
 

1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular and Joint Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
July 14, 2020 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular and Joint Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 6:30 PM 
 

Sarah Aquino, Mayor 

 

Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor Mike Kozlowski, Council Member 
Kerri Howell, Council Member Andy Morin, Council Member 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AND JOINT CITY COUNCIL / FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING 
AUTHORITY AGENDA 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City Council and 
staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.  

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the City of Folsom is allowing for remote 
public input during City Council meetings.  Members of the public are encouraged to participate by 
emailing comments to CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Emailed comments must be received no later 

than thirty minutes before the meeting and will be read aloud at the meeting during the agenda 
item.   Please make your comments brief. Written comments submitted and read into the public record 
must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public comment 

at City Council meetings.  Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via 
teleconference may email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting 
to obtain call-in information.  Each meeting may have different call-in information.  Verbal comments via 
teleconference must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person 

public comment at City Council meetings.  

 Members of the public may continue to participate in the meeting in person at 
Folsom City Hall, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA while maintaining appropriate social distancing and 

wearing face coverings. 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Council Members:     Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

3 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Update 

2. Proclamation of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2020 as Parks Make Life Better Month 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Council Members may pull an item for discussion. 

3. Approval of the June 23, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. Appointment of Council Member Andy Morin to the City of Folsom / Folsom Cordova Unified 
School District 2x2 Committee 

5. Ordinance No. 1306 - An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections in Chapter 17.52 and Repealing 
and Re-Enacting Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Accessory 
Dwelling Units (Second Reading and Adoption) 

6. Resolution No. 10481 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 3 
to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for 
Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom 

7. Resolution No. 10482 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Sign an Agreement with 
Elder Creek Transfer & Recovery, Inc. for the Receiving, Processing and Recycling of the City’s 
Green Waste 

8. Resolution No. 10486 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Blvd 27-Inch Trunk Sewer 
Project (SECAP Project) 

9. Resolution No. 10487 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10431 to Modify the Purchase 
Price and Date of Sale in Connection with Purchasing a 3.03 Acre Parcel in the City of Folsom 

10. Resolution No. 10489 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Selective 
Traffic Enforcement Program Grant in the Amount of $52,500 from the State of California Office 
of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds 

11. Resolution No. 10490 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Traffic 
Records Improvement Program Grant in the Amount of $25,000 from the State of California 
Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds 

ADJOURN TO JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING 

CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

Council Members:    Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Page 3



 

4 

12. Folsom Public Financing Authority Special Tax Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2020, CFD 
No.10 

i. Resolution No. 10488 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing the 
Issuance of Not to Exceed $9,500,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of City of Folsom Community 
Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020, in One or More Series, 
Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Seventh Supplemental Indenture, and Other Matters 
Related Thereto 

ii. Resolution No. 20-073 PFA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the Folsom Public 
Financing Authority Approving an Escrow Agreement and Execution and Delivery Thereof; and 
Authorizing Related Actions Necessary to Implement the Refunding of the Authority’s Special 
Tax Revenue Bonds Series 2010A and Subordinated Series 2010B 

ADJOURNMENT 

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

13. Rockcress Subdivision - Northeast Corner of East Bidwell Street and Savannah Parkway in the 
Folsom Plan Area (19-388) 

i. Resolution No. 10483 - A Resolution Determining that the Rockcress Subdivision Project is 
Exempt from CEQA and Approving a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Residential 
Design Review, and the Inclusionary Housing Plan for the Subdivision Project 

OLD BUSINESS: 

14. Resolution No. 10485– A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order DES-05-
20 (Amended) Issued by the Director of Emergency Services 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council's next regularly-scheduled meeting is July 28, 2020. 

 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

Page 4



 

5 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


 

6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Page 6



h
Folsom City Council

Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATI ON / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

No action is requested of the City Council at this time.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Community Development staff will provide an update on the planning, engineering and
building activity in the Folsom Plan Area south of Highway 50 during the first and second
quarters of 2020.

ATTACHMENT

1. Power Point Presentation

Submitted,

MEETING DATE: 711412020

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentatrons

SUBJECT: Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report

FROM: Community Development Department

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

I

Page 7

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Folsom Plan Area 
Quarterly Update Q1/Q2 2020

Page 9

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



FPA Quarterly2 Update Outline

Planning Activity

Infrastructure and Site Engineering Activity

Map Activity

Building Activity

Public Information/City Website

Page 10

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Page 11

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Planning Activity (last 180 days)
City Actions on Proposed Entitlements

Planning Commission (final action)

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Villages 4 and 8 Design Review

White Rock Springs Ranch Villages 8 and 9 Design Review

Mangini Ranch Village 7 PD Modification and Design Review

City Council (final action)

Toll Brothers GPA, SPA, VTSM, PD

Creekstone Phase 1 Subdivision

Enclave Final Map
Page 12

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



PC Approved: Mangini Ranch Villages 4 and 8
Residential Design Review

109 homes

Builder: KB Homes

Page 13

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



PC Approved: Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 7
PD Modification and Design Review

68 homes

Builder: Signature Homes

Page 14

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



PC Approved: White Rock Springs Ranch V8, 9
Residential Design Review

86 homes

Builder: JMC Homes

Page 15

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



CC Approved: Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
GPA, SPA, VTSM, Planned Development

Age Restricted Lots = 583 sf units

Traditional Lots = 214 sf units Page 16

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



CC Approved: Creekstone Phase 1
VTSM and Planned Development

71 sf units, higher density 

detached lots (MLD) 

Page 17

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



CC Approved:
Enclave Subdivision Final Map (April 2020)

111 sf small lots

Page 18

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Infrastructure/Site Engineering Activity
(Last 180 Days)

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 

Villages 3 - 7

White Rock Springs Ranch 

Villages 1 - 9

Russell Ranch Phase 1

Enclave Subdivision

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 

Villages 4, 7, 8

East Bidwell Street 

Improvements

Carr Trust

Creekstone

Subdivision Page 19

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Small Lot Final Map Activity
Tentative Maps Approved by City Council Final Maps Approved by CC Small Lot Final Maps Submitted
Mangini Ranch Phase 1 (833 dwelling units) Village 1 (May 2018)

Villages 8 and 9 (May 2018)

Village 2 (June 2018)

Village 5 (September 2019)

Villages 6 and 7 (November 2019)

Village 3

Village 4 (July 2020 - pending)

Creekstone Subdivision

White Rock Springs Ranch (395 dwelling units) Village 1 (July 2019)

Villages 8 and 9 (October 2019)

Villages 2 – 7 (December 2019)

Carr Trust (28 dwelling units) Carr Trust (July 23, 2019)

Russell Ranch Phase 1 (394 dwelling units) Village 6 (February 2019)

Villages 1, 2, 3, and 7 (March 2019)

Village 5 and 8 (May 2019)

Village 4 (June 2019)

Enclave at Folsom Ranch (111 dwelling units) Enclave (April 2020)

Broadstone Estates (81 dwelling units)

Folsom Heights (407 dwelling units)

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 (545 dwelling units) Village 7 (December 2019) Villages 4 and 8 (July 2020 – pending)

Russell Ranch Phase 2 (398 dwelling units)

Total SF Lots Ready for Permits 1696 lots mapped 426 lots pendingPage 20

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Permit Tracking (total to date)

576 Building Permits issued
381 Homes Final Inspected

Page 21

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Page 22

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Building Activity
(To date in the Plan Area)

Mangini Ranch Phase 1:

 Taylor Morrison (Villages 1, 2, 6, 7) 

 Lennar (Villages 8, 9)

 Tri Pointe Homes (Villages 3 – 5)
Lennar

Tri-Pointe Homes

Taylor Morrison

Page 23

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Neighborhoods

Tri Point Homes

Taylor Morrison

Taylor Morrison

Lennar

School Site
Park Site

Page 24

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Building Activity
(To date in the Plan Area)

Russell Ranch Phase 1:

 The New Home Company (Village 7)

 Meritage Homes (Village 4)

 Anthem United (Villages 6 and 8)

Meritage

New Home Company

Anthem United

Page 25

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Russell Ranch Phase 1 Neighborhoods

Anthem United 

V6 and 8

Meritage 

Homes V4

The New Home 

Company V7

Page 26

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Building Activity
(To date in the Plan Area)

White Rock Springs Ranch:

 Richmond American (Carr Trust)

Richmond American 

Page 27

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



White Rock Springs Neighborhoods

Highway 50

Alder Creek Parkway

Richmond 

American

Page 28

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Home Sales
Total sales 510 (January thru June 182)

Builder January February March April May June

Taylor Morrison 8 17 8 3 5 17

Lennar 10 12 7 2 0 0

Tri Pointe 7 13 9 1 11 12

Meritage - - 1 -1 4 8

Anthem United - - 4 2 3 4

New Home Company - 4 2 3 4 2

Richmond American - - - - - pre-sales

Total 25 46 31 10 27 43
Page 29

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



Questions?

Page 30

07/14/2020; Item No.1.



PROCLAMATION

OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
PROCLAIMING JULY 2O2O

AS
*PARKS MAKE LIFE BETTER'O MONTH

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation promotes physical, and mental health and wellness for all ages

through organized and self-directed play and activity; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation supports the economic vitality of communities by providing frontline
jobs, childcare programs, and promoting community revitalization; and

WHEREAS' Parks and Recreation fosters social cohesiveness in communities by celebrating diversity,
providing spaces to come together peacefully, modeling compassion, promoting social

equity, and ensuring all people have access to its benefits; and

WIIEREAS' Parks and Recreation facilitates community problem and issue resolution by providing safe

spaces to come together peacefully and facilitating conversations and services in order that

our communities may healboth physically and emotionally; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation sustains and stewards our natural resources by protecting habitats

and open space, connecting people to nature, and promoting the ecological function of
parkland; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation supports safe, vibrant, attractive, progressive communities that make

life better through positive alternatives offered through recreation; and

WHEREAS, The Folsom Parks and Recreation Depaftment creates memorable experiences through
engaging virtual and physical distanced programs, services, events, and experiences to
keep families active while stay-at-home and restricted orders are in place, and beyond, that
further enrich lives daily; and

WHER"EAS, Mr. Jim Kirstein has devoted countless hours, days, and years to furthering the City's
mission to provide an abundance of beautiful trails accessible to the City of Folsom

residents and visitors; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Jim Kirstein has always willingly and graciously assisted with the building of,

maintenance of, and publicity of our City's over 50 miles of trails; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Jim Kirstein's role in Friend's of the Folsom Parkway has further contributed to the

education and awareness of our City's unique environmental resources; and

WHEREAS, the Folsom City Council recognizes the role Mr. Kirstein has had in highlighting the

wonder's and uniqueness of our City's amenities including our local parks, trails, open

spaces, and facilities for the health, wellness, development, and inspiration for everyone in

Folsom.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT' I Sarah Aquino, Mayor of the City of Folsom, do

hereby proclaim July 2020 as "Parks Mske Life Better" month and I further wholeheartedly thank Mr.
Jim Kirstein for his service and commitment to our Community and in doing so, urge all citizens to use and

enjoy Folsom's parks, trails, open spaces, facilities, and recreation opportunities.

PROCLAIMED this I4th day of July 2020.

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Page 31

07/14/2020; Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 32

07/14/2020; Item No.2.



Book 75 Page 177
Folsom City Council

June 23,2020

City Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, June 23,2020 5:30 PM

Pursuantto Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

GALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Council Members Present: Mike Kozlowski, Council Member
Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor
Kerri Howell, Council Member
Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Council Members Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

Council Member(s): Sheldon, Howell, Kozlowski, Aquino
Gouncil Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Performance Evaluation of Public Employee Pursuant to Government Code section
54957(bX1): Position Title: City Manager

Motion by Council Member Kerri Howell, second by Gouncil Member Mike Kozlowskito
adjourn to closed session for the above referenced items. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

RECONVENE. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ANY ACTION

City Attorney Steve Wang advised that no final action was taken during closed session.

Drart - Not Oficial Until Approued fu the Citl Council Page 33

07/14/2020; Item No.3.



Book 75 Page 178
Folsom City Council

June23,2020

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Draft- Not OficialUntilApproued fut the Ci4t Coancil Page 34

07/14/2020; Item No.3.



Book 75 Page 179
Folsom City Council

June 23,2020

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, June 23,2020 6:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Council Members Present: Mike Kozlowski, Council Member
Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor
Kerri Howell, Council Member
Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Council Members Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Principal Planner Steve Banks
Principal Planner Desmond Parrington

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle advised that there were no updates to the agenda

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

Lori Markey addressed the City Council to urge adoption by the City of Folsom of the principles
of the "SCantWait" campaign.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approval of the June 9, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

2. Approval of the June 1 5,2020 Special Meeting Minutes

Draft - Not Oficial Until Approued b1 the Citlt Coancil Page 35

07/14/2020; Item No.3.



Book 75 Page 180
Folsom City Council

June23,2020

3. Resolution No. 10473 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Construction Agreement with Doug Veerkamp General Engineering, lnc. for the Utility
Corridor Grading Project-White Rock Road

4. Resolution No. 10474 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design
and Consulting Services Contract with Dokken Engineering, lnc. for the Storm Drain
Ponds Restoration Project Phase 2

5. Resolution No. 10475 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Service Agreement (173-21 18-030) with DropCountr, lnc. for
lnclusion of a Commercially Friendly Feature Set Within the DropCountr Application

6. Resolution No. 10476 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design
Consulting Services Agreement with Alta Planning + Design, lnc. for the Active
Transportation Plan Project Funded by a Sacramento Area Council of Governments
(SACOG) 2019 State of Good Repair Planning and Project Development Grant Funding
Program and Appropriation of Funds

7 . Resolution No. 10477 - A Resolution Rejecting the Low Bid as Non-Responsive and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with the Second
Low Bid, PNP Construction, lnc., for the Fire Station 38 Remodel Project and
Appropriation of Funds

8. Resolution No. 10478 - A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 10296 and Enacting the
Annual lnflationary Adjustment for City lmpact and Connection Fees for Law
Enforcement, Fire Suppression, General Facilities, Vehicles and Equipment, Park
lmprovement, Humbug-Willow Creek, Housing Trust, Water, Sanitary Sewer, Solid
Waste, Transportation lmprovement, Drainage, and Light Rail lmpact

9. Resolution No. 10479 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10297 and Enacting the
Annual lnflationary Adjustment for City User Fees as of July 1,2020, for Selected City
Services

10. Resolution No. 10480 - A Resolution Authorizing Public Fireworks Displays During the
Star-Spangled Drive-ln Event

Motion by Council Member Kerri Howell, second by Council Member Mike Kozlowskito
approve the Gonsent Galendar. Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s): Sheldon, Howell, Kozlowski, Aquino
Gouncil Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None

Draf - Not Official Until Approued b1 the Citlt Council
Page 36

07/14/2020; Item No.3.



Book 75 Page 181
Folsom City Council

June23,2020

PUBLIG HEARING:

11. Resolution No. 10472 - A Resolution Determining that the 709 Natoma Street General
Plan Amendment Project is Exempt from CEQA and Approving a General Plan
Amendment to Change the General Plan Land Use Designation for the 7,000-square-
foot Project Site Located at 709 Natoma Street from SFHD (Single-Family High Density)
to CC (Community Commercial)

Principal Planner Steve Banks made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

Mayor Sarah Aquino opened the public hearing. Hearing no speakers, the public hearing was
closed.

Motion by Council Member Kerri Howell, second by Gouncil Member Mike Kozlowskito
approve Resolution No. 10472. Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

12. Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance Hearing and Determination that the Project is

Exempt from CEQA; Ordinance No. 1306 - An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections in

Chapter 17.52 and Repealing and Re-Enacting Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal
Code Pertaining to Accessory Dwelling Units (lntroduction and First Reading)

Principal Planner Desmond Parrington made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council.

Mayor Sarah Aquino opened the public hearing. The following speakers addressed the City
Council:

1. James Thomas, expressing concern about impacts of the ordinance to his already-in-
progress ADU project.

2. (Unidentified speaker), expressing concern about potential increased fire hazards

Hearing no further speakers, the public hearing was closed.

Mr. Parrington described several suggested changes to the ordinance to correct typographical
errors. After further discussion the City Council suggested changes to remove the increased
rear setback requirement for ADU's taller than 16 feet.

Motion by Council Member Mike Kozlowski, second by Council Member Kerri Howellto
introduce Ordinance No. 1306 with changes to correct typographical errors and to
remove the increased rear setback requirement for ADU's taller than 16 feet. Motion
carried with the following roll call vote:

Council Member(s): Sheldon, Howell, Kozlowski, Aquino
Gouncil Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

Gouncil Member(s): Sheldon, Howell, Kozlowski, Aquino
Council Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

Draft - Not Oficial Until Approued bjt the Citlt Council Page 37

07/14/2020; Item No.3.



Book 75 Page 182
Folsom City Council

June 23,2020

NEW BUSINESS:

3. Presentation of Findings and Recommendations from the Historic District Parking
Solutions Ad Hoc Committee and Possible Direction to Staff

Committee Chair Steve Heard, along with Committee Members Shannon Brenkwitz, Karen
Holmes and Jim Snook made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

The City Council thanked the Ad Hoc Committee for their work.

OLD BUSINESS:

4. Filling Council Vacancy by Appointment and/or Direction to Staff

City Attorney Steve Wang made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

The following applicants addressed the City Council

Kenton Ashworth

Jaya Badiga

Robert Bailey

Scott Bailey

Janine Bedley

Sylvester "Nick" Butler

YK Chalamcherla

Barry Christian

Jim den Dulk

Muriel Brounstein Dooley

Robert Gary

Deborah Grassl

Benjamin Hansen

Stephen Heard

Richard Heiler

Larishia Johnson

Darina Kellom

Jennifer Lane

Robert Lee, Jr.

Robert McNair

Stephanie Mizuno

Julie Moore

Mark Moore

Andy Morin

Draft - Not O.ffidal Until Approued fu the City Coancil Page 38

07/14/2020; Item No.3.



Book 75 Page 183
Folsom City Council

June23,2020

Dan Near

Justin Raithel

Anthony Reyes

Harrison Reynolds

Anna Rohrbough

William "Bill" Romanelli

Mark Oosterman

Brian Wallace

Eric Williams

The following speakers addressed the City Council

1. Rosario Rodriguez
2. Bruce Cline

Following discussion, the City Council Members nominated applicants to the vacant seat as
follows:

Vice Mayor Sheldon: Jennifer Lane
Council Member Howell: Andy Morin
Council Member Kozlowski: Eric Williams
Mayor Aquino: Steven Heard

As there was no clear majority, the City Council conducted a second round of nominations

Vice Mayor Sheldon: Andy Morin
Council Member Howell: Andy Morin
Council Member Kozlowski: Eric Williams
Mayor Aquino: Steven Heard

Council Member Mike Kozlowski indicated that, given the deadlock, he would remain dedicated
to getting out the message that we appreciate diversity in Folsom, but he would support the
nomination of Andy Morin.

The nomination of Andy Morin was approved with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncil Member(s): Sheldon, Howell, Kozlowski
Council Member(s): Aquino
Council Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen described updated public health orders from Sacramento County
Public Health Officer and spoke of upcoming city-sponsored events and opening of city facilities.

Draft - Not Oficial Until Approued @ the Citlt Coandl
Page 39

07/14/2020; Item No.3.



Book 75 Page 184
Folsom City Council

June23,2020

GOUNCIL GOMMENTS:

Council Member Howell thanked city staff for their work, urged everyone to drive carefully, and
thanked all the applicants.

Council Member Mike Kozlowski noted that the City Council meetings remained open
throughout the COVID crisis. He also urged caution against the casual use of the term
"transparency" to suggest that the city-related information is not easily accessible. He thanked
allthe applicants.

Vice Mayor Sheldon thanked all the applicants.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 10:06 p.m.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST

Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Draft - Not Official Unti/ Approued @ the Ci4t Council Page 40

07/14/2020; Item No.3.



i i
ji,;' d..-,i ..1_. f.+ {_,} i\jL
g.atir.:\r,a ii l.3ft tl

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council concur with Mayor Sarah Aquino's recommended
appointment of Council Member Andy Morin to the City of Folsom / Folsom Cordova
Unified School District 2x2 Committee (a committee comprised of two Folsom City Council
Members and two FCUSD Board Members) until the conclusion of his term on the City
Council in December 2020.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Representatives from the City of Folsom and the Folsom Cordova Unified School District
meet in a2x2 setting to discuss issues of civic and educational interest. These meetings help
to develop and support the respective roles of each agency towards mutually beneficial
programs. Currently, Vice Mayor Sheldon serves on the 2x2 committee, and the second seat
is vacant due to the recent resignation of a Council Member.

Mayor Aquino proposes to appoint Council Member Andy Morin to fillthe vacant position
on the City of Folsom / Folsom Cordova Unified School District 2x2 Committee.

Submitted,

Freemantle, CMC

1

MEETING DATE: 711412020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Appointment of Council Member Andy Morin to the City of
Folsom / Folsom Cordova Unified School District2x2
Committee

FROM: City Clerk's Department

City Clerk

Page 41

07/14/2020; Item No.4.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 42

07/14/2020; Item No.4.



i ' .l-,; .j," i:1 ,i.., l\:l
(, ;rrr..lrna t i l.!l! rl

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully requests that the City Council conduct second reading and adopt Ordinance
No. 1306 - An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections in Chapter 17.52 andRepealing and Re-
Enacting Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Accessory Dwelling
Units (Second Reading and Adoption).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On June 23,2020, City Council made findings and determined that the proposed Ordinance
amendment is exempt from CEQA and introduced and held the first reading of the Ordinance
No. 1306 - An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections in Chapter 17.52 and Repealing and

Re-Enacting Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Accessory
Dwelling Units. The Council approved one change, which removed the increased rear
setback requirement for ADU's taller than 16 feet and corrected several minor typographical
effors. Those changes were incorporated into Ordinance No. 1306 and no other changes
have been made. The Ordinance is included as Attachment 1. The minor changes noted
above that were approved by City Council at its June 23'd meeting are shown in a redline
version of Ordinance No. 1306 in Attachment 2.

I

MEETING DATE: 711412020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance Hearing and Determination
that the Project is Exempt from CEQA; Ordinance No. 1306 -

An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections in Chapter 17.52 and
Repealing and Re-Enacting Chapter 17.I05 of the Folsom
Municipal Code Pertaining to Accessory Dwelling Units
(Second Reading and Adoption)

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 43

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



During 20l9,the State enacted several new laws affecting Accessory Dwelling Units or
ADUs. ADUs are more commonly referred to as second units, second dwelling units, or
'ogranny flats." These new laws went into effect on January I,2020. While this type of
dwelling unit provides a lower-cost housing alternative that can benefit new and existing
residents, particularly young people and seniors, the State has severely limited local
jurisdictions' ability to regulate these units.

Since the State has changed many of the ADU requirements, the City's current ADU
standards are rendered null and void unless the City updates its own ADU standards to
comply with the new State law. Staff has prepared the attached draft Accessory Dwelling
Unit (ADU) Ordinance to replace the City's existing citywide regulations on ADUs
contained in Chapter 17.105 (Second Dwelling Units) as well as those affecting the Historic
District in Sections 17 .52.490 (Accessory Dwelling Units) and 17 .52.500 (Second Units) of
the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC). Where it can under State law, staff has put in provisions
to encourage good design, respect for neighborhood context, and privacy while at the same

time providing a simplified process for review and approval of these units that can, when
designed well, provide a more affordable housing option in existing areas without altering the

character of the neighborhood.

POLICY / RULE

The City's draft ADU Ordinance is consistent with the City's 2035 General Plan including
the Land Use and Housing Elements. The City has sought to encourage ADUs in its single-
family zones. Consistent with State requirements, the new Ordinance eliminates impact fees

for small ADUs, which is consistent with the City's Housing Element policy of ensuring
impact fees do not constrain residential development. The draft ADU Ordinance is
consistent with the following City policies:

General Plan Land Use (LU) and 17-2021 Housins Element Policies

LU 1. l. I I Vacant and Underutilized Sites - Monitor residential and non-residential

development and make adjustments as necessary to the amount of land designated for
various uses and the rate of project approvals to promote a reasonable citywide
balance between new employment-generating development and housing

development.

LU 6. L2 Historic Folsom Residential Areas - Preserve and protect the residential

character of Historic Folsom's residential areas.

Policy H-L.4 - The City shall support the development of second units on single
family parcels.

Policy H-2.1 - The City shall continually strive to shorten permit processing and

review times to the greatest extent possible by allowing concurrent processing.

Policy H-2.2 - The City shall strive to ensure that its current development impact fee

structure does not unnecessarily constrain production of residential development.

a

a

2Page 44

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Policy H-2.4 - The City shall endeavor through its development and design standards

and decision making to provide consistent and predictable policy direction for
residential proj ect applicants.

Policy H-5.I - The City shall strive to ensure adequate and affordable housing for
seniors.

ANALYSIS

In the 2018-2019 legislative session, the State enacted many bills that limited local discretion

and created new mandates to encourage ADU development. The new laws affecting ADUs
include: AB 68, AB 139, AB 587, AB 670, AB 671, AB 881, and SB 13.

The major features of the new laws are as follows:

o Discretionary review not allowed if ADUs meet requirements of law.

o Cannot use minimum lot size to prohibit an ADU.
o ADUs that are 800 square feet or less and 16 feet tall or less with side and rear

setbacks no greater than 4 feet must be allowed anywhere residential development is

allowed.
o Cannot limit maximum size to less than 850 sq.ft. for a studio or l-bedroom ADU or

1,000 sq. ft. for 2 or more bedrooms.
o Cannot require parking in many instances.

o Must allow multiple ADUs on sites that allow residential development:

o Single-Family Zones: 1 ADU and 1 JADU
o Multi-Family Zones and Mixed-Use Zones: Up to 2 detached ADUs and

multiple intemal ADUs depending on number of existing housing units in the

existing apartment complex.
o Cannot require any design standards on ADUs 800 sq. ft., 16-feet tall, or less.

o Cannot impose impact fees on any ADU that is 750 sq. ft. or less.

o Cannot require either the primary dwelling or ADU to be owner-occupied until2025.
o Cannot require the correction of an existing non-conforming zoning issue before

approval of an ADU.

Based on these requirements, staff drafted a new ADU Ordinance to ensure consistency with
the new laws and also to include standards for areas where local jurisdictions still retain some

form of local control such as, for example, height, maximum size, setbacks, design standards

for larger and taller ADUs, and ADUs on or near state or federally-listed historic structures.

Based on community, Council, and Commission feedback, staff added the following in the

new ADU Ordinance:

o Limited maximize size to 850 sq. ft. for zeroto one-bedroom ADUs and 1,000 sq.ft,
for two or moro bedroom ADUs, which are the lowest size standards that can be

a

a

JPage 45

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



established.
. Required one parking space for ADUs that are not in the Historic District, near a

transit stop or not a converted structure.

o Limited height of ADUs in Historic District to height of 16 feet otherwise an ADU
taller than 16 feet is subject to review by the Historic District Commission.

o Limited height of ADUs in rest of the city to 16 feet otherwise an ADU taller than 16

feet is subject to Community Development Director-level design review.
o Established objective design standards for ADUs larger than 800 sq. ft. or taller than

16 ft.
o In the Historic District, established objective design standards for ADUs larger than

800 sq. ft. or taller than 16 ft. based on architectural styles associated with subareas

and from the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines (HD DDGs).
o Established standards for ADUs larger than 800 sq. ft. or taller than 16 ft. to address

privacy concerns of adj acent properties.

Once adopted by the City, the City's new ADU Ordinance is subject to review and approval

by the State Housing and Community Development Department (HCD). Accordingly, staff
requested HCD conduct an advance review of the City's draft ADU Ordinance in order to

ensure that the proposed ordinance is consistent with the new State requirements. Overall,

HCD found that the City's draft ADU Ordinance was consistent with State, but
recommended a few minor modifications, which staff included. These issues and staff s

resolution are identified below.

o

o

Issue: HCD indicated that the City's requirements to address privacy by requiring
four acceptable window types for two-story ADUs facing adjacent properties is too

restrictive and burdensome in light of State law.

o City Staff Resolution: Rather than requiringfour acceptable window options,

staffrevised the Ordinance to allow more flexibilityfor the applicant to

address privacy concerns for those ADUs taller than l6 ft.

Issue: HCD pointed out that Attached ADUs must be no more than 50%o of size of
primary home; however, the City can still limit the size of Attached ADUs to no more

than 850 sf for a zero to one-bedroom ADU and no more than I ,000 sf for a two or
more bedroom ADU:

o City Staff Resolution: Staffrevised the text to limit the size of attached ADUs
to at least 800 square feet, but no more than 50o% of existing home up to a

maximum of 850 square feet for a zero to one bedroom ADU and up to a

maximum of 1,000 square feet for a two or more bedroom ADU.

Issue: HCD indicated that the City could not prohibit an ADU adjacent to a state or
federally listed historic structure nor could staff refer these to the Historic District
Commission for discretionary review.

4

o

Page 46

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



a

o City Staff Resolution: Staff revised the text to limit height of any ADU to no
more than I6 feet tall if within 50 feet of the property line of a state or
federally listed historic property or structure.

Issue: HCD indicated that the City needed to make clear that the 850 square foot
maximum size for ADUs applied to both studio (i.e., zero) and one-bedroom units.

o City Staff Resolution: Staffrevised the text to state that the 850 square foot
maximum size applied to ADUr with no more than one bedroom.

Issue: HCD mentioned that anew proposed bill - Assembly Bill 953 (Ting and
Bloom) - will expand the type of ADUs allowed in single-family residential zones to
include up to one internal ADU plus one Junior ADU (JADU) as an alternative to the
current allowance for up to one detached ADU plus one JADU.

o City Staff Resolution: Given that this bill has already passed unanimously
both in its first reading and in committee, staffhas opted to revise Section
17.105.060 (Limitation on Unit Combinations in Single-Unit Zones ) of the
proposed ADU ordinance to include that language. This would not increase
the footprint of an existing home, but it would allow a property owner to do
both an internal ADU inside the house and another smaller JADU inside the
same house. Staffcan remove this language if it is a concern since this bill
has not become law yet, but staff anticipates it will become law in January.

a

In addition to these standards that are included in the draft ADU Ordinance, staff is also
developing an Accessory Dwelling Unit Design Workbook that provides illustrated examples
of the design standards and styles, as well as other design ideas to assist property owners,
developers, and architects and to encourage thoughtful, context-sensitive design.

COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

On June 3,2020, staff presented the draft ADU Ordinance at public hearings of the Historic
District Commission and the Planning Commission. Both Commissions voted to recommend
approval of the new ADU Ordinance, but with the following recommendations listed below.
The Commission making the recommendation is noted in parentheses at the end of each one.

o Revise Section 17.105.160 to limit height to 16 feet in Historic District (HDC).
o Revise Sections 17 .105 .070 and I 7. 1 05.080 to limit the height of detached and

attached ADUs to 16 feet unless the State indicates that the City can either increase
setbacks or exercise discretion for those ADUs that are taller than 16 feet (PC).

o Revise Section 17.105.150 to expand on the design standards for the screening the
staircase landing (HDC and PC).

r Revise Subsection 17.105.140(L) to apply impact fees proportionately to ADUs
greater than 750 sq. ft. (HDC and PC).

5Page 47

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Revise Section 17 .105 .020 and 1 7. 1 05. 1 50 to remove language defining and

encouraging universal design language (PC).

Revise Section 17.I05.110(I) to require separate addresses for all ADUs not just on
detached ADUs (PC).

Ensure that City follows the recently adopted Tree Preservation Ordinance for ADU
that may affect protected trees (PC).

Revise Section 17.105.160(c) to add language that staff shall make a determination
that utilities are sufficient to serve the ADU (HDC).

Based on these recommendations staff revised the ordinance that is attached to this report.
Specifically, staff limited the height of ADUs citywide, including the Historic District, to 16

feet. Any ADU taller than 16 feet would be subject to City's standard design review process

as set forth in Chapter 17.06 (Design Review) of the FMC and in Section 17.52.300 (Design
Review) for those projects in the Historic District. So, under the requirements of those code

sections, ADUs taller than 16 feet located in the Historic District would go before the
Historic District Commission for review and approval. ADUs taller than 16 feet in the rest of
the city would be subject to Community Development Department (CDD) Director-level
review, which involves public noticing and a Director hearing. An appeal of the CDD
Director decision would go to the Planning Commission. In addition, staff has included
design standards not only for ADUs greater than 800 square feet, but also for those taller than
l6 feet, which serve as guide for staff and the Commissions in reviewing taller ADUs with
respect to privacy, massing, and neighborhood compatibility. Please note that in only very
limited situations under State law can the CDD Director or either Commission ever impose
standards which would reduce the size of an ADU to less than 800 square feet or less than 16

feet or impose on such an ADU setbacks of more than four feet.

In addition, staffhas revised the design standard related to screen staircase landings to ensure

that the height of the screening extends to the top of the ADU entry to protect privacy and

that the color and materials match those of the ADU. Staff also updated the ordinance to
remove the universal design language. Instead, staff will include information on universal
design in the forthcoming ADU Design Workbook, which will serve as a helpful guide to
homeowners, designers and contractors planning to design and build an ADU. The address

requirement has revised as well to include addresses for both attached and detached ADUs.
If one ADU is present then the address would be the same as the address of the primary
residence but with a%following it (i.e., 50% Natoma Street). If more than one ADU is
present then the address would be followed by an A, B, etc. for each ADU (i.e., 50 Natoma
Street Unit A, 50 Natoma Street Unit B).

While the City does not currently charge impact fees for ADUs, staff had originally proposed
limiting impact fees charges to just those instances where the addition of an ADU resulted in
a requirement for larger water, sewer or drain pipes. The concept was to reduce impact fees
since staff hopes to use ADUs as one way of addressing the City's Regional Housing Needs
Allocation (RHNA) for the upcoming Housing Element. However, the Commissions were
concerned about insufficient funding for future infrastructure improvements and
recommended that staff retain the ability to assess impact fees on larger ADUs. As a result,

o

a

a

a

6Page 48

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



staff revised the impact fee language so that the City can apply impact fees proportionately to
ADUs larger than 750 square feet as allowed under State law. Staff also made some
additional edits to improve organization and readability of the ordinance, but no major
substantive changes were made beyond what was listed above.

Staff did not revise the Ordinance to include provisions in the Tree Preservation Ordinance
(Chapter 12.16 of the FMC) as those requirements already apply to development projects
including ADUs. Staff also did not revise the Ordinance to add language that staff shall
make a determination that utilities are sufficient to serve the proposed ADU. The reasons
this change was not made are: 1) this could be an interpreted as discretionary review, which
is prohibited under State law for ADUs that are 800 square feet or less and 16 feet tall or less;
2) this requirement could result in violation of the required 60-day review for an ADU; and
3) Government Code Section 65852.2(a)(1XA) already grants jurisdictions the authority to
designate certain areas for ADUs and exclude other areas when water and sewer services are
not present or inadequate and when ADUs might create an impact to traffic flow and public
safety. Staff is not aware of conditions that exist or data available that would support aban
on development of ADUs. The City, as part of the building permit process, can require the
property owner to repair or increase the pipe size to ensure utility service to the property to
accommodate the ADU in accordance with the requirements of the FMC.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated as a result of adoption of the new ordinance. The City is
permitted under the new laws to charge processing fees to cover the cost for review of
Accessory Dwelling Unit applications. With regard to impacts on City infrastructure, the
draft ADU Ordinance allows the City to charge impact fees that are proportional to the size
of the ADU compared to the size of the primary residence.

ENVIRO REVIEW

Pursuant to Section 21080.17 of the California Public Resources Code, the adoption of the
ordinance is statutorily exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
Under PRC Section21080.l7, CEQA does not apply to the adoption of an ordinance by a
city or county to implement the provisions of Section 65852.2 of the Government Code (the
state ADU law). The ordinance implements Government Code Section 65852.2 in the City of
Folsom in a manner that is consistent with the requirements of state law. As such, the
adoption of the ordinance is exempt from CEQA.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance No. 1306 - An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections in Chapter 17.52 and
Repealing and Re-Enacting Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining
to Accessory Dwelling Units

2. Redline of Ordinance with Changes Approved by City Council on June 23,2020

7Page 49

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Submitted,

Pam Johns, unity Development Director

8
Page 50

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Attachment 1.

Ordinance No. 1306 - An Ordinance Amending Certain
Sections in Chapter 17.52 and Repealing and Re-Enacting
Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining

to Accessory Dwelling Units

Page 51

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



ORDINANCE NO. 1306

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS IN CHAPTER 17.52
AND REPEALING AND RE-ENACTING CHAPTER 17.105 OF THE

FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Folsom Municipal Code to conform with
new State law regulations pertaining to Accessory Dwelling Units, including but not limited to
AB 68, AB 139, AB 587, AB 670, AB 671, AB 881, and SB 13 adopted during the2018-2019
legislative session.

SECTION 2 AMENDMENT TO CODE

Section 17.52.490 of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows

17.52.490 Accessorydwellingunits.

Accessory Dwelling Units shall comply with the standards set forth in Chapter 17.105.

SECTION 3 AMENDMENT TO CODE

Section 17 .52.500 of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.52.500 Secondunits.

For the purposes of this chapter, a second unit shall be refened to as Accessory Dwelling
Units and shall comply with the standards set forth in Chapter 17.105. In addition, Accessory

Dwelling Units larger than 800 square feet or taller than 16 feet must comply with the design

standards set forth in Section 17.105.150 (All Zones - Design Standards) and Section 17.105.160

(Historic District Zones - Design Standards), as applicable.

SECTION 4 REPEAL AND RE-ENACTMENT TO CODE

Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby repealed and re-enacted to read

as follows:

Ordinance No. 1306
Page l of23

Page 52

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Sections:

17.105.010
17.10s.020
17.10s.030
17.10s.040
17.10s.0s0
17.10s.060
17.105.070
17.10s.080
17.10s.090
17.105.100
17.105.110
t7.105.120
17.10s.130
17.105.140
17.105.150
17.105.160
17.105.170

Chapter 17.105

ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS

Purpose, Applicability and Where Permitted
Definitions
Types
Accessory Dwelling Units Subject to Mandatory Approval
Accessory Dwelling Units in the Historic District
Limitation on Unit Combinations in Single-UnitZones
Single-Unit Zones: Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit
Single-Unit Zonesz Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit
Single-Unit Zones: Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit
Two-Unit and Multi-Unit Zones
Additional Standards Applicable to Attached and Detached Units
Additional Standards Applicable to Converted Accessory Dwelling Units
Standards Applicable to Junior Accessory Dwelling Units
Additional Standards Applicable to All Accessory Dwelling Units
All Zones - Design Standards
Historic District Zones - Design Standards
Permits and Action on an Application

17.105.010 Purpose, Applicability and Where Permitted

A. Purpose. This Chapter establishes regulations and procedures for reviewing and

permitting Accessory Dwelling Units and Junior Accessory Dwelling Units through a ministerial
process consistent with Government Code Sections 65852.2 and 65852.22.

B. Applicability. Any construction, establishment, alteration, enlargement, or modification
of an Accessory Dwelling Unit or a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall comply with the

requirements of this Chapter and the City's Building and Fire Codes. An Accessory Dwelling
Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit that conforms to the standards of this Chapter shall not
be:

1. Deemed to be inconsistent with the General Plan designation and zone for the parcel on
which the Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit is located.

2. Deemed to exceed the allowable density for the parcel on which the Accessory Dwelling
Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit is located.

3. Considered in the application of any City ordinance, policy, or program to limit
residential growth.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 2 of 23

Page 53

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



4. Required to correct a nonconforming zoning condition as defined in Chapter 17.02

(Definitions). This does not prevent the City from enforcing compliance with applicable building
standards in accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 17980.12.

C. Where Permitted. Accessory Dwelling Units are allowed on parcels zoned for single-unit,
two-unit, or multi-unit residential uses where such parcel includes a proposed or existing
dwelling.

17.105.020 Definitions

A. "Accessory Dwelling Unit." A residential dwelling unit that is either attached to or
located within a proposed or existing primary dwelling or is detached from the proposed or
existing primary dwelling and located on the same parcel as the proposed or existing primary
dwelling. An Accessory Dwelling Unit provides complete independent living facilities for one or
more persons and includes a separate exterior entrance in addition to permanent provisions for
living, sleeping, eating, cooking (including a sink), and a bathroom. Accessory Dwelling Units
include efficiency units, as defined in Section 17958.1 of the Health and Safety Code, and

manufactured homes, as defined in Section 18007 of the Health and Safety Code.

B. "Accessory Structure." A structure that is accessory and incidental to a dwelling located

on the same parcel.

C. "Car Share." A program that allows customers hourly access to shared vehicles from a

dedicated home location, with the vehicles required to be returned to that same location at the

end of the trip.

D. "Efficiency Kitchen." Defined for purposes of establishing a Junior Accessory Dwelling
Unit as a cooking facility that includes all of the following:

1. A sink with a drain.

2. A cooking facility with appliances.

3. A food preparation counter.

4. Food storage cabinets.

E. "Independent Living Facilities." A residential dwelling unit having permanent provisions
for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation.

F. "Living Area." The interior habitable area of a dwelling unit, including habitable
basements and attics, but does not include a garage or any accessory structure.

G. "Passageway." A pathway that extends from a street or alley to one entrance of the

accessory dwelling unit.

Ordinance No. 1306

Page3 of23
Page 54

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



H. "Public Transit." A location, including but not limited to a bus stop or train station, where

the public may access buses, trains, subway, and other forms of transportation that charge set

fares, run on fixed routes, and are available to the public.

I. "Single-unit, Two-unit, and Multi-unit." Means the same, respectively, as single-family,
duplex, and multi-family residential units.

J. "Tandem Parking." Two or more automobiles parked on a driveway or in any other

location on a parcel, lined up behind one another.

Tandem Parking

17.105.030 Types

An Accessory Dwelling Unit approved under this Chapter shall be one of the following
types:

A. Attached. An Accessory Dwelling Unit that is created as a result of new construction

which is attached to an existing or proposed primary dwelling, such as through a shared wall,
floor, or ceiling. An Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit can also be constructed within an

existing or proposed primary dwelling.

B. Detached. An Accessory Dwelling Unit that is created in whole or in parl from newly
constructed space that is detached or separated from the primary dwelling. The Detached

Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be located on the same parcel as the proposed or existing primary
dwelling. Detached includes a second-story addition above an existing detached garage.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 4 of23

Page 55

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



C. Converted. An Accessory Dwelling Unit that meets the following requirements:

l. Is located within the proposed or existing primary dwelling or accessory structure,
including but not limited to attached garages, storage areas, or similar uses; or an accessory

structure including but not limited to studio, pool house, detached garage, or other similar
structure. Such conversion may include an expansion of not more than 150 square feet beyond

the same physical dimensions as the existing structure if the expansion is for the sole purpose of
accommodating ingress and egress to the converted structure.

2. The proposed conversion of a structure into an Accessory Dwelling Unit that does not
satisfr the requirements of Subsection I above shall either be defined by the Director as an

Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit, a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit, or a Junior Accessory

Dwelling Unit, or shall be defined as an accessory structure and not an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

D. Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit. An Accessory Dwelling Unit that is a unit that meets all
the following:

1. Is no more than 500 square feet in size and contained entirely within a single-unit
primary dwelling. A Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit may include separate sanitation facilities or
may share sanitation facilities with the existing structure.

2. Is located and contained entirely within a proposed single-unit primary dwelling or
entirely within an existing single-unit primary dwelling.

3. Has a separate entrance from the main entrance to the proposed or existing single-unit
dwelling.

4. Has a bathroom that is either shared with or separate from those of the primary dwelling.

5. Includes an efficiency kitchen.

17.105.040 Accessory Dwelling Units Subject to Mandatory Approval

The City shall approve any application for an Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory
Dwelling Unit as described in this Section, provided all requirements applicable for the particular
application in this Chapter are met. However, in no case shall the application of the

requirements of this Chapter preclude the development of:

A. Any Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 800 square feet or smaller in size, has a peak height
above grade of no more than 16 feet, and has a minimum four-foot-wide side and rear yard

setbacks; and

B. Any Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 500 square feet or smaller in size.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 5 of23

Page 56

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



17.105.050 Accessory Dwelling Units in the Historic District

Within the City's Historic District or within any historic district zone, the City shall approve

any application for an Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit as described

in this Chapter, provided all applicable requirements of this Chapter, and specifically Section

17.105.760, arc met. However, in no case shall the application of the requirements of this

Chapter, and Section 17.105.160 specifically, preclude the development of any Detached or

Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 800 square feet or smaller in size, has a peak height

above grade of 16 feet or lower, and has minimum four-foot side and rear yard setbacks.

17.105.060 Limitation on Unit Combinations in Single-Unit Zones

Accessory Dwelling Units are permitted in single-unit zones with an existing or proposed

single-unit dwelling as long as the number does not exceed either:

A. One Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit within the existing or proposed space of a
single-family dwelling or accessory structure, plus one Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit; or

B. One Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit which does not have less than four-foot side

and rear yard setbacks, does not exceed a height limit of 16 feet, and is no more than 800 square

feet in total floor area, plus one Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit.

17.105.070 Single-Unit Zones: Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit

A. Generally. One Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit of new construction shall be allowed

on a parcel with an existing or proposed single-unit dwelling if it meets all the following
requirements:

1. Location. Is detached from the primary dwelling.

2. Size. At a minimum meets the requirements of an efficiency unit and at a maximum shall

not exceed 850 square feet if it has no more than one bedroom or 1,000 square feet if it has two
or more bedrooms.

3. Setbacks. Has a front yard setback that is not less than the required front yard setback of
the primary structure, has side and rear setbacks of at least four feet, and complies with
applicable building and fire codes.

4. Height. Does not exceed a height of 16 feet, excepting the creation of a Converted

Accessory Dwelling Unit within the existing space of an existing detached accessory structure.

B. Setback and Height Limitations.

1. Historic District. In the Historic District, any proposed Detached Accessory Dwelling
Unit that exceeds a height of 16 shall be subject to review by the Historic District Commission in
compliance with the provisions of Sections 17 .52.300 through 17 .52.350, inclusive.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 6 of23

Page 57

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



2. All Other Locations. Any ploposed Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit that exceeds a

height of 16 feet shall be subject to review by the Community Development Director in
compliance with Section 1l .06.040.

3. Limitation on Height Over 16 feet. In no event shall any Detached Accessory Dwelling
Unit in the Historic District exceed 25 feet in height or the height of the existing primary

dwelling, whichever is less. For any properly outside of the Historic District, in no event shall

any Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit exceed 30 feet in height or the height of the existing
primary dwelling, whichever is less.

4. Increased Setbacks for Structures Over 16 Feet in Height. Notwithstanding the setback

standards in Subsection 17.105.070(4.), any Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit over 16 feet

must comply with the design standards set forth in Sections 17.105.150 and 17.105.160 for an

Accessory Dwelling Unit in the Historic District, or Section 17.105.150 for an Accessory

Dwelling Unit located outside of the Historic District.

17.105.080 Single-Unit Zonesz Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit

A. Generally. One Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be allowed on single-unit parcels

if it meets all the following requirements:

1. Location. Shares at least one common wall with the primary structure.

2. Size. At a minimum meets the requirements of an efficiency unit, and at a maximum does

not exceed 850 square feet if it has no more than one bedroom or 1,000 square feet if it has two
or more bedrooms. Subject to the foregoing maximum size limitation, if there is an existing
primary dwelling, the total floor area of an Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not exceed

50 percent of the existing primary dwelling or 800 square feet, whichever is greater.

3. Setbacks. Has a front yard setback ofat least 20 feet, has side and rear setbacks ofat least

four feet, and complies with applicable building and fire codes.

4. Height. Does not exceed a height of 16 feet, excepting the creation of a Converted

Accessory Dwelling Unit within the existing space of the primary dwelling.

5. Access. Has exterior access that is separate from the proposed or existing single-unit
dwelling.

B. Setback and Height Limitations.

l. Historic District. In the Historic District, any proposed Attached Accessory Dwelling
Unit that exceeds a height of 16 shall be subject to review by the Historic District Commission in
compliance with the provisions of Sections 17.52.300 through 17.52.350, inclusive.

2. All Other Locations. Any proposed Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit that exceeds a

height of 16 feet shall be subject to review by the Community Development Director in
compliance with Section 1 7.06.040.

Ordinance No. 1306
PageT of23

Page 58

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



3. Limitation on Height Over l6 feet. In no event shall any Attached Accessory Dwelling
Unit in the Historic District exceed 25 feel in height or the height of the existing primary
dwelling, whichever is less. For any property outside of the Historic District, in no event shall

any Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit exceed 30 feet in height or the height of the existing
primary dwelling, whichever is less.

4. Attached to Primary Dwelling. Any Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit over 16 feet in
height that is attached to a primary dwelling shall conform to the setback and height standards

for the zone in which the Accessory Dwelling Unit is located.

5. Attached to an Existing Accessory Structure. Any Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit
over 16 feet in height-inclusive of the structure to which it is attached-that is built on top of
an existing accessory structure, such as a garage, may maintain the same side and rear setbacks

as that of the accessory structure unless the Accessory Dwelling Unit cannot meet the design

standards set forth in Sections 17.105.150 and 17.105.160 for an Accessory Dwelling Unit in the

Historic District, or in Section 17.105.150 for an Accessory Dwelling Unit located outside of the

Historic District.

17.105.090 Single-Unit Zonesz Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit

One Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be allowed on a parcel with a proposed or existing
single-unit dwelling, if the Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit meets all the following requirements:

A. Location. Is within the proposed space of a single-unit dwelling or within the existing
space of a single-unit dwelling.

B. Size. At a minimum meets the requirements of an efficiency unit and at a maximum does

not exceed 500 square feet.

C. Setbacks. No adjustment to the existing setback is required for an existing living area that
is converled to a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit; however, the Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit
must comply with applicable fire and building codes.

D. Access. Has exterior access that is independent of that for the proposed or existing single-

unit dwelling.

E. Additional Requirements. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall comply with the

requirements of Section I 7. I 05. I 30.

17.105.100 Two-Unit and Multi-Unit Zones

Accessory Dwelling Units are permitted in two-unit and multi-unit zones as follows:

A. Converted Spaces within a Multi-Unit Development. At least one Accessory Dwelling
Unit shall be allowed on a parcel with an existing two-unit or multi-unit structure or structures

used for residential use if each Accessory Dwelling Unit meets all the following requirements:

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 8 of23

Page 59

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



L Location. Is converted from portions of a multi-unit structure that is not used as livable
space, including but not limited to storage rooms, boiler rooms, passageways, attics, basements,

or garages, provided that any such space converted to an Accessory Dwelling Unit complies with
minimum State building standards for dwellings.

2. Number. The total number of Accessory Dwelling Units within the development does not
exceed 25 percent of the original number of approved primary units within the development.
When calculating the required number of allowed Accessory Dwelling Units, any fractions of
units shall be rounded to the next larger whole number.

B. Detached. Up to two Detached Accessory Dwelling Units shall be allowed on a parcel

where a multi-unit structure exists if each of the Detached Accessory Dwelling Units meets all
the following requirements:

1. Location. Is detached from the multi-unit structure.

2. Height. Has a peak height above grade of 16 feet or less.

3. Setbacks. Has side and rear yard setbacks of at least four feet and complies with
applicable building and fire codes.

17.105.110 Additional Standards Applicable to Attached and Detached Units

The following standards shall apply to all Attached and Detached Accessory Dwelling Units
in all zones that allow single-family unit, two-unit, and multi-unit dwellings. However, in no

event shall these provisions preclude an Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 800 square feet or
smaller in size, has a peak height above grade of 16 feet or lower, and has minimum four-foot
side and rear yard setbacks.

A. Location. Every part of a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be located behind the

front plane of the primary dwelling.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 9 of23

Page 60

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Location of Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit

Allowed Area for
Detached Accessory

Dwelling Unit

Front Flane Line of Primary Dwelling

B. Corner Lots. No Accessory Dwelling Unit shall extend beyond a four-foot interior and

street-side side yard setback, and in no case shall the Accessory Dwelling Unit break the front
plane of the primary dwelling.

C. Easements. The Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not encroach onto a recorded easement.

D. Separation. Detached Accessory Dwelling Units shall be located at least six feet from the

primary dwelling or an accessory structure on the same parcel other than a fence or a wall.

E. Parcel Coverage. For any Attached or Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit that is larger

than 800 square feet, the parcel coverage standard and pervious surface standard, ifapplicable,
for the zone in which it is located shall apply.

F. Rear Yard Coverage. Notwithstanding the standards in Subsection 17.105.110(E), the

area covered by an Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not exceed forty percent (40%) of the rear

yard or at least 800 square feet, whichever is greater.

G. Open Space. Accessory Dwelling Units shall not encroach into required open space areas

H. Kitchen. An applicant may choose to include an efficiency kitchen as defined in
Subsection 11.105.020(D) to satisfy the cooking requirement for any Accessory Dwelling Unit
as set forth in the definition in Subsection 17.105.020('4).

Ordinance No. 1306
Page l0 of23

T

4',

Page 61

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



I. Utilities. The City shall not require the applicant to install a new or separate utility
connection directly between the Attached or Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit and the utility
unless the utility connection is required by the utility provider. The applicant may voluntarily
install a new or separate utility connection. Any utility charges or fees must be consistent with
California Government Code Section 65852.2.

J. Addressing.

1. An Accessory Dwelling Unit located on a parcel with a single-unit residence must have

its own address. The address shall be the same address as the primary residence but with %
following the residence number. For example: 50 % Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630 would
be the address for the Accessory Dwelling Unit at 50 Natoma Street. If more than one Accessory

Dwelling Unit, including Junior Accessory Dwelling Units, is present, then the address shall be

the same as the primary residence followed by Unit A, Unit B, or Unit C, etc. For example, 50

Natoma Street Unit A and Natoma 50 Natoma Street Unit B would be the addresses for each of
the two Accessory Dwelling Units located at 50 Natoma Street. The primary residence address

will remain the same.

2. For multi-family developments with Accessory Dwelling Units, an individual unit
number will be assigned to each unit such as Unit 58, etc.

K. Parking. One off-street parking space is required for each Attached and Detached

Accessory Dwelling Unit. The parking requirement for an Attached or Detached Accessory

Dwelling Unit shall be in addition to the parking requirement for the existing residence on the

property. This space may be provided as tandem parking, including on a paved driveway.
Notwithstanding the requirements of Section 17 .57 .040 (Off-Street Parking Requirements), no

parking shall be permitted in the front yard other than on the paved driveway. The parking must

be located on site and accessible by a paved pathway. Additional paving of the front driveway
shall be subject to the requirements of Section 10.20.470 (Parking on lawns and yards) and, if
located in the Historic District, may be subject to additional front yard landscaping requirements.

Parking spaces may also be provided through a mechanical vehicle parking lift if located in an

enclosed parking garage.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page I I of23

Page 62

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Acceptable Location of Parking for
Attached and Detached Accessory Dwelling Units

Prohibited Locations for Parking

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 12 of 23

Page 63

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Prohibited Locations for Parking (continued)

1. Replacement. When agarage, carport, parking space, or covered parking structure

providing required parking for the primary residence or residences is demolished to allow for the

construction of an Accessory Dwelling Unit or is converted to an Accessory Dwelling Unit,
those off-street parking spaces are not required to be replaced.

2. Additional parking for an Accessory Dwelling Unit is not required in the following
instances:

a. The Accessory Dwelling Unit is located within one-half mile walking distance of public

transit, as defined in Section 17 .I05.020, including transit stations and bus stations.

b. The Accessory Dwelling Unit is located within the Historic District.

c. When on-street parking permits are required by the City but not offered to the occupant

of the Accessory Dwelling Unit.

d. When there is a car share vehicle located within one block of the Accessory Dwelling
Unit.

17.105.120 Additional Standards Applicable to Converted Accessory Dwelling Units

The following standards apply only to Converted Accessory Dwelling Units. However, in no

event shall these provisions preclude a converted Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 800 square

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 13 of23

Page 64

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



feet or smaller in size, has a peak height above grade of 16 feet or lower, and has minimum four-
foot side and rear yard setbacks.

A. Size. At a minimum meets the requirements of an efficiency unit and at a maximum shall

not exceed 850 square feet if it has no more than one bedroom or 1,000 square feet if it has two
or more bedrooms.

B. Height. The height of the existing structure being converted to an Accessory Dwelling
Unit shall not be increased.

C. Design Standards. No design standards shall be applied.

D. Setbacks. No new setback is required for an existing living area or accessory structure

that is converted to an Accessory Dwelling Unit or a poftion of an Accessory Dwelling Unit that

has the same dimensions as the existing structure. The only exception is if up to an additional
150 square feet is necessary to allow for ingress and egress (entry and exiting). In that case, the

side and rear setbacks may be reduced to no less than four feet from the property line. If the

setback is reduced, the Accessory Dwelling Unit must still comply with applicable building and

fire codes.

E. Utilities. A Converted Accessory Dwelling Unit is not required to have a new or separate

utility connection directly between the Accessory Dwelling Unit and the utility, nor is a

connection fee or capacity charge required. The applicant may voluntarily install a new or
separate utility connection.Any utility charges or fees shall be consistent with Government Code

Section 65852.2.

F. Parking. No replacement of off-street parking is required when a garage, carport, or
covered parking structure is converted to an Accessory Dwelling Unit. In all other situations

where off-street parking is required for a converted Accessory Dwelling Unit, the parking
requirement shall not exceed 1 parking space per converted Accessory Dwelling Unit or per

bedroom, whichever is less. The off-street parking spaces may be provided as tandem parking on

a driveway or in rear yard setback areas on a paved surface, provided such paved area can be

easily accessed via the driveway or an alley. No parking shall be permitted in the front yard other

than on the paved driveway. Parking spaces may also be provided through a mechanical vehicle
parking lift if located in an enclosed parking garage. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
replacement or additional parking shall not be required for Converted Accessory Dwelling Units
in instances described in Section 17.105.110(H).

17.105.130 Standards Applicable to Junior Accessory Dwelling Units

The following shall apply to all Junior Accessory Dwelling Units:

A. Location. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be located entirely within a proposed

single-unit primary dwelling or entirely within an existing single-unit primary dwelling.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 14 of 23

Page 65

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



B. Size. The total area of floor space for a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not exceed

500 square feet.

C. Access: Access shall consist of a separate entrance from the main entrance to the
proposed or existing single-unit primary dwelling.

D. Efficiency Kitchen. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall include an efficiency
kitchen.

E. Utilities. A Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not be considered a separate or new
dwelling unit for the purposes of calculating connection fees or capacity charges for utilities,
including water, sewer, or power service, or impact fees. No new or separate utility connection
between the Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit and the utility shall be required. The applicantmay
voluntarily install a submeter for the Accessory Dwelling Unit. Any utility charges or fees shall
be consistent with Government Code Section 65852.2.

F. Parking. No additional off-street parking is required for the Junior Accessory Dwelling
Unit.

G. Owner Occupancy Requirements. All Junior Accessory Dwelling Units shall be subject
to an owner-occupancy requirement. A person with legal or equitable title to the primary single-
unit dwelling shall reside on the property in either the primary dwelling or Junior Accessory
Dwelling Unit as that person's legal domicile and permanent residence. However, the owner-
occupancy requirement does not apply if the property is entirely owned by a governmental

agency, land trust, or non-profit housing organization.

H. Setbacks. No setback is required unless necessary to comply with fire and building
codes.

I. Number. The total number of Junior Accessory Dwelling Units is limited to one per

residential parcel zoned for single-unit residences with a single-unit residence built, or proposed

to be built, on the parcel.

J. Zone. Junior Accessory Dwelling Units are permitted only in single-unit residential
zones.

K. Deed Restriction. Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for a Junior Accessory Dwelling
Unit, a deed restriction shall be recorded in the chain of title of the primary single-unit property.

The form of the deed restriction shall be approved by the City Attorney and shall provide that:

1. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Units shall not be sold separately from the primary
dwelling.

2. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Units are restricted to the approved size and other
attributes allowed by this Chapter.

3. The deed restriction shall run with the land and shall be enforced against future property

owners.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 15 of23

Page 66

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



17.105.140 Additional Standards Applicable to All Accessory Dwelling Units

The following standards shall apply to all Accessory Dwelling Units and Junior Accessory

Dwelling Units.

A. Parcel Size and Width. No minimum parcel size or parcel width shall apply to the

construction of an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

B. Access. Every Accessory Dwelling Unit shall have direct exterior access independent of
the exterior access of the primary dwelling. The entrance to the Accessory Dwelling Unit shall,

whenever possible, be located on a different side of the building from the entrance to the primary

dwelling unit.

C. Passageways. No passageway,breezeway, or similar connection between structures on

the parcel shall be required in conjunction with the construction of an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

D. Fire Sprinklers. Fire sprinklers are required in an Accessory Dwelling Unit if they are

required in the primary dwelling.

E. Septic System. If allowed by the City, the Accessory Dwelling Unit may connect to an

onsite water-treatment system. The owner shall include with the application a percolation test

completed within the last five years or, if the percolation test has been recertified, within the last

10 years. Such test must demonstrate the ability of the site to accommodate waste discharge

associated with the Accessory Dwelling Unit.

F. Permanent Foundations.

1. All Accessory Dwelling Units shall be permanently attached to a permanent foundation.

2. A recreational vehicle, commercial coach, trailer, motor home, camper, camping trailer,

or boat shall not be used as an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

G. Design. The design standards set forth in Section 17.105.160 shall apply to all Accessory

Dwelling Units in the Historic District, and the standards set forth in Section 17.105.150 shall

apply to all Accessory Dwelling Units in other parts of the City. Design standards do not apply to

Converted Accessory Dwelling Units.

H. Nonconforming Conditions. The correction of a physical improvement on a property that

does not conform with the City's curlent zoning standards is not required in order to establish an

Accessory Dwelling Unit or a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit on a parcel with a primary

dwelling.

I. No Separate Conveyance. No Accessory Dwelling Unit may be sold or otherwise

conveyed separately fiom the primary dwelling in the case of a single-unit parcel, or from the

parcel and all of the dwellings in the case of a rnulti-unit parcel.

J. Rental Term. The Accessory Dwelling Unit may be rented separate fi'om the primary

residence; howeveL, the rental must be for a term longer than 30 days.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 16 of23

Page 67

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



K. Owner Occupancy Requirements.

l. Established before January 1,2025. Accessory Dwelling Units established before January

1,2025 shall not be subject to any owner-occupancy requirement, except as required for Junior
Accessory Dwelling Units.

2. Established on or after January 1,2025. Accessory Dwelling Units shall be subject to an

owner-occupancy requirement. A person with legal or equitable title to the primary single-unit
dwelling shall reside on the property in either the primary unit or the Accessory Dwelling Unit as

that person's legal domicile and permanent residence.

3. Junior Accessory Dwelling Units. Junior Accessory Dwelling Units established at any

time shall be subject to the owner-occupancy requirement in Section 17.105.130.

L. Impact Fees.

1. No City-imposed impact fees shall be charged to an Accessory Dwelling Unit that is less

than 750 square feet in size.

2. For Accessory Dwelling Units 750 square feet or larger, City-imposed impact fees shall
be charged proportionately in relation to the square footage of the primary dwelling unit (e.g., the

floor area of the primary dwelling, divided by the floor area of the Accessory Dwelling Unit,
times the typical fee amount charged for a new dwelling).

3. For the purposes of this Subsection, impact fees do not include any connection fee or
capacity charge for water or sewer service, nor do they include charges for garbage or recycling
service.

4. If any agency or special district other than the City imposes impact fees collected by the
City, the City shall collect such fees in accordance with such agency's or district's fee schedule.

17.105.150 All Zones - Design Standards

For all Accessory Dwelling Units that are larger than 800 square feet or taller than 16 feet,

except for Converted Accessory Dwelling Units, the following design standards shall apply. The
City's Accessory Dwelling Unit Design Workbook provides illustrated examples of these design
standards and styles, as well as other design ideas.

A. All exterior walls shall include at least two different materials, as well as either windows
or pro.jections ol bays or recessed elements.

B. The Accessory Dwelling Unit shall have the same roof pitch as the primary dwelling with
matching eave details but may vary by up ro 2112 more or 2112 less than the roof pitch of the

primary dwelling. However, if the unit is located in the Historic District, it must follow the roof
pitch requirements for design style allowed in that zone or subarea.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 17 of23

Page 68

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



C. Where the Accessory Dwelling Unit is two stories or constructed as the second story of a
garuge or other accessory structure, to maintain privacy of the occupants of the unit and residents

of abutting propefties, the following standards shall apply:

1. Any second story wall facing an abutting property shall incorporate the following
features: translucent glazed windows, transom windows, clerestory windows, false windows, or
other similar design approach that achieves the same purpose.

2. The landing arca of any external staircase shall be screened from the bottom of the

landing to the top of the entry of the Accessory Dwelling Unit to maintain the privacy of abutting
properties. Materials used to screen the landing shall be of the same color and material as those

used for the Accessory Dwelling Unit.

D. If the Accessory Dwelling Unit is two stories or constructed as the second story of a
garage or other accessory structure, the building massing shall be modified using one of the

following methods:

1. Use of at least two different building materials (e.g., stone, shingles, siding, stucco, etc.).

2. Use of recessed or projecting windows, doors, or parts of the wall to avoid flat
monotonous facades. Recessed windows and doors shall project a minimum of six inches or
shall be recessed a minimum of six inches. Any projection must be behind the parcel side or rear
yard setback line.

3. Use of cantilevered areas so long as area does not extend beyond the side or rear yard

setback.

4. Use of varied roof form such as a mix of different roof types (e.g., hipped, gabled, slant,

etc.).

E. If the Accessory Dwelling Unit is two stories or constructed as the second story of a
garage or other accessory structure, no decks or balconies shall be allowed, except that one

balcony no larger than 20 square feet shall be allowed on the front fagade,

F. For any Accessory Dwelling Unit that is two stories or constructed as the second story of
a garuge or other accessory structure, if any external staircase is necessary to access the unit, that

staircase shall be located at the side or rear of the unit and shall be at least five feet from the

adjacent property line.

17.105.160 Historic District Zones - Design Standards

A. In addition to the provisions of Section 17.105.150, the following objective design
standards shall apply to all Accessory Dwelling Units located in a Historic District zone that are

larger than 800 square feet or greater than 16 feet in height, except for Converted Accessory
Dwelling Units. The City's Accessory Dwelling Unit Design Workbook provides illustrated
examples of the Historic District design styles and standards.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page l8 of23

Page 69

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



B. Architectural Style. The architectural styles in the Historic District reflect the types of
design during the period from the 1850s to 1950s. The applicant for an Accessory Dwelling Unit
shall select an appropriate architectural style for the historic district zone or subarea in which it is
located and shall meet all required design elements. Acceptable styles by zone and subarea are

as follows:

1. Craftsman, Queen Anne, Delta, Italianate, Spanish Eclectic: Acceptable in all historic
district zones and subareas.

2. 1950s Ranch Style and Contemporary Style: Only acceptable in the Persifer-Dean
subarea and The Preserve subarea.

C. Required Design Elements. The specified design elements for each architectural style are

as set forth as follows:

1. Craftsman Style

a. A roof pitch between 3ll2 and8ll2.

b. Front-gabled, side-gabled or cross-gabled roof with unenclosed eave overhang.

c. Exposed roofrafters and/or braces under gables (i.e., knee braces or corbels).

d. Single- or double-hung sash windows with small panes above large pane (e.g., 3 small
panes over 1 large pane, or 6-over-1 window) for all windows on the front elevation.

e. Horizontal clapboard or shingle siding that is two and one-half to six inches wide or
board and batten or a mix of shingles, stone, and siding for different levels or elements may be

used. Fiber cement board and shingles may be used in place of wood siding or shingles.

f. Optional: Shed or gabled roof dormer.

g. Optional: Entry porch under roofline with roof supported by tapered or square columns
with square bases that extend to the ground.

2. Queen Anne Style

a. A steep roof pitch between 8l12 and 18112.

b. Hipped roof or gabled roof.

c. Scalloped shingles with window or vent at end of forward-facing gable.

d. Vertical rectangular single or double hung windows with small pane above large pane on
the front elevation.

e. Vertical windows must be at least two feet tall for every one foot wide and not more than
three and one-half feet tall for every one foot wide, whenever possible.

f. Horizontal siding that is two and one-half to six inches wide.

g. Optional: Forward-facing gable.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page l9 of23

Page 70

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



h. Optional: Entry porch with narrow columns.

i. Optional: Multiple gables and dormers.

j. Optional: Angled bay cut-away.

3. Delta Style

a. Single-front gabled roof.

b. Rectangular vent at end of front-facing gable.

c. Roof pitch of 6112 to 12112.

d. Soffited eaves.

e. Tall, narrow windows that must be at least two feet tall for every one foot wide,
whenever possible, with plain, simple trim measuring no more than three and one-half inches

wide surrounding all sides of the window.

f. Horizontal clapboard siding two and one-half to six inches wide or board and batten
siding. Fiber cement board and shingles may be used in place of wood siding or shingles.

g. Optional: Low-pitched porch with rails and with roof supported by narrow square posts

that extend to the ground.

4. Italianate Style

a. Low-pitched hip roof between 3112 and 6112.

b. Overhanging eaves supported with decorative brackets.

c. Large, decorative brackets under an ornamental cornice.

d. Paneled wood doors.

e. Tall, narrow windows that must be at least two feet tall for every one foot wide, and not
more than three feet, six inches tall for every one foot wide, whenever possible.

f. Exterior horizontal wood paneling four to six inches wide. Board and batten as well as

brick and morlar siding are also acceptable. Fiber cement board and shingles may be used in
place of wood siding or shingles.

g. Optional: Wrap-around porch (or smaller entry porch) with naffow double columns.

h. Optional: Angled bay in front of house.

5. Spanish Eclectic Style (also known as Spanish Revival)

a. A low-pitched roof between 2112 and 5112.

b. Roof shall be cross gabled, hipped, or combined hipped-and-gabled roof.

c. Maximum roof eave overhang of four inches.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 20 of 23

Page 71

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



d. A red or reddish-tiled roof.

e. Red or reddish tile vents.

f. Recessed doors and windows.

g. Heavy wood doors.

h. A prominent rounded arch over main door.

i. Use of casement windows.

j. A prominent rounded arch over primary large window.

k. Stucco used on all walls.

L Optional: Uncovered porch.

6. 1950s Ranch Style

a. Low to intermediate gable roof with a roof pitch between 3ll2 and 5112.

b. Front facing gable(s).

c. Soffited eaves.

d. Optional: Open shutters surrounding windows.

e. Smooth stucco or the use of wood shingles or siding or the equivalent (e.g., fiber cement

board or shingles), board and batten, stone, and brick and mortar.

f. Optional: Small entry porch no greater than 100 square feet.

7. Contemporary Style (from 1950s era)

a. Flat or slanted roof with pitch of 0/12 to 2112.

b. Cantilevered soffited eaves.

c. Stucco, shingle, brick, or horizontal wood siding or the equivalent (i.e., fiber cement

shingles or board).

d. Horizontal windows flush with wall casement (no recessed windows).

e. No greater than two-inch trim around windows.

17.105.170 Permits and Action on an Application

A. Ministerial Action. Approval or denial of an Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior
Accessory Dwelling Unit application that complies with the provisions of this Chapter is a
ministerial action not subject to discretionary review. The City has the authority to review
applications for completeness and compliance with the provisions of this Section.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page2l of23

Page 72

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



B. Ministerial Site Plan and Design Review. Prior to submitting a building permit
application to construct any Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit, the

property owner shall obtain a Ministerial Site Plan and Design Review Permit from the City. The

City shall issue the permit within 60 days from the date that the City received a completed

application, unless either:

1. The applicant requests a delay, in which case the 60-day time period is put on hold for the

period of the requested delay; or

2. The application to create an Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit
is submitted with an application to create a new single-unit dwelling on the parcel. The City may

delay acting on the permit application for the Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory

Dwelling Unit until the City acts on the permit application to create the new single-unit dwelling,
but the application to create the Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit
will still be considered ministerial without discretionary review or a hearing.

C. Building Permit. Any Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall

require a Building Permit, subject to all the standard application and processing fees and

procedures that apply to Building Permits generally. Applications for Ministerial Site Plan and

Design Review and a Building Permit may be submitted concunently.

D. Accessory Dwelling Units Located within 50 feet of the property line of a Listed Historic
Structure. Any Accessory Dwelling Unit proposed for construction on or within 50 feet of the

property line of a parcel containing a structure listed on the California Register of Historic
Resources shall have a peak height above finished grade of no more than 16 feet.

E. Fees. All applications for Accessory Dwelling Units must be accompanied by the

required application fee. Application fees are established by Council resolution.

SECTION 5 SCOPE

Except as set forth in this Ordinance, all other provisions of the Folsom Municipal Code

shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6 SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase, or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such

decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The City
Council hereby declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance and each section, subsection,

sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,

subsections, clauses, phrases or portions be declared invalid or unconstitutional.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 22 of23

Page 73

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



SECTION 7 EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and

adoption. In lieu of publication of the full text of the Ordinance within twenty (20) days after its
passage, a summary of the Ordinance may be published at least five (5) days prior to and twenty
(20) days after adoption by the City Council and a certified copy shall be posted in the office of
the City Clerk, pursuant to Government Code section 36933(c)(l).

This Ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the

City Council on June 23,2020, and the second reading occuned at the regular meeting of the

City Council on July 14,2020.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member
the foregoing Ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of

Folsom, State of California, this 14th day of July ,2020 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Council Member(s)

NOES: Council Member(s)

ABSENT: Council Member(s)

ABSTAIN: Council Member(s)

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1306
Page23 of23

Page 74

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Attachment 2.

Redline of Ordinance with Changes Approved by City
Council on June 23, 2020

Page 75

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



REDLINB OF ORDINANCBWITH CHANGBS
APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL ON JUNE 23,2020

ORDINANCE NO.1306

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS IN CHAPTER 17.52
AND RtrPEALING AND RE-ENACTING CHAPTER 17.105 OF THE

FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODB PERTAINING TO
ACCESSORY DWBLLING UNITS

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does ordain as follows

SECTION I PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Folsom Municipal Code to conform with
new State law regulations pertaining to Accessory Dwelling Units, including but not limited to
AB 68, AB 139, AB 587, AB 670, AB 67 l, AB 881, and SB l3 adopted during the 2018-2019

legislative session.

SECTION2 AMENDMBNTTO CODE

Section 17.52.490 of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.52.490 Accessorydwellingunits.

Accessory Dwelling Units shall comply with the standards set forth in Chapter 17.105.

SECTION3 AMENDMENTTO CODE

Section 17.52.500 of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

17.52.500 Secondunits.

Fol the purposes ofthis chapter, a second unit shall be referred to as Accessory Dwelling
Units and shall comply with the standards set forth in Chapter' 17.105. In addition, Accessory

Dwelling Units lalger than 800 square feet or taller than l6 feet must comply with the design

standards set forth in Section 17.105.150 (All Zones * Design Standards) and Section 17.105.160
(Historic District Zones - Design Standards), as applicable,

Ordinance No. 1306
Page I of23

Page 76

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



SBCTION 4 RI,PEAL AND RE-ENACTMI,NT TO CODtr

Chapter I 7. I 05 ofthe Folsom Municipal Code is lrereby repealed and re-enacted to read

as follows:

Chapter 17.105

ACCBSSORY DWBLLING UNITS

Scctions:

17.10s.010
17.10s.020

17.105.030
17.105.040
17.105.050

17.105.060
17.105.070
1 7.1 05.080

17.105.090
17.105.100

17.105.1 10

17.105.120
17.105.130
17.105.140

17.105.150
17.105.160

17.105.170

Purpose, Applicability and Where Permitted
Definitions
Types
Accessory Dwclling Units Subject to Mandatory Approval
Accessory Dwelling Units in the Historic District
Limitation on Unit Combinations in Single-Unit Zones

Single-Unit Zones: Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit
Single-Unit Zones: Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit
Single-Unit Zones: Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit
Two-Unit and Multi-Unit Zones

Additional Standards Applicable to Attached and Detached Units
Additional Standards Applicable to Convcrted Accessory Dwelling Units
Standards Applicable to Junior Accessory Dwelling Units
Additional Standards Applicable to All Accessory Dwelling Units
All Zones - Design Standards
Historic District Zones - Design Standards
Permits and Action on an Application

17.105.010 Purpose, Applicability and Where Permitted

A. Purpose. This Chapter establishes regulations and procedures for reviewing and

permitting Accessory Dwelling Units and Juniol Accessory Dwelling Units through a ministerial
process consistent with Government Code Sections 65852.2 and 65852.22.

B. Applicability. Any construction, establisl.urent, alteration, enlargement, ol modification
of an Accessory Dwelling Unit or a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall comply with the
requirernents of this Chapter and the City's Building and Fire Codes. An Accessory Dwelling
Unit or Juniol Accessory Dwelling Unit that confbrms to the stanclalds of this Chapter shall not

be:

1 . Deemed to be inconsistent r,vith the General Plan designation and zone for the palcel on

which the Accessory Dwelling Unit ol Junior Accessory Drvelling Unit is located.

Ordinance No. I 306
Page 2 of 23

Page 77

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



2. Deemed to exceed the allowable density for the parcel on which the Accessory Dwelling
Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit is located.

3. Considered in the application of any City ordinance, policy, or progl'am to limit
residential growth.

4. Required to correct a nonconforming zoning condition as defined in Chapter 17.02

(Definitions). This does not prevent the City flom enforcing compliance with applicable building
standards in accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 17980.12.

C. Where Permitted. Accessory Dwelling Units are allowed on parcels zoned for single-unit,
two-unit, or multi-unit residential uses where such parcel includes a proposed or existing
dwelling.

17.105.020 Definitions

A. "Accessory Dwelling Unit." A residential dwelling unit that is either attached to or
located within a proposed or existing primary dwelling or is detached from the proposed or
existing primary dwelling and located on the same parcel as the proposed or existing primaty
dwelling. An Accessory Dwelling Unit provides complete independent living facilities for one or
more persons and includes a separate exterior entrance in addition to permanent provisions for
living, sleeping, eating, cooking (including a sink), and a bathroom. Accessory Dwelling Units
include efficiency units, as defined in Section 17958.1 ofthe Health and Safety Code, and

manufactured homes, as defined in Section 18007 ofthe Health and Safety Code.

B. "Accessory Structure." A structure that is accessory and incidental to a dwelling located

on the same parcel.

C. "Car Share." A program that allows customeLs hourly access to shared vehicles fiom a

dedicated home location, with the vehicles required to be returned to that same location at the

end ofthe trip.

D. "Efficiency Kitchen." Defined fol purposes of establishing a Junior Accessory Dwelling
Unit as a cooking facility that includes all of the following:

l. A sink with a drain.

2. A cooking facility with appliances.

3. A food prepalation countel'.

4. Food storage cabinets.

E. "lndependent Living Facilities." A residential dwelling unit having permanent provisions
for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation.

F. "Living Area." The interiol habitable area of a dwelling unit, including habitable

basements and attics, but does not include a garage or any accessory structure.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 3 of23

Page 78

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



G. "Passageway." A pathway that extends fiom a stleet or alley to one entrance ofthe
accessoly dwelling unit.

H. "Public Transit." A location, including but not lirnited to a bus stop ol tlain station, where

the public may access buses, trains, subway, and other forrns oftlanspoftation that charge set

fares, run on fixed routes, and are available to the public.

L "Single-unit, Two-unit, and Multi-unit." Means the same, respectively, as single-farnily,
duplex, and multi-family residential units.

J. "Tandem Parking." Two or more automobiles palked on a driveway or in any other
location on a parcel, lined up behind one another.

Tandem Parking

17.105.030 Types

An Accessoly Dwelling Unit approvecl undel this Chaptel shall be one of the following
types:

A. Attached. An Accessory Dwelling Unit that js cleated3s a lesul! _o_1_n.-e--\,\j.gp_lt$!lc-tiolt

which is atlachecl 1o an existins or proposed pfimar-r, clrvellin& qucf ps 1!topg!a shargd wall

9r-r$!ls-Q-t'-uapa!c d -E!riuy-dvglu[9,

B. Detached. An Accessory Drvelling Unit that is cleated in whole or in part fi'orn nervly
constructed space that is detached ol separated fi'orn the plimary dwelling. The Detachecl

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 4 of 23

Deleted: that

Deleted: in whole or in part fiorn newly

Deleted: constructed or existing space that is attached to
the proposed or interior to the existing prinrary dwelling

Deleted:

Page 79

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Accessoly Dwelling Unit shall be located on the same parcel as the proposed or existing prirnary

dwelling. Detached includes a second-story addition above an existing detached garage.

C. Converted. An Accessory Dwelling Unit that meets the following requirements:

l. Is located within the proposed or existing primary dwelling ot' accessory stl'ucture,

including but not limited to attached garages, storage areas, or similar uses; or an accessoly

structure including but not limited to studio, pool house, detached garage, or other similar
stl'ucture. Such conversion may include an expansion ofnot more than 150 square feet beyond

the same physical dimensions as the existing structure ifthe expansion is for the sole purpose of
accommodating ingress and egrcss to the converted structure.

2. The proposed conversion ofa structure into an Accessory Dwelling Unit that does not
satis$r the requirements of Subsection I above shall either be defined by the Director as an

Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit, a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit, or a Junior Accessory

Dwelling Unit, or shall be defined as an accessory structure and not an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

D. Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit. An Accessory Dwelling Unit that is a unit that meets all
the following:

1. Is no more than 500 square feet in size and contained entirely within a single-unit
primary dwelling. A Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit may include separate sanitation facilities or

may share sanitation facilities with the existing stl'ucture.

2. Is located and contained entirely within a proposed single-unit primary dwelling or

entirely within an existing single-unit plimary dwelling.

3. Has a separate entrance from the main entrance to the proposed or existing single-unit
dwelling.

4. Has a bathroom that is either shared with or separate from those of the prilnary dwelling.

5. Includes an efficiency kitchen.

17.105.040 Accessory Dwelling Units Subject to Mandatory Approval

The City shall approve any application for an Accessory Dr,velling Unit or Juniol Accessory

Dwelling Unit as described in this Section, provided all lequirements applicable for the particular

application in this Chapter are met. However, in no case shall the application of the

requirements of this Chaptel preclude the development of:

A. Any Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 800 square feet or smaller in size, has a peak height

above grade of no more than l6 feet, and has a minimurn foul'-foot-wide side and real'yal'd

setbacks; and

B. Any Junior Accessoly Dwelling Unit that is 500 square feet ol smaller in size.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 5 of23

Page 80

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



17.105.050 Accessory Dwelling Units in the Historic District

Within the City's Historic District or within any historic distlict zone, the City shall applove
any application for an Accessory Dwelling Unit ol Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit as described
in this Chapter, provided all applicable requirements ofthis Chapter, and specifically Section
17.105.160, are n'ret. However:, in no case shall the application of the requirernents of this
Chapter, and Section 17. I 05.160 specifically, preclude the development of any Detached or
Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 800 square feet or smaller in size, has a peak height
above grade of I 6 feet or lorver, and has minimum four-foot side and rear yard setbacks.

17.105.060 Limitation on Unit Combinations in Single-Unit Zones

Accessory Dwelling Units ale perrnitted in single-unit zones with an existing or proposed

single-unit dwelling as long as the nurnber does not exceed either:

A. One Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit within the existing or proposed space of a

single-farlily dwelling or accessory structure, plus one Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit; or

B. One Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit which does not have less than four-foot side

and rear yard setbacks, does not exceed a height limit of 16 feet, and is no more than 800 square

feet in total floor area, plus one Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit.

17.105.070 Single-Unit Zoncs: Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit

A. Generally. One Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit of new construction shall be allowed
on a parcel with an existirrg ol proposed single-unit dwelling if it meets all the following
requirernents:

1. Location. Is detached fi'onr the primary dwelling.

2. Size. At a minimurn rneets tl'le requirements of an efficiency unit and at a maximum shall
not exceed 850 square feet ifit has no rnore than one bedroorn or 1,000 square feet ifit has two
ol'nlor€ bedroorns.

3. Setbacks, Has a l'r'ont yard setback that is not less than the required fi'ont yard setback of
the primaly stl'ucture, has side and rear setbacks of at least four feet, and complies with
applicable building and fire codes.

4. l-leight. Does not exceed a height of l6 feet, excepting the creation ofa Converted
Accessory Dwelling Unit within the existing space of an existing detaclred accessory structure.

B. Setback and Height Limitations.

l. Historic District. In the Llistoric District, any proposed Detached Accessory Drvelling
Unit that exceeds a height ol'l6 shall be subject to leview by the Historic District Cornrnission in
compliance rvith the provisions ol'Sections 17 .52.300 thlough 17 .52.350, inclusive.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 6 of23

Page 81

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



2. All Other Locations. Any proposed Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit that exceeds a

height of 16 feet shall be subject to review by the Community Development Director in
compliance with Section 17.06.040.

3. Limitation on Height Over 16 feet. In no event shall any Detached Accessory Dwelling
Unit in the Historic Distlict exceed 25 feet in height or the height of the existing primary
dwelling, whichever is less. For any property outside of the Historic District, in no event shall

any Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit exceed 30 feet in height or the height of the existing
primary dwelling, whichever is less.

4. J4qryqqed Qetbqqke fo1 S!ryqlqe,q Qyet 1,6 1991 i! Uqicb! Ne.tyj!hc!a11d!r'.e tt'g.s.stbeg!<
standalds in Subsection 17.105.0708!), any Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit over l6 feet

must comply with the design standalds set forth in Sections 17.105.150 and 17.105.160 for an

Accessoly Dwelling Unit in the Ilistoric District, or Section 17.105.150 for an Accessory

Dwelling Unit located outside of the Historic District. ,

17.105.080 Single-Unit Zones: Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit

A. Generally. One Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be allowed on single-unit parcels

if it meets all the following requirements:

l. Location. Shares at least one colnmon wall with the primaty structure.

2. Size. At a minimum meets the requirements of an efficiency unit, and at a maximuln does

not exceed 850 square feet if it has no rnore than one bedroom or 1,000 square feet if it has two
or more bedrooms. Subject to the foregoing maximum size limitation, if there is an existing
primary dwelling, the total floor area of an Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not exceed

50 percent ofthe existing prirnaly dwelling or 800 square feet, whichever is greater.

3. Setbacks.Hasafi'ontyardsetbackofatleast20feet,hassideandrearsetbacksofatleast
four fbet, and complies with applicable building and fire codes.

4. Height. Does not exceed a height of 16 feet, excepting the creation ofa Converted

Accessory Dwelling Unit within the existing space of the plimary dwelling.

5. Access. Has extelior access that is separate from the proposed or existing single-unit
dwelling.

B. Setback and Height Linritations.

l. Flistoric Distlict. ln the Historic District, any proposed Attached Accessory Dwelling
Unit that exceeds a height of l6 shall be subject to review by the l-listoric District Cornmission in
compliance with the provisions of Sections 17 .52.300 through 17 .52.350, inclusive.

2. All Othel Locations. Any ploposed Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit that exceeds a

height of l6 feet shall be sub.ject to revier,v by the Cornmunity Developrnent Director in

cornpliance rvith Section 17.06.040.

Ordinance No. 1306

Deleted:5.

Deleted: c

Deleted: lfthe Accessory Dwelling Unit cannot nreet the
design standards then, for any porlion ofthe struchue greater

than l8 feet in height, an additional setback distance ofone
foot shall be rrquiled for each additional onelralffoot of
strxcture height.

Page 7 ol23

Page 82

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



3. Lirnitation on Height Over l6 feet. In no event shall any Attached Accessory Dwelling
Unit in the Histolic Dish'ict exceed 25 feet in height ol the height of the existing prirnary
dwelling, whichever is less. For any property outside of the Historic Distt'ict, in no event shall
any Attached Accessory Dr,velling Unit exceed 30 feet in height or the height of the existing
prinary dwelling, whichever is less.

4. Attached to Primary Dwelling. Any Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit over l6 feet in
height that is attached to a plimary dwelling shall conform to the setback and height standards

for the zone in which the Accessory Dwelling Unit is located.

5, Aq49n9d !s 41ryilli'tcAqc9qqgry $t.rq-c!!rq, Aty 4$4!qd 49999s9ry D_Wq!!I4C UdI
ovel l6 feet in height-inclusive of the sh'ucture to which it is attached-that is built on top of
an existing accessol'y structure, such as a gal'age, may maintain the same side and rear setbacks

as that of the accessory structure unless the Accessory Dwelling Unit cannot meet the design
standards set forth in Sections 17.105.150 and 17.105.160 for an Accessory Dwelling Unit in the

Flistoric District, or in Section 17.105.150 for an Accessory Dwelling Unit located outside of the
Histolic District.

17.105.090 Single-Unit Zones: Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit

One Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be allowed on a parcel with a proposed or existing
single-unit dwelling, if the Jr"urior Accessory Dwelling Unit meets all the following requirements:

A. Location. Is within the proposed space of a single-unit dwelling or within the existing
space of a single-unit dwelling.

B. Size. At a minirnum meets the requirements of an efficiency unit and at a maximum does

not exceed 500 squarc feet.

C. Setbacks. No adjustment to the existing setback is required for an existing living area that

is converted to a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit; however, the Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit
must comply rvith applicable flre and building codes.

D. Access. Has exterior access that is independent of that for the proposed or existing single-

unit dwelling.

E. Additional Requirements. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall comply with the

requirements of Section 17. I 05. 130.

17.105.100 Trvo-[Jnit and Nlulti-UnitZones

Accessory Dwelling Units ale permitted in two-unit and rnulti-unit zones as fbllows:

A. Convefied Spaces rvithin a Multi-Unit Development. At least one Accessory Dwelling
Unit shall be allowed on a parcel u,ith an existing two-unit or nrulti-unit stmcture ol stluctrues
used fol residential use if each Accessoly Drvelling Unit rreets all the following requirernents:

Ordinance No. 1306

Page 8 of23

Deleted: F

Deleted: Ifthe Accessory Dwelling Unit cannot rneet the
design standards then, for any poltion ofthe structure greater
than I 8 feet in height, an additional selback distance ofone
foot shall be requiled for each additional one-halffoot of
strllchlre height.

Page 83

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



l. Location. Is converted fi'om portions ofa multi-unit structure that is not used as livable
space, including but not lirnited to storage looms, boiler rooms, passageways, attics, basements,

or garages, provided that any such space converted to an Accessory Dwelling Unit complies with
minirnum State building standards for dwellings.

2. Number. The total number of Accessory Dwelling Units within the development does not
exceed 25 percent of the original number of approved primary units within the development.
When calculating the lequired number of allowed Accessory Dwelling Units, any fractions of
units shall be rounded to the next lalger whole number.

B. Detached. Up to two Detached Accessory Dwelling Units shall be allowed on a parcel

where a multi-unit structure exists if each of the Detached Accessory Dwelling Units meets all
the following requir ements :

1. Location. Is detached frorn the multi-unit structure.

2. Height. Has a peak height above glade of l 6 feet or less.

3. Setbacks. Has side and rear yard setbacks ofat least four feet and complies with
applicable building and fire codes.

17.105.110 Additional Standards Applicable to Attached and Detached Units

The following standards shall apply to all Attached and Detached Accessory Dwelling Units
in all zones that allow single-family unit, two-unit, and multi-unit dwellings. However, in no
event shall these provisions preclude an Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 800 square feet or
smaller in size, has a peak height above grade of 16 feet or lower, and has minimum four-foot
side and rear yard setbacks.

A. Location. Every part of a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be located behind the
fiont plane of the primaly dwelling.

Ordinance No. I 306
Page 9 of23

Page 84

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Location of Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit

Allowed Area for
Detached Accessory

Dwelling Unit

Fronl Plane Line of Primary Dwelling

B. Corner Lots. No Accessory Dwelling Unit shall extend beyond a four-foot interior and

street-side side yald setback, and in no case shall the Accessory Dwelling Unit break the front
plane of the primary dwelling.

C. Easements. The Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not encroach onto a recorded easement.

D. Separation. Detached Accessory Dwelling Units shall be located at least six feet finm the

prirnary dwelling or an accessory structure on the same parcel other than a fence ol'a wall.

E. Palcel Coverage. For any Attached or Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit that is larger

than 800 square feet, the palcel coverage standard and pervious surface standard, ifapplicable,
for the zone in which it is located shall apply.

F. Real Yard Coverage. Notwithstanding the standards in Subsection 17.105.110(E), the

area covered by an Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not exceed forty percent (40%) of the rear
yard or at least 800 squale feet, r,vhichever is greater.

G. Open Space. Accessory Drvelling Units shall not encloach into requiled open space areas.

H. Kitchen. An applicant may choose to include an efficiency kitchen as defined in
Subsection 17.105.020(D) to satisfy the cooking requirement for any Accessory Dwelling Unit
as set forth in the definition in Subsection 17.105.020(4).

Ordinance No. 1306
Page l0 of23

4'

Page 85

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



I. Utilities. The Cify shall not require the applicant to install a new or separate utility
connection directly between the Attached or Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit and the utility
unless the utility connection is required by the utility provider. The applicant may voluntarily
install a new or separate utility connection. Any utility charges or fees must be consistent with
California Government Code Section 65852.2.

J. Addressing.

l. An Accessory Dwelling Unit located on a parcel with a single-unit lesidence rnust have

its own address. The address shall be the same address as the primary residence but with %

following the residence number. For example: 50 % Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630 would
be the address for the Accessory Dwelling Unit at 50 Natoma Street. If more than one Accessory

Dwelling Unit, including Junior Accessory Dwelling Units, is present, then the address shall be

the same as the primary residence followed by Unit A, Unit B, or Unit C, etc. For example, 50

Natoma Street Unit A and Natoma 50 Natoma Street Unit B would be the addresses for each of
the two Accessory Dwelling Units located at 50 Natoma Street. The primary residence address

will remain the same.

2. For multi-family developments with Accessory Dwelling Units, an individual unit
number will be assigned to each unit such as Unit 58, etc.

K. Parking. One off-street parking space is required for each Attached and Detached

Accessory Dwelling Unit. The parking requirement for an Attached or Detached Accessory

Dwelling Unit shall be in addition to the parking requirement for the existing residence on the

propefty. This space may be provided as tandem parking, including on a paved driveway.
Notwithstanding the requirernents of Section 17 .57 .040 (Off-Street Parking Requirements), no
parking shall be permitted in the front yard other than on the paved driveway. The parking must

be located on site and accessible by a paved pathway. Additional paving of the front driveway
shall be subject to the requirements of Section 10.20.470 (Parking on lawns and yalds) and, if
located in the Historic District, may be subject to additional front yard landscaping requilements.

Palking spaces may also be provided through a mechanical vehicle palking lift if located in an

enclosed parking galage.

Ordinance No. 1306

Page I I of23

Page 86

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Acceptable Location ofParking for
Attached and Detached Accessory Dwelling Units

Prohibited Locations for Parking

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 12 ol 23

Page 87

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Prohibited Locations for Parking (continued)

1. Replacernent. When agarage, carport, parking space, or covered parking structure
providing required parking for the primary residence or residences is demolished to allow for the

construction of an Accessory Dwelling Unit or is converted to an Accessory Dwelling Unit,
those off-street parking spaces are not required to be replaced.

2. Additional parking for an Accessory Dwelling Unit is not required in the following
instances:

a. The Accessory Dwelling Unit is located within one-half mile walking distance of public
tlansit, as defined in Section 17 .105.020, including transit stations and bus stations.

b. The Accessory Dwelling Unit is located within the Historic District.

c. When on-street parking pennits ale lequired by the City but not offered to the occupant

of the Accessory Dwelling Unit.

d. When there is a car share vehicle located within one block of the Accessory Dwelling
Unit.

17.105.120 Atlditional Standards Applicable to Converted Accessory Dwelling [Jnits

The follorving standards apply only to Convelted Accessory Dwelling Units. Flowever, in no

event shall these provisions pleclude a convefted Accessory Dwelling Unit that is 800 square

Ordinance No. I 306
Page l3 of23

Page 88

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



feet or smaller in size, has a peak height above grade of l6 feet or lower, and has minimum four-
foot side and rear yard setbacks.

A. Size. At a rninimum meets the requirements of an efficiency unit and at a maximum shall

not exceed 850 square feet ifit has no more than one bedroom or 1,000 square feet ifit has two
or more bedrooms.

B. Height. The height of the existing stl'ucture being converted to an Accessory Dwelling
Unit shall not be increased.

C. Design Standalds. No design standards shall be applied.

D. Setbacks. No new setback is required for an existing living area or accessoly structule
that is converted to an Accessory Dwelling Unit or a portion of an Accessory Dwelling Unit that

has the same dimensions as the existing structure. The only exception is if up to an additional
I 50 square feet is necessaly to allow for ingress and egress (ently and exiting). In that case, the

side and rear setbacks may be reduced to no less than four feet from the property line. If the

setback is reduced, the Accessory Dwelling Unit must still comply with applicable building and

fire codes.

E. Utilities. A Converted Accessory Dwelling Unit is not required to have a new or separate

utility connection directly between the Accessory Dwelling Unit and the utility, nor is a

connection fee or capacity charge required. The applicant may voluntarily install a new or
separate utility connection. Any utility charges or fees shall be consistent with Government Code

Section 65852.2.

F. Parking. No replacement of off-street parking is required when a garage, carport, or'

covered parking structuie is convefted to an Accessory Dwelling Unit. In all other situations

where off-street palking is required for a convefted Accessory Dwelling Unit, the palking
requirement shall not exceed I parking space per converted Accessoty Dwelling Unit or per

bedroom, whichever is less. The off-street parking spaces rnay be provided as tandem palking on

a driveway or in rear yard setback areas on a paved surface, provided such paved area can be

easily accessed via the driveway or an alley. No parking shall be permitted in the front yard other

than on the paved dliveway. Parking spaces lnay also be provided through a rnechanical vehicle
parking lift if located in an enclosed parking garage. Notwithstanding the foregoing,

replacement or additional parking shall not be requiled for Convelted Accessory Dwelling Units
in instances described in Section 17.105.1 l0(H).

17.105.130 Standards Applicable to Junior Accessory Drvelling Units

The follorving shall apply to all Junior Accessory Dwelling Units:

A. Location. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall be located entilely r,vithin a proposed

single-unit prirnary drvelling ol entirely within an existing single-unit plimary dwelling.

Ordinance No. I 306
Page 14 of23

Page 89

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



B. Size. The total area of floor space for a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not exceed

500 square feet.

C. Access: Access shall consist of a separate entrance fi'om the main entrance to the
proposed or existing single-unit primary dwelling.

D. Efficiency Kitchen. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall include an efficiency
kitchen.

E. Utilities. A Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not be considered a separate or new

dwelling unit for the purposes ofcalculating connection fees or capacity charges for utilities,
including water', sewer, or power service, or impact fees. No new or separate utility connection
between the Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit and the utility shall be lequired. The applicant may
voluntarily install a submeter for the Accessory Dwelling Unit. Any utility charges or fees shall

be consistent with Government Code Section 65852.2.

F. Parking. No additional off-street parking is required for the Junior Accessory Dwelling
Unit.

G. Owner Occupancy Requirements. All Junior Accessory Dwelling Units shall be subject
to an owner-occupancy requirement. A person with legal or equitable title to the primary single-
unit dwelling shall reside on the property in either the primary dwelling or Junior Accessory

Dwelling Unit as that person's legal dornicile and permanent residence. However, the owner-
occupancy requilement does not apply ifthe property is entirely owned by a governmental

agency, land trust, or non-profit housing organization.

H. Setbacks. No setback is required unless necessary to comply with fire and building
codes.

I. Number. The total number of Junior Accessory Dwelling Units is limited to one per

residential parcel zoned for single-unit residences with a single-unit rcsidence built, or proposed

to be built, on the palcel.

I. Zone. Junior Accessory Dwelling Units are permitted only in single-unit residential
zones.

K. Deed Restriction. Prior to issuance of a Building Pelnit for a Junior Accessory Dwelling
Unit, a deed restriction shall be recorded in the chain of title of the primary single-unit pl'operty.

The form of the deed restriction shall be approved by the City Attorney and shall provide that:

l. The Junior Accessory Dwelling Units shall not be sold separately fi'om the plimary
dwelling.

2. The Junior Accessoly Dwelling Units are restricted to the approved size and other
attributes allowed by this Chapter.

3. The deed restriction shall run with the land and shall be enforced against future property
o\'vners.

Ordinance No. I 306
Page l5 of23

Page 90

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



17.105.140 Additional Standards Applicable to All Accessory Dwelling Units

The following standards shall apply to all Accessory Dwelling Units and Junior Accessory

Dwelling Units.

A. Parcel Size and Width. No minimum parcel size or parcel width shall apply to the

construction of an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

B. Access. Every Accessory Dwelling Unit shall have direct exterior access independent of
the exterior access of the primary dwelling. The entrance to the Accessory Dwelling Unit shall,
whenever possible, be located on a different side ofthe building from the entrance to the primary
dwelling unit.

C. Passageways. No passageway,breezeway, or similar connection between stl'uctures on

the parcel shall be required in conjunction with the construction of an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

D. Fire Sprinklers. Fire sprinklers are required in an Accessory Dwelling Unit if they are

lequired in the primary dwelling.

E. Septic System. If allowed by the City, the Accessory Dwelling Unit may connect to an

onsite water-treatment system. The owner shall include with the application a percolation test

cornpleted within the last five years or, ifthe percolation test has been recertified, within the last

l0 years. Such test must demonstrate the ability of the site to accommodate waste discharge

associated with the Accessory Dwelling Unit.

F. Permanent Foundations.

l. All Accessory Dwelling Units shall be permanently attached to a permanent foundation.

2. A recreational vehicle, commelcial coach, trailer, motor home, campel', camping tlailer,
or boat shall not be used as an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

G. Design. The design standards set forlh in Section 17.105.160 shall apply to all Accessory

Dwelling Units in the Historic District, and the standards set folth in Section 17.105.150 shall

apply to all Accessory Dwelling Units in other palts of the City. Design standards do not apply to

Converted Accessory Dwelling Units.

FI. Nonconforming Conditions. The correction of a physical improvement on a ploperty that

does not conform with the City's cullent zoning standards is not required in order to establish an

Accessory Dwelling Unit or a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit on a parcel with a plimary
dwelling.

I. No Separate Conveyance. No Accessory Dwelling Unit rray be sold or othenvise

conveyed sepalately from the prinrary dwelling in the case ofa single-unit parcel, ol fl'om the

parcel and all of the dwellings in the case of a multi-unit parcel.

J. Rental Terrn. The Accessory Dwelling Unit rnay be rented sepal'ate frorr the primaly
lesidence; however, the rental must be for a term longer tlran 30 days.

Ordinance No. I 306
Page l6 of23

Page 91

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



K. Owner Occupancy Requirements.

1. Established before January 1,2025. Accessory Dwelling Units established before January

1, 2025 shall not be subject to any owner-occupancy requirement, except as required fol Junior
Accessory Dwelling Units.

2. EstablishedonorafterJanuaryl,2025.AccessoryDwellingUnitsshallbesubjecttoan
owner-occupancy requirement. A person with legal or equitable title to the primary single-unit
dwelling shall reside on the property in either the primary unit or the Accessory Dwelling Unit as

that person's legal domicile and pertnanent residence.

3. Junior Accessory Dwelling Units. Junior Accessory Dwelling Units established at any

time shall be subject to the owner-occupancy requirement in Section 17.105.130.

L. Impact Fees.

l. No City-imposed impact fees shall be charged to an Accessory Dwelling Unit that is less

than 750 square feet in size.

2. For Accessory Dwelling Units 750 square feet or larger, City-imposed impact f'ees shall

be charged proportionately in relation to the square footage ofthe primary dwelling unit (e.g., the

floor area of the primary dwelling, divided by the flool area of the Accessory Dwelling Unit,
times the typical fee amount charged for a new dwelling).

3. For the purposes ofthis Subsection, impact fees do not include any connection fee or
capacity charge for water or sewer selice, nor do they include charges for garbage or lecycling
service.

4. If any agency or special district otherlhan the Cily imposes impact fees collected by the

City, the City shall collect such fees in accordance with such agency's or district's fee schedule.

17.105.150 All Zones - Design Standards

For all Accessory Dwelling Units that are larger than 800 square feet or taller than 16 feet,

except for Converted Accessory Dwelling Units, the following design standards shall apply, The

City's Accessory Dwelling Unit Design Workbook provides illustlated examples of these design

standards and styles, as well as other design ideas.

A. All exterior walls shall include at least two diffelent matelials, as well as either windows
ol projections or bays or recessed elements.

B. The Accessory Dwelling Unit shall have the same roof pitch as the primary dwelling with
rnatching eave details but may vary by uplo2112 more or 2ll2less than the loof pitch of the
plirnary dwelling. However, if the unit is located in the Flistoric Distlict, it must follow the roof
pitch requirernents for design style allolved in tlrat zone or subarea.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 17 of23

Deleted: that

Page 92

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



C. Where the Accessory Dwelling Unit is two stories or constructed as the second story of a
garage or other accessory structure, to maintain privacy ofthe occupants ofthe unit and residents

ofabutting propefiies, the following standards shall apply:

l. Any second story wall facing an abutting property shall incolporate the following
features: translucent glazed windows, transom windows, clerestoty windows, false windows, or
other similar design approach that achieves the same purpose.

2. The landing area of any external staircase shall be screened from the bottom ofthe
landing to the top of the entry of the Accessory Dwelling Unit to maintain the privacy of abutting
properties. Materials used to screen the landing shall be of the same color and material as those

used for the Accessory Dwelling Unit.

D. If the Accessory Dwelling Unit is two stories or constructed as the second story of a

garage or other accessory structure, the building massing shall be modified using one ofthe
following methods:

l. Use ofat least two different building materials (e.g., stone, shingles, siding, stucco, etc.).

2. Use ofrecessed or projecting windows, doors, or parts ofthe wall to avoid flat
monotonous facades. Recessed windows and doors shall project a minimum of six inches or
shall be recessed a minimum of six inches. Any projection must be behind the parcel side or lear
yard setback line.

3. Use ofEg!!!1gy9lg-d_a{gas 19 lolg as arga loes noJ extend beyrcnd the side o1 real yard

setback.

4. Use of varied roof form such as a mix of different roof types (e.g., hipped, gabled, slant,

etc.).

E. If the Accessory Dwelling Unit is two stories or constructed as the second story of a

garage or other accessory structure, no decks or balconies shall be allowed, except that one

balcony no larger than 20 square feet shall be allowed on the front fagade.

F. Por any Accessory Dwelling Unit that is two stories or constructed as the second story of
a garage or other accessoly structure, ifany external staircase is necessary to access the unit, that

staircase shall be located at the side or rear ofthe unit and shall be at least five feet fi'om the

adjacent property line.

17.105.160 Historic District Zones - Design Standards

A. In addition to the plovisions of Section I 7. I 05. I 50, the following objective design

standards shall apply to all Accessory D,'velling Units located in a Historic Distlict zone that are

lalgel than 800 square feet or grcatel than l 6 feet in height, except fbl Convelted Accessoly

Dwelling Units. The City's Accessory Dwelling Unit Design Wolkbook provides illustrated
examples ofthe Flistoric District design styles and standards.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page I 8 of23

Deleted: cantilevers

Page 93

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



B. Architectural Style. The architectural styles in the Historic Distlict reflect the types of
design during the period from the 1850s to 1950s. The applicant for an Accessory Dwelling Unit
shall select an appropriate architectural style for the historic district zone or subarea in which it is
located and shall meet all requiled design elernents. Acceptable styles by zone and subarea are

as follows:

l. Craftsman, Queen Anne, Delta" Italianate, Spanish Eclectic: Acceptable in all historic
district zones and subareas.

2. 1950s Ranch Style and Contemporary Style: Only acceptable in the Persifer-Dean

subarea and The Preserve subarea.

C. Required Design Elernents. The specified design elements for each architectural style are

as set forth as follows:

l. Craftsman Style

a. A roof pitch between 3ll2 and 8112.

b. Front-gabled, side-gabled or cross-gabled roofwith unenclosed eave overhang.

c. Exposed roofrafters andlor braces under gables (i.e., knee braces or corbels).

d. Single- or double-hung sash windows with small panes above large pane (e.g., 3 small

panes over I large pane, or 6-over-l window) for all windows on the front elevation.

e. Horizontal clapboard or shingle siding that is two and one-half to six inches wide or
board and batten or a mix of shingles, stone, and siding for different levels or elements may be

used. Fiber cement board and shingles may be used in place of wood siding or shingles.

f. Optional: Shed or gabled roof dormer.

g. Optional: Entry porch under roofline with roofsupported by tapered or square columns

with square bases that extend to the ground.

2. Queen Anne Style

a. A steep roofpitch between 8112and l8ll2.

b. Hipped roofor gabled roof.

c. Scalloped shingles with window or vent at end of forward-facing gable.

d. Vertical rectangular single or double hung windows with srnall pane above large pane on

the fi'ont elevation.

e. Vertical windows must be at least two f'eet tall for every one fbot wide and not more than

thlee and one-half feet tall for every one foot r,vide, whenevel possible.

f. Florizontal siding that is two and onehalf to six inches r,vide.

g. Optional: Forward-facing gable.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page l9 of23

Page 94

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



h. Optional: Entry porch with nalrow columns.

i. Optional: Multiple gables and donners.

j. Optional: Angled bay cut-away.

3. Delta Style

a. Single-front gabled roof.

b. Rectangular vent at end offront-facing gable.

c. Roof pitch of 6112 to 12/12.

d. Soffited eaves,

e. Tall, narrow windows that must be at least two feet tall for every one foot wide,
whenever possible, with plain, simple trim measuring no more than three and one-half inches
wide surrounding all sides of the window.

f. Horizontal clapboard siding two and one-half to six inches wide or board and batten
siding. Fiber cement board and shingles may be used in place of wood siding or shingles.

g. Optional: Low-pitched porch with rails and with roof supported by narrow squale posts

that extend to the ground.

4. Italianate Style

a. Low-pitched hip roof between3ll2 and 6112.

b. Overhanging eaves supported with decorative brackets.

c. Large, decorative brackets under an ornamental cornice.

d. Paneled wood doors.

e. Tall, narrow windows that must be at least two feet tall for every one foot wide, and not

more than three feet, six inches tall for every one foot wide, whenever possible.

f. Exterior horizontal wood paneling four to six inches wide. Board and batten as well as

brick and mortar siding arc also acceptable. Fibel cejrnent boald and shingles may be used in
place of wood siding or shingles.

g. Optional: Wrap-around porch (or smaller entry porch) with narrow double columns.

h. Optional: Angled bay in fiont ofhouse.

5. Spanish Eclectic Style (also known as Spanish Revival)

a. A low-pitched roof between2/12 and 5/12.

b. Roofshall be cross gabled, hipped, or combined hipped-and-gabled roof.

c. Maximum roof eave overhang of foul inches.

Ordinance No. I 306
Page 20 of23

Page 95

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



d. A red or reddish-tiled roof.

e. Red or reddish tile vents.

f. Recessed doors and windows.

g. Heavy wood doors.

h. A prominent rounded arch over main door.

i. Use of casement windows.

j. A prominent rounded arch over primary large window.

k. Stucco used on all walls.

L Optional: Uncovered porch.

6. 1950s Ranch Style

a. Low to intermediate gable loof with a roof pitch between 3112 and 5/12.

b. Front facing gable(s).

c. Soffited eaves.

d. Optional: Open shutters surrounding windows.

e. Smooth stucco or the use of wood shingles or siding or the equivalent (e.g., fiber cement

board or shingles), board and batten, stone, and brick and moftar.

f. Optional: Small ently porch no greater than 100 square feet.

7. Contemporary Style (from 1950s era)

a. Flat or slanted roof with pitch of 0/12 to2112.

b. Cantilevered soffited eaves.

c. Stucco, shingle, blick, or horizontal wood siding or the equivalent (i.e., fiber cement

shingles ol board).

d. Horizontal windows flush with wall casement (no recessed windows).

e. No gleatel than trvo-inch trim alound windows.

17.105.170 Permits and Action on an Application

A. Ministerial Action. Approval ol denial of an Accessol'y Drvelling Unit or Junior
Accessory Dwelling Unit application that complies with the provisions of this Chapter is a
ministerial action not sub-ject to discretionary leview. The City has the authority to review
applications for completeness and cornpliance lvith the provisions ofthis Section.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page2l ol23

Page 96

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



B. Ministerial Site Plan and Design Review. Prior to submitting a building permit
application to construct any Accessory Dwelling Unit ol Juniol Accessory Dwelling Unit, the
property owner shall obtain a Ministerial Site Plan and Design Review Permit from the City. The

City shall issue the pennit within 60 days fi'om the date that the City received a completed

application, unless either:

l. The applicant requests a delay, in which case the 60-day time pet'iod is put on hold for the
period ofthe requested delay; or

2. The application to create an Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit
is submitted with an application to cleate a new single-unit dwelling on the parcel. The City may

delay acting on the pelrnit application for the Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory
Dwelling Unit until the City acts on the permit application to create the new single-unit dwelling,
but the application to cleate the Accessory Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit
will still be considered rninisterial without discretionary review or a hearing.

C. Building Permit. Any Accessoly Dwelling Unit or Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit shall
require a Building Permit, subject to all the standard application and processing fees and

procedures that apply to Building Permits generally. Applications for Ministerial Site Plan and

Design Review and a Building Perrnit may be submitted concurrently.

D. Accessory Dwelling Units Located within 50 feet of the property line of a Listed Historic
Structure. Any Accessory Dwelling Unit proposed for construction on or within 50 feet of the
property line ofa parcel containing a structure listed on the California Register ofHistoric
Resources shall have a peak height above finished grade ofno rnore than 16 feet.

E. Fees. All applications for Accessory Dwelling Units must be accompanied by the
required application fee. Application fees are established by Council resolution.

SECTIONS SCOPB

Except as set folth in this Ordinance, all other provisions of the Folsorn Municipal Code

shall lemain in full force and effect.

SBCTION 6 SEVBRABILITY

Ifany section, subsection, clause. phlase, or portion ofthis Ordinance is for any reason

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision ofany court ofcorrpetentjulisdiction, such

decision shall not affect the validity of the rernaining portions of this Oldinance. The City
Council hereby declares that it r'vould have adopted this Ordinance and each section, subsection,
sentence, clause, phrase ol portion theleof, ilrespective ofthe fact that any one or more sections,

subsections, clauses, phrases or portions be declared invalid ol unconstitutional.

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 22 of 23

Page 97

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



SECTION 7 EFFBCTIVBDATB

This Ordinance shall becorne eff'ective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and

adoption. InlieuofpublicationofthefulltextoftheOrdinancewithinfifteen(15)daysafterits
passage, a summary ofthe Ordinance may be published at least five (5) days prior to and fifteen
(15) days after adoption by the City Council and a certified copy shall be posted in the office of
the City Clerk, pursuant to Government Code section 36933(c)(l).

This Ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the
City Council on June 23,2020, and the second reading occumed at the regular meeting ofthe
City Council on 2020.

On a motion by Council Member _, seconded by Council Member

Folsom, State of California, this _ day of
wit:

2020 by the following vote, to

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Fleemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1306
Page 23 of 23

Page 98

07/14/2020; Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10481 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087)

Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water
District and the City of Folsom

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City has been working with San Juan Water District (SJWD) pertaining to federal water-
related advocacy services. Our agencies continue to work together as direct diverters from
Folsom Dam and Reservoir on federal legislative advocacy related to funding and water
supply. As direct diverters from Folsom Dam and Reservoir, our agencies share many common
federal legislative advocacy interests that can impact federal funding and local water supplies.

In November 2018, the City of Folsom entered into a memorandum of agreement (MOA) with
San Juan Water District to engage The Ferguson Group (TFG) to continue lobbying efforts on
behalf of the two partner agencies for a not to exceed fee of $30,000. In March 2019, the City
executed Amendment No. 1 to the MOA, bringing the total contract amount to $33,000. The
terms of the MOA have expired; however legislative advocacy is still necessary to address

unforeseen Federal issues related to the Delta Plan, proposed Central Valley Project (CVP) te-

1

MEETING DATE: 711412020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10481 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of
Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of
Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water
District and the City of Folsom

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 99

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



operational plans, and policy renewal processes with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
Municipal and Industrial allocations. All these issues may impact the operations and water
system allocations at Folsom Dam and Reservoir.

In May 2016, the partner agencies began a Request for Proposal (RFP) process for federal
lobbying services for Fiscal Year 2017 through 2019. Three proposals were received and

reviewed. Through the RFP process, the Water Purveyors selected The Ferguson Group, LLC
as the most qualified and experienced federal lobbying group to perform these services.

Amendment No. 3 to the MOA will allow the partner agencies to continue to share financial
and staff resources in Fiscal Year 2020-2I for federal advocacy issues important to Folsom
and San Juan Water District.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

During the past decade, City Council and staff have been continually involved in working with
Federal elected officials and agencies on a number of issues of significant importance to the
cities of Folsom and Roseville and the region. The Ferguson Group (TFG) has been under
contract since 2002 with SJWD and the City of Folsom to represent issues related to water
reliability projects at the Folsom Reservoir. This effort has been very successful in having our
concerns heard at the Federal level. This amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement will
provide water-related federal advocacy services through Fiscal Year 2020-21.

In January 20l6,the City of Folsom and San Juan Water District began a Request for Proposal
(RFP) process for federal lobbying services for Fiscal Year 2017. The RFP allowed the
agencies to continue to share financial and staff resources for federal advocacy issues important
to Folsom and its partners. As agencies who share a common interest in water supply from
Folsom Reservoir, federal advocacy remains a critical component to having the City's issues

related to water supply reliability heard at the federal level. Through the RFP process, the
partner agencies selected The Ferguson Group, LLC as the most qualified and experienced
federal lobbying group to perform these services.

The Ferguson Group interacts regularly with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers, and a myriad of other federal departments, bureaus, and agencies on behalf
of the City - both in Washington, D.C. and locally. The Ferguson Group's strong relationships
with key officials and staff members in these agencies are critical to the success of the City's
federal lobbying program.

The Environmental & Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council
authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement

2Page 100

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



(Contract No. 1 74-21 1 8-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services
Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The City's cost share for continuing support of the lobbying effort is for an amount not to
exceed $36,000 for Fiscal Year 2020-21. Funding for this work is budgeted and available in
the FY 2020-21Water Operating Fund (Fund 520). Amendment No. 3 to the MOA will cover
the City's share of services through June 30, 2021.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not
result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment (CEQA
Guidelines $15061(b)(3). The Ferguson Group's contract work scope does not include the
potential for a significant environmental effect, and therefore is not subject to CEQA.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10481 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087)
Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan
Water District and the City of Folsom

2. Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for legislative advocacy
services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

3. Amendment No. 1 to the Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for
legislative advocacy services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

4. Amendment No. 2 to the Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for
legislative advocacy services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

5. Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement regarding sharing of costs for
legislative advocacy services between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

a
J

Page 101

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 102

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10481

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO.3 TO THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO.
174-2113-087) REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS FOR LEGISLATM ADVOCACY
SERVICES BETWEEN SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF F'OLSOM

WHEREAS, the City has been working with San Juan Water District pertaining to
federal water-related advocacy services; and

WHEREAS, San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom selected The Ferguson
Group, LLC as the most qualified and experienced federal lobbying group through a competitive
selection process; and

WHEREAS, Federal legislative advocacy services are still important and needed to
address federal water issues; and

WHEREAS, the agreement with San Juan Water District will be for a not to exceed fee
of $36,000; and

WHEREAS, the funds have been budgeted in FY 2020-2I and funds are available in the
Water Operating Fund (Fund 520); and

WHEREAS' Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement will be in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizes the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement
(Contract No. 174-21 18-037) Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services
Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10481
Page I of I Page 103

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 104

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS

FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

THIS MBMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT ("MOA") is entered into by and between the San Juan

Water District (*SJWD") and the City of Folsom ("Folsom")'

RECITALS

WIIEREAS, the above-named agencies (hereinafter referred to collectively as the "parties", or each

individually as a "party) have been working together for several years on federal legislative advocacy

efforts that have been very successful and the parties desire to continue this activity; and

WIIEREAS, the parties had previously executed an agreement and understanding of the parties with

respect to federal legislative advocacy services associated with the City of Roseville's retention of The

Ferguson Group, LLC in a separate MOA; and

WI{EREAS, the City of Roseville ("Roseville"), directed The Ferguson Group by written letter dated

July 9, 2018 to amend Roseville's contract to exclude SfiVD and Folsom from the scope of work

effective August 31, 2018; and

WHEREAS, SJWD entered into a document entitled "General Services Agreement" with The

Ferguson Group for federal advocacy services, beginning on September 1, 2018 and continuing until June

30,2019 (hereinafter rEferred to as the "Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the parties believe it to be in their best interest as well as the public's best interest, to

continue working together on legislative advocacy issues.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations set forth herein, the parties agree as

follows:

t. Coordination with Lobbyist: SIWD will serve as the lead agency in contracting with The

Ferguson Group, LLC. The scope of work for any services must be approved by all parties, in

writing, prior to SJWD entering into any such contract. SJWD and Folsom shall jointly oversee

and direct the work of the Ferguson Group, and all such decisions shall be by consensus.

2. Cost Sharing Invoices: The Agreement is considered by all parties as a pass through

L

Page 105

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



agreement and the parties shall each pay in accordance with the following percentages:

SJWD

Folsom

50%

50o/o

The aforementioned percentages shall not be subject to change and are based on the estimated

benefits anticipated by each party. Upon receipt of an invoice from the lobbying firm, SJWD

shall forward a copy of the invoice to the other party or parties, who within 45 days of the date

of the said invoice shall remit their percentage shares of said invoice as shown in this Section 4

The parties agree to exercise good faith and diligence in the resolution ofany disputed invorse

amounts, provided, however, that notwithstanding any provision contained herein, any party

making payment to The Ferguson Group, LLC shall bE reimbursed by the other parties for their

respective percentage share of any and all amounts finally paid.

3. Term of MOA: This MOA shall be effestive from September 1, 20i8 and shall remain in fuIl

force and effect through June 30,2A19. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this MOA may continue

for any necessary time thereafter until all obligations as stated in this MOA, including payment

obligations, have been fully completed and perfonned by each of the parties.

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying support and services procured pursuant

to this MOA over the partial fiscal year beginning September 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019

exceed sixty six thousand dollars ($60,000) to be paid by the parties. Therefore, each party shall

not be obligated to pay any amount exceeding thirty thousand, dollars ($30,000), except by

written amendment to this MOA and executed by all the parties.

5. Notices: Any invoice, payment, notice or written communication where required or permitted by

this MOA will be provided by U.S. Mail, or by facsimile, transmission, with confirmation of

receipt, as follows:

z

Page 106

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT

Paul Helliker
General Manager
9935 Aubum Folsom Road
Granite Bay, CA 95746
Fax: (916) 791-'1361

CITY OF FOLSOM

Marcus Yasutake
Environmental & Water Resources Director
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
Fax: (916) 355-5603

6. Amendments: Any amendments to this MOA must be in writing and executed by all parties.

7. Counterparts: This MOA may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts, each of which

when so executed and delivered to SIWD shall constitute an original. All such counterparts shall

together constitute one and the same instrument'

8. General Provisions: There is no agency relationship between the parties. Furthermore,

notwithstanding anything contained herein, the employees of each party shall continue to

be entirely and exclusively under the direction, supervision and control of the employing

party.

Any internal, in-house or administrative costs or expenses incurred by any party related to such

party's obligationsunder this MOA shall be the sole respusbilityof suchparty incurring said costs

and expenses.

This instrument and any attachments hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties

conceming the subject matter hereof.

3

Page 107

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



SAN ruAN WATER DISTRICT,
a Community Services District,

BY r0r,^^o 1."{ mAJ'*
Paut Fettite)r, Gi:nriral Manager

City of Folsom,
a Municipal

BY
Elaine CityManager

FUNDING AVAILABLE:

//

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Byi-*f{1. w/,,J 
^r!--

(
.-*r,. James W. Ffancis, CFf/FinanceDireair /

BY /4t^- I'1,*
Environmental & WaterMarcus

Resources Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS

BY
Wang, CitY Attorney

ATTEST

I trl^tll//

4

Bv: CHursiuc^n nl:g^) rtlqlfi
cin'FFreemantle,Cityclerk

Folsom File No. 174'21 18-087
." 

I fr fr ifr flililfllftflflfr fi n tt I
36414

Page 108

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 109

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



MOA-AmendmentOne

AMENDMENT ONE TO THE MEMORANDUM OF'AGREEMENT REGARDING
SHARING OF COSTS FORLEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

BETWEEN THB SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

This is the first Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement ("MOA") that is made

between the San Juan Water Disrict ("District") and the City of Folsom ("Party") as of January 28,

2019. The District and the City of Folsom are hereinafter collectively refened to as the "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The Parties entered into a MOA dated Septentber 1, 2018, for the cost sharing

oflegislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group.

WIIEREAS, this Amendment will cover the addition of reimbursable expenses incurred,

Reimbursable expenses will not exceed $6,000 for duration of the agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows

AGREEMENT

Section 4 of the Agreement, ooCeiling Price", provided for the Parties to pay Consultant a sum

not to exceed $60,000. The Parties agree to amend Section 4 of the Agreement and increase the

compensation amount to $66,000, to pay reimbursable expenses as incurred. Section 4, of the

Agreement is amended to read as follows:

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying support and services

procured pursuant to this MOA over the partial fiscal year beginning Sept 1, 2018

and ending June 30, 2019 exceed sixty six thousand dollars ($66,000) to be paid by
the parties. Therefore, each party shall not be obligated to pay any amount

exceeding thirty three thousand dollars ($33,000), except by written amendment to

this MOA and executed by all parties.

2, All other terms and conditions in the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect to the extent

they are not in conflict with this Amendment'

3. The signatures of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on separate

pages or in counterparts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constitute one complete

Amendment.

First Amendrnent to MOA

SJWD and City of Folsom

Page 1 of2

Page 110

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



MOA-Amendment One

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties executs this Amendrrent on the day and year first above

written

BY

SAN JUAN WATER DTSTRICT
a Community Services District

CITY OF FOLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Funding Available:

4-4,,.'

r,!1r^,Janes W- Francls, cFo

BY: fL* "b6 il,ln
Mo""u. Y#utake, Environmental & Water
Resources Director

ORIGTNAL APPROVED AD

BY C

Wang, Attorney

ATTEST:

BY 4+

C Freemantle, City Clerk

Folsom File No. 174-2118-087

^ 

iiiiilr iltrrTfi ilfiTilfi fiil ifll" 
"'

P* hwufi* BY
Paul Helliker, General Manager

Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTINT

36414

Page2oI2FirstAmendment to MOA

SJWD and City of Folsom

Page 111

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 112

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



MOA-Amendment Two

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
RE,GARDING SHARING OF COSTS FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

BETWEEN THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

This is the second Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs

for Legislative Advocacy Services ("MOA") that is made between the San Juan Water District

("Distiict") and the City of Folsom ("Party") as of July 1,2019. The District and the City of
Folsom are hereinafter collectively refered to as the "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the MOA dated September 1, 2018, for the cost

sharing of federal legislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group.

WHEREAS, this amendment will extend the amended MOA to and through June 30,

2020, atthe same level of not to exceed expenditure of $66,000 ($60,000 in fees and up to

$6,000 in reimbursable expenses).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

L Section 3 of the MOA is amended to read that it "shall remain in full force and effect

through June 30, 2020,- instead of June 30,2019, while retaining all other language in the

Section.

2. The previously amended Section 4 of the MOA is amended again, rctaining all language

except the following, to read:

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying and support services

procured pursuant to this MOA over the fiscal year beginning July 1,2019 and

ending June 30, 2020, exceed sixty six thousand dollars to be paid by the

Parties. ..."

3. All other terms and conditions in the MOA shall remain in full force and effect to the extent

they are not in conflict with this Amendment.

4. The signatures of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on

separate pages or in counte{parts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constitute

one complete Amendment.

No, 17
Second Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

Folsom File

36414

4-21 18-087
2

Page ! of2

Page 113

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



MOA-Amendmenl Two

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Amendment, effective as of July 1,2019.

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
A Community Services District

CITY OF'FOLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Funding Availablo;

BY
Financo Director

ORIGINAL APPROVEDAS TO CONTENT:

)
BY

Paul Helliker, General Manager

Second Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

By: l4l*.,* 4A ,"l,,lrr
Marcus Y6utake, Environmental &
Water Resourcos l)irector

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO

BY:
c/ 14t tl{

Wang, City Attorney

BY

///'
ATTEST:

BY:
Freemantlg City Clerk

Page2 of2

Page 114

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 115

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



MOA-Amendment Three

THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

BETWEEN THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF'F'OLSOM

This is the third Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs for
Legislative Advocacy Services ("MOA") that is made between the San Juan Water District
("District") and the City of Folsom ("Party") as of July I,2020. The District and the City of
Folsom are hereinafter collectively refened to as the "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the MOA dated September I,2018, for the cost

sharing of federal legislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group.

WHEREAS, this amendment will extend the amended MOA to and through June 30,

2021, atthe not to exceed expenditure of $72,000 (inclusive of regular business expenses).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

Section 3 of the MOA is amended to read that it "shall remain in fuIl force and effect
through June 30, 2021," instead of June 30,2019, while retaining all other language in the

Section.

2. The previously amended Section 4 of the MOA is amended again, retaining all language

except the following, to read:

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying and support services
procured pursuant to this MOA over the fiscal year beginning July 1,2020 and
ending June 30, 202I, exceed seventy-two thousand dollars to be paid by the
Parties. . .."

3. All other terms and conditions in the MOA shall remain in full force and effect to the extent
they are not in conflict with this Amendment.

4. The signatures of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on
separate pages or in counterparts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constitute
one complete Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Amendment, effective as of July 1,2020.

Third Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

1

Page 1 of2

Page 116

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
A Community Services District

BY:
Paul Helliker, General Manager

Third Amendmentto MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

MOA-Amendment Three

CITY OF FOLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

BY:
Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Funding Available:

BY:
James W. Francis, CFO Finance Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

BY:
Marcus Yasutake, Environmental &
Water Resources Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BY:
Steven Wang, City Attorney

ATTEST:

BY:
Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

Page2 of2

Page 117

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 118

07/14/2020; Item No.6.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10482 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Sign an Agreement with Elder
Creek Transfer & Recovery, Inc. for the Receiving, Processing and Recycling of the City's
Green Waste.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Through the City's curbside green waste collection program, the City collects approximately
9,000 tons per year ofclean, source separated green waste from its residents and businesses.

This green waste is currently being delivered to Sacramento County's Kiefer Landfill where it
is being used for alternative daily cover (ADC) at the landfill. The City has been receiving
diversion credit toward the State's 50o/o recycling mandate (A8939) for this material.
Howevero state Assembly Bill 1594 (A81594) as of January 1,2020, removed all diversion
credit for any material used as ADC.

In addition, the State passed Senate Bill 1383 (SBl383) which will require recycling of
residential food waste as well as green waste. This is anticipated to begin in Fiscal Year (FY)
2021-22, To address this requirement the City has partnered with the City and County of
Sacramento to obtain proposals from qualified vendors to provide organics diversion services
(green waste & food waste). The successful vendor(s) from this procurement is Agromin who
is partnering with Republic Services (who owns and operates Elder Creek Transfer &

1

MEETING DATE: 7lt4/2020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10482 -A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Sign an Agreement with Elder Creek Transfer &
Recovery, Inc. for the Receiving, Processing and Recycling of
the City's Green Wa-ste

F'ROM: Public Works Department

Page 119

07/14/2020; Item No.7.



Recovcry, Inc.), for a long-term arrangement that includes food waste recycling. That
agreement is still being developcd and will come before the City Council at a later datc. The
agreement being considered today is for short term green waste recycling only and it is
expcctcd to providc a lowcr cost alternative for the recycling of the City's green waste over
Agromin until Agrornin and the City are prepared to manage thc grcen waste mixed with food
wastc in F'Y 2021-22.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of thc Folsom Municinal Code, agreements costing $62,A14
or greatil shall be approved by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

Eldcr Crcck Transfer & Recovery, Inc. provides ths most cost-effective short-term option for
the recycling of the City's green waste. This contract will allow the City to oontinue to recycle
green waste collected from its residents and businesses, receive diversion credit, and save
moncy ovcr the long-term contract anticipated for implementation of SBl383.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Solid Waste Division collects approximately 9,000 tons of grcen waste per year. 'fhe

proposed per ton rate fbr recycling of uncontaminated green waste is $50 per ton.
Contamination will be separatcd from the grcen waste and placed in 40 yard roll off containers
dedicated to the City and will be charged at $65 per ton. Typical contaminates include plastic
bags, trash, garbage, and treated wood. This contamination is projected at approximately 5Yo

based on actual numbers provided by thc Contractor. Additionally, there will be a handling
fee of $ 1 20 per 40-yard container full of contaminants. Based on thcse numbers, the projected
annual expense for the recycling of green waste under this contract is approximately $470,310.

The funding for this agreement was included in the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Solid Waste budget
and f'unds are currently available.

Elder Creek Transfer Station Green Waste Expense Projection

Item Cost Unit Quantitv Total
Clean Green Waste $ s0,00 ton 8.550 s 427.500.00

Contamination @5Vo $ 6s.00 ton 450 $ 29.250.00

Handling @ 4 tons oer box $ 120.00 bin l13 $ 13,560.00

TOTAL Annual $ 470,3 10.00

2

Page 120

07/14/2020; Item No.7.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Project is exempt from the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under Section
15061(bX3) (Review for Exemption) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10482 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Sign an
Agreement with Elder Creek Transfer & Recovely, Inc. for the Receiving, Processing
and Recycling of the City's Green Waste.

Submitted,

Dave Nugen, Public Director

3

Page 121

07/14/2020; Item No.7.



and

RESOLUTION NO. 10482

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH ELDER CREEK TRANSFER AND RECOVERY,INC. FOR
THE RECEIVING, PROCESSING AND RECYCLING OF THE CITY'S GREEN

WASTE

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom generates approximately 9,000 tons per year of green
waste which is currently being used as alternative daily cover (ADC) at the Sacramento County
Kiefer Landfill; and

WHEREAS, state law, AB 939, requires that the City divert from landfills at least 50%
of the solid waste it generates; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to state law, AB 1594, as of January 1,2020, ADC can no longer
count toward the 50% diversion requirement; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to receive diversion credit for the grecn waste it collects;

WHEREAS, the City conducted a joint procurement together with the City and County
of Sacramento and received proposals for organic material diversion services (food and grecn
waste recycling); and

WHEREAS, the entity selected through the joint procurement, Agromin, is not
prepared to provide organic materials diversion services at this time; and

WHEREAS, Elder Creek Transfer and Recovery (EC lR) submitted the timeliest and
most cost-effective proposal to divert the City's green waste in the short term; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to hire ECTR to manage the City's green waste; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Solid Waste F'und
(Fund 540) in Fiscal Year 2021 for this agreement; and

WHEREAS, the agreemcnt will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney: (as

applicable to contracts)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Folsom authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Elder Creek Transfer and
Recovery, Inc. for the receiving, processing, and recycling of the City's green waste,

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

Resolution No. 10482
Page 1 of2

Page 122

07/14/2020; Item No.7.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

ResolutionNo. 10482
Page2 of2

Page 123

07/14/2020; Item No.7.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 124

07/14/2020; Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution No. 10486 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Blvd27-
Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies sewer infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer
condition assessment programs. As part of the City's Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP)
for its wastewater collection system, the EWR Department performs ongoing condition
assessments on the wastewater system and corrects any defects/deficiencies identified through
this process. Through these efforts, City staff identified the Folsom Blvd. 27-inch Trunk Sewer
Rehabilitation Proj ect as needing improvements.

In September 2017, the EWR Department updated the City's System Evaluation and Capacity
Assurance Plan (SECAP) which is part of the Crty's SSMP. The intent of the SECAP is to
identiff wastewater collection system hydraulic improvements that are necessary for long-term
scenarios based on existing and future planned growth. Based on the results of the SECAP,
specific capital improvements are recommended. One of the recommended capital projects

1

MEETING DATE: 71t412020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10486 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Water Works Engineers,
LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Blvd 27-Inch Trunk
Sewer Project (SECAP Project).

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 125

07/14/2020; Item No.8.



identified capacity related improvements within the Folsom Blvd. 27-inch trunk sewer line
under various conditions modelled at a l0-yearl6-hour storm event under existing conditions,
General Plan conditions and ultimate buildout conditions.

On October 23'd, 2018, City Council adopted Resolution No. 10193 authorizing the City
Manager to enter into an agreement with Water Works Engineers, LLC to provide pre-design
engineering services to evaluate the Folsom Blvd. 27-inch trunk sewer line. The pre-design
established design alternatives for the Basis of Design Report (BODR), which summarizes the
preferred rehabilitation alternative, operational objectives and constraints, and design criteria.
The recommendation from the BODR is to install a parallel l8-inch pipeline along Folsom
Blvd. between Natoma Street and Blue Ravine to help relieve potential capacity-related
impacts during peak wet weather events.

The City and the consultant identified two project constraints associated with the
recommended alignment that require further evaluation and analysis. Based on the evaluation
and analysis of these constraints, the results will help determine the final design for the parallel
pipeline and the extent of the environmental permitting required. The two constraints include
the pipeline crossing of Willow Creek and a high point in the existing 27-inch sewer pipeline.
The following will be evaluated for each of the constraints:

o Creek flow impacts on design (FEMA Special Flood Area)
o Right of Way/Private Property Easement Procurement

Blue Ravine
o Extent of rehabilitation work unknown until additional field investigation is

performed, which includes potholing and surveying

In order to address these project constraints, EWR staff recommends two phases for the design
work. Phase 1 will include work associated with additional field studies (i.e. potholing,
surveying), CEQA, environmental permitting, and 50% design level plans to address the
constraints at the creek crossing and at the intersection of Folsom Blvd. and Blue Ravine.
Specifically, phase 1 will determine the type of pipeline crossing at Willow Creek and the
extent of work required to remove the high point at the intersection of Folsom Blvd. and Blue
Ravine.

Once phase 1 of design has been completed, the City will seek authorization from the City
Council for an amendment to the Folsom Blvd. 27-lnchTrunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project)
for the preparation of 100% design drawings and specifications, which will incorporate the
creek crossing details as well as the alignment at the intersection of Folsom Blvd. and Blue
Ravine. Organizing the design into two phases will help promote effrcient execution of final
design.

2
Page 126

07/14/2020; Item No.8.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Water Works
Engineers, LLC for design services for the Folsom Blvd. 27-lnch Trunk Sewer Project
(SECAP).

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of 562,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Services to be performed under this agreement include:

Once the above tasks related to field studies and environmental permitting activities have been
completed and all constraints have been analyzed, the City will seek authorization from the
City Council for phase 2 of design as part of an Amendment to the Folsom BIvd27-Inch Trunk
Sewer Project (SECAP Project) for final design services.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Water Works
Engineers, LLC for design services for the Folsom Blvd. 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project
(SECAP) in the amount of $223,421.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

The Folsom Blvd 27-lnch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project) is included in the Capital
Improvement Plan with a FY 2020-21 project budget of $5,628,400. Sufficient funds are

available in the Sewer Operating Fund (Fund 530) and the Environmental and Water Resources
Department recommends that the contract be awarded to Water Works Engineers, LLC for
$223,421.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Initial StudyiMitigated Negative Declaration (ISMND) per Sections 15070-15075 of the
CEQA Guidelines will be prepared in support of the Folsom Blvd. 27-Inch Trunk Sewer
Project (SECAP Project). Additionally, a Cultural Resources Assessment/Assembly Bill 52

J
Page 127

07/14/2020; Item No.8.



Consultation Support, a Biological Resources Review, and preparation of aquatic resource
regulatory permit application (if required) will be prepared as a part of this project.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10486 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Blvd.27-lnch Trunk
Sewer Project (SECAP Project).

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4
Page 128

07/14/2020; Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10486

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH WATER WORKS ENGINEERSO LLC FOR DESIGN SERVICES
FOR THE FOLSOM BLVD. 27-INCH TRUNK SEWER PROJECT (SECAP PROJECT)

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sanitary Sewer System Management
Plan (SSMP) which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system
improvements; and

WHEREAS' the City is continuing to update its System Evaluation and Capacity
Assurance Plan to identi$ recommended system capacity improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project to help proactively ensure that future
General Plan and Buildout sewer flow conditions are accounted for in the ultimate operation of
the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, an Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration will be prepared in
support of the Folsom Blvd. 27-lnch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project); and

WHEREAS, Water Works Engineers, LLC by reason of their past experience and
abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required engineering
services for the project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Sewer Operating Fund
(Fund 530) in the amount of $223,421; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Water Works Engineers, LLC for
Design Services for the Folsom Blvd. 27-lnch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project) for a not-
to-exceed amount of $223,421; and

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10486
Page 1 of I

Page 129

07/14/2020; Item No.8.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 130

07/14/2020; Item No.8.



li',1-,) -:i.. i:.i, 1_lrl\.'[
9i:rrrtir.! t, r.!,lr la

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10487 - A Resolution Amending
Resolution No. 10431 to modiSi the Purchase Price and Date of Sale in Connection with
Purchasing a 3.03 Acre Parcel in the City of Folsom.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On June 9,2020, City Council approved Resolution No. 10431- A Resolution Authorizing
the City Manager to Purchase a 3.03-Acre Parcel (A.P.N. 071-0690-006) in the City of
Folsom made available through a Sacramento County Chapter 8 Auction Process.

POLICY / RULE

California Government Code Section 37351 provides that: "The legislative body may
purchase, lease, exchange, or receive such personal property and real estate situated inside or
outside the city limits as is necessary or proper for municipal purposes. It may control,
dispose of, and convey such property for the benefit of the city."

ANALYSIS

The analysis in Resolution No. 10431remains relevant with the exception of the purchase
price and date of sale. As cited in Resolution No. 10431, the information provided by the
County stated the purchase price of the property would be $20,325 for a sale date of October

1

MEETING DATE: 711412020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10487 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No.
10431to modify the Purchase Price and Date of Sale in
Connection with Purchasing a 3.03 Acre Parcel in the City of
Folsom

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 131

07/14/2020; Item No.9.



29,2020. Subsequent to the approval of Resolution No. 10431, the County reached out to
staff and stated there was a miscalculation and that the new sale price was $21,125 ($800
more). In addition, the date of sale had been changed to October 30,2020. To minimize the
need to return to City Council for any modest changes due to unforeseen circumstances, this
staff report and resolution provide for reasonable latitude to the City Council both financially
and for timeframe. As such, for purposes of this resolution, the City Council would accept a

sales price of up to $22,000 (about a 4Yo increase) and a revised date of sale of as late as

December 31,2020.

The purpose of this Resolution is to correct the sales price and date of sale which is shown
below:

o City Planning Commission June 3,2020 (General Plan Finding of Consistency)
o City Council Resolution June 9, 2020 (Resolution No. 10431)
. City Council Amended Resolution July 14,2020
o County Board of Supervisor Hearing approval on July 14,2020
o Sacramento County approval on August 28,2020
o Parties of Interest notified on September 11,2020
o Mandated publications on October 8,2020
o Tentative date of sale on October D30,2020
o Payment from City of Folsom due on November 19,2020

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The funds to purchase this property would come from the City's General Fund (Fund 010)
and available fund balance. The addition of this 3.03-acre parcel would complete the
anticipated acreage for build-out of Lembi Community Park.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This purchase is exempt from CEQA pursuant to 15061(b)(3)-The activity is covered by the
commonsense exemption that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for
causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there
is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the
environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10487 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10431 to modify the
Purchase Price and Date of Sale in connection with Purchasing a 3.03 Acre Parcel in
the City of Folsom.

2. Resolution No. 10431 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Purchase a

3.03 Acre Parcel (A.P.N. 071-0690-006) in the City of Folsom Made Available
Through a Sacramento County Chapter 8 Auction Process

2
Page 132

07/14/2020; Item No.9.



Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, M.P.A.
Parks and Recreation Director

JPage 133

07/14/2020; Item No.9.



Attachment I

Resolution No. 10487 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10431
to modify the Purchase Price and Date of Sale in connection with

Purchasing a 3.03 Acre Parcel in the City of Folsom.

Page 134

07/14/2020; Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10487

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 10431 TO MODIFY THE
PURCHASE PRICE AND DATE OF SALE IN CONNECTION WITH PURCHASING A

3.03 ACRE PARCEL IN THE CITY OF FOLSOM

WHEREAS, on June 9,2020, the City of Folsom City Council adopted Resolution No.
10431-A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Purchase a3.}3-acre parcel (A.P.N. 071-
0690-006) in the City of Folsom Made Available Through a Sacramento County Chapter 8
Auction Process; and

WHEREAS, the City Council authorizes a purchase price of $2I,I25 or up to not more
than $22,000 and a date of sale of October 30,2020 or by December 3 I,2020; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the General Fund (Fund 010) reserves in an
amount of up to $22,000 if purchased by December 31, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby amends Resolution No. 10431 to provide the correct purchase price and date of sale to
allow the City Manager to purchase a 3.03-acre parcel (A.P.N. 071-0690-006) in the City of
Folsom made available through a Sacramento County Chapter 8 Auction Process.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10487
Page I ofl Page 135

07/14/2020; Item No.9.



Attachm ent 2

Resolution No. 10431 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to
Purchase a3.03 Acre Parcel (A.P.N. 071-0690-006) in the City of
Folsom Made Available Through a Sacramento County Chapter 8

Auction Process

Page 136

07/14/2020; Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10431

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TIIE CITY MANAGER TO PIIRCHASE A 3.03.
ACRE PARCEL (A.P.N.071-0690-006) IN TIIE CITY OF FOLSOM MADE

AVAILABLE THROUGH A SACRAMENTO COUNTY CHAPTER 8 AUCTION
PROCESS

WHEREAS, on January 24,2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 95ll
approving the Parks and Recreation Master Plan - 2015 Plan Update; and

WHEREAS, the 2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan Update identified the Lembi
Community Park improvements to include a trail on said parcel (071-0690-006); and

WIIEREAS, in January 2020, the City of Folsom received a "Notice of Proposed Public
Auction" on February 24,2020;and

WHEREAS, on June 3,2020, the City of Folsom Planning Commission made a finding
of General Plan consistency in accordance with Government Code 65402 (a); and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to purchase said property; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the General Fund (Fund 010) reserves in
the amount of $20,325, if pruchased by October29,2020.

NOW TIDREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to purchase a 3.03-acre parcel (A.P.N. 071-0690-006) in the City of
Folsom made available through a Sacramento County Chapter 8 Auction Process.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this * day of June 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Council Member(s): Kozlowski, Sheldon, Aquino, Gaylord, Howell
None
None
None

L Lttvt-t
Aquino, MA

ATTEST:

Christa

Resolution No. 10431
Page 1 of I

CiTY CLERK

Page 137

07/14/2020; Item No.9.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 138

07/14/2020; Item No.9.



h
i,'"1, j).{-, .:::i i.},i:t.l

(,,rr.tr-rr.t t.. ..rl! it

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Police Department recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10489 - A
Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Selective Traffic Enforcement
Program Grant in the Amount of $52,500 from the State of California Office of Traffic
Safety and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND/ISSUE
The goal of the Califomia Office of Traffic Safety's statewide Selective Traffic Enforcement
Program (STEP) is to reduce the number of people killed and injured in traffic collisions
caused by driving under the influence, speed, red-light running, and other primary collision
factors. Through a partnership with law enforcement, funding is provided to local
jurisdictions to identi$r primary collision factors, conduct education and enforcement to
reduce the number of fatal and injury related traffic collisions.

In an application to the State of California Office of Traffic Safety (OTS), the Folsom Police
Department has requested overtime funding for conducting DUI, speed, right-of-way, traffic
signals and signs, improper turning, pedestrian and bicycle violations to reduce or prevent
injury and fatal collisions in the City of Folsom.

By accepting this grant, the Police Department agrees to participate and report data (as
required) in the following campaigns; National Walk to School Day, National Teen Driver
Safety Week, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration Q.{HTSA) Winter

I

MEETING DATE: 71t412020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10489 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police
Department to Accept a Selective Traffic Enforcement Program
Grant in the Amount of $52,500 from the State of California
Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Police Department

Page 139

07/14/2020; Item No.10.



Mobilization or Summer Mobilization, National Distracted Driving Awareness Month,
National Motorcycle Safety Month, National Child Passenger Safety Week, and California's
Pedestrian Safety Month.

The Police Department will also send officers to training programs including NHTSA
Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE), Standardized Field Sobriety
Testing (SFST), Drug Recognition Expert (DRE), and SFST instructor.

POLICY/RULE
This grant acceptance and appropriation of funds requires City Council Approval.

ANALYSIS:
The California OTS provides grant funding to reimburse law enforcement agencies for the
cost of conducting selective enforcement geared at reducing fatal and injury collisions.

Since 20I2,the Folsom Police Department has applied for grant funding from Califomia
OTS to provide directed enforcement towards the primary collision factors that have been the
cause of injury and fatal traffic collisions in our community. These grants have provided
additional officers in the field for enforcement of speed, rights-of-way, unsafe turning, DUI,
and distracted driving violations, as well as education efforts in Folsom schools. By
participating in the California OTS Selective Traffic Enforcement Program, the Folsom
Police Department intends to continue its work in bringing awareness of the primary causes

of collisions through enforcement and education in an effort to reduce the number of fatal
and injury related traffic collisions in the City of Folsom.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no General Fund fiscal impact associated with this grant. The State of California
OTS will reimburse all overtime expenses generated by the Selective Traffic Enforcement
Program. The Folsom Police Department estimates overtime costs to be approximately
$52,500.. The grant funding will require an additional appropriation in FY 2020-21 General
Fund (Fund 010) Budget in the Police Department.

ATTACHMENT
Resolution No. 10489 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a
Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant in the Amount of $52,500 from the State of
California Offrce of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds.

Respectfully Submitted,

2

Richard D. Hillman, CHIEF OF POLICE

Page 140

07/14/2020; Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10489

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO ACCEPT A
SELECTIVE TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF

$52,500.00 FROM THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OFFTCE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY
AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom Police Department is requesting the City Council
authorize the acceptance of a grant titled ooSelective Traffic Enforcement Program" for the Period

of October I,2020 through September 30,2021, from the California Office of Traffic Safety, in
the amount of $52,500.; and,

WHEREAS, selective enforcement of the primary causes of collisions are an effective
way to deter motorists who would speed, drive while under the influence, or otherwise drive
unsafe, thereby reducing fatal and injury collisions; and,

WHEREAS, the grant monies will be used to reimburse personnel overtime costs

associated with selective traffrc enforcement and the training of officers in the detection,
apprehension and prosecution of impaired drivers;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
herby authorizes the acceptance of a grant titled "Selected Traffic Enforcement Program" from
the State of California Office of Traffic Safety, which will provide funding to conduct selective
traffic enforcement geared at reducing the number of fatal and injury collisions in the City. The
City Manager or her designee is hereby authorized and empowered to accept and execute in the
name of the City of Folsom all necessary contracts, agreements, amendments, and payment

requests hereto for the purposes of accepting and fulfilling the requirements of the grant titled
ooSelected Traffic Enforcement Program."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the
City of Folsom authorizes to the Finance Director to appropriate the grant amount of $52,500. to
the Police Department Fiscal Year 2020-21 General Fund Budget (Fund 010) to be reimbursed
by the California Office of Traffic Safety.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July,2020,by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10489
Page I of 1

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Page 141

07/14/2020; Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 142

07/14/2020; Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Police Department recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10490 - A
Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Traffic Records Improvement
Program Grant in the Amount of $25,000 from the State of California Office of Traffic
Safety and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND/ISSUE
California law enforcement agencies that investigate vehicle collisions are required to
forward traffic reports and documents to the California Highway Patrol (CHP). Data
collected is then entered into the Statewide Integrated Traffic Records System (SWTRS).
This data is used to identify traffic related issues, safety programs and determine funding to
local agencies to address traffic related collisions.

Currently hard copy reports are manually printed and mailed through the USPS by Folsom
Police Department records staff. The City of Folsom has experienced growth in population
as well as traffic volume in recent years. The records division has seen a dramatic increase
of nearly 400 reports, including non-injury, injury, and fatal collisions. This procedure is
time consuming as well as causes delays in providing required information to the CHP.

1

MEETING DATE: 711412020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10490 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police
Department to Accept aTrafftc Records Improvement Program
Grant in the Amount of $25,000 from the State of California
Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Police Department

Page 143

07/14/2020; Item No.11.



The Folsom Police Department has requested grant funding for a Traffic Records
Improvement Program (TRIP). This grant will allow the purchase of a traffic records
integration system that will bridge collision data directly to CHP.

By accepting this grant, the Police Department will purchase a traffic records program which
will work with its existing records management program and CHP.

POLICY/RULE
This grant acceptance and appropriation of funds requires City Council Approval.

ANALYSIS:
The California OTS provides grant funding to purchase or update existing electronic crash
reporting to the latest version available with the capability of exporting crash report records
to a departmental records management system and the California Highway Patrol's Statewide
Integrated Traffic Records System.

The Folsom Police Department will determine specific system requirements and equipment,
select a vendor for development, implementation, and installation. The Folsom Police
Department will also confirm successful transmission of records to CHP and provide
quarterly reports ofappropriate data sent.

FISCAL IMPACT
Thetris r" G"r""rt Fund fiscal impact associated with this grant. The State of California
OTS will reimburse purchase expenses of a traffic records integration program.
Development, implementation, and installment will be completed by the selected vendor and
will not require reoccurring annual costs. The grant funding will require an additional
appropriation in the FY 202lceneral Fund (Fund010) Budget in the Police Department in the
amount of $25,000.

ATTACHMENT
Resolution No. 10490 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Traffic
Records Improvement Program Grant in the Amount of $25,000 from the State of California
Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds.

Respectfully Submitted,

Richard D. Hillman, CHIEF OF POLICE

2Page 144

07/14/2020; Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10490

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO ACCEPT A
TRAFFIC RECORDS IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM GRAIIT IN THE AMOUNT OF

$25,000 FROM THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY AND
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom Police Department is requesting the City Council authorize
the acceptance of a grant titled "Traffic Records Improvement Program" for the Period of October 1,

2020 through September 30,2021, from the California Office of Traffic Safety, in the amount of
$25,000; and,

WHEREAS, traffic collision data is manually collected and mailed to the California
Highway Patrol by the Folsom Police Records Division to be used to analyze data on primary
collision factors; and,

WHEREAS, the grant monies will be used to reimburse purchase costs associated with
bridging software between the current collision reporting program and Statewide Integrated Traffic
Records System;

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
herby authorizes the acceptance of a grant titled 'oTraffic Records Improvement Program" from the
State of California Office of Traffic Safety, which will provide funding to integrate the cunent
collision reporting program to the Statewide Integrated Traffic Records System. The City Manager
or her designee is hereby authorized and empowered to accept and execute in the name of the City of
Folsom all necessary contracts, agreements, amendments, and payment requests hereto for the
purposes of accepting and fulfilling the requirements of the grant titled 'oTraffic Records
Improvement Program."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatthe City Council of the City of
Folsom authorizes to the Finance Director to appropriate the grant amount of $25,000 to the Police
Department Fiscal Year 2020-21 General Fund Budget (Fund 010) to be reimbursed by the
California Office of Traffic Safety.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this l4th day of July, 2020,by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Page 145

07/14/2020; Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 146

07/14/2020; Item No.11.



im
l" ,{-ii . i , t:r {-$ i\:l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RE,COMMENDATION / CITY COUN ACTION / PUBLIC FINANCING

MEETING DATE: 711412020

AGENDA SECTION: Joint Meeting New Business

SUBJECT: City of Folsom Community Facilities DistrictNo. 10 (Empire
Ranch)

F''ROM: Finance Department

AUTHORITY ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the following resolution:

Resolution No. 10488 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing
the Issuance of Not to Exceed $9,500,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020, in One or
More Series, Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Seventh Supplemental Indenture, and

Other Matters Related thereto

It is recommended that the Board of the Authority adopt the following resolution:

Resolution No. 20-073-PFA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the Folsom Public
Financing Authority Approving an Escrow Agreement and Execution and Delivery thereof and

Authorizing Related Actions Necessary to Implement the Refunding ofthe Authority's Special
Tax Revenue Bonds Series 20104 and Subordinated Series 2010B

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City previously issued bonds for Community Facilities District No. 10 (CFD No. 10) as

follows:
o 1995 Prior Bonds: Fund authorized facilities
o 1999 Prior Bonds: Fund authorized facilities and refund the outstanding 1995 Prior

Bonds

1

Page 147

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



. 2003 Prior Bonds: Fund authorized facilities
o 2007 Prior Bonds: Fund authorized facilities and refund a portion of outstanding 1999

Prior Bonds
o 2010 Prior Bonds: Refund the remaining outstanding 1999 Prior Bonds
o 2017A Prior Bonds: Refund a portion of outstanding2}}T Prior Bonds
o 20178 Prior Bonds: Fund authorized facilities and refund the remaining outstanding

2007 Prior Bonds

In 2010, simultaneous with the City's issuance of the 2010 Prior Bonds, the Folsom Public
Financing Authority issued its Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 20104 and Subordinated

Series 20108 (2010 Authority Bonds), in the original aggregate principal amount of
$23,180,000, a portion of the proceeds of which were used to purchase the 2010 Prior Bonds.

The 2010 Authority Bonds are eligible to be redeemed on or after September 1,2020 with no

call premium.

In consultation with the City's Financial Advisor, Fieldman, Rolapp & Associates, Inc., the

City elects to pursue refunding the 2010 Prior Bonds by private placement. Brandis Tallman
LLC was chosen to be the Placement Agent, and following the solicitation of bids from lenders,

CN Financing, Inc, as represented by Municipal Finance Corporation, was chosen to directly
purchase the proposed City of Folsom CFD No. l0 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
(2020 Special Tax Refunding Bonds). The payment of the redemption price of the 2010 Prior
Bonds will provide a portion of the funds necessary to redeem the remaining outstanding 2010

Authority Bonds on September 1, 2020.

POLICY / RULE

Resolution No. 7332 - A Resolution Adopting the Financial Policies of the City of Folsom.

The Debt Management section (Section) of the Financial Policies states that in the case of a
refunding of an existing debt issue, a minimum of three percent (3%) present value of debt

service savings (net of costs relating to the refunding) be realized. The Section also prohibits

the extension of debt service payments beyond the term of the originally issued debt and

requires a 5 to 1 value-to-lien ratio.

ANALYSIS

The debt management policy lists among the criteria for refunding bonds that the refunding
generate at least three percent (3%) of the refunded bond principal amount net of all costs

related to the refunding. The calculations provided below are based upon rates as of June 30,

2020. The interest rate of the refunding bonds was agreed upon on June 17, 2020 and is

guaranteed for 60 days.

The information below illustrates the savings anticipated by the issuance of the 2020 Special

Tax Refunding Bonds.
o Current Average Interest Rate (2010 Prior Bonds): 5.28Yo

o Estimated Average Interest Rate (2020 Special Tax Refunding Bonds):1.58%

2Page 148

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



o Total Debt Service Savings $I,796,798
o Percentage Savings of 2010 Prior Bonds: 5.97o/o

By adopting Resolution 10488, the City is authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $9,500,000
of CFD No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020, approving the execution and
delivery of a seventh supplemental indenture, and directing the officers of the City to execute
and deliver any and all documents necessary to comply with the terms and intent of the
resolution.

By adopting Resolution20-073-PFA, the Authority is approving the form and substance ofthe
Escrow Agreement, and directing the officers of the Authority to execute and deliver any and
all documents, including the Escrow Agreement, necessary to comply with the terms and intent
of the resolution.

Per the debt management policies of the City, the anticipated overall percentage savings of the
refunded bonds are 5.97oh, there is no extension of the debt, and the value to lien amount of
CFD No. 10 exceeds the 5 to I ratio required.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no direct General Fund impact on the City of Folsom. All costs related to this financing
will be offset by revenues generated from the sale of the 2020 Special Tax Refunding Bonds.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental reviewpursuantto CEQA Guidelines $15061(bX3).

ATTACHMENTS

I . Resolution No. 10488 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing
the Issuance of Not to Exceed $9,500,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020, in One
or More Series, Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Seventh Supplemental
Indenture, and Other Matters Related thereto

2. Resolution No. 20-073-PFA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the Folsom Public
Financing Authority Approving an Escrow Agreement and Execution and Delivery thereof
and Authorizing Related Actions Necessary to Implement the Refunding of the Authority's
Special Tax Revenue Bonds Series 2010A and Subordinated Series 2010B

3. Escrow Agreement

4. Seventh Supplemental Indenture, CFD No. 10

JPage 149

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



5. City of Folsom Community Facilities DistrictNo. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series

2020 Good Faith Estimates

Submitted,
(-
j,'*-0n*\-

Stacey Tamagni
Finance Director/Treasurer of the Authority

4
Page 150

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 151

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



RBSOLUTION NO. 10488

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF FOLSOM AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $9,5OO,OOO AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT

OF CITY OF FOLSOM COMMUNITY FACILITIES
DISTRICT NO. 10 SPECIAL TAX REFUNDING BONDS,
SERIES 2020,IN ONE OR MORE SERIES, APPROVING

THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A SEVENTH
SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, AND OTHER MATTERS

RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the City Council (the "City Council") of the City of Folsom (the "City")
conducted proceedings under and pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982
(the "Act") to form the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 (the "District"), to
authorize the levy of a special tax (the "Special Tax") within the District and to authorize bonds

secured by the Special Tax; and

WHEREAS, the City Council issued its City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 Special Tax Bonds, Series 1995 (the *1995 Prior Bonds"), in the original principal amount
of $23,800,000, pursuant to an Indenture, dated as of July ll,1995 (the "Original Indenture"), for
the purpose of financing certain authorized facilities to be acquired and/or constructed within the
District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council issued its City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 Special Tax Bonds, Series 1999 (the *1999 Prior Bonds"), in the original principal amount
of $42,545,000, pursuant to the Original Indenture, as supplemented by the First Supplemental
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 1999 (the "First Supplemental Indenture"), for the purpose of
financing ceftain authorized facilities to be acquired and/or constructed within the District and

refunding all of the outstanding 1995 Prior Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the City Council issued its City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 Special Tax Bonds, Series 2003 (the "2003 Prior Bonds"), in the original principal amount
of $24,015,000, pursuant to the Original Indenture, as supplemented by the Second Supplemental
Indenture, dated as of October | ,2003 (the "Second Supplemental Indenture"), for the purpose of
financing certain authorized facilities to be acquired and/or constructed within the District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council issued its City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 Special Tax Refunding and Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2007 (Ihe"200J Prior
Bonds"), in the original principal amount of $42,165,000, pursuant to the Original Indenture, as

supplemented by the Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Third
Supplemental Indenture"), for the purpose of refunding a portion of the 1999 Prior Bonds and
financing certain authorized facilities to be acquired and/or constructed within the District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council issued its City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 (the "2010 Prior Bonds"), in the original
principal amount of $23,180,000, pursuant to the Original Indenture, as supplemented by the

Resolution No. 10488
Page I of5

Page 152

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 7,2010 (the "Fourth Supplemental Indenture"),
for the purpose of refunding all of the then outstanding 1999 Prior Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the City Council issued its City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2017A(the"20774 Prior Bonds"), in the original
principal amount of $27,875,000, pursuant to the Original Indenture, as supplemented by the Fifth
Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 7,2017 (the "Fifth Supplemental Indenture"), for the
purpose of refunding a portion of the then outstanding 2007 Prior Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the City Council issued its City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 20178 (the "20l7B Prior Bonds"), in the original
principal amount of $2,810,000, pursuant to the Original Indenture, as supplemented by the Sixth
Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 1,2017 (the "Sixth Supplemental Indenture"), forthe
purpose of refunding the remaining portion of the then outstanding 2001 Prior Bonds and financing
certain authorized facilities to be acquired and/or constructed within the District; and

WHEREAS, in order to refinance all of the outstanding 2010 Prior Bonds the City Council
desires to authorize the issuance of one or more series of bonds to be designated "City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020" (collectively,
the "Bonds"), in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $9,500,000; and

WHEREAS, the City proposes to sell the Bonds to CN Financing, Inc., a Qualified
Institutional Buyer, by negotiated sale; and

WHEREAS, in order to provide for the authentication and delivery of the Bonds, to
establish and declare the terms and conditions upon which the Bonds are to be issued and secured

and to secure the payment of the principal thereof, premium, if any, and interest thereon, the City
proposes to enter into a Seventh Supplemental Indenture (the "Seventh Supplemental Indenture"
and, together with the Original Indenture, the First Supplemental Indenture, the Second
Supplemental Indenture, the Third Supplemental Indenture, the Fourth Supplemental Indenture,
the Fifth Supplemental Indenture, and the Sixth Supplemental Indenture, the "Indenture"), each

with MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as fiscal agent (the "Fiscal Agent"); and

WHEREAS, there has been prepared and submitted to the City Council for consideration
at this meeting the form of Seventh Supplemental Indenture; and

WHERBAS, the City desires to proceed to issue and sell the Bonds, in one or more series,

and to authorize the execution of such documents and the performance of such acts as may be

necessary or desirable to effect the offering, sale and issuance ofthe Bonds; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 5852.1 requires that the City Council obtain fi'om
an underwriter, financial adviser or private lender and disclose, prior to autholization of the
issuance of bonds with a term of greater than 13 months, good faith estimates of the following
information in a meeting open to the public: (a) the true interest cost of the bonds, (b) the sum of
all fees and charges paid to thild parties with respect to the bonds, (c) the amount of proceeds of
the bonds expected to be received net ofthe fees and charges paid to third parties and any reserves
or capitalized interest paid or funded with ploceeds of the bonds, and (d) the sum total of all debt

Resolution No. 10488
Page 2 of5

Page 153

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



service payments on the bonds calculated to the final maturity of the bonds plus the fees and

charges paid to third parties not paid with the proceeds of the bonds; and

WHEREAS, in compliance with Government Code Section 5852.1, the City Council has

obtained from Fieldman, Rolapp & Associates, Inc., as municipal adviser, the required good faith
estimates and such estimates have been disclosed at this meeting; and

WHEREAS, being fully advised in the matter of the refinancing, the City Council wishes
to proceed with implementation of said refinancing;

NOW, THEREFORB, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council ofthe City of Folsom as

follows

Section 1 The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and this City Council so finds and
determines.

Section 2. This City Council has reviewed all proceedings heretofore taken relative to the
foregoing and has found, as a result of such review, and does hereby find and determine that all
acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to happen and to be performed precedent to
and in the issuance of the Bonds as hereinafter authorized and provided do exist, have happened
and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law, and the City is now
authorized pursuant to each and every requirement of law to issue the Bonds in the manner and

form as provided in this Resolution.

Section 3. The City Council hereby finds and determines that the sale of the Bonds at

negotiated sale to CN Financing, Inc. will result in a lower overall cost.

Section 4. The issuance of the Bonds, in one or more series, in the aggregate principal
amount of not to exceed $9,500,000, on the terms and conditions set forth in, and subject to the
limitations specified in, the Indenture, is hereby authorized and approved. The Bonds shall be

dated, shall bear interest at the rates, shall mature on the dates, shall be issued in the form, shall be

subject to call and redemption and shall be as otherwise provided in the Indenture, as the same

shall be cornpleted as provided in this Resolution.

Section 5. The Seventh Supplemental Indenture, in substantially the form submitted to this
meeting and made aparl hereof as though set forth herein is hereby approved. The Mayor of the

City, and such other members of the City Council as the Mayor may designate, the Vice Mayor of
the City, the City Manager, the Finance Director of the City, and the City Clerk (each an

"Authorized Officer" and collectively, the "Authorized Officers") are, and each of them is, hereby
authorized and directed, for and in the name of tlie City, to execute and deliver the Seventh
Supplemental indenture in the form submitted to this meeting, with such changes, insertions and

omissions as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, in consultation
with the City Attorney; provided, however, that such changes, insertions and ornissions shall not
authorize an aggregate principal amount of Bonds in excess of $9,500,000, shall not result in a
final maturity date of the Bonds later than September 1,2024, and shall not result in a true interest
cost for the Bonds in excess of 3 .00oh. The approval of the Seventh Supplemental Indenture shall
be conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof by such Authorized Officer'.

Resolution No. 10488
Page 3 of5

Page 154

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Section 6. The refunding of the 2010 Prior Bonds is hereby approved. Such refunding shall
be accomplished by redeeming the 2010 Prior Bonds on September l, 2020 by paying the

redemption price therefor. In accordance with Section 53363.8 of the Act, the City Council hereby
designates the following costs and expenses as the "designated costs of issuing the refunding
bonds":

l) all expenses incident to the calling, retiring, or paying of the 2010 Prior
Bonds and incident to the issuance of the Bonds, including the charges of any agent in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds or in connection with the redemption or
retirement of the 2010 Prior Bonds;

2) the interest upon the 2010 Prior Bonds from the date of sale of the Bonds to
the date upon which the 2010 Prior Bonds will be called; and

3) any premium necessary in the calling or retiring of the 2010 Prior Bonds

Section 7. Pursuant to Section 53345.8 of the Act and the City's Local Goals and Policies,
the City Council hereby finds and determines that the value of the real property that would be

subject to the Special Tax to pay debt service on the Bonds will be at least three (3) times the
principal amount of the Bonds to be sold and the principal amount of all other bonds outstanding
that are secured by a special tax levied pursuant to the Act on property within the District or a
special assessment levied on property within the District. The City Council determines in its sole

discretion that it is necessary and desirable to waive certain of its Local Goals and Policies to the

extent the issuance of the Bonds does not conform thereto.

Section 8. Notwithstanding the refunding of the 2010 Prior Bonds, it is the City's intention
that any proceeds realized through foreclosure actions commenced with respect to delinquent
special taxes previously levied to pay the principal of and interest on the 2010 Prior Bonds, shall,
to the maximum extent possible, be transferred to the Fiscal Agent and applied to the payment of
debt service on the Bonds and to the appropriate reduction of Special Taxes, as defined in the
Indenture.

Section 9. The Authorized Officers are, and each of them hereby is, authorized and directed
to execute and deliver any and all documents and instruments and to do and cause to be done any

and all acts and things necessary or proper for carrying out the issuance of the Bonds and the

transactions contemplated by this Resolution.

Secti on 10. All actions heretofore taken by the Authorized Officers and by the officers and

staff of any member of the City with respect to the District, the 201 0 Prior Bonds, the Special Tax
and the issuance and sale of the Bonds, or in connection with ol related to any of the agreements

or documents referenced herein, are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified.

Secti on 1 1. This Resolution shall take effect imrnedia

Resolution No. 10488
Page 4 of5

tely upon its adoption.

Page 155

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s):

NOES: Council Member(s):

ABSENT: CouncilMember(s):

ABSTAIN: CouncilMember(s):

APPROVED:

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10488
Page 5 of5

Page 156

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 157

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO. 2O-073-PFA

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE FOLSOM PUBLIC
FINANCING AUTHORITY APPROVING AN ESCROW AGREEMENT AND
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY THEREOF AND AUTHORIZING RELATED

ACTIONS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE REFUNDING OF THE
AUTHORITY'S SPECIAL TAX REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2O1OA AND

SUBORDINATED SERIES 2O1OB

WHEREAS, the Folsom Public Financing Authority is a joint exercise of powers entity
duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (the

"Authority"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority previously issued its Folsom Public Financing Authority
Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A (the "Series 2010A Bonds") and Folsom Public
Financing Authority Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Subordinated Series 20108 (the "Series 2010B
Bonds" and, together with the Series 2010A Bonds, the "Prior Bonds"), to purchase certain local
obligations consisting of the City of Folsom Community Facilities DistrictNo. 10 Special Tax
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 (the "Prior Local Obligations") issued by the City of Folsom (the

"City"); and

WHEREAS, the City has determined to issue certain obligations to refund the Prior
Local Obligations, consisting of the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special

Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020; and

WHEREAS, the payment of the redemption price of the Prior Local Obligations will
provide a portion of the funds necessary to redeem the remaining outstanding Prior Bonds on

September 7,2020; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of implementing the refunding of the Prior Bonds, there has

been filed with the Authority Secretary for consideration and approval by this Board a form of
Escrow Agreement (the "Escrow Agreement"), between the Authority and MUFG Union Bank,
N.A., as trustee for the Prior Bonds and escrow agent, providing for the redemption of the Prior
Bonds; and

WHEREAS, being fully advised in the matter of the proposed refunding of the Prior
Bonds, this Board wishes to proceed with implementation of said refunding; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the

State of California to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in
connection witli the consummation of the refunding authorized hereby do exist, have happened

and have been performed in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the

Autholity is now duly authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of
law, to authorize the execution and delivery of certain documents in order to firrther implement
the refunding in the manner and upon the tenns herein provided; and

Resolution No. 20-073-PFA
Page I of2

Page 158

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Folsom
Public Financing Authority as follows:

Section l. The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and this Board so finds
and determines.

Section 2. The form and substance of the Escrow Agreement is hereby

approved. The Executive Director of the Authority, the Treasurer of the Authority, the Chair of
the Authority, the Vice-Chair of the Authority, or any designee thereof are hereby authorized and

directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to execute and deliver the Escrow
Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes therein as such officer may require or
approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section The officers of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed,
jointly and severally, to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents,

including any agreement, which they may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give
effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution and the refunding of the Prior
Bonds. Such actions heretofore taken by such officers are hereby ratified, confirmed and

approved.

Section 4 This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSBD AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July 2020, by the following roll-call vote

AYES: Board Member(s):

NOES: Board Member(s):

ABSENT: Board Member(s):

ABSTAIN: BoardMember(s):

APPROVED:

Sarah Aquino, CHAIRPERSON

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, SECRETARY

Resolution No. 20-073-PFA
Page 2 of 2

Page 159

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 160

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



OH&S DRAFT
07106/2020

ESCROW AGREEMENT

between the

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

MUFG UNION BANK, N.A.,
As Prior Trustee and Escrow Agent

Dated as of July I,2020

RELATING TO THE

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
SPECIAL TAX REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2O1OA AND SUBORDINATED SERIES 2O1OB

(the "Prior Bonds")

and

4t52-4098-9733.4

Page 161

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



ESCROW AGREEMENT

This Escrow Agreement (this "Escrow Agreement"), dated as of July 1,2020, is between
the Folsom Public Financing Authority (the "Issuer"), and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., a national
banking association duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the United
States of America being qualified to accept and administer the trusts hereby created, as the trustee
for the Prior Bonds (the "Prior Trustee") and escrow agent (the "Escrow Agent").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Trust Agreement, dated as of July I,2010 (the "Prior Trust
Agreement"), the Issuer issued its Folsom Public Financing Authority Special Tax Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010A (the "Series 2010A Bonds") and the Folsom Public Financing Authority
Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Subordinated Series 20108 (the "Series 20108 Bonds" and, together
with the Series 2010A Bonds, the "Prior Bonds"), to purchase certain local obligations consisting
of the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series

2010 (the "Prior Local Obligations") issued by the City of Folsom (the "City"); and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom (the "City"; has determined to issue certain obligations to
refund the Prior Local Obligations, consisting of the City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 (the "City Obligations"); and

WHEREAS, the payment of the redemption price of the Prior Local Obligations will
provide a portion of the funds necessary to redeem the remaining outstanding Prior Bonds on
September 1,2020 (the "Redemption Date") at a redemption price (the "Redemption Price") equal
to 100%o of the principal amount of the Prior Bonds being so redeemed; and

WHEREAS, the Prior Bonds are subject to redemption on the Redemption Date and the
Issuer has determined to provide for the call for redemption on the Redemption Date of the Prior
Bonds outstanding on the Redemption Date; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer has taken action to cause to be delivered to the Escrow Agent on
the date hereof from the proceeds of sale of the Bonds and other sources the amounts set forth in
the table below:

CFD No.
CFD No.
CFD No.
CFD No.
CFD No.

l0 2010 Proceeds
l0 2010 Debt Service Payment
l0 2010 Special Tax Fund
l0 2010 Redemption Fund
l0 2010 Reserve Subaccount

TOTAL:

which amount has been deposited by the Escrow Agent in the Escrow Fund hereinafter refered to
and which will be held by the Escrow Agent in the E,scrow Fund and a portion of which will be

4152-4098-9733 .4

Page 162

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



used on the date hereof to purchase those certain noncallable United States Treasury obligations
(the "Escrow Securities") listed in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof by this
reference; and

WHEREAS, the Escrow Securities, together with the income to accrue on such Escrow

Securities and the uninvested money held in the Escrow Fund will be sufficient in accordance with
the Prior Trust Agreement, as certified by Robert Thomas CPA, LLC (the "Verification Agent"),
to pay the interest on the Prior Bonds due and payable on September 1, 2020, to pay the principal
of the Prior Bonds due and payable on Septemb er I ,2020 and to redeem the remaining outstanding
Prior Bonds on the Redemption Date at the Redemption Price.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Issuer and the Escrow Agent hereby agree as follows:

SECTION 1. Establishment. Maintenance and Use of Escrow Fund. The Escrow Agent
shall apply amounts in the Escrow Fund to purchase the Escrow Securities and shall hold the

remaining $l I uninvested. The Escrow Agent shall establish and maintain the Escrow Fund
(the "Escrow Fund") until the Prior Bonds have been paid and redeemed as provided in Section 2

hereof. The Escrow Agent agrees to hold the Escrow Securities, the uninvested money and the

money constituting the receipts on the Escrow Securities in the Escrow Fund at all times as a

separate trust account wholly segregated from all other securities, investments or money held by

it; and (other than the purchase of the Escrow Securities and subject to Section 6) the Escrow
Agent shall not invest any money at" any time on deposit in the Escrow Fund in other trust accounts.

All money in the Escrow Fund is hereby irrevocably pledged to secure the payment and redemption

of the Prior Bonds as provided in Section 2 hereof, except that the Escrow Agent shall pay to the

Issuer, free from the trust created by this Escrow Agreement, any money held in the Escrow Fund
that is not used for the payment and redemption of the Prior Bonds as provided in Section 2 hereof.

SECTION 2. Payment from theEsetqrry Iu!d. From the moneys held in the Escrow Fund,

the Escrow Agent shall transfer to the Prior Trustee, which shall apply such amounts as follows:

(a) on the Redemption Date, the Prior Trustee, as holder of the Prior Local
Obligations, shall pay the redemption price for the Prior Local Obligations and shall accept

the transferred amounts as payment in full for the Prior Local Obligations and shall cancel

the same;

(b) on the Redemption Date, the Escrow Agent, as the Prior Trustee, shall pay

interest on the Prior Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Prior Trust Agreement;

(c) on the Redemption Date, the Escrow Agent, as the Prior Trustee, shall pay

principal of the Prior Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Prior Trust Agreement; and

(d) on the Redemption Date, the Escrow Agent, as the Prior Trustee, shall pay

the Redemption Price in accordance with the terms of the Prior Trust Agreement.

SECTION 3. Notice of Redemption. The Issuer hereby irrevocably instructs the Escrow
Agent to give, and the Escrow Agent, as Prior Trustee, shall give, timely notice of the redemption
of the Prior Bonds in accordance with the Prior Trust Agreement in substantially the form attached

2
4152-4098-9733.4

Page 163

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



hereto as Exhibit B. The Escrow Agent, as Prior Trustee, acknowledges that this Escrow
Agreement constitutes sufficient notice frorn the Issuer of its intent to optionally redeem the Prior
Bonds on the Redemption Date pursuant to the Prior Trust Agreement.

SECTION 4. Compensation and Indemnification of the Escrow Asent

(a) The Issuer shall pay the Escrow Agent fees for its services hereunder and

shall reimburse the Escrow Agent for its out-of-pocket expenses (including but not limited to the

fees and expenses, if any, of its counsel or accountants) incurred by the Escrow Agent in
connection with these services, all as previously agreed upon by the Issuer and the Escrow Agent,
except that these fees and expenses will not be deducted from the Escrow Fund.

(b) To the extent permitted by law, the Issuer shall indemniff and hold harmless

the Escrow Agent and the Escrow Agent's officers, employees, and agents, from all liabilities,
obligations, losses, damages, penalties, actions, judgments, suits, claims, costs, expenses, and

disbursements of any kind (including but not limited to reasonable fees and disbursements of
counsel or accountants for the Escrow Agent) that may be imposed on, incurred by, or asserted

against the Escrow Agent or such other party at any time because of Escrow Agent's performance

in any transaction arising out of this Escrow Agreement or any of the transactions contemplated
herein unless due to the negligence or willful misconduct of the Escrow Agent or such other
indemnified party.

SECTION 5. Functions of the Escrow Agent.

(a) The Escrow Agent undertakes to perform only such duties as are expressly
and specifically set forth in this Escrow Agreement and no implied duties or obligations will be

read into this Escrow Agreement against the Escrow Agent.

(b) In acting upon, or in refraining from acting upon, any written notice,
instruction, request, certificate, document, report, or opinion furnished to the Escrow Agent and

believed by the Escrow Agent to have been signed or presented by the proper party, the Escrow
Agent may conclusively rely on the truth of the statements and the correctness of the opinions
expressed in the notice, instruction, request, celtificate, document, report, or opinion and need not
investigate any statement or opinion so expressed. The Issuer shall indemnify and hold harmless

the Escrow Agent under Section 4 above in connection with such reliance.

(c) The Escrow Agent has no liability under this Escrow Agreement except to
the extent of its own negligence or willful misconduct. In no event will the Escrow Agent be liable
for any special, indirect, punitive or consequential damages even if parties know of the possibility
of such damages. The Escrow Agent has no duty or responsibility under this Escrow Agreement
in the case of any default in the performance of covenants or agreements contained in the Trust
Agreement or in the case of the receipt of any written demand with respect to such default. The
Escrow Agent is not required to resolve conflicting demands to money or property in its possession

under this Escrow Agreement.

(d) The Escrow Agent may consult with counsel of its own choice (who may
be counsel to the Issuer), and the opinion of such counsel will be full and complete authorization
to take or suffer in good faith any action in accordance with the opinion. The Escrow Agent will

1

4t52-4098-9133.4

Page 164

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



be fully protected in conclusively relying on any such opinion of counsel and need not
independently review or evaluate any such opinion ofcounsel in any respect.

(e) The Escrow Agent is not responsible for any of the recitals or
representations contained in this Escrow Agreement or in the Trust Agreement.

(0 The Escrow Agent may engage or be interested in any financial or other
transaction with the Issuer.

(g) The Escrow Agent is not liable for the accuracy of the calculations as to the

sufficiency of the money in the Escrow Fund to make the payments provided in Section 2 above.

(h) The Escrow Agent is not liable for any action or omission of the Issuer

under this Escrow Agreement or the Trust Agreement or otherwise relating to the Prior Bonds.

(i) In the administration of the trusts created by this Escrow Agreement,
whenever the Escrow Agent deems it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved or established

before it takes or suffers any action under this Escrow Agreement, the Escrow Agent may deem

the matter to be conclusively proved and established by a certificate of an authorized Issuer

representative (unless this Escrow Agreement specifically requires other evidence), and, in the

absence of the Escrow Agent's negligence or willful misconduct, the certificate will be full warrant
to the Escrow Agent for any action it takes or suffers under this Escrow Agreement in reliance on

the certificate.

(j) The Escrow Agent may resign at any time by giving written notice to the

Issuer, whereupon the Issuer shall promptly appoint a successor Escrow Agent by the resignation
date. Resignation of the Escrow Agent will be effective 60 days after notice of the resignation is
given as stated above or upon appointment of a successor Escrow Agent, whichever occurs first.
If the Issuer does not appoint a successor E,scrow Agent by the resignation date, the resigning
Escrow Agent may, at the sole cost and expense of the Issuet, petition any court with jurisdiction
for the appointment of a successor Escrow Agent (or may deposit with the court the money or
investments or other property held by it under this Escrow Agreement), and the court may
thereupon appoint a successor E,scrow Agent after giving such notice , if any, as it may deem proper
and as may be required by law. After receiving a notice of resignation of an Escrow Agent, the

Issuer may appoint a temporary E,scrow Agent to replace the resigning Escrow Agent until the

Issuer appoints a successor Escrow Agent. Any such temporary Escrow Agent so appointed by the

Issuer will immediately and without further act be superseded by the successor Escrow Agent so

appointed.

(k) The Escrow Agent (and its affiliates) may act as principal, agent, sponsor,
depository, or advisor with respect to the holding and making of any investments provided for in
this Escrow Agreement.

(l) The Escrow Agent's rights to indemnification and compensation under this
Escrow Agreement will survive the Escrow Agent's resignation or removal and the termination of
this Escrow Agreement.

4
4152-4098-9733.4

Page 165

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



(m) No provision of this Escrow Agreement requires the Escrow Agent to
expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance or
exercise of any of its duties or in the exercise of its rights or powers.

(n) The Escrow Agent has no liability or responsibility for the sufficiency of
funds in the Escrow Fund to make payments required by this Escrow Agreement.

(o) The Issuer acknowledges that to the extent regulations of the Comptroller
of the Currency or other applicable regulatory entity grant the Issuer the right to receive brokerage
confirmations of security transactions as they occur, the Issuer specifically waives receipt of such

confirmations to the extent permitted by law. The Issuer further understands that trade

confirmations for securities transactions effected by the Escrow Agent will be available upon
request and at no additional cost and other trade confirmations may be obtained from the applicable
broker. The Escrow Agent will furnish the Issuer monthly cash transaction statements which
include detail for all investment transactions made by the Escrow Agent hereunder. Upon the

Issuer's election, such statements will be delivered via the Escrow Agent's online service and upon
electing such service, paper statements will be provided only upon request.

SECTION 6. Substitution of Securities. Interest income and other amounts

received by the Escrow Agent as payments on the Escrow Securities shall be held as part of the

Escrow Fund to be used for the purposes set forth in Section 2 hereof and shall not be reinvested.

At the written request of the City, and upon compliance with the conditions hereinafter
stated, the Escrow Agent shall sell or otherwise dispose of all or a porlion of the cash or Escrow
Securities held in the Escrow Fund hereunder and substitute therefor other securities, now or
hereafter authorized, that are eligible noncallable Government Obligations under the Prior Trust
Agreement (the "substituted Investments"). The Escrow Agent shall purchase such Substituted
Investments with the proceeds derived from the sale, transfer, disposition or redemption of the

securities in the Escrow Fund; provided, that the substitution of investments described above may
be effected only after the Escrow Agent receives (i) an opinion of nationally recognized bond
counsel to the effect that such termination, disposition and substitution, in and of itself, will not
result in the inclusion of interest payable on any of the City Obligations or Refunded Bonds in
gross income for federal income tax purposes and (ii) a report of nationally recognized independent
certified public accountants to the effect that such substitution will not adversely affect the

sufficiency of the amount of securities, investments and money on deposit in the Escrow Fund to
pay interest on the Refunded Bonds to the Redemption Date and provide for the redemption of the

Refunded Bonds on the Redemption Date at the Redemption Price. The Escrow Agent shall not
be liable or responsible for any losses, fees, taxes or other charges resulting from any disposition
or substitution made pursuant to the Escrow Agreement and in full compliance with the provisions
hereof

SECTION 7. Merser ol Consolidation offhqlseleyr 4ggn1. The following entities will
be the successor to the Escrow Agent and vested with all of the title to the Escrow Fund and all of
the trusts, powers, discretions, immunities, privileges, and other matters as was its predecessor

without the execution or filing of any paper or any further act, notwithstanding anything in this
Escrow Agreement to the contrary: any company into which the Escrow Agent may be merged or
converted or with which it may be consolidated; any company resulting from any mel'gel',

5
4 t52-4098-9733.4

Page 166

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



conversion, or consolidation to which the Escrow Agent is a party; and any company to which the
Escrow Agent may sell or transfer all or substantially all of its corporate trust business.

SECTION 8. Amendment of this Escrow Agreement. The parties may not amend this
Escrow Agreement unless the following have been filed with the Issuer and the Escrow Agent: (a)
an unqualified opinion of a nationally recognized bond counsel that the amendment will not
adversely affect the exclusion from gross income for federal income-tax purposes of interest on
the Prior Bonds and the Bonds; and (b) the written consent of the registered owners of all Prior
Bonds, unless the amendment is not materially adverse to the interests of the registered owners of
the Prior Bonds.

SECTION 9. Effective Date. This agreement is effective on the date both parties have
signed it, as indicated by the dates in the signature blocks below.

SECTION 10. Notices. All notices and communications under this Escrow Agreement
must be in writing and will be deemed to be duly given if received or sent by first class mail, as

follows:

If to tlre Issuer: If to tlte Escrow Agent:

Folsom Public Financing Authority
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
Attention: Treasurer
Email : fi nancetreasury@folsom.ca.us
Fax: 916-985-0870

MUFG Union Bank, N.A.
350 California Street, 17th Floor
San Francisco, California 9 41 04
Attn: Corporate Trust Dept.
Email : L ACT @unionbank. com
Fax: 213-912-5694

SECTION I 1. Severability. If any provision of this Escrow Agreement is for any reason
held to be invalid or unenforceable, then the invalidity or unenforceability of that provision will
not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Escrow Agreement.

SECTION 12. Execution. The parties may sign this Escrow Agreement in any number
of counterpafts, each of which will be deemed to be an original, but all of which together will
constitute the same agreement. The exchange of copies of this Escrow Agreement and of signature
pages by facsimile or PDF transmission shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this
Escrow Agreement as to the parties hereto and may be used in lieu of the original Escrow
Agreement and signature pages for all purposes. The words "execution," "signed," "signature,"
"delivery," and words of like import in or relating to this Escrow Agreement or any document to
be signed in connection with this Escrow Agreement shall be deemed to include electronic
signatures, deliveries or the keeping of records in electronic fonn, each of which shall be of the
same legal effect, validity or enforceability as a manually executed signature, physical delivery
thereof or the use of a paper-based recordkeeping system, as the case may be, and the parties hereto
consent to conduct the transactions contemplated hereunder by electronic means.

SECTION 13. Applicable Law. This Escrow Agreement is governed by, and is to be
construed in accordance with, California law.

6
4152-4098-9733.4

Page 167

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



lThe remainder qf'this page intenlionally left blank.l

7
4 l 52-4098-9731.4

Page 168

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Issuer and the Escrow Agent have caused this Escrow
Agreement to be executed, each on its behalf, as of the day and year first above written.

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

Treasurer

MUFG UNION BANK, N.A., as Prior Trustee and
Escrow Agent

Authorized Representative

By

By

4t52-4098-9733.4

SIG. PAGE ESCROW AGRMT

Page 169

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



BXHIBIT A

ESCROW SECURITIBS, ESCROW DESCRIPTION AND ESCROW SUFFICIENCY

Escrow Requirements

Escrow Securities Description

Escrow Sufficiency

4 152-4098-9733 .4

A-1

Page 170

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



EXHIBIT B

FORM OF REDEMPTION NOTICE

NOTICE OF REDEMPTION

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
SPECIAL TAX REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2OIOA AND SUBORDINATED SERIES 2O1OB

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the registered owners of the above-referenced bonds
identified in the table below (the "Bonds"), dated July 7,2010, and issued under the Trust
Agreement, dated as of July 1, 2010 (the "Trust Agreement"), between the Folsom Public
Financing Authority (the "Issuer") and MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (formerly Union Bank of
California, N.A.), as trustee (the "Trustee"), that, in accordance with the Trust Agreement, the
Bonds have been called for redemption on September 1,2020 (the "Redemption Date"), at a
redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof (the "Redemption Price"), together with
the accrued interest thereon to the Redemption Date. On the Redemption Date, there shall become
due and payable on the Bonds the Redemption Price thereof and any interest accrued thereon to
the Redemption Date. Interest on the Bonds will cease to accrue and be payable from and after
the Redemption Date.

Series
Maturity Date
(September 1)

Principal Amount
Outstanding

CUSIP
Number

2010A
2010A
2010A
2010A
2010A
2010B
20108

MUFG Union Bank, N.A.
445 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 401

Los Angeles, California 90071
Attn: Corporate Trust Depaftment

MUFG Union Bank, N.A.
445 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 401

Los Angeles, California 900'11

Attn: Corporate Trust Department

34439LDL4
34439LDM2
34439LDN0
34439LDP5
34439LDQ3
34439LE85
34439L8F6

MUFG Union Bank, N.A.
445 S. FigLreroa Street, Suite 401

Los Angeles, California 900"11

Attn: Corporate Trust Department

2020
202t
2022
2023
2024
2020
2024

$ 1,270,000
1,335,000
1,400,000
1,470,000
1,545,000

410,000
1,895,000

Payment of the Redemption Price, together with the accrued interest thereon to the
Redemption Date, will become due and payable on the Redemption Date upon presentation and
surrender of the Bonds, in person or by mail, in the following manner:

F irst C I as s/Re gis ter e d/C ertili e d Express Deliveqt Onbt By Hond Otrly

If the Bonds are mailed, the use of registered, insured rnail is recommended

B-l
4t52-4098-9733.4

Page 171

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Failure to submit a completed IRS Form W-9 will result ina28o/o back-up withholding to
the holder pursuant to the Comprehensive National Energy Policy Act of 1992.

The above-referenced CUSP numbers are provided for the convenience of the owners of
the Bonds. The Issuer and the Trustee assume no responsibility for any error of any nature relating
to such numbers.

Dated:
By MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as Trustee

4t52-4098-9733.4

B-2

Page 172

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 173

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



OH&S DRAFT
0710612020

SEVENTH SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

by and between the

CITY OF FOLSOM

MUFG IINION BANK, NA.,
as Fiscal Agent

Relating to the

$[PAR AMOLTNT]
CITY OF FOLSOM

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 10

SPECIAL TAX REFUNDING BONDS
SERIES 2O2O

Dated as of July 1,2020

and

4ts7 -0989-9045.4

Page 174

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

Page

Section 1.01 Definitions....

Section 2.01

Section 2.02

Section 2.03

Section 2.04

Section 2.05

Section 2.06

Section 2.07

Section 2.08

Section 2.09

Section 2.09

Section 3.01

Section 3.02

Section 3.03

Section 3.04

Section 3.05

Section 3.06

-)

ARTICLE II
SERIES 2O2O BONDS

Authorization of Series 2020 Bonds................

Denominations of Series 2020 B onds................

Terms of the Series 2020 Bonds................

Interest Payment Dates of Series 2020 Bonds................

Redemption of Series 2020 Bonds ...............

Form of Series 2020 Bonds...............

Registration of Series 2020 Bonds

5

5

6

6

6

7

Application of Series 2020 Bond Proceeds..

No Issuance of Additional Parity Bonds ......

No Issuance of Additional Parity Bonds

ARTICLE III
MISCELLANEOUS

Authority for the Seventh Supplemental Indenture ..............

Terms of Series 2020 Bonds Subject to the Indenture

Investment of Moneys in Funds and Accounts.............

Covenant Against Federal Income Taxation;No Continuing Disclosure for
Series 2020 Bonds ...............

Effective Date of the Seventh Supplemental Indenture

Accounting Records; Financial Statements and Other Reports........

.14

.14

13

15

16

16

16

16

1l

17

4 l 57-0989-9045.4

-l-

Page 175

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



EVENTFI STJPPLEMENT

This Seventh Supplemental Indenture (the "Seventh Supplemental Indenture"), dated as

of July l, 2020, is made and entered into by and between the City of Folsom, a municipal
corporation and charter city duly organized and existing undel and by virtue of the Constitution
and laws of the State of California (the "City"), and MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (formerly known
as Union Bank of California, N.A.), a national banking association duly organized and existing

under and by virtue of the laws of the United States of America and authorized to accept and

execute trusts of the character herein set forth, as fiscal agent (the "Fiscal Agent");

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City (the "City Council") on July 11, 1995, duly
adopted its Resolution No. 4172 establishing the City of Folsom Community Facilities District
No. 10 (the "District") for the purpose of providing for the construction and/or acquisition of
certain public improvements having a useful life of five years or longer (the "Facilities") for the

District; and

WHEREAS, at an election held in the District on July ll, 1995, the qualified electors

therein duly authorized the issuance of $70,000,000 principal amount of special tax bonds (the

"Bonds") for the purpose of financing the Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the qualified electors in the District at such election additionally authorized

the levy and collection of a special tax to be used for the purpose, among others, of paying the

interest on and principal of and redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the City Council entered into an Indenture (the "Original Indenture" and, as

supplemented from time to time, the "Indenture"), dated as of July I1,7995, pursuantto which
the City issued an initial series of the Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $23,800,000
designated the "City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Bonds,

Series 7995" (the "series 1995 Bonds") for the purpose of financing the construction and/or
acquisition of the initial portion of the Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City Council entered into a First Supplemental Indenture supplemental
to the Original Indenture, dated as of December l, 1999, pursuant to which the City issued a

second series of the Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $42,545,000 designated the

"City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Bonds, Series 1999" (the

"series 1999 Bonds") for the purpose of advance refunding all the then Outstanding Series 1995

Bonds and for the purpose of financing the construction and/or acquisition of an additional
portion of the Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City Council entered into a Second Supplemental Indenture

supplemental to the Indenture, dated as of October 1,2003, pursuant to which the City issued a

third series of the Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $24,015,000 designated the "City
of Folsom Community Facilities District No. l0 Special Tax Bonds, Series2003" (the

"series 2003 Bonds") for the purpose of financing the construction and/or acquisition of an

additional portion of the Facilities; and

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

Page 176

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



WFIEREAS, the City Council entered into a Third Supplernental Indenture supplemental
to the Indenture, dated as of July 1,2007, pursuant to which the City issued a fourth series of the

Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $42,165,000 designated the "City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding and Capital Improvement Bonds,
Series 200J" (the "Series2007 Bonds") for the purpose of advance refunding a portion of the

then Outstanding Series 1999 Bonds and a poftion of the then Outstanding Series 2003 Bonds
and for the purpose of financing the construction and/or acquisition of an additional portion of
the Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City entered into a Fourth Supplemental Indenture supplemental to the
Indenture, dated as of July I,2010, pursuant to which the City issued a fifth series of the Bonds
in the aggregate principal amount of $23,180,000 designated the "City of Folsom Community
Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2010" (the "Series 2010 Bonds")
for the pulpose of current refunding the then Outstanding Series 1999 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the City entered into a Fifth Supplemental Indenture, supplemental to the
Indenture, dated as of July 7,2017, pursuant to which the City issued a sixth series of the Bonds
in the aggregate principal amount of $27,815,000 designated the "City of Folsom Community
Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series2017A" (the "Series2}llA
Bonds") for the purpose of cunent refunding a portion of the Outstanding Series 2007 Bonds;
and

WHEREAS, the City entered into a Sixth Supplemental Indenture, supplemental to the
Indenture, dated as of July 1 , 2017, pursuant to which the City issued a seventh series of the
Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $2,810,000 designated "City of Folsom Community
Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Bonds, Series 20178" (the "Series20l7B Bonds") in the

manner provided therein for the purpose of financing the construction and/or acquisition of an

additional portion of the Facilities and cunent refunding a portion of the Outstanding Series 2007
Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined to issue an eighth series of the Bonds under the

Indenture and hereunder in the aggregate principal amount of $[PAR AMOLINT] designated the
"City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds,
Series 2020" (the "series 2020 Bonds") in the manner provided herein for the purpose of current
refunding the Outstanding Series 2010 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, all things necessaly to cause the Series 2020 Bonds, when executed by the

City and authenticated by the Fiscal Agent and delivered as provided herein, to be legal and valid
special tax obligations of the City, enforceable in accordance with their terms, and to constitute
the Seventh Supplemental Indenture a valid agreement fol the uses and purposes herein set forth
in accordance with its terms, have been done and taken, and the execution and delivery hereof
and the execution and delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds, subject to the terms of the Indenture
and hereof, have in all respects been duly authorized;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE SEVENTH SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE
WITNESSETH, that in older to secure the payment of the interest on and principal of and

2

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

Page 177

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



redemption premiums, if any, on all Series 2020 Bonds at any time issued and Outstanding
hereunder according to their tenor, and to secure the observance and performance of all the
agreements, conditions, covenants and terms therein and herein set forth, and to declare the
conditions and terms upon and subject to which the Series 2020 Bonds are to be issued and
received, and in consideration of the premises and of the mutual agreements and covenants
contained herein and of the purchase and acceptance of the Series 2020 Bonds by the respective
Owners thereof from time to time, and for other valuable consideration, the receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, the City does hereby agree and covenant with the Fiscal Agent, for the
benefit of the respective Owners from time to time of the Bonds, as follows:

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1.01 Definitions.

(a) All terms which are defined in Section 1.01 of the Original Indenture shall have
the same definitions, respectively, in the Seventh Supplemental Indenture that are given to such
terms in Section 1.01 of the Original Indenture.

(b) Unless the context otherwise requires, all terms defined in this subsection shall for
all purposes of the Indenture and hereof and of the Series 2020 Bonds and of any certificate,
opinion, report, request or other document mentioned herein or therein have the meanings
defined herein, the following definitions to be equally applicable to both the singular and plural
forms of any of the terms defined herein:

Fifth Supplemental Indenture

"Fifth Supplemental Indenture" means the Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as of
July 1 , 2017, between the City and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as Fiscal Agent thereunder,
relating to the Series 2017A Bonds.

First Supplemental Indenture

"First Supplemental Indenture" means the First Supplemental Indenture dated as of
December l,1999, between the City and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as Fiscal Agent thereunder,
relating to the Series 1999 Bonds.

Fourth Supplemental Indenture

"Fourth Supplemental Indenture" means the Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
July 1, 2010, between the City and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as Fiscal Agent thereunder,
relating to the Series 2010 Bonds.

J

4 l 57-0989-9045.4

Page 178

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Indenture

"Indenture" means the Indenture dated as of July 71,7995, between the City and MUFG
Union Bank, N.A., as original Fiscal Agent thereunder, relating to the Bonds, as supplemented
by the First Supplemental Indenture, the Second Supplemental Indenture, the Third
Supplemental Indenture, the Fourth Supplemental Indenture, the Fifth Supplemental Indenture,
the Sixth Supplemental Indenture, and this Seventh Supplemental Indenture.

Original Indenture

"Original Indenture" means the Indenture, dated as of July 1I, 7995, between the City
and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as original Fiscal Agent thereunder, relating to the Series 1995

Bonds.

Original Purchaser

"Original Purchaser" means CN Financing, Inc., as the initial, sole owner of the Series
2020 Bonds.

Qualified Institutional Buyer

"Qualified Institutional Buyer" means a "qualified institutional buyer" as defined in Rule
I44A under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Second Supplemental Indenture

"second Supplemental Indenture" means the Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of
October 1,2003, between the City and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as Fiscal Agent thereunder,
relating to the Series 2003 Bonds.

Seventh Supplemental Indenture

"Seventh Supplemental Indenture" means this Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated as

of July 7,2020.

Series 2020 Bonds

"series 2020 Bonds" means the $IPAR AMOUNT] aggregate principal amount of City of
Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020, issued
under and pursuant to the Indenture and under and pursuant hereto.

Series 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund

"series 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund" means the fund so designated and established
pursuant to Section 2.08 hereof.

4

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

Page 179

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Series 2020 Subaccount

"series 2020 Redemption Subaccount" means the subaccount within the Redemption
Account so designated and established pursuant to Section 2.08 hereof.

Series 2020 Reserve Subaccount

"Series 2020 Reserve Subaccount" means the subaccount within the Bond Reserve

Account so designated and established pursuant to Section 2.08 hereof.

Series 2020 Sinking Fund Subaccount

"series 2020 Sinking Fund Subaccount" means the subaccount within the Redemption
Account so designated and established pursuant to Section 2.05(c) hereof.

Sixth Supplemental Indenture

"Sixth Supplemental Indenture" means the Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
July 1 , 2017, between the City and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as Fiscal Agent thereunder,
relating to the Series 20178 Bonds.

Third Supplemental Indenture

"Third Supplemental Indenture" means the Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
July 1 , 2007, between the City and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as Fiscal Agent thereunder,
relating to the Series 2007 Bonds.

ARTICLE II

SERIES 2O2O BONDS

SECTION 2.01 Authorization of Series 2020 Bonds. The City authorizes the
issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of [PAR IN WORDS
Dollarsl ($[PAR AMOUNT]) in the form and manner provided herein, which Series 2020 Bonds
shall be entitled to the benefit, protection and security of the provisions of the Indenture and

hereof. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be designated the "City of Folsom Community Facilities
District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series2020," shall be issued by the City under
and pursuant to the Act and under and pursuant to the Indenture and hereto, and shall be secured

by a pledge of and shall be payable from the proceeds of the Special Tax as provided herein.

SECTION 2.02 Denominations of Series 2020 Bonds. The Series 2020 Bonds
shall be issued in fully registered form in denominations of $25,000 or any integral multiple of
$1,000 in excess thereof within a single maturity (not exceeding the principal amount of the
Series 2020 Bonds matudng at any one time) and shall be numbered consecutively upward.

5

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

Page 180

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



SECTION 2.03 Terms of the Series 2020 Bonds. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be

dated as of the date of the original execution and delivery thereof, and shall mature on
September 7,2024, and shall bear interest atl l% per annum.

Interest shall be payable with respect to each Series 2020 Bond on each Interest Payment
Date, commencing on September 1,2020, until the principal sum of that Series2020 Bond has

been paid; provided, that if at the maturity date of any Series 2020 Bond (or, if the same is
redeemable and shall be duly called for redemption, then at the date fixed for such redemption)
funds are available for the payment or redemption thereof, in full accordance with the terms of
the Indenture, such Series 2020 Bond shall then cease to bear interest.

SECTION 2.04 Interest Payment Dates of Series 2020 Bonds. The Series 2020
Bonds shall bear interest at the rates set forlh above, payable on September 1,2020, and
semiannually thereafter on March 1 and September I in each year. Each Series 2020 Bond shall
bear interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve (12) 30-day calendar months)
from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication thereof, unless (i) it is
authenticated on a day during the period from the close of business on a Record Date to and
including the next succeeding Interest Payment Date, in which event it shall bear interest from
such Interest Payment Date, or (ii) it is authenticated on a day on or before the Record Date
preceding the first Interest Payment Date, in which event it shall bear interest from its dated date;
provided, that if at the time of authentication of any Series 2020 Bond interest is then in default
on the Outstanding Series 2020 Bonds, such Series 2020 Bond shall bear interest from the
Interest Payment Date to which interest has previously been paid or made available for payment
on the Outstanding Series 2020 Bonds.

SECTION 2.05 Redemption of Series 2020 Bonds.

(a) Optional Redemption. The Series 2020 Bonds are not subject to optional
redemption by the City prior to maturity.

(b) Extraordinary Redemption. The Series 2020 Bonds are subject to extraordinary
redemption by the City prior to their respective maturity dates as a whole or in part on any
Interest Payment Date from funds derived by the City from prepayments of the Special Tax,
upon mailed notice as provided in the Indenture, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the
principal amount of the Series 2020 Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed, together with
accrued interest to the date of redemption, without premium.

(c) Sinking Fund Redemption. Sinking Fund Payments are hereby established for the
mandatory redemption and payment of the Series 2020 Bonds, which payments shall becorne due
during the years ending on the dates in the amounts as set forth in the following schedule (except
that if any of the Series 2020 Bonds shall have been redeemed pursuant to Section 2.05(a) or (b),
the amounts of the Sinking Fund Payments shall be reduced proportionately by the principal
amount of all such Series 2020 Bonds so redeemed), namely:

6

4 I 57-0989-904s 4

Page 181

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Sinking Fund Payments

September I
2021

2022
2023
2024*
*Moturity

Amount

All such Sinking Fund Payments shall be deposited in the Series 2020 Bonds Sinking
Fund Subaccount, which subaccount is hereby established within the Redemption Account and

which subaccount the City hereby agrees and covenants to cause to be maintained by the Fiscal

Agent. All money in the Series 2020 Bonds Sinking Fund Subaccount on September 1 of each

year, commencing September 1,2021, shall be used and withdrawn by the Fiscal Agent on such

September 1 for the mandatory redemption or payment of the Series 2020 Bonds; and the City
hereby agrees and covenants with the Owners of the Series 2020 Bonds to call and redeem in
accordance with Article III of the Indenture or pay the Series 2020 Bonds from Sinking Fund

Payments deposited in the Series 2020 Bonds Sinking Fund Subaccount pursuant to this
paragraph whenever on September I of any year, beginning on September 1, 2021, there is
money in the Series 2020 Bonds Sinking Fund Subaccount available for such pu{pose.

SECTION 2.06 Form of Series 2020 Bonds. The Series 2020 Bonds and the

certificate of authentication and the assignment to appear thereon shall be substantially in the

following form, which form is hereby approved and adopted as the form of the Series 2020

Bonds and the certificate of authentication and the assignment to appear thereon, namely:

IFORM OF SERIES 2020 BOND]

BY POSSESSION OF THIS BOND, THE HOLDER CERTIFIES THAT IT IS A QUALIFIED
INSTITUTIONAL BUYER, AS DEFINED IN THE SEVENTH SUPPLEMENTAL
INDENTURE AND OTHERWISE SATISFIES THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 2.07 OF

THE SEVENTH SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE. THE HOLDER HEREOF, BY THE
ACCEPTANCE OF THIS BOND, ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THIS BOND MAY ONLY BE
REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF, OR TRANSFERRED TO A "QUALIFIED
INSTITUTIONAL BUYER'' THAT OTHERWISE SATISFIES THE REQUIREMENTS OF

SECTION 2.07 OF THE SEVENTH SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE.

7

4 l 57-0989-9045.4

Page 182

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



REGISTERED

No

REGISTERED

$

Interest
Rate

I]NITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COTINTY OF SACRAMENTO

CITY OF FOLSOM
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 10

SPECIAL TAX REFUNDING BOND
SERIES 2O2O

Maturity
Date

Bond
Date

ll%

REGISTERED OWNER

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:

September 7,2024

CN Financing,Inc.

DOLLARS

2020

The City of Folsom, a charter law city duly organrzed and existing under and by virlue of
the Constitution and laws of the State of California (the "City"), for value received hereby
promises to pay (but only out of the proceeds of the Special Tax hereinafter referred to) to the
registered owner set forth above on the maturity date set forth above (subject to any right of prior
redemption hereinafter provided for) the principal amount set forth above, together with interest
thereon computed on the basis of a360-day year of twelve (12) 30-day calendar months from the
interest payment date next preceding the date of authentication of this Bond (unless this Bond is

authenticated on a day during the period from the close of business on a Record Date (as that
term is defined in the Indenture hereinafter referred to) to and including the next succeeding
interest payment date, in which event it shall bear interest from such interest payment date, or
unless this Bond is authenticated on a day on or before the Record Date preceding the first
interest payment date, in which event it shall bear interest fi'om its dated date) until the principal
hereof shall have been paid, at the interest rate per annum set forth above, payable on

September 7,2020, and semiannually thereafter on March I and September 1 in each year. The
interest on and principal of and redemption premium, if any, on this Bond are payable in lawful
money of the United States of America at the designated corporate trust office of MUFG Union
Bank, N.A., in Los Angeles, California, or such other place as designated by the Fiscal Agent, or
its successor, as successor fiscal agent of the City for the Bonds (the "Fiscal Agent") under the
Indenture hereinafter refered to. The interest on this Bond due on or before the maturity or prior
redemption hereof shall be payable only to the person whose name appears in the registration
books required to be kept by the Fiscal Agent as the registered owner hereof at the close of

8

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

Page 183

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



business on the Record Date next preceding the applicable interest payment date, such interest to
be paid by check mailed on each interest payrnent date by first class mail to such registered
owner at his address as it appears on such books, except that in the case of a registered owner of
one million dollars ($1,000,000) or more in aggregate principal amount of Bonds then
outstanding, upon written request of such registered owner to the Fiscal Agent specifying the
account or accounts in a bank or trust company or savings bank that is a member of the Federal
Reserve System and is located in the United States of America to which such payment shall be

made, and received by the Fiscal Agent prior to the Record Date preceding such interest payment
date, the interest payment will be made by wire transfer of immediately available funds on such
interest payment date to such account or accounts; and any such written request shall remain in
effect until terminated or changed by subsequent written request of such registered owner. The
principal of and redemption premium, if any, on this Bond shall be payable only to the person

whose name appears in such registration books as the registered owner hereof, such principal and
redemption premium, if any, to be paid only on the surrender of this Bond at the designated
corporate trust office of the Fiscal Agent, identified above, at maturity or upon redemption prior
to maturity.

Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of Seventy Million Dollars ($70,000,000),
designated the "City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Bonds" (the

"Bonds") have been duly authorized to be issued under and pursuant to the Mello-Roos
Community Facilities Act of 7982, as amended, being Sections 53311 et seq. of the California
Government Code (the "Act"), and the provisions of an Indenture (the "Original Indenture"),
dated as of July 11,1995, between the City and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as Fiscal Agent.

This Bond is one of the eighth series of the Bonds issued under the Original Indenture,
being Series 2020 (the "Series 2020 Bonds") issued in the aggregate principal amount of [PAR
IN WORDS Dollarsl ($[PAR AMOLTNT]), all of like tenor and date (except for such variations,
if any, as may be required to designate varying numbers, maturities, interest rates or redemption
provisions), and issued under and pursuant to the Original Indenture and a Seventh Supplemental
Indenture (the "Seventh Supplemental Indenture," and together with the Original Indenture and
all indentures supplemental thereto, the "Indenture"), dated as of July 1,2020, between the City
and the Fiscal Agent. Additional series of Bonds payable from the Special Tax (as that term is
defined in the Indenture, and herein the "Special Tax") may be issued on a parity with and which
will rank equally as to security with the Series 2020 Bonds, but only subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in the Indenture.

All the Bonds are equally and ratably secured in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Indenture (copies of which are on file at the office of the City Clerk of the City
and at the designated corporate trust office of the Fiscal Agent identified above), and reference is
hereby made to the Act, the Indenture and to any indentures supplemental thereto and any and all
amendments thereof for a description of the terms on which the Bonds are issued, for the
provisions with regard to the nature and extent of the security provided for the Bonds and of the
nature, extent and manner of enforcement of such security, and for a statement of the rights of
the registered owners of the Bonds; and, except as expressly provided in the Seventh
Supplemental Indenture, all the terms of the Indenture and the Act are hereby incorporated
herein and constitute a contract between the City and the registered owner fiom time to time of

9

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

Page 184

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



this Series 2020 Bond, and to all the provisions thereof the registered owner of this Series 2020
Bond, by his or her acceptance hereof, agrees and consents; and each registered owner hereof
shall have recourse to all the provisions of the Indenture and the Act and shall be bound by all
the terms and conditions thereof.

The Series 2020 Bonds are issued for the purpose of refunding all of the Outstanding
Series 2010 Bonds that were authorized by the requisite two-thirds vote of the landowner
electors within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 (the "District") at the

special tax and bond election held therein on July 11,1995, as more particularly described in the
Indenture. The Bonds are special tax obligations of the City, and the interest on and principal of
and redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds are payable solely from the proceeds of the
Special Tax (including any prepayments thereof and proceeds from the sale of property collected
pursuant to the foreclosure provisions thereof for the delinquency of the Special Tax and
proceeds from any security for payment of the Special Tax taken in lieu of foreclosure), as

provided in the Indenture, and the City is not obligated to pay them except from the proceeds of
the Special Tax (including any prepayments thereof and proceeds from the sale of property
collected pursuant to the foreclosure provisions thereof for the delinquency of the Special Tax
and proceeds from any security for payment of the Special Tax taken in lieu of foreclosure) as so

provided. The General Fund of the City is not liable and the full faith and credit of the City is
not pledged for the payment of the interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on
the Bonds, and no tax or assessment other than the Special Tax will be levied or collected to pay
the interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds. The Bonds are not
secured by a legal or equitable pledge of or charge,lien or encumbrance upon any property of the

City or any of its income or receipts except the money in the Special Tax Fund established under
the Indenture, and neither the payment of the interest on or principal of or redemption premiums,
if any, on the Bonds is a general debt, liability or obligation of the City. All the Bonds are

equally secured by a pledge of, and charge and lien upon, the Special Tax.

Notwithstanding anything herein or in the Indenture to the contrary, so long as the Series

2020 Bonds are owned by the Original Purchaser (as defined in the Seventh Supplemental
Indenture), (i) the Fiscal Agent shall pay principal of and interest and premium on, if any, on the
Series 2020 Bonds when due by wire transfer in immediately available funds to the Original
Purchaser in accordance with such wire transfer instructions as shall be filed by the Original
Purchaser with the Fiscal Agent from time to time, (ii) payments of principal on the Series 2020
Bonds shall be made without the requirement for presentation and surrender by the Original
Purchaser, provided that principal which is payable at maturity shall be made only upon
presentation and surrender at the designated corporate tlust office of the Fiscal Agent identified
above and (iii) the Fiscal Agent shall not be required to give notice to the Original Purchaser of
the Sinking Fund Payments for the Series 2020 Bonds described in the Seventh Supplemental
Indenture.

The Series 2020 Bonds are subject to ledemption as specified in the Inder.rture

Notice of redemption of this Bond or any portion hereof shall be mailed by first class
mail not less than fifteen (15) days nor more than sixty (60) days before the redemption date to
the registered owner hereof and to those securities depositories and securities infolmation

10

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

Page 185

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



services selected by the City in accordance with the Indenture and to the original underwriter or
first purchaser of the Bonds, but neither failure to receive any such notice nor any immaterial
defect contained therein shall affect the sufficiency or validity of such proceedings for
redemption. If notice of redemption has been duly given as aforesaid, then this Bond or the
portion thereof to be redeemed shall, on the redemption date designated in such notice, become

due and payable at the above-described redemption price; and from and after the date so

designated interest on this Bond or the portion thereof to be redeemed shall cease to accrue and

the registered owner of this Bond shall have no rights in respect hereof except to receive
payment of the redemption price of this Bond or the portion thereof to be redeemed, and upon
surrender of this Bond if redeemed in part only, the City shall execute and the Fiscal Agent shall
authenticate and deliver to the registered owner hereof at the expense of the City a new Bond or
Bonds of authorized denominations equal in aggregate principal amount to the unredeemed
portion of this Bond so surrendered.

The City has covenanted that, so long as any Bonds are outstanding, it will annually levy
and make provision for the collection of the Special Tax in amounts which will be sufficient,
after making reasonable allowances for contingencies and errors in the estimates, to yield
proceeds equal to the amounts required for compliance with the agreements, conditions,
covenants and terms contained in the Indenture, and which in any event will be sufficient to pay
the interest on and principal of and redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds as they become

due and payable and to replenish the Bond Reserve Account established under the Indenture and

to pay all Expenses (as that term is defined in the Indenture) as they become due and payable in
accordance with the provisions and terms of the Indenture.

The Series 2020 Bonds are issuable in the form of fully registered Series 2020 Bonds in
denominations of twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) or any integral multiple of $1,000 in
excess thereof (not exceeding the principal amount of Bonds maturing at any one time). The
registered owner of any Bond or Bonds or his duly authorized attorney may surrender the same

(together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent duly executed) in
exchange for the same aggregate principal amount of Bonds of the same series and maturity date,

of authorized denominations in the manner, subject to the conditions and upon payment of the

charges provided in the Indenture.

The legistration of this Bond is transferable on the registration books kept by the Fiscal
Agent by the registered owner hereof or its duly authorized attorney upon surrender of this Bond
together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent duly executed by
the registered owner or his or her duly authorized attorney, and thereupon a new Bond or Bonds
of the same series and maturity date, of authorized denominations, in the same aggregate
plincipal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor in the manner, subject to
the conditions and terms and upon payment of the charges provided in the Indenture. The City
and the Fiscal Agent may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is registered as the

absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of the principal
hereof and redemption premium, if any, hereon and for all other pulposes.

The rights and obligations of the City and of the registered owners of the Bonds may be

amended at any time in the manner, to the extent and upon the terms provided in the Indenture,

t1

4 I s7-0989-9045.4

Page 186

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



but no such amendment shall (1) extend the maturity of this Bond or reduce the interest rate
hereon or otherwise alter or impair the obligation of the City to pay the interest hereon or
principal hereof or redemption premium, if any, hereon at the time and place and at the rate and
in the cuffency and from the funds provided herein without the express written consent of the
registered owner of this Bond, or (2) permit the issuance by the City of any obligations payable

from the proceeds of the Special Tax other than the Bonds as provided in the Indenture, or
jeopardize the ability of the City to levy and collect the Special Tax, or (3) reduce the percentage

of owners of outstanding Bonds required for the written consent to an amendment of the
Indenture, or (4) modify any rights or obligations of the Fiscal Agent without its prior written
assent thereto; all as more fully set forth in the Indenture.

The Bonds do not constitute an indebtedness of the City within the meaning of any
constitutional or statutory debt limitation or restriction, and neither the City Council nor the City
nor any officer or employee thereof shall be liable for the payment of the interest on or principal
of or redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds otherwise than from the proceeds of the Special
Tax as provided in the Indenture.

This Bond shall not be entitled to any benefits under the Indenture or become valid or
obligatory for any purpose until the certificate of authentication and registration hereon endorsed
shall have been manually signed by an authorized signatory of the Fiscal Agent.

It is hereby certified that all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have
happened and to have been performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond do exist,
have happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law and
that the amount of this Bond, together with all other obligations of the City and the District, does

not exceed any limit prescribed by the laws of the State of California and is not in excess of the
principal amount of the Bonds permitted to be issued under the Indenture.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Folsom has caused this Bond to be executed in its
name and on its behalf by the manual or facsimile signature of the Mayor of the City and
countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the City Clerk of the City, and has caused

this Bond to be dated _,2020

CITY OF FOLSOM

Mayor
Countersigned:

City Clerk

By

4 r s7-0989-9045.4

12

Page 187

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



IFORM OF FISCAL AGENT'S CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
TO APPEAR ON SERIES 2020 BONDSI

This is one of the Bonds described in the within-mentioned Indenture which has been

authenticated on

MUFG LTNION BANK, N.A.,
as Fiscal Agent

By
Authorized Signatory

IFORM OF ASSTGNMENT TO APPEAR ON SERIES 2020 BONDS]

For value received the undersigned do(es) hereby sell, assign and transfer unto
the within Bond and do(es) hereby iruevocably constitute and appoint

attorney to transfer the same on the bond register of the Fiscal Agent, with full
power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

SIGNATURE GUARANTEED BY:

Note: The signature(s) to this Assignment must correspond with the name(s) as

written on the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or
enlargement or any change whatsoever, and the signature(s) must be guaranteed

by an eligible guarantor institution.

Social Security Number, Taxpayer Identification Number or other identifuing
number of Assignee

SECTiON 2.07 Resistration and Transfer of Series 2020 Bonds. The Series 2020
Bonds will be issued as physical certificated instruments (and shall not be held in a book-entry
only system) initially registered in the name of the Original Purchaser as initial purchaser

thereof. The Series 2020 Bonds will be initially issued as one Series 2020 Bond in the aggregate
principal amount thereof. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Seventh Supplemental
Indenture, the Series 2020 Bonds may not be legistered in the name of, or transfered to, any
person except a Qualified Institutional Buyer. The Original Purchaser, as initial purchaser of the
Series 2020 Bonds, shall execute and deliver an investor letter in the form set forth in Exhibit A
hereto with only those revisions approved in writing by the City.

4 I 57-0989-904s.4

l3

Page 188

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



SECTION 2.08 Application of Series 2020 Bond Ploceeds.

(a) Proceeds from the sale of the Series 2020 Bonds in the amount of $l I shall be

applied as follows:

(1) The Fiscal Agent shall transfer the sum of $t_l to MUFG
Union Bank, N.A. acting as the escrow agent for the Folsom Public Financing Authority Special
Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A (the "Series 2010A Authority Bonds") and the Folsom Public
Financing Authority Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Subordinated Series 20108 (the "Series 2010B
Authority Bonds" and, together with the Series 2010A Authority Bonds, the "Prior Bonds"), for
the payment of the redemption price of the Series 2010 Bonds and the Prior Bonds on September
1,2020, pursuant to an escrow agreement relating thereto;

(2) The Fiscal Agent shall not make any deposit in the Series 2020
Redemption Subaccount (which subaccount is hereby established within the Redemption
Account and which subaccount the City hereby agrees and covenants to cause to be maintained
by the Fiscal Agent so long as any of the Series 2020Bonds are Outstanding);

(3) The Fiscal Agent shall deposit in the Series 2020 Costs of Issuance
Fund (which fund is hereby established) an amount of such proceeds equal to $f ]; and

(4) The Fiscal Agent shall deposit in the Series 2020 Reserve
Subaccount (which subaccount is hereby established within the Bond Reserve Account and
which subaccount the City hereby agrees and covenants to cause to be maintained by the Fiscal
Agent so long as any of the Series 2020 Bonds are Outstanding) an amount of such proceeds
equal to $ , which equals the amount necessary to increase the amount on deposit in
the Bond Reserve Account to the Required Bond Reserve with respect to all Bonds to be

Outstanding after the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds.

(b) The Fiscal Agent shall open an initial proceeds account (the "Proceeds Account")
into which the initial proceeds from the sale of the Series 2020 Bonds shall be deposited.
Thereafter, the Fiscal Agent shall, upon receipt of written request from the City, transfer such
funds to the subaccounts contemplated by, and in accordance with, this Section 2.08.

(c) The City acknowledges that to the extent regulations of the Comptroller of the
Currency or other applicable regulatory entity grant the City the right to receive brokerage
confirmations of security transactions as they occur, the City specifically waives receipt of such
confirmations to the extent permitted by law. The City further understands that trade
confirmations for securities transactions effected by the Fiscal Agent will be available upon
request and at no additional cost and other trade confirmations rnay be obtained from the
applicable broker. The Fiscal Agent will furnish the City monthly cash transaction statements
which include detail for all investment transactions made by the Fiscal Agent hereunder. Upon
the City's election, such statements will be delivered via the Fiscal Agent's online service and
upon electing such service, paper statements will be provided only upon request.

SECTION 2.09 Series 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund. Amounts in the Series 2020
Costs of Issuance Fund shall be applied by the Fiscal Agent to the payment of Costs of Issuance

t4

4 l 57-0989-9045.4

Page 189

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



upon receipt of a written request of the City stating the person to whom payment is to be made,

the amount and purpose of the payment and that (i) such payment is a proper charge against the

Series 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund, and (ii) such payment has not been previously paid from the
Series 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund. Any amounts remaining in the Series 2020 Costs of
Issuance Fund on October 30, 2020, shall be transferred to the Series 2020 Redemption
Subaccount and the Series 2020 Costs of Issuance Fund shall be closed.

SECTION 2.10 No Issuance of Senior or Paritv Bonds. The City
covenants that, except for bonds issued for refunding purposes, it will not issue any additional
bonds senior to or on a parity with the Series 2020 Bonds.

SECTION 2.11 Pavment When Series 2020 B Owned bv Orisinal Purchaser.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, so long as the Series 2020 Bonds are owned by the

Original Purchaser, (i) the Fiscal Agent shall pay principal of and interest and premium on, if any, on

the Series 2020 Bonds when due by wire transfer in immediately available funds to the Original
Purchaser in accordance with such wire transfer instructions as shall be filed by the Original
Purchaser with the Fiscal Agent from time to time, (ii) payments of principal on the Series 2020
Bonds shall be made without the requirement for presentation and suruender by the Original
Purchaser, provided that principal which is payable at maturity shall be made only upon presentation

and surrender at the principal corporate trust office of the Fiscal Agent and (iii) the Fiscal Agent
shall not be required to give notice to the Original Purchaser of the Sinking Fund Payments for the
Series 2020 Bonds described in Section 2.05(c) hereof.

SECTION 2.12 A ointment of The Original Purchaser may
engage a servicer ("Servicer") to act on its behalf in connection with the Series 2020 Bonds and may
collaterally assign some or all of its rights to the Servicer in connection with the Series 2020 Bonds.
The Original Purchaser may at any time and from time to time terminate or remove and replace any
such Servicer. The Original Purchaser shall provide written notice to the City and the Fiscal Agent
of its appointment, termination, removal or replacement of any Servicer, and the City and the Fiscal
Agent may rely on any such notice until any subsequent notice is given. Initially, the Original
Purchaser has engaged City National Bank to act as the Servicer in connection with the Series 2020
Bonds, and City National Bank has accepted such engagement. The Original Purchaser is under no

obligation to appoint a Servicer; if at any time a Servicer has not been designated by the Original
Purchaser, any references to the "servicer" herein shall refer to the Original Purchaser. Any opinion
or certificate provided for herein that is directed to the Servicer shall also be directed to, and may be

relied upon by, the Original Purchaser.

The Original Purchaser shall be solely responsible for providing the purchase price of the
Series 2020 Bonds. From and after the date of original issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds, if the

Original Purchaser has appointed a Servicer for the Series 2020 Bonds in accordance with this
Section 2.12, the City and the Fiscal Agent acknowledge and agree that the Servicer shall
exercise all of the rights and remedies of tlie Original Purchaser in connection with the Series

2020 Bonds under the Indenture, shall receive all reports, statements, notices and other
communications from the City and the Fiscal Agent on behalf of the Original Purchaser required
to be delivered to the Original Purchaser under the Indenture and shall be entitled to all of the
protections afforded the Original Purchaser under the Indenture.

4 l s7-0989-9045.4

15

Page 190

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



ARTICLE III

MiSCELLANEOUS

SECTION 3.01 Authority for the Seventh Sunnlemental Indenture. The Seventh

Supplemental Indenture is executed under and pursuant to the provisions of the Act and is
supplemental to and is executed under and pursuant to the Indenture.

SECTION 3.02 Terms of Series 2020 Bonds Subject to the Indenture. Except as in
the Seventh Supplemental Indenture expressly provided, every agreement, condition, covenant
and term contained in the Indenture shall apply to the Seventh Supplemental Indenture and to the

Series 2020 Bonds with the same force and effect as if the same were herein set forth at length,
with such omissions, variations and modifications thereof as may be appropriate to make the
same conform to the Seventh Supplemental Indenture; provided, that if the Indenture, the
Seventh Supplemental Indenture, the Series 2020 Bonds, the Tax Certificate relating to the
Series 2020 Bonds, or any other agreement, requirement or procedure contained or referred to in
any such documents is changed, or if any action is taken or omitted under such documents
(including, without limitation, defeasance of the Series 2020 Bonds), and any such change occurs
or action is taken or omitted upon the advice or approval of counsel other than Orrick,
Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP (or any successor thereto), the City shall require such other counsel
to deliver a final bond opinion in substantially the form set forth in the offering document for the
Series 2020 Bonds, dated the date of such change, action or omission, and addressed to the City
and the Fiscal Agent.

SECTION 3.03 Investment of Moneys in Funds and Accounts. Notwi thstanding
anything in the Indenture to the contrary, for purposes of any time limitation on the maturity of
an investment of moneys in the funds and accounts held thereunder, such investment shall be

deemed to satisff such time limitation if, by its terms and within such time limitation, the City or
the Fiscal Agent has the right, for any purpose permitted or required under the Indenture, to
demand the repurchase, redemption, withdrawal or termination of such investment and to receive
at least the outstanding par amount thereof plus accrued interest, without penalty.

SECTION 3.04 Covenant Against Federal Income Taxation; No Continuing
Disclosure for Series 2020 Bonds.

(a) The City covenants that it shall not take any action, or fail to take any action with
respect to the Series 2020 Bonds, if such action or failure to take such action would result in the
interest on the Series 2020 Bonds not being excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes under Section 103 of the Code.

(b) The provisions of Section 5.04 of the Oliginal Indenture, which relate to certain
continuing disclosure covenants of the City, shall not be applicable to the Series 2020 Bonds.

(c) The provision of this Section 3.04 shall survive the defeasance of the Series 2020
Bonds

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

16

Page 191

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



SECTION 3.05 Effective Date of the Seventh Supplemental Indenture. The
Seventh Supplemental Indenture shall take effect from and after its execution and delivery

SECTION 3.06 Accounting Records; Financial Statements and Other Reoorts

(a) The City will keep, or in the case of transactions made by the Fiscal Agent, it will
cause the Fiscal Agent to keep, appropriate accounting records in which complete and conect
entries shall be made of all transactions relating to the receipt, investment, disbursement,
allocation and application of the proceeds of the Special Tax and of the proceeds of the Series

2020 Bonds, which accounting records shall at all times during business hours with reasonable
prior notice be subject to the inspection of any Holder (or his or her representative authorizedrn
writing) and (upon the prior written consent of the City) of any investment banker, security
dealer or other person interested in the Series 2020 Bonds.

(b) The City will prepare annually within two hundred seventy (270) days after the
close of each Fiscal Year financial statements of the City for the preceding Fiscal Year prepared

in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The City will furnish a copy of
such financial statements to the holder of the Series 2020 Bonds.

(c) The City will prepare annually not later than October 31 of each year and file with
the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission by mail, postage prepaid, all
necessary information required to be filed under the Law (the "Annual CDIAC Report"),
including:

The principal amount of the Series 2020 Bonds Outstanding;

The balance of the Bond Reserve Fund;

The balance in the Redemption Fund constituting capitalized
interest, if any;

(4) The number of parcels securing the Series 2020 Bonds which are

delinquent with respect to their Special Tax payments, the amount that each delinquent parcel is

delinquent, the length of time that each delinquent parcel has been delinquent and when
foreclosure was commenced for each delinquent parcel; and

(5) The assessed value of all parcels subject to the levy ofthe Special

Tax to repay the Series 2020 Bonds, as shown on the most recent equalized assessment roll of
the County of Sacramento.

The City will furnish a copy of each Annual CDIAC Report to the holder of the Series

2020 Bonds. Additionally, the City will notify the California Debt and Investment Advisory
Commission by mail, postage prepaid, within ten ( 10) days if the City or the Fiscal Agent fails to
pay any interest on or principal of any of the Series 2020 Bonds on any scheduled payment date

or if funds are withdrawn from the Bond Reserve Fund to pay any interest on or principal of the

Series 2020 Bonds.

(1)

(2)

(3)

4 l 57-0989-9045.4

ll

Page 192

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



SECTION 3.07 Original Purchaser Not Fiduciary. Inasmuch as the Series 2020
Bonds represent a negotiated transaction, the Original Purchaser is not acting as a fiduciary of
the City, but rather is acting solely in its capacity as the Owner of the Series 2020 Bonds, for its
own loan account. The City acknowledges and agrees that (i) the transaction contemplated
herein is an arm's length commercial transaction between the City and the Original Purchaser
and its affrliates; (ii) in connection with such transaction, the Original Purchaser and its affiliates
are acting solely as a principal and not as an advisor including, without limitation, a "Municipal
Advisor" as such term is defined in Section 15B of the Securities and Exchange Act of 7934, as

amended, and the related final rules (the "Municipal Advisor Rules"); (iii) the Original Purchaser
and its affiliates are relying on the purchaser exemption in the Municipal Advisor Rules; (iv) the
Original Purchaser and its affiliates have not provided any advice or assumed any advisory or
fiduciary responsibility in favor of the City with respect to the transaction contemplated by the
Series 2020 Bonds and the discussions, undertakings and procedures leading thereto (whether or
not the Original Purchaser, or any affiliate of the Original Purchaser, has provided other services
or advised, or is curuently providing other services or advising the City on other matters); and (v)
the Original Purchaser and its affiliates have financial and other interests that differ from those of
the City.

4 l 57-0989-9045.4

18

Page 193

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Folsom has caused the Seventh Supplemental
Indenture to be signed in its name by its Finance Director, and MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as

Fiscal Agent, in token of its acceptance of the duties of the Fiscal Agent created hereunder, has

caused the Seventh Supplemental Indenture to be signed in its corporate name by its officer
thereunto duly authorized, all as of the date and year first above written

CITY OF FOLSOM

By
Finance Director

MUFG UNION BANK, N.A.,
As Fiscal Agent

By:
Authorized Officer

4 l 57-0989-904s.4

S]GNATURE PAGE SEVENTI-I SUPP IND CFD IO

Page 194

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



EXHIBIT A

FORM OF INVESTOR LETTER

City of Folsom
Folsom, California

Re City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding
Bonds, Series 2020

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned (the "Purchaser") hereby acknowledges receipt of $[PAR AMOLINT]
principal amount of City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding
Bonds, Series 2020 (the "Bonds"), issued under an Indenture, dated as of July 11, 1995, as

supplemented, including as supplemented by the Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
July 1, 2020 (the "Indenture"), between the City of Folsom (the "Issuer"), and MUFG Union
Bank, N.A. (the "Fiscal Agent"). Capitalized terms not defined in this letter have the meanings
given them in the Indenture.

This letter (the "Investor Letter") is delivered to you in connection with the purchase of
the Bonds by the Purchaser, and the Purchaser hereby makes the following representations upon
which you may rely:

The Purchaser has authority to purchase the Bonds and to execute this Investor Letter and
any other instruments and documents the Purchaser may be required to execute in
connection with the purchase of the Bonds.

2. The Purchaser is a Qualified Institutional Buyer within the meaning of the Indenture, has

sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters, including the
purchase and ownership of municipal bonds and other tax-exempt obligations similar to the
Bonds to be able to evaluate the risks and merits of the investment represented by the
Bonds, and can bear the economic risk of its investment in the Bonds. The Bonds are a
financially suitable investment for the Purchaser consistent with its investment policies,
needs and objectives. The Purchaser understands that it may be required to bear the risks of
this investment in the Bonds for an indefinite time, as there may be no market for the
Bonds.

The Purchaser is purchasing the Bonds solely for its own account and not with a view to, or
in connection with, any distribution, resale, pledging, fiactionalization, subdivision or other
disposition thereof (subject to the understanding that disposition of Purchaser's ploperty
will remain at all times within its control), and the Purchaser intends to hold the Bonds for
its own account and does not intend at this time to dispose of all or any part of the Bonds.

1

a
J

4t57 -0989-904s.4

Page 195

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



4

The Purchaser has directed the Issuer not to obtain a CUSIP number for the Bonds, or apply
for eligibility for the Bonds with The Depository Trust Company.

The Purchaser understands that the Bonds are not registered under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and that such registration is not legally required as of the date hereof.
The Purchaser fufiher understands that the Bonds (a) are not being registered or otherwise
qualified for sale under the "Blue Sky" laws and regulations of any state, (b) will not be

listed in any stock or other securities exchange, (c) will not carry a rating from any rating
service, (d) will not be assigned CUSIP numbers, and (e) will be delivered in a form that
may not be readily marketable.

The Purchaser acknowledges that it has made its own inquiry and analysis with respect to
the Bonds and security therefor, that it has received the documents executed or adopted by
the Issuer in connection with the Bonds and other documents it has requested, and that it
has either been supplied with or been given access to information, including financial
statements and other financial information, which a reasonable investor would consider
important in making investment decisions, and the Purchaser has had the opporlunity to ask
questions and receive answers from knowledgeable individuals concerning the Bonds and

the security therefor so that, as a reasonable investor, the Purchaser has been able to make
its decision to purchase the Bonds.

6. Although the Purchaser does not intend at this time to dispose of all or any part of the

Bonds, the Purchaser acknowledges that it has the right to sell and transfer the Bonds, in
accordance with terms and conditions of the Indenture (including sales limited to Qualified
Institutional Buyers as defined in the Indenture in the minimum denominations set forth
therein). The Purchaser acknowledges that it is solely responsible for compliance, and

covenants and agrees with the Issuer that it will comply, with the Indenture and all
applicable federal or state securities laws then in effect with respect to any subsequent sale,

transfer or other disposition of the Bonds, including disclosure of material information
(without involving the Issuer in any manner). The Purchaser agrees to indemniflt the Issuer

for any liabilities or costs incurred by the Issuer (including attorney fees) in connection with
any sale, transfer or other disposition of the Bonds in violation of such restrictions or laws.

The Purchaser acknowledges (a) that the Bonds are limited obligations of the Issuer,
payable solely from the proceeds of the Special Tax (including any prepayments thereof
and proceeds from the sale of property collected pursuant to the foreclosure provisions
thereof for the delinquency of the Special Tax and proceeds from any security for payment

of the Special Tax taken in lieu of foreclosure) in accordance with the Indenture; (b) that
the Bonds are not obligations payable from the general revenues or other funds of the

Issuer, the State of Califolnia, or any other political subdivision or public body, corporate
or politic, of the State of California; and (c) that the Issuer shall not be directly, indirectly,
contingently or morally obligated to pay the principal of the Bonds or the interest thereon,

or any other expenses related to the Bonds, except from funds provided under the Indenture
and neither the faith and credit or the taxing power of the State of California nor any

political subdivision thereof (including the Issuer') is pledged to the payment of the

principal of or interest on the Bonds.

5

7

4 I 57-0989-9045.4

Page 196

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Dated: 20

Very truly yours,

By:

Title Authorized Officer

4157 -0989-9045.4

Page 197

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 198

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



City of Folsom
CFD No. L0

2020 SpecialTax Refunding Bonds

SB 450 Summary / Government Code 5852.1

A. True Interest Cost (TIC) of the Bonds

B. Sum ofall fees and charges paid to 3rd parties

Bond Counsel

Placement Agent

Municipal Advisor

Special Tax Consultant

CDIAC

Investor Rep Fee

Trustee and Counsel

Velification Agent

Nliscellaneous

a. Bond Proceeds Net of Reserves, Capitalized Interest and
3rd Party Fees and Charges

Net proceeds

Less Reser-ve Fund

Less Sum ofall fees and charges paid to 3rd parties

Less Capitalized Interest

D. Total Payment Amount

Total Principal and Interest to Matulity

Special Tax Admin. /Continuing Disclosure Fee

Trustee Fee

Arbitrage /Rebate Fee

County Collectjon Cha::ge

t.sgo 1

$136,653

45,000.00 2

20,000,00 2

32,500.00 2

14,000.00 2

1.,652.50 2

7,500.00 2

7,000.00 2

1,750.00 2

7,250.00 2

Sor.rrces
1 Preliminarl, Casl.r Flows (Sources and Uses) as ofJune 30,2020 prepared by Brandis Tallman

' C,rrt, of Issuance

' NBS - 5 years at 521,500 per year

' NIUFG Union Bank - 5 years at 57,000 per yeal

' NBS - 5 ),eats at S1,600 per year
t' NBS - 5 ),ears at 53,900 per year

$6,017,702

6,610,000 
1

(455,64q 1

(136,6fi) 1

01

$7,054,337

6,884337 |

107,500 
3

3s,000 
I

8,000 
5

19,500 
6

FIELDMAN 
'ROLAPP&.\tg:x:l' rss

Page 199

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 200

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



CFD No. 10 (Empire Ranch)

Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020

City Council Presentation on July 14, 2020Page 201

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020

Background 

•City previously issued CFD 10 bonds to fund authorized facilities

• In 2010, the Folsom Public Financing Authority Special Tax Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2010A and Subordinated Series 2010B (2010 Prior 
Bonds) were approved 

•The 2010 Prior Bonds are eligible to be redeemed on or after 
September 1, 2020 with no call premium

Page 202

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020

Terms of refunding

•It is recommended that the City pursue refunding of the 
outstanding 2010 Prior Bonds by private placement.

•There will be no extension of the debt service payments 
beyond the term of the originally issued debt. 

• Term: September 1, 2024

Page 203

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020

Anticipated savings

•Estimated average interest rate: 1.58%

•Total debt service savings: $1,796,798

•Percentage savings of 2010 Prior Bonds: 5.97%

Page 204

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2020

Recommended Actions:

•City Council approve Resolution No. 10488

•Board of Authority approve Resolution No. 20-073-
PFA

Page 205

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



This slide intentionally left blank.

Page 206

07/14/2020; Item No.12.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to adopt Resolution No. 10483 - A Resolution Determining that the Rockcress

Subdivision Project is Exempt from CEQA and Approving a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, Design Review, and the Inclusionary Housing Plan for the Rockcress

Subdivision Project

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The proposed project site is part of the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP), a

comprehensively planned community that proposes new development basedooSmart Growth"
and Transit Oriented Development principles.

The FPASP, approved in 2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously
undeveloped land located south of Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie City
Road, and adjacent to the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the southeastern
portion of the City.

1

MEETING DATE: 71t412020

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Rockcress Subdivision - Northeast Corner of East Bidwell Street

and Savannah Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (PN 19-388)

i. ResolutionNo. 10483 - A Resolution Determining thatthe
Rockcress Subdivision Project is Exempt from CEQA and
Approving a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map, Design Review, and the Inclusionary Housing Plan
for the Rockcress Subdivision Project

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 207

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



The FPASP includes a mix of residential, commercial, employment and public uses,

complemented by recreational amenities including a significant system of parks and open

space, all within close proximity to one another and interconnected by a network of "complete
streets", trails and bikeways. The Specific Plan is consistent with the SACOG Blueprint
Principles and the requirements of SB 375 (Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection
Act).

The FPASP includes lI,46I residential units at various densities on approximately 1,630 acres;

310 acres designated for commercial and industrial use; +l-130 acres designated for
public/quasi-public uses, elementary/middle school/high schools, and

community/neighborhood parks; and + I -l,l i 0 acres for open-space areas.

Since FPASP adoption in20l1, the City Council has approved 8 amendments to the Specific
Plan with land use and density refinements (summarizedinAttachment 14 to this staff report).
In addition to the amendments listed in Appendix 18, a number of Minor Administrative
Modifications have been approved. These minor modifications have moved allocated dwelling
units to new locations in the FPASP area but did not affect the overall number of approved

units. Because they do not increase or decrease units, these minor modifications do not affect
the ultimate population of the FPASP area.

The Rockcress project site is designated MLD in the FPASP, which provides for development
at7.0 to I2.0 units per acre. An excerpt from the FPASP Land Use Map is shown below. This
designation is consistent with the site's MLD designation in the Folsom General Plan.

FIGURE 1: FPASP LAND USE MAP EXCERPT

Legend

l-=-l
t-ru.l
l- rel
fFl
I
r-E-]r

c

mbhhs

?ROJECT
AREA

T(l
I
I
Trol
T-6 1
o
o
@

+
Flgure 4.1

General Plan'Land Use

2

t

,

lo

PROJECT SITE
I.D

Page 208

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



The project site is vacant and has been mass graded as part of the development of Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision.

Figure 2 below shows anaerialphoto ofthe Rockcress project site. The balance ofthe Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project, currently under various stages of development, is visible
to the south, east, and northeast of the Rockcress Subdivision site.

As shown on the aerial photograph, pre-existing vegetation (native/non-native grasses) on the

site was removed as part of the mass grading associated with the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Subdivision project, which was conducted in accordance with mitigation measures in the

FPASP EIR/EIS and monitored by the City. No oaks trees are located on the project site.

FIGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTO (2020)

The applicant is requesting approval of several related actions to allow the development of
1 18 single family homes on a 14.2-acre project site including the following entitlements:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 118 Residential Lots)
B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

C. Minor Administrative Modification (Transfer of 35 Dwelling Units)

3

PROJECT SITE

Page 209

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

The first component of the applicant's proposal is a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map to create 1 18 single-family residential lots and 3 landscape lots. The proposed subdivision
layout is shown in Figure 3 below.

FIGURE 3: PROPOSED SUBDIVISION LAYOUT

': \ --- ,'.,.\*.---=J.:.-
_tj 

-,-., -L-rL
I.,L

I

I

1

I

;i,.

EU&

J

ut6
ao

F

u

I il
r'll
rll
rll

il
:

lt
ii
v
I

The proposed subdivision features interior lots with sizes that generally range from 3,420

square feet (45'x76') to 3,570 square feet (51'x70'). Corner lots as proposed generally range

from 3,850 square feet (55'x70') to 4,720 square feet (59'x80'). All of the lots are consistent

with the development standards for the MLD land use district of the FPASP. In addition, all
of the lots will have a standard 12.5-foot-wide public utility easement in the front yard (and

street side yard for corner lots). Proposed minimum lot sizes and dimensions are shown in
Figure 4 on the following page.

4

.2:!

tl

t0
tl

Page 210

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 4: PROPOSED MINIMUM LOT DIMENSIONS

45'MtN. 52.5',MtN.

z
i\ro

F
IU
UJ
u,
F./)

r2.5',(PUE &
SETBACK)I

I

,
I

(sTREEr) ROW

The subdivision uses standard public street right-of-way dimensions, including an internal

roadway system with sidewalks on both sides of the street, as shown in Figure 5 below.

FIGURE 5: INTERNAL ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

TYPE.l C&G
(TYP.)

.,1

4 7' 11' 11' 7'

12.s', 12.5',

PUE q,
PUE

,i

i(

3'

4',

5

a-
I
I
I
I
I

I

I
I
I
I

I
I

L-

r,!
(.)

Ia
()
2

J
iD

U-<\Z40
6S
RE

b

t---
I
I

f---

tt)
(\l

lJ.ttr

TRAVEL
LANE

TRAVEL
LANE

PARKING

22',?2',

PARKING

RM

44'

RIW

Page 211

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Typical residential street entries into the subdivision are provided from Savannah Parkway and

Old Ranch Way. No direct access to East Bidwell Street is provided. These street entries

correspond with street entries into the subdivisions to the north and south of the project site.

As shown on Figure 6 below, the street entrance on Savannah Parkway will allow full turning
movements, while also allowing direct access from the project site to the Mangini Ranch

Village 7 Subdivision directly to the south.

FIGURE 6: SAVANNAH PARKWAY ENTRY

lIv't vrv!'Ytt trtwlo E rt{' vvl,

R ltffi
]IIJAE f

Yu3 uvw

66,

$r

6

cffiff0
H
E

s
gf0871672fitg

T
671

Page 212

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



As shown on Figure 7 below, the street entrance on Old Ranch Way will allow full turning
movements, while also allowing direct access from the project site to the Enclave Subdivision
directly to the north.

FIGURE 7: OLD RANCH WAY ENTRY

--.1

I
\
$

1_ )_

h

$
$

I

I

Il

I

-J
I

I

I

F
I

Ir
E

';lll

[i r L

n Ir-j Iu \ "-*--r- _ _ _a.*

n
lt
\7

-{ L
IL

r!--- EL_-rL-J-

t

_w_ilww trv

V afic 006 601 000 c02 60t 000

68t

618
617gt0

I
T

Ega

M
sw690 ie7

ile

660

7
Page 213

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pedestrian access into and out of the subdivision will be provided at the two project entrances

and also at pedestrian-only access points located in the northwest, northeast, and southeast

corners of the project site as shown in the figure below in Figure 8. Site grading constraints

due not permit pedestrian access at the southwest cofner of the project site.

FIGURE 8: PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

t:.dt?1 i Iil

;
d

)
it
I

rl
t,l

If.i

I
'l

I

I
i

,l
I

'il'-' t; 1,,,.-l --o.ll
tnEsrot: I ll

.ll:i
rllldlUrl tt rultt FUal 1

i
ll

li
t.J,'

\ r^r.a t .v l.* tr
!-r>

11.. L. :-i--l

2a

il
i'
I

t

I
1

I
I

I

tH& t!!a{

wr*t
tats

r l.

l-
It-
,

,'l'r'.I :l l| ,: r

frturaa u lo, dtrntil xit
&rr[ F.rff - !u-a 2t."..' il. .'

d4

In response to projected traffic levels on East Bidwell Street and to minimize potential noise

impacts associated with these traffic levels, the project proposes a7-foot-tall soundwall for the

homes adjacent to this roadway, as shown in Figure 9 on the following page.

8

G
c:Idii'

).u
.ts

'- it- l
ri.l

fl

Page 214

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 9: EAST BIDWELL STREET-TO-REAR YARD CROSS SECTION

MASONRY WALL
AT RESIDENTIAL

PL

Jl-

3'

12'.
TRAVEL

5', a' 6'

LANDSCAPE CORRIOOR E PUE

16'

50'

B. Design Review

The proposed project includes the construction of 118 single family homes with four different
master plans, three architectural styles, and nine color schemes. All of the homes are proposed

in a two-story configuration. The largest homes (Plan 4) will include a downstairs

bedroom/office. In Plans I-3, aII bedrooms are on the second floor only.

Three architectural styles are proposed:

. Spanish Colonial
o Craftsman
o American Traditional

A11 three architectural styles are proposed to be used for all unit Wpes, with a variety of colors

and materials as shown in the applicant's bound submittal booklet (Attachment 18).

The applicant's submittal says the following about the proposed architecture:

The three aesthetics will work collectively to create a diverse, yet unffied character

for the community. The three styles are interspersed throughout the plans,

displaying a variety of massing, wall plane and roof configurations to establish an

inviting and organic street scene. Altogether, Rockcress at Folsom Ranch's

architecture will enhance the overall experience of the community through the

beauty of elevation styles, details, and color palette.

Unique Exterior Architectural Elements - Materials have been incorporated into

the front and reqr exteriors that offir unique flair to the homes which in turn make

this community unique:

9
Page 215

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



a The use of arched entry ways and garage door sffits on the Spanish Colonial
elevation.

The use of stone veneer on the Craftsman elevation.

The use of brick veneer on the American Traditional elevation.

The use of board and batten combinedwith tapered columns on the Craftsman

elevation.

The use of lap siding and double porch columns on the American traditional
elevation.

Roof Lines - The roofs also provide visuol interest to the homes utilizing hips,

gables or a combination of both.

The applicant's submittal describes the architectural styles as follows

Spanish Colonial - This style is native to California with its large expanses of
un-interrupte d w all s punctuate d w ith j udicial window plac ement. Often shown

with head and sill trim and "clay" pipe detailing in the gables. Roofforms are

a low pitch combination of hip and gable forms.

Craftsman - This style home is a simple informal, fficient, and the exteriors

emphasize the use of natural materiqls. The Croftsman style primarily exhibits

horizontal floor plans, covered porches, and low-slung roofforms. True to the

nature of the design, exteriors are often painted in colors found naturally in the

surrounding environment. Craftsman homes are characterized by exposed or
expressive structural elements like battered columns and corbels at the eaves.

American Traditional - While the Traditional style is not indicative of any
specffic regional style or time period, it is meant as an overarching theme made

up of traditional details. A deep colored base wainscot anchors the elevation.
Multi-pane windows and gable end roofs round out the style.

a

o

o

a

a

a

o

Illustrations of the proposed architectural styles applied to the proposed residential

designs are shown on the following pages.

t0
Page 216

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 1O: PLAN 1 ELEVATIONS

CRAFTSMAN ELEVAIION

SPANISH COIONIAT EIEVATION

AMERICAN IRADIIIONAI, EI€VAIION

11
Page 217

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 11: PLAN 2 ELEVATIONS

CRAFISMAN ELEVATION

FIGURE 12: PLAN 3 ELEVATIONS

SPANISH COLONIAL EL€VA,lION

SPANISH COTONIAL ELEVATION

AMERICAN TRAD IONAI. €I.EVATION

,-=rw

l!l

CRAFISMAN EIEVATION

12

AMERICAN TRADI]IONAI €IEVATION

Page 218

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 13: PLAN 4 ELEVATIONS

CRAFISMAN ELEVAIION

SPANISH COIONIAL ELEVATION

AM€RICAN TRADIIIONAI ETEVATION

Typical floorplans for each unit type are shown on the following pages. As noted earlier, only
Plan 4 includes a downstairs bedroom. Responding to a variety of lifestyle preferences, some

ofthe other plans offer an option to convert a second-floor bedroom into an open office.

13
Page 219

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 14: PLAN I FLOORPLAN

FIGURE 15: PLAN 2 FLOORPLAN

714

3t{

aolM.

o

T

...r
il*"h
fltl
L..J

!xnY

l4
Page 220

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



!r-&-::

ffi'{i
1

Iffi

FIGURE 16: PLAN 3 FLOORPLAN

FIGURE 17: PLAN 4 FLOORPLAN

Downstairs bedroomf

F

\rm
,*m

x

ffi

!
t

rctcts

l

r

fa

tan 2

a6lM.

:rn
Lff/tr1.
!sM. t

ult S

n
tro{s

5

MY

I

'wH

b
h

t9!f s.t

15
Page 221

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Landscape Buffers and Proposed Landscaping

There is cunently a designated 30-foot-wide landscape corridor located along the east side of
East Bidwell Street as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
(Attachment 3). The 30-foot-wide landscape buffer was established as part of the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project and is shown on the recorded Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Subdivision Parcel Map.

There is currently a designated 15-foot-wide landscape corridor located along the north side of
Savannah Parkway. The applicant is proposing to provide an additional four feet of
landscaping along Savannah Parkway to provide an additional landscape buffer between the

six-foot-wide sidewalk and the six-foot-tall soundwall that will be located along the rear

property line of residential lots within the subdivision. Accordingly, the existing l5-foot-wide
landscape easement located along the Savannah Parkway frontage is being widened to 19 feet

as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. A cross-section of Savannah

Parkway is shown in Figure 18 below illustrating the location of landscaping, sidewalk, and

soundwall.

FIGURE 18: SAVANNAH PARKWAY CROSS SECTION

r€ilH

rmr.

R/|,

66'RIGHT.OF-WAY
2 Lsne Urban Collsctor - Parallel Paillng

Savannah Parkway
rut

suDt

utrYtt|r[
iltEfi{fr
HSffiurtttr

n$tfrBrartltlil6
ulra$tf#t

,c.
H!'

40fit0 | !E I r0rl
!31

H* 'uE 'PrIIr?flr#Et
r.fl&

39
q

l6
Page 222

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



There is currently a designated l0-foot-wide landscape corridor located along the south side

of Old Ranch Way that is designed to include a l0-foot-wide sidewalk interspersed with tree

wells to accommodate tree plantings and ornamental tree grates. The applicant is proposing to
provide an additional four feet of landscaping along Old Ranch Way to provide an additional

landscape buffer between the ten-foot-wide sidewalk and the six-foot-tall soundwall that will
be located along the rear property line of residential lots within the subdivision. Accordingly,
the existing l0-foot-wide landscape easement located along the Old Ranch Way frontage is

being widened to 14 feet as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. A
cross-section of Old Ranch Way is shown in Figure 19 below illustrating the location of
landscaping, sidewalk, and soundwall.

FIGURE 19: OLD RANCH WAY CROSS SECTION

mm*iE .,FSfll-ifiFFSt

Landscaping installed along three of the project's perimeters (East Bidwell Street, Savannah

Parkway, and Old Ranch Way) as described above will be required to be installed per City
standards to match already installed landscaping along street corridors within the Folsom Plan

Area. The eastern boundary of the subdivision, which is adjacent to future fire and police
station sites, will include a six-foot tall masonry and landscaping will be provided by
homeowners in the rear yards of the individual homes.

r,lirntfirflltlffi6|
HilffiUNO'
., ', ':.i

$F

t7
Page 223

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



The applicant is proposing to install new landscaping in the front yards and street side yards

of the new homes within the subdivision. Homeowners will be responsible for landscaping the

rear yards of the individual homes. Front yard landscaping has been designed by the applicant

to complement the proposed architecture and to work within the front yard areas available.

Front and rear yard landscaping will be maintained by the individual homeowners. An
illustration of proposed front yard landscaping is shown in Figure 20 on the following page:

FIGURE 20: FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING

..'L -_O- ^-'u-"--_-'. U _ - J- L_.... !_'' _J_.---J

c.J l{GH twoD tlllcttG , GAlla PEi
vEstY untr IToEBUILOER Pnbn 10

I

,

I DrAX Ileurla-

".. DRIVI
DRIVEI/YAY

srnFlvAr K

STREET

The applicant has discussed appropriate tree species with the City's Arborist and has selected

a list of trees which will fit within space available (shown on the following page). The proposed

tree list is included in the applicant's submittal booklet, attached to this staff report

(Attachment 18).

R

rttt

18
Page 224

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 21: TREES IN FRONT YARD AREAS

20'Canopy
40'Height

15'Canopy
25'Heisht

l.- 
1

Selected trees for the front yard areas include:

o Acer buergerianum "Trident Maple"
o Koelreuteria paniculata "Goldenrain Tree"
o Chionanthus retusus ooChinese Fringe Tree"
o Magnolia grandiflora ooCompany Southern Magnolia"
o Pyrus kawakamii "Evergreen Flowering Pear"
o Prunus caronliniana ooDwarf Carolina Cherry Laurel"

All of these trees have either a relatively small canopy size (e.g., the Trident Maple) or have a

tall, vertical form (e.g., the yew pine) that will fit in the proposed front yard areas. Due to their
size, these species are more commonly used as "accent" trees in a palette that includes larger
"canopy" trees when enough space is available.

C. Minor Administrative Modification

The parcel (Parcel 79B) on which the Rockcress Subdivision project is located is designated

by the FPASP for the development of 153 residential units on formerly 17.2-acres. The
Mangini Ranch Phase 2Tentative Map, and recorded Final Map, set aside 3 acres of lands on
the east side of the subject parcel for future police and fire stations, as per the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan, which has reduced the residential area of the subject parcel to 14.2-acres

while the allocated dwelling units remained unchanged. Largely due to the reduction in land
area, the proposes site plan achieves 1 18 residential units on the subject parcel, and a Minor
Administrative Modification is proposed to reallocate the 35 unallocated residential units to
three other sites (Parcels 68, 73, and 155) within the Folsom Plan Area. These other three sites

or parcels have not been mapped, and no development applications are currently on file with
the City.

---l

I9
Page 225

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Parcel 68 is designated MMD and Parcels 73 and 155 are designated MLD by the FPASP
(Rockcress Subdivision parcel is designated MLD). The increase in the number of units
allocated to these sites (7 units added to Parcel 68, 14 units added to Parcel 73, and 14 units

added to Parcel 155) would not require a change in the land use designation for any of the three

sites as each parcel has available capacity to accept additional units. The Rockcress

Subdivision site and the proposed locations (all of which are under the same ownership
group/East Carpenter Improvement Company., LLC) for the reallocated residential units are

shown in Figure 22below.

FIGURE 22: PROPOSED REALLOCATION OF 35 DWELLING I-INITS

The proposed project was considered by the Planning Commission at its July I,2020 meeting.

The Commission engaged in a thorough review of the proposed project including limited
discussions regarding the design of the subdivision with respect to roadway widths,
landscaping in terms of tree selection, and the architecture and design of the master plans. A
detailed discussion of each of the aforementioned topics is included within the analysis section

of this staff report. No members of the public spoke regarding the proposed project. The

Planning Commission adopted a motion (7-0-0-0) to recommend approval of the proposed

project to the City Council,

\i

-S'1

t
I
I
It

,ll

t
I

s
.,4
I

s
I

J,

rx

t
t

\,
a

{l

alt- t raF
I

ttl

N s

IT

i,

I

h

a

rl

{

I
t$ ...,,

I

lr rr rt^
rU

Itt

Legend

lr FEISP PrEd Nf,t{
t!€tah33ftrffital)

,ui
I.,1')

ITAAM/IDR: Porcel T3
Existing: MtD lOodu [+l4du)

Proposed: MLD=l l4du

Dwelling [.rnit Allocation

I'olsom Plan Aree Specilic Plrn
ffi
ltfliill$rr

MAIi/TDR: Porcel798-l
Exirting: MLD l53du {-35du)

Proposed: MLD=ll8du

FROM
HERE

TO
HERE

I

'il
.., ',1!

','-m u

TO
HERE Exisling: MtO l06du (+l4dul

Proposed: MLD=l20du

rlrtAMfiDR: l5s

TO
HERE

a '

a.

20
Page 226

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



POLICY / RULE

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) requires that applications for Tentative Subdivision Maps

be forwarded to the City Council for final action, following a public hearing and

recommendation by the Planning Commission. City Council actions regarding Tentative

Subdivision Maps are covered under Section 16.16.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the applicant's proposal. Staffs analysis

addresses the following:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to subdivide the I4.2-acre project site

into 1 l8 residential lots.

B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

C. TrafficlAccess/Circulation

D. Parking

E. Noise Impacts

F. Walls/Fencing

G. Inclusionary Housing

H. Frontage Improvements

L Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of Dwelling Units to Other Parcels)

This section also includes a discussion of the project's performance with relation to relevant
policies in the Folsom General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan:

J. Conformance with Relevant Folsom General Plan Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Objectives and Policies

A. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As shown on the submiued Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 3), the
proposed subdivision includes I 18 single family residential lots, 3 landscape lots, and seven

internal public streets (French Drive, Harris Way, Manning Way, Sanderson Drive, Sherman

Way, Sidney Way, and Tucker Drive). The proposed project will be required to dedicate public
right-of-way for the internal public streets. The project is not required to dedicate any

additional public right-of-way along East Bidwell Street, Savannah Parkway, or Old Ranch

Way as the right-of-way for these three roadways has previously been dedicated. As shown

on the Subdivision Map, the applicant is also proposing to expand an existing landscape

easements located along the Savannah Parkway frontage (15 feet to 19 feet), and the Old Ranch

Way frontage (10 feet to 14 feet) to accommodate additional landscaping.

2IPage 227

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



As mentioned previously, all roadways withinthe subdivision are proposed to be public streets.

As a result, staff has included a condition (Condition No. 42) that requires the applicant to

dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and

Electric, cable television, telephone) on properties adjacent to the streets.

Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map complies

with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State Subdivision Map Act.

The proposed street names (French Drive, Harris Way, Manning Way, Sanderson Drive,

Sherman Way, Sidney Way, and Tucker Drive) for the subdivision were selected from the

Historic Street Name List and from the approved Mangini Ranch Phase I Subdivision Street

Name List. Street names were not selected from the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Street

Name List as all of those street names had been utilized. City staff reviewed the proposed street

names in coordination the postal service, the Police Department, and the Fire Department, and

determined that the names are acceptable.

As noted earlier within this staff report, the proposed project conforms to all development

standards established by the FPASP for the MLD land use category including minimum lot
size, maximum lot coverage, and setbacks as shown in the table below. No deviations from
these standards are proposed by the applicant.

FIGURE 23: SP-MLD Development Standards Table

B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

The following are discussed below:

o Proposed Residential Designs

o Proposed Landscaping

These are discussed below and on the next page

SP-MLD Single Family High Density
Development Standards Table

Development Standard Requirement Proposed Proiect

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet

Front Primary Structure Setback 15 Feet 15 Feet

Front Garage Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet

Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/5 Feet 5 FeeV5 Feet

Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 Feet

Maximum Lot Coverage 50% s0%

22
Page 228

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Proposed Residential Designs

The proposed project is located within the central portion of the Folsom Plan Area; thus, it is
subject to the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Attachment 15), which were

approved by the City Council in 2015, and amended in 2018. The Design Guidelines are a

complementary document to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Community Guidelines.

The Design Guidelines, which are intended to act as an implementation tool for residential

development within the Central District of the Folsom Plan Area, provide the design

framework for architecture, street scene, and landscaping to convey a master plan identity. The

Design Guidelines also establish the pattern and intensity of development for the Central

District to ensure a high quality and aesthetically cohesive environment. While these Design

Guidelines establish the quality of architectural and landscape development for the master plan,

they are not intended to prevent alternative designs and/or concepts that are compatible with
the overall project theme.

As a regulatory tool, the Design Guidelines are intended to assist applicants in creating single-

family residential neighborhoods that reflect the City's rich history, reinforce the sense of
community, and utilize sustainable best practices. The Design Guidelines also provide the

framework for design review approval of Folsom Ranch, Central District residential projects.

In addition, the Design Guidelines are intended to be used by builders and developers when

designing their Master Plot Plans. Any development project that is submitted to the City must

be reviewed for consistency with these Design Guidelines.

The following are the general architectural principles intended to guide the design of the

Folsom Ranch, Central District to ensure quality development:

o Provide a varied and interesting street scene

o Focus of the home is the front elevation, not the garuge

o Provide avariety of garage placements

o Provide detail on rear elevations where visible from the public streets

o Choose appropriate massing and roof forms to define the architectural styles

o Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree of individuality

o Use architectural elements and details to reinforce individual architectural styles

In addition to the general architectural principles referenced previously, the Design Guidelines

also provide specific direction regarding a number of architectural situations and features

including: edge conditions, corner buildings, building forms, off-set massing forms, front
elevations, roof forms, feature windows, architectural projects, balconies, lower height
elements, garage door treatments, outdoor living spaces, exterior structures, building materials,

23
Page 229

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



and color criteria. The following are examples of architectural situations and features that are

relevant to the proposed project:

o Provide a mix of hip and gable roof forms along the street scene

o Provide off-set massing, forms, or wall planes

o Provide recessed second-story elements

. Provide enhanced style-appropriate details on the front building elevation

o Provide decorative window shelves or sill treatments

o Provide architectural projections (recessed windows, eaves, shutters, etc.)

o Provide garuge doors that are consistent with the architecture of the building

o Provide variety in the garage door patterns

o Provide outdoor living spaces (porches, balconies, courtyards, etc.)

As mentioned above, the Design Guidelines provide specific direction regarding "edge

conditions" within a subdivision. Edge conditions refer to the rear and side building elevations

of a home that are visible from open spaces and major roadways. The Design Guidelines

require that specific homes within a subdivision that meet the definition of an "edge condition"
lot are required to incorporate enhanced architectural details on the rear and side building
elevations, similar to the enhanced architectural details provided on the front building elevation

of the home. The exhibit on the next page shows the individual lots within the Rockcress

Subdivision that are considered "edge condition" lots.

24
Page 230

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 24: EDGE CONDITION (ENHANCED) LOT EXHIBIT

):

\:::

r-{bir rr{r F.r i .d

E
6
8
1

F

slrl{.:rEs:!t)t

uj

-l I
Frdrr*^ lrtqr.*r.n:.

--r'

l*' ,'-: ,
It'-

tlrl

\/,-'i r (i'l

FNSANCFMFM' r.Fcrrl{n.

The architectural design styles selected ffiffitJlLunrh Central District have been

chosen from the traditional heritage of California home styles, a majority of which have been

influenced by the Spanish Mission and Mexican Rancho eras. Over the years, architectural

styles in California have become reinterpreted traditional styles that reflect the indoor-outdoor
lifestyle choices available in the Mediterranean climate. Suggested architectural styles in the

Design Guidelines include American Traditional, Craftsman, Early California Ranch,

European Cottage, Italian Villa, Monterey, Spanish Colonial, and Westem Farmhouse.

Additional architectwal styles compatible with the intent of the Design Guidelines may be

added if they are regionally appropriate.

As discussed earlier, the applicant has provided proposed architectural designs for the homes

to be built in the Rockcress subdivision. As described in the applicant's proposal, the proposed

project features three architectural styles:

o Spanish Colonial
o Craftsman
o American Traditional

In evaluating the proposed project, staff also took into consideration building and design

elements that could be considered unique to the Folsom Plan Area. Staff has determined that

the proposed master plans do include many unique building and design elements and are

!tt0

{ l,1lta

t

4e

-

a
t

IH

:t
Ioa

25Page 231

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



consistent with the Folsom Ranch Design Guidelines. Based on this analysis, staff forwards
the following design recommendations to the City Council for consideration:

1. This approval is for one product line with four two-story master plans in three

architectural styles with 9 color and material options. The applicant shall submit

building plans that comply with this approval and the attached building elevations dated

June t7,2020.

2. The design, materials, md colors of the single-family residential units shall be

consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color schemes

to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits to
assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line, same elevation
style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of public
streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the front
elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

6. A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front yard of each residential lot
within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-side of
all corner lots. All front yard inigation and landscaping shall be installed prior to a
Building Permit Final.

These recommendations listed above are included in the conditions of approval presented for
consideration by the City Council (Condition No. 51).

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan established a series of plans and policies for the circulation
system within the entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was designed with a
sustainable community focus on the movement of people and provides a number of mobility
alternatives such as walking, cycling, carpooling, and viable forms of public transportation in
addition to vehicular circulation. The circulation plan evaluated regional travel, both in terms

of connectivity and capacity as well as local internal connections and access. The circulation
plan also addressed the concerns of regional traffic, including parallel capacity to U.S.
Highway 50, and connectivity with surrounding jurisdictions while considering community-
wide connectivity, alternative modes of travel, and the provision of complete streets.

26Page 232

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report/Environmental

Impact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the

Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding communities.

In total, there are fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures associated with
development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval for the Rockcress

Subdivision project. Many of these mitigation measures are expected to reduce traffic impacts

to East Bidwell Street. Included among the mitigation measures are requirements to; fund and

construct roadway improvements within the Plan Area, pay a fair-share contribution for
construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway 50, participate in the City's
Transportation System Management Fee Program, and Participate in the U.S. Highway 50

Corridor Transportation Management Association. The Rockcress Subdivision project is
subject to all traffic-related mitigation measures required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS
(Condition Nos 53-25 to 53-79).

On December 1, 2017, Kimley Horn completed a Traffic Impact Analysis (included in the

attachments to the CEQA Exemption Analysis, included as Attachment 9 to this staff report)

for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project (proposed project is located within Village
10 of the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision) to determine whether additional impacts would

occur that were not previously identified and addressed by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS.

The Kimley Horn Traffic Impact Analysis analyzed traffic operations at twenty-one street

intersections, three arterial roadway segments, and eight freeway on/off-ramp segments. The

Analysis identified five deficient study intersections (East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road, East

Bidwell Street/White Rock Road, White Rock Road/Placerville Road, East Bidwell
StreeVAlder Creek Parkway, and East Bidwell/Street/Savannah Parkway). To address these

deficiencies, the Analysis included a number of recommendations (included as Conditions of
Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project) to reduce the identified impacts

to a less than significant level.

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 3),

access to the project site is provided by a new driveway on the south side of Old Ranch Way

(Manning Way) and a new driveway on north side of Savannah Parkway (Hanis Way). Internal

circulation is facilitated by seven public streets (French Drive, Harris Way, Manning Way,

Sanderson Drive, Sherman Way, Sidney Way, and Tucker Drive). that provide circulation
throughout the project site.

On May 12,2020, Kimley Horn completed a Supplemental Access and Circulation Analysis
(included as Attachment 10 to this staff report) that evaluated specific access and circulation
related issues associated with the proposed project under two different scenarios (Scenario 1

and Scenario 2). Scenario 1 is a condition that assumes that the Enclave Subdivision (north

of project site) project roadway improvements have been constructed and that the Mangini
Ranch Village 7 project (south of project site) roadway improvements have not been

constructed, while Scenario 2 is a condition that assumes Enclave Subdivision project and

Mangini Ranch Village 7 roadway improvements have all been constructed. As it relates to

the proposed project, the Enclave Subdivision includes improvements to East Bidwell Street

27
Page 233

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



and Old Ranch Way, while Mangini Ranch Village 7 includes improvements to East Bidwell
Street and a portion of Savannah Parkway.

With respect to project access, the Analysis determined that the Old Ranch Way and Savannah

Way project driveways will accommodate all turning movements into and out of the project

site. In terms of access at the intersection of Old Ranch Way and East Bidwell Street, the

Analysis determined that this intersection should be limited to right-turns in, right-turns out,

and left-turns in. With respect to access at the intersection of Savannah Parkway and East

Bidwell Street, the Analysis determined that this intersection should allow full turning
movements. Figure 25 onthe following page illustrates access for the proposed subdivision.

28
Page 234

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIGURE 25: ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

{ii
I

.t
.. . ', ,.t

-. --; ;. ;'--- -.a -. r - -- '' -- - - -- :rrr 
-' 

-:12 - - sl;--

The following are recommendations from the Supplemental Access and Circulation Analysis

which have been included as a condition (Condition Nos. 49-50) of approval for the Rockcress

Subdivision project.

Condition No. 49:

Subdivision Improvements Not Completed)

o The owner/applicant shall construct a southbound median left turn pocket on East

Bidwell Street with a minimum storage length of 315 feet (255-foot deceleration
lane plus 60-foot taper) to provide left turn access to Savannah Parkway.

1

29Page 235

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



O The owner/applicant shall construct Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street

to the eastern boundary of the Rockcress Subdivision and the provide a temporary

U-Turn at the eastbound intersection of Savannah Parkway and Shale Rock Way

(Mangini Ranch Village 2) until such time that the segment of Savannah Parkway

between Shale Rock Way and Westwood Drive is completed and Westwood Drive

is completed between Savannah Parkway and Alder Creek Parkway.

2

o The owner/applicant shall construct the eastern extension of Savannah Parkway

from the Mangini Ranch Village 7 Subdivision boundary to the eastem boundary

of the Rockcress Subdivision (including the Shale Rock Way intersection).

Condition No. 50:

Until such time that a traffic signal is required (issuance of 496th building permit within
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project) at the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway

intersection, the ownerlapplicar.I- shall construct a southbound median acceleration lane to

assist in facilitating a two-stage outbound left-turn lane from Savannah Parkway onto

southbound East Bidwell Street. The length of this lane, which is understood to be a temporary

improvement that is repurposed with the ultimate East Bidwell Street corridor improvements,

should total approximately 250 feet.

D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located within

a Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) designated area provide two covered parking spaces per

unit. The FPASP also requires that single-family residential units located within an MLD

designated area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest parking spaces per unit.

As shown on the submitted residential schematic design (Attachment 7), each of the homes

will include a two-car attached garage, thus meeting the covered parking requirement of the

FPASP. In addition, the project provides 118 on-street parking spaces (one space per unit),

which exceeds the minimum of 0.8 on-street guest parking spaces required by the FPASP.

E. Noise Impacts

A Noise Assessment (Attachment 11) was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on

April24,2020 to determine whether East Bidwell Road/Savannah Parkway/Old Ranch Way

traffic-related noise and future fire/police station-related noise would cause noise levels at the

project site to exceed acceptable limits as described in the Noise Element of the City of Folsom

General Plan, and to evaluate compliance with the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific

Plan EIR Noise Mitigation Measures.

30
Page 236

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Outdoor Noise Levels

The noise analysis projected noise levels adjacent to these roadways (based on future traffrc
levels) and adjacent to the future fire/police station sites (based on operational characteristics)
and determined what types of measures would be needed to ensure that noise levels at homes

adjacent to the roadways and fire/police station sites would not exceed City standards, which
atei

o 60 dB Lonl for outdoor activity areas (such as rear yards)

c 45 dB Lon for interior areas in dwellings

The noise analysis concluded that, without mitigation, noise levels along East Bidwell Street

would reach 68 dB Ldn in the rear yards of homes, and 64 dB Ldn in the rear yards of homes

along Savannah Parkway and Old Ranch Way. These levels exceed the City's standard for
outdoor activity areas.

However, the noise analysis also concluded that the installation of a 7-foot-high masonry wall
along the East Bidwell Street frontage and a 6-foot-high masonry wall along the Savannah

Parkway and Old Ranch Way frontages would reduce rcar yard noise levels to 60 dB Ldn on
East Bidwell Street and <60 dB Ldn on Savannah Parkway and Old Ranch Way, which would
comply with the City's outdoor noise level standard. It is important to note that the noise
analysis assumed that the rear yard elevations of homes adjacent to East Bidwell Street would
be a minimum of three feet above the elevation of East Bidwell Street. As shown on the
preliminary grading plan (Attachment 4), the rear yard elevations of homes adjacent to East

Bidwell Street range from 3 to 9 feet above the elevation of East Bidwell Street.

The properties directly to the east of the project site are designated for future fire and police
stations. Noise from fire and police station operations are exempt from the provisions of the

City of Folsom noise standards as that noise (i.e. sirens, vehicles responding to calls, etc.) falls
under the category of emergency operations. Nonetheless, the operation of those future
facilities could result in periodic periods of elevated noise levels. To minimize potential noise
impacts generated by the future fire/police station site, the applicant is proposing to install a
six-foot-high masonry wall along the rear of all residential lots on the eastern property

boundary.

Interior Noise Levels

The noise analysis concluded, based on projected noise adjacent to the nearby roadways, that
standard residential construction (including STC 32 window assemblies on the second floor of
units adjacent to East Bidwell Parkway) would reduce interior noise levels to acceptable levels.
The noise analysis also recommended that standard residential construction (including STC 32

window assemblies) be utilized on the first and second floor of units adjacent to fire/police

I dB Ldn is average noise level over a 24-hour day, measured in decibels (dB), The average 1n"1u6ss a +10

decibel weighing applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours.

3l
Page 237

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



station sites to reduce interior noise levels. In addition, the noise analysis recommended that

a disclosure statement be provided to all prospective residents within the Rockcress

Subdivision notiffing them that future fire/police stations are planned to be development

adjacent to the project site, and that operations of these facilities could periodically result in
elevated noise levels. A map of the noise analysis recommendations is shown in Figure 26

below.

FIGURE 26: RECOMMENDED NOISE WALL/WINDOW ASSEMBLY LOCATIONS

F. WallslFencing

The applicant is proposing a combination of masonry walls and wood fencing for the

Rockcress Subdivision proj ect:

o Along the East Bidwell Street frontage, a seven-foot-high masonry wall will be

constructed to provide an attractive appearance for the subdivision and to reduce

traffic-related noise for the homes adjacent to these roadways. Along the Savannah

Parkway and Old Ranch Way frontages, a six-foot-high masonry wall will be

I

Ue

3o
o

?
J

ilar0l

I

'.3a 6T3

i nBaa

1\i
,{l
ill

il
;

rl
I

,'i
ta

Lcgm.t

-
-I

Rae6m.r&d 7 Foot Sold Nolte garhr (R.bltr l,o Pad E|.v.bn)

P.opold 6 F€l SolE No6€ gtrS!
RFflrsd.d tflhdow upgrdts: glc 32 {Upp.t Floon}

R@omnd.d Ur,n{til up9rtd6: SIC 32 (rtfi Flootr)
L

Scde (te.t,
t-"-to50tm

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch
Folsom, Callfomia

Sile Plan

Figure2 l(,))*H**-

)L
Page 238

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



constructed to provide an attractive appearance for the subdivision and to reduce

traffic-related noise for the homes adjacent to these roadways (see the previous

discussion of Noise within this staff report).

o Along the eastern property boundary, a six-foot-high masonry wall will be constructed

to provide a physical separation between the subdivision and future fire and police

station sites, to minimize potential noise impacts, and to provide an attractive

appearance for the subdivision.

r Wooden fencing will be provided between residential units. Wooden fencing will be

consistent with the guidelines for fencing provided in the Folsom Ranch Design

Guidelines.

The recommended conditions of approval (Condition No. 19) require the applicant to provide

a final design for all walls and fences for review and approval by staff prior to construction.

G. Inclusionary Housing

The applicant proposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.104 (Inclusionary
Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per Municipal Code Section 17.104.060(G). (See the

applicant's Inclusionary Housing letter, included as Attachment l3 to this staff report). Homes

within the subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the applicant will help provide
affordable housing elsewhere in the city. The applicant is required to enter into an Inclusionary
Housing Agreement with the City. The Final lnclusionary Housing Plan is subject to approval
by the City Council. In addition, the Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved

by the City Attorney, must be executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Rockcress

Subdivision project. Condition No. 40 is included to reflect these requirements.

H. Frontage Improvements

Although some of the physical improvements (underground utilities, travel lanes, raised

medians, curbs, gutters, and street lights) to East Bidwell Street adjacent to the project site

have already been constructed, a sidewalk, landscaping, and a 7-foot-high masonry soundwall
are still required to be constructed and installed. The East Bidwell Street sidewalk and

landscaping improvements referenced above will be constructed by others as part of the

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project. The owner/applicant will be required to install
the 7-foot-tall masonry wall along the subdivision boundary on the East Bidwell Street

frontage.

Existing improvements to Old Ranch Way include underground utilities, travel lanes, curbs,

and gutters. The owner/applicant will be required to install all landscaping and the sidewalk
along the project's frontage adjacent to Old Ranch Way and a 6-foot-high masonry soundwall.

Improvements to Savannah Parkway (underground utilities, travel lanes, cutbs, and gutters)

from East Bidwell Street to the eastern boundary of the Mangini Ranch Village 7 Subdivision
are currently under construction. The owner/applicant will be required to install all

33Page 239

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



landscaping and the sidewalk along the project's frontage adjacent to Savannah Parkway as

well as a 6-foot-high masonry soundwall. The recommended conditions of approval require

the applicant to submit detailed plans for all landscaping and walls prior to construction to

ensure compliance with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.

I. Minor Administrative Modification

As described earlier within this report, the parcel (Parcel 79B) on which the Rockcress

Subdivision project is located is designated by the FPASP for the development of 153

residential units. Based on the fact that the applicant is proposing to construct I 18 residential

units on the subject parcel, a Minor Administrative Modification is being requested to relocate

the 35 unallocated residential units to three other parcels (Parcels 68,73 and 155) situated

within the Folsom Plan Area.

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides for Minor Administrative Modifications,

" ... that are consistent with and do not substantially change its overall intent,

such as minor adjustments to the land use locations and parcel boundaries shown

in Figure 4.1 - Land Use and Figure 4.4 - Plan Area Parcels and the land use

acreages shown in Table 4.1 - Land Use Summary. " IFPASP Section 13.3]

Minor administrative modifications can be approved at a staff level, provided the following

criteria are met:

o The proposed modification is within the Plan Area.

o The modification does not reduce the size of the proposed town center.

o The modification retains compliance with City Charter Article 7.08, previously known
as Measure W.

o The general land use pattern remains consistent with the intent and spirit of the FPASP

o The proposed changes do not substantially alter the backbone infrastructure network.

o The proposed modification offers equal or superior improvements to development

capacity or standards.

o The proposed modification does not increase environmental impacts beyond those

identified in the EIR/EIS.

o Relocated park or school parcels continue to meet the standards for the type of park or
school proposed.

o Relocated park or school parcels remain within walking distance of the residents they

serve.

Based on stafls review, the proposed reallocation of 35 residential units from the Rockcress

Subdivision site to three other parcels within the Folsom Plan Area meets all of the required

34Page 240

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



criteria mentioned above. As a result, staff is able to approve the proposed Minor
Administrative Modification.

J. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Objectives and Policies

The applicant prepared a detailed analysis of the project's consistency with all of the policies
in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan; that analysis is included in the CEQA Exemption and

Streamlining Analysis in Attachment 9 to this report. Staff concurs with the applicant's

analysis that the project is consistent with the Specific Plan.

The following is a summary analysis of the project's consistency withthe Folsom General Plan

and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

GP and SP OBJECTIVE H-l (Housine)

To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of housing

types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP POLICY H-1.1
The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential

densities to accommodate the City's regional share of housing.

Analysis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities as

specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) Ihat arc
customized to the Plan Area as adopted in 2011 and as Amended over time. The
FPASP provides residential lands at densities ranging from 1-4 dwelling unit per acre

(SF), 4-7 dwelling units per acre (SFHD),7-12 dwelling units per acre (MLD), 12-20

dwelling units per acre (MMD),20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD), and 9-30
dwelling units per acre (MU).

The Rockcress Subdivision project is designated MLD and is proposed to be developed
at 8.3 units per acre, which is within the density range for the MLD designation.

SP PO 4.1

Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets where

feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be linked, where

appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analvsis: The Rockcress Subdivision project proposes a traditional single family
neighborhood with a grid system of local streets provided with sidewalks on both sides

of the street. Biking and walking will be accommodated within the project, and will be

connect via external sidewalks and Class II and Class III bicycle lanes with nearby

neighborhoods, parks, schools, and open space trails with Class I bicycle trails.

35
Page 241

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



SP POLICY 4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-ownership

market.

Analvsis: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides home ownership opportunities

within the SF (Single-Family), SFHD (Single-Family High Density), and MLD (Multi-
Family Low Density) land use designated areas. Residential development in the MLD
(Multi-Family Low Density), MMD (Multi-Family Medium Density), MHD (Multi-
Family High Density) and MU (Mixed-Use) land use categories may provide ofor rent'
opportunities; however home ownership may also be accommodated in 'for sale'

condos, townhomes, etc. atthe time of development of these particular parcels.

The Rockcress Subdivision project is consistent with this policy in that it will provide
detached single family home ownership opportunities within the MLD designation

zoned parcels at a more affordable price point than in other, less dense residential

developments.

SP POLICY 4.6
As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units for
the Plan Area shall not exceed lI,46I. The number of units within individual land use parcels

may vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable density range for a particular
land use designation.

Analysis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by the

City Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an increase in
residentially zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land. As a result, the

number of residential units within the Plan Area increased from 10,210 to 1 1 ,46 1 . The

various Specific Plan Amendment EIRs and Addenda analyzed impacts from the

conversion of the commercial lands to residential lands; impacts and associated

mitigations measures can be found in the individual project-specific environmental
documents. The increase in population was analyzed and can be accommodated in the

excess capacity of the school sites provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the FPASP.

Allocated units originally planned to built on this site that are not part of the current
proposal will be reallocated to other parcels. The reallocation of units to these parcels

will not exceed the allowable density for the parcels.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)
Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable Communities

and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation system for all
modes of travel.

36
Page 242

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



SP POLI CY 7.1

The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets and

blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the majority of
the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking, public transit,
and other alternative modes of transportation.

Analysis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act, the

FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect oocomplete streets" to ensure

that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed to have direct
and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option, from regional
connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully planned and

designed. Recent California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (AB 32

and SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for public transit and housing
located closer to service needs and employment centers. In response to these changes,

the FPASP includes a regional transit corridor that will provide public transportation
links between the major commercial, public, and multi-family residential land uses in
the Plan Area.

The Rockcress Subdivision project has been designed with multiple modes of
transportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to transit) and internal street

organized in a grid pattern consistent with the approved FPASP circulation plan.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This is a private development, not a City project. No financial impact to the FPA Public
Facilities Financing Plan is anticipated with approval of the Rockcress Subdivision project as

the project will not result in any change in the total number of residential units or total
amount of commercial square footage within the Folsom Plan Area.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential projects which
are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are exempt from
a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines section

15182(c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies:

(c) Residential Projects Implementing Specific Plans

(I) Eligibility. Where a public agency has prepared an EIR on a specific plan after
January I, 1980, a residential project undertaken pursuant to and in conformity to
that specific plan is exemptfrom CEQA if the project meets the requirements of this
section. Residential projects covered by this section include but are not limited to
land subdivisions, zoning changes, and residential planned unit developments.

ICEQA Guidelines section 15182]

37
Page 243

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



The applicant has prepared an analysis (included as Attachment 9 to this staff report), which
determined that the Rockcress project qualifies for the exemption provided in CEQA
Guidelines 15182(c), since it is consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

The applicant's analysis also includes a review of the impacts and mitigation measures
addressed in the EIR for the FPASP, which concluded that the project will not result in any
impacts not already identified, and that mitigation measures in the EIR will be sufficient to
address project impacts. None of the events described in CEQA Guidelines 15162 which would
require preparation ofa subsequent EIR (substantial changes to the project, substantial changes

in the circumstances under which the project is undertaken, or new information of substantial
performance) have occurred, as detailed in the CEQA Exemption Analysis (Attachment 9 to
this staff report).

The City has reviewed the applicant's analysis and concurs that the project is exempt from
additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10483 - A Resolution Determining that the Rockcress Subdivision Project
is Exempt from CEQA and Approving a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map,
Design Review, Minor Administrative Modification, and the Inclusionary Housing Plan
for the Rockcress Subdivision Project

2. Vicinity Map
3. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated February 18,2020
4. Preliminary Grading, Drainage, and Utility Plan, dated February 18,2020
5. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated March 18,2020
6. Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated February,2020
7. Residential Schematic Design, dated June 17,2020
8. Exterior Color/Materials Specifications, dated February 19,2020
9. CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for Rockcress Subdivision Project

10. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 12,2020
11. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated April24,2020
12. Site Photographs
13. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, dated June 4,2019
14. Summary of Amendments to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan,20II-2020
15. Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines
16. Planning Commission Staff Report, dated July I,2020
17. City Council PowerPoint Presentation

38
Page 244

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

39Page 245

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 10483

Page 246

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10483

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE ROCKCRESS SUBDIVISION
PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA AND APPROVING A SMALL-LOT

VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND THE
INCLUSIONARY HOUSING PLAN FOR THE ROCKCRESS SUBDIVISION

PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on July 7,2020, held a public hearing on the
proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, considered public comment and based

on the proposed configuration of the 118 single-family residential lots, determined the proposed

subdivision complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State

Subdivision Map Act; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on July 1,2020 held a public hearing on the
proposed Design Review Application, considered public comment and determined that based on
the proposed master plans design, architecture, materials, and colors, the project is consistent
with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on July 1,2020 held a public hearing on the
Inclusionary Housing Plan for the proposed Rockcress Subdivision Project, considered public
comment and determined that the proposed Inclusionary Housing Plan is consistent with the
City's General Plan and Chapter 17 .104 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

WHEREAS, notice has been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and City Code; and

WHEREAS, a CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis has been prepared for the

Rockcress Subdivision project in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act
(cEQA).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby determine that the Rockcress Subdivision Project is exempt from CEQA pursuant to
Section 15182(c) ofthe CEQA Guidelines.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
creating I l8 single-family residential lots, Design Review, and the Inclusionary Housing Plan

for the Rockcress Subdivision Project is hereby approved, subject to the conditions of approval
attached as Exhibit "A" and the following findings:

Resolution No. 10483
Page I of 82

Page 247

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



A.

B.

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS GENERALLY CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE
FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AS AMENDED, AND THE FOLSOM
RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

CEQA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE ROCKCRESS SUBDIVISION PROJECT
IS TINDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE ROCKCRESS
SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE FINAL
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC
PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THAT THE
ROCKCRESS SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS
oF CEQA PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 6s457 AND CEQA
GUIDELINES 1s182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 2I 166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE
OCCURRED.

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
covERNMENT CODE SECTTON 6s4s7 AND SECTTON l s l82 OF THE CEQA
GUIDELINES.

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

H THE PROPOSED SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS DEVELOPED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

Resolution No. 10483
Page 2 of 82

C.

D

E.

F

G

Page 248

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



K.

L.

I

J

M

N

o

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR ITS
DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN
(AS AMENDED), THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN (AS AMENDED),
AND ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MI.INICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURY FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH EASEMENTS
FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE PROPOSED
SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND IS
NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALTFORNIA LAND CONSERVATTON ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WrrH
SECTION 51200 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND THE APPLICABLE ZONING
ORDINANCES.

THE PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL
DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES, AND COLORS OF TFIE PROJECT
WILL BE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING DEVELOPMENT AND
CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL DESIGN THEME OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD

Resolution No. 10483
Page 3 of82

P

a

R.

Page 249

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July,2020,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10483
Page 4 of82

Page 250

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Exhibit A

Resolution No. 10483
Page 5 of82

Page 251

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THB ROCKCRESS SUBDIVISION (pN 19-388)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVB SUBDIVISION MAP. CATION
Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G,I

M

Condition of Approval

Finul Development Plans
Tlre owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

1 . Srnall-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated February 18,2020
2. Prelirninary Grading, Drainage, and Utility Plan, dated February 18,2020
3. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated March 18,2020
4. Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated February,2020
5. Residential Schematic Design, dated June 11,2020
6. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated li4ay 12,2020
1. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated April 24,2020
B. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, June 4,2020

The Srnall-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design Review, and Inclusionary
Housing Plan are approved for the development of a 1 18-unit single-family residential
subdivision (Rockcress Subdivision). Implementation of the project shall be consistent
with the above referenced items and these conditions of approval.
Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Department for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and
other requirements of the City of Folsom.
Vnliclity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a
period of twenty-four (24) months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the Planned Development
Perrnit and approved Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the term of the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time pursuant
to Section 16.16.1 10.A and 16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition
No.

2

J

Resolution No. i 0483
Page 6 of82

Page 252

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (E)

cD (P)(EXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (E)(P)

cD (EXP)

M

OG

M

M

FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainage, landscaping, soundwalls, and other improvements.
Public Right of lltay Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement (ARDA)
and the Amendments No. 1 and2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter, the
owner/applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way and corresponding public utility
easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot within the
Rockcress Subdivision project as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map (Lots 1-1 18).

Street Names
The street names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Map(s):
French Drive, Harris Way, Manning Way, Sanderson Drive, Sherman Way, Sidney
W and Tucker Drive.

4

5

6

,7

Resolution No. 10483
PageT of82

Page 253

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

cD (E)

OG

OG

M

Indemnity for City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or
its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the
City or any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought
within the time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or
other applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notif, the
owner/applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemniff and hold
harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The
City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

. The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and

. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such
claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless of
whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this proiect.
Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone
Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014), and the Westland
Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).
ARDA qnd Amendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. I and2to
the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the owner/applicant of the project.

B

9

10.

Resolution No. 10483
Page 8 of82

Page 254

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (P)

cD (P)

POLICE/SECURITY REQUIREMENT

PD

OG

OG

G, I,B

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program
pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into these conditions of approval in
order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. These mitigation
monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff
and consultant time).
The owner/applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 of the California Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9), effective
January l, 201 8, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements
in residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is
not currently contemplating any residential rental projects within the Subject Property;
however, in the event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect
to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest)
agrees that the Subject Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,
should any residential rental project be proposed within the Subiect Property.

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all
reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be
considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

a

a

a

Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead Iightine.

ll

12.

I3

Resolution No. 10483
Page 9 of82

Page 255

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW, PK

OG

M

M

B

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted
consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement
and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant
shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees
in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are

not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee
(SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,
Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust
Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this project will begin on the date of final approval (July 1, 2020), or otherwise shall be
governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be
calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. If the City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
owner/applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and
the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred
and documented by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at
the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the Citv for the services regardless of whether a deposit is required.

Tuxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at
the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. I and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement.
Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing assessments against the
properly, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

11

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE UIREMENTS
t4

51

16.

Resolution No. 10483
Page 10 of82

Page 256

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (PXE)G, I,M,B

Consaltant Services
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the owner/applicant of the outside consultant selected, the scope of work and
hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of
the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
applicable.

18

Resolution No. 10483
Page I I of82

Page 257

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (P)(E), FD

cD (E)

cD (E)

G, I,B

G

G

l4/alls/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the walls and fences shall
consistent with the submitted Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated Febru ary, 2020 subject to
review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure
consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.
M i n e S lr aft R e me dintio n
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open
cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment strucfures existing on the project
site, with specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet
all applicable health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be
prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be
reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of grading plans.

Prepare Traffic Control PIan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the owner/applicant. The Traffic Control Plan
prepared by the owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction
periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access
when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest
commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access restrictions for residents, businesses,
and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification of
alternative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate
construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the
construction throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in
a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a
rnonthly basis.

a

a

a

a

a

GRADING PERMIT
19

20

21

Resolution No. 10483
Page 12 of 82

Page 258

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (PXE)

cD (E) Pw

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIR"EMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

G,I

G

M

I

I

Stnte and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject
to staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement plan.

Landslide /Slope Failure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during grading
activities to identif,, existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading
to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved
by the Community Development Department prior to approval of a Final Map.
Standard Co nstr uctio n Sp eciJicatio ns and D etails
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks,
bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the City of
Folsom Standard Construction Speci/ications and Details and the Design and
Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.
Water ancl Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of
way. In the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed
in an area other than the public right ofway, such as through an open space corridor,
landscaped area, etc., the following criteria shall be met;

. The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow forthe operations,

maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along
the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

. In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.

22

ZJ

24.

25

26

Resolution No. 10483
Page l3 of82

Page 259

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

I

M

I, OG

M

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with
the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a

a

a

a

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adjacent properties;
Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light fixtures
that are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and landscaping
design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to
light only the sign face with no off-site glare.

UtinA Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion of this
project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
owner/applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility
service prior to approval of the final map.
Rep I ac ing Hazar do us Fac il it ies
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and guffer, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site
frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage,
to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be
placed underground within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's
cost. The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground
easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the proiect.

27

28

29

30

Resolution No. 10483
Page 14 of82

Page 260

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (E), EWR

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

I

I

I,O

lVater Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated
with the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the proiect.

Clnss II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Savannah Parkway) shall be striped,
and the legends painted to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
No parking shall be permitted within the Class II bike lanes.
Noise Barriers and lltindow Assemblies
Based on the EnvironmentalNoise Assessment (the"2020 Noise Assessment")
prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on April 24,2020, the following measures
shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department:

r 7-foot-tall solid noise barriers shall be constructed along all residential property
boundaries adjacent to East Bidwell Street and 6-foot-tall noise barriers shall be
constructed along all residential properly boundaries adjacent to Old Ranch Way,
Savannah Parkway, and the eastern properly boundary with the future fire/police
stations prior to occupancy ofany residences adjacent to these streets or boundaries.
The 6-foot-tall and 7-foot{all noise barriers shall be constructed to the required
height relative to the rear yard elevations.

. Suitable materials for the traffic noise barriers include masonry and precast concrete
panels. Other materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an acoustical
consultant and approved by the Community Development Department prior to use.

. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to
achieve compliance with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

Second-floor building facades shall maintain minimum window assembly STC
ratings of 32 for all homes with rear yards adjacent to East Bidwell Street.

o

a First and second-floor building facades shall maintain minimum window assembly
STC ratings of 32 for all homes with rear yards adjacent to the future Fire and
Police stations along the eastern project boundary.

31

32.

JJ

Resolution No. 10483
Page l5 of82

Page 261

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD(E), EWR, PW

cD (E)

cD (E)

G,I

G,I

OG

Master Plan Updates

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these
studies and tlre latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specifications and Details, andthe Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-
development conditions.
Best Management Practices
Tlie storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that
meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from
the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and
sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains sliall be cleaned immediately before the official start of the rainy season
(October 15).

34

35

36

Resolution No. 10483
Page 16 of82

Page 262

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



FIRE DEPT REQUIRBMENTS

cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-lVeather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any project site or other approved alternative
method as approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency access roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or
vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method
as approved by the Fire Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May I to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October I to April30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and
location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow

for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for 30 minutes.
. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards.
. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance

with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Department).
. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from May I to September 30 and
2" AC over 6" AB from October 1 to April 30

. The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to be
completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes
within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

31

Resolution No. 10483
Page l7 of82

Page 263

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



LANDSCAPEITREE PRESERVATION REQUIREMBNTS

cD (PXE)B

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape
architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree
planting exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. The tree exhibit shall
include all street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees
proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply with all State and local rules,
regulations, Governor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation
and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California (Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply
with any new ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to
the most current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300)
by qualified tree care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection,
light clearance or any other purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such
as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall be
implemented during a 5-year establishment and training period. The owner/applicant
sliall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage. The
owner/applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to
landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought
conditions on all landscaping in the Rockcress Subdivision proiect.

38

Resolution No. 10483
Page l8 of82

Page 264

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (PXE)

cD (E)M

M

S ub div is io n I mp rov eme nt A gre ement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identifuing all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development. The owner/applicant shall
provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council. The
Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney, shall be
executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Rockcress Subdivision proiect.

MAP
39

40

Resolution No. 10483
Page l9 of82

Page 265

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (P, PK)M

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of Real Estate
Public Report and/or the CC&R's the following items:

I ) Future public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity
to the proposed subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities
(basketball courts, a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during various times, including but
not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The owner/applicant shall also
disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime sports lighting that may
generate lighting impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) Future Fire and Police stations are located adjacent to the project site and may
include facilities and equipment that generate noise and light impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours.

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic properfy, is prohibited.

5) The project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and overflight
noise may be present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or
used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from surrounding
agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned
for agricultural uses within one mile of the subiect property being transferred.

41

Resolution No. 10483
Page 20 of82

Page 266

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

M

Public Utility Easements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities on
properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-
foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all
public and private street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced
with prior approval from public utilitv companies.
B ac k b o ne I nfrastr uct ure
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the owner/applicant
shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
Infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of
way, public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements,
irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required
easements as listed necessary for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing
requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.
New Permanent Benclrmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the
(NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations
in the vicinity of the project/subdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and
specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benclrmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
approval of the vesting tentative subdivision map.
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owneriapplicant shall provide a concrete base for
the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such
base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal
Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Department, with due
consideration for street light location, traffic safety, security, and consumer convenience.

42.

43

44

45

Resolution No. 10483

Page2l of82

Page 267

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (E)

CD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

TRAFFIC/AC CE SS/CIRCULATION/PARKING RE OUIREMENTS

cD (E), PW, FD

B

B

M

B

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy
of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Department. The exception to this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map, subject to
approval by the Community Development Department.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-
Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.
C re dit Re imb urs e ment Ag ree me nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City
shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financing Plan.

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffic related
improvements for the Rockcress Subdivision project under two (2) separate scenarios:

A. The Enclave Subdivision project (PN l6-025) has constructed roadway
improvements, while the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Village 7 project
(PN 17-308) has not constructed roadway improvements.

B. The Enclave Subdivision project (PN 16-025) has constructed roadway
improvements and the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Village 7 project
(PN 17-308) has constructed road improvements.

See Attachm ent 12 (KH Memo and Exhibits) to this staff report for reference for the
following improvements under each scenario:

46.

47

48

49

Resolution No. 10483
Page22 of 82

Page 268

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (E), PW, FD

cD (E), PW, FD

B

B

Scenario 1 (Enclave Subdivision Imnrovements Comoleted Mansini Ranch Villase 7

Subdivision Improvements Not Completed)
. The owner/applicant shall construct a southbound median left turn pocket on

East Bidwell Street with a minimum storage length of 315 feet (255-foot
deceleration lane plus 60-foot taper) to provide left turn access to Savannah
Parkway.

The owner/applicant shall construct Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell
Street to the eastern boundary ofthe Rockcress Subdivision and provide a
temporary U-Turn at the eastbound intersection of Savannah Parkway and Shale
Rock Way (Mangini Ranch Village 2) until such time that the segment of
Savannah Parkway between Shale Rock Way and Westwood Drive is
completed and Westwood Drive is completed between Savannah Parkway and
Alder Creek Parkway.

Scenario 2 (EnclavelMansini Ranch Villase 7 Subdivision Imorovements Comoleted)
The owner/applicant shall construct the eastem extension of Savannah Parkway
from the Mangini Ranch Village 7 Subdivision boundary to the eastern
boundary of the Rockcress Subdivision (including the Shale Rock Way
intersection).

a

a

Until such time that a traffic signal is required (issuance of 496th building permit within
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project) at the East Bidwell Street/Savannah
Parkway intersection, the owner/applicant shall construct a southbound median
acceleration lane to assist in facilitating a two-stage outbound left-turn lane from
Savannah Parkway onto southbound East Bidwell Street. The length of this lane, which
is understood to be a temporary improvement that is repurposed with the ultimate East
Bidwell Street corridor improvements. should total approximatelv 250 feet.

49

Cont

50

Resolution No. 10483
Page23 of 82

Page 269

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

cD (P) (B)B

The Rockcress Subdivision project shall comply with the following architecture and
design requirements:

1. This approval is for one product line with four fwo-story master plans in three
architectural styles with 9 color and material options. The applicant shall submit
building plans that comply with this approval and the attached building elevations
dated June 17,2020.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot
permits to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line,
same elevation style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District
Design Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added
to the front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Communitv
Development Department.

6. A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front yard of each residential
lot within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-
side of all corner lots. All frontyard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed
prior to a Building Permit Final.

5l

Resolution No. 10483
Page 24 of 82

Page 270

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cD (P) (E)OG
Tras lr/Recycling Co ntainers and Air Conditioner Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard fence so
that they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. In addition, air conditioning units shall also be
placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

52.

Resolution No. 10483
Page 25 of 82

Page 271

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



MITIGATION MEASURES

Responsible Agency

AESTHETICS
City of Folsom Community
Development Deparlment.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Timing

Before approval of
grading plans and
during construction
for all project
phases.

Before approval of
building permits.

Rockcress S ttbtlivision Mitigation Monitoring Reporting Program
(MMRP). The conditions of approval below (numbered 53- I to 53-89)
irnplement the applicable mitigation measures from the FPASP (May
201 1) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply
Facility Alternative Q.,lovember 2012), the Folsom South of U.S.
Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration
(December 2014), and the Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment
(Septernber 201 5).

Mitigation Measures

S cre e n C o nstr uctio n Stuging Are as.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as far away
from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g.,
residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below)
before the approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be
screened frorn adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases
to the rnaximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not
limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further
reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects ofconstruction activities
on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

Establish ancl Recluire Conformance to Lighting Stanclards ancl
Prepare and Inrylement a Liglfiing Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime liehting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific Plan

Mitigation
Number
(Source)

3A.1-4
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

3A.1-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53

Condition
No.

53-l

s3-2

Resolution No. 10483
Page 26 of 82

Page 272

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to design
features, namely directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot
lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce effects of
nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration shall be given to the use of
automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to further
reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light
from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project applicant(s)
ofall project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and
prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime
sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or aimed no higher
than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way between straight down
and straight to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential properly or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of
light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh
mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink
or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-
glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and
roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage
in the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely
affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and
landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area. Lighting fixtures shall
be architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom shall be
consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be consistent with
Sacramento County General Plan standards.

Resolution No. 10483
Page2l of82

Page 273

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



AIR QUALITY
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of allgrading plans
by the City and

throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each agency's
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the
relevant jurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall
include the above elements. The lighting plan may be submitted
concurrently with other improvement plans, and shall be submitted before
the installation of any lighting or the approval of building permits for
each phase. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implement Meosures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by
Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall require their
contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control
Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect
at the time individual portions of the site undergo construction. In
addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

B as ic C o nstr uctio n E mis s io n Co ntr o I Pr uctic es

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking
areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul

3A.2-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-3

Resolution No. 10483
Page 28 of82

Page 274

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should
be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of
dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should
be completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be
laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are
used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in
use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state
airborne toxics control measure fTitle 13, Section 2485 of the California
Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement
for workers at the entrances to the site-

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be
checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in proper
condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance
Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind
speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in
disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation
is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off all trucks and
equipment leaving the site.

Resolution No. 10483
Page29 of82

Page 275

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with
a 6 to t2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation
ofroad dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to
contact at the construction site regarding dust complaints. This person
shall respond and take corrective action within 48 hours. The phone
number of SMAQMD and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

E nhsnced Exhaust Control Practices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of Folsom
Comm un ity Development Department and SMAQMD, demonstratin g

that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be
used in the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-average20o/o
NOX reduction and 45Yo particulate reduction compared to the most
current California Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at
the tirne of construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel products,
alternative fuel s, en gine retrofi t technology, after-treatment products,
and/or other options as they become available. The project applicant(s) of
each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a comprehensive
inventory of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater than
50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any
portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected hours ofuse for
each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted
monthly throughout the duration of the project, except that an inventory
shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-duty off-road
equipment, the project representative shall provide SMAQMD with the
anticipated construction timeline including start date, and name and
phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identiff an equipment
fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAOMD 2007a). The proiect shall

Resolution No. 10483
Page 30 of 82

Page 276

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shal I

not grant any grading permits to
the respective project applicant(s)
until the respective project
applicant(s) have paid the
appropriate off-site mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction for all
project phases.

ensure that emissions from all off-road dieselpowered equipment used on
the SPA do not exceed 40%o opacity for more than three minutes in any
one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City and
SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment
shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual
survey results shall be submitted throughout the duration of the project,
except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 3O-day
period in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly summary
shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as the
dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.

> If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or
new guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with the
regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this
mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action alternatives
would result in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the
SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after implementation of the
SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 A.2-l a). Additional Iy, Miti gation Measure 3 A.4 - 1 (Implement
Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions,
pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shallpay SMAQMD an
off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action
alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). AIINOX emission reductions
and increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or
subtracted from the amount above the construction threshold to determine

3A.2-lb
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

53-4

Resolution No. 10483
Page 3l of82

Page 277

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City.

off-site mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be
calculated when the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the CitylUSACE select and certify the EIR/EIS and
approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe other four other action
alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the phasing by
which development would occur, and the applicants must develop a
detailed construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with each
project development phase shall be conducted by the project applicant(s)
in consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading plans
by the City. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated emissions of
NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The
calculation of daily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate
established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is $16,000 to
reduce 1 ton ofNOX plus a5Yo administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c).
The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for
any project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site
Elements. Prior to construction of each discretionary development
entitlement of on-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a
project-level CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or project-specific EIR) that includes
detailed dispersion modeling of construction-generated PM10 to disclose
what PMl0 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.
At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction-generated PM I 0 emissions
is found in its Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County
(SMAQMD 2009a). The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities, including the
year during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity of potentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed
by the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

3A.2-lc
(FPASP
ErR/IIS)

53-5

Resolution No. 10483

Page 32 of 82

Page 278

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
subdivision maps
or improvement
plans.

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before the approval
of building permits
by the City and

Implement AII Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan
to Reduce Operational Air Pollutunt Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s) for any
particular d i scretionary development application shall implement all
measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning
2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2.The AQMP is
intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve
air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes,
among others, measures designed to provide bicycle parking at
commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network,
transit stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-burning
fireplaces, energy star roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to
homeowrrers at no charge, and on-site transportation alternatives to
passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide connectivity with
other local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Implement a PIan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Co nstr uction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant
Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive
receptors to TACs generated by project construction activity associated
with buildout of the selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval of any
grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the
residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring equipment to be
shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling.
Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each
plan shall be funded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase of
development.

Implement Messures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Op eratio nal O doro us E miss io ns.

34.2-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.2-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-6

53-7

53-8

Resolution No. 10483
Page 33 of 82

Page 279

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before approval of
improvement and
drainage plans, and
on an ongoing
basis throughout
and after project
construction, as

required for all
project phases.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan areathat are within
one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including Iivestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento concerning any such
property within the County zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of
the subject properly being transferred.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control
Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to All Wetlands and
Otlrer Waters Tlrut Are to Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact
Development Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and
sediment control plans in their improvement plans and shall submit these
plans to the City Public Works Department for review and approval. For
off-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado County
jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site roadway
connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the
appropriate county planning department. Before approval of these
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall obtain a NPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the
City's Grading Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters
that would remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoff
standards and relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

treatment controlsentitlement shall im uallement stormwater

3A.3-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-9

Resolution No. 10483
Page 34 of 82

Page 280

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design Manualfor Sacramento
and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the application is
submitted. Appropriate runoff controls such as berms, storm gates, off-
stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential
discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID feafures is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality,
hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. In addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site open space.
These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along
the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in
the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."
Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson
Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a
baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions
sliall be established for2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These baseline
conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the
stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring
standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and
the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which
are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met

Resolution No. 10483
Page 35 of82

Page 281

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



California Department of Fish and
Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department.

Before the approval
of grading and
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
construction as

applicable for all
project phases.

and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure
that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied
when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years without
undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast corner of the SPA has been moved off stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadway
connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin west of Prairie
City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9, *Hydrology

and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors (including
burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a
qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction surveys and to identi$
active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on
the project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of
grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than 14

days and no more than 30 days before the beginning of construction for
all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting
Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If
no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks and other
raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate buffers around the
nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area until the
young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend
implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the

34.3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/BIS)

53-10

Resolution No. 10483
Page 36 of82

Page 282

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



GEOLOGY AND SOILS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment would not be
likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified
biologist during and after construction activities will be required if the
activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the
City for review and approval before any ground-disturbing activities.
The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of
installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit, but not
reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the project vicinity,
as needed; however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain eggs or
dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs and/or young, no
construction shall occur within 50 feet of the burrow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside burrows, these
burrows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),
such that the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and
Implement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building permits are
issued and construction activities begin any project development phase,
the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall hire a licensed
geotechnical engineer to prepare a final geotechnical subsurface
investigation report for the on- and off-site facilities, which shall be
submitted for review and approval to the appropriate City or county
department (identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:
> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;

3A.7-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53- l1

Resolution No. 10483
Page 37 of82

Page 283

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> T.iquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above,
the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface testing of soil
and groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate
foundation designs that are consistent with the version of the CBC
that is applicable at the time building and grading permits are applied
for. All recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the project applicant(s) of
each project phase. Special recommendations contained in the
geotechnical engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans
and implemented as appropriate before construction begins. Design
and construction of all new project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The project applicant(s) shall provide for
engineering inspection and certification that earthwork has been
performed in conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

M o n it o r E art ltw o r k d ur ing E art hmoving Activ itie s.

All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or soils
engineer retained by the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The
geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide oversight during all
excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from and
deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

3A.7-lb
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-12

Resolution No. 10483
Page 38 of82

Page 284

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the start of
construction
activities.

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

Prepare and Implement tlte Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s) of each project
phase that would be located within the City of Folsom shall retain a
California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion
control plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to
the City Public Works Department before issuance of grading permits for
all new development. The plan shall be consistent with the City's
Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development Guidelines, and the
state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation
schedule, and maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment control
measures, a description of measures designed to control dust and stabilize
the construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe location
and methods of storage and disposal of construction materials. Erosion
and sediment control measures could include the use of detention basins,
berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes
could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding with
vegetation after construction. Stabilization of construction entrances to
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing
filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximately I foot. The
project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is
responsible for securing a source oftransportation and deposition of
excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., EI Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed in Section
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would also help reduce
erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Awayfrom Building Foundations.
The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either install subdrains
(which typically consist of perforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by
nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as recommended

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-5
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

53-13

53-14

Resolution No. 10483
Page 39 of82

Page 285

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE

During
earthmoving
activities in the
Ione and Mehrten
Formations.

by the geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would serve to
divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage, and
perched water during the winter months away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess the SigniJicance of
the Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery PIan as Required
To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological resources, the
project applicant(s) of allproject phases where construction would occur
in the Ione and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any project phase in
the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the project applicant(s) shall retain a
qualified paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involved with earthmoving activities, including the site
superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering fossils, the
appearance and types offossils likely to be seen during construction, and
proper notification procedures should fossils be encountered.

> If paleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in the
vicinity of the find and notify the appropriate lead agency (identified
below). The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance with
Society of Vertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996). The recovery plan
rnay include, but is not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for
any specimen recovered, and a report of findings. Recommendations in
the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be necessary
and feasible shall be implemented before construction activities can
resume at the site where the paleontological resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

3A.7-10
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-15

Resolution No. 10483

Page 40 of82

Page 286

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
small-lot final
maps and building
permits for all
discretionary
development
project, including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

Imp lement Additio nal Meos ures to Control Co nstruction-Generated
GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project
app I i cant(s) any particular di scretionary development appl ication shall
implement all feasible measures for reducing GHG emissions associated
with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the time
individual portions of the site undergo construction. Such measures may
reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment,
worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment
to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each
request for bid to contractors for the construction ofeach discretionary
development entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall obtain the most
current list of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the
respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract
with the selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application may submit to the City
and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are
considered infeasible for construction of that particular development
phase and/or at that point in time. The report, including the substantiation
for not implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release
of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a primary
contractor to manage the construction of each development project. By
requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the
selection of a primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the selection process.

S MAQMD' s recommended m easures for reducing construction-related
GHG emissions at the time of writing this EIR/EIS are listed below and
the project applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:
> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modifu work practices, install auxiliary
power for driver comfort);

3A.4-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-16

Resolution No. 10483
Page 4l of 82

Page 287

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



t perforrn equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early,
corrections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric
drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at
construction sites such as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of
nitrogen PlfOX] emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be
reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about low
carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes andlor
secure bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact
fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every day, and replacing
heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris
(goal of at leastT5o/o by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials
(goal of at least 20o/o based on costs for building materials, and based on
volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a
low carbon concrete option.
> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than
transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment
transport. Additional information about the SmartWay Transport
Partnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle
Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

Resolution No. 10483
Page 42 of 82

Page 288

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earth moving
activities

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use
water for adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of non-
potable water from a local source.

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity
shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations established by
SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to lYhich Soil and/or
Groundwater May Have Been Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by
tlte Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implement
Required Measures
The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I
has not been conducted), and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site
Assessments, and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater samples for the
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by previous
investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities
begin in those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any contamination that is
found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities
in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before
ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards associated with
potential exposure to hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation activities
appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and
removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean fill material
in the SPA, and closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of
contaminated soil and building debris removed from the site. In the event
that contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate
regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into
the sanitary sewer system. The project applicant(s) shall be required to
comply with the plan and applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The

3A.8-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-17

Resolution No. 10483
Page 43 of82

Page 289

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Submittal of the
State Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(where applicable)
and development
and submittal of
any other locally
required plans and
specifications
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all on-site

plan shall outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies if evidence
of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g.,
stained soil, odorous groundwater) is encountered during construction
activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County Environmental
Management Department, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertaining to
the contents of any existing pole-mounted transformers located in the
SPA. The assessment shall determine whether existing on-site electrical
transformers contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is identified, the
maintenance and/or disposal of the transformer shall be subject to the
regulations of the Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority of
the Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

> Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement
SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project applicant(s) of all
projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased construction of
smaller areas which are part of a larger project) shall obtain coverage
under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal of
a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project
applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion
and sediment control and engineering plans and specifications for
pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom,
El Dorado County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under

3A.9-1
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

HYDROLOGY AND WATER
53-18

Resolution No. 10483
Page 44 of 82

Page 290

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



project phases and
off-site elements
and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate
plans shall identif, and specifu:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment
control BMPs and construction techniques accepted by the local
jurisdictions for use in the projectareaatthe time of construction, that
shall reduce the potential for runoff and the release, mobilization, and
exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not be limited to
temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection
and maintenance responsibilities;

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during construction that
could be present in stormwater drainage and non-stormwater discharges,
including fuels, lubricants, and other types of materials used for
equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to
prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of hazardous materials
used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for responding
to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to
ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements and proper
installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related
to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shallbe in place
throughout all site work and construction/demolition activities and shall
be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.
> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in
disturbed areas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage
conveyances, in compliance with state and local standards in effect at the
time of construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked

Resolution No. 10483
Page 45 of 82

Page 291

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
grading plans and
building permits of
all project phases.

straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag
dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas
disturbed by construction by slowing runoff velocities, trapping
sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and
runoff by conveying surface runoff down sloping land, intercepting and
diverting runoff to a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over
sloped surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a grade,
and avoiding flood damage along roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available at all
times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement
its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the
City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into
El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-related on-site
runoff would be appropriately contained in detention basins or managed
with through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical
stream stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

> An accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that

34,.9-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-19

Resolution No. 10483
Page 46 of 82

Page 292

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including increased
surface runoff;

> Runoff calculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm
events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall be performed
and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and
detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for the on-site
drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements and
measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and constructed in
accordance with the forthcoming SSQP Hydromodification Management
Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited
to, the following:

o Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoff at the point of origination (these
may include, but are not limited to: surface swales; replacement of
conventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees
planted to intercept stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes
to flow duration characteristics;

o Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion,
utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain
restoration features that provide for enhancement of riparian
habitat and maintenance of natural hydrologic and channel to
fl oodplain interactions;

o Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention
facility outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient
to reduce flow velocity; and

Resolution No. 10483
Page47 of82

Page 293

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Communify
Development Department and
Public Works Department

Prepare plans
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all project
phases and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankment, and other encroachments into the channel and
floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts to allow
sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of
Folsom Community Development and Public Works Departments and EI
Dorado County Department of Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP)
flood flows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such that
the risk to people or damage to structures within or down gradient of the
SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification would not be increased
from pre-development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range of conditions should be calculated for each
receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.9., an Ep of I +10yo or other as approved by the Sacramento
Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom Public Works
Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County.

Develop and Implement a BMP and lVster Qualily Maintenance Plan.
Before approval of the grading permits for any development project
requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP and water quality
maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualified engineer retained by
the project applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan shall
be submitted to the City of Folsom and EI Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
project phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality improvements
and further detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shali include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of proposed
conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating
that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements
established by the City of Folsom and including details regarding the
size, geometry, and functional timing of storage and release pursuant to

3A.9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-20

Resolution No. 10483
Page 48 of82

Page 294

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



the "'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South
Placer Regions" (ISSQP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597
WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado County's
NPDES SWMP (County of ElDorado2004).
> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the
SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street sweeping,
storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste
minimization, prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective
management of public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall
include management and maintenance requirements for the design
features and BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.
> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water
quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

o Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious
surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

. Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

r Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage
courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the
natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoff as a result of the LID
configurations shall be quantified based on the runoffreduction credit
system methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design Manual
for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2001b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided
or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Resolution No. 10483
Page 49 of 82

Page 295

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



NOISE AND VIBRATION
City of Folsom Community
Development Deparlment

Before and during
construction activities
on the SPA and

within ElDorado
Hills.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and
Implement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and Record
Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project related
construction activities, the project applicant(s) and their primary
contractors for engineering design and construction ofall project phases
shall ensure tliat the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s)
and primary construction contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing
construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours
between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m.
and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be
located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and
equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine
shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers' recommendations.
Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in
use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter
procedures (e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete
offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-
generating equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned
plrases are built out and future noise sensitive receptors are located within
close proximity to future construction activities.

3A.11-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-21

Resolution No. 10483
Page 50 of82

Page 296

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



PT]BLIC SERVICES
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before the approval
of all relevant plans
and/or permits and
durins construction

> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all
noise-sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of construction
activities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours during
which construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact
information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in
reducing interior noise levels (e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also
be included in the notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound
barriers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise
levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed
to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-
site construction equipment. Wheri installed properly, acoustic barriers
can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA
t91 t).
> When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as

structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between noise
sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
construction noise.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction
noise management plan. This plan shall identify specific measures to
ensure compliance with the noise control measures specified above. The
noise control plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any
noi se-generatin g construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is approved by
the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections
into El Dorado County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of
the applicable project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway
extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Construction Trafjic Control PIan
The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement
traffic control plans for construction activities that may affect road rights-

3A.14-l
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

(l_tt

Resolution No. 10483
Page 5l of82

Page 297

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

ofall project
phases.

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

of-way. The traffic control plans must follow any applicable standards of
the agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be approved
and signed by a professional engineer. Measures fypically used in traffic
control plans include advertising of planned lane closures, warning
signage, a flag person to direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to
ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times,
with detours used as necessary during road closures. Traffic control plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Calhans) for review and
approval before the approval of all project plans or permits, for all project
phases where implementation may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into Project
Design and Submit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire
Department for Review and Approval.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases shall do the following, as
described below.

1. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the
California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code
Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable requirements based on the
City of Folsom Fire Department fire prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department for
review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design
shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described by
Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements").
These plans shall describe access-road length, dimensions, and finished
surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates
across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates and

3A.14-2
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

53-23

Resolution No. 10483
Page 52 of 82

Page 298

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by the City
of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations
Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Development
Department Building Division for review and approval before the
issuance of building permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) of all project
phases shall incorporate the provisions described below for the portion of
the SPA within the EDHFD service area, if it is determined through
CitylBl Dorado County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 178-
acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements based on the
EDHFD fire prevention standards. For commercial development,
improvement plans showing roadways, land splits, buildings, fire
sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.
For residential development, improvement plans showing property lines
and adjacent streets or roads; total acreage or square footage ofthe
parcel; the footprint of all structures; driveway plan views describing
width, length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway
profile views showing the percent grade from the access road to the
structure and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD for
review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for review and
approval before the issuance of building permits. In addition, residential
development requiring automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler
design sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C- 1 6 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until the
project applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the
City of Folsom Community Development Department veri$ring that all
fire prevention items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of
the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDFIFD for the 178-acre
area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Resolution No. 10483
Page 53 of82

Page 299

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



53-24

53-25

3A.14-3
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-la
(FPASP
ErRrBrs)

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall incorporate into their
project designs fire flow requirements based on the California Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code, andlor EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department
that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

TRAF'FIC ATION
Tlte Applicant Slrall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Folsom Boulevard/Blae Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one through lane, and one
right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
(Intersection 1).

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

A phasing analysis
shall be perficrmed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis
shall be perlormed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements st tlte Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection
2).

TIte Applicant Sltall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Scott
Road (West)/LVhite Rock Road Intersection (Intersection 28).

3A.15-1b

(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-lc
(FPASP
BrR/XrS)

53-26

53-27

Resolution No. 10483
Page 54 of82

Page 300

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal must be installed.

Fund and Construct fmprovements to the Hilkide Drive/Easton Valley
Parkway Intersection (Intersection 4 1).

To ensure that the Hillside DrivelEaston Valley Parkway intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left turn lane and two through
lanes, and the westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
through lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall fund
and construct these improvements.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/fuIiddle
Road Intersection (Intersection 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/lVliddle Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign.
The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

3A.15-le

(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-28

s3-29

Resolution No. 10483
Page 55 of82

Page 301

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Public Works
Department and Caltrans

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before project
build out. Design
of the White Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from
Grant Line Road to
Prairie City Road,
with Intersection
improvements has
begun, and because
this widening
project is
environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be
complete before the
first phase of the
Proposed Project or
alternative is built.

Participute in Fair Slture Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
to tlte Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento
Co unty Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is feasible. Grade
separating and extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure for the
approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development project. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/l4thite Rock Road Intersection and to ll/hite
Rock Road widening between the Rancho Cordova City limit to Pruirie
City Road (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Improvements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White
Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently
County proposed White Rock Road widening project will widen and
realign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and
build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie
City road to the El Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White
Rock Road to be the through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane, two northbound
left turn lanes, two northbound right tum lanes, two westbound left turn
lanes and two westbound through lanes. This improvement also includes
the signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line RoadAVhite Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

3A.15-1h

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-30

53-31

Resolution No. 10483
Page 56 of 82

Page 302

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Public Works
Department

El Dorado Counfy Department of
Transportation

Before project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue to
Curragh Downs
Drive, is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete. The
applicant shall pay
its proportionate
share offunding of
improvements to
the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a program
established by that
agency to reduce
the impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between Madison
Avenue and
Curragh Downs
Drive (Sacramento
County Roadway
Segment 10).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and Cutagh Downs Drive
(Roadway Segment l0).
To ensure thatHazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS between
Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,Hazel Avenue must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part of the County adopted
Hazel Avenue widening project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlte l4/hite Rock Road/IItindfield lVay Intersection (El Dorado
Co unty Intersection 3).

3A.ls-lj
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-il
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-32

53-33

Resolution No. 10483
Page 57 of82

Page 303

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacram ento County Department
of Transportation and the City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be signalized and separate
northbound left and right turn lanes must be striped. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fuir Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternative to improvements at the Folsom
BoulevarcUU.S. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). Congestion on
eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as an
alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they must get back
on the freeway due to the lack of a parallel route. It is preferred to
alleviate the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the
end of this reliever route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection (Calhans
Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound
ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should
be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlre Grsnt Line Road/ State Route 16 Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 12).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route l6 intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches must
be reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane and one shared
through/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal phasing must be
provided on the northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements
to the Grant Line Road/State Route l6 intersection are contained within
the County Development Fee Program and are scheduled for Measure A
funding.

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/IIS)

3A.15-lp
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-34

53-35

Resolution No. 10483
Page 58 of82

Page 304

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Caltrans

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Before project
build out.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project is expected
to be completed by
year 2073, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project has started
since the

writing of the Draft
EISiEIR.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed to
determine during
which project

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans,
Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant
Line Road/State Route 16 intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive und Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool (HOV) lane must
be constructed. This improvement is currently planned as part of the
Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Esstbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Proiect. This

3A.15-1q
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

34.15-lr
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-36

53-37

Resolution No. 10483
Page 59 of82

Page 305

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works and

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City
Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie
City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on ll/estbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must
be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment l6).
Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 18).

3A.15-1s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A'.15-1v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-38

53-39

53-40

Resolution No. 10483
Page 60 of82

Page 306

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbouncl/Prairie City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge S).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

3A.15-1w
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-1x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-41

53-42

Resolution No. 10483
Page 6l of82

Page 307

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 EastbouncUPrairie City Road Direct Merge (Freeway Merge
6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp ll/eave (Freeway Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp
weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to
eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to
Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway
Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scoff Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant. to reduce the

3A.15-1y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP
ErR/BIS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-43

53-44

53-45

Resolution No. 10483
Page 62 of 82

Page 308

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

rmprovement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge
(Freeway Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Slrare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road off ramp. The
slip on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge29).
Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lltestbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

34.15-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
BIR/ErS)

53-46

53-47

53-48

Resolution No. 10483
Page 63 of82

Page 309

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation and City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Slrare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lltestbound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Sltare Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbouncl/Folsom Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge
s4).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road
loop ramp merge must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway
Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 WestboandlHazel Avenue Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shallpay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements. based on a

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP
EIR/BrS)

53-49

53-50

53-51

Resolution No. 10483
Page 64 of 82

Page 310

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
improvement plans
for all project
phases any
particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a
condition ofproject
approval and/or as

a condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development
Concurrent witlt Housing Development and Develop and Provide
Options for Alternative Transportation Modes.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application including commercial or mixed-use development along with
residential uses shall develop commercial and mixed-use development
concurrent with housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips.
Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the City Public Works Department. To further minimize impacts from
the increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the project
appl icant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
involving schools or commercial centers shall develop and implement
safe and secure bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation uses
and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area roadways
and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall participate in capital improvements and
operating funds for transit service to increase the percent oftravel by
transit. The project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and service shall be identified in the project conditions
of approval and/or the project's development agreement. Improvements
and service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines
and Sacramento RT.

Participate in tlte CiU's Transportation System Management Fee
Program-

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay an appropriate amount into the City's existing
Transportation System Management Fee Program to reduce the number
of single-occupant automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Participate witlt tlre 50 Corridor Transportation Management
Association.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall ioin and participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
ErR/rrs)

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-52

53-53

53-54

Resolution No. 10483

Page 65 of82

Page 311

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis

Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Pay Fall Cost of Identijied Improvements that Are Not Funded by the
City's Fee Program-

In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any
particul ar di scretionary development application shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to fully
fund improvements only required because of the Specific Plan.

TIre Applicant Shall Pay a Fuir Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Fo Iso m Inters ectio n 2).

To ensure that the Sibley StreeVBlue Ravine Road intersection operates
at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the
northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

The Applicant Sltall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
Intersection (Folsom Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East Bidwell Street)
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four
through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell
Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes,
four through lanes, and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of Folsom
policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to non-motorized
traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/College Street Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 7).

3A.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

53-55

53-56

53-57

53-58

Resolution No. 10483
Page 66 of 82

Page 312

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Cify of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

To ensure that the East Bidwell StreeVCollege Street intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and
two dedicated right-turn lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court
intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
fmprovements to the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road Intersection
( Fo lso m Inters ection 2 1).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /Iron Point Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a
right-turn lane, and the southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane. It
is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of
the impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development; therefore,
this improvement is infeasible.

TIte Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to tlte Serpa LI/ay/ Iron Point Roud fntersection (Folsom
Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road intersection, the
northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one left-turn lane,
one shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/Iron Point
Road Intersection (Folsom Intersecti on 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Empire Ranch Road/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 24).

3A.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-59

53-60

53-61

Resolution No. 10483
Page67 of82

Page 313

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road intersection
operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following improvements are
required: The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one
through lane, and a through-right lane. The northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-turn lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection Before project build out. A
phasing analysis should be performed prior to approval of the first
subdivision map to determine during which project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

The Applicant Sltall Fund and Constract Improvements to the Oak
Av en ue Parkw ay/E aston Valley Parkway fntersection (Folsom
Intersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and
two right-turn lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlre Grant Line Road/llthite Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should be
replaced by some type of grade separated intersection or interchange.
Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento
County's Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these improvements
would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this intersection by providing
acceptable operation. Intersection improvements must be implemented by

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

s3-62

53-63

Resolution No. 10483
Page 68 of82

Page 314

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County
Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacls
on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road
and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the
City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-
7). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Purticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impucts
on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Higltway
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard
Jackson Higliway, this roadway segment could be widened to six lanes.
This irnprovement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
8). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-64

5J-tr5

Resolution No. 10483
Page 69 of82

Page 315

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50
Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive
and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this roadway segment could be
widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with
Sacramento County's general plan because the county's policy requires a
maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown later
indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment
can be mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3,{.15-4q). Improvements to
impacted intersections on this segment will improve operations on this
roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on lVlrite Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road
and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035 MTP but is not included
in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this roadway
segment must be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would substantially
increase traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at
an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements identified
to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

3A.15-41
(FPASP
ErR/BIS)

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-66

53-67

Resolution No. 10483
Page 70 of82

Page 316

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento Counfy Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on l44rite Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson
Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing
Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Llthite Rock RoacUCarson Crossing Road Intersection (El
Dorado County 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane must be
converted into a separate free right turn lane, or double right.
Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by El Dorado
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the White
Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County 1).

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlte Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps fntersection (Caltrans
Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenuefu.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane, one shared left
through lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel
Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection l).

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
BIR/ErS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

53-68

53-69

53-70

Resolution No. 10483
Page 7l of82

Page 317

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel
Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS befween
Rancho Cordova Parkway andHazel Avenue, an additional eastbound
lane could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic offof U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boalevard and Prairie City Road
(Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-71

53-72

53-73

Resolution No. 10483
Page 72 of 82

Page 318

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

should be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3,{.15-40.
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans
State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some
traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue
Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see

Mitigation Measures 3A.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway
off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlte a.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A'.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-74

53-75

Resolution No. 10483
Page73 of82

Page 319

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participute in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlte a.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway llteave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3,A..15-4u, v and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave
(Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Purkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie City Road
braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
off ramp (see mitigation measure 3,A..15-4u, v and w). Improvements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s3-76

53-77

Resolution No. 10483
Page 74 of 82

Page 320

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lVestbound / Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip-on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge2T).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lltestbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The
slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Vlastewater Conveyance
Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Service
Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financing fs Secured.

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for
all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as described under the
Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation
Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the CiW's

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.16-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-78

53-79

s3-80

Resolution No. 10483
Page 75 of82

Page 321

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall
be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the City.

D e mo n s tr at e A de q u ate S RWT P ll/as t ew ater T r e utme nt C ap ac ity.

The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall demonstrate adequate
capacity at tlre SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the
project. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study and
paying connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD. Approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all project phases
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is
available for the amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Sarface LVater Supply Availability.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map subject to
Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall comply with
that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map
for a proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7 , or formally consult with any public
water system that would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless,
the City shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar to
those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to City
approval of any similar project-specific discretionary approval or
entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) of
that project phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water system for the
amount of development that would be authorized by the final subdivision
map or project-specific discretionary nonresidential approval or
entitlement. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing
that both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

3A.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.18-l
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

53-81

53-82

Resolution No. 10483
Page 76 of 82

Page 322

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
finalmaps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site llater Conveyance Facilities and
Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That
Adequate Financing Is Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) of any particular
discretionary development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The
off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate
service to the project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final subdivision
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has
been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site l4/ater Treatment Capacity (if the Off-
Site llater Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is selected (as

opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the project applicant(s) for any
particular di scretionary development application shall demonstrate
adequate capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as

determined by the City. Approval of the final project map shall not be
granted until the City verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is
available or is certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases. A certificate
of occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmental Aw areness Training for Construction Employ ees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
awareness training for construction employees. The training shall describe
the importance of onsite biological resources, including special-status
wildlife habitats; potential nests of special-status birds; and roosting habitat

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
BrR/BrS)

4.4-l
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

53-83

53-84

53-85

Resolution No. 10483
Page77 of82

Page 323

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



California Department of Fish and
Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S.
Army Corp of Engineers;

grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

During all
construction phases

for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during construction such as

inspecting open trenches and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to
moving them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other
wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or
under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to brief them on the life history of special-status
species in or adjacent to the project area, the need to avoid impacts on
sensitive biological resources, any terms and conditions required by State
and federal agencies, and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. If new construction personnel are added to the
project, the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel
receive the mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during project construction and identifies all relevant permit
conditions shall be provided to each person.

Pr ec onstruction Nesting B ir d Sum ey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird survey ofall
areas associated with construction activities on the project site within 14 days
prior to commencement of construction during the nesting season (l February
through 31 August).

If active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest shall be
established. The buffer distance shall be established by a qualified
biologist in consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained
until the fledglings are capable of flight and become independent of the
nest, to be determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary. Pre-
construction nesting surveys are not required for construction activity
outside ofthe nesting season.

Comply with the hogrammnlic Agreemenl

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA provides a
management framework for identifying historic properties, determ ining
adverse effects, and resolving those adverse effects as required under
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. This document is
incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public inspection and

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-la
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

53-86

53-87

Resolution No. 10483
Page 78 of82

Page 324

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S
Army Corp of Engineers

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

review at the California Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95816.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring If
Required, Stop llork if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the
SigniJicance of the Find, und Perform Treatment or Avoidunce as Required

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start ofground-disturbing activities, the project applicant(s) ofall
project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for
construction workers as necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project
APE, to educate them about the possibilify of encountering buried cultural
resources and inform them ofthe proper procedures should cultural resources

be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 34.5-1a and

3A.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any portion of the SPA or the
off-site elements should be monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-
unknown cultural resources, the project applicant($ ofall project phases

shall implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the
archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any recommendations by
archaeologists with respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual amounts of
bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be encountered during any
construction activities, work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and

the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified
immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified
archaeologist who shall conduct a field investigation of the specific site and

shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the resource is eligible
for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or
destruction, the actions required in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-la and 3A.5-
I b shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible for
approvalof recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light
of the approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation
before resuming construction activities at the archaeological site.

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

s3-88

Resolution No. 10483
Page 79 of 82

Page 325

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant($ ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an

archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and implemented during a
pre-construction meeting for construction supervisors. The sensitivity training
program shall provide information about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination between
construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and information about other
treatment or issues that may arise if cultural resources (including human remains)
are discovered during project construction. This protocol shall be communicated to
all new construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is placed in a
visible location inside the construction job trailer. The phone number of the USACE
cultural resources staff member shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new contractor
will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each construction season by
each contractor.

If unanticipated discoveries of additionalhistoric properties, defined in 36 CFR
800.16 (l), are made during the construction of the project, the USACE shall
ensure that they will be protected by implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the authority
to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that area is

immediately halted within a 100-foot radius of the unanticipated discovery
until the find is examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications
standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The
Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present, shall notifr the
USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO)
within one working day of an unanticipated discovery and may initiate
interim treatment measures in accordance with this HPTP. Once the USACE
makes a formal determination of eligibilify for the resource, the USACE will
notifu the SHPO within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO
an opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall
respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to

Resolution No. 10483
Page 80 of82

Page 326

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Sacramento County Coroner;
Native American Heritage
Commission; City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

During all ground
disturbing
activities, for any
project phase.

respond withinT2 hours shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing
the treatment measures.

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy oftraining
materials.

Suspend GrounLDisturbing Activities if Humnn Remnins ure Encountered and
Comply with California Heslth and Safety Code Procedares

In accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human remains are

uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those associated with
off-site elements, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately
halt all ground-disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled in
osteological analysis to determine the nature of the remains. The coroner is

required to examine all discoveries of human remains within 48 hours of
receiving notice of a discovery on private or public lands (California Health and

Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are

those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by phone within
24 hours of making that determination (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an

archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant shall determine
the ultimate treatment and disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to
ensure that additional human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for
acting on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains are

identified in Section 5097 .9 of the California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above regarding
involvement of the applicable county coroner, notification of the NAHC, and
identification of an Most Likely Descendant shall be followed. The project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity
(according to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and
practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development activity until
consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely
Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted access to the site to inspect
the site and make recommendations. A range of possible heatments for the
remains may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in
place, relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants, or
other culturally appropriate treatment. As susgested bv AB 2641 (Chapter 863.

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

53-89

Resolution No. 10483
Page 81 of82

Page 327

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions beyond the initial
48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a

list ofsite protection measures and states that the project applicant(s) shall
comply with one or more of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall project phases shall
rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with
appropriate dignity on the properly in a location not subject to further subsurface
disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identify an Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48 hours after
being granted access to the site. The project applicant(s) or its authorized
representative may also reinter the remains in a location not subject to further
disturbance if it rejects the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and
mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner.
Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity shall not recommence
without authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy of
training materials.

Resolution No. 10483
Page 82 of82

Page 328

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 2

Vicinity Map

Page 329

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



m
f'o1,so"\i

lFd.' 
- ,
-t *,

=w,Ic: lll@l.

EEA
Ic

l1,a8r Du
27,965 Populrtion
6.0 dulac Avorage Oenrlty
2.8m GSF Commerclal

Profoct 3i!r

,tt

'bh^blFfttu
HbadrsS
@oxd1lD&rd
rydJnAP!!
soler!n!6rd,

MkZ.A!1

frblttolffitD
{@YmaIla

CttdSdlffiIt

4t6td'tld ls

hl-.4
&d&nnla

idbt'elolffi
&sAA16
E4h'EOIE

hhif*kr
MWI!14

'@:ffitlleIcMSrr8rt
tbe|.Ftffit{

{t&b,SaId
r4frbdMlt.ery
sdrErltlt
!a*5'Frol!

UbbLhEt*la
Htdtlarl

I
E

I

Page 330

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 3

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Dated February 18,2020

Page 331

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



-,:l-* 5

41 ElOWEr STREE

,t
"-llil.rfr
ltit'

qf

$

'r:.1.

o
,iili
rtli

i'

n
o
o
-o
o
a/,
tJ'

o
-Tt

o
U,
o
3
rc
o
f
o
f

$
fli

4,

;:l
:l

ita

t

ff

m
Iz
t
m
4to-rq ll

#EE[

"+ql-Hu
6

z
=T

0

ri

ii
:-

-..;"t iJF.

;.iiil.ri
:rll.'-itr

I

I

iili!sii
! 'ir[ :1ag r! :i;

:
I

I

i
t
!
t
I

I
It
I

{'ci

ii

!
t

":!

ittllr
'I
!

I

I
!'it!liiit

',F;i!l:

i'
t "!:'11!" ilt,il

i
t
:

2
d
I
!i

t

l;"E
|!iiri[r 6t:-

;iiii
aa,
rlllx
;;ll6
;i 
'Ii

:t
ll

I

I

t

r..::
t

1!rFf
,ll r

l\ L .It

Y

't
t

a

!

t

t

iiiiirliiiiil
liiiiiiiilli
li ij i iiii l

i! ir i :li! :

lil!
t)
lr

ri
il
ii
-.1rl

ril: ; r,ii
111{ i. 'rl(

i:! il i,ii;l i irl?.r I llri;l I :rl
vli 1 ,',
.ll: )Lll: ' riilir:iil

Page 332

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 4

Preliminary Grading, Drainage, and Utility Plan

Dated February 18,2020

Page 333

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



"fr-
!r

'' I I

:lr

:\

I

;l

il

i

---_F I
.lt
, i,[' t.3

ti.

I

i

:ili;
i3!:

t.t!

.1...-

:

-.RoE:Es.ftr,

,l

E
vg
It.

_ l3l lLt

*
r.....!....x...+

<b'*reE#sr! ,6l-l!s4ry-eqgL GJar*-qL

PRELIMINARY GRADING & UTITIW PTAN
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Rockcress of Folsom Ronch r f,f NlreM[l

@sm$ryuryt{n

:".

Au

Il

d a!I g li-t

t-l- t!-I-
a,

IIe

uo

E rr

Page 334

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 5

Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping
Dated March 18,2020

Page 335

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



t"i^
imffi@

ffiruEtd@Y___ esB€/sifft-5FtEfiruES-ffi

-1'-
I

l

r-
t.
r

--1

l
I

I

f-r
lslE!.1

l
*

-nu5rffiffiff6ffiSErffiEaffS
SIREET

@
EF-=3

MANGINI RANCH . PHASE 2 . LOT 1O CITY OF FOLSOT, CALIFORNIA

LENNAr{
tataGitrxaDt troal of -a& I

coHcEpruAl LANDgcApE PLAN **' CL-i.t :!s==:g tutltBi

Page 336

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



M-{i{drn

/ - -6a.rdh./ r€ oF-?.-*--.*-.d' / /'-o 6913-!l!-'

ffit ffi
SHRTB PIAT'NG

r'E.'gg. +*m"
!l&:S-xt

-l mll E.r uA{

TREE PLANTING

I

-i
,-1,

@,
o4*.4*4

Oee* a .slF

OROUT{DCO\rERSPACIXG ggr:. w *

,*i v.l-=:*--';':-':---

'kt

@
MANGINI RANCH . PHASE 2 . LOT 1O ctTY oF FOLSOM, CALIFORIilA 48, sr.s

LENNAR CONCEPTUAL PLANTING XOTES *" cL.'r.2 *il.:g F"dhSEl>

Page 337

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



PLAN

oreds.,--

o,F-,{-.n..,

E-E

v

ors;::F-.Ei t-:
r-r ai-
oE.-!n-,i o--'!E

soMffimrutr

ir

nrP fraLg

I I I k-'s-

E*{-€ sffi---
W\f:'r--

ffiEffift &B 'frO 14. Un$3re

@
MANGINI RANCH . PH E2-LOTt0 CITY OF FOLSOT CALIFORNIA

LENNAIiI' CONCEPIUAL IRRIGATION SCHEilATIC *"' 
CL.2.i

E

E

o"

j

i!t.:5F r.'.'hll!i

Page 338

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 6

Wall and Fence Exhibit
Dated February 2020

Page 339

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



iI s2 r€ tl, l16 ltt6 I ro ri re !0 €) 3
2o

I16

Ito

&

It0

I!o

tt

{t

j

ni

6
3 a

t!

olli ua I 3 Iq so
I

1l

ruCXER DSW

! a 4 n a A A z a t l9 $ 17 t0 g

al a $ g s ! 3t $ 4 at 12 s 10

oo
o
=
tdI t

MMH DRIVE

t

2
6

a GI d s $ a $ s g a g 5l @ {

@ g 6 6 o 6 c ro l1 n d t5 E r

SANDISON MVE

N

#
| <,j;/ ) I

:R :::r . ifrrr.,EAr

WALL & FENCE EXHIBIT TEGEND

_ I'AASONRYWALL

AtI. RESIDENML TOTS HAVE
STANDARD WOOD fENCE

Rockcress of Folsom Ronch0 50 100 200E-E=:=:=
SCAIE:1'= | OO'

tobom, Cofif@io f$l$l{!n Februory,2o2o

Page 340

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



AttachmentT

Residential Schem atic Design
Dated June 17,2020

Page 341

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



MANGINI RANCH
FOLSOM, CA

LENNAR' o6.22.2020
flr9os7

Kevrn L. Crook I
tuchttect I

Page 342

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



A-l

4.2

A.3

A-4

A.5
A-6

A-7

A-8

4.9
A-lo

VILLAGE 10. STNESI SCENE

VILLAGE IO. ARTICULATIOI{ PLAN

A-19

A-to
A-21

A-22

A-23

A-24

A-25

a-25

A-27

A.2t
a-29

A-lo
A-ll
A-12

A-3t
A-14

PLAN 3 Otal "4") - FLOOR PLANT
pLAN t (19a5) - FRONT ELEVATTONS

pLAN t (1945.A').5PAN|3H COLONTAL ELEVAflONS

PLAN I O9/t5'A') - SPANI3H COLONIAL ENHANCED ELEVATIOI{S

PLAN ! O94E 
(B') - CFAFTS|{AN ELEVAflONS

pLAN I O94l "B"). CRAFTSTIAN EI{HANCED ELEVAT|Oi,|S

PLAN I 0945 'C"). AlrERtGAl{ TRADFaONAL ELEVATTONS

PLAta 3 0945 dcr'). AHEnTCAN TRADTTTONAL ENI|ANCED ELEVATIONs

PLAN 4 (2018.A') - FLOOR PLANS

PLAN 4 (2018). FNONT ELEVATIONS

PLAN .I (2OT8 IA!) . 3PANI3H COLONIAL ELEVATIONS

PLAN /t (2OT8 .A') .3PANIsH COLONIAL ENHANCED ELEYATIONS
pl^lrl /t (2018'E ) - CRAFISiIAN ELEVATION3

PLAN /t (2OT8.B'). CRAFTSI,IAN EIIHANCED ELEVATIONS

PLAI{ /T (2O'8.C"). AMERICAN TRADIT1ONAL ELEVA?IONs

PLAN 4 (2OIS 'CD) . AI{ERICAN INADI?IONAL ENHANCED ELEVATIOI{3

PLAX r fl628'A.). FLOOR PLANS

PLAN T O6:IE). FNONT ELEVATIONS

PIAN 1 (I.iI8 (A') .3FANI'H COLONIAL CLEVATIONI

PLAN I O62t NAT).3FANI3H COLONIAL ENHANCED ELEVATIONS

PLAN I (ldlo dE'). CRAFTtITIAN ELEVATIoI{S

PLAN I (16'8'81. CRAF'!}IAN ENHANCED ELEVATIONS

pLAN r (16:18 3ctr) - At4EnlCAN IRAD|TIONAL ELEV iilONS

PLAN I (1628'T") . AfiENICAN YRADfTIONAL ENHANCED ELEVATIONS

PLAN 2 O328 "AS) . FLOOR PLANS

PLAil 2 O82E), FRONT ELEYATIONS

PLAN 2 fl623 "A!'. SFANISH COLONIAL ELEVAfIONS

PLAN 2 O8T8 "A') .sPANIsH COIONIAL EH'IANGED ELEVATIOI{3
pLAr{ 2 (1828 4Ar) . cnAFTS}lAN ELEVATTONS

PLAI{ 2 (1828 "B') . GRAFTSMAN ENHANCED ELEVATTON3

PLAN 2 (1928 nC') - AIIERICAN TRADITIONAL ELEVATTONS

FLAN 2.0628 "Gr) - Al'lERlCAl{ TRADITIONAL ENHAI{CED ELEvAlloN3

A-ll
A.l2
A-ll
A-14

A.l5
A.t6

4.17

a.ta

DEVELOPER:

LEI{NAR

l42O ROCI(Y RTDGE DRTVE SUTTE r2O

ROSEVILLE, CA 9566r

A.t3
A-36

A-37

A-t8

WNITTEN COLOR SCHEUES

COLOR BOAROS - 3DANIsH COLON]AL

COLOR BOARO5 . CRAFT5I,IAN

COLON BOAND5. AI{ENICAN TRADITIOiIAL

CONTACT: RACHEL CORONA

BUSINESS: (9rG) 746-g5le

WWW.LENNAR.COM

ARCHITECT:

KEVIN L. CROOK ARCHITECf,, INC.

1160 REYHOLDS AVE. SUITE IIO

tRvtNE, cA 92614

CONTACT: BARRY PATTISON

BUSINESS: (949) 660.1507

www.KLcARcH.cot{

Page 343

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



*q"* . {t' 'qRr,4 .ii*#$
' ''tit!$.

PLAN i I SPANI5BCOLONUL PSN 2 I CRASA1AN PIAN3 I AVER]CAIITRAINONAL ?BN{ ISPAN|5HCO!O{tA!

VILIAGE IO I STREET SCENE

MANGINI RANCH
FOLSOM, CA

:Ir a i

LENNAR o4.2e.2020 t::tslA-t

Page 344

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



rw. | SPANsHcorou?tAN r I sFAr$HcOro{At PW2 I CRAfISM^N PN3 I AM€ilcffIRADttOt{e

VILLAGE IO I ARIICUIATION PLAN

. _sqo
,I tr5IRoo*M sia€
JIruftMM
! I COvEfto ftOM POrCts loi€ Sronl

'I fin Ew Y/sroB/^u

Page 345

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



I

;I
1

t-t

f
ffi E

OFI. B@RM. 
'{

lSqlcf.ErCa--

SECOND TIOOR PTAN

PLAN l (r 638 "A")
3 BEDROOM.2.5 BAIH, tOFT, OPT

RRST NOOR PIAN

BEDRM. 4

Mf,M 1gS4
.rllBqte--

ntf,

t=F-Fr

Page 346

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



"8" CRAFlSMAN

.'A'SPANISH COLONIAL

PLAN l (r,638'
FRONT ELEVAIIONS

C' AMERICAN TRADITIONAL

a i I 6 !i

Page 347

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



{: nn
ROOF PI.AN
c*mr*nN r:uF -{.

-tl
il n

RIGHT

LEfI

-1,_

n
REAR PrAN I {r.638 'A'l

SPANISH COTONIAL ELEVAIION 0 ? . I l!

Page 348

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



REAR

RIGHT

urTPLAN 1 (r.638'A'l
SPANISH COTONIAL ENHANCED ETEVAIION f=-ffi,

Page 349

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



T

t n
R OOf PI.AN
ax*vruf nr jic

REAR

RIGHT

n
tEFI

PLAN I [l,638 '8")
CRATISMAN EIEVATION o 2 1 I 12

Page 350

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



n

il

t

RIGI{T

tEFTREAR PLAN r (1.638 "B"l
CRAFTSMAN ENHANCED ELEVAIION 5 t a a l?

Page 351

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



t I
I I

ROOF PTAN
ffmurtEm d{o

REAR

RIGHT

li'
-i. r

LEFTPLAN I 11,638 "C"l
AMERICAN TRADITIONAT ELEVAIION

Page 352

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



G

I I
AGHI

r
REAR I.EFT

Pr_AN l (1,638'C'l
AMERICAN IRADIIIONAL EXHANCED ETEVATION FFFf=N

Page 353

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



I

Pl rr

f

f1
d"d\J

fi

SECONDFLOOR PIAN HRST FIOOR PLAN

Ag2ri^M
lrillElE-- irtn,6S- r&t4
eFs r8.tn
rltnllE-*n .{44EX {I4Ef ttndt f,Gn

0 2 a i t2

PLAN 2 (r 828 'A"l
3 BEDROOM,2.5 BATH

Page 354

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



:S*
'-q'- .

A" SPANISH COLONIAT

* -'l- 
Tilht

']{ffi|:.f1 '*M

B'CRAFTSMAN C" AMER}CAN'IRADIIIONAL

PLAN 2 {r,828)
rRONT ELEVAIIONS

MANqlNr RANCH
FOLAOM, CA

LENNAT' oa.2atzo2E.. i3kryA:r2

llt

,t--------t
I :-.:,::<-r.r-,*-i I I
I r - - r - E - -,1 I

- ,1L-*n.'5'"i-i 11_
, ,lit=II

Page 355

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ROOF PI.AN

n

RIGHT

il
-I'.-:

rrflREAR PLAN 2 (r,828 "A"l
SPANISH COLONIAI. ETEVAIION

Page 356

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



T
ruut
nil

I

il'

RIGHT

r.FfREAR PLAN 2 (1,82S "A')
SPANISH COLONIAI ENHANCED ELEVAIION Fffii

mmnr

Page 357

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



t
til

nt
-t

ROOI PTAN
c*Gurnrnr J.ro

REAR

RIGHT

,l
{i

rr
l
I

I

:l ri

ITR
PLAN 2 {r ,828 "B"l
CRAFISMAN ELEVAIION

Page 358

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



I
til

il'

RIGHT

n
-Ft;IJ

REAR r€ff
PLAN 2 (r,828 'B"l

CRAFISMAN ENHANCED ETEVAIION f=f-t

UU

Page 359

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



I
II

ROOF PIAN

IT
iII

RIGH]

rr
,,':,i

REAR tEFTPLAN 2 {1,828 "C',}
AMERICAN IRAOITIONAL ELEVAIION 0 ? a a t7

Page 360

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



mil

RIG}IT

I"EFT

3fl

R€AT
PLAN 2 1r,828 "C"l

AMEIICAX ITADlTIONAL ENHAT{CED ETEVATION FFTF=I

Page 361

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



g*_ _

ti
n

I

I

I

OPI. LOFT

@-tr6nall--

IWL
Et'.Ya? .'-d

|::

]43

SECOND FLOOR PLAN FIRST FLOOR PLAN

PLAN 3 (r 945 "A"l
4 BEDROOM.2.5 BATH, OPT. IOFT

Page 362

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



'-":hs
-ii'l*4Yr': r

A' SPANISH COLONIAL

PLAN 3 {1,9451
FRONT ELEVAlIONS

ud. .rdf'r"'

B" CRAFTSMAN C" AINERICAN TRAD!TIONAL

LENNATT MANGINI RANCH
FOLSOM, CA

o4.22,2020
A-20 !":tqf

Page 363

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



TN
ROOF PTAN

n

RTAR

RIGHT

!i

*i nn s
:U

tEFI
PLAN 3 (r,945 "A')

SPANISH COtONIAt ETEVAlION c t . I 12

Page 364

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



t
RIGST

rl
g

*., I

4't

PrAN 3 (r.945 "A"'
SPANISH COLONIAL ENI.IANCEO EtEVAlION

nf _fr

REAR tEFT

Page 365

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



i!

ROOF PTAN
*Eura€rt uo

REAR

RlGHT

TEFI

rn
PLAN 3 (1 ,r45 "B"l
CRATTSMAN ETEVATION

..tr
;L

UU

Page 366

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



UT
f

il

RIGHI

lfFIREAR
PLAN 3 il,945 "B"j

CRAFISMAN ENHANCED ELEVATION F?T:=F?

uI
OHrr

u

Page 367

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ROOF PLAN

REAR

II

II

:ti

RIGHT

,-., III
TEFI

PLAN 3 (r ,945 "C"l
AMERICAN IRAOIIIONAL ETEVATION c ? r I rr

Page 368

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



II
ffi

RIGHT

rl

REAR I.EFI
PLAN 3 (1,945 "C"l

AMERICAN TRADITIONAL ENHANCED ETEVATION 6 ? I .t 12

CF

nil
II

Ilrt

Page 369

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



OPT. BEDRM. S OFI. OFFCE

SECOND FLOOR PTAN

PLAN 4 (2018 'A")
3 8EDROOM,2,5 BATH, LOF'I, OPT

FIRST FLOOR PI.AN

8EDRM.,{

!CE93ESET-
BidB
sffia j:!3l
ttEc ua!4
sq!4gerft-

tffi

Page 370

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



-rw

iiffi
'.. &# i

"A- SPANISH COTONIAL

PLAN 4 (2,0181
FRONT ELEVATIONS

- rcF-1*f'
n^*ff-'

B'CRAFTSA4AN "C" AMERICAN TRADITIONAL

LENNAr{ MANGINI RANCH
FOL3OM, CA

o6.?2.2o2A

A-e6 i:::tffil

Page 371

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



G
ROOF PL^N

;!

RIGHT

tER

n
REAR PrAN 4 (2,0r8'A'l

SPANISH COIONIAI EIEVATION o 2 a t It

ilt r!'

Page 372

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



R|GHT

r.f,fl

d;rl

IEAR PrAN 412,018 "A"l
SPANISH COLONIAT ENHANCED ELCVATION FFFf=

Page 373

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



R OOf PLA

REAR

N

rl

RIGHT

LETT

U

PLAN ,l (2,018 "B"l
CRATTSMAN ETEVAIION f=F-F?,

Page 374

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RIGHT

IIFT

il

REAR PLAN 4 (2,0r8 "B"l
CIAFISMAN ENHANCED EIEVATION Ffr=:ir

Page 375

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Ir
ROOF PtAN
<ffiilrnant rhc

REAR

RIGHI

rffI

!i

PLAN 4 (2.0 t8 'C'l
AMERICAN IRADITIONAL ELEVATION 0 2 I a rt

Page 376

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



rffi

RIGHI

ii

REAR TEFIPLAN .l (2,018 'C'l
AMERICAN TRADITIONAT ENHANCED ETEVATION

t
T

ET

I oF

Page 377

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 8

Exterior Color/lVlaterials Specifi cations

Dated February 19,2020

Page 378

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ROCKCRESS
FOLSOM, CA

'\,i L1r, -r \r::. r:.r-:S

PAF: gEfrlN

---!at4s__

ffi, dt#nobt

tt* EIWIy

ffi: Eru

JS#
CBEO

rs7
7,aa1S
&w19

Kevin L Crook I
Archltoct I

LENNAR,'

Page 379

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



SPANISH COLONIAL
SCHEN,lE #]

a

I
I

g i?a
!'..i

ROCKCRESS ^"tl

LENNAIT'

SPANISH COLONIAL
SCHEME #2

i

: 8 I E;ii i {;:
ROCKCRESS blsl

SPANISH COLONIAL
SCHEME fl3

ioolE
<3i14

LENNAR ROCKCRESS "*TI

/
f

{),),:-),i FJCdqi! - :P1.i!:Si UOLCi.li..L

MANGINI RANcH
FOLSOTT .cA

oa.n.2o2o I KeviqL Crook Io Archnedl
A-g€ : . .........._ll9;;

Page 380

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



CRAFTSMAN
SCHEME #4

EI
8
8 I

3 6;[EI : E'

LENNAR ROCKCRESS ql

CRAFTSMAN
SCHEME #5

I

Ei
T

}H iEEq x5

lp'
LENNAR ROCKCRESS r"t:l

CRAFTSMAN
SCHEME f6

i
c

f

iis Elfl I l'
LENNAR ROCKCRESS rtl

4drr^r v tr *a ro rfts M roitca clmrd.
tsFfr m lsr cM m #r.sl w t6 rfua cmit COLOR BCARDS . CRAFTSMAN

Page 381

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



AMERICAN TRADITIONAL
SCHEME #7

3I

r8
iq
It
"<

2
6

I i

LENNAR ROCKCRESS *El

AMERICAN TRADITIONAL
SCHEME #8

8

3
I

!8
iE
cd
f

I
J

ES
rE

d

LENNAR ROCKCRESS r-l

AMERICAN TRADITIONAL
SCHEME #9

e

c 8

:l
5!gJ
f,

I
E

Tg

Ii

LENNAR ROCKCRESS "YI

cm^rs to^r05 t* 
^cru^Lcol*t

COLOR BOARDS - AMERICAN TRADiTIONAL

Page 382

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 9

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Page 383

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Ctrv or Forsou

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
for Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Lot 10)

1. ApplicationNorPN 19€88

2. Projcct Titler Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase2 t.ot 10)

3. Lead Agenry Name and Address:
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA95630

4. Contact Person and Phone Number:
Scott lohnson, AICP Planning Manager
Community Development Department
(916)3s5-7222

Steven Banks, Principal Planner
(916) 355-738s

5. ProjectLocation:
16.30 acres located south of Old Ranch Way and east of East Bidwell Street

APN: Aportion ot0724670470 (16.30 acres, Carpenter East, LLC)

6. Project Applicant's/Sponsor's Name and Address:

Carpenter East, LLC

3907 Park Drivg Suite235
El Dorado Hillo CA95762

7. GeneralPlanDesignation:MLD

8. Zonins:SP-MLD

9. Other public agencies whose approval may be required or agencies that may rely on this document for
implementingproiect:

Califomia Department of Fish and Wildlife (for Section 1502 agreement)

Capital Southeast Connec-torJoint Powers Authority
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board
Folsom{ordova Unified School District
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

Page 384

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



A. PROJECT OVERVTEW ....................3

B. PROIECT LOCATTON ...............,......4
c. EXTSTTNG SrTE CONDTTTONS ............................4

D. PROIECT OBIECTTVESAND FpASp O81ECflVES................... ................4

E. PROIECT CHARACTERTSTTCS...... ,.....................4
1. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map,........ ............5

3. Water, Sewer, and Storm Drainage Infrastmcfure.,...,........... ...,............... 6'

M. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALY$S. ...,............ 6

Folsom Plan Area Specific P1an............. ............ 6

Documenb Incorporated by Reference ......,.........7

Introduction to CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions ............. ....................... 9

Exemption provided by Govemment Code, 565457, and CEQA Guidelines, S 15182 ....,.......... 9

Streamlining provided by Public Resources Code, $ 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines, S 15183..10

Environmental ChecklistReview....... ............. 10

Where tmpact Was Ana1y2ed...,............ ..,....... 11

Do Proposed Changes Involve New or More Severe Impacb?..... ....... 11

Any New Circumstances Involving New or More Severe Impacts? 12

Any New Information of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis or Verification? ...12

Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Project Or The Parcel On Which The Project
Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disdosed hr A Prior EIR On The Zoning Actiory General
Plan, Or Community Plan With Which the Projectis Consistent? ............... 13

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially Mitigated By
Application Of Uniformly Applied Development Policies Or Standards That Have Been Previously
Adopted? 13

7. Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action, General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The Project Is Consistent? .............. 15

8. Are There Potentially SignificantOff-Site Impacts And Cumulative Impacts ThatWere Not
Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan, Community Plan, Or Zoning Action?15
9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That, As A Result Of Substantial New
Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was Certified, Are Now Determined To Have A
More Severe Adverse Impact?.......
10. Mitigation Measures Addressing Impacts

E. Checklist and Discussion..............
1.. AESTHETICS....

2. AGRICULTL'RE AND FOREST RESOURCES...................

Rockcresa at Foleom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

A.
B.

c.

D

1

2

L.

2.

3.

4.

5.

1,6

76

L8

18

19

20

May 2020

.21

Page 385

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



4. BTOLOGTCAL RESOURCES.................

5. CULTURALRESOURCES...................

6. GEOLOGYANDSOILS

7. GREENHOUSEGASEMTSSIONS

8. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERI.ALS

9. HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALTTY..

10. LAND USE AND PLANNING
Discussion:

11. MINERALRESOURCES
Discuesion:

12. NOrSE
Discuseion:

13, POPULATION AND HOUSING.

.',4, 
PUBLICSERVICES..

15. RECREATION

16. TRANSPORTATION/ TRAFFIC....

18. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFTCANCE..

The City finds thaf

Rockcrees at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

.26

.29

31

32

33

36

37

38

39

43

45

49

50

52

53

54

55

58

60

61,

62

&
65

66

67

.71

./5

.76

78

80

80

81

82

May2020

Page 386

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



I. INTRO DUCTION

The Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) development proposal is located in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP). As discussed later in this document, the project is
consistent with the FPASP.

As a project that is consistent with an existing Specific Plan, the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch development
is eligible for the exemption from review under the Califomia Environmental Quality Actl ("CEQA")
provided in Govemment Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelinesa section 15182, subdivision (c) as

well as the streamlining provisions in Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines
section 15183.

Because the Project is exempt from CEQA, the City is not required to provide the following CEQA
analysis. Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by
sections 15182 and 15183 to disclose the City's substantial evidence and reasoning for determining the
projecfs consistenry with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan ("FPASP") and eligibility for the CEQA
exemption.

rr. PRoIECTDESCRTPTTON

A. PROIECTOVERVIEW

The Rockcress at Folsom Ranch project proposes the development of L18 single-family residential lots
(ots 1-118) on 12.85 acres and three Backbone Landscape Corridor lots (lots A, B, & C) on 1.31 acres

out of the total 15.30-acre project area.

The requested land use entitlements for the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch proiect are:

(1) a Vesting Tentative Small Lot Subdivision Map;
(2) a Minor Administrative Amendment - Transfer of Development Rights to designate a new
location in the Specific Plan at which these units will be builf and

(3) a Planned Development Permit Residential Architecture.

The holding capacity under existing plans and zoning for this parcel is 153 dwelling units. The 35

residential units not proposed to be built at this site (153 - 118 = 35) are the subject of the proposed
Minor Administrative Amendment - Transfer of Development Rights. No change to the overall
FPASP unit allocation, total population, will occur. The proposed project does not affect the overall
amount of non-residential development in the FPASP.

Rockcrese at Foleom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 tot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May2020

Page 387

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



The Project will connect to the City's infrastructure

The Rockcress at Folsom Ranch project is located within the Folsom Ranch Central District and is
designed to comply with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (approved 20L5,

amended 2018).

1 Califomia Environmental Quality Act, Pub. Resources Code, S 21000 et seq. (hereafter "CEQA").
2 The Guidelines for the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Cal. Code Regs.,

ttt.74, S 15000 et seq. (hereafter "CEQA Guidelines" or "Guidelines").

B. PROIECTLOCATION

The Project site consists of a 16.3Gacre portion of parcel APN 072-3670-010 in the FPASP plan area that
is within the Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment Area, south of U.S. Highway 50 and west of
Placerville Road. The project site has been known as Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Lot 10.

The FPASP is a 3,513.4-acre comprehensively planned community that creates new development
pattems based on the principles of smart growth and transit-oriented development.

See the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch Project Narrative for the regional location of the project site. The
narrative includes maps depicting the project location and surrounding land uses.

C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

Currently, the 16.30 acres of the Prolect site is undeveloped, but was pad-graded as part of the
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Grading Plan.

The Specific Plan zoning for the Proiect site is Multi-Family Low Density (SP-MLD).

D. CONSISTENCY WITH THE FPASP

The Project is consistent with and aims to fulfill the specific policies and objectives in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan. An analysis of the proposed projecfs consistency with the FPASP is provided in
Exhibit 3, the Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis.

1. Land Use Designation and Unit Typee

The proposed small lot vesting tentative subdivision map would subdivide 16.30 acres of the parcel
into 118 residential lots suited for single-family dwellings. The residential density achieved is 9.18

du/acre, which is within the range allowed for the MLD zone (range of 7-12 du/acre). The site plan

Rockcresc at Foleom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May 2020

Page 388

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



includes 1.31 acres of Backbone Landscape Corridor on Lots A, B, & C along East Bidwell Streeg Old
Ranch Way and Savannah Parkway. The site plan also includes 2.13 acres of Backbone Right-of-Way,

The vesting small lot tentative subdivision map proposes to create 118 residential lots on the parcel.

The Rockcress at Folsom Ranch project site is designated for Multi-family Low Density (SP-MLD)

land uses by the FPASP.

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch proposes to create 118 residential lob for detached single-family
dwellings. The FPASP defines the MLD residential designation to include "single family dwellings
(SF zero-lot-line and SF patio only) two-family dwellings and multi-family dwellings." (FPASP, p. 4-

14, emphasis added) Therefore, land which is designated SP-MLD can be subdivided into residential
lots suited for single-family dwellings in conformance with the FPASP.

The single-family homes proposed by the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch Proiect are permitted uses as

shown on Table 4.3 of the FPASP. (See also FPASP DEtrL Table 3A.10-4.)

In summary, the proposed land uses and the density of residential uses in the small lot vesting
tentative map are consistent with the FPASP and the Westland Eagle FPASP Plan Amendment.

2. Circulation

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch includes a street pattem, which includes a connection ('F' Drive) to Old
Ranch Way at the nortlr-east comer of the parcel (which aligns to the approved entry location for the

Enclave at Folsom Ranch to the north) and a connection ('G, Drive) to Savannah Parkway at the south-
west comer of the parcel (which aligns to the planned entry to Mangini Ranch Phase 2Lot7, shown as

Village 7 on the approved Mangini Ranch phase 2 Small lot Tentative Map to the south). An interior
street grid includes three east to west "horizontal" streets ('A,' 'B.,' and 'C' Drive) and two north to
south "vertical" streets ('D' and'E' Drive), as depicted on the site plan. Two entries are provided: (a) a

north-eastern entry at'F' Drive located off Old Ranch Way, and (b) a south-westem entry at'G Drive
located off Savannah Parkway.

The street sections used in the Plan include the same pavement widths as specified in the FPASP and
the Folsom Municipal Code. As depicted in the Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, City standard

residential streets are proposed for this subdivisiory with attached pedestrian sidewalks and parking
located on both sides.In addition to these entry locations, pedeshian access is also provided at
three additional locations: in the northwesg northeast and southeast corners of the site (additional
pedestrian access cannotbe provided in the southwest due to grading constraints).

Traffic signals are planned at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Old Ranch Way

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch is located on a planned Transit Corridor, as identified in the FPASP. The
Project is located south and east of the Transit Corridor. This design complements the downtown core

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaae 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May2020

Page 389

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



of the FPASP land use plan and provides a compact development pattern near transit opportunities.

Every single-family dwelling will have a standard two-car garage and a typical full-length driveway,
accommodating two off-street parking spaces per unit. On-street parking is provided on both sides of
the intemal streets.

The proposed project is consistent with roadway and ffansit master plans for the FPASP.

3. Water, Sewer, and Storm Drainage Infrastructure

Watr infrastructure

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch is being served by Zone 3 water from the north via Mangini Parkway and
from the west via East Bidwell Sfreet. The proiect is located within the Zone 3 pressure zone. Water
mains are provided within the perimeter streets, including Mangini Parkruay and East Bidwell
Street, along project frontage in order to serve the site.

Saur infrasbucture

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch will be served by the sewer infrastruchrre within Old Ranch Way and

Savannah Parkway.

S tmm dr ainage infr as ttu ctur e

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch will cpnnect to the existing storm drain infrastructure within East Bidwell
Street.

The proposed project is consistent with planned infrastructure for the FPASP.

III. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANATYSIS

A. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The City adopted the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan on june 28,2017 (Resolution No. 886,3).

The City of Folsom and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers prepared a joint environmental impact
report/environmental impact statement ('EIR/EIS" or "EIR") for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Specific Plan Project ("FPASP"). (See FPASP EWEIS, SCH #2008092051). The Draft EIR/EIS (DEiR)

was released on June 28,2070. The City certified the Final EWEIS (FEIR) on fune 14+2077 (Resolution

No. 8860). For each impact category requiring environmental analysis, the EIR provided trn'o separate

analyses: one for the "Land" component of the FPASP project, and a second for the "Water"
component (FPASP DEI& p. 7-1, to 7-2..1The analysis in this document is largely focused on and cites

Rockcreee at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Lot 10) May2020
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Page 390

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



to the "Larrd" sections of the FPASP EIR.

On December7,20'12, the City certified an Addendum to the EIR for the FPASP for purposes of
analyzing an altemative water supply for the project. The revisions to the "Wate('component of the
FPASP project included: (1) Leak Fixes, (2) Implementation of Metered Rates, (3) Exchange of Water
Supplies, (4) New Water Conveyance Facilities. (Water Addendum, pp. $1 to &4.) The City concluded
that, with implementation of certain mitigation measures from the FPASP EIR's "Water" sections, the

water supply and infrastrucfure changes would not result in any new significant impacts, substantially
increase the severity of previously disclosed impacb or involve any of the other conditions related to

changed circumstances or new information that can require a subsequent or supplemental EIR. (See

Pub. Resources Codg $271,66; Guidelines, S 15162.) The analysis in portions of the FPASP EIR's

"Watef' sections that have notbeen superseded by the Water Addendum are still applicable.

The FPASP indudes the Westland Eagle development, which is located in the central portion of the
FPASP flanking Scott Road and Easton Valluy Parkway. Since approval of the FPASP, the Westland
Eagle development was transferred to new owners: Westland Capital Parbrers, Eagle Commercial
Partners, and Eagle Office Properties. The new owners subsequently evaluated the approved land use

plan and determined that many of the assumptions underlying the type and distribution of retail
commercial and residential land uses in this area of the FPASP needed to be reevaluated to respond to
current and future market conditions for retail commercial and residential development. Accordingly,
the applicants proposed an amendment to the FPASP that would significantly reduce the area of
commercial retail land use in the Westland Eagle plan area and increase the number of allowed
residential dwelling units, The City adopted an amendment to the FPASP for the Westland Eagle

Properties in fune 20L5 (Westland/Eagle SPA) that reduced the amount of commercial, industrial/office
park and mixed-use acreage from 45L.8 acres to 302.3 acres and the potential building area from
approximately 4.5 million square feet to approximately 3.4 million square feet. The Westland/Eagle

SPA also increased the number of proposed residential dwelling units from 9,895 to 10,817.

B. Documents Incorporated by Refurence

The analysis in this document incorporates by reference the following environmental documents that
have been certified or adopted by the Folsom City Council:

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project EWEIS and Findings of Fact and

Statement of Overriding Considerations, certified by the Folsom City Council on June 14
2017, acopy of which is available for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter

Rockcregs at Foleon Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May 2020

Page 391

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from
8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

ii. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project- Revised Proposed

Off-site Water Facility Altemative prepared November, 2072, ("Water Addendum"),
certified by the Folsom City Council on December 17,2012, a copy of which is available for
viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the City
Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday
through Friday);

iii. South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial Studyffitigated Negative
Declaration (Backbone Infrastructure MND), dated December9,2074, adopted by the City
Council on February 24,2075, a copy of which is available for viewing at the City of Folsom

Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50 Natoma
Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

lv CEQA Addendum and Environmental Checklist for the Westland Eagle Specific Plan

Amendment, dated lune 2015, ("Westland Eagle Addendum"), acopy of which is available

for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the

City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday
through Friday).

Each of the environmental documents listed above includes mitigation measures imposed on the

FPASP and activities authorized therein and in subsequent projects to mitigate plan-level
environmental impacts, which are, therefore, applicable to the proposed project. The mitigation
measures are referenced specifically throughout this document and are incorporated by reference in the

environmental analysis. The Applicant will be required to agree, as part of the conditions of approval
for the proposed project, to comply with each of those mitigation measures.

Pursuant to Public Resourcm Code section 21,083.3, subdivision (c), the City will make a finding at a

public hearing that the feasible mitigation measures specified in the FPASP EIR will be undertaken.

Moreover, for those mitigation measures with a financial component that apply plan-wide, the
approved Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amended and Restated Development Agreement bind
the Applicant to a fair share contribution for funding those mitigation measures.

The May 22,201,4, Record of Decision (ROD) for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan

Project-City of Folsom Backbone Infrastruchrre (Exhibit 2) by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is

also incorporated by reference.

Rockcress at Foleom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
May 2020

Page 392

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



All impacts from both on-site and off-site features of the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch project have been

analyzed and addressed in the CEQA analysis and other regulatory permits required for the Rockcress

at Folsom Ranch project and/or the Backbone Infrastructure project.

C. Inhoduction to CEOA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions

The City finds that the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) development
proposal is consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and therefore exempt from

CEQA under Government Code section 65457 and, CEQA Guidelines section 75182, subdivision (c), as a

residential project undertaken pursuant to and in conformity with a specific plan.

The City also finds that the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch project is eligible for streamlined CEQA review

provided in Public Resources Code section 21083.3, and CEQA Guidelines section 15183 for projects

consistent with a community plan, general plan, or zoning. Because the Project is exempt from CEQA,

the City is not required to provide the following streamlined CEQA analysis. Nonetheless, the City
provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by sections 15182 and L5183 because

the checklist provides a convenient vehicle for disclosing the City's substantial evidence and reasoning

underlying its consistency determination.

As mentioned above, the City prepared an addendum to the FPASP EIR in December 2A12 for purposes
of analyzing an alternative water supply for the FPASP. Although this Water Addendum was prepared

and adopted by the City after the certification of the FPASP EIFVEIS, it would not change any of the

analysis under Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 1.5183 because it
gave the Plan Area a more fuasible and reliable water supply.

The City also prepared an addendum to the FPASP EIR in |une 2015 for the purposes of analyzing the

effects of an increase in residentially-designated land and a substantial decrease in commercially-
designated land in the Westland Eagle development area. The Westland Eagle Addendum
supplemented and updated the analysis in the FPASP EIR that is relevant to the Rockcress at Folsom

Ranch Project.

The City has prepared orwill be completing site-specific studies pursuant to the requirements set forth
in the mitigation measures and conditions of approval adopted for the FPASP under the FPASP EI&
Water Addendum, and Westland Eagle Addendum for subsequent development projects. (See Exhibit
4 [Noise Assessment].) These studies support the conclusion that the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

development proposal would not have any new significant or substantially more severe impacts

(CEQA Guidelines, S 15162), nor would it result ir ary new significant impacts that are peculiar to the

project or its site (CEQA Guidelines, S 15183).

1. Exemption provided by Government Code, S 65457, and CEQA Guidelines, $
15182, subdivision (c)

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Lot 10)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
May2020

Page 393

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Government Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines section 15782, subdivision (c) exempt
residential projects that are undertaken pursuant to a specific plan for which an EIR was previously
prepared if the projects are in conformity with that specific plan and the conditions described in CEQA

Guidelines section 15162 (relating to the preparation of a supplemental EIR) are not present. (Gov.

Code 565457, subd. (a); CEQA Guidelines, SS 15182, subd. (c), 15'1,62, subd. (a).)

The Applicant's FPASP Poliry Consistenry Analysis, attached as Exhibit 3, provides exhaustive
analysis that supports the determination that the Project is undertaken pursuant to and in conformity
with the FPASP.

2. Streamlining provided by Public Resources Code, S 21083.3 and CEQA
Guidelines, S $lel

Public Resources Code section 21083.3 provides a streamlined CEQA process where a subdivision map

application is made for a parcel for which prior environmental review of a zoning or planning approval
was adopted. If the proposed development is consistent with that zoning or plan, any further
environmental review of the development shall be limited to effects upon the environment which are

peculiar to the parcel or to the project and which were not addressed as significant effects in the prior
EIR or which substantial new information shows will be more significant than described in the prior
EIR. Effects are not to be considered peculiar to the parcel or the project if uniformly applied
development policies or standards have been previously adopted by the city, which were found to
substantially mitigate that effect when applied to future projects.

CEQA Guidelines section 15183 provides further detail and guidance for the implementation of the

exemption set forth in Public Resources Code section 21083.3.

D. Environmental Checklist Review

The row titles of the checklist include the full range of environmental topics, as presented in Appendix
G of the CEQA Guidelines.l

1In2019, the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR) updated the checklist in Appendix G of
the CEQA Guidelines. Though the FPASP EIR/EIS and adopted addendums analyzed the potential
impacts of the FPASP under the Appendix G checklist then in effect, this analysis includes a discussion of
the revised checklist questions, where relevant to the environmental topics discussed below, in good faith
to provide the most updated information to decision makers. (See Public Resources Code, $S 21002.1(e)

210065; CEQA Guidelines SS 15002(aX1) 15003(c).) However, these areas do not constitute new
information under CEQA, nor are they required to be included in this analysis. (See Clneland Nationsl
Forest Foundation a. San Diego Assn. of Goaernments (2017) 17 Cal.App.sth 413, 426 f"once in EIR is finally
approved a court generally cannot...compel an agency to perform further environmental review if new
regulations or guidelines for evaluating the project's impacts are adopted in the future"l; Citizens Against

Rockcrese at Foleom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10) May2020
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Page 394

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



The column titles of the checklist have been modified from the Appendix G presentation to assess the
Project's qualifications for streamlining providedby Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA
Guidelines sections 15183, as well as to evaluate whether the conditions described in Guidelines section
15162 are present.

Pursuant to Guidelines section 15162, one of the purposes of this checklist is to evaluate the categories
in terms of any "changed condition" (i.e. changed circumstances, project changes, or new information
of substantial importance) that may result in a different environmental impact significance conclusion,
If the sihrations described in Guidelines section 15152 are not present then the exemption provided by
Govemment Code section ffi457 and Guidelines section 15182 can be applied to the Project. Therefore,
the checklist does the following: a) identifies the earlier analyses and states where they are available for
review; b) discusses whether proposed changes to the previously-analyzed program/ including new
site specific operations, would involve new or substantially more severe significant impacts; c)

discusses whether new circumstances surrounding the previously-analyzed program would involve
new or substantially more severe significant impacts; d) discusses any substantially important new
information requiring new analysis; and e) describes the mitigation measures which were incorporated
or refined from the earlier document and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for
the project. (Guidelines, 5 151,62, subd. (a).)

The checklist seryes a second purpose. Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and its parallel Guidelines
provision, section 15183, provide for streamlined environmental review for projects consistent with the
development densities established by existing zoning, general plan, or community plan policies for
which an EIR was certified. Such projects require no further environmental review except as might be
necessary to address effects that (a) are peculiar to the proiect or the parcel on which the project would
be located, (b) were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EI& (c) are potentially significant off-
site impacts or cumulative impacts not discussed in the prior EIR, or (d) were previously identified
significant effects but are more severe than previously assumed in light of substantial new information
not known when the prior EIR was certified. If an impact is not peculiar to the parcel or to the prolect,
has been addressed as a significant impact in the prior Etr{" or can be substantially mitigated by the
imposition of uniformly applied development policies or standards, then an additional EIR need not be

prepared for the proiect solely on the basis of that impact.

A "no" answer does not necessarily mean that there are no potential impacts relative to the
environmental category, but that there is no change in the condition or status of the impact since it was
analyzed and addressed with mitigation measures in the prior environmental documents approved for
the zoning action, general plan, or community plan. The environmental categories might be answered

Airport Pollutian a. City of San lose (201,4) 227 Cal.App.4th788,808 ICEQA Guidelines enacted after an EIR
is certified are not "new information within the meaning of [Public Resources Code] section 21166,

subdivision (c)" and therefore do not trigger preparation of a subsequent EIR nor require consideration in
an addenduml.)

Rockcress at Folsonr Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May2020

Page 395

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



with a "no" in the checklist since the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch project does not introduce changes

that would result in a modification to the conclusion of the FPASP EIR.

The purpose of each column of the checklist is described below.

l. Where Impact Was Analyzed
This column provides a cross-reftrence to the pages of the environmental documents for the zoning
action, general plan, or community plan where information and analysis may be found relative to the

environmental issue listed under each topic.

2. Do Proposed Changes Involve NeworMore Severe Impacts?
Pursuant to Section 1516,2(a)(1) of the CEQA Guidelines, *ris column indicates whether the changes

represented by the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in the prior EIR

or negative declaration or that the proposed proiect will result in substantial increases the severity of a

previously identified significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened

significant impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." If a
"yes" answer is given, additional mitigation measures or alternatives may be needed.

3. Any New Circumstances Involving New or More Severe Impacts?
Pursuant to Section 1516A@)Q) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether changed
circumstances affecting the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in the
prior EIR or negative dedaration or will result in substantial increases the severity of a previously
identified significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened significant
impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." If a"yes" answer is
gwen, additional mitigation measures or altematives may be needed.

4. Any New Information of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis or
Verification?

Pursuant to Section 15152(aX3) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether new
information "of substantial importance" is available requiring an update to the analysis of a previous
EIR to verify that the environmental conclusions and mitigations remain valid. Any such information
is only relevant if it "was not known and could not have been known with reasonable diligence at the
time of the previous EIR." To be relevant in this context, such new information must show one or more
of the following:

(A) The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the previous EIR or
negative declaration;
(B) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more sevete than shown in the
previous EIR;
(C) Mitigation measures or altematives previously found not to be feasible would in fact be

feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant effects of the project, but the

project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or alternative; or

Rockcress at Foleom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May2020

Page 396

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



(D) Mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different from those analyzed in
the previous BIR would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on the environment,
but the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or altemative.

This category of new information may apply to any new regulations, enacted after certification of the
prior EIR or adoption of the prior negative declaration, which might change the nature of analysis of
impacts or the specifications of a mitigation measure. If the new information shows the existence of
new significant effects or significant effects that are substantially more severe than were previously
disclose4 then new mitigation measures should be considered. If the new in{orrnation shows that
previously rejected mitigation measures or altematives are now feasiblg such measures or altematives
should be considered anew. If the new information shows the existence of mitigation measures or
altematives that are (i) considerably different from those included in the prior EI& (i0 able to
substantially reduce one or mote significant effecb and (iii) unacceptable to the project proponents,
then such mitigation measures or alternatives should also be considered.

5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Proiect Or The Parcel On Which The
Project Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action, General Plan, Or Community Plan With Which the Project is
Consistent?

Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (bxl), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
there are project-specific significant effects that are peculiar to the project or its site. Although neither
section 21083.3 nor section 15183 defines the term "effects on the environment which are peculiar to the
parcel or to the projecl" a definition can be gleaned from what is now the leading case interpreting
section 21083.3, WaI-Mart Stores, lnc. a. City of Turlock (2006) 138 CaI.App.4lh273 (Wal-Mnrt Sfores). In
that case, the court upheld the respondent citS/s decision to adopt an ordinance banning discount
"superstores." The city appropriately found that the adoption of the ordinance was wholly exempt
from CEQA review under CEQA Guidelines section 15183 as a zoning action consistent with the
general plan, where there were no project-specific impacb - of any kind - associated with the
ordinance that were peculiar to the project. The court concluded that "a physical change in the
environment will be peculiar to [a project] if that physical change belongs exclusively and especially to
the [project] or it is characteristic of only the [project] !' (ld. atp,29$ As noted by the court, this
definition "illustrate[s] how difficult it will be for a zoning amendment or other land use regulation
that does not have a physical component to have a sufficiently close connection to a physical change to
allow the physical change to be regarded as'peculiar to' the zoning amendment or other land use
regolatron." (Ihid.)

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to
the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the
zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by an indication of
whether &e impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation incorporated", or

Rockcreee at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May2020

Page 397

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



"less than significant''. An analysis of the determination will appear in the Discussion section
following the checklist

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Proiect That Will Not Be Substantially
Mitigated By Application Of Uniforrnly Applied Development Policies Or
Standards That Have Been Previously Adopted?

Sections 21083.3 and 15183 include a separate, though complementary, means of defining the term
"effects on the environment which are peculiar to the parcel or to the project." Subdivision ($ of
section 15183 provides as follows:

An effect of a project on the environment shall not be considered peculiar to the project
or the parcel for the pu{poses of this section if uniformly applied development policies
or standards have been previously adopted by the city or county with a finding that the
development policies or standards will substantially mitigate that environmental effect
when applied to future projects, unless substantial new information shows that the
policies or standards will not substantially mitigate the environmental effect. The finding
shall be based on substantial evidence which need not include an EIR.

This language explains that an agency can dispense with CEQA compliance for environmental impacts
that will be "substantially mitigated" by the uni(orm application of "development policies or
standards" adopted as part of, or in connection with, previous plan-level or zoning-level decisions, or
otherwise - unless "substantial new information" shows that the standards or policies will not be
effective in "substantiatly mitigating" the effects in question. Section 15183, subdivision (f), goes on to
add the following considerations regarding the kinds of policies and standards at issue:

Such development policies or standards need not apply throughout the entire city or county, but
can apply only within the zoning district in which the project is located, or within the area
subject to the community plan on which the lead agency is relying. Moreover, such policies or
standards need notbe part of the general plan or any conununity plan, but can be found within
another pertinent planning document such as a zoning ordinance. Where a city or county, in
previously adopting uniformly applied development policies or standards for imposition on
future proiects, failed to make a finding as to whether such policies or standards would
substantially mitigate the effects of future projects, the decision-making body of the city or
county, prior to approving such a future project pursuant to this section, may hold a public
hearing for the purpose of considering whether, as applied to the projec! such standards or
policies would substantially mitigate the effects of the proiect, Such a public hearing need only
be held if the city or county decides to apply the standards or policies as permifted in this
section.

Subdivision (g) provides concrete examples of "uniformly applied development policies or standards":
(1) parking ordinances; (2) public access requirements; (3) grading ordinancee; (4) hillside development

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May2020

Page 398

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ordinances; (5) flood plain ordinances; (5) habitat protection or conservation ordinances; (7) view
protection ordinances.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to the
environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the
zoning action, general plan or community plan and that cannot be mitigated through application of
uniformly applied development policies or standards that have been previously adopted by the agency.
A "yes" answer will be followed by an indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant",
"less than significantwith mitigation incorporated", or "less than significanf'. An analysis of the
determination will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

7. Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior EIR
On The Zoning Action, General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The
Project Is Consistent?

Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision OXz) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
there are any effucts that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EIR for the zoning actiorL
general plan, or community plan with which the project is consistent.

This provision indicates that if the prior EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action
failed to analyze a potentially significant effect then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific
CEQA analysis.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects relative to the environmental
category that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior environmental documentation for the
zoning action, general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by an indication of
whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation incorporated", or
"less than significanfl'. An analysis of the determination will appear in the Disorssion section
following the checklist.

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site lmpacts and Cumulative Impacts That
Were Not Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan, Community
Pla+ OrZoningAction?

Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (b)(3), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
there are any potentially significant off-site impacts and cumulative impacts that were not discussed in
the prior EIR prepared for the general plan, community plan or zoning action with which the proiect is
consistent.

Subdivision (j) of CEQA Guidelines section 15183 makes it dear thaf where the prior EIRhas
adequately discussed potentially significant offsite or cumulative impacts, the project-specific analysis
need not revisit such impacts:

This section does not affect any requirement to analyze potentially significant offsite or cumulative
impacts if those impacts were not adequately discussed in the prior EIR. If a significant offsite or

Rockcress at Foleom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May2020

Page 399

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



cumulative impact was adequately discussed in the prior EI& then this section may be used as a basis
for excluding further analysis of that offsite or eumulative impact.

This provision indicates thut, if the prior EIR for a general plan, communify plan, or zoning action
failed to analyze the "potentially significant offsite impacts and cumulative impacts of the [new site-
specificl project," then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis. (Pub.
Resources Code, $ 21083.3, subd. (c); see also CEQA Guidelines, S 15183, subd. fi).)

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has potentially significant off-site impacts or
cumulative impacts relative to the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior
environmental documentation for the zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer
will be followed by an indication of whether the impact is "potentially significanf', "less than
significant with mitigation incorpotated", or "less than significant". An analysis of the determination
will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That, As A Result Of
Substantial New Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was Certifie4
Are Now Determined To Have A More Severe Adverse Impact?

Pursuant to Section (b)(a) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether there are previously
identified significant effects that are now determined to be mor€ severe than previously assumed based
on substantial information not known at the time the EIR for the zoning action, general plan or
community plan was certified.

This provision indicates that, if substantial new information has arisen since preparation of the prior
EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action with rcspect to an effect that the prior EIR
idenffied as significant, and the new information indicates that the adverse impactwill be more severe,
then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has significant impacb relative to the
environmental category that were previously identified in the prior environmental documentation for
the zoning action, general plan or community plan but, as a result of new information not previously
known, are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed. A "yes" answer will be
followed by an indication of whether the impact is "potentially significan(', "less than significant with
mitigation incorporated", or "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will appear in the
Discussion section following the checklist.

10. Mitigation Measures Addressing Impacts.
Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 2L083.3, this column indicates whether the prior
environmental document and/or the findings adopted by the lead agenry decision-making body
provides mitigation measures to address effects in the related impact category. In some cases, the
mitigation measures have already been implemented. A "yes" l€sponse will be provided in either
instance. If 'NA" is indicated, this Environmental Review concludes that the impact does not occur

Rockcregs at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

IvIay2020

Page 400

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



with this project and therefore no mitigations are needed.

Subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code section 21083.3 further limits the partial exemption for
projects consistent with general plans, community plans, and zoning by providing that:

[Alll public agencies with authority to mitigate the significant effects shall undertake or
require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR]
relevant to a significant effect which the project will have on the environment or, if not,
then the provisions of this section shall have no apptcation to that effect. The lead
agency shall make a finding, at a public hearing, as to whether those mitigation
measures will be undertaken.

(Pub. Resources Code, S 210$.4 subd. (c).) Accordingly, to avoid having to address a previously
identified significant effect in a site-specific CEQA documen! a lead agency must "undertake or
require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR] relevant to a
significanteffectwhich the projectwill have on the environment." (Pub. Resources Code, $ 27083.3,

subd. (c).) Thus, the mere fact that a prior EIR has analyzed certain significant cumulative or off-site
effecb does not mean that site-specific CEQA analysis can proceed as though such effects do not exist.
Rather, in order to take advantage of the streamlining provisions of section 21083.3, a lead agency must
commit itself to carry out all relevant feasible mitigation measures adopted in connection with the
general plan, community plan, or zoning action for which the prior EIR was prepared. This
commitnent mustbe expressed as a finding adopted at a public hearing. (fuGmtry a. City of Murieta
(1995) 36 Cal.App.4th 1359, 1408 [court rejected respondent city's argument that it had complied with
this requirement because it made a finding at the time of project approval 'that the Project complied
with all'applicable' laws"; such a finding "was not the equivalent of a finding that the mitigation
measurcs in the [pertinent] Plan EIR were actually being undertaken"l.)

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phaee 2 Lot 10)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

May 2020

Page 401

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircmotal
Isue
Area

e&opd
OsS6hwlr
N.w Sgdifrt

hFcbG
SffilyM@

hvolviryMr
Egdid{hrp*a
SubadUyh

Ml

LqttrS Nd

trhtu
lldehlbTo
hktdoiTr

H Or S*$Ih.
ry(wdld&
bstuh
NdhDlrdald

hrhRSft
Zd&8Ar&l

kllh!Or
CflldftFl-r

efhd8ft6
ftd&hlhTo
ThqdhtWil
Nd8.$My

migrH 8y
ApplohOl

UnrtdyAppLd

Org.dr*IlEi
h€lGr

&TlEnEftcB
tuWNMt

SctraiEftEBh
A fik BIR On Thc
htetu!
Ga.rd hft
CoMtyh
HG whldrTt

Pn.dE CddFt?

hkhely
SlttutOahslts

Cu6rL{E hF6

Mhft
hmPEFd
tsTh.C.El

PhGhg

l&rdid $tdtrdt
Ed.6hi aa

brdglh&l

?wTh. gRW.
Crdf.d, kNn

AdEhFt?

Mtdleh
AddFlgllrFa

PAslffW

a. HaEa
sbbntirldvg*

pp. 3A.1-2{ to -25 No No No No No No No No MM 34,1-1

h &bb.&Uy
drdFr6ic

Itdudlnt but ffi
lirdhd !q uq
ro..k ffipping!,
.ndNcdic
buildiry3 wlthin .
mGdC

pp.Al"%bA No No NO No No No No No No l6Clk l,i-V

c (prevlru)
Suhiddly
d.Sradr dE
d&dng vbtrrl
ch..acH a qulity
ot 0Edts.rd its
!Moudir8f

pp.3A.l-Zto{{) No No No No No No No NO whl.l
tL71
3A.U

E. Che&list ed Disosion

I. AISTHETICS

CEQA Exsnpltd snd Strdnlining Anlyri! wt,z}.zO
-rS

Page 402

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviroumtal
Issue Alea

htud

bPWdCE|86

ggd66t hpcdor
tublyMG Sgffithpdq

$MyM@
S.c lnFc?

Athffi
of thel

hptuaXArht

ktuE*6fti

ry&TEh
&ffifthFr
fld&l€Hnul

hMb
Hhrkm
5n tu hiSld8

hPL&O
Comudyhm
Whb h EoFrb

M?

klkEfftdrhlr
hlMToTh.
h4dturM! Not

&Suhuly
Mdf*d Ey

Appucdoi Ot
UdIdr*y AppUa

|HQMINfu
Ohrdrlfi.!

kEBd ftrturt
AdoFd?

W@NdAnF&
gttulBtuhA

EkltRorrft
Zdtg^fu! Ca*d
hOhdty
PbnWhffift
PrcFdbCffiP

&]ktohb[y
$SilnodOtf-gb

DidhftHG
mArFrd IsnE

hPLD
Cosndt }lmOr

Zo.lryffi?

ffid$gnlllort
&hsfta aA

ftmwr Cdf.d,
kNo*kffi
loHrF AM@Srs

bl

ffif.h

Md6.il
hFd

n Frotet
mASIDl!fiEn
pP. 3A.r-l b €4

c (Rir.d) In@
urbardEl de
$b6ntidly
d.€ild. dE
qbtiq vbusl
chrffi c q!.lity
d pubuc vts o{
O.dhmd ib
w.dinSr?
(Public riew! [e
tlsa thi{c
dp.ri€rEd im
puulclyrcltte
Et teFtu$.I(
tlE proid b ln u
utb.nircd .q
rculd du prolc
ordd wlth
.ppltobh anilg
.rd dh6
r€tuL[oc
tovanfuB snlc
qulity?

pp. 3A,1.27 to -90 No NO NO No No No No No MM 3A"t-l
tL71
gl4

rub$nd.l ltht d
8Ln slddr wodd
.dv8rdyiik
d.y e nighttdF

pp. 34.1"3r to €3 No No No Nd NO NO NO tnI3A"1-5

CEQA Smptiornd Sbe$linint AndFis |'|.v'r'll
-14

Page 403

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnviroMmtal
bme
A:ea

NsSttnmflt

Suh.h&Iy M@
Srbd6ont hp6 d
tubsltdly M@

SubdriLl

Rlqittg N.w

fthideft
Pilal o?rW$(n Ttt
Mwsld&
hdhtftE

h r ntd EIR Or llE
hgAd6,
kJPb!G
cNnth
Wilt' WhdrdE

ftPrclfttTt twlll
Nd k$rbdnddly

MdtrH Ey
AppfiohOf

Uil6ilyAppnld
&vdq6tPdi6

Or Strdrds Tlt t
&fk

tulWdNd

Slrnl66t BS.G h
Ahorm6tu

hgA.e!
CtG|l fimO.
Cmutryh
MAffift

etuPffily
Sl8nlffdt CXI$il

lnp* Ard
frmfiRhprd

Di*!.rd hft
eb!mftqGd
lcftM
naCduuny
hOr26bf

ld6tui8trd
Ef(s llBt & A

MtOhW

Thftmwa
Cad&d, h Nd
MTolLr

$dgeMry

I.A.rilElio IPASP Dr.'t EIR

Dlslft

th€ trble above frbitr tlE r€l4et anslFls of the pohtirl lnpG

l. MM3.A.r4 MM 3A.1-5. (W€ud Erde Addddw pp. dr{3.}

D6i8n CuideliG) 60. mre dis!$id ot dE erchiRud d6itn tuiddic rrd Lrdspe&.lgn gua.trG dst +ply lo dpPr+s. (ExlL l, pp. lst{)

Il,idtrdmMGW
. MM3A.l-l
. MMgA"l-{
. MM3A.r-5
. MM3A.7-4
. MM3t,l-2.
. MM3D.r-2b
. MM3B,r3.
. MM 38.1-3b

Condud@

idali6ed in UE FPASP EtR, W.E Addad@ .td would et havc any nd 3lgnl6ont c r*drnd.ly tm ffi .6th.d(

nockcr.ar rt Folsom Rrnch
CBQA Empdon .rd Susntintig AMtyslt May,Tgn

-20-

Page 404

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envi!@6til
lssue

Area

ArqFhvdw
NdSEdAdr

Sub.d.[tMc

hdtrtNa
Slgd6dt hp.cb

dtl!$iflly M*

Std.nbl

R.qufrtrg ih

&tuHk

IEHFlo!TTF
Prele Wl|thTh.

ry(tWcrld [.

h r Pdq monTh
Z6!f,A@
klg4O

tut&Itdrlhlo
Tn! k(id Thlt Wtr
Nd h S0H.nlirly

lrtftd By
Apptolkn Oa

Un$oltdy Applid
DddoplglPoX&
Ghffifrt

$filfdt llhc h
AHormftTh

Zrfrg Ade
kdho
C@dlyPL
whffih

4{Lffir?

S8tr@ Crf.Sits

Cl@bd€tnp.G

h mhlpdrd
FornEC.El

hChlt

IrH!.dSfnifiml
EIhcfrr! AA

HrC$b.ordd

ncftmWa
H&d"&Nd
DffiltdTo Ea

MdFdmMM
Ad&eh8hp6

lAgme
Wdld0rmic

PSP&dffi
oo3A,1Dl b4

a. C6ctPrim
Fdnbn4Uniqw
larnLn4s
f&nhd of
ShEwlde
Impdre
(FshLnd). s
Cownolh€ Epg
pEFr€d puaunt
to llE leE land
Mappht ild
M$tlodng
lrogrm oI tc
Glhd
RffiAg6.y,
tondH8dcrihnl
n9?

p.3A.1(}29 No NO No No No No No No Nda$qlffi

b. Conllin with
.xbdrB zoilrE lot
aSridlbral E or
! WillLlMn Ad

Pp.3A.rHr b 4 No No NO No No Nd No NofeslbhMM

ConRId wlth
4i6dng zotug
for, or ou*
redlng of fordt
bnd (a defin d ln

Nd.PPleDh

Fd of ApFftdk G
wha EIR/EIS wa

sdiltd.

No No No NO No No No No NNcluH

2. AGRICULTURE AND FORE5T RESOTJRCES

CEQA Ex@pdd.nd SffislinitrgAulyC! Mt'f,2t20
-21-

Page 405

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromtat
Igue Area

DoEopo..d OUF
gEdiqt bp6d
$Melyk
SadhFC?

htlvins Nd
gtdddlbpd d
SlihbUy ka
slEh$ts?

kyNdlnlodh
of S0bdhiLl

hpofie lbq&hl8

kftd ltiFE Tltd
klMTofre
ftqdorTt€h
OnfvNdrtu hor.d
Wcrd& t€xdrh.l

Mhrh€U
OrT1: hbEActu!

C€6d Pl&O
ColMdlyPl-ilS

Whldr tu hoid!

khlhTotu
PnidTtaw'rl Nd

Egrhury
MdS.dOt

ASffiOI
UnibrEly Appld

hdop'EtPd&
OrShddfld

hhPErhdy
Adopd?

klfta8&c nur
W@NothbdA
gldidrtEffrch A

?dor m(lini
ZniqHsC-El
PieOrCoMty
Ed mth WNd n:
BrtbCM?

&t@PhDIy
SfdfiotCxl-gt

lMhfttu
melpEd FdllE

hPl!!
CMtytu&

b&f Adii?

A.n6€n6deCy
UdUn dCgdAat
Etrb Tlul, A A

kd qSbdnd.l
N.whlmth Nd

ft m w- ctdo.d
&Wlffi

kirhMbl

m6ftuYffi

IPASFDIdEIR
pD. 3A.1Gl to 4

Puluc RauG
Codec{on
l2,,4/'g,r,
dmb..L!d (d
d.fiFd by hrbnc
ReGCods
sd6a5tl), or
dribabid @nt{
TlnbaLnd
Pmddi@(e
deoned by
G|EffiCode
!..d6 511l,.{g})?

d. (Bis€d) Rdlt
ln dE16o({oEt
Irnd 6 qvdliqr
of fqst bnd to
mn tdd u*?

l{d.dd!a.d.
ctiuion w-d
Fn of ArFdix G
*hd EIR/8Ii T-
cdtied,

No No NO No No No No No Nda raquird

ee hva{wo{E
duntsin d€
ql!dn8
6viromt
wNd! dwbdrir
ldlisdobB
dldsultin
mEsiotroI
lEmil$4 bM-
.qiolwlil*?

p.34il129 No No No No No NO No No Nomrcqdrrd

Ro.k..cr. .l folsm Rlnch
CEQA E6pdd rd Sffi lhlntAn ly!i!

-22-
M2y,M

Page 406

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envitt)Motal
Is6ue
Area

ChetEhvolh

tuMbtlyMc
sktu.hPnb

d subffilLly h

hbhu

R.tultrS w

&lhffi
tut&hlkTo
tuh#rorft

?d6whsft
rydwdd&
bHturkn

h.H6 EROrlh.
hrlAe!
htu!O
Cmdtyh

e]hffi
TluttuhlhT!
rl[Fqdtum
k&9,ffily

u$rd ty
Arp[ode Ol

Udkoly AppS.d

OrSbd.r6tu
hh

HqdyeF?

krhffi

$Sni&mt Itis h
Ahmfrtu

KdPhG

Mrhwhiift
P'qdhffit?

As If@PFrdrIy
Stgdfentdl-cE

bFGAd
CmuLuELnp.6

HtrmPl?.d
ForTlECad
Ph!tuudry
PhOhr$

r&nudggd6@l
Efhd!h& &A

Bdrfr$hd

Thftmwa

Mn&tuk
AdffithFG.

1AldoltrE IPASP Drd IIIR

Ixrsrdm

hFe

orrtdu6dinFdbagicullurrl@lrcwhen@mp.EdlotheFPASPpr(&s-.mltzadin[€mllEIR(W6tbndE tleAddad@pp{H5,

Se E*lblt 3 fa dlsaEdo d th. Rocld6 at Sdsm Ranch pmr.cl! Nirhry wtlhopa.p.e poud6ln lh€ SPAS? thrt my be d.vet b.t kultue.rd h€t @&npe Gxlr 3. pF 3, l+tA

Mllilati6lr..ac
. MM 3B.TG5

Cdddor

ffll$ i6pldrbti6 ol tr the PASP El& Wlh Addcdw ard Wslhrd E tL Addadw Roclo* it !o&oe [Lmh would mt hrve ny ffi signififft d stsntLlly more s€s
.*,hr.d h idb|€ i6de lcrdd|GA lslp!.'.r Mild lr rb6rl* d k +,Cililltg. 6151ft1

Roakalara al Folaon Ranch
CEQA Esptiosnd S@liniry blyri! M3y,mm

-2+

Page 407

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envimqtal
Issue Atea

CharEhhlE
N.w 9gd6enl

$!.bt UyMw
3.6lnps?

hd{ngk
SllnffdthFt

orSubHth
S*aGhFG?

$bbu

R.q&ftgk
Arulr$q

&]bffi

n rydGIr
hlOnWddrlhe

rydwdddB.
laaldTt thE
NdlqrDHo..d

brHdmfrTE
Zde!er

C.cdPh,Or

wldt Whth tlr

&rkh
Th.t k hltuTo
ft4rturWU
Nd &9JLdarbly

MdSGdBy
Appued6 Of

thito nlyApdrd

&hdrdrnrt
hFb

K]kEfub
tuW@Nd

SrilndtE*c h
A Prtd BR On Th.

ZeltgA.e!
kdtuo

wlftWddfri

grdlmr Olr-Sih

CM*{Ehts

Dblr.d h Th.
Ptumhpcd
lorhkl
Pb!Cchdt
ff$OrZ6ht

ldadLdgtdfd
Ea&<! Ttot tu A

brlt Of thd-$C

thftmwc
Cdtu,AeNil

D*dndToEE

Mid!tulr6rG
Adddl8tnpc

leQdrt, trNDdU

a, Cddi.twithd
ob.hd
lhpLnEulion of
U€.ppl6blc .h
qu.lilypbn?

pp, 3A.2-?3 to -58 No No No No No No No No If,V 342-t,
3A2"lb
3A2-lc
342.1d
34.2-le
3A"2.rl
34.2-1t
3A2-th
34.2-2
3A24
3Al-ab

b. vioEts rny 3[
qq[tt *ndrd d
@6it{h
rubahtLlly loao
qidint or
prorEd*

s@a(a).M No NO No No No No No S.ea (.) lDde

c kuth.
Mrt tiEly
(ffiid6H.ml
kEG of rny
alEhPdluod
fa whidr th€
prqd r€gim ir
nq$i,rml

$m $ (!) above No No No No No No No No S.m - (.).bd.

3. NRQUALTTY

CEQA EMptlon ild SFmlinlng Aulyilr Mty,Ifio
-21

Page 408

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirommtal
lssue Area

kStdh

$hbutM@
E M6tlnp&b

dglhtblyV@

Strloffil
hFle

kq*luk

tut&MTo
Irc PilFdGth!

PrelGffitu
hddwolde

leEd Tlst tLF
NothDlb{

h.ho!U&ft
tu6Hw
kiln4Or
tutyk
wftmh

kftEEh
Th.thklkTo
TheBtuttrn
Nd &c6.hiiily

Mdg.hdBy
AptiliohOl

Udlmt ApdH
EbdoprutPolkb
OrSbrardrht

H.Eh

hftEtu

SlFtuituln
AH6Enfrft

Z6hfAd4
CqEih&
Cffidtyh
Wilh WlildrltE

ry<tbCet?

grdhlql$ts

DNhft
heRelpd
ldkh

H&GhE

lffiggtut
tuft4,AA

HtqSuhd.l

hftmW-

aeQditt FFNME
m.342-1b.63

applieble66.l
or im amblatah
qudity srdrrd
onddlnS
lelerCnt€mhtffi

qundbdw
thsholds for

d. eFaaNnw

sub.bnti.l
poUuht

9c$(.).m NO NO No No No No S.N e (r) .boec

a. CEb
otFtiMbl.oddg
affclint !
ilbhtial nuhb<

pp. il.2-9 to€ No No NO NO No No NO No MM9A.2{

CEQA Exopdon rnd Sbahlinlng AMlFi6 M^v'?'n
-2F

Page 409

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromqtal
Isgue Ars

DoPtw.d
qe.!shd*
Nc* Srddd

$MdyMn
SGd!6thps

dSffiyMm

tub.bbl

8.qdtrgk

tut&MrTo
ft h4tGIhc

Prel On WtkhTlE
hFdwdtdBc
lei.dlbt tLE

hrHdmfrft
hluMd

kddPb! O

rfi.t e kltsTo
fthqdtum
Nd e$bfidly

illt d8y
AptuohOf

UnornyAF|H
hdoplElPe
Orhd.drtu

kft[ Ea&dr

Slniidt efrs h
A td6EB.orrlb
htgAfrt
kdhq

frftwildft
fFlbc&t?

fudtontOligts

DMln1lE
tuilPqd
Fafth
Pb\ Codnuliy
PhOZ6h6

hMStnlfat
fuIlNAA

R.tull Of tobd..U

tuftUWE

hffiTokE

MdFrhtu
ftddrthpd

l.ALQudtly, IPAIPDn&BIR

lrlxudm

DEIR,p.3A2{3)Th€ €irdiekdintl*Ebleab@.ffiitrtlt3rd.vstrn lyrbo{dEpffitidtunp*B

la, MM 3.A2-lblliv 3A2-1q MM 3A2-lf. MM 3A2-2, MIt{ 3.1"2{a MM 3A2-{b, MM 3A2-t MM ru{.0v6d.nd Eade Addftdq pp,46-d17,)

dedopfiEt

MltitrdfiM*lra
MMgA2-1.
MM 3A.2-1b
MMU2-1c
MM 3A2-ld
MM 342-1.
MM 3A2.tt
MM31{2-16
MM 3,A2-lh
MM3Az-2
MM3A2{
MM3A'{b
MM 34,2-s
MM:142.6
ws.2-h

Roakaraar at Fol.od Nrnch
CEQA Emptim ud Strqnlhlng AillFb wy,WO

-26-

Page 410

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnYtrc@lal
Isue Ar€a

DokoF..d
ChrFhaolc
MwE6tu

ShLhuyMre
g8dtbtl6p&6

n futEhd.lly Moc

t^trdmud ot
$Lbbl

R.qulhgk

ktutu
ft kFdclh.

ftoifrtWdHh
btsdlhdttE

h.kERhft
hgAdd[

GqE lPh!q

Widrffih

erta!Efhc
Ildhhdhlo
ftAmi.dtunll
N_d&ghdy

umtddBt
AFneOt

UrLto hly 
^pdLd

Orlleh
llch

trftnEft(E

Stnifdt EfiG h
A&UAne

Zdh6A.&!
Gd.r.l Pt ror

slfdhrffigh
lnFcM

Cmd.dEInFs

Dbrdhft
PtumftlFd

For fh. GqEl

nsGhirU

Idf.dt!tr6t
kltut AA

kdrc$bdd

tuftRWa

Mlur.bk
AddftdrEhpAl

S.ltlrQrdly, IPASP Dr.fr 8lR

ra{:r8.2-rb
li&{38.2-1c
MM3B.2.3A
MMSr-3b

C@l6i,ar

ou.[b hDs {Guid.0B € lfl6al d wdd it sult in rnv mw3ldilf,ed lmffi thrt e Guliar to th B# s Ib.h. (CuHdiES lslto,

Rocl(crcrr .i lol.on f,rnch
CEQA Empdd.nd SMliningAldy6fr Mty,m

Page 411

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



4. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES

Rockc€ar .t Eokon Rinah
CEQA Eldpt on snd Stranlini!8 Afllysls

EnYircm6tal
Lsue Area

hlyrdh ltiq
&wdlmEl

ehpd
ChdF hvolE
N.*$ttu

Subh&UyMw
tlgtr6thpsa
Subihulyk
SddtnF.B?

lld-fl

n qdt$Nfl

&tutrb
Th.hi{4ft

PrcFrW@HL
ffifrlkE
khDrdd

hrtumonft.
ZGnyAd4
klfb!Or

hftEBtfts
DdeftillrTo
ftbdn twll
M k$bedidly

MiUSd t,
ApplobOf

Uffiy Appli{

GWStur

$Etrdttuh
AtumorrIE

?onh! Ada
C.@thG

S8dhtOJf-slb

CumladE hpx!

DhE dhft
tumerpd
lortriCa6l

Pldortuing

ld.ndfd g8dddrt
EfTST4 A A

Md&Mfl

NdtuAtTlt
tutunWs

Dd.inind To He

M6!ekgE

LBolotlol
R@Wodd

PASPDflft EIR
pP.3A3l b 4*

a. Haw a
q6abnli.l.dv*
ef*t dtls
dLdly d {uN8h
t.bibt
nrodlfldltoB, s
ily3Fi6
hmdtidta
ordi.lslg
sdttw, trsFci.l
.bG3Pod6 in
lmlGEtloBl
pLB polti€ or
mguf.tiq d by
dcCrllft.nlt
D.paffil dFith
.nd Ga@ or U.S,

Fieh .rd Wildlib
kie?

pp. 3A,:'-$ b -72 No No No No No l{o No No Wil3la
3A.'1b
3l{.}2r
3A.32b
3A32c
3A3.21
3A+2t
3A12h
3A"$3

U trYca
$bsadelldvs
a{tdd ily
dFrb^ hrliut c
dls*rdtir
ilMlmnity
Adon{dln l@l

pp. 3A}?2lo-75 No No No No No No No No Wil}II
3A,llb
3A3,l.
il-*

M^y,nm
-2V

Page 412

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromqtal
Is6ue Area

hhpd
tu!6hslE
kSi$ifidt

Sbfrbly Mon
*lRhFt?

&ttrdtlrsta
toMeltk

$!.bbl

R4uttBk

Ih.ry*rorIf!
P.rd Ar r{hbIt!.
rFtWdrUe

tsr.dTft.t h
Not 16 Dbdc.d

htHot mOrft
k&gkdq

Gt@lH&,Ot
CMtyga

Ihi&lkdtuTo
T18It+6ft*wIl
Not e Srtdahlly

ffif.HBy
Apuesm Ot

UdfdHly 
^pCHMp6tPolicls

Or g.ndrdt Ttut
lllEh

$gtrqttrch
A PdorROift
hhEAdq
khO

firhWlddrtu
Brbcffir?

SSnifdtOf-g&
hp.cM

CumuhdrhFC

lMhft
hlnl|EPtld
fqT'h.Cdtd
k!tudty
PImOhtrt

thdf.diftul
EfiFbft.l a A

hhOa9M
khhsh

T Th.mW6

WFhlr!-G

a, Uologlql
Ro@Wornd

FPASP D..ft BIR
pp.3A.$l b4r

polidq
rqgulatioro d by
0EcrtiIomi.
Drp.ruFt of Firh
.ndc.m d US

Ftrh &d Wildlife
3.nie?

c. (previoG)

Hrw . rub*rillal
rdwe6d6
ledadly protd.d
wetlend! !
dc6r*d by Sdiq
{0{ oI the Oqn

(ln.l0dlnt, but nd
limit d lq d(ih
vml p@l
@hl,e)
dEdghd&dt
r.movtl llllin&
hydroloSldl
lnt@pd@ or
othsltm?

pp.3A328 to50 No No No No No No NO No WAA.J'II
3A.'lb

Ro.kcr.r. rt lokom Rrn(h
CEQA EMption and Stsdnlinhg Aulyris Mtt,Xl20

-2'

Page 413

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envlrommtal
lsue Area

ADtrdhHd
htubl

Do Pnpo..d Clq6

YrdhthPdd
$!tuely Mc

hvdvinglL*
Stdfdl hp$or
$bfrnEly Hft

AryNsffiDd6
of Sub6hul

hF.e r.quiftU

Vdiioh?

kPcdlkTo Tlt

bdqftrhcl
Onwlildrlll. PrcFi
would& hHTlu

Haw Not Bci
Mh.Ho!
monnr zonhg

Ad4 k nlPb!
chdth

wiftwl{dr0.ry

hkktu
&!.odtuTo IG
Prddll,4lVt! Not

E gut6ffiny
MtlsdEry

ApplbddOf
Ud.turEly Appu.d

Ohdrdsfrt
Haah Pnfiudy

AdoPdl

kcllEf,tkts fhd
Wd M Anl4d A
gtd06r[&6h,

Pil6ElRoirnE
hn$Ad4
ffituO

CmnltyPh Wit

CffiO

enaPoh[Clt
gfM6td-tE

hFG Ard

Db!.dhftk
mFrtP.!.d Fqft

ClffityhG
zdt^e?

kIIdMy
hdfrdggMmt
Ek1h.t AsA

kdldffiU
hhfGr&Nd

tumW. Cdi6.d

Tohc AMfr

hPd?

rtl

MEt.dn

thtsd.

! Eioloief
lrycWold
hf.ol.<t

IPASDTJIBn
pp. SAll lo4a

c (revlled) Hwe a

aub6bntirl 6dw
effu d sbeG
I€d@[y pd*ftd
dlrnde
(indudln& but nd
Itmlbd b. Dsh.
vdul p@1,

ffib! sc)
thrdgh dird
r@val,lilin&
hydblottu l
inhrupdd! d

Fp. 9A.$28 to'€0 No N6 Nd No No No No No MM 34.}l.
3A.'rb

d. htdt6€
rub.hti.lly with

lnyEtivereilmt
or mitEt(y 6!h
rnd wildlile
6peds q wllh
frbllsh.d utive
rGidffi or
mitnbrywildlih
oridoE a
inp.d€ th. M ot
Mlive wtldltc
nusaqr ait6?

pp.3A,3S lo 40 No No No NO NO NO NO N@rquird

Ro(k.re.r .t Folao[ Rrnct
CEQA 8ffiVtld.ad Stserndlnlng Arlyd! May,frm

.30-

Page 414

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnvircMdtrl
Issue Area

bB$po..d
OryEhdE
Nsgtlfut

SobhfltMfr
Sitniftmt hF! q
Shdyk
hhp6?

$rhrbbl

n qdt'tNd

&fuKtr
fthideIE

Pralolr WlildrIrE
kriqwold!.

ffifutEE
Nd06DB..d

h a hrm&rrh€
Z6trgffia

klPl4d

wthffih

knw8tu
tuhMTo
lltbdr1llsm
Nd Bc slbd$y

ffilrH!y
aPlflahG

UdffiyAtdH

Orhdr*h
HNh

lffiyead

hhar EItG

$FturEkh
Ah8Rhft
hh3ffi!
C.Elh&

w6mft
PrqctbC&t?

9gt8otOfi'gts

clNLnEhF!

Dhrdhn
hdmh?t!d
Fsft G6a.l
h!Cmdty
PLno'hS

IdadddCStu
Etffirh& tuA

hrdtuffi

TEtuUW-
Cdf.d kNw
lMTohE

AdwhFd?

Mliftuk
edshthp$

rruolrd
RdlGWootd

rNtmw
PP.3A.}lb-91

4cddMtr
any l@l policic
oa ddiDrc
Pffiiry
bloloth!l

atePl€drdo
pdl<y or

pp.3A}75 to$
(€f s@dfrnd
and tG)

No No No No No No No NO MM3A$5

t Colfidwtlhd!
Plwld@of x
.dopEd Habtht
CrcvaloPLn
N.br.l
Cortlmrdty
CollffiioPhq
q oilE .p?rqvad
ldl !€ttdrl6
sEhbihr
offiadonDLn?

pp.3A.3{t b 4{ No No No No No NO No NmEquir.d

CEQA EelPdmiid SE:mlntng Analy8k Mry,?oA
-31-

Page 415

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envimmtsl
Issue Arca

kgttront

SobbdyMm

hdvingNd
Slldtmr hpis d
She[yMm

&bd

kqdilSk

n UsOrIlE
Prel On wl{.nft.
hjldWdBk
Mfuh
Nd BcrDida€d

ha hoBnOrtu
higAe!
Hn !C
CoMtytu
with Whht

tut&M?o
&rydtuwu
R&fuhftly

ffit6d9t
AFXobd

UffirAIEH
hilopMlPffi

Or Sbd.rdt rlei
HrEh

5!tu1frh
Ahmolrft.

C6E.lnac
Comunltltn
mwhidft

l4dbC&t?

$rninqnt Oaf.h

Cu&dshp'$

lMhft
h U&r?lrtd
lor TtF CaErl
PL4Caudty
gil C Z6hB

hd6.dSfnltd
Efktu!eA

klOJgrtdiM

fidftEnW-
Cdnd,hNw

DlEEUrtd To ER

Add6hthpe

4. ilof.alof
nffiWold

PNlHM
PP. SAlr b4a

XX€'G

m blE ok troodbldr id d m p@kt d und6 Folsm Muddprl Code sd CMy Te Plgvsdd OrdLaa (IrtFCt 3lJ-Sr; d wtf - th. imp.cf d of.Cb inpr@b which wNld be l@d ln th. iuidicEon oa Bl Dordo
c@nty, Ss.l6bctrty' o.clb'.e. OER, pp. r.€8 b r{3; DEI& p.3A.l}91)

The F 6 irdldhd ln tlE bblc .b@ mbin th. roLEt aulyrb ot dr poKo.l lhpEt,

updrrd vaCoG oa m rutltrtim ttME h thc FASP EIR G wdl s ffi lddt don n6lc MM 3A.'l& MM 3Aslb. W 3A-}2q MM 34"'24 MM il'2ll VM !{-3{+ li[,t 3A.]4b, MM 3A.]t MM 4+1, MM 4.&2, MV {+3,
l,qvl {4{, r'$14.{.5. i'ovt 44-6, nd MM 447, (w6drd f,sgl€ Addsd@ pp. d18-4J0.)

SeExhilit3fodlruisctth€Rodc*Fobomn ncnprcifrt!ffiirbcywi$€brd3rdwildlifepdiciGindsFPAsPdstdyt rddrnlbbiolo$elffilmp.G,Grn3,pp.f9-22)

rti6e$6MryH
. MMgAg.
. MM3A.}tb
. MM 34"$2.
. MM3A32b
r MM3A-lk
. MM3A"+2d
. MMSA'2.
. MM3A$2f
. w*h

CEQA EEpiimsrd Slffiliniry Adysir Mty,8m
-32-

Page 416

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnvircMmtal
Issue Area

Mw glntrdr

Sub.bddlyMc
khprd?

hwldryNtr
Stnidoihpdor
$r!.hdily MN

&brhbl

eqeiqk

hllRVftd

Irry$Cft
hRlOrwlddrft
BWde
b.*dmk
Ndhru
hahUOtu

kErlH.n,Or
CtutPl-l
HhWhdr

KTIEFEft.b

ItEI4n1lum
Noi h$rbfildly

MHg8dDy
ApdEdmOf

thfody lppld

Orh&&tu
rLE 0d

htuCyldopld?

6i!ffi6tSfkh
APdsRGft
zd8A&,
Gssd PLn Ot
Coffidryh
Widr Whd!lh

Prqd B CcEbFl?

sdfnlClcst
hFbAnd

CuhuLt{hFc

Didhft
hmPEpd
Fo!ftc6rd

Pla&hlu

ftHtrd slltrd$
EhG TIS A5A

kdtOf$ffi|

ThTt En.Wr
Cd[.4&No*

tft&.hk
AdddEhFt

r[notld
Rr@Wodd

IPNDdU
PP,3A31b4{

w3s&
lqt3A.:,"3
MM3A3...
MM3A,?4b
MM3A.}5
MM3B.&1.
MMttB.+lb
MM9B.$1c
MM gA"'la
MM3!92
MM4E1
MMd+2
MMd.{.t
MMd,14
MM4{-6
ktM+44
MM4G7

Cdloi@ )

biolodol purG imBd (Guid€lie A l5t62) ereuld it ErI h ey @ slrnflc.nt IrnE€ tlut ra Fdtu b t}! p(*s d ib sib(Guid.lfiq 315183I

Rockseaa al folaoa Rarah
CEQABu|Ptim and Sb@tlinlng Annlysls ,v.r,M

3!

Page 417

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



5, CULTURALRESOIJRCES

CEQA Emptid ,nd Stsemlining ArlFb

Envimmental
Isue Area

Dofto?d
ChetF hw[E
kCtdfdrs

SubhddtyMe
Sftut[tp-bc
$klL)tXc

h!ilnero,
tu&l

n qdh6lL*

&lhEffi
Ih.i & F.olbr lo
nc @dorIn€

ftrd On wrildrlh
4rwd&
teFdfrtkw

h. h6En&ft

hdlb4G

ltd &F.dLrTo
ftF6Fdtut WU
No! 8e $h.rtbDy

Wt bdBt
ApplH6Of

Udto.oly AFil.d
tL*p|mih[#
&hdirdtfrl

kEk

&TNEffi

gfnhtuh
akmdtu
hluAd@
tumlhot

Hhmdft

9rnli6lO'FSb

oMhTtE
tumft?d
kkh
Plrwhdty
tuAhiry

L:ladfd $rdft&t
E &drnr, eA

HCSubrbd.l

Thftmwa
h6.dkNd

roleys
ffighpe

LCllhd
R@Woltd

FPASP DT.ft BIR
pp.3A.!1 lo.2S

s, Caw !
lubahlialedvme
ch.nte in tlE
rignifiore o( a

hlhiElrmuc
& dadnld in
61ffi?

pp. 3A.5-r7 b -23 No No No No No NO No No MVGl.
3A.tlb
:lA.t2

b. Crut
iubabliahdv@
ch.nF in tlE
6ltn.tn6reof s
aRh.6lotisl
l€@p&u!nt
bstru?

S.R * (r) rbow No No NO No No NO No NO tua(.)&

.. (pr€vids)
Dtrcdy c
tndltcily d6foy .
unlque

Pll@nlolo8i6l
tse or $teor
urdque t@lo8ic

$d il (e).bde No Nd No No No No No No S.m s (.).he

4 c. Dbub
6ny huffi
tNLE,
tndudlngthm
thfficd Nbide
UEfomd

pp. 34,5-Zl to i4 No NO No NO NO NO No No ltvil.$3

t''y,M
-*

Page 418

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envlromatal
lssue Area

eh?d
OrFhwl€
kgfdnd

SubbddlyMft
9!d{6rlrydd
SGhrtilyM@
kktFt?

tuhot
tubbH

R4ddEk

fthFtGft
PEIOn Whdrne

4dWdHe
h.dTlDlbF
Mkrud

ha &icER(}rIE
ZonhS da

kr.llLLO
ComdtyPh

hKEfiS

rh. hoirt ht Wil
k&ffitLly

MutdDy
Apdrob q

UnltdyApptH

&LrdrdrTht

grilfdrl E&d h
Atu8R&Th.
zdEA.e!
CaErln$G

wh whlhft
hldbcsbt?

Sardlilrm$l

DiruEd hh
h mF.p.!.d
tunECdE l

n &Cmnfty
IhnObrS

ld6ffiCldilt
tuI4eA

Htdtoffi

ThIIEUWa
Cdn4kk
ffiTotuE

MdfeMsum

3,Csll@l
Rgo@W6ld
fi.frdd

FPASPhtIIR
pp. 34.*l lo -2li

uM@

Iguc (ImPS 3A"$l and 3452); and irhF6 trd off{ih hPt@b du&d lneE urd6 [Eiudrdicdon o( El Dosdo Couty, SGrffi CNty, qcrlrr gmpac3^.$r tdlh 3A"]3). (F€t& pF r{1 b r- 8e DBIR,
p. 34.$25.) The p4s irniottd in tlt btrb above sbln tll. relernl aolFb oa 0E pd6d.l imprcb.

Addtliordly, dr $12 w'H Addod@ indudc . lhd dis.id of tw rh. drrBE b llE ME f.dlid€ dp66 ot du fpASp FoJct wdu h& ttu re or t6 itrrF6 b ottu.l @ who odFnd b tlE FpASp pK*s 6

how PK+s 5lEdmb wld h.@ Ih 9n d rlduo.d lnrpad lo otud @ whm MFrrd b the PAS F(irt s an tfred in tk mlr 8IR wldl lnplqnnbtifi of dG lourowint lidt do E@ frm tlE IPASI' EI& rcft
of wNdrluv.b..n updad in dEW6thrd E tLAddsdmr MM 3r{.7-10,MMIA.$l..MM3A5lb MM3A-$2, MM 3A"$3, (W6tl.nd FrghAddddue pp. {3r*3B,}

Sft Exhitit 3 fd .flEtfrEy widl culturel r&€ poucis ln 0E FPASP thlt my b€ rdeilt to orl@l @ tnDrcg (ErlL 3, p, 25)

MldtrdonME@r
MM 3ASlr
MM 3A.FIb
MM3A52
MM 3A+3

Conhdc

!\nlh itnpl@nutlon of lhe tbow ddtltldd tr6lc idanffu ia tlE PPAS EIR, W.E Addadq .d WdLnd f,rtle Addenduq Rdld6 rt Fohdtr kndr wold d h.w .ny lw dgni6$nt q erb6@i.lly 11@ p@
qdludl ffi€ inF.ct (Criddiq S 15162), or rcuid it cdt in ey tB itnifienr imFG Oet ue Foli.r b dc prq6t s tb rtE (Cuid€lineq S 1518).

CEQA Erdplion and SbsliningA$ltris Mty,m2n
€s

Page 419

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirorrrrgtal
Isue Area

Oq6hwlE
k Sbdfqnt

$MUlyMN
klnps?

h6l6gNil
$gethpre

6Sut4n&lly M@

tud!l

r.qunin8 N.w

IF Pnt6t OItc

!6Would&
koHktHrE
Nd h Dkh..d

h a mrmOnft
htgAd4

C€Fnt nq or

With Wrldl dF

IlthidTblml
Mlb$$ddly

Mdg.tsdly
ApplffiOf

!'nifffily !?u.rl

Gfu&fut
llF t6

Myepd?

AElkEltr

sttutE&ch
A Ptu monTlE
ZdrgHo,
C-6lt'hO.
Conlfftity g-

tloi<rLCoet?

lFtutOaf\Sb.

CunedEhfr.E

DkFdhTr
kERPEpad
FdftCaFl

hfth&E

IdaufidSttrd
UK TIEIAA

Htd$b.Ml

Not Xnom At Th.
nmftmWd
cdhd,hNd

Ddcmirrd To EF

Mtlg.dmk
AdMahps

ahrE. wdd
fti pioi-t

FNMffi
pp,3.l-lKlo4

.. R€ull h.
pMti.lly
dgr{fiod
mvLotltmbl
Itnp.d drc b
€sdul,lrefildent

mmptiGot
ssgyranG
dultg FoiRt
fficd66

pp.3Alt&' b 4t No NO No NO No NO NO Ns!qluh

b. CilIlld wllh q
obahd a sb a
tc.l pL^tr
l@ebL€Ety
Bffi&/
cldrisrcy?

pp,3A16133 b 43 No No No No No No No Nft raqulttd

5. f,NERGY (NsAppadixG Topic)

Roclaraaa at Folaoa Rrlah
CEQAExmplion and Stdnlinin8AMlFit Mty,M

-36-

Page 420

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromatal
Issue Aro

hhpdtuf6

Srtlful hFBd
Srb.h&ny Ms
khp.s?

Sl8nlfont hp*t or
SulenblyMa

kyNwlffi
6f fthdJ

hpo'lre R.qttif

kI|E!E&.b frt

ryrrOrfrPdd
ot'whid'llEko.Ft
f,qld B. Looa.d nu

H.E Nd8cr
*dEd hihEE
hftZdtda

Gakln&e
hmltyPLtWIS

&nEE&dtui

ftq.dtutru Nd
h$tb&lly
u6rtd By

ApplhhOa
hkrilyAp?lid

Ggffiht
kwhEgtusly

&Th<!Elt6 tur
fleE M tubadA
ligdfmlE&6h A

EkERotrft
,ffi8Adqkal
PhGtudg
Pla mftWlddrTtu

gtd6dttrqE

ConSnEhFG

DbaE dhrtr h
m hlFEd forTh.

CoMdty Plrnor
Zonht Atu?

thffiStdot
E6.cb hi & A

hrrGshbl
Nlrlnftdrh Nd

Ih! mW! Cdo.d"

:oH4 AM@S.H

mdFh

Sh}d

LEil6t WdOU
rrdd

FSDNfrNR
F.3Al6-3il b-{l

Disdm

ontinu bMply withtde 24 r€qdre|MB Th€ pig6 irdiod in the bblc.bove @hin rl€ rdevant aulyrie ot the pom&l im6tr

muld have lh.sc lmp* lo s6S, when @psred b lhe FPASP prolrt a6 adlyzed in the mll EIR (W6rl5od Eet& M&rde pp. {l7a)

Sc Exldlit 3 fq disis ot lh.Rocks6 d Folmm R.nch proi.ct's @ismy wilh d6ty polid6 in the FPASP ltut fry be r€ld.trt b ffi€o' lmpe (ErlL 3, p 3!3&)

MitiFrli6Ma6u6
Nmrcqulr€d

Cdd[i@

C@itt tith lhe f16kr in 0E FfASP EI& Wat. Add€nduB sd W6tlird Eade Addddue Rodd6 al Fobdn Rrndr would d have my f si6ni6tt c subcbntlally Me e6e ef8), ifpecB (cuU.U6,5 f f62).
M would it @lt inrny lw dtnifEnr imp*b rhir an peulid b rhc pt(&s o.lb stte (GuiddiE 915183).

Rorl..eF rt Foltom n!trch
CEQA EEnp{M -d SbnlinhsAdy3is M'y,M

-37-

Page 421

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirometal
I$ue Arca

A0lFdhFi*
hdffid

Ch-F hvolE
kgcd!ilr

S0t6nbly h

lnvolht k
SSdSarhps

dffiilyME

hbd.nbl

R.quhhS Nd

Th. rNFd Or thE

hHfrlkw

hr Hff mhTh.
Z6hgAer

C*s.rl Pk! q

Wlrh Whld dE

Tl€ grqd lhd Will
Nd&$b.h6rtry

mut{d Bt
ApplbbO{

UildnlyApplH

GffirTid

tuW:n Nd

3ilnlff6l E&$ h
AHorRfrft

Zdlf A.e!
hlPLno'

wihffift

 ElblMbUt
stdhtctfs

Dhr.dhTn!
Ptuml,Erd
faftkl

Ibffi3ttut
Efklh.t & A

Hi0*b{td

rmftmWG

Mllirldmk
Addn*thFe

6. C-lotydd
Solla Wntd f,G

TPASPMI ETR

pp,3A.7-1b4

.. gxFePCePF

Pdsti*
s*"Hiilid+e
rardrhfiit:

ta+€l+i{6 Dkdfy
or indiGtly es
pffitirl
sub.htlal.dc*
.ftu, indudhg
d€ftkof ls
tnjury, o. d6th
lnvolvlsg:
l. R{p@ oI e
lnwnsdquk
t6ull e delrd
on th€@tffit
AlqubbPdolo
Eadhquk€ F.uh
Zddng M.p L6!.d
by tl€ ShE
GolotiEt fo. $.
sa6 or balad 6
olh€r sublbntltl
sideGof a

pp- S.7-24 b -A No NO No No No No No No w 347-l!
3A.7.rb

7. GEOLOGYANDSOILS

Roak.raaa at Folson R.n.h
CEQA E&mptim.nd Sffilhlnt AElr.*s Nrry,t4/m

-3&

Page 422

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirmmtal
I$ue Area

beqd

NdSt {6st
hFd6

tu!.6dlyMm
Sbdnq\th96

cg$$nuly Mm

tub.hbl

R.quttg k

ftFoi*tOe
P.@lOnWhh ft

ryrwqfiE
btsdrlshE
NotkDkld

h. Pdd m&ft
ffifH4

klIbrO!

MhMdh

K]hUtr
tuthhlhTo
ftk*6turwu
Nde$Mly

M{rd Ey
appbndC[

un!tudrly AFt {

O.Shd-d3tu
hwk

hhka

I8trdttuh
Ah6aOnft

hllgAd@
6d6dPh&
ColMudtylh
mhwlddrrlr

rydbCdlbt?

&rhhbUy
grtutO("$E

Mkhpr6

MhTtF
kmPWd
FdftC6d
?L&Mty
fL^Or hnrS

thdHSttul
kfriaA

Ihft ERWa

ffiTohE

MldFhhffi

6. Golodrsil
ftila lffiIdrh.
irold

IFASPDTf BIn

PP.9r7.l b-{0

lmmf.ult?
Rdr b Dividm
otMlo6 6d
CFtot/ Sp*id
Publlodcr ,12.

2. SMg*ihic
SMnd.h.fht?
3, &ilriicr&bd
gdndf.ilW
ildudln!
liqwhcim?

b, Riult in
subd&drl sdl
gwimqlhclc

pp. 3A.7-U b 31 No No No No No NO No No MM 3A.7-3

c E hdds.
Saoloticurll d
si| tLl tr
lJMbh,dthl
mdd bft.r*
uidrbba a @lt
a( 0EprciEl dd
P6riduydlt
tnffioff.ih
hrdllidc hbd
rpEdin&
.ut idG
Itqntulind

pp. 3A.7-3r b -34 No No NO No No No Na lvtv 3A.7-1.
3A.r1
3A.7€

Roctcnra at folaoh R6nah
CEQA Erapdo.nd StEtdiring ADIFb M^y,2M0

.39-

Page 423

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnvircMatal
lsEue Area

Entubl
tuf6hdE
Ndggffit

glhulyYoE
5.6bps?

Chffih€
hFlh8Ne

Sltdhthprt
ohtilyMG

tuhbl

RALkgk

ftFEdOft

bdws$e
hLdltutbE
NdhDUo.d

h. Ek EIROi TrF
binlG ktur

klHrlO.
C6l!ul9ftn
W6ffidrh

tu4rrtuWil
NdesMy

Mit ed Dy

At?[ohOf
UnqsdyA??hd

kd0pffilhtb
Offifu

HaEk
hddsly Adoprd?

&1kuk

slfnhlkh
Ahrm&ft

Z6ln! Acde
CGdPI& O.
CoMdtyPla
Wtlh wlddrnE

q{tbCM?

An hFfobd.l,
gfd6dtOaf.gt

hFdM

Dldhft
Pftrm?qdd

tor ll:C6.rd

tuAhg

ld.nli6.d gtilRor
&hlh.l A A

HtO{Sub€rbl

ThI! BnWa
C!df.d. eNm
D6{n dlohE

6.G.okarDd
Sdla lfldld lbe
wld

FPASP D6fI EIR

Ptr3Ar-1b-{n

d. B.lcdd
qp.Niw$U, G
denncd in Trli€
l& 1! of thc
Unlt@DuUding
Cod.(r99a),
cting
{bahtld .ir&3
b lllb 6
prcFty?

PP. 347-34 b 3s No No No No No No No No W3A,t la 3A.7.lt

e ltrc*ib
iMp.bled
d.qEdy
sppo.dr$dtq
o{ eFkbntsq
.lmdrEt
w.Fdlpdl
!y*drlHc

.btLblefttr[r
dirpolo(6lc

pp.3.d7-35 b-36 No No No No No No No No Nm rcqulnd

Roc&atda at Foltoa nan.h
CEQA Empdd.ftd kdrunlryAmlyrlr lr,,y,tIX)

&

Page 424

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromatal
Issue Ama

Cht6ME
NdStMai

toMHyVoe
SG@hpd?

hvddtrt Nd
$rtuthlPoG

qMdyMft
S.EhF6?

tubhbl

nquhtrk

K]k8ltr
frtkhdkTo
ft&dxrCft

hGffifu
rqdwde
ldtdftthE
Nd A6qda.d

ha HaElf,ftrIh

C-ElB&G

wiuffift

&tuuk

ftffitutm
Nd B. SDLhS.ty

s[faH 8y
ApplHidOf

ulffiyAFIH
OqdoFthli6
ohtuftt

H.Eh

tuTh. Ht6

Slrilflst Efi(6 h
AHdffi&tu

ffitAdi@
KdPbG
Cotulyh

rykCmsbbt?

htuhdrly
Stdmttrgb

Cumbdwhprt

Dbdhft
HdffikFrid
16fth
fraComdty
Pb'Orffit

@$f tut
Efa6lht eA

R6u[ O( $bd.nd

ThftmWa

ifdrerk
A.ndthFb

6Ho8yd
slla Wdld6.

FPg&fi&
pp. 34.7-l b -{t

DMG

Sr.tmo Cffili6 ird Crlrs (fEPr pp. l-89 to 1- 95; DEIR, p. 3A-7fO) llc p.t6 indietld in dE Lblc .bdr qbin lh. rddd amlyCs of dE pdsdsl inpac

AddidoMly,lheZtl2W.EMd.ndumincludsr3hddi$skbo{howdEch.nt6btL*tuililiasFbddrFPASPpr*uwsldhrvclhecmor16imp.sbtslogtfandsdblWwhdc@p.EdbrIFFPASF

3A,7.1.,MM3A,7-tbl,iv3A.7-3,MM34.74,MM3A7.5,(W€dmdE tLAddodunpp.d${49)

SGe Exldbit 3 fc di@ion o( lh€ Ralru at Fo:s ntndr ptu d'r (sistdEy with flodplrii pffiim poli.iE in lh. FPASp Unl my b. rd€vmt to gology dd 6[! ihp.*. (Exft. 3, pp. 2t2&)

Mldtrd6Merug
. MM3A,-1.
r MM3A.7.1b
. MM3A.7-3
. MM3A.74
. MM3A.7-5
. MMSBr-la
. MM3B.Ab
. MM 30.7.1
. MM3B.7S

C6dEl6:

.rd sibimflGacuiddb. € 15162), nd wld itcoltinevIwli6lnmtiffithdeBli-bd:o(is6ib.lE(Cuid.bE l151fit).

noclaralr al trolaon Ranch
CEQA Exdpikn 6nd Sudtrdinlng Anrlysb

-41-

M.y,A&

Page 425

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



8. GREENHOUSE GASEMISSIONS

Roclcrsir at loldoh Rinch
CCQA Empd6$rl Scdllning Aslyrlg

42-

Envlrcmat'l
Issue Area

tullrdhHd
htud

oohPd
tutshwlE
l&r gsdiad

tuhdrblyk
9shp..t?

$EtuhFte
$bh&It rroa
Sc@hps?

trbttniGof
$bca&l

A.+ffigN*

kTItcP.!.tt
IlEthMTo
l1lb6lOrltr

h..d (}r Whldr ItF
Edwdlde

Ldft{tLE
Ndhtxdoed

h!Hnmhtu
knfAtr!
G6dlh,&

hhffi6
ItutAnLodbfo
Ir &q.d lld Will
Nd h$bfiuly

W&{d By
Appllodd Ot

Uilqdy ApplH

Orgddddrm

Ar?fi.EEfid
Th.tWlG Nd

Sttrot 8rfrG h
A ldq mOnrh.
hiryAdw
GdsdtuO

wftffift
kCdLffit?

gtdtdtOlf.gE
InFcArd

MhTE
kmesd
FdThCaEj
n4Cffidty
hOhg

ldadf..l Sfniff,t
EllGT'ULAA

ladtd$lddl

fi4IsSnWa

MTohE

IrdteMdrE
Addd'6brpd

Edld6 Wnld
rPNlmru
pp,3A.+l to 4

s. Cffirb
trsth@Ss
di$ioqeitlE
dic{y q
indi60t, tlut
frY luve,
dgitfiiltnnpd
ildE

pp.3A,G'13 io-30 No No No No No No No NO Wru-la
3Ar-1b
3AJt l
3A,2-2
M-G2a
3442b

b, C@flIdwllha
rppliobhpL$
pollcy o.
retu-l*i@rdoPr€d
tlr f{ purps of
.aducintthe
qi$lGoI

pp. 3A,410 b -13 r{o No No No No No Nd No Nc raquirad

M.y,M

Page 426

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircmtal
I6se Area

kr Stniad

$A.ffilyUft
ggtrdt hpoc ot
&bhthny Mc
khp*?

Subqu

l48grW

vdntu?

AE nEE 8lftcG

IlE Peidorft
Pa!!d ft WH.hft

koFdWaUe

Not86 Urdc.d
h r Ho! EIR On Th.

ktrEe!
GcEal n-r Ot
Comdty Fbn

ftbdrhdml
N4Er $hdy

MmftdBy
Appldm q

UnfdldyApfH

Or Strdid! Tlul

tsn6dtuh
Ahuqft
hSAdQ
O.ErlhA
CdNnlrt h

4<rbcffit?

gttutOft$E

Dioird hTl:
h6nPcprd
tuftM

PlaorZalS

ltuMittrml
trktutaA

hltutubhtul

Ift Th. lnwl
Cdnd,eNfl
D&dTokn

MItEfufu
&U6hSbpd

EdIrIG WGli
TPASIHTBIR
pp 3.tl-l b-at

Itt4rlG

Th. FPASP EIR sdud.d thd IPASP proFf8 LEaffql flbud@ b tRnhou 8* (GIiG) di$loB from prid-Ellhd fid 0fped 3A.4f) rnd fo lont-he...dm 0n{Ed 34.+2}.GMuLdv.ly onideblc md
rbnntrl aEd wvold.ttl4. (FER pp. 1-Z' b 1- 79; DER' gF 3A.&4, 3#a).)'np p.g6 tndt€tsd h th€ bble above 6nbln th! relevet dBt'4dr oa ttE pGrdal inFe

.nsd6b rculd h.ve tE @ q {# tnp.d b GHG airirro rnd dimE dunte wh6 MP.rrd lo tlE FPASP pr(*$ .t sMbz.d in the 1}11 EIR with imphmobdfr d ilE loudiit nldt.ddr rsc tom thc IPASP EIR
MM3M1,MM3A"4?&MM3A.&2b.(W6d.rdE tl.Addsrd$pp.44HJ2.)

Mldg.rt6Met,c
. MM3A2-i.
. MM3A2-tb
. MM3A.+1
. MM 34,2-2
. t[\t3A.s2!
. iil!t3/4"+2b
. MM 38.+1.
. MMgB.+lb

CdEluid:

wlft ieplffitbn of t! rlow nidldid l|@c ldddfed in UE FPASP Ef& Wau Adderdue and Wdhnd Frge Add€dw Rocl@6i .l Fdm n rEh @ld d h.ve ey w sigd66nt d sub.bntLlly m we GHC
ErdsiN and dlm€dl&. iffi (Guid.UE q 15162I @ huld it Eultin aN rcw inilid imH6lh|t an mr[.r b th. Dr(id d lb rlE tcuiddiE 6lsl&t].

CEQA Emplim.rd Sft.nlinirt tudlatlr Mtv'mn
49

Page 427

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



9. }IA;ZARDS AND HAZANDOUS MATIRIALS

CEQA ErMptis .rd Sbdrdi.itr8 Amlylb

Envitmmtal
IsueArea

Chirfc hdw
!&wggnild

tuutMon
S.es. hp.c?

l^Mgk
Slgtrothpxt(
SlMblyMN

Subrhdd

R.qdh8 k

Vddon?

&]kEh

TrE hfden€
Pd&WMTft.
k*dwde

NdBdllM
hr hmhtfi.

hn$Adq
kJPbeO
Cffidtylh
MftffiSr

nErydtuiml
MEtue0y

W!*d E

ApushOf
sddnlyAFdH

HrE Lan

98.l66t 6&6 h
APdqR&ft

hSAdot
G.iEd hne

ffihWhldrT1:
PftisbCet?

Ctdndgi$b

Di*usdInnE
Ptu! Enhp.d

n6or Zonhg

leffi.d98il6st
SlkTh.l AA

hllO$brhd

NothMAttu
TIGTL trR WG

Mld8rdqMsG
AddEtghF&

a.|wd
Il|Edd
M{6l.L W@ld

pNlXm
pF 34"&l b.36

{. Crcba
3lEsl6dll@rd
b dc public o. th.
ariffi
tn@th$.
mtimbr$Pdt,
ut a diapor.l d
h.ardG
ilELb?

pp- 3A.&19 b -20 No No No No No No No No NorcFqlirrd

b.(Nr
li8nfiadrrdd
to thc putuc d lh.

thsuCr
oubly
fa6bLuF.t
.nd.cidd
dditi6
invdvtrydE
dcd
hrardd
mEi.biedE
siffit?

!'1 s.Fa b2 NO No No No No No No No w$s2
3A"91

M^y,M

Page 428

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircmotal
Issu€ Area

khpd
ChngB hvolw
kSgnifd

SubdrdlyMG
ggnlRothP* E
tuh|hdyMm
S.raIdpS?

ffi

R.{ffigN.w

nr eoFt O! Tfi!
Pd&ffih

k+d WoUe
ldfuiEG
Nd bDdcLd
hrk monTh.

helgAev
krlPLrG

ft4dIEtm
Nd&suMdy

mSrbd It
AFuotiodff

UdontyApplH

Gh.rdrTtrt
H.Eh

$!ililt lft6h
Aldd 6ROrft

ZohSHE

Comdtyh
mhmdtu

MdbC&t?

9rtutdfSE
hp.Ged

CMuLdEhtsd

Dtu*d hnr
Ptu SRPtlpcd
IqTt h

Hs CZd{ng

ledHSgtul
tutuiaA

kdld$!*nud

lm Th.8Wa
Cditr 4eNn

MiUErhMffi
MdUhp-B

f liurtEd
Hs.rd{
M.Ebfa Wqld

PASP&a.f|EIR
pp. 3A-&1 b '36

c mthddN
6dr6lffi6
hrndlehaardoa
oret ly
haardqB
mgieb,

wwlahin@
qurF ddLorm
sidint or

pp- 34.&31 b +3 No No No No No No NO No MM3AA5

d, &FHdr
dEwhitrb
irdud.d m r lbt
oflErd$
trki.bdE
dn$ledp6@t
bcffimt
CodcS.dd
65962-5 $d, 6 a
(6ull wsH it
GFa dgnifieil
h.z..d b d[
pubtc d th€

pp. h&2 b-28 No No NO No No No NO No MM3A'i.
3A.8.Sb

3rWc

o F6ap(is

.lpdland E

pp.3A.&r8 to-19 No No No No No No No No NftequiEd

Roclalas rt FolBo[ Rrnah
CEQA E6pdo and Stsdrdinin8 Anrlyrle M.v,m"

-{s

Page 429

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircm6tal
lsue Area

ktud

hRopcd
OslB hvolE
Nrwfudfnt

hPlfrd
$$.hd.UtMm

ggtultnp*s
$b*nrLUy U@

s.rb6hfl

n q*t$k

vda&?

hTfEc8tt $
rhlkMTo
ftERtfrTh.

PrEl On Whid ft.
kd6tWdBc
ffitukE
e Ean DktGcd

hrHdmfrft

kltla,G

flut AE P.odh To
Ttt Ptr*d Ttr.l Wll
lld Be SuHrtrly

MsFd Bt
Apdktdof

UiltdyApplH

&s5.Htur
EEb

Ssnlh! Ell!$ In
AHor EIRGTIE

hEAtu!
CaE tPluor

wfrMdft
?Ni.dbffit?

grniffstO{Sb

CtnuLUEhFG

Dbrid hrlE
Ptume.pd
F6nuGd.l

Phchfu

Itudff.dYgth
3t&<b lut & A

ndtOttubd$d

tt4i.8Rw6

hhffid

MUteM*rc
^dd$hFla

8. Hutd.md
Harrdo
M.ldd. Wodd

FPASPDT{rEn
pp. 34,&r to 36

iuch a plra lus nd
ben adoptd,
within lwo mil€ of
. pubuc .lrpon or
prblic w aLpoll
euld th. p(*ct
Gult in r s(dy
hurd f6p6pl€
Gldlng6
mrkidg in tha

f (Previils) !o! .
pqd widrin dE
vidnlly of e
pdvaE rkship,
huld th. prolet
r€ult in a $Gty
h.u rd (or p6ple
rcldlnt d
worllnt on lhe

pp, 34.&lE b {9 No No !io No No No No No Nmrqulrd

& f. hp.ir
ihpletMtsdd of
dphy3l6[y
intdl<c wllh an
rdopLd
erymy
r6poNplrn or
6ffige4y
d,sdmDkn?

p.3A.&29 No No No No No No No No N@Equi.€d

f,oalc.e$ rt lol3on Ranch
CEQA EHplim .nd Sli€hltnlng AndyrtB M.y,m0

-4C

Page 430

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envkom6tal
Isle Area

tuFhdE
N.*gttu

$#bblty M*
SlEhF.E?

s{tdtlql hrb or
$h{e[yMG

fuMEI

x.qut*B N€r

klLah
Tb.t & !.odi.r Io
fthFrGfr!

PdG WhLhlic
hoFtwold&

LcrLd Tl'rt b*

h . frtG EIR On T1*
hlhtMe

CcFal PLE! A
CoMdtyh

kThEEfi(!
ltut Aa hlhfo
hB{Tt!.tWlll
Nd &Sub{ndy

MldtrHBy
ApphehOa

Udto nlt Apdi.d
htrbpMtno[*
OrSldddlhl

H:E E6

&lhEffi

flAtrer ES.c h
Ahn BR&Tlr

hdph&

Hrhwhhft
rydkCsfrt?

k]hkbdygrtutOfi.gt

DNhft
hmh+nd
ForTh.hd

FL.Ch!

lffiiididt
tufrL&A

hlrdgrbt^dd

hrh.mW!
Cd0.4 h t{ow

MldgrhMs

0. Har.rdd 6d
tLrdddr
Mrtdd^ Wdld

Igsslffiffi
pF 3A.&1to€6

h g Expe
p6pl€ or
6frffitoa
signi66nt.bk of
lN, in ury d
dsih hvolvlnS
wildlrndie

#irelk

pp.3A.&rEb-19 No No No No No No No Ndrequld

CEQA Erdpdd.rd StanJirdrt Asly3& Moy,Nn
-1?-

Page 431

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envimmmtel
Isue Aea

Dohpqd
tuFhvdE
NdSitdtunt

sbhuitMc

hvolvtr8 !W
$gtuthpdo
tohfily MoG

Su!.hH

rqffi8Ne

frl&hhTo
Th Pnt*to! n!

kordWd&
|ffitulHrE
NdBq Dhlo6.d

h! kb Uorrlh.
26h8ffi!
Cskltb,O!
ComdtyPb
wlhffidtu

Tll. Prci.dfrt wil
Nd&llMy

Ml6trt{ By
Applbhq

UnIuF AppH

OrhdIs
lhEE6r

Stttrd!EeEb
AfuMfrft

hUAe&
C.rEd HaA
CMrylh
whffift

Proi.d I Cdcht?

SgtulffiS.

Oklradhft
HdmPrt?d
Fdfrkl
?h!C@dv
gF&Zo.dng

ffiR.d3!tr6t
tr&ctut & A

R6dtOf $lfud.l

tuftmwa
Cdft4 & Now
D.dEdTobn

M6!d6M@

t lLrara hd
tladdo$
M.i.d8. Wodd

IPASP Dn{t EIR
pC.3A.&1b-96

DM6!

DEIR.lro dlt€ fmprd:tA,gt rdrd to trsquiloard w onkd. (Sc. pp.3A&3i, to-35; MM 3A&7.)

Addtthnrly, dc A'l2 W.E Addadm irdud.6 s shon dissis of hd ihe ch.nts b dE mE f-iliti€ sp<6 ot 0E FPASP pni*t muld h.w tl* m 6 16 h.a& -d hsrd@ Duii. lmFG whm @pied ro the FPASP
pr# s adf2d ln tu mtr EtR dL. hphffibdo d tlt. Hlwtf r{tbilion ns MM S$lt MM 3B&lt MM 3B1C3e MM 38,163U MM 3B}€q MM 38.&5h (Wtu Add€d@ pp, }10 to }11.} Tn ,0ll W6{!d 8.tL
AddqdFrkolrduderdirill6dlwF(*dErdGrtr6ddhrwdE!.mdtduadlqdrrrdhrdduduidcimp.drha6FEdbilEtr?ASPprqdssMly?rdhth€20llEIRwithlrnpl@t|tlondth€
fouowltltnllSltidltE$EtrdllEr?AsPBIR:MM3 &4MM3A&5,MM3A.$7.(W..d$dEitleAdd.ndqpp,{.59t)

Mld8.d6M6tG
. MM3A,&2
. MM3A}I
. MMOAAn
. MM3A.83.
. w3A3a3b
. MM3AA3.
. MM3A.&7
. MM3A.&h
. MM3B.&rb
. MM3D.rGA.
r MM3B.163b
. MMSB&h
. WS-m

Cmduiw

hrldo8dEl8|'dt(lrfl.llEtBl&L Emld trdlhrvlfrrhlhr lffs{urnffiilk btbr.*dd ll&tculddtnE-€ lslg.

Roaka!.3. rl fol.oE Rrnch
CBQA Er<npdq.d gramlinint Mlyie Mty,mN

-{&

Page 432

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



10. TM'ROLOGYAND WATER QUALITY

CEQA EEnptkrild SEsltdng tudtil3

Envircmqtal
Isue Area

bl@
An!6hFlE
Nsgsnlior

$badjrt' M@
EgdianthFts

org$ibd.lly MG

hlodbnoa
Subdnbt

Rtqenuh

IfiAhMTo
fth,GiO!rh.

P@l On }jhkh IE
Pn+d Wqtld B.
hdTDlH.E
Nd 8c Dhdcd

ha HorUeft
Z6htM@

C.€J n&c
Mlynr

frrPhFdtum
Nd k$ldnblly

Mid!&d tt
AppbhO

UnlbmlrAp&d

h[& Gt-d.d.
tutEv.h

&nRtu

Stilhttuh
ahmotu
h!$A&4
hhOr

lrih Mrhft
4ttkCffi?

AEhhuy
Sltitdtffi

CwfniEhFa

Dhasdhft
PtugRft?.rd
lorft(b

tuChhg

ldadfl.d S8niidr
ffitutaA

R6ultOf SsU

IenrmWe

lhn dlohh

MdS.hMG|$G
AdddghFs

rffymoa/s
WdQudllt,

lrASPDrifrK
pp.3A9-l b.ot

.. VloLhoy
w.Fqtdlty
rbrdar&cw4
di*fERe

pp. 3A,9.24 b -28 No No No No No No No No MM3A.91

b. (pwlous)
tub6hddly d€pl*
SrurdHh
ilppll6 d lnErfu!
lub.hrddly wtlh
groudtr
rch&ta audr tlst
thse wdrld ba a d
deficit in {ulfe.
vdMesa
loEiryof 0E ldl
$NndnE bbl€
ldd (e& th€
producdd i.b d
pMidinstgby
wr.ll! would drop b
t I6d whidr wqld
d $ppo.t qidlng
lard lg ff phnnad
E fq uhldr
p.mib h.wb€r
trdhd?

pp. itA.*.45 b-$ Nd No No No No No No Notu rrquired

Mtt,M

Page 433

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envimmatal
Isue Atea

&dyadhhor
hffitrl

Dofto,Pd
oa!6 hvolE
NeSigtrot

fdFetr
hMtblyMre

hvolvtBNd
liitnindu hFb

orSubdrblyh

g,hdnd.l

k{MgNcw

Vfrb?

&]k8ffi

Tr.hoidotnr
Pilal On ll/bcn'Ih

frlt dW@:dB.
Iff:dnerHe
NdhDktu

h, nddmOrIlE
Zdugad4
kJfh!O

WthWildrUE

ktuEb
frtkkhTo
llE4<thtWill
M&Subed.ly

Mtdtd By
Appddhd

Unirtnly ApplH

eOSrn&6

tu:hft

gGdfdttSrkh
APtuU&n.
hhSA&!
krdPhnOr

Pn+daC&P

SAtutOGSlb
hpr6M

CEulatrhp.d

Dkrsd hllk
ldaIRP|?rd

80!Tfi. C6ral

Edo'zdS

hdfldEftrnt
6{s llEL & A

HlOl$bdati.l

Tidft. mW-
Cd8.d, tu Nc
l}hlrEdTotuE

ild!.h !.laec
Adddshp*B

9.l$otosldd
WeQqBty.
WdhPrnad

F^F Drrlr XIR
pp. 3A.9-l b.51

b.(rwis)
S0b.bndruy
d@
trdidwaE
oppli.r d iftr(€c
6ub#nddy wtth
$dndw.h
rrdr€e rdl lll.t
th.Foi.dmy
inp.{essiMtL
SrcundnE
ffmEffioftlc

pp, 3A.9{5 to -60 No No No No \ro No No NO Nm..quH

c (pevious)
s{b.bnli.[y .lh
tlc ai*ing
drjDte Fh of
theCb uq
indodrg thrugh
rh. ddm6a dE
@daMm
d il6,lna

wwldrdltin
qbendd mio
ordbtifi fr €
o6.ih?

pp. 34.924 !o -28 No No NO NO No No No No MM3A}1

CEQA EEry{id.nd Sffili.dntADly6it M.y,xb
-str

Page 434

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ws,+t
MM:t\9-2

NO NO NO NO NO NO

SubdniLlly slt r
ttEqldit
dretn te patEn ot
thellb or q
irtlu'ilrE t}mtl
tlE dlq.d6 d th.
ouco{a mm
oa rivs or tluouth

rddition ol

rufrc.., in t
ffirhkh
rutrdr
i Gultln
$bd.trdd ddo
6dlhds@. d
oaf.dtc
|l $b.hfrly
lrffiEder& d
ffitoasilae
Mdf ln a DMs
whkhwwld@lt
ir lloodft€fr d
olcitq
lX. cbd
qd!0brunod
flH wl{.i
mu&lqed $E
o!.dty oi oddng
dpLuFd
ffi*ffi
&dm8!lFlec
6Ptwld.
$hfndd
rddit dd nr€
o[ poltud dN(;
d
lu lmpadr d
ndhdnod

(. pp. 34.924 to -4,
3A.rAb-97
3A.9-97 b -a2

AhqGgGUy
8.dbon

InIrffi
MND

No

Roalcrala rt gokoi R.nch
CEQA Bhpdm md Srsillntng AMlylts trtry, X!0

.51-

Page 435

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircmatol
lse Area

Doftqdtuua

SigtralhFln
shdtMon gfdstlFps ot

Ary Nn tilnnrdo.r
of ffinld

InFhc&qrffig

e]kB{kTh.t

rydafrc Prrcl
ftMdfthFt
fl@H & bEdThl

)bdo.d h.holEE
)nfthtEMd

CsEnl Ph! O
CoMudrytu Wh

tu. Thc Eff6b frrt

4dfrtwilNd
b$bldly
Mldg.d It

AppHm O,
Ufu'APPH

[hl+mtru6
Or Sbndrdc Itu|

bwhrffidt

flde Nol MydA
tfffidtEtftdh A

ho.f,nfr h
ldnl8^da GaKd
rlm OComuity

ffibcffit?

knEPffiDy
g{rtuldl&'b

lMhfttu
ER kpd lsTlE

C.Mdty ltaor
hint^fu?

LCstrStnfrd
6ftcbThr AA

hlqghd.l

tu R W6 Cdi6.d,
kW|ffi
roHrF AM@9c

Plic

MdE&

r. Ht6$lo5,ed
{.16Qullt
fdldti€ nofc

FfNDdUR
pp.3A.91b5r

d. (previous)

Sub6bilirlly altq
the dbdrt
dnln.t€ paM of
the dtes q
lnduding ttuouth
the albr.dN of tha
ow ot, oEam
or tl€, d
.!!.bntially

e@snl of tuhe
nnoff in a Nffi
whLh wodd Gult
in Roodirg d" d

pp. 3A.$21 b -37 No No No NO No No No No w*.$2

e (previous)CEE
q @nribuE
runof( w.E whlch
eu.ld ded tl€
6p.dly o( odeting
d pLnnd $m
walrr dr.irDte
ryd@ or Previd€
sutBhndrl
rddirioMl $rc
o, muutsd Motfl

pp.hw

Aboet@dty
E$lbqP
Inftahdm
MND

NO No NO No No No No No MMSA*I W
34.92

f,oakcr€t. st fol.os Rsnch
CEQA EMptid and sbaftlhin8 AMlylh b,,y,AA

$2-

Page 436

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromdtol
Issue Area

DoPropd
Os!6hvdE
Ndltfnjicd

g*dely Mc
SdfrhF6?

ggnilhthprc!
*ShthlyM@

S6fchFo?

tuU
nlqunint r**

nctlddo.Ifr.
Prel On Wlftl| ltr

rydW@ldB.
hbdlluibF
NdhDHad

ha Ptu gnornE
Zonh8 A.k!

CandPb!O
CoMdtPbn
Wdrffidtu

Ir:haFih wil
Notbsuffiy

Mldg.bd Ey
Appladd &

U!tunlyApplH
D.vdopMl

Poil-o!fuidddr
frdhYGh

&]hEffi

$gdfdr iltch
AhUfrThs

ZoflhtAe,
C4rs.l PLn Or
CotuwilryPLn
Wth WhLhnb

rybCet?

ekhely
Sti!tutOGSar

lnp.$Ard

DhdhrtF
Ptu mPft?:ld
torTlEkl
PirrCdmett
Pho.hlg

bdfdgtn$6t
8hfrt&A

hlrtrglhtlrl

tuIh.mWE
Cd8.d, &Nd
ffiTotu

ffi!.hM..@

t. [y@o6rm6
wluQuUly.
Wdrldh hd.d

FUmU
pp.3.{,91 b.6l

t. {previous)
tuh
eub.hlElly
detnd€ waE
qElly?

EgMtyPP,
3A.q1 to -51

NO NO No NmrGqdrd

& (Prevrous) Ile
horBins utlftin.
lulysld
hazrd d6 d
eppcd @a
fedq.l nood
Hrard Eond..y
or llood &6urre
Rab lrLp d othr
flood lMrd
ddltEdm frp?
ffi*,-
Pld widdn s
lGy@ tlood

strudua which
would impede
or r(did food

p.34.9'ls

F 3A-91S

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

NoFraquld

N6eEquird

Ro.kc.s$ .t Folrca Rrn<h
CEQA Erdpdm ard Stsdnliitng An(ysii Mrt, !80

s3-

Page 437

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnviroMstal
Itsue Area

An lydhk
ehFd

Chg6tulw
kSlSnildt

$bhdrxy M@
3ldtuthFb

or$bdr&tyXft

shbl
hporbe

nrq'Iifr8 Ne

vd&?

hh PlolkTo
ftIEdO.ft

Pr.d OrffiIt'.
hr.dWdld EG

htsdlhtlh

h. bglt&rTtF
Zdttrd4
CdfreO
Comdty llr

thrtkF.ohTo
Ilrbdlhtm
trt&sMy

Mdg:tsdrt
Appldddd

UnlidntarpH

Pdld€ O! g.nd&ds
tuibEh

liSni6ont Elic h
AHcmqrft

ffi84d6,
CGEdhO

WidrwMft

Srdtd Off-gE

CuMEhFd

Dkl*dhIh.
hmPqd
rornEGcErll
n+CmUty
tuO!kftt

Idatrdgtdbl
8ft6 IIUL Ai A

klrOf $bedd

NdMAIIIE
tuftmwa
cdf.d eNd

MUdhk
Add6tuhFE

9. Hydlolot 6d
WeQltltly.
WddkM

IPASP llr.ft BIR
pF3A9t b1'l

(prniou,) lipc
p6pledtuffi
to.sitnmd d5t
.'f 16 eiuryq
dolh involvlng
fl@dln& bdudiry
tl@ding 8 . Eult
of tL btl@d.

pp.3A.$4 b44 No No No No No No No w3A.9{

i (preaous)

Inun&lim by
*lche ffiml.or

Ndddril No No No No No No No No NmrEquini

d. Gryi.cd) In
[@d head.
huml dsddc
@ri.t.de
of pdluhnb due

I{d t*rdt No No No No No No No No Nm r.qdr.d

e (revis€d)

Cdntd wlth G
obahd
lnpldabtlm ol
. htsqulity
oud plan d
au6bln bk
grofidwe6
roD8!m6t
pbn?

NdrddrB.d.
Criisimws d

Fd of Ap?qdlx G
shaEm/8lsE

dtti.d.

No NO NO No No No No No Nm r€quH

Roclcre3a .t lolson nanch
CAQA EEmplion and SEddlnht ADly.& M.y,8n

-tt-

Page 438

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircmqtal
I6€ue Ats

Ctf,trt6hdn
Ndgftut

$hD[yh
khW*?

S8nift&t hpd
orMbUyM&

k€hp.G?

$ld.nel

8.qdtut k

tutehlhTo
ftllqdorft

ldhWhSItE
h+d WdUe

Nol h Dbdod
h.hmGrIL

kdk!&

Lqs1hlWil
NdhMy

Mtrr.HDy
ApplbhO(

Udiomly Appli.d

Pon€GC-i.d!
tuhEb

Slfnl!6tElk h
Ahrm&TtE

krdhG

wdlwhhh
PFi( EC6drqr?

ttnihtOfi.gb

tuu.Ld*hps

&dhft
hrmhP|rd
rorftC@l
Ihr Cmnulty
PIaehlg

hffiSgtut
htuiaA

hhOlMs.l

|ffiToHa€

M!8tutu

,.trtfrro8rd
w.bqE&y.

ltN|mffi
PP.3A91b-5l

It6rai*

Addldum.ko Iidud6 r disi6 of hw prqd trEdhdb tsld hrve rh€ eme d rtducd trpect F hydroloE/ rDd te qslty wha mrF !d b dE IPASP pftid a .ulyz.d in tlc 20U EIR with implmbd@ of UE

blldlrB ddtttlda tr6IG fton TEFPASP EIRi MM 3A9-1, MM 3A92, MM 3A.93 MM 349{ (Wdhrd Eatl€ Addddq pp. {5962.1

MiltdioltL-lE
MM3A.9-l
MM3A.92
MM3A.}4
MM 3O.F!i
ws.+1b
MM 3A-!1.
MMilAltb
MMilD.$3.
w3B.93b

Cdrddc
eI&WeHAddddqDdWdLndE glaAddddwno*sialFolmnrn h wdldmth.reNnynflslBnldedE$b6bntirllyms@hydroloo/

th Dtfu d ibdh reuHdlla € lSrB)-

Roal.cla& rt Fol.oil Rrnch
CEQA Btrpdm ild SGtrldntAntlyrb Itty,M

-55-

Page 439

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



11. LAND USE AND PLANNING

EnvircMatal
Issue Area

Ountc hwlF
NdSigtut

$bbbltlLi!

hsldnsNo
Sgffidthp.*

o.tubbily MN

c,MI

n4Hrfk
hly*or

hktu
tul &RoilbTo
ftHdeft

PdrlftW|tfi.
k+(woHe
hldlletkE
NdBS DHOd

h!hmorrrli
hhtAd4

GSkdPLLO

kftrtu
ndklsTo
tuhi.dhtm
Nol E Stedy

Mhfr.d Sy
AppltuOf

lHMtAppH
tl.ri{op6l Po[&
G *nd-dt rhrt

klkffi

S&ffidtfteh
Ahdu&fr!

ffigN@
klPlhot
Col!rultyPh
Hthmdft!

Aekhbny
g!tutdl€b

Dldhk
hgfPqEd
ForncCad
fbe Cffidty
nmQffit

lhdlLd$Fihl
&i6tui aA

bltof&b@l!j

ThTt6 8RW-
Cedft4 eNil

WphM@!
AdddBtfpc

lghdhs
Iteine Wq{d

trsldu
pp. 3.110-l b 4

.. Fhydy
divideen
*blldh.d
ffiurdty?

p.3A.lG29 No No No No No No No No krqud

b, (prsiN)
Cdf,ld wlth.ny
spdioble lard B
plq policy, q
raguLdo of an
ag@y wlth

iuildicdmo€
ll*prcid
(lrdudirg, but not
limitd totlr
t6s.l pLrt
sFi6c pL& lEl
ffilprogran c
adryo.dl@)
edoptcd 6t 0r
purpeof
swidint 6
nititating.n
sYilMld
€g€d?

pp.3Al&gb4l No No No No No No No Nftnqutld

Rockcrc[ rt foboh Ranah
CEQA 8Enpdm and sq€nltnlng AMlylb w,M

-56

Page 440

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envilommtal
Issue Arca

htuhl
CbEE hdE
New$lldndt

$bhbuyU4

hwMntNd
gtddtlnp.G

orilhtHtmF
S6elrp:s?

S!6bbl

nlqutfitNfr

Vddah?

TlErFtetu
PrcI On whkft Tfu

Bwoddh
bldlldhE

h, hr EROnTtf,

hlPh!&

frt& PcclbTo
ftP(idtuwill
Nol&gMflly

MuSrd By
ApUd6 ol

UdddtAppld

OhdrdrTl$

$Fin6lEIkh
A h EnOn Ttt

Zdgffia
h.l PlrnG
Cmdt/Ph
WthSrlildrft

P(id Ir Cc*bl?

gglistOlFS{t

tuStEhp&S

Didhtu
PeAftFnd
for TlECdfl
lhtCoMudty
PlmGhg

nde$fdnd
8rt6rfid, aA

hlt OlSq!6dd

hftUWr
HtukNow
IthHTokr

WtdobDE
ldtufr!h'pG

l0.Irdhd
nudn& Would

PASMffi
pp.3/d1Gl b4

b. Gevised) Caw
a sltdllent
mvirc@nhl
knpict doe b a

snllid with 6ny
bnd @ ph&
poltcy, or
rctulrlion
edopd tur ihe

PUrF.e of
avoidlng d
nldtadng an
mviro@nld

Pp. 34,10€4 b {r No NO NO No No No No No Ntu nqulEd

c (p.€vious)
Coillld with ey
applioble hrbibt
s|ffivalim Pbn
or Mtual
corui9
offiwlimDl{?

Pp. 34.9q| b -9{ NO No rc No No No No f.Io NmrtqllH

d, (prevlous)

ConuibuE to
th€ ddy of il
qkdng ub.n
enhr?

Nd fldanb aho
cFdsn6oulh

of U.S. Hlthwty slt
gpeific Plstr

PKtd3CEQA
Fidiryr oafd
andSbtmol

ot6rididg
CqsldadoG, pp.

351-ir63

No No NO No No No No

CEQA Er@ptloand Shn{ining AMly.b M.y,2M
-s7-

Page 441

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnviroM@tal
lsue Area

ChqEhdE
N.wgSd6d

hFs or
$e.hEfy lldr
S.Ghps?

$atrdthFb
s$b.htly h

khps?

Sutd.n&l

[4Hry N.*

ItEf$dqft
PnalGffift

R(idWouid h
hHfuIKE
Not h DkJo..d

ha H6monTh.
hlEAdq

G.iElh,G

TrEPtltdtutm
Nd &ffin.Iy

MEli.d By
AppI& of

UffiyApplid
MoNtPotttu
OrShdEdsh

lbwh
l'fulyAdo?d?

Ctdfidt Etu h
Ah6mOnTi!

Z6htffi4
cmlPhO!
CffiiyPLtr
lodr Whldft

?!0l6tbCedbt?

grerd-S

hmP8prtd
tullECas.l
fbrCm6dlt
HuOhttr

hut dgfilaat
8Ikfrr aA

HtCISUbU

kftmwr
ffiH,ENF

Mntdok
Adddnghpr&

tul&uru
nmnln& Would

F?AsP Dr.Tt IIR
pp, !A.r0-l b{

DlaudG

.rdmvoldrble,TlEprg6lndl6hdlnlh.btt.boveffiinlhf,rdd&tNlylbot0EPohlidifrp*b

impd b lind e wh6 @Frrd b tlF FPASP Pris *.tdfr.d in tE lIlr EtR (W6tLd GaSL Addadue Pp 4634 64)

ie aCmpl@bryd@tbttefoltomPLnAsSFi6.f|ililddEfdrdPbnA€SFiIicPLnC('tMuityCoiddi@

Ro*s* rt Fols R.nch p(*ta would d ihpede dn tmdffit@ oa 0E S@th S.crffib HcP.

MldgrdonMrc
. MMSB.lG5

CoMludm

With tffpt menbum ot th. abov. mtdt don t@ ld.nd6.d in Ih.FPASP EIR, W.ta Addsrdun rnd W6d.td E 8l. AddenduD RdL(s{Fo*onR nch rdd d hrEuy w 3itni6dd d $btbddly rmlld e
rhEd (GurdditE I 151&r. E mdd lt sult ln ev |w sisdfot lnffi lh.l e6di.r to lhc pri*t c ib tiE (GuidlDq 5 1518).

Rockclerr et Folton Rlnch
CIQA Sxqrpd@ ed sffitrtlinin8 AMlylis Mty,r{fr

-5&

Page 442

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirmqtal
Isue Area

ChFhFlE
Nil Sllddl

toMEnyh
StstuilmPld

cMMykrc X!4trtNil

Th.tkMTo
Th.FqdGlre

NdhDI*H
hr HorffiGflE

htAet
kdHeOt

Iftck*d nDtWU
Nd & $b6dlUy

MdFld It
Apdhhq

udhlyApflH
HflIffi
&Sbr&*Th.t

ThtWen Nd

fuddqt 56.cu h
AkmorrTlE
hUAet
klh&

Wilh S(fiTh.

Sttd66tOSfiE

lHhft
hme?d

hOrhlv

,d.ndtr dgtffimt
Efft<r lllt & a

bhOf$b3htd

hftmWa
C#,eNo*

lt Me!
R@$lnld

ENlHU
Dp. tA.1-r b{

a. B6uIihthelG
ol.vdLblIty
of a kmm nllEl

b 0Er.tio and
lhecaidab d lt*

pp.3A.7-:r b.a8 NO NO No No No No No No MM 3A"7-9

b, R6(lt ln th.
lB o{ .vaiLltlty
of r t6ly-
lmpotutmlcd

dbdelFtd 6.
locrl gdsrl pIIl
rp€dnc phn c
dh6 Lnd e

S.G I (a) rbwe No No No No NO No No No s.re 6 (r) aborc

12. MINERALruSOUNCES

Ro.kcr!$ el Folroa R.nch
CEQA EEnpdd and ShdrlidnsAn ltti! l6ay,8n

59

Page 443

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envimatnl
IsueAra

tu86hdE
h itnliol

hFbG
$bbtdy Moa

Sttdnnthprb
rg|Mdyk

tub.ld

8.quldry k

tuh!i.ceIl!.
P.dlorr ffiIhe
h*dwde
tsedtuik*
Mhud6d
hrhd 8nOoft

htraktu!
CGHIf'L\G
Comudth
MUm&

ftrFltuWil
NdbSMy

MlgH 8y
Appnqetrd

rhflndt App[d

orsEdr&Th.r
biBcr

liEdfst Ekh
AHaanGft

ZqhVAde
CnsdhO

Wih Wlftn Th.
ffibh6r?

gsn[stOttSh

CuIHEhpxb

hrdhft
hmer?.d

Phqzdt

[d6dfi.d Saglfut
llhd Tltrq A A

Hrot$hd

hftmw.s

Dd@NTokw

frbhftffiol

udg&k
AddEinglhfe

lLm rPASP&.ft8R
p?.3.V-1 to{O

Dih-ic

Cby) ffitns slSnif@t srd wvoi&t{e (Ftrn, pp. rS b l- 95; DEIR. pp.3A,7-9 b-3&) 114F86 indleEd in UE Flndal imFe

AddtUdllr, dr 2012 Wrk Addsdm hdud6 e 3hd djs6don oI how tlE clsttge b lh. waE f.cilitiB
adlFrd tn th€ ml1 tR dd thal m ffiuls me @.y b addrs lhe uE supplt dd
disuskh o{ how

MIdSrddM6dE
. N@r!$ritd

Cdrald@

Cdidat utth tlE oduiN ln th. FPASP EltrL Wau Add€nd4 .nd W6tled Eagle Addnd@ Rod6 rt Folsn R.rEh wld d hrt trv n.w rilntidt u 6ul*nddly mre *@ niFsl ffi inPS (Culd.ll6 S

15162L M *orld itanll in mv @ rlrnlf,ont lmac thd.re qulitr b the grdd d ib liE (Guideliq S tsl&r).

Roclcls3r rl FolaoD nanch
sQAExdpdd and StEmlnlng ArEIy3l5 Uzy,M

-6G

Page 444

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



13. NOISE

Roakalc.r .t Fotroo Rr.ch
CEQA Empdd dtd Slrdnlinint Andytl

Envircmstal
Isue Area

O$gE hrdE
N.wSgtut

Sb&tldlyMoc

hvdvin8Nd
Slgnlfst IEp* d
$bhbut Md

Sub.bEl

f.q'tt$Ntr

hhEffi
Tti&htuTo
ftBCft

Prdo'l$*hTl|!
Pfl*dWdldB.

ShDblod
h. HduonTlc

k&geL
hk$Or

khffi

fthidfrrwn
M&thfily

Il6!.id By
ApptdiOf

uffih'AFli.d
e*p|mthuri6
OMh

EFh

&tu&b

$9tr6r EftuG h
aPrid mGrTtr

klPlrnG
CffidlyPLn
ffi$mdIE

hldBcNht?

SlttutOlfgE

Cu0LdEhFG

Dldhltc
hmPnprd
br&Cffid
PL&Offidty
PlilGhn,

ld6d6.d Sr$iddl
8ft6bTh4 aA

hfi Of Sulihrlrl

ImrlimW-

ffitilimM
AdddEhFl

lt Nol*. Wd
li.Fdldoullln

PNDdffi
pp.3.4.11-t b"5A

il (prsisus)
Expoaw of

P€sE b d
g@add of rcbe
laelt itr qs! of
3hndardg
abblithed ln thd
Idlgffilphn
cnoisdditrc,
d appli..bL
lhdad$ o(dhd

pp. 3A.1 l-50 to -51 No No NO No No No No No whlt{

., (re!is€d)

Gffiion d.
sub6htirl
hporrry q
pdffiMt
l|Eeln
rmbhnt ftie
lcvds ln dE
vtdnlty oa 0E
pojdinGof
6bdrrdr
*bll!h.d b dE
ldltc.lpbn
o. noi$ ddi@
d rpplic.Uc
lbnda& ofoth€r
aSqci€?

pp.9A.l1{} b-51 No No No No No NO No No w 34114

Mty,M
{1-

Page 445

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromf,tal
Isue Area

Do9lo?d ChrU6

Slgdfint hp.c a
SubtuddtMG &drdhPsd

Subsdrlly Hm

AyNs hl-nd6
dM

hFbaksidg

vdH6?

hnEcEffrcb tut

Pi(i$eTi. hEl
Orln'ldlTt h*t
WdhIdtu

Orfthnfffi4
Hlk!Or

Cduueyhffi
Whb SF h+dB

&kEkht

PFjd l1ut WUI Not
&Slbhely

Mi6E tsd By

App[6tmOf
UdftmlyAppbd

hd.?6rPoUe
&ffitu

hhMy

Wc Nd Arultrd At
S€nifdrt6firsh A

PtuTEIROrIl!
h\t4tu, CdEd
PhnOCmdty
tuWihffiTlr
rybcffit?

gfdbtO{c$.

CuuLdEfmpr6

[nPdFd FuTh
C@{84

CMtyPhOr
hlge?

I&nd6dgttu
EfhTh.! kA

btdgrbsrttd

IE SRW3 Cdie{,

fokE AMRS.E

Wg,lb

lddsdg

l2'ibta W6lC
b.rorGtnlt lrr

ttNf udq
!'p.3Alr.1b.6[

G*6do{ol
a€lve
grmdbom
vibtation d
tt@dbomnoia
la&?

pp. 3A.I 1-3 to .35 No No No No Nd No NO No wnli-3

eb6bnti,il
pr86t
lndclnfrbLnl
ilri* leb ln tha
pn+{rvidnl9
obovehvcls
qbdrgwt0Eul
th. DKi{d?

Pp. il,u-tr b 4 NO NO No NO t\-o No No wil.r14
:tA"tr-5

d. (preiou3) A
!ub|bntid
hponry s
p.riodic i,l@in
srrbimt {i*
lev€b ln lhe prqd
vidnlty.borc
levd! eddlng
wlthout tha
proi(S?

pp. 3A,l l-27 lo 3li No No No No NO No No I{M3A.ll"l
3Alr.3

noalcra$ at Foltoi Rrnch
CEQA Erdplion dd St@ilinlng AFlycs M.y. ZIl}

42-

Page 446

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envitomqtal
Issue Area

Ch{FhvolE
kSlttut

$LbblrM@
ligtuthp.&d
hdyMc

tubdnd

R.q'iftgk

lcbdGtu
PrelOnWMft

@Wofi&

Nd kDeto.Gd
h a h EROiIh.

G6Eallh,G

tul e Fcdlb To
tuBndwill
Nd& $$eddly

MdfFHDy

Ohdr&tui
ItrwBs

Siftrst E&G h
AHd EnOnft

C.rEdkG

Prqd b C(Bihl?

gsd0dldi$a.

Dbdhft
hmkFd
rnTt hd

heh'g

LCaSld SaSil56t
Elklt4 aa

HlOf$M

ThftqW!

Mdttutu
MffithpG

XL Nd& Wordd
th Fd.dult

FASPDToA m
pp. 3A.11.1 to.62

€, (p(eioDs) Fc a

prq.sl@d
within d sir?oil
land us plen o!
wh@ sudr ! plan
has d bdr
.doll6d, wilNn
two mila of s
public atrpon s
publlc @.irporl
rcdd lh€pftiftt
sP@p6pl€
rBiding d
worlint in tlE
Prcldeb
*@lwmi*

pp.3A.1r-27d
3A.11-4t

NO NO No No No No No No N@Fqlind

f.(prelious) Fda
proist wiftin tlte
vlcinlty ot a

pdvaE drslp,
would dE Fojd
exPe PoPle
Gidintd
worthgin the

P!(irtr@ lo
ex6ive nole

pp.3A.1\-t No NO No NO NO No No NN Equltd

Rockcreti rl Foliom Rrn.h
CEQA Exmg{io ud Stsorlining Andy.is May,M

.6$

Page 447

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envimm6tal
Isue Area

tu!6hvolE
iLwgtdid

SllheUyMft
gErlhrhpdd
tubbthly Me

tu!.hd.l

r.qultlt h

tur&Mro
n.ffiO!ft

PNdOnwhhft
k*dwd&
kHtutbE
NdhDklFd

h!Hdmftft
ZonhtA&!

Gdrd ItEO
Cmrdtytu
ilhffitu

&&4w
tul&MTo
IhhlcrThaWil
Mt&Suhuly

Mldtid ly
App[eOf

Uftnily Apdb

GMhI

ktudy&ptd?

$FtutEtch
AHdmfttu

Zo${&tu!
CdsdhO
Cffiudrth
Wi&mLhft

h(idbC&0

gftutdf-gE

h3rdhft
hmhlFd
Fo!Th.Cad

tuoZod!

hd6.dgttrst
E ffiltu! &A

Hld$ffi

ThIft. EnW6

ffiTohE

MHtdstu
ldMShFE

EN&. Wd
th. pnold Flt

FNffiU
pp. 3A.r1.r io .62

a, (revk€d) For.
prddldhd
withh th. vicinily
of a pdnb
aiEEip q e
atpd lrrd e
plfi d rh6e
.uh r pleh.
d bGr adopd,
wlrhin m mll6
of i puuic alrpd
d tlbllc @
airport would the

PnotdaxFs€
p€y'eEidintd
*orling tn 0c
p4tt &d b
q6iEnoi*
levabt

pp. 34.11-27 .rd
sAlt4

No No No NO NO NO NO Non€Rlffi

Roakcrara al Folaoa Ranch
CEQA Ex€mptiondd slrtrdinlryAillyen Ma,!,M

.4-

Page 448

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircumtal
Issue Area

hftqd
ChFhvolE
N.wSlantr@!

hF&or
Sub.bhuy MoE
s.fthF6?

hvdvk€Nd
Stfddthpsd
SutdmEuy Mm

3MU

R!$&bgh

Tlphid&ft
P.@l O.r Whkhtu
4tl wdddEt
htedTt th
Nd 8qr DiElc.d

h i hdBIROnT1|.
Zdrl$Adq
klPL!Ot

Tl.bdft.lwill
Ndh$Mdty

Lldf.ld8t
ApptohOf

LHro.nl, 
^pdld

O!Sdd&drfti
tuh

CrtulEftsh
AkERO tIE
hlllAe!
GdE llhc
C@ittu

hFlhCffi?

SFitutOaf-StE

CunuLdw hFG

DiF!.d h TIE
hsmhFrd
lnftCo6l
lh! C6mdty
n0o'h!

h&CEt86t
Ef&dht a A

n6uu Of Sub.brbl

hftmWr
Csd&{. kNow

MgtltuMsc
Addd$hp6.

12 Noar. Would
d* !r.ld rillt

PNPThRM
pp.3A.11.1 b-e

DtHri@

TlE FpASP EIt ondud.d lh.t ihpldmbdd ol 0E mitig.tion mG in the En would red@ rll a.r?r lhe {oltdint ndn lmps b te &rn CtdfieN levdr 6pcry, shortstm qpqre of dtive @prc b iEsed

duptuiblinPlcd

Addilwly, the 20t2 W.h Addgdu irlud€ a thd dl*lsion ol hd th. chane6 to dE Mu t dlid6 -Fch o( lh. FPASP p(td udld h.E the m s ks it* imprt wh6 mp.!d to tle rPASP psjd i !@ly.rd in ttE

dldEld d how pri.d m6df wdld haE tlE ..m s r€d&rd noiE imFG wh4 MP.rcd b df FPASP pol<l s aElf..d in th€ 201r EIR etlh implaBdiG oa dE (ollowing mititlttf flm lf d* FPASP EIR dd N
addiritrl i{dt d@@ar.m d!Wcdild E tl8AdddduftMM 3A.ll-r, MM3A.11.-t MM3A.1r4MM3A"11-t llf,\tdl2-r. (WdLrd ElthAddsdwW.4.!A174)

SaE*lHt366dtuionddE RodlG6d Fobdn R.n ft prci.dr csdskncy dth noi!. policiE in theFPASP th.lmy b.rddmtbfii*inFd (Brh 3, p,30.)

Mtd!.d6M.rc
. MM3A1l-1
r IlfV3Arr€
. lit\{3A.ll4
. lii\,t3rlr6
. LiV3E11-lr
. rrivsB.ll.lb
. MM$.l1-lc
. MM3B.ll-ld
. MM3B.11-le
. MM3B,11-3
. MM4l2-l

Ifi. April2{, 2m0 Ndr Shdy ctrlPlcd by BoIild AMdkrl C@ulbnb (rtr{h.d I Bxhibir 4) ,ilnd }nL ordlHt wilh lhe Rir tmpd .rdfii in 0E FPASP EI8, i podon of Uc RoclG rt Fols funch R6idatjll Developffit
oi tE im typs sofq rnd sle il tl@ impsb.ddr6.d in lh€PNFI

FPASS

{l€ wiu be apo.cd b tu@ Gfhc mi& l4elr in d6 ol th. Clty of Fob@'! 45 dB Ldn inEi6 FI* ldd srdrd, nt lhp.6 rElfr.d in lh. Nd* S{rdy !rc
EIR. I[ dlE wdd', OF N(ir S[dv drd nol find ev w lsffi. ilv da(B out .E Kdid to ihe Drokl c fioi.s !&o d rhm mlered in lhe F?ASP ER Thc No&. Studv Drsid.

Roa*c!€ra al Folron Ran<h
CBQAErdpd@rnd Sbddtniry AslFis

{s
May,M

Page 449

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirmstal
Isrue Area

htuMEl
Cftnfg hdF
kSctrdr

A$.hruyMN

hvdvilt l**
slllfuthFbor
grb6hd.Iy k
SG@hps?

$bhil

squnhEk
bb* or

TlFt&M'To
hhqdcft

h&mddllE
ryWdU&t6.-dfrtkc
NdlErDhH

h. nh HROnTh!

hrLrC
Cm*yh

TlEtkMlo
fthrc1.dtu. Mll
Nd&gffiy

Ml8r*d 0t
Applchd

UdJwhlyAPCH

O[hdfrr
Ha€b

g$sstEtuh
AHo mor' Th.

Z6etgAdq
C.ffil nrnOt
CoMdtyn r
wllhWildrThe

gtdddtCrftSE
hp.GM

CMuLnEhFt

Dhirdhft
kRPEFrd
lorTlE eduol

fr&Cdnndv
nrrOr z&g

tdad&dE dfat
EIKI Th.t A A

n dtOISU!.hU

tdkmWa
CdH,hNow

eighk
d(ffighFq

uN& wdd
tuFoldralt

FASFUdIER
!p.3A.U.1 b62

tlsc in dE FPASP EIR ed dmply .dd ew daib rboutnoisbarld (e.8, rquL.d hd!ft1s&d mi6t&).nd tdiHirymEi.ls.rquir.d ln thepdi[ly edop..d mititltim llBus.

TheftUowiigNoi.eSMylffmsdadoMbrhowtolnplmdtthFrASPEIR?trddt timffilWwillb!Gquirrd-sdldcoIapprcvilr

r.quirint imprw.d Src EEd wind@c.

.IluFop6.drch€b.risalmtE$tgldwdl9het3hrub.6Mhd.dlo.rdnlmhh.iShlofZf.dGLliEbLd(y.rd.Lrdl,qB.tth.l@lioNslDmmFbm2o(Exhibil4

. It* plopo..d mb. b.rd€i alont S.vmh Parksay aDd Old fuEh Wry Jull b. (wruct d b a hetht ot 5 @ rrtitie b brclyatd devatiG

. Thed.hdntwlndow.6bli6ollsll4rhouldprovld..nlnlllwtrcdintof3zFiguc2of&Nblt4tUsb.t6tlrhod6rtqulingimFov€dSrct Edwirdffi.

rolt ln d6bd nde ld€lt
. Fum pld 60r the poli.r./6!€ stim lhsld br ahdfrrd me tlq b@c aEilrble b dlFnlE il a $lld .r*c b.ri6 wdtd b. Gquired ,lon8 th. s€h bou ddy of lhe tulure E. (Erh 4 p. 14)

C6dEiG

tnKts (cuiddiE, S r5162t nd would lt Eult in any ns dgnln€il impo.b th{ e p<uli& b th€ plold or hE .lE (Guid€liB 5 lsf t':l).

CEQA 86ptid.nd st@$liniryAMlFii Mry,2M
&

Page 450

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envtrcmtal
Issue Area

AMbE d h Hd frnFhElF
Ntw lgtrd

SigM6t t!p* ot
$$dnbl

n4trrk

ftrydctu
IdOrWhlch Itu

rdFdtuthE
kbkld

h.hEGorrft
hkgAdiE
G6s.lPh,G

widl tiaii trr

A!]hffi

fthlrltuiMll
JdE S$.bdilt

ffirrEd Ey
Apn[ohd

thtornly AppH

Otu&r&frt
hBer

sStutEIhdb
AhorEnOrtE

Zdg Atu!
C.G.i n&ot

hirtBCffit?

AEkhMy
$ttutd-gb

Ptumrqrd
lorIFCq6l
Pb!Cffidty
PbnOrhg

heCFiddgkfrtaA
Hrg$Mql

tuftmW6

I9.PoFldd ed
Il@.b&Wald

PAtrU*ffi
pp.3A"lll l,o-16

a. Ind{c
$b.bntirt
poPulilion growrh
in an €o, €ithq
dictly(c
mph,ty
PmPclntw

brdrls)d
ldirdly (fot
q;iplc dudgh
ahdon of ed5
o! oths
inftffil?

pp.3A,l3-ll to-15 No No No No No No NO No Nftrcqdd

b. Bpre
$D.hli.l
nutrO6sd
qbtlnSlpele
gh6in€,
relibdngth.
oaMidot
.eplMt
hdrint

p,3Al$16 No No No No No No No No N4rquiEd

14, POPI'IATION AND HOUSING

Roct.rerr rt lol6ofr R3trch
cEQAEldEio dd StaruiningAFlyrir M.y,m0

.67-

Page 451

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnvircMdtrl
lesue Area

tuFhvolE
hgAtui

SubmreuyYG
SratuihFbG
$ffilyh

tufl

B.q0h8 k

TIEWotllE

h! Ho ElROnft
Zcrtrg Arde

kd PlJ! O!
Corhodty PLt

hfuEffRB

$. eddhlW[
Nd &$blbbry

MISdBy
Appl(fuO

UtuyApph

Or Sa-rd.r& lld

tuTlPE Effd

3Sn&ntfts h
AhorEn6ft

kdthq

HUmdTh
ktdECffir?

futuffi
hFcH

Cunfi*hF..b

D?D5.d hrh
Ptun&qGd
tu lECcF.l
n&Cffidty
hAZ6hg

riffid1ird66t
B&$tuL&A

krhSeM

Tnftmwx

D&bHTobF

ffigdihMs
Adddnghpxb

1r. Foputdo sd
Hodng,W6rld
rt Hd

FASP DTffiEIR
pp. 3A.1'l b -16

o (pr€vious)

Dbplc sbilrntirl
numbeE of paplq
n€stbting dE
omtsdion of
replromt
houCng aLewhde?

p.3A.llr6 No No No No No No No No N@*quind

IX*uad@

anrly6ii of tE pdntid imp.cb

Additimly, [* m12 Wer Adddldum iElude . ihat dislalo o{ how t}p dEng6 b th. wlE ladlitiG spect d 0F FPA.S Foiftl muld hrre the

I aolyr.d ln the 2U1 m rrd. thq e w mitigdis w! Fquird. (W.16 Addodq p 
'fS) 

ne z)l5 W6drnd Sidr Addddm alto L.lud€ a

populrds md ho8lry whmmprrtd to the FPASP pnoid $ aill!,Ed in dE 2011BIR (W6tLnd Fatl€ Addddutr| Pp. aB(76)

q poptr|lti@ rd hordry wh6 @lFlrd b d! fPASP PIid
disa$io d

ScErldbit 3 to( dislm of thr Ro(}os rt FobmX.rdr prd.ct'6 sbEry dth l@Elng pol&ic h dE FPASP tul my b€ r€laut to populruon ild h@3lng lnFG (Exh 3, PP,7-10.)

Mirit.dorMcw
. NoenqdFd

c6ulaior

I t5162). nd would lr Eulr in anv w siffi60nt iffi th.t re NlLrb B! 60led d ic cE (G!id.{iE 115160).

Rocksea! at lol3oB Ran.h
CGQA EEmpdm srd Sffithing Andyd! M.y,M

-6&

Page 452

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



15. PT'BLICSERVICES

Roakcragr rl Folioh Ranch
CEQA Emptid.nd Stsantlinlnt Afllysis

Envilommtal
Issue A(ea

CtxFhvol€
ktlrdfd

tubEhdxlt Mw
S.Ealw.G?

tuffi

S8rm6thFb
s$bili{.Iy M@

sultnd.l

RAftW Nd

kIlR [fl(S
TlEikholkro
rlE FmFdeItE

PGt&Wildfrc
l4rlWdIdE.

hud Th.!hE
NothDbldd

h. Hor SR CrTIP
hhgA.tu!

Gdftl Ph! O
C@dtytu

hT'FGSftrE
tulhP6rhTo
rh! Ih*d Tfid ffin
rld h$bnddly

Mldrbd By
AppffiOl

Unrltrmt App[.d

&tucElh.B

Sittuituh
Ah6Eahft
zd6AdQ
kdhG

Hhmft.
4dEM?

Cgdadtr-h

kbEnkqd
brlh€h

naqhhg

eT@Mly
ffi0.dStdfst
trksIft.t&A

krltOatuhbd

IcThffiWt

MtBeM
Add6lnghFb

rtru ltaf lruu

.. Wodd dE
prcrd culth
ruholrntid rdvcm
ph}rlcal impae
lsodrEd with tlE

phyllaUy rltcd
twel1|,6lal
frilniq ncd ldr
lwephFi@ly
alb.d
tovffihl
f.dltLr lh.
sEMimol
whidtould ous
dgnh6nt
ovLollchl
ihprcb, in ord6 to
oElnhln
.aoatbblesice
rati6, r€pors
timsqdls
pstd@
oqE{v6fdmy
tie public sdiG:

pp. 3^.l4l2 lo -13 No No No NO NI No No w34.1$l

FircFoKis? pp.3A.r+13 to-2O No No No NO No No No Nd MM 3AI&2

M^y,mm
4'

Page 453

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envitommtal
Ilgue Area

DoPopcd
CIEUF hvdh
hlii8nifdt

S{hEIy M@
khFG?

hwlvhgNd
$Eri6ot hPld

orgrMunyMm
S6d! lnFd?

Subd.rdd

Pcqnht Ner

V&dm?

eltwEfftd

rfra4$orrlf,
Praton Whii IrE

4dwdldh
hdtullrE
NothDbhd

h ! Hr EB&ft
hEAd4

GGd PL&Or

wfrm&h

Th{hMTo
Tr. kdct llul WU
Nd &9tl6d.ly

Mitt*d 9y
ApplahOt

UdffiyAppu.d
hd.p6lPoi*

Or $rd&dsIt[
H.Eh

gttultuh
AhlEmQrft
zdge!
Gqs.l fLror
Cdryh
Wt&WhldIt

PloldtsCqkf

itni6adt Of-Sts

ClddwhFd

DkrEd hnc
PtuUF!FFd

PleOrhtr8

IhdfidEFSilt
&Cdrlbt & A

Rslt Of SotdsH

NdKMATfu
fnnEUW6
c#,&Nc

Mdgd6tu
AdddvhFfts

laruft FPASP Drd t[R

PolieF(Bim? PP' 3A.r+Zt b -23 No No No No NO No No No None rcquind

5M? PP. ilr+24 to{ No No No No No No No No Nonc requiEd

Prtu? pp. 34.r2-l{ b -l 7

Gn Pillr and
RdbndlpbL

d lhePublic
Ssrtsd.p6)

No No No No No No No No Nsc(qulttd

OUsF$lic
db?

S.Gd (.).be No No No No NO NO No No Sn aa (r) &bE

Roctcr..e rl Fot.om bn.h
CFQA &dptio rd gr*&ning Ad}ant Mty,M

-7&

Page 454

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envi@alal
Is$e Area

Ch6Fhrcl*
kifdfd

hFltor
Suhtbly M*

hvol$nt k
3fd6flthFc

or Su!.stbuy Mm

S!.hU

n quftt Mw

hTlRHkB
rhd& &elrlo
TIE Pr!i.6 Or fn!

Pnl.dWdde
Ldl'lElkE

KIh,G

hllEc6t!de
tu&D6ilhTo
TlEPfri.dtutm
Ndegfuddly

ldidrfi By

Udtodt AppId

Ghffitu
tlrr16

slfdniltfth
Ah ElROnrk
knvAdq
ktPhG
nfrffift

bdgMt?

lilnifht Oaf-CE
hFcbN

DisdhTrF
Ptumh$cd
ForkCffil

PIi.Orhg

ldotfid $Sdidl
&!GTh* AA

R6ull O{&bmdtl

nrtumW-

MtSek
AddElU hp&e

It Pd,ll(
Scrtc

IPASP Di.ft 8IR

Itsd6r

of El Do.do ard s.@Eb Ceti6 a Cdtft 0np.c13A,1&1). (FEI& pp. f "138 b 1- t4t; DAI& p.3A,14€0.) It* F!.lrdlold In 0r bue rtove @hln th€ ftl*$l.ulFir of thcpdmtbl inprs.

Additi@lt, th€ m12 W.E AddqdM hdud6 a sl@n dihEld of how dE c}[.Bc b dE Hr6 fsduti€ ap.cB o{ dr FPASF prder wld hrw dr lrru 6 t6 imp.6 b publlc ftiG wh6 @lpacd b th€ FPASP prqrt 3

9* [rhtbtr 3 {6 dlrodo of ttr Rald6 ar Fobon Rrndr prqd'r @Elrhcy wtth putlic wi6 po&16 h lh. FPASP ih.r uy beEknilr to publt svk6 irnFti (Erh 3, pp,39,O)

Midgili6Mru!
. lvtv3Ar+r
. Mv3A.l+2
r MM3AI&o

Cd*ldm

svlG tEp.6 GuHdiE 5 15162), u @ld lt Hlt in sy lw CgnGffit lmp.cE rhrt il€ Fulid b [* F(i(l s iE siE Guid.de S r5lB).

Roc&cr.[ al Fol'od Rsch
CEQA EEptlm.td s.dillinitg tulyd! M',!,M

Page 455

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



15.RECREATION

CEQA Emptid.ndstdftInhgAn lytis

EnvircMFtal
Issue Area

Che!6hsl€
kstMd

hFdm
tobhElyM@

$lMilthtsSd
$M&IyMc

Subd&ql

nAtkgh

&]hlffi

fth4<totu
P.'od ott lltl&h Tl:

Nd86rDkdod
h!hEnO'ft

hlrgAd4

WidtWltit h

&k6G
tue!$rbrTo
tuh+dMm
He9Mddly

xtthfiBy
ApplbhOl

l''nidt APFIH

Ghtrfrt

&]kEffi

gtdadt E&cb h
A H6 EIROnTh.

ZdtAe!
eEiPleOr
C@rmudtylh

bdbcffi?

AFDc?dthtry
98tutd!3ts

DbEd hTh€
Prlor E& Erp.r.d
fdTtnCffil

.Ph&Cchdty
H&effif

Itudtug!ilot
[fkIh.L A A

hir O(StrLbrd.l

NotkMAtIh€
hlhmW-

Mdfdimk

tLRar$e PSFDdU
m. RU-lb-17

a. wddh
pr#tn@dF
!, ofqiding
ndtlrbdh@d rrd
r€kxd parlr 6
odEGotlGl
f.dlitissdr th.t
$bdnd.l
phFist
dGlc.d@ of thc
6.i[tywold

ralnhd?

pp. 3A.12-t2 to -1? No No No No No No No No N@reqonad

b Ehgot*l
irdu&
FadoEl
f-ihb6r€qoin
0EffidbnG
qpr$ido{
lEgtidl
I-ilifE rl*tr
dritht hrw an
.dve phyCol
afi.cr d {E

s.m 6 (.) .bove No No No No No No No No tua(e)tu

May,M
-r2-

Page 456

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirmstal
lssuc Atea

Nd$Ftut

ffih&ltXtr

hvolvi{k
s{gtuthpdE
Stdn&ltk
S.E tl!s?

ffiU
hFrc

Xlqdfrgk

ftb*rCfr.
hrd&mkllft

Prcl.dWd b

h rH6nlOtTh.
htAafr!
knlPb!C

ftk(iqlut Wn
Nol &SrlerHy

Mldrrtsd By
AppIodd O{

UiladyApplH

&96d.idrnd

$rnl6anl EI&d h
A Pnu EAOn he

Zo.h8Ad4
hlPLnOr
CorlMlty Ple

I4rtlsCffit?

nrtrdOlfgts

CmLUEIsle

klhTlr
nbmP'rp&d
FortuGlHl
tu&CduMily
Pbnorzdtg

hffi3rtrd
Eftorhrl tA

nddtOf Slbsfr

Noth(mAtft
llfrTlrmwa
cdi!.d, kNd
Mfok

AdddlghFE

liffiG lratu6u

poldtirlinF*.

Addldouly, the 201, W:F AddqrdM lndudE , rhd dbcuds ol hd th. dung6 b lh mb f*iliti.r apccb oa th FPASP prqd wdld hnw tho se d 16 bnpaG b l@tid *h6 Mp.rld to Ie TP,ISP pr+d i .nlyz.d

rrduedlrnpafrbrdEtiswho$p$cdtolheFPASPprqd-elft dlrtlG20l1EIR(W6tlddE gleAddcdep.(?9.)

s€a Exhitrtt 3 for dbo$lon of dE Rockc !t FolM B.nct th.t dy b. relernt b @tion i6p.*, (Ixlr 3, pp. e5, r&19.)

Mldgrdmlvt s!ru
. MM 3&12-l

C6dudod

*dld mt hrve ily lw dtnldot d $!.E6Iy l|m @

nockcr€t. .t FolroB R.nch
CEQA Er@ption ild Stsslinlnt Adlyde M^y,M

-7!

Page 457

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircuqtal
Issue Area

Cht6 hvolw
kSlgdfid

&wahpxb?

Sittr6t ltrp.G s
tobhbly MN
Ssvdhpftts?

$sdel

lq&hgk

kkffi

ftrydGft
hnd orrwhli th.
BrWdld&
IlodlUHiE
NotBdnM
h.harmOrTL

hive!
CiElg&or
Coddtyfbn

&frES[s
Tlul & ftqihTo
Ttr4dItElfill
Nd&M&try

WrfiEy
Apphtur Ot

UilifhlyAppH

G 3iddrfr*
hh

tuetugk

:ittrdt Elftch
A H6 SIROnth.
rogAdq!
Gd6l Plrnc
Cdrydlyh
WtthWildh.

BlbC@l?

gEdidl CIISE

CMulrriEhFb

OhEd hnr
PtuUhPlEd
FdIt!Caorl
hqComdty
PlmGzmlrt

btrodSl8ili6t
6lftstui &A

hdrof$bid

tnILmW.

Addt dShsdi

16,ftrdpfrts{
Tnffia Wdld AE

FNDSK
p?. 9A.lS1 io-157

a. (prdio$) Ca@
an fuEe ln
rJlic whidr is
gubdnttal ln
ration bthr
diltin8 tsdic lod
and dFjty d lh€
.ffistsh(l.q
Bdt in.
sD.bntld
lEd*lndtIE
lh.nhb6 oI
vddd. hipc ilE
vollm bop.dty
ndff 6 roadt d
ongaadff al
InffiioBf

pt.3A.ltE b "
19

No No No No No No No No Wil.ltla
SA.l5.lb
3A"1tlc
3A.1ilf
3A.l$ti
3Arrrj
3Al$ll
3Alilo
3A,l$1p
3A.l5.lq
3A,1tlr
il.1$b
3A.l$lu
3A.1S1Y

3A,l5.lw
3A1,t'x
3.{1FIy
3.{.ltl2
3A.l$ls
3A.t$rdd
3A,lFle
3ArSral
3A,rtt8t
3A,1Frilr
3Ar.'ril
34.192,
3A1$2b

17. TRANSPORTATIOMTRAf llc

Ro.kaers rt Folrod R.nch
CEQA E €rnpris dd Sbsnlinint A$ly3tr M.t,2020

-7+

Page 458

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromatat
I$ue Area

hlydhHo! tuFhvolw
Mwgrd[dt

Sob.bbly Mdc
StlSdfidlhFsc
ShdyMc

tub.hd.l

R.qrlduk

Th.t h nhdLr To
ftF+detu

klhWhIE
Iroi.dWdh

b r Hq EROTTI*

GffillL4o
Cffi!ilttu

hdkMlo
Thcrysftdml
Nd&tffiy

MdtdBy
ApplahOr

UtuyApptd

&hddlut

Thdw4 Not

$;tuEhh
APdqmOnTt!
htA.tu!

ggdnstffi$t
lhFcAnd

CunuHEbF.B

Daor.d hrh.
Ptu m?iry.Ed

g&OZ6ht

I&nd6.d gldnf,t
Efk6fti A A

M&grtbru

ImftmWr

M!!etu

16. tortortrdon/
TnIf,q Would 0E

FPASP Drift EIR
pp 3A.l5-1 b .15'

'. 
(revi*d) Con0td

{ith e protnm pbtr
f,dinanc o. poltcy
Ehblilhing

'dd6in8 
th€

IraLdon sFu&
nduding heGit
rdway, bicyde.rd
r.d6d.n tulltl6?

N*ol addr4ad,
Crltdlon wd d

plfl of Appetdix C
wh6 En/ElS ht

difid,

No No No No No No No No Nft r.quLd

b. (prcvious)

Exe4 eith6
indlvidEly or
cMulrdEly, a

ldd oa@ie
sbndrrd
abblirh€d by the
outy snt6tlon
Iffit.!6t
.tqEy for
dsig$hd ffids
d highftF?

S.m.! (r).tov€ No No NO NO NO NO NO NO sm3(.)ab€

b. Owi*d)
Cmnid db€
lns6bt6t wlth
CGQA Cuiddic
sdon 150649,

ruHivirion OP

Not rddci.d.
CdHlm was mt

prr of Appadlx G
whA EIRAIS wri

Cftdfid

No No No No No No NO NO NmnquiEd

Roak.ra.. rt Fobon Rrnah
CEQA Effipti@ r.d Smdinint AUIFE w.M

Page 459

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirommtal
Ise Area

Do fto?..d Chr$s

SrrffdthFdd
Srb6hdrly M@ liFdfql tnpd d

tuhrd.oyih

AVNflhfod6
ot$MEl

hF 6a nlqudB

Vdfdtu?

&IhdEkTfut

Bo'Ih€M
OhWl&hrE Plqcl
[oid& hEdnd

HrE Ndh
D*ldcd haPdem
)ft Z6!tAdh!

C6alPheOr
:offihity Pla Wth
ffit.ilFri

AcT}lc Effo6 Tlur

BTlutwu Not

kSotrhrdly
Miut d By

Am'nd6d
UildnlyAp:Ld

Otudstu
HrEblMt

AFlhEktu
W@ Nd tubz.d a
SlgdfidrEfkh A

kw&ft
hin6&j4k6l
PLnCCotuly

$rdtotffii

drudhftho.
Ent|l?.db!ft

tutyPhfiOr
hll8M?

hd6.d SFind
tufr!&A

hlto&Mi

ftmw6Cdhd

IM(smUG.66
Va$E AeEhS

16,]h.toffi
ftalfiq Woulddu
rol.d

FNDdUPP.
al$l lo-137

c, (Pr€vr@s)

R6ult in a
change in air
rafticplm,
indudint e{lfis
mLlffiln
faln.ldd! q.
chanta ln l@dd
thtt rqlB in
lubdrndat Htcty
rbb?

Ndrwr$m
dst6 to sir IraffE
vould rault {rcm 0!

Peld

No No No No No No No NmGquid

c kevisd)
Sub6bnddly
lnd4 hrads
du€ to a

tffiicd6ign
f€.hE (e&
tlurp @€o!
dangsN
int6diN) or
hffiFtiblelg
(eg.,6m
Euimentl?

Norignigd A.ffic
haard3 rcn

ldqdi.d ln ttE EIR

No No NO No No No No N@ raqrhad

CEQA Erempdon .nd St.BmltnlnS A€ly.te Mzy,&O
-76.

Page 460

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircmmlal
lssue Area

tuFhvolF
NdgFilBt gEtuthFbG

Srl6hh[y k

sUkU

[a{htk

V.dndh?

Ic46ftft
hNlOnffich fr.
h+dw6u e
Locrdtut tsaE
Not [€r Didd

h , hd BIR On Th€
zo.riqAce&
Cd6dfh,G

khqdtuim
Nd &grldrlt

wt tdsy
Appf/eOI

UnlffiyAppH
klopffirPolb
Cstrd!TlS

Sttrnttuh
Ahdmfttu
hIMa
klPhOr
C@jayPLd
wfthWildrTL

tut dbcdsilnt?

9fnl6entffiE

Clnul$Ehprt

Dh.$d hTlE
Ho. mhr?d
hrfthl
k!CdBdty
PhOihg

IffiSttr6t
EktutkA

hxdstufl

ThnFWW6

}tir,rffik
ad&sghFE

16.'&o.pchlid,
TdAc Wodd dr.

8PA5P DIS EIR
p'F3Altt b-l'7

d. (pr€vious)

Subohiliallt

due tor d6ign
Idture (Eg- thep
d6 or dmgkdg
int6*dc) or
inmpetible lE
(a&fm

Nodtnhht
lr.tflchardg

weld6df{d ln
d€EIR

NO No NO NO NO NO

6 d. R6ult in
iEd€que
@rtscyffi?

3A"r+t2 b -13
(in PublicSw|G

ch.Fa. d
Tn6pdtio

chrG)

No No No No fiio No No No MM3A,1{-1

I (previour)
R6ult in
iod€q@e

..qulrd bloum
6ty pdhlt

No No No No No No No No N@ nqdcd

g, (prdios)
Cinllid with
adopt d polichs
pl.& d pret'ffi
rupporfut
,lmdw
uaNP@ilo
(a8" bu6 lllmb,
bicyde re)?

!L1U2 No No No No No No No No Nfie reqdffi

Ro.kcrd! at folloil Rrnah
CEQA Emptlm ild SFanilnlnS Adlyd! May,Am

Page 461

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnviloMmtal
Issue Area

kSdfdnt

Subhfly Mm

bddngk
Sttuihptdot
tobhuyMm

tubsbd

n4dfit N.*

ftrydGfr.

NdklM
ha Hd En6ft

kal?ie,G

&ftRlffd

nkftqd$dWitr
Ndh$hbdt

Mtlf.d ly
Alprdhof

Un[onnly ApplH

G hd[& Tfi.r

$ttrmttuh

HfrWlidrft

!rFif€nt OG$E

Ptu mfap.d

Pbn Ghn8

L4adn d Sltdddt
Elkrfi.t, kA

HtOfA,ldeu

Imftmw6

Miugtonk

r6.Tbtr.P*tlon/
Tnl6c Wodd th.

PASP h'If,TR
pp. 3A,1Fl to -157

Di*rBlm

fobom8dldild bltairk Ciry Red s.8ffit, (DEIR, pp.3A.f 5-157-) Tlp Fg6 indiored in th€ bbb above cffiin th. rdwrnt e1,4tu d tp p&nel imFrcb

ildg.tid m@c MM 4.161, MM4-l&2- (Wdlrnd Eatle Addsdua pP. a.8Ga.S)

see Exhlut 3 ta dl$Gton d the Rod6 !t Fobom Randt pr(ids lsi3tdcy with ciroLdon pollclB ln llE FPASP that roy be rdw.nt lo haflic rBd u.EFfi.tid hPtc (Eri. 3, pp. lef4.)

itdfk nt hrEpat{ion.nd h.ffic imFfr.

MidgrtihMa@:
MM3AI&I
MM 3Artsla duoth MM 3A.ltIc
MM3A1s 

'MM sA,rsli tladthMM 3A.l$'lj
MM3A.1tll
lfflA.lgldthrdilcfi MM3A-1$li

Rockcr€sr .t Foltod Ranch
CEQA Exemption and Sfslining ADlysG May,N8

tE-

Page 462

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnviroM@tal
Is6ueAffi

bl4dhHd
bRqd

Out6hvde
N*fudqt

$ld&UyMG

hwlfrtk
Std6t hp.G6
tuhlyh
9mInp.6?

haofrhof
grt h&l
hpo'lre

Rq*tqk

KrhUtr
tha k F.o'Xt To
TlE h+dOrlIF

Pncd&ffitu
PEi.d Wold e

NdkDirld
h.hEn&ft

GadPhLO
CoMtyPh
Wift Whidr 0F

&ktu
flrt E of&To
Tl(htdltutHIl
Ndegbddly

MfrS&d!t
Applbtuq

Unildy AppH

Gffidrtu

kthus
luWen Nd

SigddtEhh
Aftb llRGlTlr.

kttrAe!
CsFol t!.no

nfiwHdft
fr*d GCdr&6?

Aatuhbny
Slgd6(ht gnsh

hFG Ard
Cuubd*hp-b

l)Mhhc
PnormPEFd
FshGa6.l

geQhe!!

ktuMy
Id6li!.d SSnfint
Efhd.Td &A

Htdffiu

fidTtE 8n.wE
CdH,k Now

lMfr
Mdgtutu
AdidtghFc

16TntrrqLdov
Tn6c Wdld6.

rPSMK
F.3A.ltt b-17

MM3A.ltlu ihnghMM3A.lslz
MMSA.TFh
MM3Ar$ldd *$oEh lvtv SA.]srii
MM3A,l5-2. duu{h MM3A,1F2b
MM3AI5€
MM3AI* rlluthMMSA.IS
rev3A.lgl d{Fghliv3tdr$49
MMgA.lgi Ulrdth MM 3A.1Hy
MMS.lsla
MMS.!$tb
uM{16r
WdIC2

C6drdG
Wirh irplffirim d th. aboF mitit tid ffiG lddtifi(d in tlte FPASP En Web Adddd@ 6nd Wdhnd E{* Addadw Rodr.c.tlo&drRrrb rNld ml h.re fiy H litnifotrt d sbdntially ffi. $@r
k EFhdonir.fic ltnp..b (GdddiE $ 15162), @ w@ld ll r6ull ln my a lb db (CdldiE S l5lE3),

Roclcaara rl folton lanch
CFQA erQ&n.nd grErlinil!8 Autytii M.y,W]t

-7*

Page 463

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromotal
I$u€ Ar€

clsFhwla
kSgnih

$t bEny Mm

hvoldrg lkr
slsn$mthF.ts

o.sub*n&Iy Mc

h6dndoof
$bdnbl

n quftrSk

rft.EdGtu
mftffift
u<twdrld&

NdbDi#

ZdBAdk!
GasJ tl&Or

Wi6md.

TluthtwTo
n rydlhtril
k&$Mdily

MdlrHty
Appbhq

Udt(nly Appdd
hd@nd*

l.hdW.E Nd

$tddd[tec h
AHq SnorrTk

hn$H@
C..kl Pbne

Wi6Wl*hThc
hi.$bCsEb@?

EgilhlOl6slh

Dhedhft
HdmRtp..!d
Fdr1:kdd

flmo!bhg

l&ndRdSttrd

hnrO{$ldanhl

ThfteUW-
Cd{.44n Nw

lzTnusM
nsEWodd

trAtsDrdU
pp. rA.$l b-Zt

. wdotuPrctd

.@a$bhtrdd
d!@ durta l^ tlx
iFin@ot. Elb.
ullw.lffi,
lrfii.d in Publtc
le{tG Code
aaddr 2l@{ -
idE r !i!q G.tue
{eq ed0r.l
udsF drt b
Fognphiolty
Ltrn dlnffiof
ha du e and bF of
lE l.rd6pc ry€d
le trot{d wtth
ulftd vrlue ba
ilift.nL Nstiw
ffiicrn Elb4 ard
h.b
. Lild o. dlgnte
6 fiding in rhe

:.tifomia Rrytds ol
tlddLrl R6oug
,. ln r l*.l rrglild
Ihidortoll€Ne
E drdird in Public
16trcCode
did $8,1(l). or

NolddM.
CriEimand

Fil dApp.ndix G
*h6 8tR/EtrS wil

Gd6.d

NO No No No No No No No N@EquH

18. TRIBAL CULTUnAL RESOURCES (N!w Appedix G Toplc)

Roclcr€ci at Folrom Rinch
CEQA EMpdd 6nd StrdmllnintAn ltis \tzy,M)

{G

Page 464

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirommtal
I$u€ Area

heopo.d (!q6

$Fff61 hFls
Subtud.Iy VoE
SeEhFg?

Sffd66t ldp-b a
Sffitk
$Ehpa?

htNdH@h
dsbH

hF@kquftl3

AEfuEfufuI

hlFdO'IrEkcl
OWd$fiFryd
ildldn hdfr

lLn Ndh
tixlo..d haHdHI
hnE 26hSAdq

klPL4O
CmdtyPlaWlt

Cffi

Pri.dhrwil Nd
&tubdnuly
MdllldDy

ApplioddOt
Uni&drly AppH

klopdhlb
Cffitu

frE 86r PFdosty
Ado?t dt

W4 Nd  ruryd &
fuilfiontE(tdrh A

turE$OlTlE
htgAfro GqFrl
PheCi!'Mit
Pl$WthWMft
ryri LCnrtbt?

&lkMy
iSdhtqf-98

Cu$dhhFG

Dixusd h lft. Pdd
mhpdfdft

CaEi Ha
Crudryhq

Z@rydm?

rhdidnldfdr
EtlisTtut AA

rahOf nl&ru
khlffirM

tumW- Cdi6.4
hNfrhrdd
tokEAMftk

I

Mld'nio

Add6nv

8. 1t!.1 Clrbnl
R.olgWoEld
dEuold

FAPDTffEIR
Fp.3A.S1b-25

il.4Gore
d*mind by ttE
l6d rgmcy, in ib
didionild
ruPPorEd by
$habndal evid@
to be Cgnitlont

Pulunt b sitdir
d fodh ln
rubdlvtaton O of
PUDI( R6ouc
Code S6don 5m4 l.
ln applylng the
cibia ct fo.lh in
subdivieion O of
PuUk nsoure
Crd! S<don 5@41.
rh. ldd a8.n y rlull
66ids tlE
iEnifione of the

C.llfmis Native
AMimLibe

Roal(rega aa Fokon Ranrh
CEQA Emption ed StmtininS An ly.is Mzy,N8

-81-

Page 465

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envtomatal
Issue Area

Ch-\86 hvolE
NewErtu

Slttu.brp&d
ffibuyMft
S.veh?.G?

$Md

RqffitMw

htkMrTo
tuMdGTtt

PdOrffidtu

b@tsdhiH:E
NolhDi*ld

h. Hoi AGrft.
hing&d4

klnr\C

th.t k kilrrTo
hhFrtutMlt
Nd&$Mdy

MilFt dBt
ApplohOf

UnltulyAppLd

orgrfids&fr{
HaE66

$SnfrdtEftsh
A Pd6 EnOn TlE

Z6h!AeB
klnrov

wi6ffift
ffibCffil?

SttulGISE

hdhft
hm.PnFd
FdtuCdd

PlaGhr

IH6d$€lfut
&tclt& a A

hliOlgrlddd

rrTl'.Uwc
Cdf.(hNd
D#rnldTok

r.Tdldcrlhl
no@would
dE lrdd

fPL*DnftEIR
PP 3A"$l b-25

DiF!d6l

p.0a$25.) The prg6lrdteted ln tlE bbl€ abore (sin lherdmt ely$ d dF Fladrl inp*B.

Addtd@tly, the2012WsFAdd6rdulflud6aC6dl€aimolhowdEdrB6bth.ff..iliti€alpKtollheFPASPp@lclwdldhavetb.@dh.imFGbculu.ltgo|rwhdMF(dto$efPASPpr(i.{la3
,Elyzld ln Ur 2011 EIR aic implfftid o{ th. ldlqfir nifit ilm fu* MM 3A.$l& MM 3A.tIb MM 3A.92, MM 3A}3. (WaE Adddd@ pF }8 b 34) Th. Ztl5 W6thd EagL Addsdb .ho indtde e dil@if o{

of whlch h.v.ben updrt.d ln thewed.nd E tb^ddddm MM34"7-1O}|M31.t14MM 3A$rb. MM3A5-2, MM3A53. (WBd.ttd E tlcAddmdlc pp.4.31-13.)

S€ Erhlbh 3 fq dbLulo oa 0E RstG.t Folsn Rrrch prfrfs mdswy wtth culu.l t@ polici6 itr dE IPASP thrt My b! Elml b tibl culud ffi imp6 (Edt 3, p 2a)

MitigrtioMre
. MM3A.t1a
r MMSA,$1b
r MM 345-2
r MMN

Cond6ioil

Whh topl.@bdon ot Ur .bor n{dg.dd ,lE@ id6ti6.d in th. FPASP EtL WrE Addgdq rnd W€0rnd E.tL Addmdue RodG atFokdn Rrmh tdd d luvc $y w dFifont d subbntirly te s@ lribal
cultual tHuiGiffitcuHdiES$r6atffirqtd ltcultinmyIwimifianr idr!tlutrerdisbtlFpldddlEstb(Gu-tddln4S l51lB).

Roclcrats ai lolron Rinah
CBQA Erdptim gd S6lrlhiry A[lyrlt Mrt 1r0

{2-

Page 466

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envlrcmmtal
Issue A$a

Dhpod
tulFhdF
kgftu

MyMc
Sd.EhFc?

hvolviryk
$fddthFb

dtuilykd

Sub.bnd

equhhEk

tul&l,&To
ThTdEIfu

Mrhtuld
hr hor mOnft.

ZdtBA&!
6.grl n$, Or
Coniludry fl-r

hPqdlldwu
Nd hSbsddly

Miurrt d Ey
ApplffiOf

UffiyAPIH
h*pffittd*

HrE86

Sltdldl l&6 h
AHTEIRftllE

kChOr

Si!^l6dtof[h

Ptuuhrtd
FoiftCaEd

hChlE

tffi5rftr6t
Eltoc lfi.! A A

bdC$lM

htumWE

DGnrEdTolLE

mtahUd$c
Addl*8hFB

r& Udlid6.ld
S6iaStrB

FPASPDTdKB
p?, 3/q!l6l b -43

e. (pr€vims)
ExGd

hml
raquind of
the .pplioble
Redord WrE
Qudlty Oon@l
Bord?

Pp, 3ArGl3 b -[ NO NO No No NO NO No WhTFI
3A.163
3A.164
341&5

.. (revis€d) Requle
d talt ln th.
rdGion d
Mdi6ofw
d dFndad w.E,

hffiLq

dnl$gg detrlc
pd6,uMl86

lddrwniGtiN
f.dlili6, tlF
ffiudidq
rdcd@ oI whkh
@uld 6u
6l$fll6nt
mvlrcMbl

19. UTILTNES

noc&sr.! rt lolson R{.h
CEQA Emptis.rd SEnlininghlya! ly,ay,nn

-89

Page 467

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircmatal
lsqe Ala

Dokopd OElfr

f,rdndt hps ot
$MlyM@
*EhP..E?

Si8dnothp.c d
Subb!.lly tu
S.EInps?

tuyNw hft.ilh

hFhe S.qdin3 hddqkkl
GMftE6
{dd&ffitu

hwMh
Hdh.htr
)trIlE hSAdq

Cqrri tur O!
:ondlytuW[
mhhifttb

CM

k1taEfi!6 
'la

4iitumNot
LSheUIy
Mlrdty
AppffiOl

UffiyAppH
lHftk
esEddd.lh.r

k*hlFturty
Adopld?

tuIldElft6 Ttd
ryft Not AfilydA
lsdtuEllGh A

Pdd monft
hlEe@k
tlilCCM'rodV
hffifrWhdrft
horcrkCffi?

AEltftPffiny
SlttutOfi3E

CllmbdElnFG

DisledhTlE Hq
mftWnd IeIE

G.rRl n&
CoNltyHxor

ZsinS Affi?

I&egfdnmt
gf.ct TluL Ar A

nc tr W6 tr6.d"

:okE AM@*wd

d

Mid8.h

la UtUb-d
lcri6St'tu
lvdfd0u S..t

FPASPDrdER
t?.3.{.1e1b'ao

b. {prdlos)
Raquire 6 sult in
lhcffidoof

ttctmt friliti.R
dspaBlfi ot
qhlLvHnd.a
{EoNffdtdot
rhldrsldo@
sitnifid
avl@hl

pp. il1c13 b-A No NO No No No No No MM 3A.16r
3A.1&3
3A.!G4
3A.165

b, (revH) H.E
$fftdrlsE
eppli6.rai&le
ro I@ [.pftid
.nd r€s[blt
tq€ttetuft
devalqpmt
duitts MnrL dry
and multiple dry
yd3?

mEMdU&
pp.2-1 b +1.

Setduuy
DBIR' gp. aA.r&7

tor*I

No No No N6 No No No Nona raqutd

Ro.kc!..B rl FDl.on Rrnch
CEQA EMplidrd Su@riniry AElylir Mry,M

&

Page 468

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirmqtil
Issuo Area

&hF..d ch85

9gild6t hp66or
Sob.hddly MoF
Scmhpxr3?

Sitffiilt bP.c s
$ibrbnddly Mor

hykH@dd

hplfuR4ttg

h1eS(* 1lul

bRtCft. F.rl
orrHthftPfrFt
tsHEl:dtu

kENdh
XH h.PrbrU
Ontu hgAdk!

CrF.l k! Ot
CehDxyh ffth
ffihe &tti.db

AElhEktu

MtutWrUNd
&SoLhhlly
ffitdE
AFll&Of

lhlhly Apdd
Hp[EtPltr
o s6d&dr'I$

H|ESFtuly
a{topr.d?

kItureElktut
w.c Nd An bcd A
g8niht EftS h A

bERfrTL
hi'lAtu,knl
PhGComudty
PLn Wift whnfiTlt
Pr*sLCddt?

C8dhloGgF

Cun$t€hFb

DhEdhna Pris
En R!p&d lor IE

Cd.?rl Pl4
CoMty lbnor

hhgM?

eTt6Mrly
hmlFunt
ukfrituA

Hrq$btufd
t{ewhtd Not

Th.ERWa htu,

lohE A VoESaE

hMfiMliB&
MadedEht

hPB

n UuU86-d
lqrlcq/6
fldldrh.Hd

FPASPmEIR pF
3A.t6t b-a3

c. (prdious)
R.qdn s Guli in
UE @Mdim o{

drainrte ftcilid.
d dpacimo{
qiding (ftiliria
theMdlonol
whichodd c.e
3itnmot
6vi@bl
dft6?

PP.3A-F2E ro {t

Ako*tffidly
8.{ibore

Inlrshfrrc
MND

No No No No No No No No Nm rtcuirld

o (revisd) R.ulr
h.dffiifllid

tsdffit prdldc
whiahsd
my Re the
proFs d€t lt h.s
.d.quF opxity
bse lhe
pn d's prciccd
ddMdd in
addldon to dE '
povirL/s qi$ht
odmb?

pP.3A1613b-28 No No No No No NO No No w3A,l5{
s.t6
3A,r64
34.16-5

CEQA Emptim rnd Suomlining AutFi3 M^y,M
{&

Page 469

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Enviromatal
Issue Area

ctstrihEle
k Srdid{

Shhbtrt Mm

hdvngN.F
glr{ddthp.d

dStdebil, k

tud

n $nfrtNa,

tu@ak
PdGllhldrnE
Bwfllth
t€tsdlhrl h€
khU.L..d

hSAcfe
CdEdfl4O

mfrmddE

rblkhhTo
ftPd.dns wU
Not & s{b.mddb

MdllHEy
Apphhol

L'r$rrnly Appld

GffidfuI
HeEk

Pai@Cy Adod.d?

&hnEgs

$tdmtkh
AHd mOift!

zd8Ae!
Mh&
CmdtyPbl
Wffidrft

htdbC6ht?

Slgntffst O{t-Stts
hFcM

DMhft
Pds RftSed

ne Orbnhg

ItudddCttrdt
tututaA

btof$Ml

IhftRWr
cdft4&h

MtltffiMaa
AffirhFrr

1ZUffbd
lhrrlcst La

FSf lHAR
pp,3.c"rO1 b{it

d.(previous)
lLve slficial
w.H spph6
availabl€ lo se
thc prcits ftm
ai.drE
odtl€ldE and
t@G,oa&
w or 4pandd
otld.lmB

hhMddue
pp,2-r b4l.

Sc t#n[y
DEIR,pF 3.{l&7

ldS

No No No No NO No NO No N* Equhrd

4(rdrs)
C6coF Flld
*ab ln qs of
St tedl€l
sErdrd$ or in
dc of the
op.city oI lGl
inlruhtu,q
otlEwi- tnp.ir
dEruimstof
iolid wb
rd6id pb?

Not addr€.ad.
CriElon *a M
p..t of App.rdlx
G rhd 8IRYEts

wefitifd

No No No No No No No No NtrFSunrd

CEQA Empdd and Sffilining AElyib
{6

*tt!,M

Page 470

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envirmqtrl
I$ue As

DoPm?ed
ChsFhdE
kStd8ad

$tahilyM6

hvoldrs Nrw
98tuihpxc

or$MUlyY@

S{}Ehd

&qehg Ns

TlEt& P.olh To
the Pni.d O llE

ldftmTt€
lhldwde
bdTutlbE
Nd kDld...d

h. Hd ERGtu

C€Fltu,G

wlftffiilt

TlFIbFd Tlur Wll
Nd&ffiUly

Migr[.d Ey
APliehO{

UffiyAppld

oSd!&Tld
hEh

PdouC, Adoptsd?

&]E@
Thn W.ENd

SlEFMdtkh
AkmQ'n

zdgH4
kllhG
Comdtyh

qrtECffit?

SttdddOfi&

Mhtu
hnewd
kfth

Pl&OZ6iE

ldadn d SEdt@r
ELGllul A A

hrq$b&d.l

kftnW6

Uil8eI&&E

17. t dllf,6md
gFtqSFna

PASPDTdIIR
pp.3,q.ltr b.a3

e, (p.evious) Xault
tn a dd6nin.li6
by the wuklE
@hEnt prwldq
wNchs6 or
my 3dc dE
prcj.d dEt it bs
sd.qu.te op.dty
bse lhe
prcj6t'6 prot?S.d
dqtrrd in
sddltlon to tlE
prdid./3 qirtint

m.!(a)
above

!o {o m5 (a).bv€

a {r€vid)
Cmply with
fGdstl, Sf, and
ldlnMSiMt
,nd rrdudion
swG 5nd
ragdrtioG rdrled
b eolid w*b?

NddM.
:lilsbn ur not p.t
of ApFidix C shd
EIR/EIS wa difili

No No No No No No No No NG Equlrcd

f. (p(aids)8.
srv€d by a Lndfill
wlth suf8d6t
psmltd op.dry
to ashnodaE
tlE p(*rrs $lid
warle dlsposal
nacd6?

pp. s.lGu b -I No NO No NO NO NO No Ndalrqud

f,o.tcla$ al Fol'on Ranah
CEQA Excmdd ed SffiInlngAslFh M^Y,88

a7-

Page 471

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envircmmtal
I6sue Area

ehpd
tuf6hFlF
&rgtffiql

hEItMN

hwld{k
SttuihFtB

o.Suhbuyk

Suffi

equlhgNe

Vd6ot(?

kftGffi
Tfut&IsrTo
ft ProFdehs

MGMft

NorhDiM
hatrqEnOrTh.

Cckl ttd! O
CoMdtyh

frrl&Mlo
fr! Eqdturw[
NdegNidt

WgedBy
ApF[6hO{

Vildnly Applhd

hE86
Pa*odyAdoptd?

hftEEkr

gtninmt 8nS h
AHdm(lrTlr
ffirAd4
GaEltuG
CtuiyPLn
wihmft

rydfrCffi?

CtddiltO69e

hmPlt'{d
kllt Gckl
PbeCMty
rhOZotrt

hffisttut
ktb!eA

rhlrcl$hd

TicTh. SnWa
Cdfi{, eNow
Mtoh€

[fithtu

1Z Ulfrd-.rd
gctdoStrFL

FPASPDnfBIR
pF3,{.161b{t

i. Ore;ous) Cmply
virh td€.L*r9
rnd l@l3uhb.rd
BbdoN.&d b

pp. 34.16.26 b -
32

No No No No No No NO No NoE raquirGd

Mc

3A,1699 E {); trnFci SA.ren (CatleTV, Et 3Al4 b{); ImP.d 3A,l&12 (trEs€d En6ry Dsud, pp.3A164r h 43).

AdditidBlly. the a)r2 W.E Add6d6 itrdrdF .
e lE\zrd ln dr mrl m rftd lnplq6bdo oa

6hdr di*Bd{ of hm tlE clsB6 b tt€ w.E Ldld6 aFd of d. FPATP pr# wq{d h.ve dE 9n G odPlrcd biheFPASF prcid
fte tolbwlrg nlitaid Eu6 MM 38.163., MM 3&r6.lb. (Wam Addendlo p. $.17.) TlEZns WdtLrd E4le Addddum.bo ln lud€r diiBid.d hw prF.ftndrob would

in tlE 20ll SIR *lth bnplffihtlon ol lh. fouof,tng nili8 lion |EUE h6IIEFPASP EIRMM 3A.161. MM 3A"f6-t MMh|v€ th€ re 6 lEdued imp* b utililiE rd sh sy!r@ whd Mpacd b lhc SPASP priat 6 lFlyzed
3 -15{, MM 34"'165, MM 3A,lS1. l,$.t 3A1&21 MM 3l{.r$2b. (WGrhd Elgle Addqd@ pp. 4.914q'.}

AU of d. FNn6t, o&iE w.E.!d $m dr.iBt.intdhtu dmts r€ ffiiffit wilh end we in<ludd ln pMidingcity plt6- $dr n UE Bad.bqc tnh.fdur. !r*n

MidtrdoniLaw
. W*161
. MM34"163
. MM3A.r6{
. MM3A.rG5
. MM3B.rG3r
. MM3A16-3b

CmdEi@
in the FPASP EI& W.h Addsdue ard W€tLnd Eagle Add€rdue R4k.F at lolg@ Ran.lr mdd Nr fuE ey w itnifidnt 6 sb6hnddly mqe s.E udlid6 an(

CEQA Elmflid nd Sadmlinin8Aslylk Mty,frm
,8&

Page 472

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



1L WILDr InB (Nfi lrypadix G Toplc)

&ndwrtd
L6ueA6

@hFIE
hIFdhft

Doold

ClrrtEhvolE
lldStdid

hpactd
St hlddltliln
Sm.brFc?

C!t@@
hvffitf t{d

8l.Udt lsard d
SHheItYG
S.EldF6?

hhffioa
kkr$
bqotu

n qtfih3 rfd
Atrd!*d
Vaiiah?

TlrPrcFrOrn
lnolorr tlthhlll.

P'ddW6ddBc
t..LdTfarf|,r

&lEK
IrdAFio&tfr

NdhDKH
h r ftbrEnOrlls

Z6htAe!
CdHtll4C
C6ndyh
mffih

&lEE6
ltdArFoilrTo
hF!*qItur $lilt
NdB.sll&$dt

lotrt dry
AFldno(

Udlo.lll'^n8d
Dnd.?xtPoS&
o'C-dr&rttr

HdaGr
rhroody ldqd?

&reru
AdFdri

Str06rlC6h
AkSndrft.
ZdtgAe!
G.alnrC
Corwdttnlr
w$t ddllr

EdLCer?

elsFernly
Egdtddffi

hF!kd
CuNhhrapd

$ntldrWeNd
Dlccdhft

PtldERPI?dd
hftCffii
H*Cohtldtf
nnorzqlts

AituMsly
kldf.dggdtrd
ECfrnrtArA

fsult Of $btndrl
Ndlnbrnh

NothIft
rb1fir Bltr lY.
ffi,.AENffi
Dd.rnttd To ILE

Alii4&E
AdwlDpd?

fofifrbrlb
A*HvhFs

kiorhft.dl
D6r!Ef.

IrnFlr a.d.?ad
Fcr df AIFdtx C
*h6Eln/8(iE

NorrdM.
(lltdloaEtEt

€rtt 4ddFa
e[olrL

No No No No No No Nq No N@&qulnd

sqcttrrird
6rpaart! b,

strhwillfn
idht

dr ddin?

*lldfired ilr

Not.ddrr4
CdEinmnoa

p.rt d Aplardlx G
wia E&rTlSwu
qdnad, ql mi

+pDdl,L

NO No No No No k NO No Nfr raqulrtd

Mty',o,o
Rorldq .l Fcl@b nrn.h
CEQAEslPd,d.trdSksltdngArdFl

€t

Page 473

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Elvltm6td
bdueA16

hvlolhbl
hffiB

hrbpcd CbgE

Sltddd[ tfip.et
SubdatbUy MoE

Ciffi

SgtutlrPlds
$bsuiry rrc
SGehFb?

tny |.Lw hfrrnd!.r
ot $b.h&l

hF(bo r.quttE

vdfef

AcnE€ftd tl8
&froh?o It!
hFrfrltF Pud
On Wtd.h th FEiRt
l{odd 0. reld Itu

HrE tJdSa
]&.d h r ?do.E
hrrlp Z6rrtHq

hlPL{Or
CdtMtyf,5ffi
WffrdE e!|dl

AElddhTo th
ftqdT$wlll Mr

&St htCly
Mqr|dtt
ADpleOr

6hyAppud
kloPldPoeit
&Mfu

bEBdrHdy
Adntd?

AlnRB&G lh.t
lvc Nd hdfr.d &
gtdtutdish A

Prk EXRotrIh
ZohtHa G6s.l
PlnG Grrudty
Phmsmft
PsldlsCffit?

AFTlsEh&Uy
Slsdisl O{fgt

tuubdElmFs
Whldr WcNd

&|Idhfrh
gRh.purd ldTh.

CsRl Pl4
Cdudttnnc

zdtNon?

An116hstuEly
Ituttr dElnnant
G't!.b]he t A

n {[Of9il6nEl
tL{hf@h Nd

Prhlndronld

Lcril Addn*g
l6pe

s&qwe
lGdLdd q
mituo(
rsdrtd
itrIrlMffi($rt
E rod& ftdbElr
mtmcytrE
@loGlirG
n dhaud[d6)
Dflruygebab
6Edrk alht my
fidtlnffilonry
r il$irB idp.cb

Notffi#.
crtElonGnd

Ftt of ApFdirG
wha EIIVBIS w.t
q6tu, lnd hd

.ppli6bl€

No No No No Nd No No No N@rquisd

d, Expo. paple d
druffib
Ctntridt.irb,
nrcbdtng
ddGlopcs
dodM
tuodiRt c
Irn&lld4 {.
cult of dro(,
psne3bF
tebtlg,d

Not.dd6.d"
CdEioourrct

pilI oI ApFtdlx G
whdEWEISss
ctm.d, rnd rct

.pp[6ble

No No No Nro No No NO Nftraqutq!

Slrdillnlng Anly& Mtv'4!0
-gtr

Page 474

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Envimqtal
Issue Ar€a

Mlrld h h6
DoPoFad

Cn&F hdE
&wgtdndl

hp*t6
gibd&blyMft
khFB?

hvoldrgk
likdfmtl6Fd

dShdylr@

Seild

n qding Ncw

&llftEl(i6
frtekrlhrlo
1\.1!+{O T}E

hrerfrffifre
BWondE
Loo&dtulh€
NdBa Dbdo.d

hr Hd inOrTlE
hCA.tut

kd llrlC

Uir Wrddr tlc

Thrt&hlbTo
Tlt P(id llEt Wtll
Not 8. Subtu&lt

Mdt Ed By
AppnMOt

Uddy AppH
DadopMtldh!
O!Sar&idetu

ftrl Wd Nd

Srdnd E&6 h
APds ffiOrTh.

htf, Ade
kdPbnOr
ComunltyPh

Pb+d b C6dhP

Sgtulqf-Sh

CuruLdwhFc

Dir@*d hIt*
Ptu ElRPqd
ldftkrd

PhAZonig

l.Lndfd gfnlrst
ffidrTut AA

Htdsoffi

ThftmW6
Cldi.{, hNw

19. Hdfln
d. Expce p@pl€
or Elrufu b
siFiftc.nt ri9k9,

indudint
dtr$Lp€ d

fioodiry c
l.ndrlidQ a a

@lt oIrunod,
pellir€ slope
i6bbllty, or
dfliEta duryc?

Notsdd#,
Crltdlon *& nd
p.rt of ApFndix
G when EIR/ES
*- cdnad,
dd mt
.pplloble

NO NO No NO No No No No N@ r.quind

Dsrdffi

(sq e6 B.clboF tnlrshtuMND, pp. 12+121) The p.g6 indjobd tn dr bltlc $oe ffiin lhe rdaaff.nrb4rir ot tu peilirl iBp*18.

pp.4nt)

MIfgrtionMd|rG
Nm requhcd

Crndu.iN

Ar shd in du FPASP EIR B..Lbo* InFffi MND, w|H Adfu@ aid W6llrtd E tl€ Add6dre tl€ FPASP Proid d6 i! d l6Ed in or ffi hnds ch$Ut6d s VHnISZ. Ihq RdkG rt FoLom R.ndr *dld d haF .n!
Iwslgnlfiontoirutsntlellymrercwildfictmp.$(GulddtGSl5l62tNwdldit@ltinmywdgrlidlhpl6that&F$liabdEg$etalbslE(Guldc)l6g$fE?).

CGQA Empd6 rnd Stsdmliniry Andyri!
-91-

Mry,mt

Page 475

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



21. MANDATORY NNDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

CBQA Empdon.nd SrtnilldryAMlyd!
-r2.

Enviromet.l
IsueArm

hrF6q
fu!.hd.[yIe
S.E!lsF6?

hvol68 k
ItriidrtlryBa
gA.adfy k
S6ElnFb?

VdndoT

fnloar$n ol
Sob.btLl

r.qunq N8w

CoMdtyh
Hdl wl*h dr

httu hadbTo
Ii! PdFdAnE
MOrWhldrn(
BSWdHE€
ta.cdIMtLE
lULliDldd
hakmfrft

hh8A.tie
Ca@llbn,Or

fhdk I|o[-To
rh@rh*wrn
NcEctu)du.[y

MHtdd By
ApplotuOf

lrolfttdy Appld
DadopGrtPolirl
Gh&&frt

EE86

Tl$kNot
gfdndttuh
A Hor 81f, orr ltr

ZdhtAdloc
c.rFi ndrc
Ctu9n r

P$dLCda?

Str{!€rtdflih

Cumulr[Ebrpi!

Dliudhl:
Hd8[ftS.ld
fbrlr Cd
llthdty
H-rCht

lbdf,.Cgdh
r&Gfrt tuA

Sadrct$!ddd
Ndhtffi

NdXrffi Alltr
tbsllE E&Wa
cdt4hh
DGddToH.i

ldwhFt?

DooFfr
Md!tuftu
Addd$hFq

to d.E ldc h.
quUty ofthr
ovlrffit
$b.hnd.ly
ndc &. h.Abt
ql . drh o. wlldll!.
6p.da€e.
tuh or wlldlife
poplLfe to&op
bds *u.
3@lnlnglddt
tfuffifo
eilhlDFr pLnt d
.nbul@muntty,
rubctrnl|lly
ted[e tlFnulq
or 6trld thc 6n!c
o(6 6drngq.d
frree thEhd

lmpotut
empL6o(thr
luto patod. of
cllh.nh ft'tcky

h.w

sted6 or
€llrniME

of U.S.Hifhmt$
Sp.dncPl&

Protd'!CEQA
$tdlrgr dlas
.nd garEnol of

Ov6ldlnt
Cqdd@doi&Dp.

t5'3t6

Mty.8E

Page 476

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnviroMotal
Isgue Area

Dohpd

Sh!.Uy MN
Slgtrcilr bprcor

Shd

Rauhr Ns
hdtulH.E

h. hor ER&ft

kkdrh,&

ft hidrtd wl
Not&Sffiily

Mtdtrd 8y

Unihlt 
^pplH

$gtutEfuh
AHdE&Gtu

kltua

hi.$bC&t?

Ygdndtdf-58

&cComdty
PLt&h8

lhrifi.d gFi86r

Ht Ot Sbd:nrii

c.di6.4 e NoE

E!!E!Ut
dldtild
|lrd.d
u lbhPnold
hrv€ imps tlBt
a€individully
litrrlt€d, but
ohul.tlvely
@6id@ble?
(',cunll'lattvety
@6ldc6ble'
haF dnt lhe
lffiffiEl€'fls
of a proid rc
6Elle6bl€ wha

frth thee{tu of
pdt projeb, the
e{fu! o{ dtkr
dnmtpr(*!r+
rnd th€ e,t6s ot
probabL fuhn
pd(s)?

Fds Soslh of
U.S. HiShHy 50

Sp<iJtc Plan
Fft#f,?sCtQA
Findirts oa Fid
rndsbtffito{

Ovenidint
Cffifttmtiqpp.

316.145

No N'o No No No No No

c, Do6 lh€ p.oJd
have

envir(mlal
effs $hich will
@u* s!b6hti.l

huMnHngs,
eith6 dirdly 6
lrdiEdy?

Folsu Soulh of
U.S. Highw.y 50

Sp<incPl.n
P(id'sCEQA
FindinF olFd
and sbMtof

Ordiding
Cdiidd.rt@ pp.

4'316

No No No No NO No No NO None Eqld

Rockcrci6 at Folrofi nanch
CEQA Erhptiod and Str@linlng AMly.ig tuy,M

-9'

Page 477

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EnvirmRtal
beuAs

hft.dddo,
$th$
ldfdB

iqfi*!l**
An !'tA
Vsiadk!?

n*kFlaill[To
It Pntdorft.

Pdd Oi ltll&h lt
MWdrldh
I,d:IdllE
Ndldr Dldod
h.ldBmonllr

Z6h!,r&!
CGrf lL!A
Cddrlth
llftiW!{drth

rd!3rdlt
ADp!*rC

frtrlb.EfyArdd
H4q{Eile

lhdt!&oa&To
llF!*ftIt$vtill
NdLgafudy

Orgrd..d.1$
lhh

PFrddyrdlfid?

O6frbv.[F
k glrnldd

IdF6or
$tc$blyX@
SahFdl,

hvo&fit lL*
Sl!l$6thq6d
9"bhll|lyXc

ScE€ ldp.6? ZctEAe!
hh&
Co@rtty?lir
ildrW*iTrt

rydEC*ir?

llEtll'ttNd
AdyrdAr

Sl'lfiontLtdh
APtumoift.

isrlbitollgt
hF6Ard

CMdaIEhE d
ffiWdNd
hs..dhft

lieERPqsd
FclhGard
ll-Cffidty
PLdeZodlt

l&?

Tfulrlll,&A
LrtlOi$!frldd

N*16@rdcr
NdKrlfirAlllF
hfrmW-
Cdg.d,&w
DFndTohE

A ft{e *r<!
AdcrItFe?

Mt$ehrbe
AitdgIdfG

IEct'@rlrr
0)lnf.drqUE6vlmlurdc.wtdtat oflo,plctlrddingqEriw.LblltrlddlrynCbbiolottc.t|Wrld{rirh*.lbb,GNFlrd&do..dh0EIPASPBll:
&) qmttcturp..bffi [l]rd!6!Alnp.dloplcrhu{hditlsIPASPBI&&d
(c)dRt!F.t'6hsrehdud.d.idrdyz.dwlRrd.drtspGtol{EEr'ftoffitbrpttsdt*ddlcflrdlopbEdrCEQAhd.Fj{sPm(.&&Sallty,h4rd+n !3,d.J.

rlddtrdnlrhE
3c drllrd lnatida&1(A.at*rto) b E 17(Utltth.) $sn

noclcr.a. ri tolao! x.nch
@eAqptordStottnl'gedy* Mry. Xtro

4+

Page 478

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



F. Conclusion

As indicated above, the City finds that the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch Project is exempt from
CEQA under GovemmentCode section 65457 and Guidelines section 15782, subdivision (c).

Though not required to do so, the City also makes the following additional findings to facilitate
inlormed decision-making:

Based on the preceding review, the City's FPASP EIR, Water Addendurn, and Westland Eagle

Addendum have adequately addressed the following issues, and no further environmental review
is required purbuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15183: Aesthetics, Agriculture and Forestry
Resources, Air Quality, Biological Resources, Cultural Resources, Geology and Soils, Greenhouse
Gas Emissions, Hazards and Hazardous Materials, Hydrology and Water Qudity, Mineral
Resources, Population and Housing Public Services, and Recreation.

a

a

a

The following site-specific impacts have been analyzed and determined to be less than significant:
Land Use and Planning, Noise, and Transportationffraffic. Thus, pursuant to CEQA Guidelines
section 15183, no further environmental analysis is required.

The following site-specific issues reviewed in this document were within the scope of issues and
impacts analyzed in the FPASP EIR, and site-specific analyses did not identify new significant
impacts: Land Use and Planning Noise and Transportation/Traffic.

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-81-
May,2020

Page 479

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



IV. REFERENCES

1. City of Folsom, City of Folsom General Plan. January 1993.

2. City of Folsom. FolsomPlan Area Specific Plan. June 2& 2011.

3. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Hrghway 50 Specific Plan Project Public Draft EIR/EIS

(]une 2010) and Final EWEIS (May 2011).

4. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project's CEQA Findings of Fact

and Statement of Overriding Considerations (May 2011).

5. City of Folsom. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project- Revised

Proposed Off-site Water Facility Altemative. November, 2012.

6. City oI Folsom. South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial StudyMitigated
Negative Declaration. December 9, 201,4.

7. Cify of Folsom. FPASP Amendment Westland/Eagle Properties. June 20L5.

8. City of Folsom. CEQA Addendum and Environmental Checklist for the Westland Eagle Specific

Plan Amendment. June 2015.

a. Including Appendices and Attachmenb:
o AQ/GHG Calculations
. Transportation Impact Study
. Cultural Resources Study
o Biological Resources Technical Memo
o Water, Sewer, Storm Drainage Memos
r Tri-Colored Blackbird Memo
r Urban Decay Analysis

Exhibit 1: Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Amended 2018)

Exhibit 2: ROD for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project-City of Folsom

Backbone hrfrastruchrre (May 22, 2074)

Exhibit 3: FPASP Poliry Consistency Analysis (August 2019)

Exhibit 4: Noise Assessment by Bollard Acoustical Consultants (April 24,,2UA)

Exhibit 5: Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Transportation Impact Study by T.Kear (December 1,2074

Rockcrese at Foleom Ranch
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-82-
ivday,2020

Page 480

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 15,2020

Exhibit 1

Folsom Ranch Central Dishict Design Guidelines
(See Attachment 19)

Page 481

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcrces Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 15,2020

Exhibit 2
ROD for Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Specific Plan Project

Page 482

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Exhibit c

OEPARTIIEI{T OF THE ANilY
U,E. ARf,Y ENGIIIEER DISIRIGT, EAGRATEilTO

CORP9OF ET*GITIEERS
1325J STREET

sAcRAilEilTO, CALtFORiln e50{{-1tt2

REGORD OF DEC|STN

ACTION lD: $PK-200?{2tt0

APPLICAIIIT: Clty of Folrom

PROJECf NAilE: Folronr tlouth ol U.5. Hlghwry t0 Sp.dfic Phn Projcct - Clty of
Fohorn Backbonr lnlrrrtructun

I hevc rwlculcd rnd aralualed, in lfiht sf the ownll puHic intcrcal tltt doqlmrnb and hclors
oncomirg he p€rmit appllcatlon for thr City of Fobom Bed6onc lnFeefudure Project, as woll
as he stited vlcur of inbrcted agoncle* and lhE p$llc. ln doing so, I h.ve conelderad thE
pocslbla @nscgucnocs of the propossd acibn in mcordancc with rcgulatom publlehed in $3
Codc ol Fcdcral Rcguhfonr (CFR) Partr 320 through 333 snd 40 CFR Pirt 230.

hn Environmcntel lmpod RcporUErwironmonlal lmpaot Slabmcnl (ElR/ElS) was prepared by
thr U.S. Army Corpe ol Enginoce. Sscramcnto Olsbic{ (Corps} end Fre Gity of Fobom (City) for
lhe Folsom Soulh d U.S. Hfhmy 50 Specnc Phn Area (SPA] h csnplance u,{fi lh€ t'lathnel
EnvlmnrncntelPollcy Act (NEPA) and lha Gallfornla Envlrormantel Quatty Act {CEAA}. Tha
EIR/EIS cvrlurtrd tha envimnmontelimpocts ol ttrc proporld SPA. rr wcllu 5 orr-dto, tnd 1l
ofi.cll: rvrtu eupply eltemetivcr. A Flotlca of Avel{rUllty of Op Drrfi ElRtElS rvre publbhed ln
thc Fcdcral RcAister on July 2. 2010 (Fedenl Regbter, Vol. 75, No. 127, 385001. Esch of the 5
ontltc allernaWee lnctudrd lhe Otlglnal Bad0ona lnhasfudure Altcrnetive as dcsctlb€d ln
Srotlon lll.a.2 balow. A ruHic notlc. for thc Onfi EIR/EIS vnr bqrad on July 9, 2010. A publlc
mating wec hS udth thG Clty of Folrom on Arqurt 2. 2010 rt lhr Fohom Communlty Ccnbr.
Dtrdng thc Dnfi ElRlElS publle tqdGw ptrhd, 79 mmrncnt bttrrB wut rto.ivtd.

ln May 2011 thc Final EIFUEIS wes nteased by the Corps and the Ctty, A Notlm ol Avellebitly
wm pHbhcd ln ft€ FcdcralRcglrler on May 26, 2011 (Fcdcral Ragbtr, Vol. 78. no. 102,
30679). A ptrbllc notloc rnnourning thc Final ElRlElS wsg lesucd Mry 20, 2011.

On Ar4gurt 12, 2011, a Rccord Ef 0€d6ion (ROD)wEB itsusd, adthcuirg eech of the I
prupcrti€s locatsd wi0[n lhe SPA, ae ntcl as th€ on-slte and ofi-site intsaatructure. Th€ ROD dld
not lrdLdc any dccishn rugarding thc beckbone iilngtruotwc. ln qcoordancc wltt Fhdhg 6 d
Srtlon X of lhc ROQ on Febnnry 12, 2013, e p.tbllc notl6 uat laaucd on Fcbrurry 12, 2O13,
for lha Origln€ty Propored Brctbonc lofresfuclurt Prqlfft, $rhbh lr tha bcua of hie documcnl,
erd thc Carpcntur Rrnch and Foleom South ailcg. wtticfi will bs eveluatod in fulurc RODg s
erryplemcntal decielon docwnentg br thoee pnfects.

Thb docurnenl lg c ROD spccJflcely lor thc ba*bonc lrrfiartuciuro poilbn of thc SPA sr
dmribad ln lhr EIR/EIS, end addrearcr only thor impaclr anociatcd wlth tha conetruc-llon of
thr orrsllc rnd off-aits infraetruc'turc within and adiacent to the SPA, lmpec-tt to nahn of lha
U,S, would be furlhar ar,tridad and minimired Es a re$lt of tho Amcnded Prop*ed Eadtbone

Page 483

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Parml Decbion lD: SPK-2O0742150

lnliaelruclure Altemsfirc (u decdbcd h Scc[on lll.e,3 bclry), and lhere b rrc sbdantlal
chongc h anvircrrnantal lmprcle thrtranantlhe prupemtlon of e aryphmantel Envlonmanbl
itrglcrmGnt or ElS. Scpcntr R@r or rrpplunrntd dftlslon doarmcntr wlfi b! ootnphhd ln
thc li,rturc for lhc I propcrtlcr propord h dcvtloprmnt within th. SPA. Thr orlginrlly
Propoccd 8rc*borrc lnherfucilrc Afrcmrhlo lnvohnr h. dldtrtec of fll mrt rLl hto 14.97
Ecres d mcita rd offdte rmbn of the U.S. As gucfr, r Deparfrnenf of h. fumy permll mder
thc Rogrrhlory hograrn la raquirad.

l. Brcfiground: Sec Src{}on I of 0rc Augurt 12,?o1l, ROO for r completc background ol lie
SPA, lnoludlng the prcporcd Baokbonc lnhaatucturo Proicct.

ll. Prd.cn ftrpon rnd ilod

r. Purpoer: Comtnrol m-allc end off-rlle backbona lnfrertnrcluro, conrleflrq of roede,
utility lincr, rnd wetcr rrfply lnfnrtruoturr. b lrrw thr futurr nrrdr of e lergi+'rcrlc, mlxed-
uso dcwlopmcfit on lho SPA,

b. l{rd: Secramcnlo Coudy hes bcen undcrgdrg conllruot t growlh, and hcrutrd
hourhg nccdr hrvc bcan Hanllllcd wtlhln cerbm Slor*lcnto County. ln rddltlon, thc Clty o{
Fo{rom b ncr bulldout wllhln ltr rfithg Im}lr rnd bollcrrc lhat rddltlonrl lstdr for lt funm
grcurtr nodd bo nqdrpd, ln rcerdrncauCth thc pLnn d grwth in routh.cnlcm Srcrrnnnb
Courdy, dewlopcrs purctrrced Fap.rty in fie Fokqn Sphrc of lnfluencc ere, end ths C*yof
Folsom algncd an MOU u/ffi thc Sacrarnento LAFCo for futun dwcloprnent ol lha propoccd
projrc{ 6rtr, to mcct ldantfird and apcs'ted hourhg damendg. Be*bonr lnfrraiructum {e.9.
ro.dl, blilr. vntrr rnd rrwrr infnrtucluru. ltd dmn 6ah lnfrutruc'tutl ir ncctlcd to
rcoomflrodrtc thc mlxcduro rhwloptnent wlth thc SPA

lll. Albm.d$rr: A rusonabb nngrc of a[bmatlvcr wwc cons'Ecrtd in Otc EIR/EIS for both
lend<rac end rrh-supply, lndudtrg ba*bonc lrfrertructnltt. Tha Auguat 12, 20t1, ROD b
the SPA cvrluelcd tha pnc$o.binty ol thr on-tllr rllrrnetfurr fur lhr SPA, but dH rd mrkc rny
dcclrlonr rrgrdlng hc becfibono lnfrrrtrudwr. On S.glcmbr 9, fl112, lhc rpplicrnt
submitbd Altcmalivc lnformatbn b 6 beckbone infrestructum dbmatltu. wtrictr couH ftrfior
rcllne thc thtgina0y Proposcd Bedtbonc hfadnrtult Altcmaliw es anelyacd ln tho EIR/EIS
by awldhg erd rnlnlnldng rvatcn of thc U.S. Thc rpplcentlAbrneilwr lnlormetion rbo
srrir'!! to ptov$r lnfornrtbn nessrary to dstarmlnc calpllencc wlth lhc U.S. Envkonmrntal
Mrc-tlon Ag.ncyr $oclion 104OXl) Guirlcltur (Guidelhcrl Thcr Jtcmatlwt $rr: not
amlrlrtd h thG EIR/EIS or ROD br thc SPA, Any onc of thc ryplcenfr dbmdinr for thc
baokbono ffir*tructrne, excopl for on6, app€tr to bc padhde baced on cGt, loglstlct, and
exlatrtg Ldrnology. I{omwr. lou of thc sh altcmltiwr rruouU rrru[ ln svoldanc6 of lsr than
1/3 ror of weten of hc U.S. ln odrr to nrxlmhc lhc rvoldrrur of wetrru ol thc U.S, rnd to
fibmlnc nfilcfr comblnthn olthcr rlUnr$lcr b pnclicrHc, hrO dlrrnetvar potldrd by
thr rpplornt hrvr bccn ombhad lnb 4 rlbrnrthpr. bocd on lmrtbn rd rnddrlng
avoidance sf rwtere of tho U,S. erd holrde: tfip Amsnded Propcd Eilkbone lt*s.tsucfrre
Albrnatlvc (E*tm Vallcy Pathrray (Wdl and Scott Rad Nknathc): Eastm Vallcy Peilrway
(Eestlmd Empiru Rendr Rord Atcmr[vc: Sfrrcl'A'rnd OrltAvcnue Altcrnrthru; rnd Eroton
Vrlby Perkrrny (Wcrt), Euton Vrllry Parkuny (Eart), Scofr Rotd, Empfc Rrncfi Flold, Stroct
'A'and Oak Awmrc Atlrrnatiw. Tha fofowing backbonr alternetivct rr belng cvrlualrd br
complierco rdfi th. GuUc[n*,

r. AltrrnetfurConrldrrrd:

PeOo ? ol 20

Page 484

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Ptrnlt Declrlon lO: SPK-2007-021 59

1. Allrmr0rr 1l lrlo Acllon Albmrlhi Thb dlcnn$vc would rsrult h m lnpectr
to *rtrrt of thc U.S, ar r rsult of the oonrfirtn of onclb rnd ofr-rite infrrrfudura. Thb
altemativu urould be acoomdched ttrougtt the construcllon of bddge wer all walrc of Ure

U.3. for roedr end balb, end dlrucilond drllhg bapeth rfr rebn ol tfrc U.$, lor thc lnehllrtion
of utfifi lhcr. Brclurc ol tlp boa[on of ilrc urhn ol ihc U.S. wlhtn hc proporcd hdrbom
lnfrrrlruc*urr llr., . mlnimurn of 30 rddllbn l brtrgcr would nrrd to br conebudld b fuml
thir tltrrnrtiw. Thr Corpr hrr d&rmlrf,d hti lhlt dbmrUvc b nol prac{lcrblc, duo b thcood
for bhs conctrucllon of additbnrl bdrtgee end dlncfional drilling for ulility liner,

2. Altrmdlvr 2: Orlglnd Propcrd Brctbonr ldnrlnlcturr Albrnellur: Tlilt
elt m.tlw wrr rnrtyad in lhc EIR/EIS rnd upuld rlor lor phmcd irnplcmcnhtlon of thG SPA
to rcrrm thc compchcnrlvt nrcdr of lhs ar*lra phn rrec in r acAmcr{ed, plnrd mrnncr. Tho
prcpored Eackborp lnfreltructure prcisd includcs meior roade and faile, water and tcwur
lnfragtnrcture, rnd giomr drdn lnfncFucfurs. Eccaucc ol lhc uncadelnty of adFa.nt
dcwlopmcnl, lhlc allcmrtlw lnoorporatct tha phaccd lmflamcnhtlon of thc propoocd
brckbonc lnfnCruc{uo. Thc lmpoctr for rech rpcclllc phtr. trqrld bc drtormlncd prlor to
lnitrUon of orrlrwtlon ecUvlticr ln wetrn of fiF U.S. Th{r rltcmrlivc uosld ruuil In impects to
14.97 ecrsc of webrs of thc U.S,, inddhg 12.62 acrrr on+ltc and 2.3{9 rcrce ofi-rib.

Rordr: This albmqtlvr *ouH hcfude major clrculatlm meds Ort would rcnro lhc
cntirr SPA and roglon.

PedertrlenlEl*uycle Tnilr: This rltcrnrliw ryouH indude r rlturoil of Cleru I ard ll
blcycl€ falle lhat world provirJr conncctivity to trails in Secrrmcnto snd Et Dorado Counties. A
mritlrlec trellryebm would provldc pcdcttrbn and bicyde linkrgre lhroughoul thc SPA area.
Thr proporcd ballr wuld typlcCly oonrlrl of & to lz-foot wtdc prwd trrllr. Only lh6t trllb
oeunlng w{lhln opcn rpecc ru: htw bcon hco4onbd witHn hc proporcd Beckbonr
lnfrrrfuctun rgplica0on. Propor.d brb loorfd withln rprcillc Fa|cct Nlus (c,e. th.
Carpentsr Rsndr or Folcom South eib) lrw bean lncorponted into hoca eg*lations.

Senltery Scsor: Thlc elhnctlw Mudcc maln aanllrry rrsrr ryrtam drnnod forthc
SPA, thoro rcwrrs locrhd in mrlor mrdunyr r! wtll it tapeilto t ilrr llncr end ofr.alta
connectionr undcr Highwly 50.

Dnirnge and Flood Corilrcl: Tl{g alte'metiw lncludcg d.tentbn snd wat€r qualfty
barlru fiat rcnrc arcaa gruatcr thsn thc indlvldrnl popcillcr on whlcfr thcy aru locat d,
lndudlng onc bcrln loobd off..|tt. fu.t $6rt of thc SPA, on thc $ort cldc ol thc cxlsUng Pnlrlr
Clty Rord,

Water Supp$: This altcmethcuyrould ildu& thc mnslnntlon olwster Hrru and a
walcr trealrnent phnt, whlctr would bc locetcd ln tha routtwcct portion ol thc SPA.

A@ntlng to lnfurmeilon rubmltlcd by Src rpp[crnt, tl{r allornrthru would rrrtdl ln
conrtnrction mte ql approximrbty tl 5,781,00{t.

3. Anrrnrtn 3: Amrndrd Propo..d Erclbom lnllertsuctwr Allorndhn
(Erreon Vrllry Prrhny (UTr.tl rnd Soolt Fcd Albrnttrr!: Thlr eltrnrtlw wodd
lncorporrtc lhr maFrlty of thc furtru ol AfrrrnrUw 2, but *ould rrrult h ddl0oill rvddrnc
of *abrr of lhe U.S. through the rm$gnmrnt d thr propoeod Eacton Vrllay Prrlwry on tho
Carpenter Randr ritc on thc lrottem tldc of thc SPA, aM realignmcnt qf the e$rdng Scott
Roed on the Folsom South Slie, srd nrorld awid lmpecile to an rddltional 1.fti rcrce of a

P!0. g ol20

Page 485

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Fcrmlt Dcclrbn lO; SPK-2007-021 59

$esonel\dhnd bcat€d norfi o{the propoecd Eaelon Valby Farkuny, ffid 0.20 acree of
lntcrmlttcnt dreeqr on thc Fobmr South altc. RcelBrmcnt ol Eerbn Vellcy Perkway (Wcrt)
uould trrutt ln tfic loo o12.20 ecrrr oldavcloprblc hnd gopoed oo thr Crrpcnh Renctr
allc, rnd rrllgnmcnt of Soott Rold mdd rrult ln th. lorr of 1.5{t rcn[ ddwcbpebb lrnd
pmpccd on th€ Folaom South Sito. Thh rltornsWc uroqld bc rcoomplrhad hrongh tho
conebrrctlon of rbpe embmkmenta ard lrro rtalnlrp walle along lhe fopced Eacbn Vafiey
Paftwey (Wcttl. and elrlftrB ihr 6cn0crkrr of thc ardcthg Sott Road 8&lb6l to thc aaC ro thc
propccd cdgc of pewn.nt m.t fic thr cxlrtlng rQc ol p.rrum.nt rcplrccmcnt ol cilalhg
undcabd culvcri!, end thc conrffwllon d r hryc ntrhing we[. Slmllrr re Altrmrlivc 2.
bacrurc of thr unclrhkily of dlecant dcnlopmonl. thL rlternrUve lncorporrtor lhc phrcd
implemcnHion d tho propos€d bechbofle hhrrfudurc. The impectn h'r each apedfic phare
tupuld bc dclermlnc<l prlor tc lnltbtlon ol consfudion edh'f0es ln rleGrs of thc U.S, Based on
informetbn rufrnlttcd by thG rpplbmt, thlc albrutlvo world rccrfi h addlUonal conitnrc-tbn
oostr of S1,264,000 (epproxlmetcly 7.91S grurtar lhen thc OrlglnalPnoporad Bldtbooc
lnfnrlructurc Pn{cd}.

4. llbrndlvr l: Erdon Vrlby Prrluey (Er.tl rnd Emplrr Rrnch Rqd
Altrmdfvr: Ttdc ellcrnrflvc wouH hoorporab thc mlprlty ol thc bshn€t of Alhnatho 2, but
uould rcrull ln afrltbnrl rvo6encc of wrtcra ol [\c U,S. hrwgh tlrc rrcllgnmcnl of thc
poporcd Eatton Vrllcy Prrkwcy on thc Folrom South rltc, rnd nrftnmcnt d tho prcporcd
Empira Rencfi Rord aite, on the Fdsorn Hclghte proprrty, on tho e*tsn rtse of ths SPA. rnd
ttouH rwrJt ln ths ovoldarrc of rn dditional0.0.2l acre of Eo6p, vtrnel pool, end inbnnlttsnt
dnlnagc qr lha rurth Cdc crl the popoccd Erstofl Vallcy Parftrury, and 0.07 acrc of saronrl
urlhnd to thc orrl of thc progored Emplru Rrnch Rod. Thir eltarnadw wurld ruerlt h tha
lorr of {1.40 acrcr of dcvrtoprbb lend fopord on lhr Fohom South rfb. Rcrlfnmrnt d
Eeston Valry Pvtrny (Eart) would bc accompiFhrd thrfl{h rdlurilng lhc horlpr*ol rnd
vcrticsl alignnrent of Eadsn Velby Parkwey, and cqubuciing e leteinlg rell end ebpc
embantmentt noff tltc re0and hahrc, rnd rrelgnmcr* of thc propord Emflrc Rrncfi Roed
nould occurthrcugh tha comfuc0on of a rrblnlng well. Earcd on hfdmtlbn cubndttrd by thc
rppllcant, thlr rltrrnrtlw rvould rudl ln eddltlonrl oonrtructlon cotb d up to S750.000
(rppro*nrtcly 4.76* glr.br thrn tp Orblnrl ProporO Bcclbonc lnfrrlffwtun Prq.d).

5. Albrrllyr t: Str'*t "A" and Ork Awnur Albrnrlln: THr elbrngthrs ruor.rld
lncoryomlc lhe rneJodty of hc haturur of Altcrnttlw 2, but uould rctull ln rddthul rvoldance
of webrc of thr U.S. iftrqrgh lhe nelgrun.nt d tfic proporcd Stt6t'A' orl thr mdhcm bordcr
of thc propoocd Secrrrpr& Comtry Dey School rlle, ln tho corrth-illrbm porlion of tho SPA,
end rcaligrmcnt sf ho grcpoord ff Arunue locNt d nc.rtht clllrm boundery dthc
propoeed Folsom 560 sil€, h fie souttr*rllcm porlion ol he SPA, Thb alemrtlw would avdd
En oddlthnel 0.07 acm of lcesonsl rrthnd and lntsrmittant dralnaga souh of th. propoe.d
SblGt 'A,n rnd 0.76 rcn d urmrl wrthnd ruvr|il $trt of lh. plopomA Odr Avrnuc. Thls
rltcmathlr would oslt h thc loer 1.10 rcrrr of thvrlopcblc lrnd propoccd on thc Fohom
South and Seoremsnlo Cqrntsy Day School rhc, lnd the lora of 36.7 rcr€s d rlcvrloprble
land propcad on iha Fdgom 560 site. Rarl{gnrnnt ol Strut'A' ntotdd avoid portione of a
sctsonalwclland swdc and intennittonl dralnagc thrcugh 0tc conrhrc&n r olcinlng wall,
whlcfi rrculd lmpeot e portion of $€ lntrrmtttcnt dnlnrgo, end rcClgnrnrnt of Oal AncrilJc lo lho
calt introlvc thr otrtswtlon of a brHgr end rn eddlbnrlwrbrqu.ll$ dcbn[on brdn.. B.rd
on lnfiormrlbn eubmi[ed by th. app$cenl, lhi: alFmrtiw rodd rcrult ln ddlllonrl mndruolisn
mb of $5.830.m0 (approxlmeloly 38.9Y" gruabr than the Odglnsl Propomd Bcokbona
I nfraslructue Prolect).

Pqc 4 ol20

Page 486

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Prrnlt D*lrlon f!; SPK-2007-02159

t. Al0rmdvr 0: Erton Vrllry Prrtwry (Iurrtl, Scott Rord, Erdon Yrllry
Pl*rry (hd), Enplrr Rrnch Rord, ttrd {Al rnd Orl Arrntr Abrnrtlrr: Ttt's
ollernrthp b a sntinrtkrn of all of tln dternatho d€sorbcd in ll(e[3] - (6) abovo. and urculd
evoid rn eddltlonal 2.46 acmr of treters of 0tc U.S. owr lhc Qlglnal Propced Beckbonc
lnhaelruc{um Altomefvt htough rcallgnmcnt ol rtr cxlsflng and prcposcd rceds ttroughout thc
SPA. Thb rltarmtlw wqrld rcruli h thc brc of 41.0 rrrr ddavcbpmcni proporcd on thc
Fobom SouUt, Cupcttilcr Rrnch, Stcramcnlo Cotnfi Dry School, md Fohorn 5€O rltco, Thir
altrnatlvc rculd reodt in odditionel oondnrc{ion orb of rpproximately 07,E34,000'
(approxlmably 49.0% greater thsn thc Origlnal Pmpooed Backborn lnfrastructurs Prq€d).

b. Drbmltrrllon of Pnatlobb Altrrnrtlvrr: Thc Cotpr haa dclumlncd thrl
Ahrnrthrue l, 5, tnd 6 rc ml prrctlcrblc duc ts thc co$ uroolrtcd *rllh thr constuclbn of
addtbnal brldgne, dhectional ddlling of ulillty llnea, and tho mmlruction of en additiongl gtorm
waler quality datsntion baein. ln additbn, lhe Corpe has debrmincd thet eltcmetlvcc 2, 3, lnd 4
mcct fta purpcc and need of the propos€d adlon, end are prac{lcablc b6scd on cosb,
logbllcr, utd erh&rg tcdrnologry.

c. Envlmnmrntrlly Pr.t 'rr.d Altornrliw: Thc crwlronmentlly plcfcrd
dhrnatw is Atbmalivc 3,lha Arnandcd Badtbonc lnfrcstructurc r{tcmetw, *fildr onsisis of
the odgilnal pmpoeed pfttjecl. with thl inoorponatim of aroldancs d untere of th. U.S. included
ln lhc Easton Vallry Pr*way (Wcrt) AltcmaUw and thc Scott Road Altcrnrlha, Thlr
albmrtlrr uouH nrult h bwar lmpadr to rqurllc irrouror thrn prrcticablc rllrmrtlvoc 2 and
4, lmprdr to rlrt.lrr! of th€ U.S. from tp anvirmnunlrlly prdrrrtld rlbrnativa wouH h ag
foflourcr

WdlenddWatcrs On Slb $/lbn
hsl

ofi.gib
Wrbn (ecl

Totd Wrbrr
ls)

VarnrlFool
SrarotrlWetbnd

o.G24 0.31G o.gao
1,231 0.00t 1.2e2

Scasoml Swrlc
ssep
flargtr
CrtddChanncl

4.930 0.065 4.9E5
0.617 o.fito !.817
0.017
t.181

1.'140
0.420

t.494 0.o44 I
DlGfi
Fond

0.056 0.007
0.852 0

Totrl: 11.302 2.Mg 13.651

lV. Corrrrntr on tlr Frhurry ll, 2013, Public llotlcc br thr Fmpoed Brdlbonr
lnlhdrucluc. Crrprrbr Rrrr,h, end Folrom8ou0r Prqf.cbrnd Corpe Rmgomr

l. Publk llotlc Comnrntr

l. U.S. EnvlronnrilrlPrfrcllon Agnncy (EPA); On March 11.2013, EPA
prwldcd thc commcntr vlr cmel on thc Fcbrury t2, 2013, puUlc ndlcchrlhc proporcd
Brchbonc lnfrsolructurp, Clrpcnlcr Fhndr, rnd Folrom Solnh Prolfttu. EPAr oommcnb
rdalctl to dcvrlopmcrt d erch of the 3 poicctr in thc pr^Ollc notlcl, rnd lhr enlirc SPA, but
wdD not ruilalsd to epeoifioglly tha pruposed Beckbotp lnlrsstructuu Profcd bcing araluabd in

Pagc 6 of 20

Page 487

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Parmlt Dccision lD: SPK-2007-{12160

hA ROD. EPA expreseed concemo rbout tre'clrllcngc thc epgilcentr fros in findhg
epproprhb klldr rrd qrerilhlcr dtrctlsrid h.Hht to olhct thl mrrly 30 .Gror d lmpad,'EPA
rblcd thrl thry bdhilr thrt tlra ir r bct d udtrblc comgrnnbry mlUgrlbn rvrlbblc br
imgectr h lhc SPA. EFA rbo cxpnrcd oonsrm thrl th.ru lr'lnrdrqurtt hvorttory lof rqurflq
raoulmJ in cxlrthg brl&r to macl0rc dcmrndr' of rl of tha pnlcclr crrrrcrfy proporrd
wilhln crlsn Sacramcnto Cqrtty {e.9. SunCndq Gordova Hlls. Mslher Spmilic Plan}. ln
eddltbn, EPA upcsscd their bcllcl that e ml[gr0on retb o{ 1:l ln C.llfurnb b lnedcqurtc, rnd
efbr applylng thc Corpr mUgrlbn rrllo lcillng chocilF( ltry belcvr thrt h. rutb totdd bc
'FH owr 1;1.' EPA dro rblcd thrt t h unrocrp[ble b ofrct lhe lolr of 0tc ypcr of wttcru
on thr SPA rits rflith'didlnsliwly difhrunf wrten typeo euch aa 0rorc found rt he Corumne
River Mllleetlon Bank. EPAb commqrtg furher strt€d thal while lt'nigltt bc rer:onrblc to
dllct comc ol lhe prujcd lmprcb (a.9, romc dthc tivcrlnc wcilrndr*), tht rgroures tt thc
Coumncs Rlwr mltlgatlon bant erc funcfrsrrlly and rfirdurally dlfurcnt from thc lar gradlent
g:ruland lubitrb of lhc Folrqn rrtt."

ln gdditbn, EPA attacfrod theiroqnments on tfp Finel EIR/EIS fortho SPA, h,hlcft
oontained the blloving cormcnts:

(e) EPA cxplcud @rn.m thrl lhc epplcrntr md thc CIV ot Folmm hrw not
rhown r ncrd br thc pmpocd prol.d ln llghl of chrngnr h rqloorl hourhg martcb, lnd
rcoommendGd lhrl th. ColF moru thorurghly errn$nc llp bsie furth! Ctty of Foltom'r
podkllons ltgsdhE popuhtion growft snd d€wbPnstt nocdg.

(b) EPA arpnrred thdr belld thet ths No USACE Fcrmlt Alprna$tc rnd thr
Ruouru lmpmt Mlnlrnlze0on Albrnrtlw cvslurbd ln thc EIR EIS Fovf;tc rlgnlllcrntly ruduod
edvarrr rnvlroruncnhl inprc'lr and ruoonmcrdcd thal hrrc hru atbrnatiwe bc r$n.d lo
nreet lhc Secrsnanto Arca Councll sf Gowrnmenfs (SACOC) dsrdty and rmart groultt goels,
and lhet wffir lhesa dcsign rnod{flcallon, ftc lelr dcmaglng altcrnrtlvrr mry prove to bc
pncilcebb.

(c) CPA etsbd Onl pnpct-lcwl rlbmrtlwo mry bo hco.lrirlcnl with thc
progrofimdlc nalure of Ore ElFi/ElS ln het'moru arloidrnm and mlnimizrlion mey be
nssrlrry at Ore proJed lewl b makc a findlng thst th6 pfoec.d prolcd ls lhe LEDPA.' ln
rddlthn, EPAer$lrrcd cdtorrn thlt'oncc tho h6o? rvoHanoc rnd mlnlnlutlon rtrpr hevc
ban lrkrn thruugh $. NEPA proslo, ha ropc of chrngo Otat codd occur et thr prqpd laol
rn y b trnlLd.'EPA elro onthuod to axpr€rt 0r. obj.stlon thry nbrd ln tht Orall EIR/EIS,
rtetirg thtt ths cosl crtteria urcd wlthh he DrEfi ElRlElS to elinlnetg sqne attorneth€a lor th€
Crrpcntcr Rffrch tite ucnE lnapprcpbb.

(d) EPA rtabd thal givcn lhc ffionnatbn prwldd ln lhc Flnd EIR/EIS, lhrt tt
ha not lrtt bccn dcmomtntcd 0rrt rdditional avoldrnce rrd mlnimtsr0on lr lnpracUcrblc, and
until the dctarn{nrton of thc LEDPA lo mtde, d*urion of cornpeneabry mitigdbn ia
pemetur€, EPA further cornmrnbd het th€ Flnal ER/EIS ser d!frd.rrl ln lhat it did not ontrin
a dlccwsbn of thc conrpelirg nccdr on mltigatlcn bank ctcdlb ln ha rualm. EPAuprarccd
lhr b.lld thrttha South Srcrrmcnto Coung Hebltal Concrdon Phn (SSHGP) wutH trqu{re
ar rn ny, lf not mon. of thc crrdlh tfirt rra rvrlbbla ot hr rpgrovcd miUgetbn brr*r ln thc
area, EPA etrcrtad ilrgt the ttrtsnent within thc Finrl ElRlElS ftrt emple crrdh rm eveileble
to compenrtc for tha lmprctr of Orc propoced prolact, wifrcut t*lrU lrb eccount addlilonel
futuru danrrnd is mt adcqtntc. ln addltlon. EPA comrnenbd that lhs ptoporcd mldgotbn ratio
of 1:1 lr lnrdrqueir, clUrg rtudler that herq furnd th.t thctr rttr fttr rnltfintion prolrclr wilt
cofll0uffi vcmrl poolr that oompdr favoraUy b naltrel pbnt communihr. Thorrfort, EPA

Pago 6 of 20

Page 488

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pmn[ Oairbn lo: sPX.Ifil0zlg9

rhbd lhet e compcnrebry ml{grtlon nlb ol gnrbr thrn 1:l lr rprdod b ruellrtlcelly olhcl
loclar rnd rnsct thc rp+rcttss of fundionr thrcrhold. EPA rlro rrcftd thrt rcwnl olthc
llrtad mililatlon banks ate hcsbd fsr hdn th€ profod arca and oul of the lmmedhte watgrshed,
end many ol lhc arqlbblc crrdits rc out of*lnd.

$fnelnfrui Whh rugrdr to EPA'r commutr r{rtdhg rultrblc compcnrabry
rnlfigdlon fior lmpeol* cmctrtod with thc pmpcrd profrol, lhc rppllcrnt hrt offrnd to
c*npcnrete fun impedr b wrbn of th. U.S. through thr Wrchqse of cttd'lb fyDm lhc
Ccumnet River Floodplein Mltga$on Benk for lmp* to eearonel wethnde, reronsluclhrd
lmlc6, g6ps, mrnhcs, cralc, htcrmltbnt dnalnegcs, dlldrer, end pondr, and ttroqh tha
purchmr of cndltrr frorn lhc Tad Hll Rrndr mltlg{bn bmf for lmprctr to wrnrl podr. Bolh
Coumncr Rlwr Fbodphln Miligrtlon Bmk ud Tood Hil Randt conhh thc pmpolld pmlrcl
onqlte .rd ddt6 intgrtructurr wtlhh thak rurtle erua. ln order to dcbrn{nr thr apgropbte
amunt dcompenretory mitigelion ruqulred, the Corps hes utilized th€ Soulh Pecilic tlvitloo
Mltlgatlon Ratlo Settlng CheckfiEt for eadr type ol wabr proposcd to be impacted, whhh ls
locatad ln Appendlx A.

$Jc mncur with thc EPA'I oommcnt lhrt ln lqn. crrr cqnprnrrtory mltigCbn would br
out-of*M, pqrtinthrlyfu imprdcd t rF, dflcfitc, md pondr. ln rmr&mctvlh 3:l CFR
332.qbx6), tha Corpr tlB! dctcrnhcd thf,t ortclb, in*ind mltigatitn b mt tradlcable s b
unffkcly b oomp€nlstc for thc proposcd impcctr. Thr purohrcc of fl@dpbln moselc dcdlts to
oomprnntc for lmFadr lo furhdlqtlorrl dhhcr and pondr wouts trnlt In mnwnion lmt r
rcblhcly cornnrcn wrbr typ. b l nrrr *abr typc. rtd b lh.r$ru ppmprlrta. ln rddltlon,
bacaugc tlcpE csnnot bc rcplaood through prnilbr rrrpqnhb conrtuclion or mltgrton
bank purclroc. the Corpc hae detsmln€d hat ll ls approgble to allqw out-of-khd
compcnretory mlilga$onlhroqgh the prchac olhodphln mcalc crudlh al m lncrcaccd ratlo-
Thr Corpr lur dcirrrdncd llnt h*lnd oqrpcn .bry milgElbn o.n mcrr b rceronrl
wtllrrds. caronrlwtbnd rrml6, mlldro, oncft, rrd lntcmltlcnt dninaga lrpectr with thc
purchere of floodpFin nnceh endlloodpbln riparirn crudlte rt thc Cocmtn* Floodphh
Misgatbn Bart. and for vemal pools rt tho Toed Hlll Ranch Miligatlon Benk. Beeus. th€
propmcd oosltr and oficltc Backbona lnfnstructrc would oocurwl0rln trro dlficrent 8{bit
HUC rvatrrrfied. dlficanl rniligethn ntlorwcrr dctemlrpd brOtr watco d thc U.S. witHn
cmh olthur Yvatcnhcdr.

The Corpe has dctcnnirnd lhat the follorirq compemetory mitlgctlon ie requhrd ln odcr
to cornpansstc hr lnpacts to welcre of Op U.S. ss g l"sult of thc propold bt*bong
intrrrfuottrtu pcrmll:

r. To compcnretc for tho lore of lrbdiatbnrl ditchcE, Fndr, rnd mrrchcr, lho rppllont
uould bc rcquircd to purcherc 0oodphkr nrcalc ro-cstrblbhmsntcrsdltrs hom the Corwnnet
Ftmddaln Mltlgation Bank rt a rath of 1:1.

b. Crudtdchannab rnd hbrn{ilcnt dnlnrgct:

1. To conpcnrab for Srs lors of crrckrrlchsnneh rnd htenniltcnt draineg* loceted
in the Lorur Arneri:en Rhlet S.dlglt hydrdoglc unll code (HUC) uatershcd (0180201 1 1), lhc
apgllcant *ould be rcquhd tol purcharc floodphh rlparbn re'crtrb&hmcnt credlts fiom thc
Coqumnc Floodpbln Mlligetion Brnk atr ntio of 2:1.

2. To compenrata for the lolr of crak./ctnnrnlr rnd htcrmiltant drairngcs locrtGd
in the Upger Corumnee River 0{igit HUC watenhed (18040013), the appllcanl rrpuH be

Pagc ? of 20

Page 489

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pcrmit thcltbn lD: SPK-2ID7{2159

rsqUr€d to purofno nooddaln riparhn oebbllahment crsdha hom the Coaunnct Flmdflein
Mltgetbn Eanft at a ralb ol 1:1

o. Scrronrl nptlrndt rd rcuorrrl wcU.nd rwrlcs:

1. To compsmrb br hc locr d cmconal wetlut& erd taronal*utlend *ebs
locatrd in thc Lmsr funcrlcan Rhcr Odlgli HUC wshrlhod, $c rpplcent urordd be rcqulaad b
purdrarc lloodplein mmlc t+orhblblmcnt crudih llom fic Corumnc Floodphh Mlflgllon
Brnk rt r nllo of 1.3:1

2. To conpcmaE br lhe loro of rercnrluretlends and raronelwutlend runles
lffitld in thc Uppcr Cosurnnag Rlvur 6.dlglt HUC rycterthcd, thc appllcant qould ba rquhed to
pudtrr froodplaln mooelc re{dabflshncnt ocdtc from tftc Gotum; Floodpleh Ml$efon
Bonk rt r nllo of 1;l

d, Secps

1. To compcnrets br hG lors ol accpa loc.bd h the Lomr Amcdcan Rfwr Sdlgh
HUC wabnhrd, fftc rppllcent unuld bc rcquhad b purchua froodpleln motrlc t+
cctrHlrhm.nl ordlh tro,n Ur. Corunncr Floodpbln Mldgrllon Brnh d r nlb of 4:1

2. To omperreto br 0rs loss of :cpc locsbd b trc Upger Cctmnce River 8-dlglt
HUC wabnhed, tF rppllcant urculd be requlnd b purdtac llooOpnh ntsah ru-
ostaUldrn nt crdlb fiun the Ccumncs Fbodpbln L{tlgltkxr &nt et r rrtlo of 3:1

r, To oonrponrah forthc lorr of rornd polr. thc eppllceot rrculd bc nquirsd purchasc
wmalpoolcnrtion crditsl?an the Tosd Hill Mltigslkn Bsr* rt r retlo of l:1

Brrcd on thr abow mltgntbn ndor, lha applicrnt *ould br ruqulcd to purdtua thc
followlng orrdltr b wogcnrrlo for lmprdr rrrodrbd wltt tlr p.opoud 8rdtbonc
lrftertruclun Propot

Wcthndr/yVrtgrr
lnruLc
Anourl

lrcl
Rmuhed
Sl[r Crcdlt Tvoc Benk

0.940 0.0/m

Fhodplaln Mcalc

Floodphh Riprdan

Cosumn6s

1.292 t.66t
ScrronelWethnds.____s__!!re!.--
Cocl/Channct
lntrnnlthnl
Dlrlnlnr

4.985

_-6.erl 
-"

1_4.51 _
1_0t0

1.538

6.319_w
-_ 1.404

&176

2.971

0,363

Coeumrps

6rutruFi0.:F3
0.662 0.862

Total: 13.664 20.1E7

P.ep C of 20

Page 490

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pem[ DscJclon lD: SPI(-2007-02150

Borod on rn Apdl 24,2011, ruview ol lhe Roguhtory ln-Lieu Fc and Ernk lnfonnation
Tm*lng Systcm (RlBlTS), the Cocqnncs Floodphln fviltlge0on B!r* h.r 113.90 rvalhblc
floodpleh rrcralc ctredlts. r.d 19.'t06 evrll$lc floodpldn dglrbn crudlb, .rd thr Toad HH
Rrnoh lilllfllon Brnt hes 8.97 rvalrUc nrnrlpool ldlHbltrnGnl crrdltr. Thcrfqr, frc
Corpr lrr dcbrmined that hc implclr ol ho propord Eedtbonc lrtrrrhrturc parmll can be
spproprbttty n*tignlcd through thc p.rcttrra ol miligntkn b.r* crdls rr dcooribcd aborn, and
thrt both lhc Cosumnas Riwr Floodphln MlllgrUon 8.r* ond tha Toad Hill Rsncfi Mltlgetion
Bank haw rufndcnt credlb avellebb to compcnratc br thcsc lmpactr.

ln rcrponre to EPA'r comment (s)on Ore FlnrlElR/ElS, brrcd on fuluregrorvfi
prcieclions, thc Cily d Fobom rnd tln epplicrnt hlvu dctcrmincd thrl thcre b a nccd br
hourlng rnd mmmeruhldwelopment uithh eouheutsm Srorrncnto Camty. ln eddiUon, on
Janurry 10,2012, the Local Ag€ncy Fomatlon Commloslon (l-AFCo), appowd he apfllcatlon
by the Clty of Folcom to anncx the proporcd SPA area hto lhc Clty of Fohorn. ln eddtlon, thc
cadflcstlon of Src EIR and rppronl of the Sprciftc Phn rnd ardng cnlltlcmrntr by thr City ol
Folrcm hdioelr a futurt ncrd for rurHcnlld lrd comrncdrl urcc ln thc SPA. EPA hm not
provfdcd lnbmaton to hdlc.b thrt thrn l. not. fuluc nfid lo( dcvclopmcnl ln routheulem
Secramento County. Thcrcforo, bas€d on anrleHe ftrformatim, tha Copa har dalarmimd thd
th.ru ts a nccd for rsekientirl and mrnmcrddderdopmcnt wlthln south-c$btn Sscramento
Comly ln odrr to mect futurc grcufi prclcdhar.

ln rcrponro to EPAr cornmcnt (b) on he Fhel EIR/EIS, thr pqfcc{ undcr oonrHcnlbn ir
nd thc rcrUrntialrnd onrmercbldcvCopment cyahabd in thc EltUElS, bul lc fic propotrd
backborn iffieelruclure to gupporl thaer propotad dorulopmcnta. Thr backbonc lrtrertnrctue
urs hdudcd er pcrtof cacft d thcdr\rulopnontdhmetlrc! cr/alLrbd h 0rc EIR/EIS. As
ohtcd rlorn, thr Copr har dctarnlncd that thr No Adlon AlHnrtho br hc brdrbone
lnfrarlruoturc, whioh b thc rsmr ca thc No USACE furmil Albmrtlvr rvabsd ln hc EIR/EIS.
ie not pnctir:abb. dw to tln rrunbor of Mdger ttnt would ba rcqulrud, end thc dftrilionel
dtillrn nqulrud forths inetrilatbn of utillty liner. Wlth r€gord8 b thc Rcoqce lmp.ct
Mhlmlzalion Altcmahoatr*rdcd ln lhc EIR/EIS, tha bedrbonc hfnahrturu rsrodabd rlih
thb efrcmrUvr would rawlt ln thc rrau knp.d! b wrtcn of thc U.S. a lho Olghrfy
Ptopccd Brdrboac lnfrutuctun Allcrnathru. Thc olrrnty propoud Brdrbonc hfirrfucrurr
ProJed uotJd rrcdl h fuunr impede to weten of thc U.S, hrn thr b.cl6ono hFerbuctrru
rrpsld lq the Resor.ru lrnpsct Mhimiatlon Allamehru cvrluated in thr EIR/EIS, et tha
Rccouro lmpoct Mlnknlza0on Albmatlvr lnduded thc same knfscts to waten ol thc U.S. br
badrborp lrfectnrctnc ao he Orlglrnlly Prcpoaad Bed0onc lnftr$rrdnru Altcrnetlvc.

Wffir rcgrrds to EPAr oorrurrnt (c) on lh. Fhrl EIFUEIS, lhc eppllcrnt hrr lncorpocbd
addltional svoldlne of wabn rc l rsault of addilfonrlcvaluetbn of rllcrmtiwr. The Corpa hec
det€rmln€d lhat wtlle these addltbnal altemalivos war€ nol evaluetcd h th€ EIR/EIS, lhey still
lal udthin the rcaeonable nrqn d altsmttlws cvrluntrd ln ttc EIR/EIS. elrd do not rcprusant
en incnsre in cnvlronnrcnlrl lmpctr bcyond thcc rd&crlcd ln hc ElR ElS. Tlpnbc, r
ruppbmrnlrl decirlon doctrncnt b rol nqulrrd b rnrlya tharc cftc$" EPA'r cunmcnl
regadlng thr propo..d Carycnlrr Rfictr eflr lr nobd, rnd wil be addrurrd wlhin hc ROD or
sppbrnentrl dscbion documcnl for lhrt Fojccl.

Wlth rugadr b EPA't cornmcnt (d) on thc Fhd EIFUEIS, rr,. conctr wlfir EPA'r rtrtom€nt
thrt et th &nr lha Flnrl EIR/EIS wro putilirhld, thl rpplicent'r for thr SPA hsd not
dcmonefehd that addlilonrlerdrno rnd minimizrtlm ir impooilcaH., end thcrrfon
dircutsions of empenrelory nlUgntlon wetu prcmahrs. The Februery 12,2013, P$lh tlotlcc
for tho proposed Badrbone lnhaalnrclure pilojoc't hdudod altcmallwe informelion prcpar€d by

Poge I of 20

Page 491

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pcrnit Occlsbn lD: SPK-2O07{2ttg

lhe apglbant br ra&w ard appmvrl by EPA. EPA dkt rpt prwide eny qmific ommsrils
ragardlrrg t*r rltrnellva lnformrtlon. Wllh rrgsrdc l,o EPA'r oormcnl thtt thc Flnal EIR/EIS
Lr ddoLal h th.l ft dld mt dlrcurr mrnpctlrtg ncrdr on mftlgrllon brnk ccdlts ln thc tuglon, rr
rtrtrd rDo\,r, ruffchnt compcnutory milg$lon qrldllr eru rvrlrblt 8t thc Counner Rlwr
Mtftntlon Brnk rnd To.d Hf,l Rrrch Mltgdion brrlt lo compcnmb br inpecb d the prcporcd
p'rcJcd on *ehn d UF U.S. We acknowledge that lf rll propcod edions in thc rugkn ara
approv.d. hcru st rpt sufidontcrcdlb avelhble atlhc a:dtUng mlUgdon br*r. t{ourrlwr, ll
ls not orr rucponalbilty b ensuc thrt culfldcnt crudftr rrc anlablc br rll prolcctr 0rat aru
ctrrrntly pmporcd, rpr lt lt lcedblc fur ur b mrkc thlr dctrrmlnrtlon, af thcrt msy bc
addltlonol mlllgatlon brnlr rppeond ln tht fulure. rnd wr do not yrl know erhelhd ell ptopond
prcjes-tc rcdd be spproued or whet the rcqulmd cornpenaatory n*ligetftm would be for thotc
prcjcda. lf thcrc arc nol sufflcicnt crcdlls anflablc for future pptecb that rre permlilad wlhln
thc reglnn, tlu eppllcrnt br thocc profcctc would nccd lo cffrcr prcpcc and haw apprurd
pmnlttce.rerponrlblc compcnreiory mlUgrtlon, or vrould not bc eblc to oorfim.ncc conrtnrclion
until erfficlcnl crfflib crr avallrblc

2. Ir, Krrrl Smllh, PrrrHrnt K.A. Sfliltr Coneul$ng,lttq 3rndy, Utrh: On
Fcbnnry 13. 2013, llh. Smtth comntantad thet "(flllltrg dmolt 30 rcrtr of mthnds hr tlu yrrr
2013 lr rbrurd rtgrdlar of how good r cotnpcnnbry mUgdlon drn b"'ln addtlon, Mr.
Smlth drt d lhrt 'lknplc puchu ol mltlgrUon cr.dlr liom wrtlrd mlbrton b.nb ir mly
rnaking millgatbn bar* dawlopcrr rrd racilsntldllndurllaldcvcbpcrt ridr wtlb lhc wildlfe
continr,rar to lcc crtthsl hSll.t nrorrery to eltteln lhcir contncd rurvlvrl.'ltic. $mi0t Cro
pmvldcd hcr bCldthst only a trnallpcrcenhgn drclhnd ml[gatlon pmfcde alc cuoc..strlh
thc lmgrtrm, oopcdal$ bbwlng tha Slrer mort'torlng prognm rcqulrud e! ped of e {04
Frmlt. Flnily, lrb. Sml$ mmmcntcd thrt'wrnd pool rcnrltlvo md cndrngarrd rpeolrr rnd
mfinrtory lirdc rncd 0rci nrUnl hcbltd ln |fuf, orflnal arall of hisbrb fryrteye end othcr
era* to bc prcannd for tlrlr continucd rurviyal.'

Car Rrroom: lilr. Smlh'r cotnmcnt obfrcllng to thc plrcamcril of llll metrrLl hto'dmort
30 acrtr of rurfirrdr,' ir ndcd. ln rmordanor with Src Scdion 404(bxl ] Guidcllncr. no p.flilt
u,il b! l!$rod br r poJcd rnlem lt b rho*tr b br lho blrt atMronmtntrlly demrdtn
pracliceble eltamdiw. Wi[r rqsdolo Me. Smlft'a comnpntngrrdiq wdlmd mltlgrtbn
prclcds, bolh ths Cooumrp Floodplain Mltgatlon Bedr and thsTotd HlllMltigeUon Book heve
gonc thmrgh thc mlfrg&n brnk rlvbw proor.t ruqtdnd rndcr lXl CFR Plrt 332, uttldr
indudrd odrmhlc rlrrlry ry tha htcngancy Rlvlctfl Tc.m, ruquhrmenb forrhorl-lrrm rnd
lorrgsrm monltorhg, and ruquhsnqrte bl frmncitl acBUn n6r b cnruru tucota!. Thrrrhn,
lhc Corpc har debrminad thet th€rs i6 a llkclllpod thst thG cctrblished rrd rgtebbilrhGd
heblbt on theeo sltsc wlil bc rucccefill, and that 0rc usc of thece bonks la appoprhtc for
oomp.rsatory mlllgaton for the ilopsd Ea*bone lnfrgsbuduc Forld.

V. C;omldrrrCIon olApdlcrbb Lff..nd Pollclr

r. lldlonrl Envhorumntrl Polica Acl (ilEPAl: The EIR/EIS r*s comdsd to cvaluate
a rcrro+rbh nngc ol landucr (inchdlng b.dGoflc hftrr0udurc) rnd rtabrcupply
rlbrnaUwc arld thr cumuleUw lmpac{c errodebd wlth nlnc prcJccl| ln tha $PA. Eech ol thc
lard urc rttcrmtivor lncludrd lho Orlglnrlly Prcpor6d Brcfrbonq lnlhrrtruclure Allrrnrtlvo, rs
dcrcrlbad ln Section lll"r.2 rbove, Thc CoOs tollowcd fia NEPA prooctt, hchrding nolickte
and lincline raqdrrrnb, to grcdrce a document thet dhclo*s lo he publlc hc pmbeble
irpactt of Ore Preccd Adlon, trklrq anto acoomt mltlg€tlon.Tho ElRlElS wae uscd h lhe
pacparellon of thls ROO br thc onrNb and off.cltc Beckbono lnftsrtruc{rrt ppfcc{.

Pap t0 ol?0

Page 492

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pfifln Dccblon lD: SPX-2007.02160

b. Srdlon l0l of thr Clmn llltrr Act Srdlon {Ol ol tftr CWA A S*lion 401 Wata
Qmllty Ceftfficrtion {WaC) war iaruad ry tha Ccntral VstaU Rcgbnd Watcr Ottrfty Conlrol
Boffd on O6bcr 18, 2013, br lho proporcd Bsckbonc lnfirctructuru prold.The WQC wlll ba
a mnditlon dthc permit.

c. Endrngrnd Eprdrr Acl of t0?3: On DaoarnbcrS, 2010, wc hltlatrd mnrultrtlm
f,iiti th. Uniitd Strtoc Firh and WlHlltc Scrvica (USFWS) for potcnllol imprclr of thc propotcd
proioct on the Fedenf,plirted wrnsl pod fNry rhrimp (*mcltfrrrlote W{1, vcrnel pooltedpolc
slrimp (Lepitlurus padradl). oontervanc? fairy shrinp (&znclfiecta oonscnn*b), Valby
elderberry longhom bcctle (Dconocaruc caffbalars dllnoryius), Sacrarnenlo Orcutt graec

lOrcfi/l v{rcdr}, end Sbnder Orwttgra* (Orcmh rndo}. USFr/llS drtrrmlncd h thc Apttl 2,
2014, BlotrgicalOpinlon (BO, Fllr Numbcr 01420-2010-F-mil0-l)lhrl tr$ibt br conrcruency
feiry ehrimp, Srcramcnto Orcuilgrerr, and Slcndct Oroutt grrar docr nd oocur in thc m-sib or
off-site infresfinilure aror, and authorirod thr trkc of 0.294 acrus of hrbitet forvemal pmlfairy
shrimp ard wrn€l pool tEdpoh ehrimp, and rlx elderbeny shubs. A epactalconditicn wlll be
addcd to tha pcrmtt, raqrlrlng cornpllance wlth Otc btued BO.

d. Flrh md Wlldllfir Coordnrtlon lct: The Corp. her uiortcd rryilh ftc USFWS on the
proposed proioc-t, induding rn6atln0€ lo o,btrsin hput, Dudng ElRlElS prepenalion, thc Corpe
requeeted USFWS be e coopcretlng egency, Al0rough itdedlncd, the USFWS rcvlewsd the
dreft of hc ElR EIS end prwHed cornmcnh.

l. llrgnuron-Btrvrm Flrtrry Connrvrtbn tnd trtrgrtrnt Ast (Xr3nuron-
Sbrnr Actl: Thr proporccl proi€ct is ln oomfllanoo with thc llrgnuron€brrcns Acl. The
proposed prolect and other hnGLe€ and water-eupply alternatlws uluold nol result in any
inpects to cssantlal fbfi haHtst.

f. Srcdon tO! of thr tldiond Hl.todc Pnrrurtlm Aot! ThG Corpa her oonsultcd
wffi llt State Hbtoric Ptrscvrlbn Ofror (SHPOI end hc Advisory Council on Hhtoric
Prssenralion (ACi{P}. Thrangh conBultatlon wlth the SHPO, a Programmath Agreemenl (PA}
betwrn lhe CoOe aM the Calibmia Ofiic€ of Historic Pnraenatlon waB ptlparud and was
exacutrd on JuS 6, 201 1 . In rddltlon, on Odobcr 3, 2013, rn emcndcd PA wm cxrcutcd by thc
Gorps rnd SHPCI. A rpccirl condltibn will bt addcd to thc prrmlt, ilquidm oomFlien* with thc
PA,

g. Srctbn ttqGl olthc Glran Air Act lC Al Gonml Confoanl$ Rub Rcvlrw: The
propmcd ac{lon has bccn analyzad for coniormlty appllcebitly pursuant lo tugdatlone
irnplcmontlng Scotfrrn 176(c) of lhe Clesn Ah Act. Thr Corpc hs! dctermhcd thel diruct
.rnbsbnc hom tho propoecd ac'tivilice thet requiru a DA permit will not excccd da mlnimis
hwlg of a crlllria ponrtont or ib prtcrreors end art rxompfiod by 40 CFR 93.t53, fuiy later
indirec{ rrrrbsloos are gcnerrlly nd wilhln the Corps'coilitiling progr.m rerpmsiHlity md
generally cannot be praclitrbly controlled by thc Corps. For lhec tt88olr, a conbrmlly
debrmlnallon lr not raqulnd for lhic aclbn.

h, Erroutlvr Ordrr ltggt lFloodflrln f,rnqr'mrntlr The area:long Alder Creck
$rtilh flows hrough the SPA has been lden$fled by he Callforoia Elepertnent ol Watar
Rcources aB lying wlthln a 100-yeer lloodplaln. trVhlle tho ptopoocd rnhad-usc drvelopment
would awE the 1O0.yeer floodplrln dAbcr Crcck, thcrc lc lom.c bsd(bonc lnfndruc{utt that
would nrcd to b. trcstcd wilhln tha floodplein, peffcubrly rcedc cnd brldgct. Ar crphlncd kt
Scdlm 3A.9 of lha Dmft EIR/EIS, thccc imprcils would bc rrduccd to lco.lftalrsignllicent,
prwltbd Ml$gelion Maesura 3A.9-2 ls lmplamerted, Tha pmpoaed Bac*bone lnfrEstruduro

Pagc 11 of2O

Page 493

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pcrrnlt Docbbn lD: SPt(-200t{2150

pral*t sqdd rortdl h nlnlmel lmpacts to hc hoddeln of Aldcr Creck, ard lue bccn approvud
by thc Clty of Folrom.

l. Ercuffvr Odrr ttl7C (Corulhffon wlth lndbn T16r, Ah*r l{ffm, rnd
l{rllrr Hrrrlhnr)r Owing thc dcv&pmcnt of tha PA, rnd thr rmadcd PA, tht Gorpe hrc
oonsulhd wtlh lhc two bheo that may hew en irfinrt in tha trtr. $rc Shlrtglc SpdrcE Bend sf
fllirck lndlans. snd hc Unlted A.6urn lndhn Gunmunig. Bolh flbcs ata conarrlng pertl* on
thG PA, lrul, pcrlha PA, udll bc corutlH durhg hr danlopmrnt of rny lrfirrnonnde ol
Agnrmont (iiOAt) nqulrrd frcr lrdMdul comp$rno wlth Slatbn 106 of thr NHPA.

j. Erwlronnrntd Jurilcr (Tltlr Vl of thr Glvll Rl$rtr Act rnd Errcutlw Ordrr
120$): l,lo low{nsna ormhrig poprdafnns rre idenllfiad wlthln or adpoentb [ra SPA or
withln or edpcnl to any olthc propoocd mtrr-apply altunellvcc. Thc pmporcd adlon ls not
crpedcd b ncgrtlvCy lmprct rny @otnudty, rnd h.ftiloG lr rmt cxpccbd to ceurc
dbproporlionrtrly high rnd rdvenc lmpocb b mhodty or lo*lrmmc mmmunlthr.

Vl. Cmrldrntlofi of lldgdon llrlturrl forlhe Am.rdrd Froeorod Brclbmr
lnfrrtruchrn ProJrcn:

Thc EIR/EIS lncludrd a numbcr of mltlgrtm mcrura to rrducc or o{frd imprctr thrt fell
otfrrldc of lh6 Corp! rcrgomlblllty rrd grncnlly crmot bc prmtlcrbly controlLd by thr Corp.,
lilte lrrffic, oir quelity, snd mles. Many ol tha mitiga0on ms€8uroa ere reqrirements of the local
bnd urc ag.ncy (Clly d Foboml and wcra addrussd h ilrc EIR/EIS for ompllmcc with CEOA
Ed world ba eppovrd lhroqh gflfng rnd comlnrtlon pcnnlb by the Clty of Folrorn. Ar
qrch. cr{orcemiril of thrlr mitlgrtbn tmuurr3 b thc nreomlUlty of lhc Clty of Fdrom ard
rrct hc Gorpr.

ThG Corps mquhas mHgntlon ntEstlrcs b radue or ofbcl knpsots to webre o{ tho U.S.
ae epcdal condltons of cech OA prodt luucd. Thcc t@C condliloru rrc ldcnillcd in
Sc&n Vlll, erd trt<c lnb aooulil mitlgntbn nrcgurlr 3A&la, 3A3-lb, 38.3-1r, 38.$1b end
38.3"1c, sr docrDcd in Chrpbn 3A.3 end 38.3 of lhc Onfi EIR/EIS, urd rbo indudc
addltionrl ordltlone hat rvo{d, minknla rnd cornpcnntc for trpde b rvelcn o{ihc U.S, end
ttrcsc tffi cnsura complianoe wi0r Scctbn 7 of th€ Endang€rod Sp€d€E Act and Sedlon 106 of
h. Hatbnrl Hhtorlc PrcccrurtlonAd,

Vll; Compllrnorwl0 a0qbfltl GuHdlnr ftr lhr Arnmdrd frsporC Brohbmr
lnftulnrctun Pmircl:

B6red on thc dlscusslon ln Scctlon lll, rrc hcra avrlhblc. prdlcablc rftamatlves hcvlng lcss
advroc lmpac{ on thc quatlc aoryrtmr and ndlhult otur dgnncrnt edvrnc cnvlmnmcnbl
conrquuwtr thrl do not lnwlw dirchrgo irb'rvrtclt of thr U.S.'q rt dhrrlocribnr
wllhln lhrrc mbrt? Yr _ No X
lf fie pn*tct ls in a epedal aquatic rfte rnd lc not wrtcr dtfendcnt, tnr the rppllcrnt deetty
&monstrEtd that thcra ere no pradicabla albmalhru rltes anlhble? Yo J_ t{o _
Wlll hc dlrchrrgu

Vlobte sbt€ water qudity ctrndarde? Yss 

- 
tJo l-

Vlolrtc loric efrrrnt sbndarda r.ndcr Sccilon 307 of ths Cleen Welcr Ad? Yes hb X

Pqp 12 ol20

Page 494

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pmnll Drchlon lD: SPK-2fl17{Zl6g

Jeopadlrc cndmgcrud or thmrbnrd rprclct or thcir srflhal hsbltrr? Ycr 

- 
NoJ-

Molatc stendarde rct by h9 Oaprtnnnt of Cornrnerce to protcot merinc arno&erier?
Yes _ No -..f-

Evduatlon dthc tnlormrt'nn h lhc EIR/|E|S hdicrtae th.t thc propoocd dltdtrloc mrt rlrl
mcts lcrtlrB rxoltnlon crltcrla for ihc biloufftg lalron(r):

(X) bes€d on ilre abwe infonnatirn, thc matrial b not a cenier d ontamihgnts,

( l hc levcb ol oonbrnhanis rrc subchnthlly rlmlhr rl thc cxtnoUon end dhpoml tltrr
and thc dhdrrrye h rnt lik€ay to ruerfl ln degndr0on of thr dbporl rlta and pollutenB w{ll not
bc trancporird lo lecc oontamlrulcd rr!a!.

{ ) accoptrble onsbalnb are avallabb and wtll be hplernenbd to Gduce conlamlnatlon to
aceptrble levcls wltl{n ths dbponl rlte crd p.cwnt conlamlncnb fiom behg lransportd
bryond tho boundrrlcr of tha dbporrl rlte,

VVl th€ diechage cordrlbuts lo rignificrrl drgredetion of 'untrn of thc U S.' thmtJgh rdwrce
lmpacb to:

Human lpltth or wr{tut, thra.qgh pdlullon of munlclpelwrFr rugglbe , flrlr, ehclleh,
wiHllfr andlor rpeclrl rqudc rllcr? Yrr 

- 
No -L

Life strgos of aquatk llfe andlor *ildltfe? Yes 

- 
No J-

Dlvctrlty, praducMty, end rtrblllty sil thc qurtlc lllc and olhrr ufldlllc? S w{Hllfo hrbltat
or brs of thc capaclty of wrlhndt b .rCmihtc nttricntr, pwlfy wrtel or rsduca wrrc cttrgy?
Ycr_ No X

Rccreslional, Eeslhetic snd eonomk; valtre? Yct 

- 
No X

Wtl al rpgroprbtc snd pildicablc strpr bc til('n b mlnimlza rdvrrrc lmpecb of thr dhchrrgc
on tha rqurtlc oooryrtm? Oocl Otc grop6.l hdudc aetldrcbrycomponrrtory mltlgrtiOn for
los*or of aquatc rarouros? Yce -L No 

-
Vlll. Sprchl Condltlonr

Thc lo[oMrg rpcchl condillonr wlll br hcfud€d in tl pcrmit to cneuru lhc pmlcct la nd
contrary lo thr public intctd ard complhs with ttrc 4{H (bxl} Guidclincr and olhr gpplb.tdG

lawt:

L Prlo( to thc lnltiaUon of construdUr adlv{tlas ln wahrc of lhc U.S. errdatcd with
cedr phrcc of conrtsuc0on of th€ b€dtbonc lnfasbuduru, you rlull rubmlt to thc Cot?e, lq
ruvl'cw md rpprorrrl, r phn+ierr draring of thr work propoead to bc conductcd withln thd
ghae, and ctus-scdion vlcw drr*ings d all cmssirps qf wabrs of he U.S., ag u€il as pre-
constnrclion color phcilogfaphe of thg upcbcm and dotntsbeam Ena cil catfi croeslrg. Thc
cofliptu anglc and locrtion of aacfi photgnph thrll bc ldcntiflsd on ihc plen-viaw drawing. ln
addltbn, tru rhrll indudc o daacrlptbn ol eny drvirtionr (trrcludlng changpr ln phltirp
soqurne! or bourdaries of Sretcrl from lhr elthsriz.d ysort, lnchdlng hq amounl rrtd typr of
wabrr that rrvouH be impeded, and tho amount and lpe of compenutory mitigation that rrrcuH

fut 13 ol20

Page 495

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Fffmll tlrlrlon lO: SPI(-2007{2r60

ba roquind. You shdlGnsur€ thet thc rhscrlplbo pru r{dcd lnc{ltbr infonnstlon cgrdirp any
tamponrry lmpedr tounFrq olth. U.S.

Rrdoil|r.' Thlt cpndl&ln ls nsotrlry to onnuo qnVllann vtilt ttc prrtnil ctd
afl/rr!/r crlrdiltlottt ard to .nswa llpt no cllrrryoa firw ocanmd lo thc pryrd p*d prior
tb caclr phs.. (.frl USC ?il{(e),33 USC 101 ct..crg,, 33 Cffi ?20.1(rtfl), 93 ffR
s26.1(a[s); xt CFR 326).

2. Prlor O tht lnllhtlon of cdr phlrc of drvrlopnrcnt, you rhrll oompcmstr br thc lorl
of wrlerr of hc U.S, wihin thrt phar thu4h lhr purdrr* of ffirtlon qrdlr ftom lhr
Crcrunnos Floodplain [f,tlgrtion 6enk rndlor frc Tod Hlll Mltgilon Be* et thc followftg
compcrntbn to lmpoc{ ratbr for aguafio rusqrsm adedfficd on ha Ftgtrc fr. Cunnl
&rck0onc lnqd Plur (3/1112) draudng. pnplrd by EOORP Coredtlttg, lnc.:

.. To cornpcmrtr h h. lorr of Jurirdlciionrldtchat, pondr, tnd mltrho, you
ehrll punfioe lloodphin nrorclo mellrbllrhms{ ccdir from lhc Corurrrr Fbodpbln
Miligntlon Benk at e nrlio ol 1:1;

b. Grcche/chrnnclrrnd htrnnlttenl drrlnrgar:

(1) To oornpcnrrte fs the hss of oarlr/ohrnnclr and lnbrmilbnt dnimgar
located h thc Lorsr Amryloan Rlwr 6{it hydrologlc rmlt code (Hrc} *tbrslnd (01E0201ttl,
you alrall purchrrc floodpl*r freden rcesteHlrtunent crcdlg fnom fic Cotumncs Fbodpbln
Mlllgntlon Brt* al r nllo ol2:1,

(2) To arnpnrtc for thc bcr of cnCtr/shenrplr rnd intarmilbnt dnheeo
bclbd h thc tJpporCcunnes Rivs&dUi HUCrid.nhd {1004001t), you ahallrurrfice
floodphh rlparhn ts{dabl8hm€nl cred}b ftonr fic Cocurnns Floodpldn Hl&ndon Ba* at a
mllo ol1:l

c, Seronrlwuthrdr rnd rerondrwtlrnd rwrl61

(11 To cotnpcneett lr thc locc of scemml wclhndt rnd rcssrd wrtland
rmlsr locrbd h ihr Lurr Amdtcil Rlvrr t{blt HUG unbnlrd, you rhrl g.ttc}sr
lbodphh moidc ru-crhbllrtrmml crudt! from thc Cooumnu Floodplth Mldgrtbn Bonk rt e
rrllo of 1.3:1

{2) To oanrpeneale fs lhe loee of t€€eonal wslbndt and aaasonal wullend
gmlcr locrt d h lhc Uppcr Coolnrilc Rlrlrr &dlglt HUC weErthcd. you rhell purdnr
floodplrln nronls nrcSlhhmmt ccdllr fiom hc Gorurmcr Flootlphkt trlltlgatbn Brnh rt a
rdto of 1:1

d. Scrp6

(1) To aqnpcmetc for tha lou of $car loortd ln thc Lowcr Amalcan Rhcr &
digft Hl,rC wltcmltcd, ycu drellpurohm floodpleln morefc ru-crteHLhmfit cndltr from thc
Ccumnm Floodplrin lfitlgntbn 8er* d e netio Ef 4:1

(2) To oompcnrrtr for thc losa of !a+r locatd h th€ t ppcr Cosunrncr Rirrr &
diglt HUC mbrdr{ yrilJ $dlprrcheufimdplrh rnorrac ro'clbblrtmfii crrdllrftom tht
Ccumno Floodplrln Ml0gtrtlon Eent rt r rrtio oil 3:l

Prgp 14 of 20

Page 496

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pcmll Dcolrbn lor SPI(-2007-02150

r, To oomprnrate for thc lorr of vrmrl poolr, rcu rhrll purch.$ wrnel pool
cnrotlon crs€lit8 horn th€ Toed Hill Ml0getion Benk et e nfio of 1:1

Rrltbtptt: tD& tpocta, corrillon ts ncccsrary fo cnslu annpwatory n*Wpn fu tha
umvfficdc locrcr of wdcn of lhc U.S. dw to the consltcdorl. ol tlp goryod pot:ot. (39
aFR 320.4(r)(r):3s CFR e25,1(alf3; gg CFR 332t.

3. You ahall onEurc that lnpccts atsocirlld wttr rll crosslrps ol Alder Gleek arc
tempaary ln nafura and do not result h the pamenent lce of rsebrs in Atdar Cruck. You shell
dalgn eoad crocdrpr of Aldcr Crcck to malrteln ltu prc-conriluclbn benkfull $rldlh d th.
cr.ok. ar wal.l eccommodet€ r€eronebly brcsccabb wlldllfc perregtrnd uprctcd high
flowe. Tt{E ehrl bc rcounpliohcd by {1) cmplrylng bridgr dmiOnr thrt rprn AHrr Cnek; (2}
utilizing pier or pile supported structurue; (3) ultilzing largc botbmloee culvsrG lhat do nol
impacl thc netral stream bed; and/or (41 unkiq e large box culwrt *trlclr rpans lhe wldtlt of
Aldcr Grck, end b lngtaled bcnollh the natural bed of Aldcr Crtek. For thc lnstella0on ol sny
pmporcd box culwrtr in Aldar Cruck, you rhatl rrrlon tho nrhml rtlrambod to cneuc that
rubgfetc rnd rtruemflqv oondtlonr rpproximrb orldnrl ohernclcondltonr, ln aooqdrme
with $pedal Condilion 3. All crossfrtgn of rvabrs sf the U.S., inoluding AHer Ctodt, ghell bo
revlewed and epproved by 0te Corps prior to lnitialbn of corlsbu&n acliliUcs ln wabrs of the
U.S., as Hentllled h SpocblCondilon 1.

frtloarter lhls cpocid oorzdll&ln lc nr,r,rc,ty tu ilrflr, mtnturirr,tlott ot *np/r to Aldcr
Cllcek, arld to eflstrp fid thr furtd&rns of ftro aquallc anvirwtmcnt cm ploteoCcd. ln ad&lon,
thls cindilhtr enswss lha{ ttre Cons is prcv*lad spacific tnlarmettm rcgrdhg crusohgr of all
rdarsof lho U.S. pr/g to tlrc lnlt&lon of oonsfiualbn ecdulbs.. (n CFR 320.afifl;3lt CFR
325.1(eX3; 39 CFR g32,40CFR 230).

4. Wilhin 30 day: bllowing oompldion of aedr crcskrg of Ader Crudt, you rhrll rculorg
araes of lhe crcsk tcnpomrlly impochd. a$ urell as a{ dbturbed adfacent uphnd er6at, to pnr-
projcdoontourc and mrdltlonr. ln odcl to en$rna comfllence wtlh thls condltion, yw shall:

e. Prlor b Urc initirthn of rny conrtucton of oromlrBc of AHcr Crcrk, rrfrnlt to thc
Corpr, fa rwlcw end rpprovrl, a phn fot thc rccbrction of bmporery impsd rrt.r. You $all
induds the bllowing krfonnetion in this phn:

(1) A dcsolpllon of and dnwinge ahowlng lhc erls0ng conloum (cbvatlm) end
cdrtlrp vrg.tation of cacfr crcrkrg d Aldcr Clrak rnd tha .dFc.nt upland grusr. Thlr
infonn.tlon rhal rbo hdudc rlb pholognphs lrkm upelnrm rnd downrtrcem of cach
tempoeary lmpecl aree.

(21 Thc rnrthodr umd to rustors Alder Crrck end fie dJacant phnd at rccfr
ororsing lo hc orlglnC contour end condtlon, eo mll rr a pbn br thc rrwgdrtlon of hr rltr
lollorrhg cmetructbn activliirc, if eppliceble.

(31 Tfn propcoed echedde br the rsetoration actlvilbs. and;

(11 A rnonltdhg pl.n, to bc eppmvad by the Corpr, lor rcrlantbn of thc
tcrnpo?sry lmprot arcr to Gnlunc luoolit of thc rsrtonUon. Monlbdry ahe$ bc conducted for e
minlmum of lhruc grwlng tcaronr rfror complctlon d rutomfon acilivltbc. The plan rhell be

Paop 15 ol 20

Page 497

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Femrll Dodalon lD: SPK-20O7-tt2t6g

prcrontrd ln thc brmet of fho Sacnmcnto Dlirlcfr Habttal lm@on aN llutl/rrfng ftryrnl
Guldcllro4 dlEd DcoambcrS0, &01,ot rppropfib r.pdrtcc.

b, Wlthin 30 dryr blbwlm comdctbn of rartoratbn acUvltlrc, rubmlt to hr CoOr a
rapoil dcrcibhg ]hr rcConllon rc{ivitim includhg color phobgnphr dthr lrrtorutl lrr. Thc
oornpEsi rrglc end portron of at photogrephs ahall be slmiter b thc pra.onrfucflorr
photognptx Gqdrcd ln SpcddCondl0on 1.

o. Submlt to tha Corpe a Mu{todng Rcpod by Ocbbar I of ccfi yrrr of thr nqulrcd
monttolhg prrlod. Thlr nport rlu$ bo rubmlfrrd h thc formrt rhown on tlr cndorrd Codonlc
of fulorrMtg Reportc, Rspotb may bc rubmlttcd ln herd copy or clacfonicelly.

Frtlonrlr.' lhts sprcre/ mndlt/rln ls ncocssry lo cnsur s.rottrful l:isffilon ol dl
lenpowy fnprar au/rhorlald (39 CFR 9l20.afiflJ, 33 Cffi 325,1(t)(3), 39 CfR 332, 10 CFR
2n).

5. You ahell cnsur€ hat trnchfirg adlvtter ln watsrt of ths U.S. es&ted with th.
lnctaltsthn d ullllty llrcr docr nol ruult h $c dninlng of rny wabr of thc U.S., hdudfp
twtlrndr. Thlr mry ba rccompll$cd through tlu urc doby blodc. blt{onltc, a otfier rultrblc
rnatcrbl (ar epprorud by thG Corprl h rcel th. bmdt. For utllty Fnc trundrcq durirq
constuston, you rhel rlmow rnd doctpih, roprretely, thc bp 6 - 12 in€ficr of tcp.oil.
Fdlwlne lnstrlatbn of he utlllty lin€(s). pr rhe[ mplrca thn ctockplled bproil on bp end
s.Gd th. rrra wlth neUve wgsdon. Allu{ltykts ln wetan dSE U.S. ghql bc rcvlarcd and
apprwcd bil h. Comr prlor to lnlihtbn of conrtrrcllon acilvltlm ln mtcn d thc U,S., er
l&nUllcrl h SpcoblCondl0on 1,

Rtdoilr..' Ihls qpccH eindlbtt is mocc*y fu on$re ff*nlltrtzctlon ol Ws duo to

3n4r](t); 33 CFR 325.4(t)(3: 3lt GFR 332, 10 CFR 2301.

0. ftbr b hl0.tbn rny phrco of conctndbn rclivlthr wllltn watcre of lhr U.S., you
ehel empby omtrrrtlm bert manegsmont pradicr (Bi,lPilwilhln SGlcct sf rl orFsfto snd
oll-clb wrbrc of UrG U.S. to bc avo6cd. illctpdr lhrll hctldc the urc ol rpFopiab
rncr$fis b lnbmpt md capluru !.dtrunl p?br to crilrdq wrbru of 0ra U.S., eg ucl ee
omrbn control mGllurrr rlong lhc p*lnfrr of dlwofk lrmr b gmrunt lhr drptrorrrnt d
lil mdcrirl, All gMPs rhrll bc ln pboc prbr to HtLtim of rny comtucton rdivito (or prlor b
thc lnltldlon of oadt phre of thc pn*ldl and ahall ramain unlil onrtructlon ecthithl are
compl&d. You gtrall maintaln arselon conbd mathods urfil al olrsib tolb Erc rilablized. You
shal cubmlt r dc*rbtlm ol end pholo{oqmcnbtlon d your BMPr to ow dlca w{tr
lnbrmrtlon ruqdrud ln Spcclal Conditlon 1,

Rdlonlo: Thi:r oondlim dr ncanrry to mhlnirr rdv"rsc ilnpcts lo voi;u qwlily,
a a&urflm er{tvffpp', to llp moxlnwt crtwlt ol'a;tirriap" (33CFR 320.\al, Ut CFR 320,
3it cFR 325.1(a)(3)).

fton
4(dt,

l. You chell lmplcmcnl thc atbclpd Prognrilncfio A$erntcrd (PA), rntttlcd Ffsl
Amwdtd ftogrmrmctic Agncmcnl Ec{rvtrn tho U,S. Anny Cotps ol Er$rcsrs aN lln
Caltffi ffiw d Hislqlc PrcMion Regrdhtg ttln fulcom fun Arva $pecilb flaa,
Secrrmato Cour/;y, Cillqnh, and eignrd !y lhr!€ ardtlcc, in ib srtltlty. Tha Corpa lug blcn
&dgnrlad lh. lrd lrdcnl rg.ncy rwporulblt fur knpbmcnlFg rnd cdorclq tht PA rc
algncd, lf you fcn to comply wllh [t. lmplanrcntctbn rrd arcochbd rnfommcnt of thc PA tf€

Prgr l0 d 20

Page 498

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Prmli DGbbn D: SPt(.2007-0fl5e

CoOr mry dGbrmlnc lhat you rrc out of coilpli.no wllh lhr conditbnr of tltc Dcprrtmcnt ol
lhr Amy pcrmlt rnd elrpcrd the pcnnll Sr,rpcnrlon mry rrrult ln modlfhrlbn or cwcrtim ol
thr eulhalzad wort.

Rrfonrh: TNs rodlllon ir rrecescaryto en$ure oonflanca wlth Sedlon 106 ol the
Natbngll Hlffi Prv,rlrvat&rr Act (t O USC 170,.9:l CFR 920.4e); 3{l CFR 325.2(b)(8); 33 CFR
32d A,ppondbt C;3ACFR NOI

8. Thia Corps pormit does not euthodze you to tahe an cndengered speciGs, in pailicular
vemglpmlhlry shrlmp (*urchhecla lyrchll, wmal pooltadpole shrimp lLqldurus padwdf[
artd nlley clderbcny longhorn beaUc (Darrrccaruc crd;frnbusclhwtpttttl. ln ordar to lcgelly
tihc e 1116 epsob!, lou flnrst hay! acparelc rulhorEatbn undcr thc Endrrprrcd $psdcc Act
tc.g., rn Endarqcrod Spacbr Act Scdion 10 prrmit. or r Biologlcrl Oplr{on undar Endangcrd
Speciea Act Scction 7, wilh Inddentel telro' prwisbns with wtrioh 1ou must csnply). Thc
enclo'sed Fleh and WiHllh Servloe BlologfcalOplnion {Numbs 8142C'2010-F{020-1, datod
Aprtl 2, 2014), contrlna mandalory lsme and condltlont b lmpbmanl lhc ruasonrbla and
pndent rnsrluruB lhat aru ergooisted w{lh "inddcnlil taka" lhst ie alao rpcdlled ln the
Eiobgicrl Opinbn. Yor.rr rutlroriretlcn undrr thE Corp prrnll h oondltionrl upon your
complrncc with r[ dlhe mrndrtory termc tlld cordltbnr areoclrhd wllh troldcntel hke' ol
lhe attrched ElobgicalOginbn, wt*ch tsilne ard condtbvts art irrorporated bf relerena in
lhlc pormlt. Fafure to comply with thc tcrms end oordiUons e$ocht6d with inc5ontaltrake of
thc Bbloglcel Oplnion, wlreru a bke of thc lbtrd 3p6det occurE. uotld conrUtub en
tmruthorlzrd tdrc, rnd ltwould rho conrtlluta non'oompfiarcc wlh purCorpr pamit. Tha U.
S. Ftsh erd WiHlife Scrvice b thc eppmpriab euhority to dctarmhc compliencr with lht tsrrg
end oonditions of its/lhelr Blologicel Oplrton, and wlth the End.n$Gd SpecJes Act You muet
comp{y with all corditions of this Biologlcal Oplnion, lncludlng thosc ascrbcd to the Corps.

Rrffonrl; Thls candllbn Ie rrcuecary lo encurr a np/lncn wth Scdbn 7 of ilp
Endengqad SpccbsAcf (td USC 163l at mg;50 CFR 102;3tl CFR 3m.a$ft);33 CFR
325. 2(b) (5) ; 33 cFR 325.ap)fl )).

g. Yol shall nolr'fy the Corpr of thc sbrt end complation dabs hr cach phrrc of tttt
rufiorizcd work wl0rln 10 oalandet dtyr prir b lhc lnltlrtbn of combucfon rdlv{ticr wllhln
webre d lhr U,S,, end 10 crlcndrr dryt hbtrhg emphflm of enrtructlon cctlvtlcr.

Retbnrtu lhis condffon is nacrssery to aecrsl &e Corps in sctwdulhtg oolnry/lleacc
irgecillons ,o enstrr cwrffince wlth thc rerttd/. md cpllailc crlr.dillorl,t f33 CFR 326-4: 33
cFR 326).

10. You ar€ reaponsible for all nork authortsed horcin and ontunhg thet rll oontrgdom
and worksru are made ewarc and adhcrs to thc terms and corditions of thie permft
au0roriratlon, You shallensurs thrt a herd mfy ol tha pcrmll ruhorlzatlon and mrodebd
drnvhgr arc availsbL la qulck rclcrancc st tht proltd altc untll all onahrcllfi estlvltler art
completcd.

frrltonrfo; This golndillon ls neooecary to encure that ell rortenr on sle te ew*e of ihe
terms eN wtillone ol tl:e pcrmlt ln otW lo cnsrrrt rclrryllllrncc wilh lhe permil end agpllcabb
cotdltlons (f,l CFR 326.1:33 CFR 32c).

11, You ehrll clcrrly ldentfy thc llmile of rll conrlructlon araac localad wihln 100 fcct of
erpidod watorc of the U,S, wlth hlehly visble merkere (e.9, oonstrrc{ion fenong, flagging, sfi

Page 17 of 20

Page 499

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pcrmit Drcffin lO; SPK-2O07-02150

barrlers, ctc.) prlor to oonmcncement of omh phse of onstruc0on afidto in rysters of tho
U.3, You chcll mCnhln swh HentlllcaUon propdy unil mnrbudlon ltuar and sollr hew bccn
itrbllzld. You rrr prchlbthd fiem udcrtetlng my rodulty (r.9, rqdpmanl uregr or metrrlelr
rtorrgc) lhrt lmprotr srt il of lh. U.S. outrldc olhc prnnlt llmltt.

Frlfunb: Thls a n&lon ir nceecarylp enrur lhe condttur;tlon eo6/tbs h rnt ocsr
oulsHr ol lhc prCcd ana, whhh cotld oausc rdrrtu tnpa* b iln qudlc eooelden fSril
cFR sai.ab)F)L

12. Yori rhell w only clcan rnd non-torio lill mrbrlC for lhlc prolrct Tts fll rnrtcrld
shell br frcc from ltgng eucfi ll tnrgh, dshis, eutromothrc port, aphrlt onabucllon mrhieb,
conqutc rrt{lh rxpoecd rclnforcmcnl baru, and rclle contaminabd wilh any toric rubctrnoa, h
toxlc emounlc h ecordfica wlth Scctlon 307 ol Orc Glcan WrtcrAst

Rldonrll; This a nfut Ar ncorcerryfo cnrur firl spnfrminrtcd fir,tarhl ln nol fiocd
wlhtnwr/,.n o/the U.S. f33 CFR 325.ab)F]; $CFR 230).

13. All crorshgs sf crcaks, ccraooal up$etxl rwalcs, lnbrmltlcnl or cphcncral dnlnage,
wlrlr tha tprtrcrm q donnrtrerm podlonc d thc hrluru rra hbndcd to bc rvoldrd, rhrl br
mnduobd whcn thc pnttd rrua lr nrhrrlty d6p!t!r!d, q lr drmbrud ln rmrdanoc vvllh r
Gorpo .pprorrad dcwrteffp pbn. hb work rhrll bc ondrdcd ln ftorirp wrtrn.

Rrdomb: Thls crindllon lc n@wy to firtnmhc dounchrrin lnpds b lfc aqur?,fc
envbonnlrril llnorln suqut&ld a<fiwnlc aN luffityto lhc mcxtnun oxfont rldlorlUr.. (g
cFR 32O.5(c), 33 CFR 32A.aF);3:r CFR 925..(.X3); 10 CFR znl
lX" ftrHlc lntrtut Rrvhw

.. Tb nldlw uffi ol thr puUlc ud prhnlr nxd Sfr th. propo..d wct her
brrn cqrrldrrd: Thc propord B.ckbom lnfnrtruolr.ru Frclftt lr inbndcd to mct r ghatr
nccd for infr..fuduG ucoclrtcd wlth mixod+rc daclopment.

b. fhr pruEflcrilfiy ol urlng rruonrtb rlhrndrr. locrtlom rndlor mdhodr to
eccarplhh rhr obt.ctn of th. prupa.d rlructur orwot hu brn rvdurbd: Thr
CoAa hes dttennH thel there rrt no pnotlcebb dtcmrtc locrtlont thet ulouH accomplbh
lhc grpooc of thc propcd wodr. Thr CoOr hu rlro dcffirrd th.l lhue h no pndlcrlle
ellcrnatiw mcthod to rccomplbh ha punorc of thc propcod u,orlt hst ututH hew fcww dinct
or indicot.impadc lhan lhc pronooed pmjec{. The appllent'a Amended Poposed Bodtbonc
lnlrrrtnrclwG prqcd raprtcnt trc LEDPA, et dcscrlbcd h Sccfon ll(a).

c. Tb rrbnt md prnnrmnar of lhr blndblrl rtdlor dfrftnrilrl rffrcb Otrl th.
prporrd rfructmr r wort nry hrn m tho puHts rnd pdyrb un whldr tlr ru h
rdbd lnr brrn r.ylrlrd: Thc Amndcd Proposcd Brcfbone hh&ucture etermthn wot{d
rasult ln lhc phcuncnt of llll metcrlal lnb, and the pcnnanant los,g d 13.G9 esre of rllebru d
thc U,S., lnclrdlng rwtlmd:. for lhc orulructlon of e brckbonc irfrralnrclure ln thc SPA. Thc
lom ol 13.06 rsn d mtn of h. U.S wor.{d c.u!r r p.murnnl drlrlnmlrl fi.d. Thc brr
of wabc sf thr U.S rr r ragult of tht ptopolad Brckbons lnfnrtudurt trvould b. qltssl by he
roqutrd mffirlion. Thc propced bedrbone lnfrestrufirs, canclrtlr6 of rcdt, utllty liner, cnd
tralls rro{ld prcvlde a perfl}rn€nt benolhlal eflbd b rsskbnts ln and neer tfu propoacd prol.d
$b.

Prgc l0 ol 20

Page 500

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



P.nnf Daclrhn lDl 9PX-2007.02159

X. Flndlngr

.. The dstarminelbna madc withh thb ROD sra consbtenl udilr frosr madc h [tc
Atrgud 12, 2011, tPO lbr thc SPA

b. Thr rvrlrrltim of thr proporcd rodon rnd dtuna$v.o wrr dorr h rooordrno wllh
elleppllcrbb hwr. cxrcrulivr ordce, rnd nguhtlonr, Thr EIR/EIS rnd rupportq documcnts
are adeguata rrd cortain aufffcbnl lnfomethn lo make a reeroned permlt d€cklon.

c. Thc rolcdcd altcmrtlvc h thr rppllcrnt'r Amcndcd Ptopored Bectbonc lnhrrlrudurc
Abrnrllw, wlth rppropfttr md prrdlc$lc mlllgation moourrr b mlnlmEc cnvlrcrmantd
hrrm rnd po{cntirl rdvsrc lrpcdr of thc dlrdrrrlor on thc aqurllc cccy*crn rnd thc humrn
erwlronment, ar identiBed in Seotlon Vlll. Th6 rppficant's Amended Propoltd Beckbonc
lnfttclruc{we Altema0va, es mltlgnted by thcac condlliorE, is onddcrtd thc cnvimnmcntdy
pmfcnd rltcmrUw ur$cr HEPA,

d. Thc dlrchal3e oomplier wlth tha Srttbn /m(bxll guidchcr .nd i! conrldood thc
lcert cnvhorrncnbl! demagdng pradicebb rllamrtiw, wih hc lnclwion of rpprqdetr rnd
precthable greneml and rprcial condbns fi the pernlt b minlmhe pollution or eilprse efrects
to ths effbdcd acoayctam.

c" lrulw of e Dcpdrncrrt of th. Army pcrmit b not ontnry to lhr publlc ht r*t $d$r
lhc lndwlon o{tho rpcdelondil'lonr idsrlifird ln Sectbn Vlll.

f. ThG compenratory mlt[otlon ldentlfbO ln thc rpechl condltlone, was dctrrmhod tnirq
thc $o.rilr ffi Dldslm Uillgdibr, Ralb Sct&rg Clnatdlcl, and b edlldrnt to rnrur no-mt
lorr of rqurllo resourE 3 fmctirnr and rcrriorc br lmprdr to 13.05 rcrtl of wrtcru of hr U.S.

Pep 19of20

Page 501

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Ftflnlt O.dtlon lD: 8PK.2007{iil6e

PREFARED EY:

ii. Gbron
S.ftr Pnild ftlrnrgr
Calforrile Sodh Brmdr

REVIEWED !Y:

Uo

ia-- (lr'.-./r,AWT

Drlc

z<) '(..r,

Drb

t}lh

shelrt

l(rflrrn A.
chld,
C.Fofidr Sotih Bnnctr

RllllSlED tYr

o(Coud
Srcnmamo qrfrbt

AFPROIIED TY:

Ctrld. ReEuldory

I 2zrt*Y-O
Dlic

?zlvl+y

Par 20 d20

Page 502

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-3eB)
July 15,2020

Exhibit 3

Applicant's FPASP Consistency Analysis

Page 503

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

4.L
Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets
where feasiblg sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be
lnked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Yes

The street system is based on an

efficient grid system that connects the
project wlth nearby park, school, and
open space land uses with roadways

and sidewalk.

4.2

Residential neighborhoods shall include neighborhood focal points such as schools,
parks, and trails. NeiShborhood parks shall be centrally located and easily accessible,
where approprlate.

Yes

fhe project is part of a residential
nelghborhood, and connects to
schools, trails, and parksvia the
roadwav and sidewatk network.

4.3
Resldential neighborhoods that are directly adjacent to open space shall provide ai
least two defined points of pedestrian access into the open space area.

nla

The project is not directly adjacent to
open space. Access to nearbv open
space is provided via the roadway and
sidewalk network.

4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate ln the home.
ownership market.

Yes

Ihe project contains housing types
withln the allowable density range of
the MID zoning, which is the zonlng
for the small lot vesting tentative
subdivision maD soueht.

4,5
All multi-family high density residential sites shall provide on-site recreational
amenlties for its resldents, unless directly adjacent to a park site.

nla
fhe project does not propose MHD
residential uses.

Map

Consiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description RemarksNo

Exhibit 3
April,20m

Page 504

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

4.6

As established by the FPASP, the total number of dwelllng unlts for the plan Area is

11,461 and the total commercial square footage is 2,788,8441. The number of units
wlthin individual residentlal land use parcels may vary so long as the number ol
dwelling units falls within the allowable denslty range for a particular land use

deslgnation. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects, the
combination of the total maxlmum number of residential unlts and commerclal square
footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental
Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (SCH#200092051) shall not be exceeded
without requiring further CEQA compliance.

Yes

The project does not exceed the total
number of dwelllng units for the Plan

Area and does not inlcude commercial
uses.

4.64

A maximum of 937 low, medium and high density residentlal dwellinS units ar€

allowed bnly in the three General Commercial (SP€C) parcels and the Reglonal

Commercial {SP-RC) parcel located at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder
Creek Parkway. No more and no les than 377 high density residential dwelllng units
on a minimum of 15.7 asres shall be provided on these parcels. Other than the SP-RC

and three SP-GC parcels speciflcally identified hereln, this policy 4.6A shall not apply to
any other Plan Area SP-RC or SP-GC parcels.

nla
The project is not located at the
lntersectlon of East Bidwell Street and
Alder Creek Parkway.

4.7

Transfer of dwelling units is permitted between residential parcels, or the resldentlal
component of SP-RC and sP€C parcels, as long as 1) the maxlmum density within
each land use designation is not exceeded, unles the land use designatlon is revised
by a specific plan amendment, and 2) the total number of Plan Area dwelling units
does not exceed 11,461.

Yes

fhe proposed transfer of 35 MID
development units from FPASP Parcel

79b to FPASP Parcels 63 (+7du), 73
(+r4du), and 155 (+14dul will not
exceed the maximum denslty
permltted withln those land use

categories, nor will the overall FPASP

dwelling unit maximum be exceeded.

4,E

Each new residential development shall be deslgned with a system of local streets,
collector streets, and access to an arterial road that protects the residents from
through traffic.

Yes

fhe project has a heircharial sreet
layout to provlde an efticient
circulation system consistent with the
Soeciflc Plan.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description RemarksNo.

Aprll, 2020
Exhibit 3

2

Page 505

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

4,9

Subdlvisions of 2fl) dwellings units or more not immediately adjacent to €

neighborhood or community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks

as needed to provlde conv€nient resident access to chlldren's plan areas, plcnlc areas

and unprogrammed open turf area. lf provided, these local parks shall be maintained

by a landscape and llghting district o. homeowne/s assoclation and shall not receive

or provide substitute park land dedlcation credit for parks required by the FPASP.

nla
The project includes 118 dwelllng

units. Therefore the policl does not
apply to the project.

Commerclol Policies

4,10
The mlxed-use town center should contain unique retail, entertainment and sewlce-
based establishments, as well as public gathering spaces.

nla
The Project does not propose any
mixed-use development, Therefore th€

pollcy does not apply to the project.

4.Lt fhe mixed-use neighborhood center should contain retail and service-based

establishments that are intended to serve the immediate area in which it is located.
nla

Ihe Project does not propose any
mixed-use development. Therefore the

policy does not apply to the project.

1.t2 Commercial and office areas should be accessible via public transit routes, where

feasible.
nla

Ihe Project does not propose any
commercial development, Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
proiect,

4.13
Ihe Plan Area land use plan should include commercial, light industrial/office park and

public/quasipublic land uses in order to create employm€nt.
nla

The ProJect does not propose any

commercial development, Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
orolect.

4.14
fhe transfer of commercial intensity is permitted as provided in Section 13.3 -

Administrative Procedures.
nla

fhe Project does not propose any
commerical development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
oroiect.

Oren Saoce Pollcles

FPASP Policy Map
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

ConsistentNo.

Aptil,2O2O

Exhibit 3
3

Page 506

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

l*,rr, O"r."n, (3096) of the Plan Area shall be preserved and maintained as naturall

lop.n.p...,.onristent 
wlth Artlcle 7.08.C ofthe Folsom city charter. 

I

lrne prolect witt not reduce the amount

lof oreserved natural open space.
4.15 Yes

lrn" oo"n soace rand use desipnatron shril orovide for the oermanent orot".tion ofl lne prolea aoes not include open

l-_--__.-,..._^.____ | nla lspacelanduses. Thereforethepollcy
toreserv€d weflanos. I I

I I ldoes 
not apptyto the project.

4.16

April, m20
Exhibit 3

4

Page 507

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Porks Pollcles

4.L7

Land shall be reserved for parks as shown in Figure 4.3 - Speclfic Plan Land Use

Deslgnations and Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary. On future tentative subdivision maps

or planned development appllcations, park sites shall be wlthin 1/8 of a mlle of the
locatlons shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations. Park sites adjacent
to school sites should remaln adJacent to schools to provide for joint use

opportunltles wlth the Folsom-Cordova Unlfled School District. Park sites adjacent to
open space shall remain adjacent to open space to provide staging areas and access

polnts to the open space for the public.

nla

No park sites are proposed, and no
proposed park sites will be altered by

lhe project. Therefore the pollcy does

not apply to the project.

4.18
sufflclent land shall be dedicated for parks to meet the City of Folsom requirement
(General Plan Policy 35.81 of 5-acres of parks for every 1,000 residents.

Yes
The project does not reduce the land

to be dedlcated for parks.

4.19

Parks shall be located throughout the Plan Area and linked to residentia

neighborhoods via sidewalks, blke paths and trails, where appropriate. DurinB th€

review of tentative maps or planned development applications, the city shall verif'1

that parks are provided in the appropriate locations and that they are accessible tc

resident via sidewalks. bike Daths and trails.

Yes
Adjacent parks will be accessible by all

residents in the project vla sldewalks.

nla
The project does not propose school or

park uses. Therefore th€ policv does

not apply to the project.
4.20

Elementary school sltes shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks

where feasible.

Map
Consiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No.
Remarks

Aprll, 2020
Exhibit3

5

Page 508

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

PublldQuasl- P u bllc Pollcles

4.21
Land shall be reserved for public services and facilities, as required by the City ol
Folsom. Public services and facilities sites shall be in the general locations as shown in

Figure 4.3 - Speclflc Plan [and Use Designations.

Yes

Ihe infrastructure needed to serve the
Project area is consistent with the
adopted Speclfic Plan and the updated
lnfrastructure plans,

4,22

Land shall be reserved for schools as required by the City of Folsom and the Folsom

Cordova Unified school District in accordance with state law. School sites shall be in
the general locations shown in Figure 4,3 - Speclfic Plan Land Use Designations and
have comparable acreages as established in Table 4,2 - Land Use Summary.

Yes
Ihe project would not aher the
location of proposed school sites.

4,23 Elementary school sites shall be co{ocated with parks to encourage joint-use of parks. nla
The project does not propose school or
park uses. Therefore the pollcy does
not apply to the project.

4.Ul

All Public/Quasi-Public sites shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designationr

may be relocated or abandoned as a mlnor administrative modlflcation of the FPASP,

Ihe land use designation of the vacated site or sites will revert to the lowest densitt
adjacent resldentlal land use. ln no event shall the maximum number of Plan Area

dwelling units exceed 11,461 and the total commercial buildinS area exceed 2,788,8U
rquare feet2. For pu.poses of CEQA compllance for dlscretlonary projects, the

combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial square

footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Speclflc Plan Environmental lmpacl

Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (SCH#200809205) shall not be exceeded

without requiring further CEQA compliance.

Yes

The pro.iect would not alter the
location of proposed publlc/quasi-

public sites.

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No.

Map
Remarks

Consistent

Aprll,2020
Exhibit3

6

Page 509

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

ln FPASP

H.1.t
Ihe city shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of
residential densities to accommodate the city's .egional share of housing.

nla

Ihls pollcry directs the City ln its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with
the existing zoning and land use

designatlon at the project site.

H.l.2 Ihe city shall endeavor to designate future sites for higher density houslng near transit
stops, commercial services, and schools where appropriate and feaslble.

nla

Ihis policy directs the City ln its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with
the existing zoning and land use

desicnation at the Droiect site.

H.1.3
Ihe city shall encourage home builders to develop thelr projects on multi-family
Ceslgnated land at the high end of the applicable density range.

nla

fhis policy directs the City in its

decision-maklng and planning

processes. The project proposes a

density of 9.18 units per acre, which is

within the applicable range of 7-12

units per acre.

H-i.4 The City shall support and facilitate the development of second units on single-family

designated and zoned parcels.
nla

rhis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The project site is zoned
MLD.

H-i.6
The city shall ensure that new development pays its fair share in financing public

facilities and services and pursues financial assistance techniques to reduce the cost

impact on the production of affordable housing.

nla

This policy directs the city in lts

decision-making and planning

processes. The project will comply with
all mitigation measures in the FPASP

EIR and Addendums. See MMRP.

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No. Consistent

Map
Remarks

tf:2i'1r'.!,(._\ - /.'..--'- ...'.\'Lr ?..
L.!,!i1L t lji.: : -t, :,\) :. : - I " ! \ :- :-',.,: -r !

April,2020

Exhibit3
7

Page 510

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

H.i,8 The city shall strive to create additional opportunitl€s for mixed-use and transit
oriented development,

nla
fhis polic.y dlrects the City in lts
decision-making and planning

orocesses.

H.3.1

The city shall encourage residential projects affordable to a mix of household incomes
and disperse affordable housing projects throughout the city to achieve a balance of
housing in all neighborhoods and communities.

nla

r nF poilcy dtrects tne city in its deciston-

making and planning processes. The

Project proposes resldentlal development
ilithln the overall mlx of household

H-3.2

Ihe city shall continue to use federal and state subsidies, as well as lnclusionary
housing in-lieu fees, affordable houslng impact fees on non-resid€ntlal development,
and other fees collected into the Housing Trust Fund ln a cost-efflclent manner to
meet the needs of lower-income households, including extremely low-income
households.

nla
Thls policy directs the Clty ln its declsion-
making and planning processes, The

Project proposes resldentlal development.

H.3.3
The city shall contlnue to make density bonuses available to affordable and senior
housing projects, conslstent with State law and Chapter 17.102 of the Folsom

Municipal Code.

nla
Ihls pollcy direcG the City in its declsion-

maklng and planning processes, The

Proiect does not seek a density bonus.

H.3.rt
Where appropriate, thc city shall use development agreements to assist housing

developers in complying with city affordable houslng goals.
nla

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The ProJect is subject to the
Amended and Revlsed Development

Agreement.

H.3.5
The city shall make incentives available to property owners with existing development

agreements to encourage the development of affordable housing.
nla

thls pollcy directs the Oty in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Proiect is sublect to the
Amended and Restated Development

Atre€ment.

H-5.2
The city shall encourage housing for seniors and percons with disabilities to be located
near public transportation, shopping medical, and other essentlal services and
facilities.

nla

Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and plannlng

processes, The project does not
propoae housing for seniors or persons

srith disabilities.

Map
Co nsiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Rema rks

No.

Aptil,2OzO
Exhibit 3

8

Page 511

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, tot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivlsion Map:
Applicant's FPASP Pollcy Consistency Analysis

H\5.4
fhe city shall encourage private efforts to remove physical barrlers and improve

accesslblllty for housing units and resldential neighborhoods to meet the needs of
person with disabilities.

nla

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project complies wlth
the Folsom Ranch, central District

Desi8n Guldelines and City standards
for residential neisborhoods.

nla
Ihis policy directs the city ln its

decision-making and planning

orocesses.

H€.7 fhe clty shall continue to provlde zoning to accommodate future need for facilities to
serve city residents in need of emergency shelter.

H.5.10
fhe clty shall encourage developers to lnclude spaces in proposed buildin8s or sites on

whlch chtld care facllitles could be developed or leased by a child care operator.
nla

Ihis policy directs the clty in its

decision-maklng and planning

processes. The Project does not
propose non-residential uses.

nla
Thls policy directs the City in lts

decision-making and planning

processes.

}t6.2

Ihe city shall asslst in the enforcement of fair housing laws by providing information
and refeqrals to organlzations that can recelve and investigate fair housing allegations,

monitor compliance with fair housing laws, and refer possible violations to enforcing

agencies.

H.7.1
fhe city shall continue to implement state energy-efficient standards to new

residential development.
nle

This pollcy dlrects the City in its

decislon-mrking and planning
processes.

lt-7.2
Ihecity shall include energy conservation guidellnes as part ofthe development

rtandards for the specific plan area,
nla

Ihis policy directs the City ln lts

declslon-making and planning
processes,

^la

Ihis policy directs the City ln lts

decision-maklng and planning

orocesses,

H-7.3
The clty shall reduce residential cooling needs associated with the urban heat island

effect.

H-7.1
The clty shall promote an increase in the energy efficiency of new and existing housing

beyond minimum stete requirements.
nla

Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-maklng and planning
proce55e5,

Map
Co nsiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No
Remarks

April,2020

Exhibit3
9

Page 512

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:

Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla
Ihis polic.y directs the City in its

decision-making and planninB

0rocesseS.

H-7.5 Ihe city shall encourage the increased use of renewable energy.

nla

Ihis policy directs the City in lts

decision-making and planning

processes. East Bidwell Street ls part of
the FPASP transit corridor.

H-7,6

Ihe city shall encourage "smart growth" that accommodates higher density residential

uses near transit, blcycle and pedestrian frlendly areas of the city that encourage and

facilitate the conservation of resources by reducing the need for automobile use.

$rldorrr-a
Chculotion Policies

Yes

Grid layout is provided connecting the
future residents of the project to
adiacent school, park, open space, and

commercial uses. East Bidwell Street is

part of the FPASP transit corridor.

7.t

Ihe roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid{ike pattern ol

rtreets and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible,

for the majority of the Plan Area in order lo create neighborhoods that encoura8e

walking biking, public transit and other alternative modes of transportation.

Yes

The Project complies with the Folsom

Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines and City standards for
residential neigborhoods.

7.2

Circulation within the Plan Area shall be ADA accessible and mlnimize barriers to

access by pedestrians, the disabled, seniors and biryclists. Physical barriers such as

walls, berms, and landscaping that sepatate residentlal and nonresidential uses and

impede blclcle o. pedestrian access or circulation shall be minimized.

nla
The Project does not effect the Plan

Area's permanent membership in the
50 Corridor TMA.

Ihe Plan Area shall apply for permanent membership in the 50 Corridor TMA. FundinE

to be provided by a Community Facilities District or other non-revocable funding

mechanism,

7.'

nla

The applicable Level of Service under

the General Plan is'D.'The streets are

designed to meet traffic requirements

and are consistent with the specific

Plan.

7,4
Submit a General Plan Amendment to the city to modiry General Plan Pollcy 17'17

regarding Traffic Level of Service 'C. This level of service maY not be achieved

throughout the entire Plan Area at buildout.

lcotion Policies

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

No.

April,2020

Exhibit 3
l0

Page 513

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

7,s
A framework of arterial and collector roadways shall be developed that accommodat€
Plan Area traffic while accommodating through-traffic demands to adjoining citl
areas.

nla
Project street layout is consistent with
the Speciflc Plan. East Bidwell Street is
part of the FPASP transit corridor.

7.6
Major and minor arterials, collectors, and minor collectors shall be provlded wlth
sidewalks that safely separate pedes$lans from vehicular traf{ic and class ll bicycle

lanes that encourage transportation choices within the Plan Area.

Yes

East Bidwell Street, Old Ranch Way
and Savannah Parkway have separated

sidewalks from the street to enhance
pedestrian design.

7.'

Trafflc calming measures shall be utilized, where appropriate, to mlnlmlz€
neighborhood cut-through traffic and excessive speeds in residentlal neighborhoods.
Roundabouts and traffic circles shall be consldered on low volume neighborhood

streets as an alternatlve to four-way stops or where traffic signals will be required at
project build-out. Traffic calming features included in the City of Folsom's

Nelghborhood Traffic Management Program Guldellnes (NTMP) may also be utilized in

the Plan Area.

Yes

The street system has be€n designed

to dlscourage traffic th.ough the
neighborhood.

7.8
Roadway lmprovements shall be constructed to coincide with the demands of new

development, as required to satisfo city minimum level of service standards,
Yes

Ihe streets are designed to me€t

lraffic requirements and are consistent
wlth the Specific Plan.

P u bllc Tra nsit Pollcle s

7.84

Concurrent with development of the SP-RC and SP-GC parcels located at thc

intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway, the following roadwal
lmprovements will be constructed:

o Alder Creek Parkway from Prairle Clty Road to East Bldwell Street.
. East Bidwell Street from White Rock Road to U.S. Highway 50.
. Rowberry Road (including the over-crossin8 of U.S. Hiehway 501.

The timing, extent of lmprovements and interim lmprovements shall be predlcated on

the extent and type of development proposed for the above referenced parcels

nla

The project ls not located at the
intersection of East gldwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

Map
Co nsistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No,

Aprll, 2020
Exhibit3

11

Page 514

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

7.9

Public transportation opportunitles to, from, and wlthin the Plan Area shall be

coordinated with the Clty Public Works Translt Division and the Sacramento Regional

Iransit District (RT). Regional and local fixed and circulator bus routes through th€

Plan Area shall be an lntegral part of the overall circulation network to guarantee

public transportation service to malor destinations for employmeng shopplng public

instltutlons, multi-family houslng and other land uses likely to attract publlc transit
use.

Yes

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which addresses
public transportation opportunities,

7.10

Consistent with the most recent update of the RT master plan and the Plan Area

Master Transit Plan, a translt corridor shall be provided through the Plan Atea for
future regional 'Hl-Bus' service (refer to Figwe 7,29 and the FPASP Translt Mastel
Plan!. Sufficient right-of-way shall be dedicated for the transit corrldor as descrlbed in

Section 7.3 and Fisures 7.2. 7.3.7.14 &7.15.

Ves

fhe project is consistent with the
adopted Speciflc Plan, which addresses

public transportation opportunities.

7.tr Future transit bus stops and associated amenities shall be placed at key locations in

the Plan Area according to the recommendation of the FPASP Translt Master Plan.
Yes

fhe project is conslstent with the
adopted Specific Plan, whlch addresses

public transportation opportunities.

7.12
Provide interim park-and-rlde facilities for public transit use as shown in the FPASf

Transit Master Plan.
Yes

Ihe project is consistent wlth the
adopted Specific Plan, which addresses

public transportatlon opportunitles.

7.t

The Clty of Folsom shall participate wlth the El Dorado County Transportatior
Commission in an update of the "Folsom El Dorado Corridor Transit Strategy Fina

Report dated December 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area and Sacramentc
Countv.

nla

This policy directs the City in its
declslon-making and plannlng

processes. Therefore the policl does

not aoDlv to the oroiect.

7,t4
The City of Folsom shall particlpate with the Sacramento Atea Council of Governmenl

in a revision of the City of Folsom Short-Range Transit Plan Update Final Report, dated

September 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area.

nla

This pollcy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. Therefore the policy does

not aoDlv to the Droiect.

7.15
lhe Sacramento Regional Transit District (RT) "A Guide to Transit Oriented

Development (ToD)" shall be used as a deslgn guidellne for subsequent project level

approvals for all projects along the Plan Atea transit corridor.
Yes

The guideline was used ln the preparation

of the Specific Plan. The project is

consistent wlth the Speclfic Plan.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No

Aprit 2020

Exhibit 3
t2

Page 515

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Sldewalb, Tmils and Blkewav Policies

7.L6

A system of sidewalk, trails, and bikeways shall lnternally link all land uses and

connect to all existing or planned external street and trail facllltles contiguous with th€
Plan Area to provide safe routes of travel for pedestrians and biryclists as depicted ln

Figure 7.32 and as indicated on the applicable roadway sectlons. Pedestrian and

bicycle facllitles shall be deslgned in accordance with City design standards, includinS

the latest version of the Eikeway Master Plan, the FPASP and the FPASP Communitl
Design Guidelines.

Yes

The project includes sidewalk that are
consistent with the adopted Speciflc
Plan and City standards.

7.L7
Public accessibility to open space and scenic areas within the Plan Area shall b€

provided via roadway, sidewalks, trail and bikeway connections, where appropriate.
Yes

Access to nearby open space areas is

provided via roadway and sidewalks.

7.18
fraffic calming measures and slgnage shall be used to enhance the safety of sidewalk,
trail and bikeway crossings of arterial and collector streets.

Yes

East Bidwell Street, Old Ranch Way,

and Savannah Parkway have separated
sidewalks from the street to enhance
pedestrian design.

7,19
Class I bike path and trall crosslngs of Alder Creek and intermlttent drainages channels

shall be minimized and located and designed to cause the least amount of disturbance
lo the creek environment.

nla
Alder Creek is not located in this
phase. Thereforethe policy does not
applv to the grolect.

7.20 Per state and federal programs, safe routes to schools shall be identifled and signed. Yes

The proposed project connects to the
separated sldewalk along Old Ranch

Way and Savannah Parkway, which

serves as Safe Routes to School.

Signage shall be identifled ln the
imDrovements Dlans.

FPASP Policy Map
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

ConsistentNo.

Aptil,2020
Exhibit 3

13

Page 516

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

t,2t All Plan Area land uses shall be located within approximately 112 mile of a Class I bike
path or a Class tl bike lane.

Yes

The project is adjacent to East Bidwell
Street, Old Ranch Way, and Savannah

Parkway, which will be developed with
class ll bike lanes as part of the
planned Bicycle network.

7,22

Site design and building placement shall minimize barriers to pedestrlen access and

interconnectivity, Physical barriers such as walls, berms, landscaping and slopes

between residential and non-residential land uses that unnecessarily impede bicycle or
pedestrian circulation shall be minimized. Clearly marked shaded paths shall be
provided throuSh commercial and mixed use parking lots.

n/a

fhe Project complies with the Folsom

Ranch, Central Distrlct Design

Guidelines and City standards for
residential neighborhoods. Design

Revlew approval is not being sought at
this t;me.

7.2'
Adequate short and long term bicycle parking shall be provided for all Plan Area land
uses (except for singte-family and single-family high density residential uses) as

specified in Table A.14.
nla

The project proposes detached single-
famlly residential uses. The units
include driveways and two-car
garages, which provide adequate
bicycle parklng for the use type.

8.1 Open Space areas shall be created throughout the entirety of the Plan Area, nla
The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the proiect.

8.2
Create a preserve open space zone that will include all of the preserved wetlands and
required buffers that are under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers
(usAcE).

nla
The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not aDDlv to the oroiect.

8.3

Lrea{e a passrve oPen space zone (nal may contatn ilmrIeo recrealron utes ano
facilities, storm water quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and
tree mitigation areas and limited public utlllties.

nla uses. Therefore the polic.y does

open

FPASP Policy

No.
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Co nsiste nt
Map

April,2O2O
Exhibit 3

14

Page 517

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

l*n"'
feagible, locate schools and parks adjacent or near to open space.8,4

lrhe prolect does not include school or

lpark uses. Therefore the policy does

lnot 
apply to the proJect.

nla

lOpen space areas shall incorporate sensltive Plan Area natural resources, lncluding oak

lwoodlands, Alder creek and its tributarles, hillside areas, cultural resources, and

Itributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote creeks wlthln the boundaries ofthe Plan

lar"..

8.5
Itne prolea does not include open

Irpr." uses. Therefore the policy does

Inot 
apply to the project.

nla

Map

Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No.

Aprll, ru20
Exhibil 3

15

Page 518

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot VestingTentative Subdivision Map:

Applicant's F PASP Policy Consistency Analysis

8.6
Open space improvements shall comply with City of Folsom General Plan Poli$t 27.L

and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards.
nla

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not aoolv to the oroiect.

8,7

Natural parkways, thirty-fe€t {30') in width or larger, shall be consldered part of the
requlred thirty percent {3096) Plan Area natural open space provided the following
minimum crlteria is met:

8,7a: They include a paved path or trail.
8.7.b: They have the abillty to be utilized for tree mitigation plantlngs or other

appropriate mitigation measures and;

8.7,c: They are planted primarily with California central valley and foothills native
plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly landscape Guldelines.

nla
No natural parkways are proposed in

the project area. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

s.8 Locate Class I bicycle paths and paved and unpaved tralls throughout the open space. n/a
The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the proiect.

E.9

Carefully slte infrastructure, lncludlng roads, wastewater and water facilities,

trailheads, equestrian trails and the llke to minimize impact to the oak woodlandt
Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources and intermittent

tributaries of Carson, Buffalo and coyote creeks within the boundarles of the Plan

Area.

Yes

No cultural resources identified to be
preserved, oak woodlands/trees, or
hillsides are present in the project.

fhe project has been designed to
avoid the wetland areas to the extent
feasible.

8.10
Provide the opportunity for educatlonal programs that highlight the value of the
yarious natural features of the Plan Area.

nla
fhe project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not aoolv to the oroiect,

8.11
All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping

within the 200-year flood plain shall be designed to withstand inundation during a 200.
year flood event,

n/a
the project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not applv to the proiect.

E.12

All open space improvements, including eroslon control plantlng and landscapin8

adjacent to Alder Creek and its tributaries shall be consistent wlth Section 10.2.6 -
Alder creek & Floodolaln Protection.

nla
Alder Creek is not located in this
phase. Therefore the policy does not
roolv to the Droiect,

FPASP Policy Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No.

Aptil,2O2O

Exhibit3
16

Page 519

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

I

lThe 
FASP open space Management Plan shall describe the ownership, funding, and

lmaintenance 

of open space areas.
8.13 n/a

The project does not propose open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

lThe FPASP Community DesiSn Guidellnes shall include recommendatlons for the

ldesign of natural parkways and other passlve open space recreation facilltles, storm

lwater 
quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and tree mltlgatlon

lareas, and oublic utllitles.

8.t4 nla

Ihe document submitted to the City

contains this information. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
oroiect.

entitlements within the FPASP shall be reviewed to ensure that thirty percent (30%)

the Plan Area is malntained as natural open space to preserve oak woodlands and8.15 Yes

9.1 Yes

habitat areas.

project does not reduce the
of open space in the Plan

project's sidewalks are consistent

the connected pedestrian

in the Specific Plan.

promote walking and cyclin& community and neighborhood parks shall

to the pedestrian and bicycle network.

nla
lPark 

designs shall accommodate a variety of active and passive tecreational facilities

land 
actlvlties that meet the needs of Plrn Area residents of all ages, abillties and

lspecial lnterest groups, lncludlng the disabled.

9,2

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the proiect.

lNei8hborhood parks shall feature activ€ recreational uses as a priority and provide

lOetO tienting for nighttime sports uses and other activities as deemed appropriate by

Ith" ciw of rotrorn Parks and Recreatlon Department.

9.3 nla
Ihe project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the poliry does not
apply to the proiect.

lfhe sports fucllitles llsted in Table 9.1 are suggested facilities for inclusion in

lcommunity, neighborhood and local parks. The City may amend Table 9.1 as City

lneeds chanee wlthout amendinE the FPASP.

9,4 nla
The project does not propose park

uses, Therefore the policy does not
applv to the proiect.

lnll p.rk rrrt", plans shall include a lighting plan and all park liShting fixtures shall be

lshielded 
and energy efflcient.

9.5 nla
The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
aDDIY to the Droiect.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No

Aprll, 2020
Exhibit 3

77

Page 520

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch {Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

9,6

Parks shall be designed and landscaped to provide shade, easy maintenance, water
efficiency, and to accommodate a variety of recreational uses, Park improvements wlll
comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 13.26 Water Conservatlon and all

applicable mitigatlons measures set forth in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

nle
The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

9.7
Park furniture and structures shall be selected based on durability, vandal resistance

and long term maintenance, as approved by the CitV.
nla

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

9.8
Public art is encouraged in parks where appropriate and feasible in compliance with
the Citt/s Arts and Culture Master Plan.

nla
The proJec't does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

9.9
Easements and designated open space shall not b€ credlted as parkland acreage,

Ihese areas may be used for park activities, but not to satisfy Quimby park land

dedication requirements.
nla

The proje Therefore the policy does
not apply to the project.ct does not
propose park uses.

9.10
Placement of stand alone cell towers or antennae in parks in strongly discouraged.
Cell towers or antennae are permitted to be located on sports fleld lighting poles wlth
a use permit.

nla
Cell torvers are not proposed with this
application. Therefore the policy does
not apply to the project.

9,11

All parks shall be sited and designed with speclal attention to safety and vlsiblllty. Park

designs shall follow the use restrictions as outlined in the Folsom Municipal Code

Chapter 9.68: Use of Park Faclllties. The Parks and Recreation Commission shall

review all park master development plans and make recommendations to the City

council for aonroval.

n/e

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

9.12 A Parks Master Plan shall be prepared for the Plan Area. nla
Thls policl affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers,

9.13

lfthe existing slope of a park site shown on Flgure 9.1 exceeds flve percent, the slt€

shall be rough graded by owner/developer/builder dedlcatlng the park land ir
accordance with grading plans approved by the C;ty of Folsom Parks and Recreatior
Department, The cost to grade sites may be credited against park impact fees subjecl
to ciw aoproval,

nla
The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the proiect.

FPASP Policy

No,
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Aprll,2020
Exldbit 3

18

Page 521

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Park land dedications are net areas ln acres and exclude easements, wetlands,
9.14 nla

project does not propose pa.k

Therefore the policy does not
to the

and steep slopes or structures.

lO"tin"rt"a wetlands shall be preserved to the greatest extent possible within openl

lspace 
areas and corridors, or otherwlse provlded for ln protected areas. 

I

lwettanU permit has been issued for

Itne 
proiect.

10.1 Yes

lwhere Freservation is not feasible, mitlgatlon measures shall be carried out asl

lsoecified in the FPASP EIR/EIS. I

lWettand permit has been issued for
Ithe orotect.

to.2 Yes

Aptll,2OZO

Exhibit3
19

Page 522

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

10.3
Water quality certification based on Section 401 of the Clean Water Act shall b€

obtained before issuance of the Sectlon 404 permit, Yes
A water quality certification was

lssued.

r0.4

construction, maintenancg and monitoring of compensation wetlands shall be in
accordance with requirements of the USACE, pursuant to the issuance of a Sestion 4(X
permit. Compensation wetlands may consist of one of the following:

10.4a: Constructed wetlands withln designated open space areas or corridoG in the
Plan Area;

10.4b: Wetland credits purchased from a mitigation bank; and /or;
10.1k: The purchase of land at an off-slte location to preserve or construct mitigation
wetlands.

fo ensure successful compensation wetlands, wetland feasibility studies shall be

carrled out In conjunction with request for permlts from regulatory agencies prior to
anv construction.

Yes
Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

10.5

As part of the Sectlon 404 permltting process, the project appllcants shall prepare a

wetland mltlgatlon and monitorlng plan (MMP). The plan shall include detailed

information on the habitats present within the preservation and mitigation areas. the
long-term management and monitorlng of these habltats, legal protection for the
preservation and mitigation areas (e.9., conservation easement, declaration o{

restrlctions), and funding mechanism information (e,9., endowment). The plan shall
identify partlclpation within mltlSatlon banks.

Yes
Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

10.6

Maintenance and monitoring of all compensatlon wetlands, whether constructed or
purchased, shall be carried out by an approved monitoring agencl or organization, and

shall beinaccordancewithall federal,state,andlocal regulations. Monitoringshall
continue for a minimum of 5 years from completion of mitigation or until performance

standards have been met, whichever is longer

Yes
Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consi ste nt

FPASP Policy Description Rema rks

Apral,2020
Exhibit3

20

Page 523

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

t0.7
Special status vernal pool lnvertebrates shall b€ protected as required by State and
federal regulatory agencies. Where protection is not feasible, vernal pool

invertebrates shall be mitigated per the wetland mitigation and monitorlng plan.
Yes

No speclal status species were
ldentifled in the project area and any

lmpacts to offsite areas ere covered by

the Biolonical ODinion.

10.8
Tricolored blackbird nestlng colony habltat, if any, shall be protected a: required by

State and federal regulatory agencles.
Yes

The Project will comply with mltlgatlon
measures in the FPASP EIR and

Westland/EaEle SPA Addendum,
lncluding conductlng preconstruction

surveys. See MMRP.

10,9
A Swainson's Hawk mitigatlon plan shall be prepared to avoid loss of nestlng areas if
appllcable.

Yes

It is the applicant's understanding that
the City will soon approve a Swainson's

Hawk Mitigation Plan. The prolect will
comply wlth all relevant mitigation
measures in thls plan.

10.10
An incidental take permit shall be obtained to avoid impacts on the Valley Elderberry
Longhorn Beetle (vELB), unless dellsting has occurred.

Yes

The Project will comply with mitigation

measures in the FPASP EIR and

Westland/Eagle SPA Addendum. S€e

MMRP. No Valley Elderberry Longhorn
Beetle (VELB) were ldentlfled on the
proposed prolect slte.

10.11
Special.status bat roosts shall be protected as required by State and federal regulatory

agencles.
Yes

The Project will comply wlth mitigatlon
measures in the FPASP EIR and

Westland/Eagle SPA Addendum,

including conducting preconstruction

survevs. See MMRP.

FPASP Policy

No.

Map

Co nsistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Aprll,2020
Exhibit 3

27

Page 524

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

10,12
fhe Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control Distrlct will provide year-round

mosquito and vector control in accordance wlth state regulations rnd its Mosquito
Management Plan.

nla

r nF polrcl applrcs to tne Sac6mento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control Distrct.
fherefore the policydoes not apply to tfie

ook woodlonds & lsolated OakTae Pollclas

10.l:t Preserve and protect ln perpetuity approximately 399-acres of existing oak woodlands. nla
The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not aoolv to the oroiect.

10.14
fhe details of ownership, long term maintenance and monltoring of the preserved and
mitigated oak woodlands and isolated oak tree canopy shall be specifled in the FPASP

Open Space Mahagement Plan approved concurrently wlth the FPASP.

nla

Ihe proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
lo be preserved. Therefore the pollcl
does not apply to the proiect.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No.
Remarks

Aptil,2O2O

Exhibit 3

22

Page 525

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

10.15

Oak trees included ln resldentlal and non-resldentlal development parcel impacted
oak woodlands are encouraged to be preserved wherevet practical, provided
preservation does not:
a) Cause a reduction in the number of lots or a significant reductlon in the size of
residential lots.

b) Requlre mass grading that eliminates level pads or requires specialized
foundations.

c) Require the use of retalning wall or extended earthen slopes greater than 4 feet in
height, as measured from the bottom ofthe footing to the top of the retaining wall.

d) Require the preservation of any trees certified by an arborist to be dead or in poor
or hazardous or non-correctable condition or trees the pose a safety risk to the public.

e) Cost more to preserve the tree than to mitigate for lts loss, based on the lsolated
Oak Tree Mitisation reouirements listed below.

nla

The proposed prQect does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the pollcy

does not apply to the proJect.

10.16

lsolated oak trees in residential and non-residential development parcels shall be
rated according to the following national rating system developed by the Am€rican
Society of Consulting Arborists (ASCA):

Rrrruc Re'r'rr.rc No. RerrNc DescRrprroN
Exccllcrt 5 No prublcnr(s)

{ No rooarcnt oroblcmts)(;ood

Feir 3 Minor problcm(s)

f\lrr 2 Mlirrr orrrblcrn(r)

Haanlous or non-corrcgahle I F.xtrunrc problcnr(s)

Dced 0 t)crd

nla

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

Map
Consiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Renrarks

No.

Aprll, 2020
Exldbit 3

23

Page 526

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

to.t7

tu part of any small lot tentative subdivision map appllcation submittal, prepare and
submit a site map, a tree preservation program and arborist's report and both a

canopy survey of oak trees in the development parcel as well as a survey of individual
he€ standing oak trees, The surveys wlll show trees to be preserved and trees to be
removed consistent with the requirements of FMC Chapter 12.16.

nla

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project,

10.18

For small lot tentative subdivislon parcels that contain oak trees, a pre-applicatlon and
conceptual project review is required to ensure that every reasonable and practlcal

effon has been made by the applicant to preserve oak trees. At a minimum, the
submittal shall consist of a completed appllcation form, the site map, the tree
preservatlon program, the_arborist's report, an aerial photograph of the project slte,
the oak tree surveys, and a conceptual site plan and gradlng plan showing road and lot
layouts and oak trees to be preserved or removed.

nla

Ihe proposed small lot tentative
subdivision does not contaln oak trees.
Ihere{ore the policy does not apply to
lhe project.

10.19

Minor administrative modifications to the FPASP development standards, includlng
but not limited to reduced parklng requirements, reduced landscape requirement,
reduced front and rear yard bulldlng setbacks, modlfled draina8e requirements,
increased buildlng heights; and varlations in lot area, width, depth and site coverage

are permitted as part ofthe Design Rwiew approval process in order to preserve

additional oak trees withln development parcels.

nla

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be prese.ved. Therefore the pollcy

does not apply to the project.

10.20

When oak trees are proposed for preservation ln a development parcel, ensure their
protectlon during and after construction as outlined in FMC Chapter 12.15 - Tree
Preservation, Once an individual residence or commercial building has received an

occupancy permit, preserved tr€es on the property are subject to the requirements of
FMC Chapter 12.16 -Tree Preservation.

nla

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be prererved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project,

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description RemarksNo

April,2020
Exhibit3

24

Page 527

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

dtltuml ResourrPJs Pollcies

to.2t

The following shall be prepared prior to extensive grading or excavation:

10,21a: Existing archeological reports relevant to the Plan Area shall be reviewed by a

quallfl ed archaeologlst.

10.21b: Areas found to contaln or llkely to contain archaeological resources shall be

10.21c: An Archaeologlcal Resources Report shall be prepared, as appropriate.

10.21d: Copies of all records shall be submitted to the approprlate information center
in the California Historical Resource lnformation Svstem (CHRIS).

Yes

The proposed project has completed
the archaeological surveys and reports
described here and they have been
submltted to the Californla Hlstorical

Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).

\o.22
Publicly accessible trails and facilitles in open space areas shall be located so as to
ensure the integrity and preservation of historical and cultural resources as speclfied in

lhe FPASP Community DesiSn Guidelines and the Open Space Management Plan.

nla
Ihe project does not propose open
space uses, Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

10,2t
Views toward cultural resources from publicly accessible trails and facilities shall be
protected, where appropriate.

nla

Ihe project does not propose publlcly

accessible trlals or faclllties. Therefore

lhe polisy does not apply to the
oroiect.

1o,21
lnterprstlve dlsplays near cultural resources shall be unobtrusive and compatlble with
the visual form of the resources.

nla

There are no cultural resources that
require displays on the project site,
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the proiect.

WotetQuolttv Pollcles

10.25
Natural dralnage courses within the Plan A.ea along Alder, Carson, Coyote, and Buffalo

Creeks and thelr trlbutaries shall be preserved as requlred by state and federal

regulatory agencles and lncorporated lnto the overall storm water drainage system.

Yes

The proposed prdect ls consistent
with the dralnage master plan,

including the preservatlon measures

for the referenced drainage features

and waterwavs.

to.26
Tralls located rvithin open space corridors and areas shall be designed to include soil

erosion control measures to minimize sedimentation of nearby creeks and malntaln

the natural state of drainage courses.

nla
The project does not propose trials.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the proiect.

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policv Description Remarks

Co ns iste nt

Map
No

Aprlt,2O2O

Exhibti3
25

Page 528

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

to,27
Public recreational facilities (e.9., picnic areas and trails) located within open space

corrldors or areas shall be subject to urban storm water best management practices,

as deflned in Section 10.3 - Sustainable Design.

nla
The project does not propose open
space uses. Therefore the pollcy does

not apply to the project.

ro.2a

Best manatement practic€s shall be incorporated lnto construction practices to
minimize the transfer of water borne particulates and pollutants into the storm water
drainage system in conformance with FMC Chapters 8.70 - Stormwater Management

& Discharge Control and 14.29 - Grading as well as current NPDES permit

requirements and State Water Resources Control Board's Construction General Permit
reoulrements.

Yes

The described EMPS will be

lncorporated in the notes section for
the final improvement plans for the
proposed project.

10.29 All mitiBation specified in the FPASP EIR/ElS shall be lmplemented. Yes
Mitigation Measures will be

lmplemented.

10.3{'
Preference shall be given to biotechnical or non-structural alternatives, over

alternatives involving revetments, bank regrading or installation of stream training
ltructures.

Yes
Project wlll lnclude measures in

improvement plans,

Alder Creek & Floodplaln Prctectlon Policies

10.31
Alder Creek shall be preserved in its natural state, to the extent feasible, to maintain

the riparian and wetland habltat adjacent to the creek.
nla

Ihe proposed prolect does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not applv to the proiect,

10.32
All improvements and maintenance activity, including creek bank stabilizatlon,

adJacent to Alder creek shall comply wlth the clean water Act Section 4(X permits and

the Central Valley Flood Protection Act of 20OB (SB 5).

nla
Ihe proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does
not apply to the project.

10.33

Bank stabillzatlon and other erosion control measure shall have a natural appearance,

wherever feaslble. Th€ use of biotechnical stabilization methods ls required within
Alder Creek where it is technically suitable can be used instead of mechanical

stabilization.

nla
The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the pollcy does

not apply to the project.

FPASP Policy Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No

April, 2020
Exhtbit 3

26

Page 529

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

10.34

New drainage outfalls within or near Alder Creek, or improvements to existing outfalls,

shall b€ deslgned and constructed utllizlng low impact development (LlD) practices ln

conformance vrrith the most current Natlonal Pollutant Discharge Elimlnation (NpDE)

regulations. Conslstent with these practices, storm water collection shall be

decentralized, lts quallty lmproved and its peak flow contained in detention facilities

that will slowly release it back into the creek drainage outfalls and improvements shall

be unobtrusive and natural ln appearance (refer to Sectlon 12,6 - Stormwater),

nla
The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

10,35

All Plan Area development proiects shall avoid encroaching on the Alder creek 200-
year flood plain to ensure that no adverse alterations to the creek or the floodplain
occur where practlcal. However, ln the event encroachment is unavoidable,

construction shall comply with the FPASP EIR/EIS miti8ation measures, and all relevant
provlslons of the Central Valley Flood Protection Plan and FMC Chapter 14.23 - Flood

Damace Prevention,

nla
Ihe proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the pollcy does

not apply to the project.

10.36

Plan Area streets that cross Alder c.eek may be grade.separated from the creek to
allow uninterrupted passage of wildlife and trall users. Adequate vertlcal clearance

shall be provided under all such street crossings to allow safe, visible blclclg
pedestrian and equestrian travel, Any streets that cross Alder Creek and are grade-

separated shall follow the standards established in FMc chapter 10.28 - Bridges.

nla
The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

10.37
Emergency vehicle access along Alder creek may be provided on Class I bike paths

and/or seoaratelv desicnated emersencv access roads lrefer to Flaure 7.291.

nla
the proposed project does not lmpact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

nla
the proposed project does not lmpact

Alder Creek. Therefore the pollcy does

not apply to the project.
10.38

All lightlng adjacent to Alder Creek shall be limited to bridg6, underpasses, trailheads,
public facillties and for other public safety purposes. Lightlng flxtures shall be fully
lhielded and energy efficient.

FPASP Policy Map
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

ConsistentNo.

April, 2020

Exhibit 3
27

Page 530

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch {Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot VestingTentative Subdivision Map:

Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lclass t bike paths and other paved and unpaved trails may be constructed near Alder

lCreek 
in the SP{52 passive open space zone consistent with the FPASP Community

lDesign 
Guldellnes,

10.39 nla
The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

I

leubllc access points shall be located in areas where they have the least impact to the

lAlder creek environment and designed to avoid sensltive plant wildlife habitat areas.

I

10,/o nla
The proposed project does not lmpact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

nla
The proposed project does not impact

Alder creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

I

lRe-vegetation and new planting along Alder Creek shall use California central valley

land foothills native plants as described in the most current edition of River-Frlendly

llandscape 
Guidelines.

10.41

I

lAdhere to the recommendations and policies of the Alder creek watershed

lManagement 
Action Plan where feasible.

1o.42 nla
Ihe proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does
not apply to the proJect.

Nt Auafilv Policies

Yes

Ihe proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mitigation
measures.

lAn Operational Air Quality Mitigation Plan has been prepared and approved by the

ls..rm"nto Metropolitan Air Quality Mana8ement District bas€d on the Distrlct's

ICEQ,A guidelines dated July 2004. As required by LAFCO Resolution 1195 {dated 6 June

IZOOr) 
ttt" plan achieves a 35% reduction in potential emissions than could occur

lwithout a mitisation Drorram,

10.43

I

lThe approved Operational Air Quality Mitigation measures shall be included as policies

lin 

the relevant sections of the FPASP.
10.rt4 Yes

fhe proposed project will comply wlth
all applicable air quality mitigation

measures.

Yes

Proposed residential land uses are

more than 500-feet trom U.S. Highway

50.

lBased on advisory recommendations included in Table 1-1 of the California Air

ln"rour.", Board document entitled Air Quallty and Land Use Handbook, avoid

llocatins residential land uses within 500-feet of U.S. Highway 50.

10.t15

FPASP Policy

No.

Map

Co nsistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Apdl,2020

Exhibit 3
28

Page 531

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

l,,"n,0,,

wood burning fireplaces in all residential construction,10.45

lConsistent with the Speciflc Plan and

Ithe Air Quality Management Plan,

lwood burning fireplaces are not
lincluded in the oroiect.

Yes

lfrovide comptimentary electrlc lawnmowers to each residential buyer in the SF,sFHD

land 

the MtD land uses.
10.47

lConsistent with Specific Plan and Air

lQuality Management Plan, an electric

llawnmower will be provided with each

lho'n..

Yes

Map

co ns iste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No
Remarks

April,2020
Bxhibdt 3

29

Page 532

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Nolse Pollcles

10.48
Residential developments must be designed and/or located to reduce outdoor noise
levels generated by tralfic to less than 60 dB.

lThe 
Project wlll comply with mitigation

I measures in the FPASP EIR and

I Westland/eagle SPA Addendum,

lincludlng nolse reduction measures.

ls"" ur.anP.

Yes

10.49

Noise from Aerojet propulsion system and routlne component testing facilities
affecting sensitive receptor areas shall be mitigated based on recommendations in the
acoustical study.

lrrr. proi".t *itt not be tmpacted by

Ithe Aerojet facillties. Therefore the

Inollw 
does not apply to the project.

nla

10.50
The Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions in the Department of Real Estate Public
Report shall disclose that the Plan Area is within the Mather Airport fli8ht path and
that over flight noise may be present at various times,

leulgatlon eas"rents have been

I recorded on the property and

ldlsclosures 
wlll be provlded in CC&R's.

Yes

10.51

Landowner shall, prlor to Tler 2 Development Agreement, record an easement over

the property relating to noise caused by aircraft arriving or departing from Mather
Airport.

Yes
h"igation

lrecordeo

easements have been

on the property.

Map
Consiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarl<s

No.

April,2020
Exhibit 3

30

Page 533

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Low Pollcies

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

Con sistent

Map
Remarks

No

10.52

April, 2020

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Ana lysis

specific development projects shall incorporate LID design strategies that include:

Minimizlng and reducing the impervious surface of slte dwelopment by
the paved area of roadways, sidewalks, driveways, parking areat and roof

Breaking up large areas of impervlous surface area and dlrecting stormwatef
away from these areas to stabllized vegetated areas; project is conslstent with the City's

MlnimizinB the impact of development on sensitive site features such as
lnfrastructure Master Plan,

floodplains, uretlands, woodlands, and significant on-site veSetation;
includes stormwater

Yes
The poftion of the

10.52d: Maintaining natu,al drainage courses; and

10.52e: Provide runoff storage dispersed uniformly throughout the site, using a

proposed proiect that lncludes site-
specifi c development has

of LID d€tention, retention, and runofftechniques that may include:
LID design strategles as described in

section 10.52 0f the EIR for the FPASP.

Bioretention facllities and swales (shallow vegetated depressions engineered to
store, and infiltrate runoff); and

Exhibit3
31

Page 534

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockress at Folsom Ranch {Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

' Landscape buffers, parkways, parking medians, filter strips, vegetated curb

extensions, and planter boxes {containing grass or other close.growlng vegetation
planted between polluting sources {such as a roadway or site development} and

downstream receivinR water bodies).
Landscooina Pollcies

r0.53

The Plan Area landscape palette shall consist of California Central Valley and foothills
natlve plant species as descrlbed in the most current editlon of Rlver-Friendly

Landscape Guidelines and drought tolerant adaptive plant species except at
neighborhood entry gateways and similar high visibility locations where ornamental
olant soecies mav be orefurred.

Yes

The project is designed to be

consistent with the applicable design
guidelines.

10,54

The use of turf is not allowed on slopes greater than 25% where the toe of the slope is

adJacent to an impermeable hardscape. Consistent wlth CALGreen Tier 2 voluntary
recommendatlons, all development projects within the Plan Area shall be encouraged

to llmlt the use of turf to 25% of the total landscaped area.

n/a
The project does not lnclude any

slopes greater than 25%. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the prolect.

10,55

Open space areas adjacent to buildlngs and development parcels shall maintain a fuel

modiflcation and v€getatlon management area in order to provide the minimum fuel

modification fire break as required by state and local laws and ordlnances.

Addltlonally. development parcels adjacent to open space areas may be required to
provide emergency access through the property to the open space by means of gates,

access roads or other means approved by the City of Folsom Fire Department.

Ownerhip and maintenance of open space areas, including fuel modlfication
requirements and fire hazard reductlon measures are outlined ln the FPASP Open

space Management Plan.

Yes

The FPASP Open Space Management

Plan provides for fuel modification
measures.

nla10.55
Irees shall be interspersed throughout parking lots so that in fifteen (15) years, forty
(40) percent of the parking lot will be ln shade at high noon. At plantlng, trees shall be

equivalent to a $15 container or larger.

The project does not include any
parking lots. Therefore the policy does

not applv to the proiect.

Map
Consiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No.

April,2020
Exhibit 3

32

Page 535

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

10.57
Conservation of energy resources will be €ncou.aged through site and building

development standards.
Yes

The proposed project wlll €mploy

energy conservation standards for site

and building development. Each home
will lnclude solar, tankless water
heaters, 2x6 exterior walls providing

high+ffi cient insulation, radiant

barrier and indep€ndent third-party
testinc,

10.58
Euildings shall incorporate site desiBn measures that reduce heatlng and cooling needs

by orientin8 buildings on the site to reduce heat loss and gain dependlng on the time
of day and season of the year.

nla

Design Review approval is not being

sought at thls time. Each home will
include solar, tankless water heaters,
2x6 exterior walls provlding high-

efficient lnsulation, radlant barrier and
independent third-party testing.

10.59
Solar access to homes shall be considered in the design of resldential neighborhoods

to optlmize the opportunity for passive and active solar energy strategies.
nla

Desi8n Review approval is not belnS

sought at this time. Each home will
include solar, tankless water heaters,

2x5 exterior walls providing high-
efficient insulation, radiant barrier and

independent third-party testing.

10.60
Multi-family and attached resldential unlts shall be oriented toward southern

exposures, where slte conditions permit.
nla

The project proposes detached single-
family residential units. Where site

conditions permit, however, units will
be oriented toward sothern exposure.

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consiste nt

FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Atril, 2020
Exhibit3

33

Page 536

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Po licy Consistency Analysis

10.61
Buildings shall be designed to incorporate the use of high quality, energy efficient
glazlng to reduce heat loss and gain.

nla

Ihe project is desiSned to comply with
the applicable Design Guidellnes and

rtandards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this
lime, the requlred features will be
uerifled during the building plan check

process.

10.62
Energy efficient appliances, windows, insulation, and other available technologies to
reduce energy demands wlll be encouraged,

nla

The project is deslgned to comply with
the applicable Design Guidellnes and
standards. Though Design review
approval ls not being sought at this
tlme, the requlred features will be
verilied during the buildlng plan check
process.

10.53 Offlce park uses shall install automatic lightlng and thermostat features. nla
The project does not include office
uses. Therefore the policy does not
aoolv to the oroiect.

10.64
Commercial and public buildings shall use energy efficient lighting with automatic
controls to minimize energy use,

nla

The project does not lnclude

commerical or public buildings.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the Droiect,

10,65

Energy Star certified equlpment and appliances shall be installed, to include: 10.65a -

Residential appliances; heatinE and coollng systems; and roofing; and

10.55b - Nonresidential appliances and office equlpment; heatinB; cooling and lighting

control systems; and roofing

nla

The projec't is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Deslgn review

approval is not being sought at this

tlme, the requlred features will be

verifled during the building plan ch€ck
process,

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No.

Ap.il,2O2O

Exhibit 3

u

Page 537

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:

Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

10.66

Commercial, residential, and public projects shall be designed to allow for the possible

installation of alternative energy technologies including active solar, wind, or other
emerging technologies, and shall comply with the following standards: 10.56a -
lnstallation of solar technologv on buildings such as rooftop photovoltaic cell arrays

shall be installed in accordance with the State Fire Marshal safety regulations and
guldellnes.

10.66b - standard rooftop mechanical equlpment shall be located in such a manner so

as not to preclude the installation of solar panels.

10.55c - Altemative ener8y mechanical equipment and accessories installed on the
roof of a bulldlng they shall be integrated with roofing materials and/or blend with
the structure's aachitectural form.

^la

Design Review approval is not being

sought at this time. Each home will
include solar, tankless wate. heaters.

2x6 exterior walls provldinB high-

efficient insulation, radlant barrier and

independent third-party testing.

10.57
Radiant solar heating or similar types of energy efficlent technologies, shall be

installed in all swimming pools.
nla

The proJect ls designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Desi8n review

approval ls not being sought at this

time, any requlred features will be

verified during the bullding plan check
process,

Map

consiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No.

Aptll,2020

Exhibit 3

35

Page 538

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Conslstency Analysis

10.68
Electrical outlets shall be provided along the front and rear exterior walls of all slngle
family homes to allow for the use of electric landscape maintenance tools.

nla

The proJect ls designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review

approval is not belng sought at this
time, the required features will be

verified during the building plan check

process.

10.69
The city will strive to ensure that all new publicly owned buildings within the Plan Area

will be designed, constructed and certified at tEED-NC certification levels.
nla

fhe proiect does not propose any
publlcly owned bulldlngs. Therefore

th€ pollcy does not apply to the
project.

10.70

The City of Folsom shall undertake all cost-effective operational and efficiencl
measures and consider the installation of onsite renewable energy technologies within
approprlate portions of the Plan Area, including parks, landscape corridors and open

space areas.

nla

This is a City requlrement, not a
project-specific requlrement. The City
of Folsom has plans in place to
undertake the described cost-effective
op€rational and efficlency measures

and conslder the installatlon of onsite

renewable energy technologies within
appropriate portions of the Plan Area,

including parks, landscape corridors

and open space areas.

Map
Consiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No

Apill,2020
Exhibit3

36

Page 539

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP PolicrT Consistency Analysis

10.71

All office, commercial, and residential land uses shall be required to install water
conselvation devices that are generally accepted and used in the bullding industry at
the time of development, including low-flow plumbing fixtures and low-water-use

appliances.

nla

Ihe project is designed to comply with
lhe applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review
approval is not being sou8ht at this
lime, the requlred features wlll be

verified during the building plan check
process.

ro.72
A backbone "purple pipe" non-potable water system shall be designed and installed

where feasible and practical to supply non-potable water to park sites, landscape

corridors, natural parkways and other public landscaped spaces within the Plan Area.

nla

Purple pipe has been lncorporated into
the Specific Plan for major collector

roadway landscaping and funding is

provided in the PFFP. Purple pipe

infrastructure is not the applicant's
resoonsibiliw.

10.73

Water efficient inigation svstems, consistent with the requirements of the latest

edition of the Californla Model waler Efficient Landscape ordinance, or similar

ordinance adopted by the City of Folsom, shall be mandatory for all public agency

projects and all private development projects with a landscape area equal to or
greater than 2,500 square feet requiring a building or landscape permit, plan check or
deslen revier\r.

Yes

The project is designed to comply wit
the applicable Oesign Guidelines.

Water efficient irrigation systems will
be employed for use in project-area

landscaping.

Map
Co nsiste nt

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No.
Remarks

Aprit 2020

Erhibit 3

37

Page 540

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Conseuatlon & Rel,urc€ Pollclcs

1o.74 use "Green" certlfled construction products whenever feaslble. Yes

Bullders ln the proposed project will
be required to use'Green" certifled
construction products whenever
feasible. The project willcomply with
all relevant requirements in the City

Code and State guildlng Code.

10.75 Prepare a construction waste manaSement plan for individual construction projects. Yes

prior to construction, a construction
waste management plan will be
prepared for individual construction

oroiects within the orooosed Drolect.

10.75
A minimum of 50% ofthe non-hazardous construction waste generated at a

construction slte shall be recycled or salvaged for reuse.
Yes

The plan descrlbed ln section 10.75
wlll provlde for a minimumn of 50% of
the non-hazardous construction waste
generated at a consftuction site to be

recycled or salvaged for reuse.

LO.77
Topsoil displaced durlng grading and construction shall be stockplled for reuse in the
Plan Area.

Yes

Topsoil displaced durlng gradlng and

construction Of the proposed project

shall be stockpiled for reuse in the Plan

Area.

E nv I ro n m e nto I Qu a t ltv P o I lc I e s

10.78 All HVAC and refrigeration equipment shall not contaln chlorofluorocarbons (CFCs). Yes

California outlawed the use of HFCs ln

2018. The project is designed to
comply with California law.

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

No. Consistent

Map

April,2020
Exldbft 3

38

Page 541

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot VestingTentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

10.79 All fire suppresslon systems and equlpment shall not contain halons. Yes

fhe project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this

time, the required features urlll be

verified during the building plan check
process.

10.80
Provide accessible screened areas that are identlfied for the deposlting, storage and

collection of non-hazardous materials for recycllng for commercial, industrial/office

oark, mixed-use, public-use and multi-family residential projects.

Yes Same remark as in Section 10.79.

10.81
Particleboard, medium density fiberboard (MDF) and hardwood plywood shall comply

n ith low formaldehvde emission standards.
Yes Same rema* as in Section 10,79.

10.82 Limit the use of volatile organic compounds (VOC) in all construction materlals. Yes same remark as in Section 10.79.

*t!h77tJ

nla
There are no publlc schools or public

service facilities in the proposed

project. Therefore the policy does not
aoolv to the oroiect.

11,1
Public schools wlll be constructed in the Plan Area ln accordance with the City Charter

and state law.

11.2 All public service facilities shall participate in the City's recycling program nla
No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policl

does not aDplv to the oroiect.

nla
No public facilities are being proposed

with this prolect. Therefore the policy

does not aoolv to the oroiect,

11.3

Energy efficient technologies shall be incorporated in all Public Service bulldings

FPASP PolicV
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Consistent

Map

No

Aprll,2020

Exhibit3
39

Page 542

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:

Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

11,4
Passive solar design and/or use of other types of solar technology shall be

incorporated in all publlc service buildings.
nla

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not applv to the proiect.

11.5
The city shall strive to ensure that all public seNice buildings shall be built to silver

LEED NC standards.
nla

No public facilities are being proposed

with this oroiect.

11.5
Utilize Crime Prevention Through Environmental Deslgn (CPTED) principles in the
design of all public service buildings.

nla
No public facilities are being proposed

with this proiect. Therefore the poliry
does not aoolv to the Droiect.

Lt.,

lf the existing slope of a public facilities site shown on Figure 11.1 exceeds five
percent, the site shall be rough graded by the owner/developer/builder dedicatin8 the
public facilities site in accordance with grading plans approved by the City of Folsom,

subject to a credit and/or reimbursement agreement.

nla

There are no public schools or public

service facilities ln the proposed

project. Therefore the polic] does not

apply to the project.

Yes11.8

Plan Area landowners shall, prior to approval of the annexation by ljFco and prior to
any Tier 2 Development Agreement, whichever comes first, comply with the schools

provision in Measure W (Folsom Charter Provision section 7,080) and incorporate

feasible school impact mitigation requirements as provided in LAFCo Resolution No.

U96, Section 13.

Proiect will comply with school district

and charter requirements with respect
to Measuae W.

forllont:2.

L2.1

Consistent with the provisions of City Charter Article 7.08 (Al, the FPASP shall "identify
and secure the source of water supply(is) to serve the Plan Area. This new waler
supply shall not cause a reduction in the water supplies designated to sewe existing

water users north of Highway 50 and the new water supply shall not be paid for by

Folsom residents north of Hishwav 50.

Yes

This is a City requirement, not a

project-specific requlrement. The
project is consistent with the FPASP

and complies with the City's water
suoDlv aqreement.

FPASP Policy Map
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

ConsistentNo.

April.2020

Exhibil 3
N

Page 543

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

t2.2

Design and construct the necessary potable water, non-potable water for irrigation,
wastewater and stormwater infrastructure require to serve the Plan Area. All

nfrastructure improvements shall follow the requirements established in the Water
Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan and the Storm Drainage Master Plan.

lmprovements will be based on phasing of development.

n/a

Ihe policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.
Iherefore the policy does not apply to
lhe project.

L2,?
[and shall be reserved for the construction of public utility facilities that are not
planned within road rights-of-way, as requlred by the City of Folsom.

Yes
Land is being reserved for public

utilities as described where needed.

12.4 Utilize Best Management Practices (BMPs) where feasible and appropriate. Yes
BMPs will be utilized where feasible

and aDorooriate.

L2.5
Urban runoff will be treated prior to discharging to a water of the state (i.e. creek,

wetland) in accordance with the City's most current Municipal Stormwater Permit
reouirements for new develoDment.

Yes
Project complies with permit

requirements.

12,6
Employ Low lmpact Dev€lopment (LlDl practices, as required by the City of Folsom, in

conformance with the Citv's stormwater quality development standards.
Yes

The project is consistent with the
Specific Plan requirements and the City

requirements as they are updated

from time to time.

Scctfon fE.

13.1
The Plan Area shall fund its proportional share of regional backbone infrastructure
costs and the full costs for primary and secondary backbone infrastructure^

Yes
Project is consistent with Publlc

Facilities Financing Plan.

t?.2
fhe Plan Area shall fund the its proportional share of the costs for Plan Area public

facilities including the municipal center, police and fire department stations, the city
corp yard and community, neighborhood and local parks.

Yes
Project is consistent with Publlc

Facilities Financing Plan.

13.3
The City of Folsom shall apply for Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation
fee funding to help fund all eligible regional road backbone infrastructure. ^la

This is a City requirement. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
oroiect.

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

No.
Map

Remarks
Consistent

April, 2020
Exhibit 3

41

Page 544

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

I

lA 
Plan Area fee will be created to fund backbone infrastructure and a proportional

lcost allocation system wlll be establlshed for each of the plan Area property owners.

I

13.{

lThe policy affects the City and does

lnot 
apply to individual developers.

lTherefore the policy does not apply to
Ithe oroiect.

nla

I

lCity of Folsom lmpact and capital lmprovement fees shall be used to fund plan Area

lbackbone infrastructure and public facilities where allowed by law.
I

13.5

llhe policf affects the City and does

lnot apply to indivldual developers.

lrherefore the policy does not apply to
Ithe orolect.

nla

I

lone or more Community Facilities Districts shall be created ln the Plan Area to help

lfinance 
backbone infrastructure and public facllitles costs and other eligible

limprovements 
and/or fees.

13.6

lThe policy affects the city and does

lnot apply to lndivldual devetopers.

lTherefore the policy does not apply to
Ithe proiect.

nla

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Rema rksNo.

April 2020
Exhibit3

42

Page 545

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch (Mangini Ranch Phase 2, Lot 10) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map:
Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Phdilng Pollcles

l?.7

Submit a conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan for the appropriate
development area with the flrst tentative map or building permit submittal. Updating
of the conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan shall be a requirement ot
subsequent tentative map or bullding permlt applicatlons for each development area.

nla

The policy affects the Clty and does

not apply to indlvldual developers.
Iherefore the policy does not apply to
lhe project.

dalntendnce P

13.E
Create one or more Landscaping and Llghting Districts ln the Plan Area for the
malntenance and operation of public improvements and facilitles and open space.

Yes
A Communlty Facilities District will be

formed to implement policy.

FPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description

Consistent

Map
Rema rks

No.

Aptll,2020
Exhtbit3

43

Page 546

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 15, 2020

Exhibit 4
Noise Assessment by Bollard Acoustical

(See Attachment 14)

Page 547

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commiesion
Rockcress Subdiviaion (PN 19-388)
July 15, 2020

Exhibit 5
Traffic Impact Analysis by Kimley-Horn

Dated December 1, 2017

Page 548

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



P16030

Final Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom, California

Prepared for:

City of Folsom

Carpenter East, LLC

Folsom Real Estate South, LLC

Prepared By

N TKEAR ?/t oo,,
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
& MANAGEMENT, INC.

2838 Zamora Lane

Davis, CA 95616
www.tkearinc.com

a

. .;r I lr,. \r

Contact: Tom Kear, tkear@tkearinc..com, (916) 340-4811

September 5,20t7
Revised December L, 20t7

Page 549

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



(This page intentionally left blank)

Page 550

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,
Callfornia

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
This transportation impact study identifies impacts of the proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 2 {the
project) on the motorized and unmotorized transportation systems in Folsom, California. This

study has been prepared for the City of Folsom; Carpenter East, LLC; and Folsom Real Estate

South, LLC. This introductory section provides a detailed project description followed by a

discussion of the assumed absorption of other Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) land uses

over the next five years, and anticipated changes in the road network.

Proiect Description

The project includes 545 dwelling units (DUs), situated withln the FPASP, and the Westland/Eagle

Specific Plan Amendment (WE SPA), for which tentative map approval ls sought. There are an

additional 355 multi-family DUs that are not part of the tentative map application, but are

included in the site plan as part of a large lot tentative map. While not considered part of the
project, construction of these units is foreseeable and they were included as part of the future
land use assumptions without the project. Prolect access will be via Scott Road and portions of
Alder Creek Parkway, Street "1", Savannah Parkway, and Westwood Drive. Note that Westwood
Drive is not assumed to connect to. or throush, Placerullle Road.; rather it terminates at the
driveway access to nillage 6". The proJect, and affiliated large lot tentative map, affect 15 FPASP

parcels located between Scott Road and existing Placerville Road, south of Alder Creek Road and

north of the Alder Creek tributary. A preliminary site plan is provided as Flgure ES-l below.

Analvsis Scope

The analysis considers the traffic operations at intersections in the FPASP and Folsom that could
potentially be impacted by project traffic. Study lntersections and segments are listed in

Table ES-l through Table ES-3. This transportation impact study considers Existing Conditions
with and withoutthe Project, and Existing Plus Planned and Approved Projects (EPPAPIConditions

with and without the project. Cumulative traffic impacts were evaluated in the FPASP

Environmental lmpact Statement (ElR)1 and WE SPA amendmentz per CEQA section 151823

However, a cumulative analysis of the ultimate lane and geometry requirements at intersections
internal and adjacent to the project was conducted to identify and document where additional
right-of-way dedications may be necessary to accommodate right and left turn pockets andlor
tapers in the future. This internal analysis is included as Appendix D of this report.

1 Public Draft EIR/EIS: Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project, June 2010, and CEQA Findings of Fact

and Statement of Overriding Considerations, May 2011, SCH S2008092051.
2 F Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment: Addendum and Environmental Checklist, June 2015.
3 14 CCR 15182.

5 f KEAR ww',rkearirrc.corn

Page 551

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mrntlnl R.nch Ph.r€ 2
Ttansoortatlon lmDact Studv

Folsom,
California

MANGINIRANCH PHASE
toms cfltotrlt

r.{v ti l}rt

F

I

:
i

I

tt
' lr
i\

i

i
I

a:l:: j:::j..J.,, 
-_.,= ._ __,;

I
I

.-
fr

t
Ia i

F
t*frli

FlSut! gt-l. Ptellmln.rySlt! Plrn

S f ftfnn wlvw.rkearinccom il

Page 552

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

Table E5-1. Study lntersections

Table ES-2. Arterial Study Segments

tr,,Vt',,., :-lii_,il' l: l(. {_rl r I

Studr lnterscctlon

Edsilng
zgts

Gondltlonr

Edsdng
2016wldr

Prolrct
Gondthns

EPPAP

0mdltlonr

EPPAP

xddr
Prolca

Condtdons
1. Broadstone Pkwy./East Bidwell 5t, Signal Signal Signal Slgnal

2. Oak Ave./lron Point Rd. Signal Signal Signal Signal

3. Rowberry Dr./Eon Point Rd. Signal Signal Signal Signal

4. Broadstone Pkwy,/lron Point Rd. Signal Signal Signal Signal

5. East Bidwell St./lron Point Rd. (Folsom) Signal Signal Signal Slgnal

6. Cavitt Dr.lkon Point Rd. (Folsoml Signal SlBnal Signal SiSnal

7. Serpa Way/lron Point Rd. (Folsom) Signal Signal Signal Signal

8. East Bidwell St./Placerville Rd. (Folsom) Signal Signal Slgnal SlBnal

9. East Bidwell St.nAlB U.5. 50 ramps (Caltrans) Signal 5ignal Signal SiBnal

10. East Bidwell St./EB U.S. 50 ramps (Caltrans) Signal Signal Signal Signal

11. East BidwellSt./White Rock Rd. (Folsom) AWSC AWSC AWSC AWSC

12. whlte Rock Rd./Placerville Rd. TWSC TWSC TWSC TWSC

1.3. East Bidwell St./Alder Creek Pkwy. AWSC AWSC AWSC

l4.Westwood Dr./Alder Creek Pkwy. AWSC AWSC AWSC

15. East Bidwell St./Street "1" TWSC TWSC TWSC

16. Westwood Dr./Street "1" TWSC TWSC TWSC

17. East Bidwell St./Savannah Pkwy TWSC TWSC TWSC

lS.Westwood Dr./Savan nah Pkwy AWSC AWSC AWSC

19. East BidwellSt./Mangini Pkwy TWSC TWSC

20. Westwood Dr./Mangini Pkwy AWSC AWSC

21. Placerville Rd./Mangini Pkwy TWSC- TWSC

Segment l-ocation

1. East Bidwell St. North of White Rock Rd.

2. White Rock Rd West of East Bidwell St.

3. White Rock Rd. East of East Bidwell St.

5l rrrnn ill

Page 553

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Transportation lmpact Study
Folsom,

California

Table E$3. US 5(l Study Segments

Eastbound US 50 ExbUnS.nd EPPAP Scenarlos
Anelyslr

TYp€

1. EB East Bidwell St. slip off-ramp Diverge

2. EE between East Bidwell St, ramps Basic

3. EB East Bidwell St, loop on-ramp MerSe

4. EB East Bidwell St. slip on-ramp Merge

Westbound US !i(l ErlsUng ard EPPAP Scenarlos
Analysls

Tvpe

5, WB East Bidwell slip off-ramp Diverge

6, WB between E. Bidwell St. ramps Easic

7. WB East Bidwell 5t. loop on.ramp Merge

8. WB East Bidwell St. slip on-ramp ll Merge

Findinss

The 545 dwelling units in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project are anticlpated to generate

approximately 4,800 dally trlps, 385 AM peak-hour trips, and 503 PM peak-hour trips. With the
proposed recommendations, the project does not create any new significant impacts under
Existing with Project Conditions.

All arterial and freeway study segments were found to operate at acceptable levels-of-service

both with and without the project under all study scenarios.

Five deficlent study intersections were ldentified under the Existing with Project Condition, and

recommendations are provided to reduce those deficiencies to a less-than-signlflcant level at four
of those locations. The remaining location (lntersection 5 East Bidwell Street/lron Point Road) is

addressed through FPASP mitigation 3A.144d and WE SPA mitigation 4.16.1, both of which

require eight-lane roadways and were deemed infeasible with the adoption of a Statement of
Overriding Considerations. Table ES-4 summarizes improvements that should be incorporated

into the conditions of approval.

IVSlrnenn w,"vw tkearrrrc.corn

Page 554

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

Californla

Table ES-4. Recommended lmprovements

Section 7 of this report detailed additional recommendations developed for the Existing Condition
and EPPAP Condition without the project to address intersections that fail to maintain adequate

level-of-servlce, prior to the addition of proJect traffic. Recommendations are also provided for
intersections where deficiencies are worsened by the addition of project trafflc and traffic from
the other 2,031 homes that are assumed to be constructed in The Enclave, Mangini Ranch Phase

1, Russell Ranch, Broadstone Estates, Folsom Heights, White Rock Sprlngs Ranch. The project

should pay an appropriate share toward those improvements

Additionally, the project should be conditioned to abide by the transportation mitigations

identifled in the FPASP and WE SPA. These include:

. Applicable FPASP mitigation: 3A.14.1, 3A.15-1a, 3A.15-1b, 3A.15-1c, 3A.15-1f, 3A.15-li,
3A.15-1j, 3A.15-11, 3A.15-1o, 3A.15-1p, 3A.15-1q, 3A.15-1r, 3A.15-1s, 3A.15-lu, 3A.15-lv,
34.15-1w, 3A.15-1x, 3A.15-1y, 3A.15-12, 3A.15-1aa, 3A.15-1dd, 3A.15-1ee, 3A.15-1ff,

3A.15- 1gg, 3A.15-1hh, 3A.15-1ii, 3A.15-2a, 3A.15-2b, 3A.15-2c, 3A.15-3, 34.15-4a, 3A.15-

4b,3A.15-4c,3A.15-4d,3A.15-4f, 3A.1549,3A.15-4i, 3A.15-4j,3A.15-4k,3A.15-4!,3A.15-
4m, 3A.15-4n, 3A.15-4o, 3A.15-4p, 3A.15-4q, 3A.154r, 3A.15-4s, 3A.15-4t, 3A.15-4u,

3A.15-4v, 3A.15-4w, 3A.154x, and 3A.154y.
r Applicable WE SPA mitigation:4.16.1, and 4.16.2

. Additional FPASP mitigatlon listed in the WE SPA that was not included ln the FPASP

CEQA Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding Considerations: 3A,15-1e, 3A.15-1h,

and 3A.15-4e.

These mitigations, discussed in Section 7 of this report, primarily require payment of applicable

fees. With implementation of the ldentified mitigation, project impacts are less-than-slgnlflcant.

Figure ES-2 below identifies where the potentially significant project deficiencies identified and

the associated improvements and recommendations assoclated with each.

',n/wv./ lkridlinc Lor rl v

Locatlon Il,escdptlon
Sectlon 7.3

Recommendatlon

5. East Bldwell St./lron Point Rd. Pay Fees 4

11. East BidwellSt./Whlte Rock Rd Signalize with free risht turns 5

12. White Rock Rd./Placerville Rd.

Convert southbound approach into
channelized right turn to westbound White
Rock Road

6

13. East Bidwell St./Alder Creek

Pkwy
Signalize and expand East Bidwell to a four-
lane arterial north of Alder Creek Parkwav.

7

17. East Bidwell St./Savannah Pkwy.
Signalize and add a westbound left turn
oocket

8

SlIKEAR

Page 555

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mrnglnl Rrnch Ph.iG 2
Transportation lmpa6t Study

Folsom,
California

il\o

c*F!a$mH

A,MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 - 5t1,.1,y' l,).itror\'r & D.h(,(,,t1 hrl,'i,n( lr,)n'

Srnrqn -ifJy,ff ---- ANOS
llrg.t6

Flgurc ES-2. Study locatlom, Deflclencles, And Recommendetlonr

5| f f<gnn wwwtkearnccom

r mf$, @ RR'J*"* O 8i5f;fl{.*r"'* I nvDYircnlNr

vl

Page 556

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Recommended Conditions of Approval

Findings for each of the four study intersections are reported below, organlzed by the number of
dwelling units that trigger the improvements to be conditioned, Flgure ES4 provides an overview

of the East Bidwell Street corridor lane conflguratlon between the US 50 eastbound ramps and

the southern edge ofthe tentative map.

Zero Dwelling Units

Condltlon 1: East Eldudl Street/Savannah Parkwav (Figure ES4f

Prior to issuance of the first occupancy permit, the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for
configuring the East Bidwell StreetAavanah Parkway intersection as followsl

r Southbound approach: one thru lane, and one left-turn lane with a 100' long left-turn
pocket for the left-turn lane.

r Northbound approach: one shared thru-right turn lane.

r Westbound approach: one shared left-right turn lane, and a striped out 60' left turn
pocket

e Control: Two-way-stopcontrol (TWSC), wlth full access.

Between "Street 7" and the southern boundary of the Tentative Map, East Bidwell Street shall be

constructed as a two-lane arterialon the eastern "half segment" of its ultimate configuration. This

two-lane segment shall have a striped 2'wide striped median south of "Street 1", consistent with
the California Manualon Uniform Traffic Contol Devicesa {MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar

standard. The southbound left turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway

Design Manuals (HDM) figure 405.2A, or similar standard. Savanah Parkway shall have a 12' raised

median. Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

a Caltrans (2014) California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices - 2014 Edition (Revision 2),

California Department of Transportation, April 7 ,20L7 .
s Caltrans (20121 Highway Deslgn Manual - Chapter 40Q California Department of Transportation,
MaV7,2OL2.

SlIKEAR ui\nr w.l ke.t rt r t c,co rrl vii

Page 557

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,
Californla

5l f f<fen www.tkearinc.com vil

East Bidwell Street

Corridor Lane Oeometry

I

I
5

Full Aer3
9a Flquc I

Full A.<.$
5.. fieurar: lnd t

nlROOnty

lmmhttry

lll.tt

51 TKEAR

Figure ES'3. East Bldwell Street Corridor Lane Geometry

Page 558

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transoortatlon lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

fl f ngnn www,rkearinc.com

m
ll*
Fd{
r[
=tn
;to

East Bidwell Street
and Savannah Pkwy

Two-way stap control

(Phose 7 Accessl

r'Ps 'i Savannah Parkwry

oo

N TKEAR

Flgure ES4. East Bldwell StreeVSavannah Parkway TWSC

IX

Page 559

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

236 Dwellinr Unlts

Condltlon 2: East Bldwell Street/Alder Creek Parkwav {Flgure ES-51

Prior to the 236th occupanry permit, the owner Applicant shall be responsible for expanding and

signalizing the East Bidwell StreetAldgl Creek Parkway intersection:

r Southbound approach: one thru lane, and two left-turn lanes, with a 300' long single-lane

left turn pocket for one of the left turning lanes.

o Northbound approach: one thru lane and one shared thru-right lane with a 500' long right

turn pocket for the shared thru-right lane,

r Westbound approach: one right-turn lane and one left-turn lane, with a 200' left-turn
pocket forthe left-turn lane.

r Eastbound departure: two receiving lanes shall be provided. the second receiving lane

can be dropped after 300'

e Control: Signalize with a protected southbound left-turn, westbound split phaslng, and

westbound right-turn overlap. Prohibit U-turns.

East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a four-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek

Parkway and the US 50 interchange, with a 38' raised median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers

back to match the existing four-lane arterial segment at the eastbound US 50 slip onramp. East

Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a two-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek Parkway

and Street "1", with a 38' ralsed median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back to match the
two-lane half segment described in Condltion 1 above. Alder Creek Parkway between East Bidwell

Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a two-lane divided roadway with a 38' raised

median. Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

xfl IKEAR '/Vww,lkearinc.colll

Page 560

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ManglnlRanch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

5l f KEAR www.rkearinc coftr

m
AI

@
d{
ID

East Bidwell Street
and Alder Creek Pkwy

Signalization

(ot 236 DUs)

Alder Creek Pkwy

3

N TKEAR

Flgure ES-S. East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway

XI

Page 561

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

281 Dwelling Units

Condltlon 3: East Bldwell StAi/hlte Rock Rd (Figure ES-6 and Figure E5-7)

Prior to issuance of the 281't occupancy permit the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for
either (A) or (B) below:

(A) lf the proposed JPA project at this location is fully funded and construction is

underway by the time the 281st occupancy permit is issued, the project shall pay its

fair-share, consisting of the Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee,

toward the JPA project.

(B) Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road lntersection with Mangini

Ranch Phase 1 improvements: lf the JPA project to relocate and signalize the East

Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection is not fully funded and under

construction prior to issuances of the 281st occupancy permit, the Owner/Applicant

shall be responsible to signalize the existing intersection with improvements

described in condition L27 of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 conditions of approva16.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 improvements at this location consist of "Southbound on Scott
Road construct o free southbound right turn ldne consisting of 315 leet of decelerotion
length plus 5A feet storcge length, excluding oppropriate tapers and a 300 foot
receiving /occeleration lone, excluding tapers along westbound White Rock Rood.

Westbound on White Rock Road, construct o free right-turn lone conslsting of 315 feet
of decelerotion length plus 50 feet of storoge length, excluding oppropriate tapers,

ond o i00 foot rcceivlng lone excluding approprlote tapers along northbound Scott

Road." Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

The JPA currently has more than seven million dollars programmed toward relocation and

signallzation of the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, is planning to begin

acquiring right-of-way during the Winter of 2018, and will begin construction during the Summer

of 2At9.7 The projected absorption Schedule for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project estimates

that the 281 dwelling units will not be constructed until sometime in the second quarter of 202A8.

6 City of Folsom (20151 Resolution no 9588 * Exhibit A, City Council Meeting 06123/2OL5, Agenda ltem No
8a.
7 Personal communication between Tom Kear and Mlguel Ramirez, October 27,20L7.
8 Personal communication between Tom Kear and Larry lto, November LO,2OL7,

A f KEAR ,rwwrkearrnc.corn xrl

Page 562

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



M.nglnl Rrnch Phrr€ 2
Transoortrtion lmDact Studv

Folsom,
Callfomla

East BldwellStreet
and white Rock Road

Capltal Souft Eost Colrme<tat lmpmvemaaes "

(atZStousl

g
-tl
IU

i

d

{
I

t*'-

51 T KEAR

Fltutl ES{. Errt Eldwlll Stilil/Aldcr Cruok PrrlwrV (ltcm Al Plenncd Crplbl Southsrt Connlctor lmprcultn.nt}

SfXPqn wwwtkearinc.com rlll

Page 563

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mrn3lnl Rmch Pharc I
Trrnsoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
Callfornla

:'

I
I

I

East BidwellStreet
and White Rock Road

Signalizatlon at exlstlng luatlon
(ot 281 DUsl

*

!6t

Sl TKEAR

Flgur! E97. El3t gldwall SiF.VAlder Coek Prrkwry {ltem B: Slinlllrc !t Eilitl4 tocadonl

5ff<Enn wwwtkearilrccorn

o
E

ti
!
!o

dU

t
,{,

g

lilv

Page 564

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

496 Dwelline Units

Condltlon 4: Whlte Rock Road/Old Placervllle Road (Figure ES{f

Prlor to the 496th occupancy permit the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting

southbound left turns from Old Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction

of a raised median on Old Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto westbound
White Rock Road. Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

Condltlon 5: East Bldwellstreet/Savannah Parkwav (Figure ES-91

Prior to the 495th occupancy permit and concurrent with implementation of Conditlon 4 above,

the Owner/Applicant shall signalize the East Bidwell Street/Savanah Parkway intersection as

follows:

Southbound approach: one thru lane, and one left-turn lane with a lfi)' long left-turn
pocket for the left-turn lane.

Northbound approach: one shared thru-right turn lane.

Westbound approach: on right-turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 60'left-turn pocket

for the left-turn lane.

r Control: Signal controlwith split phasing.

Between "Street 1" and the southern boundary of the Tentative Map, East Bidwell Sileet shall be

constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastern "haff segment" of lts ultimate configuration. This

two-lane segment shall have a striped 2' wide median south of "Street 1", consistent with the

California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devicese (MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar

standard. The southbound left-turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway

Design Manualr0 (HDM) figure 405.2A, or similar standard. Savanah Parkway shall have a 12'

raised median. Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

e Caltrans (2014) California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices * 2014 Edition (Revlslon 2),

California Department of Transportation, April 7 ,2077 .

10 Caltrans (2012) Highway Design Manual - Chapter 400, California Department of Transportation,
May7,2Ot2.

a

a

a

w\,vw.tkea r't r rc,con.rfl rnEnn XV

Page 565

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Pharc I
Transpo4ation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Old Placerville Road
and White Rock Road

Southhound lefi ldne prohlbltion

(or 496 DUsl

51 T KEAR

FIgurcE$8. Whlte Rock Roed/Old Placrrullle road

A f Xfnn w!vv.,rke.rrncqo,r. xvl

Page 566

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

t.

mc0
6
4to
ul
r!
ID

East Bldwell Street
and Savannah Pkwy

Signalizatlon

(ot 496 oUsl

Savannah Pa*way

8

_a:

51 TKEAR

Flgure ES-9. East Bldwell Street/savannah Parkway (Signallzed)

S f fEnn www.tkearinc.com xvll

Page 567

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

(This page intentionally left blank)

n f KEAR ,r\rw.rkea.nc.corrr xvilt

Page 568

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

Contents
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY... ..........I

1.INTRODUCTION

1.2 Absorption of Approved and Anticipated FPASP Projects

1.3 Roadway Network Assumptions

1.4 Report Organization

2. SETTING AND STUDY AREA

2.1 Project Area Roadways

2.2 Study lntersections and Segments........,..........

2.3 Transit

Folsom Stage Lines and Dial-A-Ride................. .......10

Sacramento RT lt
El Dorado County Transit........, .......... 11

t

1

5

6

7

7

9

2.4 Bicycle Facilities

2.5 Study Scenarios

10

11

13

13

15

15

17

17

t7

L7

20

2t

Existing Condition and Existing with Project Condition

EPPAP Condition and EPPAP with Project Condition

Cumulative Analysis

3. METHODOLOGY

3.1 Process Overview,....

3.2 Level-of-Service Methodology

lntersection Traffic Operations Ana lysis.......

Arterial Segment Ana lysis ......,

Freeway Segments Ana |ysis........

City of Folsom 22

A IKEAR vrww.tksarinc.cotr'r xtx

Page 569

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,

California

Data Sources 25

Existing Condition Intersection and Arterial Segment Level-of-Service 29

4.2 Assessment of Proposed Project ..................,.......30

Trip Generation.....,........,, ......,,..........30

Trip Distribution..............,. ................. 32

lnternal Driveway Loading........ .........32

4.3 Existing with Project Conditions .....,36

5. EXTSTTNG PLUS PLANNED AND APPROVED PROJECTS (EppAp) CONDITION W|TH AND

wtTHouT PROJECT ...............41

5.1 EPPAP Conditions... ...........,........,.....41

5.2 EPPAPwith Project Condition..... ..........................45

6. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 51

6.1 lnternal Circulation and Site Plan Review 51

7. DEFICIENCIES AND RECOMMENDATIONS... 53

7.1FPASP and WE SPA lmpacts and Miti8ations 55

7.2 Existing Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations..... ..........................54

7.3 Existing with Project Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations .........67

7.4EPPAP without Project Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations............................72

7.5 EPPAP with Project Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations 77

7.6 Level-of-Se rvice Su m mary with Recom mended lm p rovements 82

8. CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL. 85

Macroscopic lntersection Analysis....,... .......,.....,....23

Macroscopic Freeway Analysis ,,.....,,.24

4. EXISTING 2016 CONDITION WITH AND WITHOUT PROJ 25

Trlggers for Off-Site Road lmprovements 86

Network and Trip Assignment Assumptions ...,,,.....86

Recommended Conditions of Approval.. ................92

4.1 Existing Condition ..,....25

Slrnrnn www tkearrrrc.conr XX

Page 570

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
CaliforniaTransoortation lmoact Stu dv

List of Appendices
A. Traffic Counts and SignalTiming Sheets A-1

B. Existing Condition and Existing with Project Condition Calculations Sheets...........,..........,,...,8-1

C. EPPAP Condition and EPPAP with Project Condition Calculations c-1

D. Assignment of Existing Trips to ProJect Roads and lncremental Trips from EPPAP Projects.. D-l

E, Evaluation of Ultimate Control and Geometry E-1

F. Mitigated Synchro Calculations. ,.....,..... F-l

G.lmprovement Trigger Calculations.. ...... G-1

List of Tables
Table 1. Tentative Map and Large Lot Tentative Map Land Use

Table 2. Study lntersections and Control......... .............,,..9
Table 3. Arterial Study Segments 10

Table 4. US 50 Study Segments..... .............10
Table 5. ProJects Assumed to Contribute EPPAP Traffic to Study lntersections and Segments....15
Table 5. Level-of-Service Criteria for Signalized lntersections .............18
Table 7. Level-of-Service Criteria for Unsignalized lntersections.............. .,.........,...19
Table 8. Level-of-Service Criteria for Roadway Segments ................... 20

Table 9. LeveFof-Service Criteria - Basic Freeway Segments 27

Table 10. Level-of-Service Criteria - Freeway Ramp Merge/Diverge Areas.......,.,....,...................22
Table 11. Key ltems and Sources for Geometry and Usage Data............. ........,.......25
Table 12. Existing Intersection Delay and Level-of-Service 29

Table 13. Existing Arterial Segment Volume Level-of-Service,............... ..................30
Table 14. Existing US 50 Density and Level-of-Servlce 30

Table 15. Project Trip Generation................ ...................31
Table 16. Existing lntersection Delay and Level-of-Service, with and without the Project...........39
Table 17. Existing Arterlal Segment Volume and Level-of-Service, with and without the Project40
Table 18. Existing US 50 Density and Level-of-Service, with and without the Project...
Table 19. EPPAP lntersection Delay and Level-of-Service

Tabte 20. EPPAP Arterial Segment Volume and Level-of-Service.........
Table 21. EPPAP US 50 Density and Level-of-Service

Table 22. EPPAP lntersection Delay and Level-of-Service, with and without the Project.............
Table 23. EPPAP ArterialSegment Volume and Level-of-Service, with and without the Project..

Table 24. EPPAP US 50 Density and Level-of-Service, with and without the Project...
Table 25. Applicable FPASP and WE SPA Mitigations...
Table 25. Delay and Level-of-Service, with and without the Project and Recommended

1mprovements..................

Table 27. Recommended lmprovements................

3

40

44

45

45

49

50

50

55

83

85

5l rr<rnn wvryr tkcarinc.conr xxi

Page 571

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Table 28. Phase l trip generation and distribution assumptions..,..,........
Table 29. Phase 2 trip generation and distribution assumptions................
Table 30. Phase 3, Village 3, trip generation and distribution assumptions

Table 31. Phase 3, Village 6, trip generation and distribution assumptions

87

89

90

91

List of Figures

Figure 1. Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vicinity Map.............. ........................2

Figure 2. Preliminary Site Plan .....................4
Figure 3, Project Area Roadways and Study lntersections .,........ ..........8
Figure 4. Class 1 Path............. ....................12
Figure 5. WE SPA Planned Bicycle network....... ............14
Figure 5. Manginl Ranch Phase 2 Existing Condition Turn Movements and Geometry ,...............27
Figure 7. Project Trip Distribution................ ..................,33
Figure 8. Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Project Trip Assignment....,.......... .....,..................34
Figure 9. Existing with Project Condition Turning Movements and Lane Geometry.........,.......,...37
Figure 10. EPPAP Condition Turning Movements and Lane Geometry.... ................42
Figure 1.1, EPPAP with Project Condition Turning Movements and Lane Geometry 47

Figure 12. Study Locations, Deficiencies, And Recommendations ............ .............,.54
Figure 13. Conceptual Roadway Phasing 88

Figure 14. East BidwellStreet Corridor Lane Geometry.... .......,..........93
Figure 15. East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway TWSC 94

Figure 15. East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway.................. .........95
Figure 17. East BidwellStreet/Alder Creek Parkway {ltem A: Planned Capital Southeast

Connector lmprovement) 98

Figure 18. East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway (ltem B: Signalize at Existing Location) .......99
Figure 19, White Rock Road/Old Placerville road 101

Figure 20. East BidwellStreet/Savannah Parkway (Signalized) .........102

5l f KEAR ,rw'tkea.nc corn XXII

Page 572

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

1. INTRODUCTION
This transportation impact study identifies impacts of the proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 2 (the

project), on the motorized and unmotorized transportation systems in Folsom, California. This

study has been prepared for the City of Folsom; Carpenter East, LLC; and Folsom Real Estate

South, LLC. This introductory section provides a detailed project description followed by a
discussion of the assumed absorption of other Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP)land uses

overthe next five years, and anticipated changes in the road network.

1.1 Project Description
Flgure 1 provides a project vicinity map. The project includes 545 dwelling units (DUs), situated

wlthln the FPASP, and the Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (WE SPA), for which

Tentative Map approval is sought. There are an additional 355 multi-family DUs that are not part

of the tentative map application, but are included in the site plan as part of a large lot tentative

map. While not considered part of the project, construction of these units is foreseeable and they
were included as part of the future land use assumptions without the project, This report refers

to those 355 multi-family DUs as Mangini Ranch Phase 311, though that name is not official. ProJect

access will be via Scott Road and portions of Alder Creek Parkway, Street "1", Savannah Parkway,

and Westwood Drive.

The project, and affiliated large lot Tentative Map, affect L5 FPASP parcels located between Scott

Road and existing Placerville Road, south of Alder Creek Road and north of the Alder Creek

tributary. The project land use is summarized in Table I and Figure 2 below. The area is designated

as single high density (4-7 du/acl, multl-family low density (7-t2 du/acl, multi-family high density

{20-30 du/acl, parks, open space, and public/quasi-public uses including an elementary school

site, police department, and fire stations.

1.2 Absorption of Approved and Anticipated FPASP Projects
ln this transportation impact study, absorption of approved and foreseeable projects within the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan {FPASP) was estimated rather than assuming 100% of the planned

and approved units would be built by the time that the proJect was constructed. Typically, when

a Tentative Map is approved, there is a finite amount of time for the project to be buih before the
Tentative Map expires. lt is reasonable to assume that the Tentative Map will be constructed

within the five-year window considered for near-term land use changes by transportation impact

studies. However, that assumption is not appropriate here, as there are more new homes

approved than historic absorption rates suggest will be buih and occupied over the next five years.

11 "Mangini Ranch Phase 3" consists of the multi-family zoned parcels included as a large lot tentatlve map
within the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 site plan (FPASP parcel numbers 798,828-2, and 151).

15 rKEAR www tkearirrc.cont

Page 573

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mr4lnl R.nch Phrre 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

CAv'n m

I

'C;ii-fr$i

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 - Vrcrnrty lrl.r1,
^A

_ E$SXORCIO

TKEAR --.- FulWru
- 

PmSRoAOS I moEr
L@nffpureoFoao

*lsmoil

Fl3urc 1. Mrn3lnl Ranch Phare 2 Vlclnlty M.p

S f XfPn www.rkearinccom

5

2

Page 574

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Table 1. Tentatlve Map and large Lot T€ntatlv€ Map Land Use

w/ESPAPmd FPASP Prrc.I
Maqlnl Rendr

Phrse2
Vllhgc

FPASP and
w/ESPA
land Ure

Tcntrthre Mrp DUs
(thlsprcledl

Prcllmlnary
Estlm.tG of L!rye

LotTM Dlrs

37 1948 Not lncluded os 0

38 154 2 SFHD 74

39 153 7 MLD 59

40 798 "Lot At' MLD 153

45 84 5 SFHD 108

45 84 6 SFHD 45

46 151 uLot 
Cu MHD 145

47 828 (828-1) 8 MLD 36

47 828 {828.2)
uLot 

Bo MLD 58

48 82A 4 SFHD 72

49 92 Not lncluded os 0

50 83 3 SFHD 53

51 81 Not lncluded Elem. School 0

52 80 Not lncluded Park 0

53 150 1 SFHD 88

54 195S Not lncluded os 0

56 149 Not lncluded Park 0

Total DUs 545 356

3fl rKEAR www tkearinc.com

Page 575

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phose 2

Transportatlon lmpact Study
Folsom,

Californla

=i:,.,.._ - :.,-ai .. :: r-,

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2
rorn€ coEosrl€

rutY t9. :ott

J

i

I

I
I

J

d

!l
r;

*

g
-*t5

Flgurt 2, P?ellmlnrry SIE Pl.n

l}

n f nfnn wwlvtkedrinccom 4

Page 576

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lm0act Studv

Folsom,
California

Currently, there are 3,019 approved and anticipated dwelling units (DUs)within the FPASP

. Russell Ranch,875 approved DUs;

r Mangini Ranch Phase 1,800 approved DUs;

o Folsom Heights, 40l approved DUs;

r White Rock Springs Ranch, approved 395 DUs;

o Manglnl Ranch Phase 3, 356 antlcloated DUs;

o Broadstone Estates,8l approved DUs; and
. The Enclave, L11 approved DUs.

The city of Folsom's historic absorption rate for new housing is in the order of 500 DUs per yearl2,

so absorption for each of these pr{ects within five years was estimated such that the total
number of dwelling units in 2023 within the FPASP would be slightly above 2,500, Note that
addltional Folsom dwelling units are anticipated to be constructed north of US 50. These

absorption estimates strive to balance the need for conservatively high traffic forecasts that
identify all potential project impacts, with the desire to not overbuild infrastructure and incur
unnecessary maintenance costs. See section 2.5 study scenarios: EPPAP condition and EPPAP

with Projed Condition for specific assumptions.

1.3 Roadway Network Assumptions
New construction within the FPASP is anticipated to implement several of the planned roadways
identified by the FPASP Specific Plan, and WE SPA. Assumptlons for each of the four study
scenarios are listed below. The Existing wlthout Project Condltlon analysis is based on the
roadway system as it was in 2015 when the study was initiated and traffic counts were performed.

1l €xisting wlthout Project Condltions are based on the roadway network in 2016 at the
time this study was initiated.

2l Eristlng with Profect condltlons assume that several project area roadways are
constructed, lncluding: (1) Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street to the western
edge of the Russell Ranch project, (2) Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street to
Placerville Road, (3) Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway to the Village 1 and
Village 2 access, (4) a second portion of Westwood Drive between the access to Village 5
and Alder Creek Parkway, and (5) Street "1" east of East Bidwell Street. Note th3!
Westwood Drive is not assumed to connect to, or throush, Placerville Road: rather it
terminates at the driveway access to "Village 6". Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell
Street to existing Old Placerville Road is already under construction as a two-lane arterial.
The portlon of existlng Old Placerville Road between Savannah Parkway and Alder Creek
Parkway is assumed to be abandoned with the project.

12 Personal communication with Larry lto (Ardor Consulting) and Mark Rackovan (City of Folsom).

A rnEnn ,lltalw.lkeart rrc r-:orl 5

Page 577

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

3l Existlng Plus Planned and Approved Projects (EPPAPI wlthout Profect Condltlons starts

with the same roadway as Existing with Project Conditions, then adds a handful of offsite
improvements that are conditions of approval of the assumed EPPAP projects. lt is

assumed that The Enclave and the multi-famlly "Mangini Ranch Phase 3" are to be

constructed along with portions of the other five approved FPASP projects: (1) Mangini
Ranch Phase 1, (2) Russell Ranch, {3) White Rock Springs Ranch, (4) Broadstone Estates,

and {5} Folsom Heights.

4l EPPAP wldr Proiect Conditlons are analyzed assuming the same roadway network as

EPPAP without Project Conditions.

L.4 Report Organization
The following sections are discussed after lntroduction and Setting and Study Area: key roadways

and intersections, the regulatory setting, and analysis scenarios. This is followed by a

Methodology section detailing the analysis procedures. Two sections, one for each analysis year,

then describe the transportation system with and wlthout the project. The finalsection identifies
project lmpacts, mitigations, and suggested conditions of approval.

6S f KEAR www,rkearinc.conr

Page 578

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2

Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

Ca lifornia

2. SETTING AND STUDY AREA
The transportation impact study area generally consists of the region within one to two miles on

either side of US 50 wlthin the City of Folsom, located in eastern Sacramento County, California.
It includes portions of the FPASP and WE SPA on the south side of US 50; portions of East Bidwell

Street and lron Point Road to the north of US 50, and several segments of US 50. Key roadways

within the study area, study intersections, and study segments are shown in Flgure 3.

2,L Project Area Roadways

US 50 is an east-west highway that passes through Folsom, California as it connects the

Sacramento region to Lake Tahoe and points beyond. Within the study area, US 50 west of East

Bidwell Street, is a six-lane freeway with two regular flow lanes and one high-occupancy vehicle
(HOV) lane in each direction. East of East Bidwell Street, US 50 has three westbound lanes (two

mainline lanes, one HOV lane) and four eastbound lanes (three mainline lanes, one HOV lane).

The speed limit on US 50 through Folsom is 65 miles per hour (mph).

East Bldwell Street runs through the City of Folsom from US 50 to Riley Street. East BidwellStreet
becomes Scott Road south of US 50. Near the project area, East Bidwell Street is a six lane arterial
roadway with turn pockets provided at intersections. The speed limit on East BidwellStreet north

of US 50 is 45 mph. South of the US 50 westbound ramps East Bidwell Street has four lanes, and

south of the US 50 eastbound ramps East Bidwell Street transitions into Scott Road.

ftott Road/East BldwellStreet is a two-lane north-south roadway running through the project

site, and extends from the US 50/East Bidwell Street/Scott Road interchange south to White Rock

Road. Scott Road is being renamed to East Bidwell Street. The separate discontinuous segment of
Scott Road, which is located approximately 1.5 miles to the west and extends southward from
White Rock Road into unincorporated Sacramento County, is not within the study area.

Placerville Road is a two-lane north-south road (at the eastern edge ofthe study area) that begins

at East Bidwell Street just north of US 50, and continues beneath US 50 via an undercrossing. The

roadway extends south to White Rock Road, where it transitions into Payen Road.

White Rock Road is a two-lane east-west road with a posted speed limit of 55 mph. White Rock

Road continues east into El Dorado County where it transitions into Silva Valley Parkway, and west

into the City of Rancho Cordova.

lron Point Road is an east-west afterial roadway with a raised median that runs from Folsom

Boulevard to the eastern city lirnit along the north side of US 50. Within the vicinity of the project,

lron Point Road has six lanes and posted speed limit of 45 mph.

Broadstone Parkway is an arterial roadway that runs from lron Point Road to Empire Ranch Road

on the north side of US 50. The roadway features four-to-six travel lanes, a raised median, and a
posted speed limit of 45 mph.

7SlrrEnn www.lk(ji;rirlc.corn

Page 579

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phasc 2

Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

c^wu
, giw

&!o

il,
It

o

I

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 - stu(1y lntcrs!(tiorl Nlnp
^A

nTKEAR .--t.u'4ru "--- &m."iff-

Fbur€ 3. Prolect Ar€. Rordwayi rnd Study lnteEectlon3

d f ftfnn wwwrkearincqorn

'.ffH, O ilf"t".".* r !ffi*"t lf,iBl$o'.*

8

Page 580

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transoortation lmnact Stu dv

Folsom,

California

Oak Avenue Parkway is a north-south arterial that extends from Willow Creek Drive to lron Point

Road. lt is a four-lane urban arterial road between Willow Creek Drive and Blue Ravine Road. lt is
a six-lane urban arterial road between Blue Ravine Road and Riley Street, lt is a four-lane urban

arterial road between Riley Street and lron Point Road.

Rowberry Drive is a north-south two-lane local road that runs northward from the Kaiser

Permanente Folsom Medical Offices into neighborhoods to the north of lron Point Road.

Cavitt Drive is a north-south two-lane collectorthat runs northward from Costcoto Folsom Lake

College,

Serpa Way is a north-south two-lane local road that runs northward from Costco to Folsom Lake

Broadstone Parkway,

2.2 Study lntersections and Segments
There are 21 study intersections, three arterial study segments, and eight study segments on US

50 (Table 2, Table 3, and Table 4, respectively).

Table 2. Study lntersections and Control

Sudy lnt€rccc{on

Edsdng
fr16

Condltbos

Edsdng
m16wfth

Pnolcct
Condthns

EPPAP

Condldom

EPPAP

whh
Prolcct

Condlrbns
1. Broadstone Pkwy./East Bidwell St. Signal Signal Signal Si6nal

2. Oak Ave./lron Point Rd. Signal Signal Signal Signal

3. Rowberry Dr.llron Point Rd Signal Signal Signal Signal

4. Broadstone Pkwy./lron Point Rd. Signal Signal Signal Signal

5. East Bidwell St,/lron Point nd. (Folsom) Signal Signal Signal Signal

6. Cavitt Dr./lron Point Rd. (Folsom) Signal Signal Signal Signal

7. Serpa Way/lron Point Rd. (Folsoml Signal Signal Signal Signal

8. East Bidwell St./Placerville Rd. {Folsom) Signal Slgnal Signal Signal

9. East Bidwell SI./WB U.S. 50 ramps (Caltrans) Signal Signal Signal Signal

10. East Bidwell st./EB U.S. 50 ramps {Caltrans) Signal 5ignal Signal Signal

11. East Bidwell St./White Rock Rd. (Folsom) AWSC AWSC AWSC AWSC

12. White Rock Rd./Placerville Rd. rwsc TWSC TWSC TWSC

13. East Bidwell St./Alder Creek Pkrvy. TWSC TWSC TWSC

l4.Westwood Dr./Alder Creek Pkwy AWSC AWSC AWSC

15. East Bidwell St./Street "1" TWSC TWSC TWSC

16, Westwood Dr./Street "1" TWSC TWSC TWSC

17, East Bidwell St./Savannah Pkwy TWSC TWSC TWSC

lS.Westwood Dr./Savan na h Pkwy AWSC AWsC AWSC

19. East Bidwell st./Mangini Pkwy Signal Signal

20. Westwood Dr,/Mangini Pkwy AWSC AWSC

21. Placerville Rd./Mangini Pkwy TWSC- TWSC

Slrr<rnn Ir,r/\,/\.,/ ; !,.t,rir I rlr Li)l'1

Page 581

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ManglniRanch Phase 2 tolsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Study

Table 3. ArterlalStudy Segments

Table 4. US 50 Study Segments

Erstlound US 50 ErbtlnS rnd EPPAP Scenerlos
Analysls

Type

1. EB East Bidwell 5t. slip off-ramp Diver8e

2. EB between East Bidwell St. ramps Basic

3. EB East gidwell St. loop on-ramp Merge

4. EB East Bldwell St. slip on-ramp Merse

Westbound tE 50 Edsdng nd EPPAP Senadoe
Anatysls

Tyoe

5. WF East Bidwell St. slip off-ramp Dlverge

6. WB between E. Bldwell St. ramps Basic

7. WB East Bidwell St. loop on-ramp Merge

8, WB East Bldwell St. slip on-ramp ll Merge

2.3 Transit
City of Folsom's public transportation includes bus and dial-a-ride service provided by the City

through "Folsom Stage Lines" and llght railservice provided by Sacramento RegionalTransit (RT).

El Dorado County Transit (EDC Transit) also provides llmited bus connections to El Dorado County,

Folsom Stage Lines and Dial-A-Ride

The Folsom Stage line buses run Monday through Friday. There is no weekend service available.

There are currently ten buses running on three routes. They are routes 10, 20 and 30. Routes 10

and 20 intersect at Folsom Lake College. There is no charge to transfer from one Folsom Stage

Line route to the other.

a Route 10 - Serves Historic Folsom, E, Bidwell St., the Broadstone Market Place,

Broadstone Plaza, Folsom Aquatics Center, Folsom Lake College, lntel, Kaiser Permanente,

Folsom Premium Outlets, Mercy Hospital, Palladio Mall and Century Theatres. lt connects

to light rail and with the RT bus service line 24. Servlce with a one-hour headway starts

at 5:25 AM with the last pickup at 7:25 PM,

Route 20 - Services Empire Ranch Road, East Natoma Street, Vista del Lago High School,

Folsom Lake College and transfers to Route 10, There is one morning bus and two
afternoon buses on Route 20.

Route 30 - Services Folsom State Prison, City Hall, and Woodmere Dr. with four AM peak-

period buses and five PM peak-period buses.

a

segment locadon

1. East Bidwell St. North of White Rock Rd.

2. White Rock Rd. West of East Bidwell St,

3. White Rock Rd. East of East Eidwell St.

A f KEAR ,&wwrkear.ic.cor' 10

Page 582

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

Dial-A-Ride is a curb-to-curb transportation service that operates with the Folsom city limits. lt
provides transportation to residents who have a physical, developmental, or mental disabillty.
Senior citizens who are 55 years of age or older also qualifo for this program.

Sacramento RT

RT light rail provides service vla the Gold line connectlng the Historic Folsom, Glenn, and lron
Point light rail stations to downtown Sacramento and points in between. Service is provided from
5 AM to 7 PM on a 3O-minute headway. There is also a connection to RT bus route 24 from Folsom

Stage Lines route 10 at the Madison/Maln stop. RT route 24 provides service to Sunrise Mall on a

(roughly) hourly headway from 5 AM to 7 PM,

El Dorado County Transit
The EDC Transit route 50X (the 50 Express) operates every hour from 6 AM until 7 PM Monday
through Friday, with service from Missouri Flat Transfer Center in El Dorado County to the Folsom
lron Point light railstation, Folsom Lake College, and back.

2.4 Bicycle Facilities
The City of Folsom is one of the most bike friendly settings in California, with an existing
comprehensive bikeway system that is extensive and connects to a vast number of historical and
recreational attractions. Existing and planned bicycle facilities within the project area are

described in the 2007 Folsom Eikeway Master Plan13 and its 2011appendix for the FPASPIa which
provide a framework for the design of a bikeway system that meets the California Street and

Highway Code Section 890-894.2 - Bicycle Transportation Act and improves safety and

convenience for all users.

Planning and design of the system takes into consideration a wide spectrum of needs, based on
the various types of users and the criticaldestinations within Folsom and the FPASP. A convenient,
safe, aesthetic, and highly interconnected bikeway system that seamlessly blends into Folsom's

other transportation systems is emphasized,

Factors given major consideration during the planning and design of the FPASP bikeway system
include:

RegionalConnections: The system links to both existing and proposed bikeways and trall
systems for maximum externol connectivity and the creation of long uninterrupted rides

through Folsom and into the greater Sacramento reglon.

Destinations: The system connects to valuable Plan Area destinations and provides bicycle
parking consistent with the approved FPASP

13 Folsom {2007) Bikeway Master Plan,

www.folsom.ca.us/ciW hallldepts/park/oarks n trails/trailsy'bikewav master olan.aso.
la Folsom (2011) Appendix to the City of Folsom Bikeway Master Plan to lncorperate the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan

a

a

A rnEnn 'lrww tkearirtc,corrt 11

Page 583

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2

Tra nsportation lmpact Study
Folsom,

California

Bicyclists: The system carefully considers the needs of all bicyclists, from beginner to
advanced, and balances those needs in a comprehensive plan that provides something

for everyone.

Aesthetics: The system provides permeable linkages to expanses of rolling grasslands, oak

groves, creeks and ponds, where a meandering trail system takes advantage of key view-

sheds.

Topography: The system works with the existing terrain, blending into the rolling

landform to create a higher value experience not only for the rider, but also for those
viewing the trail system from afar.

Site Resources: The system avoids impacts to cultural and historic resources, considers

oak grove locations and reduces creek crossings in order to lessen impacts to waterways.

lnternal Access: The system provides connections to residential, schools, parks,

commercial, industrial/office, and open space, as well as severaltransit facilities,

Similar to the design of the vehicular circulation, the FPASP bikeway system follows an

interconnected grid-like pattern. There are three types of bicycle facilities (Class 1, 2, 3) used in

Folsom. lt is emphasized that the designation of bikeways classes should not be construed as a

hierarchy of bikeways; that one is better than the other. Each class of bikeway has its appropriate
application.

The Class 1 system consists ol a L2'wide paved surface with stabilized shoulders of decomposed

Sranite on both sides (4'on one side and 2' on the other!; see Figure 4.

Figure 4. Class 1 Path

a

a

a

a

4

grtnltc
rhouldrr

12'
ptwd mll

z'./t
rlct otllror rrl

granlt.
rhouldrr

dcromporcd

d rngnn www.tkearinc.com t2

Page 584

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ManginlRanch Phase 2
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,

California

The Class 1 system is separated from Plan Area streets and the majority can be found following
creeks and weavlng through oak groves within open space areas. These pathways are wide

enough to comfortably accommodate both bicyclists and pedestrians. This system has three
primary north/south routesi the powerline corridor, the Alder Creek corridor, and along the
Sacramento Placerville Rail Road (SPRR). The Class l system includes east/west connections along

Highway 50, between the residential neighborhoods west of the Town Center, and along the
major tributaries to Alder Creek.

Class 2 lanes within the Plan Area consist of a mlnimum 5'wide striped lane. Moving across the
site from eastto west, the Class 2 system can be found in each of the majorarterialstreets; Empire

Ranch Road, East Bidwell Street, Oak Avenue, and Prairie City Road. North/south Class 2

connections also occur in the reallgned Placerville Road section (Savannah Parkway), Rowberry

Drive, as well as the streets east and west of the Town Center. The Class 2 system provides

east/west connections within Savannah Parkway, Easton Valley Parkway, Mangini Parkway, and

the minor collectors between the two.

Class 3 routes will appear on many of the internal streets and are intended to provide additlonal
linkages to the larger system. These will be designated on high demand roadways with important

connections to the Class 1 and Class 2 systems. Class 3 routes wlll play an important role in the
Town Center, which is anticipated to become an important destination for bicyclists. Class 3

routes in other portions of the FPASP will essentially fill any major gaps in the grid.

This bicycle system is summarized in Figurc 5 below.

2.5 Study Scenarios
Four scenarios were identified for inclusion in this Transportation lmpact Study through
consultation with City of Folsom staff. The study determines the weekday AM peak-hour and PM

peak-hour level-of-service at study intersections and on study segments under the following
scenarios:

o ExistinB Condition;
r Existing with ProJect ConditioU
r Existing plus Planned and Approved Projects {EPPAP)without Project Condition; and

r EPPAP with Project Condition.

Existing Condition and Existing with Project Condition
The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires an analysis of the exlstlng condition,
which reflects the traffic volumes and roadway geometry at the time the study began. This

scenario will be analyzed both with and without project traffic to identify any proJect related

traffic impacts. Not that implementation of the project includes abandonment of a portion of
Placervllle Road and construction of poftlons of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive, existing

traffic will re-route across these project area roadways.

5l IKEAR wrvvz,Ikedrtne ,corn 13

Page 585

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



M.nglnl Ranch Phare 2

Transportation lmpact Study
Folsom,

Callfornia

Flgure 5. w/E SPA Planned Blcycle network

5lff<Enn wwwtkearinccorn

Blkeway Legend
15 o-t-h

@EdE O*l-h+qird
('nffi

I

o
a

+
l*--1-J

Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment

.t

L4

Page 586

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

EPPAP Condition and EPPAP with Project Condition
EPPAP scenarios, with and without the project, analyze conditions with the addition of traffic from
approved projects and reasonably foreseeable planned projects that affect study intersections

and segments. These scenarlos are intended to reflect anticipated traffic approximately five years

into the future, when the project could reasonably be anticipated to be constructed. Thls "ohaslns
analysis" is intended to assist the Citv of Folsom in ohasing of improvements at studv intersections

which bv be necessarv to accommodate trafflc from all aooroved and antlcioated tentatlve maps

over the next five vears in the FPASP.

Projects considered include those within the FPASP discussed previously in Secfion 7.2 Absorption

of Approved ond Anticipated FPASP ProJects, as well as projects north of US 50. Table 5 details
projects identified as contributing traffic to the study area. Note that these assumptions include

2,031 FPASP dwelling units without the project (or 2,576 FPASP dwelling units with the project).

ln total, there are 3,687 dwelling units considered without the project, and 4,232 dwelling units
considered with the project. Relative to Folsom's historic absorption rates, land use assumptions

for the EPPAP Condition and EPPAP with Project Condition are conservatively high.

Table 5. Projects Assumed to Contribute EPPAP Trafflc to Study lntersectlons and Segments

PrcTecl

Apprcved
land Use

Assumed
Absondon

Arsumed
Land Use
for EPPAP Location

Russell Ranch 875 DU 55% 481 DU FPASP

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 8OO DU 75% 600 DU FPASP

Folsom Heights 401 DU 55% 22LDU FPASP

White Rock Springs Ranch 395 DU 55% 2L7 OU FPASP

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 376 DU 100% 355 DU FPASP

Broadstone Estates 81 DU 55% 45 DU FPASP

The Enclave 111 DU LO09. 111 DU FPASP

CountryHouse at Broadstone 45 DU 100% 45
West of lron Point Road,

eastofOakAve, Parkwav

Cresleigh Ravine, and

Campus at lron Point
276DU IAOY' 276

Willard Drive at lron
Polnt Road

Pique at lron Point
Apartments

327 AU 100% 327
West of lron Polnt Road,

east of Serpa Wav

Cumulative Analysis

For California Environmental Quality Act {CEQA} purposes, cumulative traffic impacts were
evaluated in the FPASP Environmental lmpact Statement (ElRlxs and WE SPA amendmentl6.

Where a public agency has prepared an Environmental lmpact Report (ElR)on a specific plan after

15 Public Draft EIR/EIS: Folsom South of U,S. 50 Specific Plan Project, June 2010, and CEQA Findings of Fact

and Statement of Overriding Considerations, May 2011, SCH #2008092051.
16 F Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment Addendum and Environmental Checklist June 2015.

n IKEAR ,rvlrw.tkedri rtc.cotn 15

Page 587

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

January 1, 1980, there is a CEQA exemption under Section 1518217, and no EIR or negative

declaration need be prepared for a residential proJect undertaken pursuant to and in conformity
to that specific.

A cumulative analysis of the ultimate lane and geometry requlrements at intersections internal
and adjacent to the project was conducted to document where additional right-of-way
dedlcations may be necessary to accommodate left and rlght turn pockets andlor tapers in the
future, Roadway cross-sections in the WE SPA do not include right-of-way for right turn pockets

or tapers. Where such pockets or tapers are required, the right-of-way wlll need to be taken from
the adjacent parcels. This internal analysis is included as Appendix D of this report.

17 14 CCR 15182

5 rnEnn www.tkearinc.com 16

Page 588

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,

California

3. METHODOLOGY
This section provides a process overview, describes traffic forecasting, and discusses the
methods/criteria used to evaluate level-of-service. A discussion of the significance criteria is also

included.

3.1 Process Overview
The overall analysis process was structured to identify potential adverse transportation effects
related to the proposed project.

o Traffic volumes and turnlng movements for the Existing 2015 Condition were determined
from observed traffic counts. Existing US 50 peak-hour traffic volumes were determined
from Caltrans' PeMS18 data at count stations east of the Prairie City lnterchange.

o EPPAP volumes were based on absorption of approved and planned projects, The

assumed growth in land use is in excess of Folsom's historic absorption rate for new
homes.

a Study intersection and segment traffic operations were analyzed both with and without
the proposed project to identify potential signlficant project ampacts.

e Significance criteria were based on the City of Folsom General Plan and FPASP policies.

3. 2 Level-of-Service Methodology
Level-of-service (LOS) is a qualitative indication of the level of delay and congestion experienced
by motorists using an intersection. Levels-of-service are designated by the letten A through F,

with A being the best conditions and F being the worst (high delay and congestion). Calculation
methodologies, measures of performance, and thresholds for each letter grade differ for road
segments, signalized intersections, and unsignalized intersections.

Based on guidance from City of Folsom staff, the following procedures described below for
intersection and segment traffic operations analysis were selected for this study.

I ntersection Traffic Operations Ana lysis

Slrnallred lntercecllons

The methodology from HCM 20101e Chapter 18, and HCM 2000 Chapter 1720, are used to analyze

signalized intersections. Level-of-service can be characterized for the entire intersection, each

approach, or by lane group, Control delay alone (the weighted average delay for all vehicles
entering the intersection) is used to characterize level-of-service for the entire intersection or an

approach. Control delay and volume to capacity ratlo are used to characterize level-of-service for
lane groups. The average delay criteria used to determine the level-of-service at signalized

r8 Caltrans Freeway Performance Measurement (PeMS) System, http://oems.dot.ca.sovl.
le Transportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capacity Manual, Washington, D.C.
20 Transportation Research Board (2000) Highway Capacity Manual, Washington, D.C.

5 f nenn www.rkeari,lcco,'n t7

Page 589

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

intersections is presented in Table 6. The HCM 2010 methodology is used as the prlmary method.

HCM 2000 methods are only utilized where the signal phasing is incompatible with HCM 2010

methods.

Table 6. Level-of-Service Criterla for Signalized lntersections
tevel -of-
Service Descrlptlon

Average Delayr
(Sec. /Vehicle.l

A Very Low Delay: This level-of-servlce occurs when progression is extremely
favorable and most vehicles arrive during a green phase. Most vehicles do
not stop at all.

510,0

B Minimal Delays: This level-of-service generally occurs with good progression,

short cycle lengths, or both. More vehicles stop than at LOS A, causing higher
levels of average delay.

10.1-20.0

c Acceptable Delay: Delay increases due to only fair progression, longer cycle
lengths, or both. lndividual cycle failures (to seruice oll waiting vehiclesl may

begin to appear at this level of service. The number of vehicles stopping is
significant, though many still pass through the intersection without stopping,

20.1-35.0

D Approaching Unstablefiolerable Delaysl The influence of congestion
becomes more noticeable. Longer delays may result from some combination
of unfavorable progresslon, long cycle lengths, or high v/c ratios. Many
vehicles stop, and the proportion of vehicles not stopping declines. lndividual

cycle failures are noticeable,

35.1-55.0

E Unstable Operation/Significant Delays: This is considered by many agencies

the upper limit of acceptable delays, These high delay values generally

indicate poor progression, long cycle lengths, and high v/c ratios. lndividual

55.1-80.0

failures are uent occurrences.

Excessive Delays: This level, considered to be unacceptable to most drivers,

often occurs with oversaturation (i.e,, when arrival flow rates exceed the
capacity of the intersection). lt may also oocur at high v/c ratios below 1.00

with many individual cycle failures. Poor progression and long cycle lengths

may also contribute to such delay levels,

Note 1: Weighted average of delay on all approaches. This is the measure used by the Highway Capacity

Manual to determine level-of-service. Any movement with a volume-to-capacity ratio (v/c)

greater than 1.0 is considered to be level-of-service F.

Source: Transportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capacity Manual, Washington D.C., Chapter 18;

and Transportation Research Board (2000) Highway €apacity Manual, Washington D.C.,

Chapter 16

Unslrnallzed lntersectlons

The methodology from HCM 2010 ls used for the analysis of unsignalized intersections. At an

unsignalized intersection, most of the main street traffic is un-delayed, and by definition have

acceptable conditions. The main street left-turn movements and the minor street movements are

all susceptible to delay of varying degrees. Generally, the higher the main street trafflc volumes,

F > 80.0

or v/c >1.0

n f nEnn v,vrwrkearirrc,corn 18

Page 590

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2

Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

the higher the delay for the minor movements. Separate methods are utillzed for Two-Way Stop-

Contro lled (TWSC) i ntersections a n d All-Way Stop-Controlled {AWSC) i ntersections.

o TWSC: The methodology for analysis of two-way stop-controlled lntersections calculates

an average total delay per vehicle for each minor street movement and for the major
street left-turn movements, based on the availability of adequate gaps in the main street
through traffic. A level-of-service designation is assigned to individual movements or to
combinations of movements (in the case of shared lanes) based upon delay, it is not

defined for the intersection as a whole. Unsignalized intersection level-of-service

reported herein is for each movement {or group of movements} based upon the
respective average delay per vehicle. Table 7 presents the average delay criteria used to
determine the level-of-service at TWSC and at AWSC intersections.

o AWSC: At all-way stop-controlled intersections, the level-of-service is determined by the
weighted average delay for all vehicles entering the intersection. The methodologies for
these types of intersections calculate a single weighted average delay and level-of-service
for the intersection as a whole, The average delay criteria used to determlne the level-of-

service at all-way stop intersections is the same as that presented in Table 7. Level-of-

service for specific movements can also be determined based on the TWSC methodoloSy.

It is not unusual for some of the minor street movements at unsignalized intersections to have

leveFof-service D, E, or F conditions while the major street movements have level-of-service A, B,

or C conditions. ln such a case, the minor street traffic experiences delays that can be substantial
for individual minor street vehicles, but the majority of vehicles using the intersection have very

little delay. Usually in such cases, the minor street traffic volumes are relatively low. lf the minor
street volume is large enough, improvements to reduce the minor street delay may be justified,

such as channelization, widening, or signalization.

Table 7. level-of-Service Crlteria for Unsignalized lntersections
Level of Descrlptlon
Servlcc

{ros)

IWSCT
Average l}elay
by Movement

(seconds / vehiclel

awsc2
lntersectlon Wlde

Average Delay
(seconds / vehicle)

A Llttle or no delay <10 <10
B Short traffic delay >10and<15 >10and<15
C Average traffic delays >15and<25 >15and<25
D Long traffic delays >25and<35 >25and<35
E Very long traffic delays >35and<50 >35and<50

Extreme delays potentially affecting other
traffic movements in the intersection

> 50 {or, v/c >1.0} >50

Note 1: Two-Way Stop-Control (TWSC) level-of-service is calculated separately for each minor street
movement (or shared movement) as well as major street left turns using these criteria. Any
movement with a volume to capacity ratio (v/c) greater than 1.0 is considered to be level-of-
service F.

Note 2: All-Way Stop-Control (AWSC) assessment of level-of-service at the approach and intersection
levels is based solely on control delay.

F

,r.rV,,tnl lkeo rl rt C:.r_On tl rnrnn 19

Page 591

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Source: Transportation Research Board (2010) Hlghway Capacity Manual, Washington D.C., Chapter 19
(TWSC) and Chapter 20 (AWSC).

Arterial Segm ent Ana lysis

The Sacramento County Traffic lmpact Analysis Guidelines methodology is used to evaluate
segments of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road that were under County Jurisdiction prior
to the Clty's annexation of the Folsom Plan Area. Level-of-service for roadway segments is based
on daily traffic volume. These thresholds make use of facility classifications that are based on the
facility type, number of lanes, intersection spacing, and access control. The classifications system
and volume thresholds are show in Table 8. This method is consistent with methods used in the
FPASP and WE SPA analyses.

Table 8. level-of-Servlce Crlterla for

Notes: Rural roadwayt whlch are not hlghways, should be analyzed uslng methods presented ln Ihe Hlghwoy Copocity Monual,
Special Report 209, Trsnsportation Research Board, 1994.

Facllltv TVoe

Arterlal, low access mntrol
Arterlal, moderate access control
Arterial, high access control

Stooiruile Drlvewa\r,

F equent

Limited
None

Soeed

25-35 MPH

35-45 MPH

45-55 MPH

4+

2-4
r-2

Sourcet Socromenta Covnty Genemt Plon Updote, Techn,col Agpendix, DKS Associates, February 1992, and Sacramento

County Traffic lmpact Guidelinet June 2004.

Maxlmum Volume for Glven Servlce LevelFacility Type # of Lanes

A B c D E

Rural, 2-lane highway 2 2,400 4800 7,900 13,500 22,9m

Arterial, low a€cess control 2

4

5

t000

18,000

27,000

10,500

21,000

31,500

12,000

24,000

36,000

13,500

27,OOO

im,500

15,000

30 000

41000

Arterial, moderate access control 2

4

6

10,800

21,600

32,400

12,500

25,200

32800

14,400

28,800

43,2q)

16,200

32,400

48,600

18,000

35,000

s40o0

Arterial, high access control 2

4

6

12,000

24,mO

35,000

14000

2E 000

42,OW

16,000

32,000

48,000

18,000

35,000

s4000

20,000

40,000

60,000

Freeway .2

4

6

8

140@

28,m0

42,000

56,(n0

21,600

43,200

64800

86,400

30,800

61,600

92,400

L23,2N

37,2N

74,400

111,500

14&800

40,000

80,000

120,000

160,000

5l rKEAR www.tkcarrnc,corrt 20

Page 592

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,

Callfornia

Freeway Segments Analysis

Freeway merge/diverge segments and basic segments were analyzed utilizing the methodologies
outlined in Chapters 12 and 13 of the Highway Capacity Manual, 2010 (HCM 2010)21.

Baslc Serments

Basic freeway segments operations and level-of-service is defined by density (passenger cars per

mlle per lane) which depends upon trafflc volumes, and segment, characteristics. These

characteristics include the geometry, grade, free flow speeds, and heavy vehicles. Table 10 shows

the relationship of leveFof-service to freeway density for merge, diverge, and weaving segments.

Table 9. Level-of-Service Criteria - Eaelc Freeway Segments

Level of Service

Maximum Density

{passenger vehicles per mile per lane)

A <11

18

26

35
45

F > 4t or Demand exceeds capacity

Source: Transportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capacity Manual,
Chapter 11, Washington, D,C.

Merre and Dlverre Serments

Freeway merge and diverge segments operations and level-of-service is defined by density
(passenger cars per mile per lane) which depends upon traffic volumes and the ramp

characteristics. These characteristics include the length and type of acceleration/deceleration
lanes, free-flow speeds, number of lanes, grade, heavy vehicles, and types of facilities. Table 10

shows the relationship of level-of-service to freeway density for merge, diverge, and weaving

segments.

21 Transportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capacity Manual, Washington, D,C.

B

c
D

E

6 rnrnn vnn,,w.tkcart nc.cor rt 2t

Page 593

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Table 10. level-of-Servlce Criterla - Freeway Ramp Merge/Diverge Areas

Level of Service

Maximum Density
(passenger vehicles per mile per lane)

A <10

2A

28

35
>35

Demand exceeds capacity

Source: Transportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capacity Manual,
Chapter 13, Washington, D,C.

3.3 Standards of Significance
Level-of-service impacts of the proposed project were determined based on the methods
described above and identified as either "significant" or "less-than-significant" in the following
thresholds:

City of Folsom

Policy t7.L7 of the City of Folsom General Plan specifies that the City will strive to achieve at least

a leveFof-service C throughout the City. This policy acknowledges that during build-out,
temporarily worse level-of-service may occur where roadway improvements have not been

adequately phased as City-wide development proceeds. The FPASP environmental
documentation22 creates a specific standard for FPASP roadways and intersections. Forfacilities
located south of US 50, level-of-service D conditions can be considered acceptable if
improvements required to meet level-of-servlce C exceed the city's "normally accepted maximum
improvements". For the purposes of this analysis, an impact is considered significant if
implementation of the project would result in any of the following:

Cause an intersection in Folsom (outside of the FPASP) that currently operates (or is

projected to operate) at level-of-service C or better to degrade to level-of-service D or
worse;

Cause an intersection within the FPASP that currently operates (or is projected to
operate) at levelof-service D or better to degrade to level-of*service E or worse;

lncrease the average delay by five seconds or more at an intersection in Folsom (outside

ofthe FPASP) that currently operates (or is proJected to operate) at an unacceptable level-

of-service D, E, or F;

lncrease the average delay by five seconds or more at an intersection in the FPASP area

that currently operates (or is projected to operate) at an unacceptable level-of-service E

or F.

This method is consistent with methods used in the FPASP and WE SPA analyses.

22 Page 34.15-8, Folsom South of U.S. Hlghway 50 Specific Plan DEIR/DEIS, City of Folsom and USACE.

B

c
D

E

F

a

a

a

a

5l IKEAR v!ww.tkeafl nc.corTr 22

Page 594

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2

Transoo rtation lmoact Studv
Folsom,

California

Freeway Facilities
An impact is consldered significant on freeway facilities if the project causes the facility to change
from an acceptable to unacceptable level-of-service, For facilities that are or will be operating at
unacceptable level-of-service without the project, an impact is consldered significant if:

o The existing level-of-service cannot be maintained with the addition of project traffic;

r The proJect traffic inreases vehicJe density on a freeway mainline segment or freeway
ramp Junction by 0.1 passenger cars per lane per mile;

e The project increases the number of peak-hour vehlcles on a freeway mainline segment
or freeway ramp junction by more than 1 percent.

Per the Caltrans' Guide for the Preparation of Traffic lmpact Studies, Caltrans strives to maintain
a target level of service at the transition between leveFof-service C and level-of-service D on state
highway facilities. For consistency with other traffic impact studies performed in the City of
Folsom that considered US 50, level-of-service E was selected as the minimum standard for all
study freeway facilities.

This method is consistent with methods used in the FPASP and WE SPA analyses.

Bicycle/Ped estria n/Tra nsit Facilities
An impact is considered slgnificant lf lmplementation of the Project would:

r lnhibit the use of bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facllities;

o Ellminate exlsting bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities;

r Prevent the implementation of planned bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities.

This method is consistent with methods used in the FPASP and W/E SpA analyses.

3,6 Analysis Tools

Macroscopic I ntersection Analysis

Control delay and level-of-service for study intersections were calculated using
SynchrolSimTrafficz3 analysis software (Verslon 10). Synchro/SimTraffic is a complete software
package for modeling and optimizing traffic signal timings, and Version 10.0 implements the
methodologies of the 2000 (4th Ed.), 2010 (5th Ed.), and oth Ed. of the HCM for signalized and
unsignallzed intersec-tions. Synchro requires data on road characteristics (geometric|, traffic
counts, and the signal timing data for each analysis intersection, ln general, default parameters
were used, except for locations where specific field data were available (e.g., peak-hour factors).
Heavy vehicle percentages of 2% were assumed during the peak-hour.

Controldelay and level-of-service for study intersections were calculated using SimTraffic (Version
10) micro-slmulation, where Synchro indicated potential project impacts. SimTraffic allows better

23 Trafficware (2017) Synchro plus SlmTraffic, Sugar Land TX.

SlrnEnn wws/.lkearinc conl 23

Page 595

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

testing of coordination between s'lgnals where some movements are at or near capaclty. Because

micro-simulation utilizes distributlons of vehicle, driver, and activity data to represent the
stochastic characteristics of traffic operatlons, a minimum of 10 model runs were averaged

wherever SimTraffic results are reported. Stopped delay was used as a surrogate for control delay

to determi ne level-of-servlce.

Macroscopic Freeway Ana lysis

Basic freeway segments, merge, and diverge segments were analyzed using HCS 201024 software

to implement HCM 201025 methods for estimating vehicle density and level-of-service.

2a McTrans (2017) Highway Capacity Software (HCSI, University of Florida, Gainesville FL.
25 Transportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capaclty Manual, Washington, D.C.

n rnrnn www.tkearrnc.conr 24

Page 596

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

4. EXISTING 2OL6 CONDITION WITH AND WITHOUT PROJECT
This section presents the Existing Condition and Existing with Project Condition, and an evaluation

of the project trip generation and distribution. For purposes of this study, Existlng Conditions

represent typical midweek, non-holiday, traffic volumes in 2016.

4.1 Existing Condition

Data Sources

The analysis tools require a variety of data to generate the evaluation criteria. The following
sections describe data collection procedures for Exlsting Conditions. There were three primary

data elements (roadway characteristics, intersection turning movement counts, and traffic
control data); and two supplementary elements (other recent studies, and field data! that
comprised the data collection program for thls traffic analysis.

Roadwav Geomatrv and Usane Characterlstle

The geometry and usage data for the analysis were collected through aerial photographs, field
visits, and prior studies. Current intersection geometry was field validated. Table 11 shows the
key items included in the geometric data and the source for each item.

Table 11. Key ltems and Sources for Geometry and Usage Data

Key ltem Source

Lane configurations and width
Lane utilization
lntersection spacing
Length of storage bays

Transit stops and routes
Turn prohibitions or allowance

Aerlal photographs and field visits
Prior studies, aerial photographs, and field visits
Aerial photographs and field vislts
Aerial photographs and field visits
Transit schedules, aerial photographs, and field visits
Aerial raphs and fleld vlsits

lane configuratlons and width - These data specify the number of lanes and the width of the
roadway in each direction, and the directionalturns that are allowed from each lane.

lane utilizatlon - These data specify how lanes are used by drivers, such as traffic distrlbution
between lanes on a multi-lane roadway.

lntersectlon spacing - These data refer to the distance (in feet) between lnterseclions.

Length of storage bays - These data refer to the length (in feet) of available storage for left-
turning or right-turning vehicles where exclusive turn lanes are available. lt is collected for right-

turn lanes when the parking lane is used as a right-turn lane.

Transit stops and routes - A transit stop is an area where passengers awalt, board, alight, and

transfer between transit vehicles. A transit route is the roadway that transit vehicles operate on.

Turn prohibitions or allowance - These data specify if right turns on red (RTOR) are allowed on

the roadway.

n IKEAR www.tkearinc.corn 25

Page 597

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

lntersectlon Turnlnl Movament Counts

Existing morning and evening peak-period vehicle and pedestrian turning movement counts were
collected at study intersections in May 2016. Additional counts from neighboring studies in 2OL4

were utilized at intersections 1, d 11, and 12. New counts performed for this study were collected
in 15-minute (or smaller) intervals on a Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday when schools were in
session. The older counts were scaled and balanced based on the counts collected for this study.

Traffic count data sheets are provided in Appendix A of this report.

Peak-hour traffic counts were used to conduct the intersection level-of-service analysis. Turning
movement counts at consecutive lntersections were balanced and adjusted where appropriate to
better reflect existing traffic flows. Observed intersection peak-hour factors (PHF) were applied.

Flgure 5 provides a summary of the intersection lane geometry and peak period turning
movements under Existing Conditions.

US 50 Peak-Hour Traffic Volume

Traffic volume for the US 50 mixed flow lanes is based on Caltrans PeMS26 data. The analysis

considered mean, non-holiday, midweek, volumes from May L,2076 through May 31st,2015.

Wednesday May 18th volumes were selected for use in the analysis as they displayed the highest
peak-hour flows, and correspond to th€ May 18th turning movement counts taken at the East

BidwellSt interchange. Copies of the PeMS count data are included in Appendlx A. Merge and

diverge volumes were estimated based on ramp flows observed at the East Bidwell St interchange.

26 Caltrans Freeway Performance Measurement {PeMS) System, http://pems.dot.ca.gov/.

fl IKEAR 'ryialw.tkearirtc.com
26

Page 598

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



M.nglnl Ranch Phage 2

Transportation lmoact Studv
Folsom,

Callfornia

| t- ,,0,,.
I : rr:(tegl
| 

- 
29st2r9)

I trc 
orctl**

T rtlllr
l; :ff,€l! ;$FrE i-

Os^
i(ul x u

9{90}
42(12Jl

37(ssl

v

/ ill\q

\- 5.t{202}

= 
6Bt5l6)

sffm

il
4l

'l
il

e
E
p

/\q

s:v't t4
22il6t\ J
]68{905} 

-
,lilil -

lte(cztl {
r r'126l

G',XT'

o
\

A\/

9A
63fl493)

6^
i6g;i l

4u

\- 2ll5l)
: slq:86)

7n il:i'
;i!9b--

/ l\q

',rt)j !-
e&2ll. J-

200{?2r} :
6.1{41} \

o

i"l /
;9;F

A\lllr
: ir=X

'8d

o

lK

v:

i lll \q

1@1t5.,
156[58]
575kao)
doi

60 Ji
28(r 38)
6t(299,

296ts94

IE

o
6---
x=ct.-

rh,v
ffiffiru

2<

i"l rv

t2126'
EI(398t
(]l
nt0i

((6)

t8{59)
291(674t
r07l40rl

'eY{

Ot
=e^ I - te(81

P*g I : 6r'{226)

7r I:::-
#di;i 

= 
L JI!

6srr3) \ li i=,

@ aSa8:N
;56-

Altu

\ 330(3a61

!{r.l!!rt?

lllr
c9
c! t{

\*q,,,r)
Fm8t7n

ilt

o s

;

tr
es!x
s

!r{.!91r

IV
RA

Eg

4

@

)ll

8e
5!1

639{lr22l
,19(5{'

r 6!{t t2)

2 
X-stzsor

2lalsol tt
tat(]1il :

oil) \

A

o_
RT
X?rE

V
6UE

MANGINIRANCHPHASE2-PrrlcctVo|rrnt,Prl,rn,'6concl'y Existingwithou.Praject

I fifl:Alln
,ir,.(i.ilr.

.

l

a
v

Figurq 6. M.nalnl Ranch ph83e 2 Erlrtlnt C.ondltlon Tum Mowmen$ snd Geomotry

X f nEnn wwwrkearinccom 27

Page 599

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phas€ 2

TransDortation lmoact Studv
Folsofii,

California

I

I

I

L
It
t3

@

I

I

l,
ls
t3

@

ffimrs

v
646:?t5

\ 89(22s)
-> l68ljt4l
' 2lo,

)8t21
ilt.ifft 1

J{Or \

@
1

6
{

+

,i8F

A

-

O6i
al
t-

ai
I| ***

I

I

I

IE
t?

9l{r r

@ @

I

L

(E

mgrhyf

-

ol

o
I
i

i

i

lsl:
lr
llIt

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 -ProyeclVolurnc&l.rno6cometry Extsalngwlthoua,Projeca 9AGt ]

rr,!.(\ A?1Ps),,1l0ttf

TKEAR
',Na

l.i lclrt ir,,nrrtrL

| !ot'rorrrroi

V irttrioNtflo

flgure 6, Manginl Ranch Phase 2 Eristing Condltlon Turn Movementj and Geomctry (contlnued)

5 f fenn we/v, rkearnc com 28

Page 600

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransoortation lmDact Study

Existing Cond ition lntersection a nd Arterial Segment Level-of-service
Table 12 through Table 14 present a summary of level-of-service results for the study
intersections and segments under Existing Conditions. (Note that for TWSC intersections. these
tables and others in this TIS reoort the worst movement delav and level-of-service.) The results
indicate that six intersections exceed the relevant level-of-service standard prior to the addition
of project traffic. These locations are shown in a bold font. All study segments operate acceptably.
Calculation sheets for intersection delay and level-of-service as well as freeway density and level-
of-service are provided in Appendix B.

Table 12. Existlng Intersection Delay and Level-of-Servlce

Study lnteBectlon

Exlstlry 2016
wldrout
Prolect

Condldon
Conrol

Level-Of-

Servlce
Standard

Edstlng 2016
without
Prdect

Condltlon AM
Delav [OSl

Edsting 2016
wlthout
Propct

Condadon PM
Delav ltOSl

1. Broadstone Pkwy,/East Bidwell St. Slgnal c 20,0 (8) 23,1{C)
2. Oak Ave./lron Point Rd. Signal c 16.6 B 11.2 (B)

3. Rowberry Dr./lron Point Rd. Signal c L3.4 {Bl 16.2 (Bl
4. Broadstone Pkwy./lron Point Rd. Signal c 11.0 (B) 14.8 (c)

5. East Bidwell St.,/lron Point Rd Signal c &.7lDl $7.9 (r)
6. Cavitt Dr,/lron Point Rd. Signal c 11,6 (Sl 27,7 (Cl

7. Serpa Way/lron Point Rd. Sienal c 19.4 (Sl 17.1(B)
8. East Bidwell St./Placerville Rd. Sisnal c 11,s (B) 12.s (Bl

9. East Eidwell SI./WB U.S. 50 ramps Signal c 38.5 {Dl 't6.3 
(Dl

10, East Bidwell SI./EB U.S. 50 ramps Signal c 1e,7 (B) 4e.1(D)
11. East Bidwell St,ArVhite Rock Rd. AWSC D 46.4 (E) 4s.4 (El
12. White Rock Rd./Placerville Rd. TWSC D 20.8 (C) SB s0.4 (F) sB
13. East Bidwell St.lAlder Creek Pkwy D nla nla
l.4.Westwood Dr./Alder Creek Pkwy. D nla nla
15. East Bidwell St./Street 1 D nla nla
15. Westwood Dr./Street 1 D nla nla
17. East Bidwell St./Savannah Pkwy D n/a nla
lS,Westwood Dr,/Savannah Phary D nla nla
19. East Bidwell St./Mangini Pkwy D nla n/a
20. Westwood Dr./Mangini Pkwy D nla nla
21. Placerville Rd./Mangini Pkwy D nla nla

Notes:

For TWSC intersections the worst approach (or movement for multi-lane approaches) is reported.
Bold values denote level-of-service deflciencies.

SlIKEAR www.Ikearinc.r:orrr 29

Page 601

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation I mpact Study

Folsom,
California

Se*ment llocatlonl AndyslsW!€

Lwelof-
Scruke

St'ndild

Edstln8 2015
wlthout
Ptoiact

Condldon
Volume ILOSI

1. East Bidwell St. (North of White Rock Rd.l Moderate
Access Control

D 8,860 {A)

2. White Rock Rd.(West of East Bidwell St.)
Hlgh Access

Control
D 10,930 {A)

3, White Rock Rd. (Ea$t of East Bidwell St.)
High Access

Conrol
D 5,980 (A)

Table 13. Existing Arterlal Segment Volume Level-of-Servlce

Table 14. Exlstlng US 50 Density and level-of-Serulce

Sermert Analvsls TVoe

lcvcl-of-
S€,YlcG

Standard

Edstlng 2X!15

wfthont
Prolect

Condltlon Alrl
IrenElty ltOSl

Erbdng2016
without
Prolect

Condhlon PM

Domlw (LOSI

E stbound
J- EB East Bidwell St. slip off-ramp Diverge E 12.2 (Bl 22.2[C',,

2, EB between East Bidwell St, ramps Baslc E s.4 (A) 14,3 (B)

3. EB East Bidwell St. loop on-ramp Merge E 1s.2 G) 20.7lcl
4. EB East Bidwell 5t. slip on-ramp Merge E 15.4 (B) 23.6 {Cl

Westbound

5. WB East Bidwell sllp off-ramp Diverge E 20.9 (C) 14.s {B}

6, WB between East Bidwell St. ramps Basic E 13.6 (B) 7,3 {A)

7, WB East Bidwell St. loop on-ramp Mer8e E 1s.5 (B) e,3 {A)

8. WB East Bidwell St slip on-ramp ll Merge E 23.0 (Cl 14.8 (B)

Note: Results based on PeMS data for US 50 mixed flow lanes.

4.2 Assessment of Proposed Project

Trip Generation
Traffic generated by the proposed project was based on lnstitute of Transportation Engineers {lTE}

Trip Generation Manual, 9s Edition (20721, and is provided in Table 15 below. Trip generation ls

for both the project, consisting of the 545 single-family and multi-family dwelling units in the

Tentative Map application, and for Mangini Ranch Phase 3, consisting of the 355 multi-family
dwelling units in the accompanying Large Lot Map.

A rrrnn 'rvww.tkearinc conr 30

Page 602

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Pharc 2

Transportatlon lmpact Studv

Folsom,

California

GClleratlon
FPAIP

Percl v[lrf frrd
UsG

Clu!ltlU ITE

ll, Drlly
ATI'

Tdpr {Entltld
Alt

(Erhlnd
Pt/l

Trlpr
Ptt

(Ent|rllfl
PM

lExhlnrl

150 Village 1 SF 88 DU 210
Rate

Trlps

9,52

838

o.?7

68

26%

18

74%

50

1.02

90

64%

57

36%

t2

154 vllla8e 2 SF 74 DU 2to
Rate

Trlps

9.s2

7U
o.77

57

2616

15

74%

42

t.o2

7S

&%
48

36%

27

83 vlllaS€ 3 SF 53 DU 2LO
Rate

Trlps

9.52

505

0.77

4T

26%

11

74r5

30

1.02

54

u%
35

36%

19

82A Village 4 SF 12DU 2LO
Rate

Trlps

9.52

585

0.77

55

26%

L4

749{

4L

t.o2
73

u%
47

3696

26

84
Villale 5
village 6

SF 153 DU 210
Rate

Trlps

9.52

L,457

o,77

118

269r

31

7416

87

L.02

156

&%
100

36%

55

79X
6

81%

25

0.52

36

u%
23

3616

13
153 Vlllage 7 MLD 69 DU 230

Rate

Trips

5.81

4I
0.44

30

828-1 Village I MLD 36 DU 230
Rate

Trips

5,81

209

0.44

16

19%

3

8L%

13

0.52

19

ilYr
L2

35%

7

4.r90 t8s n 288 t6 *2 181

151 Lot A MHD l/ts DU 271"
Rate

Trios

7.79

1.130

0.55

79

20'5

L6

8096

53

0,69

100

il%
&

36%

36

a28-2 Lot B MtD 58 DU 230
Rate

Trlos

5.81

337

0.4
26

199f

5

E196

21

052
30

il\i
1!)

3604

tt
798 Lot c MI,"D 153 DU 230

Rate

Trlos

5.81

889

0.4
67

t9t6
13

81%

55

0.52

80

64%

51

36%

29

Manrlnl Ranch Phese 3 Lan€ Lot Trlos L356 L72 33 t]8 210 1:t5 76

Pmlect PIlls leree Lot Mao Trlbs 7.155 5s7 130 427 7L4 457 zst

5l rrrnn $/ww tkearinc coflr 31

Page 603

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Tra nsportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Trip Distribution
Trip distribution was based on observed traffic counts and select zone analysis within the SACSIM

travel demand model. New proJect trips were distributed as follows:

c 35% tofrom the west via US 50;

c !5/o to/from the east via US 50;
o 7Yo tofrom the west via lron Point Road;

t 7% toffrom the east via lron Point Road;

e 77% tofrom the north via East BidwellStreet;
t 5% tofrom the west via White Rock Road;

o 7Yo tofrom the east via White Rock Road; and

o 7Yo tofrom the commercial land uses at East Bidwellstreet/lron Point Road.

Trip distribution is seen visually in Figure 7.

lnternal Driveway Loading

The proposed tentative map consists of 545 dwelling units in 8 villages that are anticipated to
generate 385 AM peak period trips and 503 PM peak period trips. Trips were assigned to the
driveways for each neighborhood based on the number of trips that each village is anticipated to
generate, the internal configuration of each village, trip distrlbution, and engineering judgement.

Flgure 8 below shows assignment of project trips at each study intersection.

n f f<Enn www.tkearinc.com 32

Page 604

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mantlnl Ranch Ph''e 2
Transportation lmDtct Studv

Folsom,

California

gloG@ tslrs&s

qufrm
5€mtr

fTo0n

- 35?6-

I
>
I
fi
c

B

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 - LrrstribLrtrorr Mal, A

5l rrEan
r i5sfrg'" o/o 

llil9;oi 
""u- 

EXxtnNCiOp

Flgur€ 7. project Trlp Dlrtrlbutlon

milEoRso
ffiMOLfiION

S f Xfen wwwtkea'nccorn 33

Page 605

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Man3lnl Rench Phase 2
Trtnsooftatlon lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

o

I
6
t5

O-O

/ lll\q

\- 0t0)

- 
0{0)

z -il

uit 7
0{0) {
oio) -\

d6C!
i\lll

o
\ 0(01

: :otlrl
oi0r

t5E:
/\t

N:,;v
t{2J) *

o
\ 0(01* to(r)c trJ,/q
r\r

.r'gEg
li3, -.

znrl T
0t0)

o

/ l\q

\ 0(0)

= 
20(13)

= 
o(o)

"< 
ot',

)'\f
{ ooo

lili Z7{,l}:
0(0) \

Orn- ItFt:. I

4!* 
{

"6! L

,..1$ < 
l$

.Et'glgq

h\lll/
ci6Fft'
' :65

\- dol_ 0lo)

- 
7t211

"< 
ul,

o
Et€t6:;
?5t5ll r

ll.t

'&z; n
:0tr3l:

ilffiN
t

t
5

0{0, \

, 0(01

-: 7(2lt
: 0(d
4 oil:

h\/

Ol
I rr qol

66a I : ztzrl

Ti l-:L
,il:i + L JI!n'- 

li

f,

9F3.'

AU\

\ o{o}

l1

g

o

tlnilD

lr

?

e
t
I

o
0(0t
l5(4ol

I I

\
tr

lr IV

F5
F

@

ootJ
3r(ll111

gx

)tl

v
6Zftt

o

Ir

66
x9: \r' 6{23}

7 0l0l' 
0{0t

5$6t J
0(ol 

-0(01

Flgurc 8. Menginl Ranch Phasa 2 Prolect T.ip Aslgrmcnt

5lff<Enn wwwlkearinccom 34

Page 606

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Man3lnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

Callfornla

o
6U tt

A
.@l.> 6(2l)t 

o{o}

v
66€tl'at

0(0)2ilril.<
o{ol \

o
r05(651

r0(r)

teg3

t\

lr

@
0(0)

\ s51551
/ qot

fi
ia6
x ItlS

l\
\l'
xl'a

l0{tr, 're(96) <-
ao3) \

o
f;s

I'

\ rrort

V
gx
s

ol
dod I
5E5 I/\l-- t

m<li
F

\ 0(01

lUtr)
7(.)

mllt r

\l'
3ee

\ r:e(001

ta lsltll

.r ffiffi

o

V

l\ nriqnry

\,'
$cs

t.
r'

I

II

@

.r.l

Eta

4\

0(0t

-\ ;59s1
/ otot

0(01

rotcrt {-
15(521 \

Kffi

\r
l'ElJ

!

@r
_l

t5E Il\l
oro) I**ll

0(o\ otor/ otot

?

e6t5l'

o 6

!
I

s 0(o)
0(0t

q0t
0{0t

2

o
586

/\

0(0)\ qs1
/qa

\r
aa€t
515 5

0lo -/0(o -s
0(01

35

Flgure 8. M.nSlnl Rench Pherc 2 ProlcctTrlp Assltnment (contlnuedl

Sf Xfnn wwwtk€arinccom

Page 607

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,

Californla

4.3 Existing with Project Conditions
Existing trips were reassigned to project area roadways to account for the planned abandonment
of Placerville Road, north of Savannah Parkway. The reasslgned trafflc ls detailed ln Appendlx D.

Peak-hour traffic associated with the project was added. Delay and leveFof-service were

determined at the study intersections and arterial segments. Flgure 9 summarizes the turning
movements and lane configurations for the Existing with Prolect Condition. Table 16 through
Table 18 presents a summary of the leveFof-service results for the study intersections and

segments. lntersection and roadway geometry within the study area was based on assumptions

from the WE SP& nelghboring studies2T, and an evaluation the likely cumulative geometry of
project area roadway (Appendix D). The results indicate that eight study lntersectlons exceed the
relevant level-of-service threshold, and five of those locations are called out as having a

potentially significant impact. lntersections that do not achieve level-of-servlce thresholds are

shown in a bold font, and those that have potential significant impacts are shown in a white on

black style. Calculation sheets for intersection delay and leveFof-service as well as freeway density
and level-of-service are provided in Appendix B.

Note that durlng the AM peak period the addition of proJect trafflc decreases the average delay
at three intersections:

# 8. East BidwellSt,/Placerville Rd.

# 9. East Bidwell SI./WB U.S. 50 ramps

#10. East BidwellSI./EB U.S. 50 ramps

Though counter-intuitive, small improvements in average delay occasionally result when the
volume increases on the intersection movements with relatively low movement speclflc delay.

Project traffic, as well as redirected traffic from abandonment of Placerville Road, adds
predominantly to the northbound and southbound approaches at these intersections. Those

northbound and southbound approaches on East Bidwell Street have less delay than the freeway
ramps or side streets, which in turn reduces the average delay for each of these locations.

27 lncluding: Mangini Ranch Phase l, White Rock Ranch, and Russel Ranch. (The Enclave, Broadstone
Estates, and Folsom Heights were also considered.)

A f fEnn wr,vwrkearrnccorrr 36

Page 608

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl R nch Phaie2
Transportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,
Californla

\ 1161109)

!_ 2t3lt68t
'7_ 235t2tet
,a 0ro)

ffi

Oa
*E*
/ lll\(

nlllr
:9H

9(e0)
a2t]21)
3765,

)l /: v

oae t
== ry \ 5ql0?l*F.l i, 

=.?'ji,n/R
! _!sE!!rP

Jr B/, jd
2zol6t, r_
375{918} 

-

o
g8*

4u

,lulli -"
366(ee7l <'
Ill{25)

€ ifl:"

)r"l/
* 
*sF

\ 91n
65d5061

oa
ii!9D;

i l\(
\t\)) y

anqzst {
2671741 Z

64(4rl -\

G
mlnm

\ 2l(521

Nr
r 9$g

r30(re9)
87lrt)

r2(26t

) erqritt
: r(3t
,C ( ())

.'!a!!r!919

i\/
6aF

'9YY
,#3; =3I(6rD :

t07{40r) \

o
a^^
F*9.
/Nq

lq6l
.} crrtrrct
: rr(tol
4 \,,

_ lglEIiorg

v

o

irrl
33{l l 5)

2191540)
68{91

=e^xl'E

/\
\l/
=xx

O a9a
\ i30l3g6t

,4llq

lllr
r!x

ffim

OF
9iir,
/ lll \q

\ lm(154)
: 156(r5E)

3;l,l'*u
r9||9qqD

nlllr() v28lr:18)
6r (2991

tut707l
rESB'f;F

?
ilr

o
F

il6!m

\
r 905(til21

123ltr9t

W
3A
sX

)tl

@

F
t

tlgotzaJl
630dt) -\

IV

'FUE 
f;Ia 
l,['

,rr,rrr, - |,",dil = 
|

MFqD

v
565

\ 6'9flr51

? gtrrot

Fl8ure 9. Erlitlng wlth Prolect Condltlon Turnln! Mov€ments and ltnc GcomettY

Sfnfnn wwwrkearinccom 77

Page 609

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,

California

\ oq229l
./ st4ttnl

o a
3
E
H(

268t4991

A

26{r)

3(0,

H8r

v
566x6l5

t\

o
l27l,pt',l

l0(il

lr
E3
E

@

091551

o(ol

_gqq!ry

\ 0(0)

'r).

\r
I
!

6
xtttt

l\
10(]!l
ze(eo <-

156{t5{r) \ n?r5

oF
!1
80

t

\ rrlrl

V
=LxA
$

imtt

V

nrt
:

esFrw

It

oF
3E$

t\
0to

-\- 2111sy
/ 

^.t

olol t217''<
o(ol \

I * lfiii"
l/(/lot

.1..1 ***

leis'
0(ol

rotol 1
rs(sl -

o
F

REF

/\

o

-

ol
i
I
I

I u**----t--_-
Ir

ll

o

V

\ l2e@l

,a 25t141

Fg

l\

5S
C{s

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 . Pr(),t{t Votrnl{,i! [.rnc Gcorrctry Existlngwlth Prolect

\rr (r,,!r,l I,rl'.,\lr!,'.

ll{trA}tn
Y riiri,,\rlll,,\i

O':1,r,,lrtr'.,.

Fl3ure 9. Exlstlng urlth ProJect Condltlon Turnlng Movements and tane Geometry (Contlnuedl

Sl f fEan wwwrkearinccom 38

Page 610

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phas€ 2 Folsom,
CaliforniaTransoortation lmoact Studv

Table 16. Exliting lnt€6€ctlon Delay and Level-of-Servlce, urlth and wlthout the Project

Notes:

For TWSC intergectlons the worst apprech (or mowment fo. multi-lane tpproEches) i5 reported.

Bold valu€3 denote level-of-servlc€ defi cirncies.

VElu€s shown in revers text (white on blsckl denote potentlalV slgnllidnt impactt.

flri<Enn w\!w tZpa(n( Colli 39

faYaH-
Scrvlca

Shndrd

Erffint2016
wlthout
ProJtct

CordldmAM
D.lil ll03l

Erlrtry 2015
srllhoul
P'ol.ct

Condldon PM
olhv llosl

Ed3dE2016
rlih ProFcr

colldluorAtu
odr116l

Erltln! 2016
0ldr Prolrct

Condltbn Pil
odt lloslStrde hL.r.cdon

Edrtht2016
wlth ProJ.ct
Condltlon
Cqllrol

21.21. gro!dston. Pkwy./Eart Sidwell st, slgnal c 20.0 (B) 23.r (c) 20,2

2. Oat Ave./lron Polnt Rd. Slsnrl c 15-6 B 11.2 (B) 16.8 {S} 11.3 {B}

3. Rowb€rry or./lron Point Rd. slgnal c 13.4 (B) 15.2 (B) 13.4 {B) 15.4 {8)

4. Sroadston€ Pkwy./lron Point Rd. SEnal c 11.0 (B) 14.8 (cl 11.0 (B) r4.e (B)

157.9 lFl5. Ea* Bldwell st./ron Point Rd. SEml c 44.r {Dl
sign.l c 11.6 (B) 2r.7 (c) 11.6 (8) 21.7 {c)5. Cavitt Or./lron Polnt Rd.

7, Serpa Way/lron Point Rd. Signal c 19.4 (B) 17.1 (8) 19.4 (B) 17.r {B}

8. East Eldw€llSt./Phc€rullle Rd. Signal c 11.s (B) 12.s (8) xr.1 (s) 13.1 {B}

9. tast Bidwell SI,/WB U,5. 50 ramp5 Signal c t8.6 (ol 45.t (D) 3s,7 (o) rt4.5 (Dl

16.s (8) $.r(Dl10. East Bldwell St./EB U.S, 50 rrmps signal c 1e.7 (s) rr9.1 (D)

r5.4 lE) {5.ir (€l11. East Eidwlll St./Whlte Rock Rd. AWSC D

TWSC D 20.8 {C} sB 5{t r (Fl sB 21.9 (Cl SB12. White Rock Rd./Placerville Rd.

13, Eart Sidwell st./Alder Creek Pkwy. TWSC o nla nla
l4,Westwmd Dr./Ald€r Crerk Pkwy. AWSC o nI. nla 9.0 (A) 11.2 (B)

15. East Bidwsll st./street I TWSC D nla ala 11.4 (B)W8 15.8 tC) WS

r2.4 (S) WBT16. W.stwood Dnlstreet 1 TWSC D nla nl. 11.2 (B) wBr
D nla nla 24.1 (Cl WBL17, Erst Bldwell St./Savannah Pkwy TWSC

D nla nla 9.4 (Al e.e (A)lS,wcrtwood Dr./Savannsh Pk$.y AWSC

D nle nla nla nla19. Eart Bldwcll St./Msngini Pkrw

20. Wertwood Dr,/Manglni Pkwy D Ala nla nla nla

21. Plac€rullle Rd./Mrngini Pkwy D nlE nla nla Ald

5,r.9 i.lWUL

il / (i)

sd.r (F) rvsr

52.4 ({)) 159.0 (r-)

5.r ! lf)
5/ 6 (r) srj

r5s n (t) wBL

Page 611

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Man3lni Ranch Phare 2
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
california

S.rfianllLcrdonl And5lrnD!

lrirsl{t-
sawlG.

Srrndfd

[$tlDa 20rE
sltllout Prol.ct

Conddon
vdum llosl

bdilnt 2016
w$i Proj.ct

Condl0on
vollrmllosl

1, Eart Eidwell 5t. (North ofl^/hite Roct Rd.l
Modeaate

ABss control
D 8,860 (A' 9,400 (A)

2. Whlte Rock nd. (Wett of Erst Bld$ellSt.l
High Access

Crnlrol
D 10,980 (Al 11,130 (Al

3. Whit. Rock Rd. (Erst ofC.rt Bldw€ll st,l
HEh Aaess

Control
D te80 (Al 6,220lAl

Tabh 17. Erl3tlng Arteri.l Segment Volume and level.of-Servlce, wlth and wlthout th€ proiect

Tabh 18. Erirting US 50 Oeffilty rnd lnvel-of-Servlce, wlth and wlthout the projest

Note: based on PeMS data US 50 mixed flow lanes.

5 f fEnn wwvvrkcarrrrr coq 40

ixlMt
^dsl.rff

Iru.l{f-
Sarrlcc

atrndlll

firtot z0r5
wltio0t
PloFd

Codltlon Al/l
ll.filtu filait

FJl'lll[2016
slthout
prolact

Cfidldon PM
O.nthvllosl

crkrhs2016
wtli Prold

Corilnontil
lr.niltvllon

glbttlrrr0$
riornopr

cotdtbn PM
Dfidrri lLosl

E.ttbo0nd
1. EB E st Bidwell 5t. sllD ofr-rrmD Diwrre E 12.2 lEl 22.2lgl 12.6 (Bl 23.3 (C)

2, EB behrvren Erst mwdlSt. Emps BGk E 9.4 (Al 14.3 (Bl 9.4lAl 14.3 (Bl

3, EB East Sldwdl St. loop or-ramp M€re E 15,2 (Bl 20.7ICl 15.2 lB) 25.4 tcl
4. EB Errt Bidwcll 5t. Jlip on-rimp McrEe E 16,4 (8) 23.5 {C} 16.7 (Bl 28.8 {D}

waaltound
5. WB E st Bi.l$rcll st. rllo otr r.mb Div!rre E 20.e (c) 14.s (Sl 21.O (C) 1s.0 {B)

6, WB betw€en E rt Bidwlll5t. ramps Eisic E 13.5 {E) 7.3 (A) 13.6 (Bl 7.3 (A)

7. WB Ealt Bldw3llSt. loop on*amr Merf! E t5.s {8} 9.3 {Al 16.3 lBl s.8 (A)

8. WB E rt Eldwrll 5t. sllp on-ramp ll Mcn6 E 23.0 (Cl 14.8 l8l 23.9 tcl rs.3 lBl

Page 612

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

5. EXISTING PLUS PLANNED AND APPROVED PROJECTS (EPPAP)

CONDITION WITH AND WITHOUT PROJECT
This section presents Existing Condition traffic plus traffic from planned and approved projects

thatare expected to be constructed bythetimethe project is constructed, roughlycorresponding

to five years' worth of growth. This "ohaslng analvsis" is lntended to assist the Cltv of Folsom ln

ohasing of lmorovements at studv lntersections whlch bv be necessarv to accommodate trafflc
from all approved and antlclpated tentatlve maos over the next flve vears in the FPASP. EPPAP

Conditions are presented with and without the project. A list of planned and approved projects,

with their assumed absorption, was provided in Table 5 above. Assignment of the incremental

traffic generated by the EPPAP proJects through the study intersections is detailed in Appendlx D.

5.1 EPPAP Conditions
EPPAP Conditions analysis utilizes lane configurations and signal timing plans from the Existing

Conditions.

Project area roadways (Alder Creek Parkway, Savannah Parkway, Westwood Drivg and

Street 1 are assumed to be constructed with the 356 multFfamily units in Mangini Phase

3, and the 111 multifamily units in The Enclave. Placerville Road, north of Savannah

Parkway, is assumed to be abandoned wlth construction of Savannah Parkway and

Westwood Drive.

a

The East BidwellStreet/Mangini Parkway intersection is assumed to be constructed and

signalized by the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 project. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 is conditioned

to signalize the intersection before the five hundredth unit.

The Mangini Parkway/lVestwood Drive intersection is assumed to be constructed by the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 project

The Savannah Parkway/Mangini Parkway intersection is assumed to be constructed as a

T-intersection servicing White Rock Springs Ranch by the White Rock Springs Ranch

project.

Figure 10 summarizes the turning movements and lane configurations for the EPPAP Conditions

scenario. Note that Mangini Parkway is not envisioned to connect between East Bidwell Street

and Savannah Parkway in the near term. Table 19 through Table 21 present a summary of level-

of-service results for the study intersections and segments under EPPAP Conditions. The results

indicate that nlne intersections exceed the relevant level-of-servlce standard prior to the addition

of project traffic, these locations are show in a bold font, All study segments operate acceptably.

Calculation sheets for intersection delay and level-of-service as well as freeway density and level-

of-service are provlded in Appendlx C.

a

a

a

A f KEAR wwwtkearinc.co' 4L

Page 613

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mrnglnl Ranch Phere 2
Tranrportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

lls I

9F* ", I

)ui,* 
I

,t, y. I

*:ii 
= lg

r.- ll61109l

= 
27{169)

7 3:io"

nlllr
-:sq

==Xn-

mt

O -- tih; Er

&h;, ;l6d,, 6iiwi
t 3mri.o

v

1(lil:

55(201'
764|]fi41

itr%i
2331640)

ara(1006)

i"l r

o
\

5
G

v

c

4

aif

mBnm

917t

7Its57}
rlt{501
llrr)

dtl I
)){6r)

40lo0t8l
r r 7u6l

q

ila!5..

/ l\q

I *to,
| : 6ooti12,

I z rl;;'

| ***
I r\r

lI 'tuu
*i);; v

210182il :
66(4r' :r

c

xlllr
e98{.EEF

"ii'i 
y

o

frabrru

ltto6{
28oft72'
640(5021

c$e.
/lll\( G

671320I:
,l09lt6n \

/ h,v

',ilii -.351(766) :
r01,r021 -\

- t8(:81

-I gzogal
: 5(41

t€ mtt

!!!Plqtqo

o

Ih\
o;fi

3,
r2(9)

! rse(rr:)
:1t(,101
/q t,0l

*";i; -
2s9(64r1 

=69(91) -\

o

l

I
I

r9!g!99

\lr
s=;[
!

xutt

/\

\ 3ts(1901
$
n

4

F

I
p

I

o

tis!4r.-!9

lllr
f;8
ES

\
tr

f6sM

o a
3

E

il

el3lil20)
259(2r01

tr
e3
EH
!

@

93
8S

E69M

anrtsqlJ
rst{20\

IV
i$
8x

ll * '*o,,,3l -;if,o'o
, 1,, ffiffihill-= -- - 

-I l:ltvI eec
I * ,., 

",,,,

2a11f8q, J
'*,ffi|-.i

o
s

F*
3

,1.

MANGINI RANCH PHAS E 2 - Prole(t Volunre & L,rnc Ccor)ctry EPPAP wtrhout Prcie(t

I lll ,rti51

:.1 .,,\'r ,'r{r

O.rr, .li,

Flgurc 10. EpPAP Crndltlon Turnlng Movcmantr.nd [.ne Geom€W

SfXEAn wwwtkea.nccom 42

Page 614

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



M.n3lnl Ranch PhE € 2
Transportetlon lmpact Studv

Folsom,

Callfornia

toc{260,
40515261

r(o

o

t9(2r I
!92(6r!)

A

l(01

e

F;E

v
666
=5?t

491Q211

6q16}

l4ffi

o

lr
en
EF

Rf,
RS

t\

qt

\

\ 0(o
ttill16l
0(o

6ttu
4\

\r
$"F
3

0(o)
r5t{104}
107{256)

oE
E3

Ir

\ 75(d3)

v
RFc.;r
E

1

0(01\ttI 33qrer)

/\

0(01

S- 421231

/ qot

\l'
sFrt

5

r(tl)
qot {-qo, \

0(01

tla{rn)

or-
F$;

@
2,

EEE

4\ \)
{_:

E

I
r

\l'
8g

l0gl05t

ffiffi

I

s 0(0)
o{o}

0l0l /
o{0} <-
o{o \

(D^r
s8 I

e5F I/\l
illi *ll

220{ra4
o{ot
r r r{rr}

iltlltlxtg

\

\l'
nt3

ET

F

agF

l\

V
6
i{

e
rt
UI

3

a
\ l0{5}

/. l1(9,

.)ffi

t6(4d\ o{o}/ .ztz6j.

(fit ,/
0(01 

=0(01

\l'
€ts?
"*g

e

Bf
t\

Fljurr 10. EpPAP Condltlon Turnlng Moy.mcntr .nd bm Ccomatry {contlnuedf

fl ff'tEnn www,tkearinccom 43

Page 615

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2

Transportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,
California

Table 19. EPPAP lntersection Delay and level-of-Service

Notes: For TWSC intersectlons the worst approach (or movement for multi-lane approaches) is reported.

Bold values denote level-of-service deficiencies,

Studv lntct!€ctlm

TPPAP

wlthout
Prolrct

Condltlon
Control

levelof-
Serrice

Stendard

IPPAP
wlthout
Proicct

Condltlon AM
Ddrylto$l

EPPAP

wl$out
Prolcct

conditlon PM
Dday ILOSI

1, Broadstone Pkury./East Bidwell St. SiBnal c 20.7 {C) 23.8 (Cl

2. Oak Ave./lron Point Rd. Signal c L7,t {Sl 12.0 (B)

3. Rowberry Dr./lron Point Rd. Signal c 13,6 {B) 17.4 (B)

4. Broadstone Pkwy./lron Point Rd, Slsnal c 10.e (B) ls.4 (Bl

5. East Bidwell st./lron Polnt Rd. Sisnal c 6s.s (E) 1e4.3 (Fl

6, Cavitt Dr./lron Point Rd. Sienal c 11,s (B) 21,e (C)

7. Serpa Way/lron Point Rd. 5i8nal c 20.1(C) 17.7 (B)

8. East Bidwell St./Placerville Rd. SiBnal c 1s.6 (s) 13.6 (B)

9, East Bidwell SI./WB U.S.50 ramps Signal c 35.6 (Dl 46.7lDl
10. East Bidwell St./EB U.S. 50 ramps Signal c 16.1 (B) rto.7 (Dl

11. East Bidwell St./White Rock Rd. AWSC D s6.3 (Fl 93.2 (Fl

12. White Rock Rd./Placerville Rd. TWSC D 51.3 (Fl SB >300 lFl sB

13. East Bidwell St./Alder Creek Pkwy. AWSC D >300 (Fl wBr >300 (Fl wBL

l4.Westwood Dr./Alder Creek Pkwy. AWSC D 1s.1(C) 27.7lDl
15. East Bidwell St./Street 1 TWSC D 1s.3 (C)WB 21.2 (CIWB

15. Westwood Dr./Street 1 TWSC D 12.8 (B) WBr 1s.4 {C) EBL

17. East Bldwell St./Savannah Pkwy TWSC D 43.4 (rl Wsr 87.7 (F) WBL

lS,Westwood Dr./Savannah Pkwy AWSC D e.s (A) 10.8 {S)

19. East BidwellSt./Mangini Pkwy Signal D 11.4 (Bl 43.2 {Dl

20. Westwood Dr./Mangini Pkwy AWSC D e.4 (A) 10.1 (Bl

21. Placerville Rd./Mangini Pkwy TWSC D 11.7 (BIWBL 14.9 (B)wBr

SlIKEAR ww w. t kcarirr c.co nr 44

Page 616

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmDact Studv

Folsom,
California

Scgnent llooflonl ArdwbTvpe

l.3uel-of.
Scndoe

Stendrrd

EPPAP

widrdn
ProFcr

Condltlqr
VolumcflOS)

1. East Bidwell St. {North of White Rock Rd.}
Moderate

Access

Control
D 12,730 (C)

2. White Rock Rd. (West of East gidwell 5t.) High Access

Control
D 12,330 (8)

3. White Rock Rd, (East of East Bidwell St.l
Hlgh Access

Control
D 8,410 (A)

Table 20. EPPAP Arterlal Segment Volume and Level-of-Seruice

Table 21. EPpAP US 50 Denslty and Level-of-Seruice

tcgnent Anrlvdsr\me

torclof-
Serylce

Stenderd

EPPAP

wlthout
Prdect

Conddon AM
Dasltvll.O6l

EPPAP

wtthor,rt
Proltct

Condldon PM
tlerdwltosl

Eastbound
1. EB East gidwell St. slip off-ramp Diverge c 13.7 (Bl 25.0 (C)

2. EB b€tween East Bidwell St. ramps Basic c e.4 {A) 14.3 (Bl

3. EB East Bidwell St. loop on-ramp Merge c 15.4 (B) 2s.5 (Cl

4, EB East Bidwell St. slip on-ramp Merge c re.o (B) 29.9 (D)

Westbound

5. WB East Bidwell sllp off-ramp OlverEe c 21.4 {C) 1s,e (B)

5. WB between East Bidwell St. ramps Baslc c 13.6 {B} 7.3 (A)

7. WB East Bldwell St, loop on-ramp Mer8e c 17.s (B) 10.s (B)

8. WB East Bidwell St. slip on-ramp ll Merge c 2s.s (cl 16.1{B}

Note: ResuJts based on PeMS data for US 50 mixed flow lanes.

5.2 EPPAP with Project Condition
Peak-hour ilaffic assoclated with the project was added to the EPPAP Conditions scenario traffic,
then anticipated delay and level-of-service were estimated at the study intersections and US 50

study segments. Figure 11 summarizes the turning movements and lane configurations for the
EPPAP with Project Condition.

Table 22 through Table 24 presents a summary of the level-of-service results for the study
intersections and segments under EPPAP with Project Conditions. The results lndicate that ten
study intersections exceed the relevant level-of-service threshold, and seven of those locations

are called out as havlng a potentially significant impact, lntersectaons that do not achieve level-
of-service thresholds are shown in a bold font, and those that have potential significant impacts

are shown in a white on black style. Calculation sheets for intersection delay and level-of-service
as well as freeway density and level-of-service are provided in Appendlx C.

Slrr<Enn wrruw,tl<eartnc.com 45

Page 617

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmoact Studv

Note that during the AM peak period the addition of project traffic decreases the average delay

at two intersectlons:

# 8. East Bidwell St./Placerville Rd.

# 9. East Bidwell SI./WB U.S. 50 ramps

As mentioned previously, small improvements in average delay occasionally result when the

volume increases on the intersection movements with relatively low movement speclflc delay.

Project traffic, as well as redlrected traffic from abandonment of Placerville Road, adds

predominantly to the northbound and southbound approaches at these intersections. Those

northbound and southbound approaches on East Bidwell Street have less delaythan thefreeway

ramps or side streets, which in turn reduces the average delay for each of these locations.

SlfnEnn www,rkearinc,com 46

Page 618

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phare 2 Folsom,
CalifornlaTransportatlon lmoact Study

Oa I

aE€- I r- lr6ttoogH;F | - 
rr406er

^6^\ I 
- 

255{2201

/llt\q I "**-,, 
- l-^\lllt

.ifrli 

= |l 
's$F

lt
rl
;l

i c{sls

e A

I
-

v

/\q

55t2031
ta4(59r1
!4, t0i

tit[61

rlt(6401
4ilfl02e}

Or̂
t

SCrll -- I

r{ I

__ :_ t
,liii r h.'ii'il:i =r 

ll

,I

:
G

l',lr

elTl
75il5r01
1ar150l

._rlqlgg

\- 22t53)

:= 620(3551

,: 87(181
4 ttr'

o't
P?R

/l\q

66ta28)
21t18,14,

66(ar)

r',lr

tu6^

\ lla(la,

= 
r8o{ltr}

'= 6{7(izst
'4 uot

mmMano

OF

tE3'
til\q

,#il y i\lll
.$F

(
e
I

67(320t -!{230t2t \

o

r''l/

rE(rsl
93!(!06)
5(.1

eY6
N

4 rrr

,.ldi a
3r{799} :
r0I{021 \

/ l.(

o

tC

v

22(9
til6{t361
4r(40t
l(r

l16)

3a0 16)

279(65)
69(9.1t

Ra^
F tt5

l\
\l/

6.

6-:

lq

lllr
88
ax

@
eg

A MD

\ t3s(3$)
3

E

I

oa 
IEI

,ll 
+

lr
lr

913fl1281
l7a(2501

_!!q{r!l

Yt
n
s

lt
F

\
rf

I
@^^

E!
/ll

o6Fm

6410l5al
212(541)

IY

sitr
8s

v
:::,

o^ -FT
SsS

,N

\.s lz{r$l
7 

#|2'|6t

2&&5t J
'*ffi|-s

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 - Projccr Volrrnrc & Larre Gconrr.l y EppAp wl th prolect

Ir-ii Al.r5
! , tr,."1rr ,,

:: f'fri , frri,

l|..r.,.,.,r',

Fl8urc 11. EPPAP wlth Projrct Condltlon Tumlr,l8 Mou.m€nb .nd |.n. Geomctry

5lff<Enn wwwrkearinccom 47

Page 619

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl R.nch Ph.te 2 Folsom,
CrllfiorniaStudvTransDortation

tr . -,.1!!!1.

V

Is$ip

\ go(rct

o
g
T e

l'.

o
3t6{rru!- 0(0,

0{o)
Fsg

4\
\l'
$sF
R

lOpzl t
raxnot a
195{279) \

\ t08(:601

2 i'ol'"'

o t

ffiBaA

^n
EeF

rs[2t]
4rtl6{6,

t(ot

v
6AA:tttt

o
602{,18,

70(3$

GA

$F

t\
lr
PFI

@Fo
efi*
4\

22ofi,ta)
q0)
il9(ro

\

\r
.Jgg

ES

0(0)
utt 1
o(01 \

@ t
/\

Kit
205(205)

-\ sr{tst/ qot

\l'
$""

0101 ;
rccl 1
t5{'l \

v
gu
E

o
1 irxrot

/ azlt2l

iig
88

t\

@*l
Fls I > *h,
/\Lffir

,,il +[ )[-

I
ei
4

U

o
7r(4tl\ qo)

/ ./,tfrt

040, ./
0{0t \
0(o

\r
'$i

o
!
I

0(0t 4lr4lttol

\ 0(01

139t2221
c.g

Flgurc 11. EPPAP wlth Prolect Condltlon Tunrlng Movement 8nd t n3 Gsomstty (Gontlnued)

SfXgen wwwtkea'inc,com
48

Page 620

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
Transoortation lmoact Study California

Table 22. EPPAP lnterectlon D€lay .nd level.of.Servlcg wlth and wlthout the project

Notes:

For TWSC lnter$ction3 the woBt spproach (or mflementfor multi-bne appr8ches, is report.d.
Bold v8lue3 denote lcvrl.of-leruice deficiencias-
Valu€i rhown in r€vers t€xt (whltc on bhckl d€notr potenti.lly significant impacts.

5l f r<fnn lvwrr r'ea,,n(: c.rt 49

Sttdy lnlarsactlm

IPPAPslltr
ProFa

Corddorr
Gortrol

lrrrdd.
Sorvlca

Slrndffd

EPPAP

ullhout
P.olcct

CondhlmAM
Drhr{tonl

EPPAP

$,ltholn
Prolect

Condluon Pm
D3LvlKtsl

IPPAP WIdI
ProFd

CondtorAtU
Ddsltosl

€PPAPshlr
Prol.ct

ConrltUo0 P*l
Dalil nosl

1, BroadstonE Ptwy,/East gidw.ll St, sicnil c zo.7 lcl 23.8 (C) 20,9 (Cl 23.e (cl
2. Oak Ave./lron Polnt Rd. Slmal c 77.7lsl 12.0 17.8 (B) 12.2 (B)
3. Rowberry Dr./lron Point Rd. 5ign.l 13.5 {81 r7.4 (E) 13.6 (B) 17.6 (Bl

4. Itoaddone Pkwy,/kon Polnt Rd. Slgnal c 10.9 (B) 1s.4 (r) 10.9 (B) 1s.5 (Bl
5. Ea3t Bidwell St./lron Polnt Rd. Signal c 05.5 ([t 194.t (Fl

6. Cavitt Dr./kon Point Rd. SiSnal c 1r.e (Bl 21.e (c) 11.e (B) 22.0 (Cl

7. Serpa Wry/kon Point Rd. Sign.l c 20.1 (C) 17.7lB't 20.1 (C) 17.8 (81

8. E.3t Bldwcll St./Placeryille Rd. 5l8n.l c 15.6 (s) 13.5 (81 11.5 {B} r3.7 (8)
9. Elrt Eidw€ll St/1,lrg U.S. 50 rampr Signal c 15.6 (D' rt5.7lDl 35,2 lDl |t.0(Dl
10. €ast gidwsll 5t /Eg U.S. 50 r.mps Signal c 16,r (B) 40.7 (Dl 15.2 (B)

11. E3st BidwellSt,nilh[e Rock Rd. AWsC D r5.3 (Fl 9r.2 (Fl 61.r {F
12. Whhe Rock Rd./Plecervlllc Rd. TWSC D 6r.3 (Fl Sc >100 (F, 58
13. Eart Bldwell St-/Alder Creek pk$/y. TWSC D >tq, lF) w8t >300 (Fl w8t
l4.Westwood Dr,/Alds Creek Ptwy. AWSC D 1s.r (c) 27.7|D' 20.3 {c}
15. Erst Bidwrll st,/Street 1 TWSC D 15.3 (C) WB 21.2 (C) W8 19.3 (Cl W8 2s.8 (Ol WB
16. Westwood Dr.i/StrGct 1 TWSC D 1r.8 (8)WBT 1s.4 {c} EBr 13,s (B) WBT 17.1 tcl EBL

17. East Bldwell St./Stvannrh Pkwy lwsc D 41,4 (E' wBr. r7.r {F}wrt
lS.Westwmd or./Sinnnah Pkwy AWSC D e.s (A) 10.8 (Bl 10.4 (8) 11.6 (B)

19. Esst Bldwrll St./Mangini Pkwy Slgnal D u.4 {B} 43.2 (D) 11.5 (B)
'18.6 {D}

20- Westwmd Dr./ManSinl Pkwy AWSC D 9.4 {A} ro.1 (Bl e.4 (Al 10.1 (81

21. Placeruill€ Rd./Msn8lnl PkwV TWSC D 11.7 (BlWBr r4.9 (B) WBr. 11.7 {8' wBL x4.e (B) wBr

4) t l))
i05.5 (r)

.l00lr)sB
)l0rl ir)Wllt

b6 / (r)

82 0 {F) \'VBt : i0t) (Fi IVBL

1) ()lE) 212n(F)

68 r iF) \B

rl()0 {:)Wgl

Page 621

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Menginl Ranch Phpss 2 Folsom,
CallfornialmDact StudvTransportation

Tabie 23. EPPAP Arterlal Sstment VolumG 8ild level-of-Se.vlce, wlth snd without the ProJect

Table 24, EPPAP Us 50 Denritv and !€wl€f'servlc€, wlth and wlthout the Ptol€ct

Note: Results bas€d on PeMS data for US 50 mixed flow lanes.

6 lnEnn wvr\',r<car,,\(jrio'n
50

s.smGnt 0.€!tlool AndYslr
TVoe

t.rnl.ot-
Safilra

S|trnAtd

EPPAPwltiorrt
Proj.ct

Condl{oo
vdum llogl

EPPAPwhh
Proloct

Colrdlllm
volum.ltllsl

1. €ast Eidvv€ll St. (North of white Rtrk Rd.)

Moderrte
Acc€ss

@ntrol
D 12,730 (Cl 13,270 (Cl

2. White Rock Bd. (Weit of East BldwellSt.l
Hlsh

Acce$
Control

D 12,330 l8l 12,s20 (B)

3. whlte RGk Rd. (Ea!t of Ea3t Bldrcll stl
HiSh

Acce$
Control

D 8110 (A) 8,650 (Al

lfiel{l-
Sa.vlo6

EPPAP

slirout
PrcICCI

CondtonAltl

ultholrt
P.oltct

GqldldmPll

EPPAPilldr
Frq!a

Condltlonlltl

EPPAD slth
ProJ.cr

Cordlllon Pffl

L EB E.st Bldwcll 5t, E tt,7 26.O M.3 27.t

2, lB between Eist Bldwell St. t.mp' Baric E e.4 (Al 14.3 (B) e.4 (Al 14.3 (B)

3. EB Eist Eidwsll St, loop on-rrmp Mene E 1s.4 {81 25.6 (Cl 15.4 (0) 2s.6 (C)

4. Eg Est BldrNlll5t. E 19.0 29.9 t9.4 r0.l

t WB E.st gldwlll5t. E 27/' 1S.9 21,6 16.4

6. WB betwren Eltt Bidwell 5t r.mps 8r3k E 13.6 (Bl 73 (Al 13.6 (B) 73 tA)

7. WB E stBidwsll 5t. loopon-rrmp MerEe E 1?.5 {B} 10.5 (Bl 18,3 (81 11.0 l8l

8, WB E.st BHwell st. sliP on'ramp ll Merge E 25.5 (c) 16.r (8) 26.3 (cl 16.6 (Bl

Page 622

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ManglnlRanch Phese 2 Folsom,
CaliforniaTranspoftation lmPact Studv

6. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

6.L lnternal Circulation and Site Plan Review
A revlew of internal circulation, focused on the uhimate geometry of intersections and
approaches, was conducted (Appendix D).

The analysis found that the level-of-service D performance standard can be achieved for all future
traffic without the need for right turn pockets andlor tapers. However, there are six locations
where a 50' taper or a 210' pocket (inclusive of taper) may be required at the discretion of the
City Englneer, per Folsom's Roadway and Street Design Standards and Site Access Standards.

o ff15 East Bidwell stAtreet 1: NB right turn taper cutting into parcel Lot A.
I #16 Westwood Dr/Street 1: NB right turn taper cutting into Lot F (neighborhood park site).
t #17 East Bidwell St/Savannah Parkway: NB right turn taper cuttlng tnto Village 7.
r #18 Westwood Dr /Savannah Parkway: NB raght turn taper cutting into Village 1.
e f18 westwood Dr /savannah parkway: sB right turn taper cutflng into lot A.
r #18 Westwood Dr/Savannah Parkway: WB rlght turn pocket (150' deceleration

plus 50'taper) cutting into Lot F (neighborhood park site).

6.2 Bicycle/Pedestria n/Tra nsit Faci I ities
The project does not inhibit the use of bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities; eliminate existing
bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities; or prevent the implementation of planned bicycle,
pedestria n, or transit facilities.

Within the immediate vicinity of the proiect, the 2011 appendix to the 2007 Folsom Bikeway
Master Plan and WE SPA include Class l trails and Class 2 bike lanes:

o Class l trails are specified along the existing alignment of Placerville Road, and along the
Alder Creek tributary open space corridor (located on the south side of villages !,2, and
7 within the project);

r Class 2 bike lanes will be included along East Bidwell Street, Alder Creek parkway,

Savannah Parkway, and Westwood Drive.

With the planned abandonment of Placerville Road, north of Savannah parkway, the Class 1 trail
in that alignment should be constructed. The project accommodates the proposed Class l trail
along the Alder Creek tributary and internal roadways will accommodate proposed Class 2 bike
lanes.

The FPASP and WE SPA included planned Bus Rapid Transit (8RT) service along portions of Alder
Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, and Savannah Parkway. The proje* right-of-way dedication of
these roads includes medians wide enough to accommodate the construction of guideway and
transit stops within the median in the future.

5l rnrnn www tkearinc.cotn 51

Page 623

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ManginiRanch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportatio n lmoact Studv

(This page intentionally left blank)

S f KEAR www.tkearinc,com 52

Page 624

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsorn,

CaliforniaTransportatlon lmDact Studv

7. DEFICIENCIES AND RECOMMENDATIONS
This section reviews applicable mitigation from the FPASP and WE SPA, and provides

recommendations to address deficiencles under this study's four scenarios.

o Under the Existing Condition, recommendations are provided for locations that both
operate deficiently, and have an impact under Existing with Project Condltlons. {See
Section 7.2 Exlsting Condition - Deficlencies and Recommendations.)

r Mltigations are provided for locations that have a proJect impact under Existing with
Project Conditions. The proJect is likely to be responslble for these mitigations. (See

Section 7.3 Existing with Project Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations .)

o Recommendations are provided for the EPPAP Conditions locations that operate
deficiently both with and without the project. (See Section 7.4 EPPAP without Project
Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations.)

. Mitigations are provided for the EPPAP with Project Condition at all locations that are
impacted by traffic from the proJect and other planned and perrnitted projects. The
project is likely to be responsible for a proportionate share of these mitigations. (See

Section 7.5 EPPAP with Project Condition - Deflciencies and Recommendations.)

ln total, there are 21 recommendations from thls study across 7 intersections and all four
scenarios. Flgure 12 on the next page provides an overview of whlch intersectlons were found to
have deficiencies, and the location referred to by each of the 21 recommendations detailed in the
subsections 7.2-7.5.

A rrrnn www.tkearir-rc.corn 53

Page 625

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Menglnl Rrnch Phr:e 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
Californla

AruET!
&rc

wnm

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 - )lti(lv Li)c,tlr,)rr! F: lr'hrrcrrt lf trri!'.lr.rr)l
^6,

SrxEnn - ffiF.ff .!i, NRru
omlm

Flgure lil. StudV Loc.tloru, Ds{lchnchc, And Recommmd.tlons

A f ftEnn www.rkearinccom

r m, @ ffi".o* O 3fi1ff1&"t "n* 
l suY*Ntr

54

Page 626

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2

Tra nsoortation lmoact Studv
Folsom,

California

7.1. FPASP and W/E SPA lmpacts and Mitigations
The project is a resldential project undertaken pursuant to, and in conformity with the FPASP and

WE SPA per CEQA section 1518228. The project is subject to all mitigations and findings adopted
with the FPASP and WE SPA. Relevant mitigation measures are herein incorporated by reference.

These include:

r Applicable FPASP mitigation: 3A.14.1, 3A.15-1, 3A.15-1a, 3A.15-1b, 3A.15-1c, 3A.15-11

3A.15-1i, 3A.15-1j, 3A.15-11,3A.15-1o,3A.15-1p, 3A.15-1q,3A.15-1r, 3A,15-1s, 3A,15-1u,

3A.15-1v, 3A.15-1w, 3A.15-1x, 3A.15-1y, 3A,15-12, 3A.15-1aa, 3A.15-1dd, 34.15-1ee,

3A.15-1ff, 3A.15- Lg9, 3A.15-1hh, 3A.15-1ii, 3A.15-2a, 3A.15-2b, 3A.15-2c, 3A.15-3, 3A.15-
4a,3A.15-4b,3A.15-49 3A,15-4d,3A.15-4f,3A.15-49,3A.15-41,3A.15-4j,3A.15-4k,3A.15-
41, 3A.15-4m, 3A.15-4n, 3A.15-4o, 3A.154p, 3A.15-4q, 3A.15-4r, 3A.15-4s, 3A.15-4t,

3A. 15-4u, 3A. 15-4v, 3A. 15-4w, 3A. 15-4x, a nd 3A. 15-4y.
r ApplicableWlE SPA mitigation:4.16.1, and 4.15.2.
r Additional FPASP mitigation listed in the VE SPA that was not included in the FPASP

CEQA Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding Considerations: 3A,15-1e, 3A.15-1,h,

and 3A.15-4e.

Table 25 summarizes the requirements of each of these measures. ln all but a few cases,

mitigation for these measures consists of payment of fees or the projed's proportional share
towards required improvements.

Table 25. Applicable FPASP and WE SPA Mitigations

28 14 CCR 15182.

SlrnEan

Table 25. Appllcable FPASP and WE SPA Mitlratlons

Mldgatlon
Requlred Actlon, and Slgnlflcance of lmpact

Manglnl Ranch
Phase 2

Requlrement
FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1:
Within project boundaries, the Applicant shall construct allfeasible physical
improvements necessary and available to reduce the severity of the
project's sign ifica nt tra nsportation-related i m pacts. Outside project
boundaries, the Applicant shall be responsible for the project's fair share of
feasible physical improvements necessary and available to reduce the
severity of the project's significa nt tra nsportation-related impacts.
Successful implementation of some of the proposed lmprovements will
require the cooperation of third party agencies (Sacramento and El Dorado
Counties, the city of Rancho Cordova, and Caltrans), over which the City of
Folsom has no control. Therefore, the DEIR found this impact slgnlflcant
and unavoldable.

Payment

www.tkearinc.corn 55

Page 627

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

Callfornia

Table 25. Appllcable FPASP and WE SPA Mltlgadons

Mltlgatlon
Requlred Action, and Slrnlftcance of lmpact

Manglnl Ranch

Phase 2

Reculrement

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1a:
The Applicant shall pay a fair share to fund the construction of
improvements to the Folsom Boulevard/ Blue Ravine Road intersection
(FPASP intersectlon 1). With mitigation impact is less-than-slgnlflcant.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measu re 3A.15-1b:
The Applicant shall pay a fair share to fund the construction of
improvements at the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection (FPASP

lntersection 2). With mitigatlon impact is less-than-slgnlficant.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1c:
The Applicant shallfund and construct improvements to the East Bidwell

Street (West)/ White Rock Road lntersection (FPASP intersection 28). With
mitication imoact is less-than-slcnlficant.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-1e:
Fund and construct improvements to the Hlllslde Drive/Easton Valley

Parkwav intersection (FPASP intersection 41).

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1f:
Fund and construct improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle
Road lntersection (FPASP intersection 44). With mitigation impact is less-

than-shnl{lcant.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-1h:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce lmpacts to the
Hazel Ave n ue/Folsom Bou leva rd i ntersection (FPASP Sacra mento Cou nty
intersection 2).

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1i:
Partlcipate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on the
Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection and to White Rock Road

widening between the Rancho Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road

(FPASP Sacramento County lntersection 3). lmpact remains signlflcant and
unavoidable because it is outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-lj:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on

Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive (FPASP

Sacramento County roadway segment 10), lmpaa remains slgnlflcant and
unavoldable because it is outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-11:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on the
White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (FPASP El Dorado County

intersection 3). lmpact remains slgnlflcant and unavoldable because it is
outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

Payment

SlrnEnn www ikt'arrrtc.cortr 56

Page 628

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ManglnlRanch Phase 2
Tra nsportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,
California

Table 25. Appllcable FPASP and WE SPA Mltlnatlons

Mltlgatlon
Requlred Action, and Slsnlficance of lmpact

Manglnl Ranch

Phase 2
Requlrement

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1o:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternative to improvements at the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound rarnps intersection (FPASP Caltrans
intersection 4). lmpact remains slgnlflcant and unavoldable because it is
outside of the city's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1p:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on the
Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersectaon (FPASP Caltrans
intersection 12). lmpact remains slgnlficant and unavoldable because it is
outside of the City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1q:
Participate ln fair share funding of improvements to reduce lmpacts on
eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (FPASP

freeway segment 1). lmpact remains signiffcant and unavoidable because
it is outside of the Citv's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-1r:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce irnpacts on
eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (FPASP

freeway segment 3). lmpact remains significant and unavoldable because
it is outslde of the City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1s:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (FPASP

freeway segment 4). lmpact remains signiffcant and unavoidable because
it is outside of the City's jurisdlction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1u :

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard
(FPASP freeway segment 16). lmpact remains slgniflcant and unavoldable
because it is outside of the City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measu re 3A.15-1v:
Parti€ipate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
westbound U.S. 50 between HazelAvenue and Sunrise Boulevard (FPASP

freeway segment 18). lmpaa remains slgnlficant and unavoidable because
it is outside of the City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-1w:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 eastbound/ Folsom Boulevard ramp merge (FPASP freeway merge 4).
lmpact remains significant and unavoidable because it is outside of the
Cih/s jurisdiction.

Payment

SlrKEAR yi ww,tkear[tc.com 57

Page 629

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
CallforniaTransoortatlon lmpact Stu dv

Table 25. Appllcable FPASP and WE SPA Mltlgetlons

Mltlgatlon
Reoulred Actlon, and Slmlllcance of lmpact

Manglnl Ranch

Phase 2
Requlrement

FPASP Mitigation Measure 34. 15-1x:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 eastbound / Prairie Clty Road diverge (FPASP freeway diverge 5). lmpact

remains significant and unavoidable because it is outside of the City's

iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1y:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 eastbound/ Pralrie City Road direct merge {FPASP freeway merge 6}.

lmpact remains signlficant and unavoidable because it is outside of the
City's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-12:

Partacipate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S'

50 eastbound I Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway

off-ramp weave (FPASP freeway weave 8). lmpact remains signlflcant and

unavoldable because it is outside of the City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1aa:

Participate in falr share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (FPASP freeway merge 9).

lmpact remains significant and unavoldable because lt ls outside of the
City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1dd:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce lmpacts on U.S.

50 Westbound/ Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (FPASP freeway
merge 23). lmpact remains signlflcant and unavoidable because it is
outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1ee:

Participate ln fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 westbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge {FPASP freeway
merge 29). lmpact remains significant and unavoidable because it is

outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 34. 15-1ff:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S-

50 westboun dl Prairie City Road loop ramp merge (FPASP freeway

merge 32). lmpact remains slgnificant and unavoidable because it is

outside of the city's jurisdiction

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1gg:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 westbound/ Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (FPASP freeway
merge 33). lmpact remains slgnlflcant and unavoldable because it is
outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

PaVment

S f KEAR wr,vwtkearinc.conr 58

Page 630

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Tra nsportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Table 25. Appllcable FPASP and W/E SPA Mldetlons

Mltlgatlon
Requlred Actlon, and Slsnlficance of lmpact

Man$nl Ranch
Phase 2

Reoulrement
FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-1hh :

Participate in fair share funding of lmprovements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 eastbound/ Folsom Boulevard diverge (FPASP freeway diverge 34).

lmpact remains slgnlflcant and unavoidable because it is outside of the
City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-1ii:
Participate in fair share fundlng of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 westboundl Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (FPASP freeway
merge 38!. lmpact remains significant and unavoidable because it is
outside of the Citv's iurlsdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A, 15-2a :

Addresses impact 3A.15-2: increased demand for single-occupancy
automobile travel in the project area. Develop commercial support services
and mixed-use development concurrent with housing development, and
develop and provide options for alternative transportation modes. lmpact
3A.15-2 remains slgnlflcant and unavoidable because slngle occupancy
vehicle use in the project area is anticipated to increase, despite the
mitigation,

Payment, and
consideration of

alternative
modes, and

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-2b:
Addresses impact 3A.15-2: increased demand for single-occupancy
automobile travel in the project area. Participate In the city's
Transportation System Management Fee Program. lmpact 3A.15-2 remains
signlficant and unavoidable because single occupancy vehicle use in the
Droiect area ls anticioated to increase, desoite the mitisation.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-2c:
Addresses impact 3A.15-2: increased demand for single-occupancy
automobile travel in the project area. Participate with the U.S. 50 corridor
transportatlon management association (TMA). lmpact 3A.15-2 remains
slgnlficant and unavoidable because single occupancy vehicles use in the
proiect area is anticipated to increase, despite the mitigation.

Participate in

TMA

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-3:
Pay full cost of identified improvements that are not funded by the clty's
fee program. lmpact 3A.15-2 remains signlflcant and unavoidable. lf the
City can fully fund the fee program through fair share contributions or
external funding sources, the impact would be significant in the short term
and less-than-significant level in the long term.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.154a:
The Applicant shall pay a fair share to fund the construction of
improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravlne Road intersection (FPASP

Folsom intersection 2). With mltisation impact is less-than-sisniflcant,

Payment

Sl fKEAR wwwrkearrnccom 59

Page 631

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Table 25. Appllcable FPASP and W/E SPA MltlSatlons

Mldgatlon
Reoulred Actlon, and Slsnlflcance of lmpact

Manglnl Ranch

Phase 2
Requirement

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-4b:

The Applicant shall pay a fair share to fund the construction of
improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street lntersection
(Folsom intersection 6). Mitigation is infeasible, lmpact remains significant

and unavoidable.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.154c:
The Applicant shall pay a fair share to fund the construction of
improvements to the East BldwellStreet/Nesmith Court intersection
(FPASP Folsom intersection 7). With mitiSation impact is less-than-

significant.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4d:
The Applicant shall pay a fair share to fund the construction of
improvements to the East Bidwell Street/lron Point Road intersection
(FPASP Folsom intersectlon 21). Mitigation is infeasible, lmpact remains

sicnlf,cant and unavoidable.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4e:

The Applicant shall pay a fair share to fund the construction of
improvements to the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road intersection (FPASP

Folsom intersection 23).

Payment

FPASP Mltigation Measure 3A.154f:
The applicant shall pay a fair share to fund the construction of
improvements to the Empire Ranch Road/ lron Point Road intersection
(FPASP Folsom intersection 24). With mitlSation impact is less-than'
slgnlf,cant.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4g:

The Applicant shall fund and construct improvements to the Oak Avenue

Parkway/ Easton Valley Parkway intersection (FPASP Folsom intersection

33). With mitigation, the lmpact at this future intersection is less-than-

significant.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.154i:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on the
Grant Line RoadAl/hite Rock Road intersection (FPASP Sacramento County

intersection 3), lmpact remains signlflcant and unavoldable because it is
outside of the City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4j:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on

Grant Line Road between Whlte Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (FPASP

Sacramento County roadway segments 5-7). lmpact remains significant

and unavoidable because it is outside of the City's iction.

Payment

Slrr<rpn www,tkearinc.conJ 50

Page 632

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
TransDortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

Table 25. Applicable FPASP and W/E SPA Mltlgatlons

Mltlgatlon
Requlred Actlon, and Slgnlflcance of lmpact

ManglnlRanch
Phase 2

Requlrement
FPASP Mitigation Measu re 3A.15-4k:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
Grant line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway (FPASP

Sacramento County roadway segment 8). lmpact remains significant and
unavoidable because it is outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-41:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce lmpacts on
Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 westbound ramps
(FPASP Sacramento County roadway segments 1 2-13). lmpact remains
slgnlflcant and unavoidable because it ls outside of the City's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4m:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
Whlte Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (FPASP

Sacramento County roadway segment 22). lmpact remains signlflcant and
unavoidable because it is outside of the City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A,15-4n:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road
(FPASP Sacramento County roadway segment 28). lmpact remains
siBnificant and unavoidable because it is outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-4o:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on the
White Rock Road/ Carson Crossing Road intersection (FPASP El Dorado
County intersection 1). lmpact remains slgnlflcant and unavoidable
because it is outside of the City's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4p:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on the
HazelAvenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps intersection (FPASP Caltrans
intersectaon 1). lmpact remains significant and unavoidable because it is
outside of the Citv's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4q:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
eastbound U.S, 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (FPASP

freeway segment 1). lmpact remains slgnlflcant and unavoidable because
it is outside of the City's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4r:
Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on
eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue
(FPASP freeway segment 3). lmpact remains slgnlficant and unavoldable
because it is outside of the City's iurisdiction.

Payment

A f nfnn wvrw.rkearirc,corrr 67

Page 633

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

Table 25. Appllcable FPASP and W/E SPA MltlSatlons

Mltlgatlon
Requlred Actlon, and Sisnflcance of lmpast

Man$nl Ranch
Phase 2

Requlrement

FPASP Mitigation Measu re 3A. 15-4s:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on

eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Pralrle City Road (FPASP

freeway segment 5). lmpact remains signlflcant and unavoldable because

it is outside of the city's jurisdlction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.154t:
Participate ln fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on

eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway
(FPASP freeway segment 5). lmpact remains slgnlficant and unavoldable
because it ls outside of the City's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-4u :

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on the
U.S. 50 eastbound/ Prairie City Road slip ramp merge (FPASP freeway
merge 6). lmpact remains significant and unavoidable because it is outside

of the City's iurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4v:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on the
U.S. 50 eastbound/ Prairie City Road flyover on ramp to Oak Avenue

Parkway off ramp weave (FPASP freeway weave 7). lmpact remains

slgnlflcant and unavoldable because it is outside of the Citls jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.154w:
Participate in falr share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge (FPASP freeway
merge 8). lmpact remains signfficant and unauoidable because it is outside

of the Cltv's lurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A. 15-4x:

Participate in fair share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S.

50 westbound/ Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (FPASP freeway
merge 27). lmpact remains signlficant and unavoidable because it is
outside of the City's jurisdiction.

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.154y:
Participate in falr share funding of improvements to reduce impacts on U.S'

50 westboun d/ Prcirie City Road loop ramp merge (FPASP freeway
merge 35). lmpact remains slgnificant and unavoldable because it is
outside of the City's jurisdiction

Payment

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.14.1:

Prepare and lmplement a Construction Traffic Control Plan. With mitigation
imoact is less-than-sicnift cant.

Condition
required for

improvement
plans

fl f nEnn ,rww.tk{rari,rc corYl 62

Page 634

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2

Transportation lmpact Study
Folsom,

California

Table 25. Appllcable FPASP and WE SPA Mltlgatlons

Mltlgatlon
Requlred Actlon, and $gnlficance of lmpact

Manglnl Ranch

Phase 2
Requirement

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.15.1
The project Applicant shall pay a fair share fee towards modlfuing the lron
Point Road/East BidwellStreet intersection. Mltigation is infeasible, lmpact
remains slgniflcant and unavoidable.

{See Also FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4d.)

Payment

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.15.2
Project Applicant shall pay a fair share fee towards improvements to the
Scott Road/Easton Valley Parkway intersection. With mitigation impact is

less-than -slrnif icant.

Payment

There are three specific mitigations from the above list that are notable, given the anticipated

delay and level-of-service identified in Section 4 and Section 5 above.

a FPASP mitigation measure 3A.15-1 states that within proJect boundaries, the Applicant

shall construct allfeasible physical improvements necessary and available to reduce the

severity of the project's significant transportation-related impacts. Outside project

boundaries, the Applicant shall be responsible for the project's fair share of feasible

physical improvements necessary and available to reduce the severity of the proiect's

significant transportation-related impacts. Successful implementation of some of the

proposed improvements wlll require the cooperatlon of third party agencies (Sacramento

and El Dorado Counties, the city of Rancho Cordova, and Caltrans), over which the City of
Folsom has no control. Therefore, the DEIR found this impact signlficant and

unavoldable.

FPASP mitigation measure 3A.15-4d found the impact at East Bidwell Street/lron Point

Road to be slgniflcant and unavoldable, and states "The Applicant shall pay a fair share

to fund construction of improvements to the East Bidwell Street/lron Point Road

intersection."

a WE SPA mitigation measure 4.16.1 states that the Applicant shall pay a fair share fee

towards modifying the westbound approach to include three left-turn lanes, two thru-
lanes, and one right-turn lane at the East Bidwell Street/lron Point Road intersectlon. This

mitigation would be physically possible but may conflict with the City's policies on

intersection design, therefore the impact rernalns slgnlflcant and unavoldable and is

addressed through payment of fees,

Note that 'the Applicant" in the above mitigations refers to any tentative map Applicant within

the WE SPA and/orthe FPASP area.

a

SlrrEnn www tkeaflrtc,corrl 53

Page 635

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

7.2 Existing Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations
Five intersections were found to operate at a deficient level-of-service (Table 12 above), three of
which have a potentially significant impact when project traffic is added. Recommendations for
those three intersections are presented below. All arterial and freeway study segments operate
acceptably. Table 26, in Section 7.6, details level-of-service with and without recommendations
and mitigations. Calculation sheets documenting the mitigated analysls are included in

Appendlx F.

htersectlon #5
Deficiency East BidwellSt./lron Polnt Rd. AM and PM Peak-Hour

1- Operates at level-of-service D in the morning and F in the afternoon.

Recommendation 1:

Both the FPASP and WE SPA identified mitigations to address levelof-service
deficiencies at this location. However, those improvements all require four
through lanes, and the resulting elght-lane arterials are not conslstent with the
City's policies. For FPASP projects, deficiencles at this location are addressed by
payment of fees.

Note:

Deficiency 1 is not a new impact. lmpacts at this location were identified in in the
environmental analysis for the FPASP and WE SPA. See for example FPASP:

mitigation 34.15-4d, and WE SPA: mitigation 4.15.1.

lntercection #11

Deficiency East BidwellSt./White Rock Rd. AM and PM Peak-Hour
.'
' Operates at level-of-service E during the morning and afternoon.

Recommendation 2:

lmplement either (A)or (B) below:

(A) The JPA has programmed to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell
Street/White Rock Road intersection as shown in the October 2Ot7
geometric conceptual drawing2e, or equivalent improvements {i.e., three
southbound approach lanes, four eastbound approach lanes, and three
westbound approach lanes). The JPA currently has more than seven
million dollars programmed toward relocation and slgnalization of the
East BidwellStreet/White Rock Road intersection, and is planningto begin
acquiring right-of-way during the winter of 2018, and begin construction
duringthe summerof 2018.30, With implementation of this improvement,
the level-of-servlce improves to B in the morning and afternoon. The

2e Personal communication between Tom Kear and Miguel Ramirez, October 27,2OL7
30 Personal communication between Tom Kear and Miguel Ramirez, October 27,2OL7.

Slrxran www.lkcarnc.com 64

Page 636

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation I mpact Study

Folsom,
Callfornia

Applicant's payment of the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee satisfies Deficienry 2.

(B) Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection
with Mangini Ranch Phase 1 improvements: lf the JPA project to relocate
and signalize the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection is not
anticipated to be constructed prior to a specific level-of-service or delay

trigger requiring improvements, si8nalize the existing intersection with
improvements described in condition L27 ol the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

condltlons of approval3l. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 improvements at this
location consist of "Southbound on Scott Rood constuct a lree
southbound right turn lane consisting of 315 feet of decelerotion length
plus 50 feet storoge length, excluding opprapriote tapers and o i00 foot
receiving /acceleratlon lone, excluding topers olong westbound White
Rock Rood. Westbound on White Rock Road, construct o free right-turn
lane consisting of 315 feet of decelerotion length plus 5A feet of storage
length, excluding appropriote tapers, and o 300 foot receiving lane

excluding oppropriate tapers along northbound Scott Road." Flnal
improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer. With
implementatlon of this improvement, the level-of-service improves to B

in the morning and C in the afternoon,

Note:

This is not a new impact, but rather a previously identified improvement whose
triggered need for implementation has been ldentlfied by thls transportation
lmpact analysis. Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1 from the FPASP DE|R32 identified
impacts outside of the City's jurisdiction where improvements rely on fee sharlng

agreements as slgniflcant and unavoidable, The FPASP DEIR and environmental
analysis for the WE SPA assumed that this intersection would be signalized and

reconstruded with buildout of the FPASP. However, estimates of how much
commercial or residential development could occur before additional lanes or
signalization would be needed was left for future analysis. Sacramento County
approved a plan and certified EIR forthe Capital Southeast Connectorthat includes

improvements to White Rock Road along the southern edge of the FPASP 33.

Reconstruction of this intersection is part of the Capital Southeast Connector
Project. The FPASP Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP)3a and Development

E1 City of Folsom (20151 Resolution no 9588 - Exhibit A, City Council Meeting 0612312A15, Agenda
Item No 8a.
32 FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-61
33 Capital Southeast Connector JPA (2012) Final Program Environmental lmpact Report (State

Clearin ghouse #2010012056),
www.connectoripa.net/uploads/8/3/3/5/83350278/capital sec v2 final peir revised draft.pdf
34 EPS (20141 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facllities Financing Plan, Economic & Planning Systems,

lnc, January 18,2074.

A rnrnn wrryrv.tkearrnc.coni 65

Page 637

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ManginiRanch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,

California

Agreements3s set aside S1S.Z million to be paid through the Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee as the FPASP falr share toward the Capital
Southeast Connector Project (including reconstruction and signalizatlon of this
intersection). The above recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans,
envlronmental analysis, and agreements referenced ln this paragraph,

lntersection f12

Deficiency White Rock Rd./Placervllle Rd. PM Peak-Hour

Operates at level-of-service F during the afternoon.

Recommended 3:

Reconfigure the intersection so that Placerville Road prohibiting southbound left
turns from Old Placerville Road to eastbound Whlte Rock Road by construction of
a ralsed median on Old Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto
westbound White Rock Road. With implementation of thas improvement, the
levelof-service improves to B in the morning and afternoon.

Note:

As with the deficiencies listed above, Deficiency 3 is not a new impact, but rather
a previously identified improvement whose triggered need for implementation
has been identified by this transportation impact analysis. Mitigation Measure
3A.15-1from the FPASP DEIR36 identified impacts outside of the City's jurisdiction
where improvements rely on fee sharing agreements as signlflcant and
unavoldable. The FPASP DE|R37 and environmental analysis for the WE SpA

assumed that this intersection would be improved with buildout of the FpASp.

However, estimates of how much commercial or residentlal development could
occur before construction of improvements would be needed was left for future
analysis. Sacramento County approved a plan and certified EIR for the Capital
southeast Connector that includes improvements to White Rock Road along the
southern edge of the FPASP 38. Reconstruction of this intersection as a right-
ln/right-out intersection is part of the Capital Southeast Connector project. The

35 See for example: "City of Folsom (20141 Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real
Estate South, LLc, and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the Clty of Folsom Approving the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted
June 10, 2O74by the City of Folsom.
36 FPASP DEtR Exhibit 34.15-61
37 FPASP DE|R Exhibit 3A.15-61
38 Capital Southeast ConnectorJPA {2012) Final Program Environmental lmpact Report tstate
Clearinghouse #2010012066),
www.connectoripa.neVuoloads/8/3/3/5/83350278/caoital sec v2 final_peir revised draft,pdf

3

5l IKEAR wwrlr tkear'irrc.corrt 65

Page 638

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportatlon Impact

f pnip puUtic Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP)3e and Development Agreementsa0 set

aside 515.2 million to be paid throuSh the sacramento county Transportation

Development Fee as the FPASP fair share toward the Capital Southeast Connector

Project (including reconstruction this intersection). Both part A and B of this

recommendation are consistent with the adopted plans and agreements

referenced in this ParagraPh'

7.3 Existing with Project Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations

Five intersections were found to have project related deficiencies (Table 16 above)' Three of these

locations had existing deficiencies and the mitigation at those locations consists of implementing

the recommendations from the Section 7.2 above. New mitigation is proposed for the remalning

two intersections. All arterial and freeway study segments operate acceptably. Table 26, in

Section 7.6, details level-of-service with and wlthout recommendations and mitigations.

Calculation sheets documenting the mitigated analysis are included in Appendix F'

lntersectlon #5
Deficiency East BldwellSt.llron Point Rd. AM and PM Peak-Hour

4 Anticipated to operate at level-of-service D in the morning and F in the afternoon.
proiect traffic is anticipated to increase delay by more than 5 seconds. This

deficiency is potentiallY significant'

Recommendatlon 4:

lmplement Recommendation 1 above, consisting of payment of fees. The FPASP

and WE SpA found impacts at this location signlftcant and unavoldable. Project

related contribution to deficiencies at this location are addressed by payment of

fees.

Note:

As with deficiency above, deficiency 4 is not a new impact. lmpacts at this

locatlon were identified in in the environmental analysis for the FPASP and WE
SpA. See for example FPASP: mitigation 3A.15-4d, and WE SPA: mitigation

4.76.L.

lntersection #11

3e EpS (2014) Folsom Plan Area Speclflc Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan, Economic & Planning Systems,

lnc, January L8,2OL4.
{ See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No, 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of

Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate Souih, LLCi' and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the

First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted

June 10, 2014 by the CitY of Folsom.

5l rnEnn www.tkea rinc,cont
67

Page 639

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transoortatlon lmpact Stu dy

Folsom,
California

Deficiency East BldwellSt./Whtte Rock Rd. AM and PM peak-Hour

Operates at level-of-service E in the morning and afternoon. project traffic is

anticlpated to worsen level-of-service to F and increase delay by more than 5
seconds. This deficlency is potentlally signlflcant.

Recommendation 5:

Recommendation 5 is related to recommendation 2 above. lmplement either (A)
or (B) below:

(A) The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (lPA) project has
programmed to relocate and signallze the East Bidwellstreet/White Rock
Road intersectlon as shown in the October 20t7 geometric conceptual
drawingal, or equivalent lmprovements (i.e., three southbound approach
lanes, four eastbound approach lanes, and three westbound approach
lanes). For this With Project scenario, fair share is deflned as the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 project's responsibility to the Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fee. The Applicant is required to pay the
Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee. With
implementation of this improvement, the level-of-service improves to B

in the morning and afternoon. The deficiency is reduced to less-than-
signlficant.

(B) Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection
with Mangini Ranch Phase 1 improvements: lf the JpA project to relocate
and signalize the East Bidwellsteet/White Rock Road intersection is not
anticipated to be constructed prior to a specific level-of-service or delay
trigger requiring improvements, signallze the existing intersection with
improvements described in condition L27 of the Mangini Ranch phase 1
conditions of approvala2. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 improvements at this
location consist of "Southbound on Scott Road construct o free
southbound right turn lane consisting of 315leet of decelerotion length
plus 50 feet stomge length, excluding oppropriate topers and o 300 foot
receiving /accelerotion lone, excluding tapers olong westbound Whtte
Rock Rood. Westbound on White Rock Road, construct o free right-turn
lone consisting of 315 feet of deceleration length plus 50 feet of storage
length, excluding appropriate topers, and o 300 foot receiving lone
excluding appropriate tapers along northbound Scott Road." Final
improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer. With
implementation of this improvement the level-of-service improves to B

in the morning and C in the afternoon, The deficiency is reduced to less-
than-signlficant,

al Personal communication between Tom Kear and Miguel Ramirez, October 27 , ZOL7
42 City of Folsom (2015) Resolution no 9588 - Exhibit A, City Council Meetlng 06/2312015, Agenda ltem No
8a.

5

n IKEAR urww,tkearinc,com 58

Page 640

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

Note:

As deficiency 2 above, deficiency 5 is not a new impact, but rather a previously
identified improvement whose triggered need for implementation has been

identified by this transportation impact analysis. Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1
from the FPASP DElR43 identified impacts outside of the City's Jurisdiction where
improvements rely on fee sharing agreements as slgnlflcant and unavoldable.
The FPASP DElRaa and environmental analysls for the W/E SPA assumed that this
intersection would be signalized and reconstructed with buildout of the FPASP.

However, estimates of how much commercial or residential development could
occur before addhional lanes or signalization would be needed was left for future
analysis. Sacramento County approved a plan and certified EIR for the Capital

southeast Connector that includes improvements to White Rock Road along the
southern edge ofthe FPASP as, Reconstruction ofthis intersection is part ofthe
Capital Southeast Connector Project. The FPASP Public Facilities Financing Plan

(PFFP)46 and Development AgreementsaT set aside 515.2 million to be paid

through the Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee as the FPASP

fair share toward the Capital Southeast Connector Project {including
reconstruction and signalization of this intersection). The above recommendation
is consistent with the adopted plans, environmental analysis, and agreements

referenced in this paragraph.

lntersectlon #12

Deflclency White Rock Rd./Placerville Rd. PM Peak-Hour

Operates at level-of-service F, project traffic is anticipated to increase delay by
more than 5 seconds. This deficiency is potentially slgnlficant.

Recommendatlon 6:

lmplement Recommendation 3 above, consistlng of prohlbltlng southbound left
turns from Old Placerville Road to eastbound Whlte Rock Road by construction of
a raised median on Old Placerville Road to channelize all southbound trafflc onto
westbound White Rock Road. With lmplementation of this improvement, the

43 FPA5P DEtR Exhibit 3A,15-61
44 FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-51
a5 Capital Southeast Connector JPA (2012) Final Program Environmental lmpact Report (State

Clearinghouse f 2010012066),
www.connectoripa.neVuoloads/813/315l83350278/caoital sec v2 final oeir revlsed draft.pdf
46 EPS {20141 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan, Economic & Planning Systems,

lnc, January 18,20L4.
a7 See for example; "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No, 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC" and Ordinance No, 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the
First Amended and Restated Tier L Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted
June 10, 2014 by the City of Folsom.

6

A rnrnn 'lrww tkcttrtnc,cont 69

Page 641

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Stu dv

level-of-service lmproves to B in the morning and afternoon. The deficiency is

reduced to less-than-slgnif lcant.

Note:

As with deficiency 3 above, deficiency 6 is not a new impact, but rather a

previously identified improvement whose triggered need for implementation has

been identified by this transportation impact analysis. Mitigation Measure 3A.15-

l from the FPASP DE|R48 identified impacts outside of the City's jurisdiction where

improvements rely on fee sharing agreements as slgnlftcant and unavoldable.

The FPASP DElRae and environmental analysis for the WE SPA assumed that this

intersection would be improved with buildout of the FPASP. However, estimates

of how much commercial or residential development could occur before

construction of improvements would be needed was left for future analysis.

Sacramento County approved a plan and certified EIR for the Capital southeast

Connector that includes improvements to White Rock Road along the southern

edge of the FPASPSo. Reconstruction of this intersection as a rlght-in/right-out
intersection is part of the Capitalsoutheast Connector project, The FPASP Public

Facilities Financing Plan (PFFPlsl and Development Agreementss2 set aside S15.2

million to be paid through the Sacramento County Transportation Development

Fee as the FPASP fair share toward the Capital Southeast Connector Prolect

(including reconstruction and signalization of this intersection). Both part A and B

of this recommendation are consistent with the adopted plans and agreements

referenced in this paragraph.

lntersection f13

Deficiency East Bidwell St./Alder Creek Pkwv. AM and PM Peak-Hour

7 lnthe near term, this new TWSC intersection is assumed to be SB:1 thru, 1 left

turn pocket; NB: 1 thru, 1 right turn pocket; and WB: 1 right, 1 left turn pocket. lt
is anticipated to operate at leveFof-service F during the AM and PM peak-hour.

Note that the ultimate configuration for this intersection would be a four-way 6x4

intersection expanded to include left and right turn pockets. The intersection is

not antacipated to satisfi the peak-hour signal warrant during the AM peak-hour

e FPASP DEIR Exhibit 34.15-51
4e FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-61
50 Capital Southeast Connector JPA (2012) Final Program Environmental lmpact Report (State

Clearinghouse #2010012055),
www.connectorioa.net/uoloads/8/3/3/5./83350278/capltal sec v2 final oeir revised draft.pdf
5r EPS (2014) Folsom Plan Area Speclflc Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan, Economic & Planning Systems,

lnc,January L8,2OL4.
s2 See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of

Folsom Approvlng the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC" and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the

First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted

.lune 10 2014 bv the City of Folsom.

A rr<enn ww,r lkearrtti:.c<.rtlt 70

Page 642

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2

Transnortation lmoact Studv
Folsom,

California

but is antlcipated to satisfy that warrant during the PM peak-hour). This deficiency
is potentlally significant.

Recommendation 7:

Signalize with the following configuration:

Reconstruct East Bidwell as a four-lane arterial between US 50 and Alder Creek
Parkway.

SB Approach: 1 thru, 2 lefts with two southbound la.nes, Two lanes on East

Bidwell Street between the US 50 EB off ramp and Alder Creek
Parkway, and a 300'SB leftturn pocket expandingthe intersection
to facilitate the second left turn lane.

NB Approach; 1 thru, 1 shared thru-right in a 500' turn pocket.

WB Approach: 1 left in a 200'turn pocket, 1 right.

Provide a protected phase for the SB left and split phase for the WB left. Optimize
timing with an actuated-uncoordinated timing plan. With implementation of this
recommendation the leveFof-service improves to B during both the AM and PM
peak-hours, and the deficiency is reduced to less-than-signiflcant.

Note:

As with the deficiencies listed above, Deficiency 7 is not a new impact, but rather
a previously identified improvement whose triggered need for implementation
has been identified by this transportation impact analysis. This is a new
intersection identified in both the FPASP DE|Rs3 and environmentalanalysisforthe
WE SPA, However, prior studies did not identifo the amount of commercial or
residential development that could occur before construction of improvements
would be needed. This lntersection is part of the FPASP "backbone infrastructure"
and both the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF)54 and related Development
Agreementsss lnclude $2,326,0@.00 for the improvements at this intersecilon.
The above recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans, environmental
analysis, and agreements referenced in this paragraph.

53 FPASP DEIR Exhibit 34.15-61
54 EPS (2015) Folsom Plan Are Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee Nexus Study, Economlc and Planning
Systems, Aug 28, 2015, report EPS #142078.
s5 See for example: "City of Folsom {2014) Ordinance No, 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approvlng the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real
Estate South, LLC' and Ordinance No, 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approvlng the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted
June 10, 2Ot4by the City of Folsom.

Slff<fAn wwwtkearinc,corn 77

Page 643

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

lntersection #17

Deficiency East Bldwellst./Savannah Pkwv PM Peak-Hour

8 thi, new TWSC intersection is planned as SB: 1thru, 1 left turn pocket; NB: l thru-
right: and WB: l shared left-right. lt is anticipated to operate at level-of-service F

during the PM pealchour. The peak-hour signal warrant is satisfied. This deficiency

is potentia lly significant,

Recommendation 8:

Signalize the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway intersection as follows: SB

approach: one thru lane, and one left-turn lane with a 100' long left-turn pocket

forthe left-turn lane; NB approach: one shared thru-right turn lane; WB approach:

on right-turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 60'left-turn pocketforthe left-
turn lane. With implementation of thls improvement, the level-of-service

improves to A in the morning and afternoon. The deficiency is reduced to less-

than-siSnlficant.

Note:

As with the deficiencies listed above, Deficiency 8 is not a new irnpact, but rather

a previously identified improvement whose triggered need for implementation

has been identified by this transportation irnpact analysis. This is a new

intersection identified in both the FPASP DElRs6 and environmental analysis for the

WE SPA. However, prior studies did not identify the amount of commercial or

residential development that could occur before construction of improvements

would be needed. This intersection is part of the FPASP "backbone infrastructure"
and both the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 57 and related Development

Agreementsss include S1,636,000.00 for the improvements at this intersection,

The above recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans, environmental

analysis, and agreements referenced in this paragraph.

7.4 EPPAP without Project Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations

Seven intersections were found to operate at a deficient level-of-service (Table 19 above), six of

which have a potentially significant deficiency when project traffic is added. Recornmendations for

those six lntersections are presented below. All arterial and freeway study segments operate

acceptably. Table 26, in Section 7.6, details level-of-service with and without recommendations

s5 FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-61
57 EPS (2015) Folsom Plan Are Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee Nexus Study, Economic and Planning

Systems, Aug 28, 2015, report EPS#142078.
s8 See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement wlth Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC" and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the

First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter EasL LLC, adopted

June 10, 2014 by the City of Folsom.

Slrxgnn www,tkea rtnc.corrr 72

Page 644

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transoortation I moact Studv

Folsom,

California

and mitigations. Calculation sheets documenting the mitigated analysis are included in
Appendlx F.

lntersectlon fi5
Deficiency East BldwellSt./lron Point Rd. AM and PM Peak-Hour

9 Operates at level-of-service E in the morning and t in the afternoon.

Recommendation 9:

lmplement Recommendation 1 above, consisting of payment of fees. The FPASP

and WE SPA found impacts at this location to be slgnificant and unavoidable.

Note:

As with deficiencies 1 and 4 above, deficiency 9 is not a new impact. lmpacts at
this location were identified in in the environmental analysis for the FPASP and

WE SPA. See for example FPASP: mitigation 3A.15-4d, and WE SPA: mitigation
4.16,L.

lntersection #10
Deficiency East BidwellSI./EB US 50 ramos. PM Peak-Hour

10 Anticipated to operate at level-of-service D.

Recommendation 10:

Optimize signal timing plan using an actuated-uncoordinated 90 second cycle
length. With implementatlon of this recommendation the level-of-service
improves to B in the morning and C in the afternoon.

Note:

The FPASP DElRse and environmental analysis for the WE SPA assumed that this
intersection would be expanded with the FPASP. Modifications to this
intersection with traffic from multiple tentative maps is consistent with findings
of prior environmental studies.

lntersectlon #11
Deficienry East Bidwellst./White Rock Rd. AM and PM Peak-Hour

77 Anticipated to operate at level-of-service F during the morning and afternoon.

Recommendation 11:

lmplement Recornmendation 2 above, consisting of either the Applicant's
Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee payment toward the
planned JPA project to relocate and signalize the intersection, or signalizing the
existing intersection with the addition of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

improvement conditlons. With implementation of this improvement, the leveF
of-service improves to B in the morning and C in the afternoon, or better,

Note;

5e FPASP DEtR Exhibit 3A.1s-G1

SlIKEAR wrryw.lkearrnc,com 73

Page 645

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CallforniaTransportat lon lmpact Study

As previously discussed under deficiencies 2 and 5, this is not a new impact, but

rather a previously identified improvement whose triggered need for

implementation has been identified by this transportation impact analysis.

Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1from the FPASP DElR60 identified impacts outside of

the Clty's jurisdiction where improvements rely on fee sharlng agreements as

signlficant and unavoldable. The FPASP DElR6x and environmental analysis for

the t1r1/E SPA assumed that this intersection would be signalized and

reconstructed with bulldout of the FPASP, However, estimates of how much

commercial or residential development could occur before additional lanes or

signalization would be needed was left for future analysis. Sacramento County

approved a plan and certified EIR for the Capital Southeast Connector that

includes improvements to White Rock Road along the southern edge of the FPASP

52. Reconstruction ofthis intersection is part ofthe Capital Southeast Connector
project. The FPASP Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP)63 and Development

Agreementss4 set aside 5tS.2 million to be paid through the Sacramento CountY

Transportation Development Fee as the FPASP fair share toward the Capltal

Southeast Connector Proiect (including reconstruction and signalization of thls

lntersection). The above recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans,

environmental analysis. and agreernents referenced in this paragraph.

lntersection #12
Deficiency White Rock Rd./Placervllle Rd. PM Peak-Hour

t2 Operates at level-of-service F during the morning and afternoon'

Recommended 12:

lmplement Recommendation 3 above, consisting of prohibiting southbound left

turns from Old Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction

of a raised median on Old Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traffic

onto westbound White Rock Road. With implementation of this improvement,

the level-of-service improves to C in the morning and afternoon.

Note:

& FPASP DE|R Exhibit 3A.15-61
61 FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-51
52 Capital Southeast Connector JPA (2012) Final Program Environmental lmpact Report (State

Clearinghouse #2010012065),

www.connectorloa,net/uoloads/8/3/3/5/83350278/caoital sec vZ final peir revised draft.odf
63 EpS (2014) Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan, Economic & Planning Systems,

lnc, January 1,8,2014.
il See for example: "City of Folsom (20L4) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of

Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC' and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the

First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted

June 10, 2014 by the CitY of Folsom'

5l f nEnn w.w.tkea.rrrc.conr
74

Page 646

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation I mpact Studv

Folsom,

California

As with deficlencies 3 and 6 above, deficiency 12 is not a new impact, but rather
a previously identified improvement whose triggered need for implementation
has been identified by this transportation impact analysis, Mltlgation Measure
3A.15-1 from the FPASP DElREs identified impacts outslde of the City's
jurisdiction where improvements rely on fee sharing agreements as slgnlflcant
and unavoldable. The FPASP DElR66 and environmental analysis for the WE SPA

assumed that this intersection would be improved with buildout of the FPASP.

However, estimates of how much commercial or residential development could
occur before construction of improvements would be needed was left for future
analysis. Sacramento County approved a plan and certified EIR for the Capital
Southeast Connector that includes improvements to White Rock Road along the
southern edge of the FPASP 67. Reconstruction of this intersection as a right-
in/right-out intersection is part of the Capital Southeast Connector project. The
FPASP Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP)68 and Development Agreements6e
set aside StS.Z million to be paid through the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee as the FPASP fair share toward the Capltal Southeast
Connector Project (including reconstruction and signalizatlon of this
intersection). Both part A and B of this recommendation are consistent with the
adopted plans and agreements referenced in this paragraph.

lntersection #13
Deficiency East BldwellSt./Alder Creek Pkwv. AM and PM Peak-Hour

13 Operates at level-of-service F during the morning and afternoon.

Recommendation 13:

lmplement recommendation 7 above, consisting of signalization of the
intersection and reconstruction of East Bidwell as a four-lane arterial between US

50 and Alder Creek Parkway. With this recommendation, the intersection is

expected to operate at level-of-service B in the morning and C in the afternoon.

Note:

As with deficiency 7 above, deficiency 13 is not a new impact, but rather a

previously identified improvement whose traggered need for implementation has

been identified by this transportation impact analysis. This is a new intersection

6s FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-61
66 FPASP DE|R Exhibit 3A.15-61
67 Capital Southeast ConnectorJPA (2012) Final Program Environmental lmpact Report (State
Clearinghouse #2010012066),
www.connectoripa.neVuploads/8/3/3/5/83350278/caoltal sec v2 final oeir revlsed draft.odf
68 EPS (2014) Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan, Economlc & Planning Systems,
lnq January 18, 2014,
6e See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real
Estate South, LLC" and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodifled Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted
June 10, 2014 by the City of Folsom.

5l rxgnn yvvrw.tkl'afl rtr- cr;fi r 75

Page 647

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ManginiRanch Phase 2

Transportation lmpact Study
Folsom,

California

ldentified in both the FPASP DElR70 and environmental analysls for the WE SPA.

However, prlor studies did not identify the amount of commercial or residential
development that could occur before construction of improvements would be

needed. This intersection is considered to be part of the FPASP "backbone
infrastructure" and both the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 71 and related
Development AgreementsT2 include $2,326,000.00 for the improvements at this
intersection. The above recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans,

environmental analysis, and agreements referenced in this paragraph.

lntersectlon #17

Deficiency East Bldwell St./Savannah Pkwv AM and PM Peak-Hour

74 Operates at level-of-service E in the morning and F in the afternoon.

Recommendatlon 14:

lmplement recommendation 8 above, consisting of signalizing the intersection
and adding a 60' WB left turn pocket. With implementation of this
recommendation the leveFof-service improves to A in the morning and afternoon.

Note:

As with deficiency 8 above, deficienry 14 is not a new impact, but rather a
previously identified improvement whose trigSered need for implementation has

been identified by this transportation impact analysis. This is a new intersection
identified in both the FPASP DE|R73 and environmental analysis for the WE SPA.

However, prior studies did not identifo the amount of commercial or residential
development could occur before construction of improvements would be needed.

This intersection is part of the FPASP "backbone infrastructure" and both the
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPlFl 74 and related Development AgreementsTs

include St,635,000.00 for the improvements at this intersection. The above

recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans, environmental analysis,

and agreements referenced in this paragraph.

70 FPASP DE|R Exhibit 3A.x5-51
?r EPS (2015) Folsom Plan Are Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee Nexus Studn Economic and Planning

Systems, Aug 28, 2015, report EPS $142078.
72 See for example; "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No, 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC" and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East LLC, adopted

June 1Q 2014 by the City of Folsom,
7t FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-61
?4 EPS (2015) Folsom Plan Are Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee Nexus Study, Economic and Planning

Systems, Aug 28, 2015, report EPS fi142078.
7s See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC" and Ordlnance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted

June 1O 2014 by the City of Folsom.

A rrrnn www.lkearinc corn 76

Page 648

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
CaliforniaTransoortation lmoact Study

7.5 EPPAP with Project Condition - Deficiencies and Recommendations
Seven intersections were found to have proJect related impacts (Table 22 above), Six of which had

deficiencles without the project traffic, and mitigation at those locations consists of implementing
the recommendations from the Section 7.4 above. New mitigation is proposed for the remaining
intersection. All arterial and freeway study segments operate acceptably. Table 25, in Section 7.6,
details level-of-service with and without recommendations and mitigations. Calculation sheets
documenting the mitigated analysis are included in Appendix F.

lntersection f5
Deficlency East Bldwellst./lron Polnt Rd. AM and PM Peak-Hour

15 Anticipated to operate at level-of-service E in the morning and F in the afternoon,
proJect traffic is anticipated to inffease delay by more than 5 seconds, This
deficiency is potentially slgnlflcant.

Recommendation 15:

lmplement recommendation 1 above, consisting of payment of fees. The FPASP

and WE SPA found this impact to be significant and unavoidable. Project related
contribution to deficiencies at this location are addressed by payment of fees.

Note:

As with the deficiencies 1, d and 9 above. Deficiency 15 is not a new impact.
lmpacts at this location were identified in in the environmental analysis for the
FPASP and W/E SPA. See for example FPASP: mitigation 3A.15-4d, and W/E SpA:

mitigation 4.16.1.
lntersection #10
Deficiency East BldwellSI./EB US 50 ramos. PM Peak-Hour

16 Anticipated to operate at level-of-service F during the afternoon, project traffic is
anticipated to increase the afternoon delay by more than 5 seconds. This
deficiency is potentially significant.

Recommendatlon 16:

lmplement recommendatlon 10 above, consisting of optimizing signal timing. With
implementation of this mitigation the level-of-service improves to B in the
morning and C in the afternoon, and the deficiency is reduced to less-than-
signlflcant.

Notej

As with deficiencies 10 above, deficiency 15 is not a new impact. The FPASP DE|R76

and environmental analysis for the WE SPA assumed that this intersection would
be expanded with the FPASP. Modifications to this intersection with raffic from
multiple tentative maps is consistent with findings of prior envlronmentalstudies.

75 FPASP DEIR Exhibit 34.15-61

5l f KEAR wwwtkeariirc,corn 77

Page 649

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transoortation I moact Studv

Folsom,

California

lntersectlon #11

Deficiency East Bldwellst.AAlhite Rock Rd. PM Peak-Hour
77 Anticipated to operate at level-of-service F during both the morning and

afternoon, project traffic is anticipated to increase the afternoon delay by more
than 5 seconds. This deficiency is potentially slgnlficant.

Recommendation 17:

lmplement recommendation 2, 5 above, consisting of either consisting of either
the Applicant's Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee payment
toward the planned JPA proJect to relocate and signalize the intersection, or
signalizing the existing intersection with the addition of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

improvement conditions. For this with proJect scenario, fair share toward the JPA

project is defined as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 projects responsibility to the
Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee. Wlth lmplementation of
this mitigation the level-of-service improves to B in the morning and D in the
afternoon or better, and the deficiency is reduced to less-than-slgnlflcant.

Note:

As with deficiencies 2, 5, and 11 above, deficiency 17 is not a new impact, but
rather a previously identified improvement whose triggered need for
implementation has been identified by this transportation impact analysis.
Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1 from the FPASP DElRiT identified impacts outside of
the City's jurisdiction where improvements rely on fee sharing agreements as

slgnificant and unavoidable. The FPASP DElR78 and environmentalanalysis forthe
WE SPA assumed that thas intersection would be signalized and reconstructed
with buildout of the FPASP. However, estimates of how much commercial or
residential development could occur before additlonal lanes or signalization would
be needed was left for future analysis. Sacramento County approved a plan and

certified EIR for the Capital southeast Connector that lncludes improvements to
Whlte Rock Road along the southern edge of the FPASP 7e. Reconstruction of this
intersection is part ofthe Capital Southeast Connector project. The FPASP Public
Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP)e and Development Agreements8r set aside 515.2
million to be paid through the Sacramento County Transportation Development

77 FPASP DE|R Exhibit 3A.15-61
7t FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-51
7e Capital Southeast Connector JPA (2012) Final Program Environmental lmpact Report (State

Clearinghouse f 2010012055),
www.connectoripa.net/uploadr/8/3/315l83350278/caoital sec v2 final peir revised draft.odf
80 EPS (2014) Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan, Economic & Planning Systems,
lnc, January 18, 2014.
81 See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the Flrst Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, [LC' and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter Easg LLC, adopted
June 10, 2014 by the City of Folsom.

Slrrrnn www.tkearirrc.com 78

Page 650

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Tra nsoortation lmDact Studv

Folsom,
California

Fee as the FPASP fair share toward the Capital Southeast Connector Project

{including reconstruction and signalization of this intersection), The above
recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans, environmental analysis,
and agreements referenced in this paragraph.

lntersectlon #12
Deficiency White Rock Rd,/Placerville Rd. AM and PM Peak-Hour

18 Operates at level-of-service F durlng the morning and afternoon, proJect traffic is

anticlpated to increase delay by more than 5 seconds. This deficiency is potentially
slgniflcant.

Recommendation 18:

lmplement Recommendation 3 above, consisting of prohibiting southbound left
turns from Old Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction of
a raised median on Old Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto
westbound White Rock Road. With implementation of this mitigation the level-of-
service improves to C in the morning and afternoon, and the deficiency is reduced
to less-than-signlficant.

Note:

As with deficiencies 3, 6, and 12 above, deficiency 18 is not a new impact, but
rather a previously identified improvement whose triggered need for
implementation has been identified by this transportation impact analysis.
Mltigation Measure 3A.15-1 from the FPASP DEIRE2 identified impacts outside of
the City's jurisdiction where improvements rely on fee sharing agreements as

signiftcant and unavoidable. The FPASP DElR83 and environmental analysis for the
WE SPA assumed that this intersection would be improved with buildout of the
FPASP. However, estimates of how much commercial or residential development
could occur before construction of improvements would be needed was left for
future analysis. Sacramento County approved a plan and certified EIR for the
Capital southeast Connector that includes lmprovements to White Rock Road
along the southern edge ofthe FPASP 84. Reconstructlon of this intersection as a
right-in/right-out intersection is part of the Capital Southeast Connector project.
The FPASP Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP)8s and Development Agreementss6

82 FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-61
83 FPASP DEIR Exhibit 3A.15-51
s Capital Southeast Connector JPA (2012) Final Program Environmental lmpact Report {State
Clearinghouse #2010012056),
www.connectorioa.net/uoloads/8/31315./83350278/caoital sec v2 flnal peir revised draft.odf
8s EPS (2014) Folsom Plan Area Speciflc Plan Public Facitities Financing Plan, Economic & Planning Systems,
lnc, January 18,2OL4,
E6 See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC" and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the

5l f fffnn www.rkearinc,conr 79

Page 651

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,

California

set aside StS.Z million to be paid through the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fee as the FPASP fair share toward the CapitalSoutheast Connector
Project (including reconstruction and signalization of this intersection). Both part
A and B of this recommendation are consistent with the adopted plans and
agreements referenced in this paragraph.

lntersection #13

Deficiency East Bldwell St./Alder Creek Pkw. AM and Peak-Hour
19 Operates at level-of-servlce F during the morning and afternoon, and project

traffic is anticipated to increase delay by more than 5 seconds. This deficiency is

potentlally slgnlflcant.

Recommendatlon 19:

lmplement recommendation 7 above. With implementation of this mltlgatlon the
level-of-service improves to C during both the AM and PM peak-hours, and the
deficiency is reduced to less-thanrlgnlllcant.

f{ote:

As with the deficiency 7 above, Deficiency 19 is not a new impact, but rather a
previously identified improvement whose triggered need for implementation has

been identified by this transportation impact analysis. This is a new intersection
identified in both the FPASP DE|R87 and environmental analysis for the W/E SPA,

However, prior studies did not identify the amount of commercial or residentlal
development could occur before construction of improvements would be needed,
This intersection ls part of the FPASP "backbone infrastructure" and both the
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF)88 and related Development Agreementsw
include 52,326,000.00 for the improvements at this lntersection. The above
recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans, environmental analysis,
and agreements referenced in this paragraph.

lnterection #14
Deficiency Westwood Dr./Alder Creek Pkwv PM Peak-Hour

20 ln the near term, this new intersection is assumed to be have a shared thru-right
with left turn pocket on each approach, with all-way-stop-control. lt is anticipated
to operates at level-of-service F during the afternoon, and project traffic is

First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted
June 1Q 2014 by the City of Folsom.
87 FPAsP DEIR Exhibit 3A,15-61
88 EPS (2015) Folsom Plan Are Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee Nexus Study, Economic and Planning
Systems, Aug 28, 2015, report EPS #142078.
8e See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC" and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted
June tO 2014 by the CiW of Folsom.

Slrnrpn ',vww tkeartnc.cotrt 80

Page 652

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmoact Studv

anticipated to increase delay by more than 5 seconds. This deficiency is potentlally
slgnlficant.

Recommendatlon 20:

Construct an EB right turn lane within the ultimate footprint of Alder Creek
Parkway. The EB approach would have 1 left, 1 thru, and 1 right (using 200, or
longer turn pockets). With implementation of this mitigation, the level-of-service
improves to C during both the AM and PM peak-hours, and the deficiency is
reduced to less-than-slgnifi cant.

Note:

As with the deficiencies listed above, Deficiency 20 is not a new impact, but rather
a previously identified improvement whose trlggered need for lmplementation
has been identified by this transportation impact analysis. This is a new
intersection identified in both the FPASP DElReo and environmentalanalysis forthe
WE SPA. However, prior studies did not identifo the amount of commercial or
residential development could occur before constructlon of improvements would
be needed. This intersection is part of the FPASP "backbone infrastructure" and
both the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee {SPIF) 

el and related Development
Agreementse2 include s1,9S6,000.00 for the improvements at this intersection.
The above recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans, environmental
analysis, and agreements referenced in this paragraph,

lntersection f17
Deficiency East Bidwell St./Savannah PkwvAM peak-Hour

2l Operates at level-of-service F during the morning and afternoon, and project
traffic is anticipated to increase delay by more than 5 seconds. This deficiency is
potentially significant.

Recommendation 21

lmplement recommendation 8 above, consisting of slgnalizing the intersection
and adding a 100' westbound left turn pocket. With implementation of thts
mitiSatlon the leveFof-service improves to A during the AM peak-hour and level-
of-service B during PM peak-hour. The deficiency is reduced to less-than-
slgnlflcant.

Note:

eo FPASP DEtR Exhibit 3A.15-61
el EPS (2015) Folsom Plan Are Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee Nexus Study, Economic and planning
Systems, Aug 28, 2015, report EPS#142078.
e2 See for example: "City of Folsom (2014) Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Folsom Real
Estate South, LLC" and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted
June 10, 2014 by the City of Folsom.

SlIKEAR wrryw.tke,'arinc,conr 81

Page 653

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2

TransDortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,

California

As with the deficiency S listed above, Deficiency 21 ls not a new impact, but rather

a previously identified improvement whose triggered need for implementation

has been identified by this transportation lmpact analysis. This is a new

intersection ldentified in both the FPASP DElRer and environmental analysis forthe

wE sPA. However, prior studies did not identify the amount of commercial or

residential development coutd occur before construction of improvements would

be needed. This intersection is part of the FPASP "backbone infrastructure" and

both the Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) ea and related Development

Agreementses include S1,635,000.00 for the improvements at this intersection.

The above recommendation is consistent with the adopted plans, environmental

analysis, and agreements referenced in this paragraph.

7. 6 Leve l-of-service Su m mary with Recom mend ed I m prove ments

Table 26 below details mitigated level of service for both Existing and EPPAP conditions.

e3 FPASP DEIR Exhlbit 34'15'51
e4 EpS (2015) Folsom Plan Are Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee Nexus Study, Economic and Planning

Systems, Aug 28,2015, report EPSf142078.
,i See for eximplel "City of Folsom (2014! Ordinance No. 1201 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of

Folsom Approving the First Arnended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement with Folsom Real

Estate South, LLC; and Ordinance No. 1205 - An Uncodifled Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the

First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement with Carpenter East, LLC, adopted

June 10, 20L4 by the City of Folsom.

S f fEnn wwwtkearinc.com
82

Page 654

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Pha:e 2 Folsom,
CaliforniaTransoortation lmoact Studv

Table 26. Delay and Level-of-Scrvice, urlth snd wlthout the Project and Recommended lmproyemonta

For TWSC lntersaction3 th€ worst approEch (or movamentfor multi-lane approschB) ls reported.
Bold nluGs denote levelot-geruice d€ficlancies.
Values shown in r€vers text (white on black) d€note pot€ntiallv rlgnlticant imFct5.

51 f f<Enn wrvwrkea.nccorr) 83

Stud!, hn fr..{6n Sffirio &dnl
rluEut Plola(l
lt Drhnnli

yltlo0ttllFcr
nLlDlml

td$r'orccAtll
D.hY noil

Ulllr trolact l'tl
D.lirlul.l 16nrodtu

I
5. E.3t NldKllSt./lron Polnt Rd.

(LdEld.Scdice lhrcshold: C)

ErLtid u., 1St. I {PrY Ft6)
4lld6l.mmt llShnrl ird.o+rarld t tflt

11, E.rt Sidw.ll St,/Whlto Roc* Rd,
(lw€l{I-s€rulce threshold: D)

Erlltlil Aws
'15.{ 4C.4

2 {gtndlrs}
5 (impl.mht 2)

tL2 10.q BI L2A 11.4
Exhtlni w/ nEoEmrnditl6n B 25.5 124 742

12. Whitq Rocl Rd,r,Plrmryllle Rd.
(Level-of-S€nk. thcholdr Ol

Exlrllnr TWSC 20t SB 30-r ?tq I (prchlblt sB l!ft)
6 {lnd.m.nt!}Erilllil with n€$nmendrtlon! rutr It r 14,7 SB 13.4 sa t5.t

13, Erit Sldiloll St,/AldcrCEek Pkwy,
(Levsl'ot Seilicr thilih6ld: Dl

Fdriln! lntoractlon
D@r l\iot Erlrt

ldarr*tlon
D43 Not E{rt t l5l$.llzclSllnrl 10.2 13.6

17. E.tt Eldwell St,lgrvann.h Phry,
llwll-of-Sodlci th nth6ld: Dl

fxiitlna lnt.rr.ctlon
Ddr Not Exlrt

lnt€delion
Doli Not Erirl

2r.l
I (stnrllb)Etlrtlnr *ith n!<oEmrdrilo.i Slrh.l 9.6 7,4

5. Edt Bldwllst /l@n polnt Rd.
l[cwl.ol-Sadl.. thruhold: cl EPPAP Wlih fi !collmn.tillonr Shn.l il,9ry1 g lar FPI Fll dlmil-'g It

10. E$t Bldw.llSi./EB U.S.9lt hmpr
lLovald-S€oi@ thrE hold: Cl

EPPIP slrnrl t6 t to.t 76.2 10 (Optimlrr Sltnrl)
lS llmDlm.nt 101Slrnrl 7a-t 2t., lr_l 14,E 26.t

11. E.it gldwlllst./Whlto iock Rd.
(tesl€t-S.wice thEiholdr Dl

€'PAP awsc t6-t lt ctt 5L1 It (lmplm.nt2)
17{lmplonont 2}

Exi$|il w1 Rr@mF.nd.tloB A Slln!l lt,7 16-a 14.O I l7:
ExltUm w/ Racofr mrdrllon B SLnrl 1s.8 (Bt 30.7 t6.e t9-o

12, Whlt. RorkBd./Ph(eilllle Ad.
lLlvd€f -s.dlc. threrhold: Dl

EPPAP 5A rlm It ilmptamant3,
1t llmDl.m.ntSlTWSC 17.8 SB t2.n lE,0 sa 2t.6 3[

13. East Eidwsll St./AlderCrmk Pkyry,
(Lewld-saryLo ti,.rhold : D)

EPPAP TWtr 'mltl L >t0 lFt L u {lDphmrntr}
19llmrl.mont 7lEPPAP With Rrcommnd.tlqru SEnal ili.5 20.a lcl )oa 28J

14,W.rtwood DilAlder CEak P*wy.
0ry!ld-s!ry|.c thEhold: Dl

EPPAP Awsc ls r lcl )7.7 20.3 4(
at (EB d$t pock t)n a a2.n lcl ,tt

17. Elrt Eldw.ll St./Siv.nnah Phf,y.
lLewl-ot-3.ry1s lhruhold: Dl

IPPAP TWSC ar"6 mt 14 (lmplement8)
2l (lnplemnt0l!.9 10-o,al tr.! lB

Page 655

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

(This page intentionally left blank)

5 rr<Enn wvrrv.tkearinc.corn 84

Page 656

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Tra nsportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,

California

B. CONCLUSIONS & RECOMM ENDED CON DITIONS OF APPROVAL

Conclusions
The 545 dwelling units ln the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project are anticipated to generate

approximately 4,800 daily trips, 385 AM peak-hour trips, and 503 PM peak-hourtrips. With the
proposed improvements, the project does not create any new significant deficiencies under
Existing with Project Conditions or EPPAP with Project Conditions.

All a*erial and freeway study segments were found to operate at acceptable levels-of-service
both with and without the proJect under all study scenarios.

Five deficient study intersections were identified under the Existing with Project Condition, and

recommendations are provided to reduce those deficiencies to a less-than-signlficant level at four
of those locations. The remaining locatlon (lntersection 5 East Bidwell Street/lron Point Road) is

addressed through FPASP mitlgation 3A.14-4d and W/E SPA mitigation 4.15.1, both of which
require eight lane roadways and were deemed infeasible with the adoption of a Statement of
Overriding Considerations. Table 27 summarizes improvements that should be incorporated into
the conditions of approval.

Table 27. Recommended lmprovements

Section 7 of this report detailed additional recommendations developed for the Existing Condition
and EPPAP Condltlon without the projed to address intersections that fail to maintain adequate
level-of-service, prlor to the addition of proJect traffic. Recommendations are also provided for
intersections where deficiencies are worsened by the addltion of project traffic and traffic from
the other 2,031 homes that are assumed to be constructed in The Enclave, Mangini Ranch Phase

1, Russell Ranch, Broadstone Estates, Folsom Heights, White Rock Springs Ranch. The project
should pay an appropriate share toward those improvements

Addltionally, the project should be conditioned to ablde by the transportation mitigations
identified in the FPASP and W/E SPA, These include:

a Applicable FPASP mitigation: 3A.14.1, 3A.15-1a, 3A.15-1b, 3A.15-1c, 3A.15-1f, 3A.15-1i,
3A.15-1j, 3A.15-11, 3A.15-1o, 3A.15-1p,3A.15-1q, 3A.15-1r, 3A.15-ls, 34.15-1u, 3A.15-1v,

location Descrlpdon
Sectlon 7.3

Recommendatlon
5. East Bidwell St,/lron Point Rd, Pay Fees 4

11. East BidwellSt./White Rock Rd. Signalize with free right turns 5

12, White Rock Rd./Placerville Rd.

Convert southbound approach into
channellzed right turn to westbound White
Rock Road

6

13. East Bidwell St./Alder Creek
Pkwy

Signalize and expand East Bidwell to a four-
lane arterial north of Alder Creek Parkway.

7

17. East Bidwell St./Savannah
Pkwy.

Signalize and add a westbound left turn
pocket

S f KEAR www,rkearinc conr 85

Page 657

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2
Transportation I mpact Studv

Folsom,
California

3A.15-1w, 3A.15-1x, 3A,15-1y, 3A.15-12, 3A.15-1aa, 3A.15-1dd, 3A.15-1ee, 3A.15-1ff,

3A.15- 1gg, 3A.15-lhh,3A.15-1ii,3A.15-2a, 3A.15-2b, 3A.15-2c, 3A.15-3,3A.15-4a,3A.15-

4b, 3A.15-4c, 3A.15-4d,3A.15-4f,34.15-49, 3A.15-4i, 3A.15-4j, 3A.15-4k,3A.15-41, 3A,15-

4m, 3A.15-4n, 3A.15-4o, 3A.15-4p, 3A.15-4q, 3A.15-4r, 3A.15-4s, 3A.15-4t, 3A.15-4u,

3A. 15-4v, 34.15-4w, 3A. 15-4x, and 3A.15-4y.

. Applicable WE SPA mitigatlon:4.16.1, and 4.15.2
r Additional FPASP mitigation listed in the W/E SPA that wes not included in the FPASP

CEQA Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding Considerations: 3A.15-1e, 3A.15-1h,

and 3A.15-4e.

These mltigations, discussed in Section 7 of this report, primarily requlre payment of applicable

fees. With implementation of the identified mitigation, project impacts are less-than+lgnlflcant,

Triggers for Off-Site Road lmprovements
This section ldentifies triggers for Mangini Ranch Phase 2 (project) off-site intersection

improvements, and provides recommended language for conditions of approval. Diagrams for
each improvement are provided as attachments. Off-site improvements were identifled in section

7 of this report, Apart from payment of fees, there are four intersections for which off-site

improvements need to be incorporated into the ploJect conditions of approval:

f11. East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road (implementation of the Capital southeast

Connector project to relocate and signalize, or signalization of improvements included in

the Mangini Phase l conditions of approval);

#12. White Rock Road/Old Placerville Road (Prohibit left turn from southbound Old

Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road);

#13. East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway (signalization with additional approach

lanes);

fl 17. East B idwell Street/Sava n na h Parkway (signa lize intersectio n|.

After detailing development phasing assumptions used to identfi improvement triggers,

recommended conditions of approval are provided. Level-of-service results and technical

calculations are provided in Appendix G.

Network and Trip Assignment Assumptions.

The project was represented as being built in three phases. Assumptions for the without project

condition and allthree project phases are detailed below.

Without Project

Without the project, the following infrastructure was assumed:

o East BidwellStreet as a two-lane un-dlvlded arterial between US 50 and White Rock Road.

o Old Placerville Road as a two-lane un-divided roadway between East Bidwell Street and

White Rock Road.

a

o

a

A IKEAR www tkearinc corn 86

Page 658

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manginl Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

Alder Creek Parkway as a divided two-lane collector with a 38' raised median between
East BidwellStreet and the future Westwood Drive.

Alder Creek Parkway as a divided two-lane collector with a 16' raised median between
the future Westwood Drive and Old Placerville Road.

The project was represented as belng built in three phases.

Project Phase L

Phase l Assumptlons (see Flgure 13)

r 231 dwelling units (DUs) in villages 1,2, and 7 of the project.
r Savannah Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive, constructed as a

two-lane divlded road with a 12' raised medlan.
r Savannah Parkway, east of Westwood Drive to the proposed brldge over Alder Creek

(approximately 7OO'1, constructed as a two-lane divided road with a 38' raised median.
. Westwood Drive from Savannah Parkway to the village 1 and 2 access, constructed as a

two-lane divided roadway with a 12' raised median.
. Westwood Drive, from the village 1 and 2 access to the southern edge of the Tentative

Map, constructed as an undivided two-lane roadway.
r Westwood Drive between Alder Creek Parkway and Street "1", constructed as two-lane

divided road with 38'raised median.
. Street "1" between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive, constructed as two-lane

undivided roadway.

Phase l Trln Generetlon and Dlstrlbutlon

Trip generation and distribution assumptlons for Phase I are shown in Table I below.

Table 28. Phase 1 and dlstrlbution

To/From the west on Whlte Roc* Road

fo/From the east on White Rock Road

TolFrom the north on East Bidwell Street

a

5%978
7% 136 11

88% 1,710 136

2

3

34

10

l4
177

5

8

103

4

5

64

6

9

113

tP 3?
tfrd I t&G mlu hlt It ll,l

lEnr.rhd
AM

lilllml tu 'Mllnh*rrl
PT

lErnlr.l

150 Village 1 5F 88 DU 270
R.te

Tdps

9.52

838

0.77

58

76x

1B

7414

50

1.02

90

u\
s7

36t(

32

154 VlllaSe 2 SF 7l DU 2to
Rote

Trlps

9.52

7U

o,77

57

7694

15

74t1

42

LOz

7\

649(

48

36I

27

t53 Vlllage 7 MLD 59 DU 230
Rrte

Trlp5

5.81

tll)l
0,&t

30

t91

6

a73A

25

o52

36

5/,1

2t

36X

l3
Total Prolect Tris 1,94t 15S 38 u7 207 129 72

A f KEAR wvrw,rkearinc.com 87

Page 659

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl R.nch PharG I Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportatlon lmpact Studv

hD kc

rI

IH

2
mrcmY& somPsrHr. i^id sn

Lffind

! mr..t
Ell n.,r
I m.s

Flture 13. Crnc€ptual no.dwaY Pha3lng

SfnEnn wwwtkearinccom 88

Page 660

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
CaliforniaTransoortation lmoact Studv

Phase I Trlo Asslrlment

Outbound to Folsom and US 50 routed west on Savannah Parkway to northbound East

BidwellStreet.

outbound to the east on white Rock Road routed west on savannah parkway to
southbound East Bidwe ll Street.

outbound to the west on white Rock Road routed west on savannah parkway to
southbound East Bidwell Street.
lnbound from Folsom and US 50 routed south on East Bidwell Street to eastbound
Savannah Parkway.

lnbound From the east on White Rock Road routed north on East Bidwell Street to
eastbound Savannah Pa rkway.

lnbound From the west on White Rock Road routed north on East Bldwell Street to
eastbound Savannah Parkway,

Project Phase 2

Phase 2 A$umotlons (see Figure 13)

o 2!6 dwelling units {DUs) in villages 4,5, and 8 of the project.
I Street "AA" between Savannah Parkwayand Street "1", constructed as a two-lane divided

road with a 38' raised median.
. S$eet "1" between Westwood Drive and Street '?A" (north of the elementary school

site), constructed as a two-lane undivided roadway.
. Street '?A" between Alder Creek Parkway and Street "1", constructed as a two-lane

undivided roadway,

Phase 2 Trlo Generatlon and Dlsulbutlon

Trip generation and distribution assumptions for Phase 2 are shown in Table 2 below.

Table 29. Phase 2 and dlstrlbutlon assum

TolFrom the west on Whlte Rock Road

To/From the east on White Rock Road

To/From the north on East Eldwell Street

a

a

a

a

a

a

5%968
7% 135 11

88% 1,692 136

6

8

to2

2

3

34

10

14
t78

4

5

64

6

9

114

tP sp
,*dt tb. ITE LU D|llt lr| lil

lanffi!d
Ar{

lEIrl llt F{ll
llni-till

PM
Itdltirl

t2A Vlllage 4 SF 't2Dt) 2lo
Rate

Tdps

s.s2

68S

o.'r7

55

26r(

T4

'r4a

4t

1.02

,3

64t(

17

36X

26

u MlhE!5 SF 108 DU 210
Rate

Trlpr

9.52

1,028

o.77

83

2611

22

74X

62

7.O2

110

ux
77

361

40

828-1 Vlllage 8 MLD 36 DU 230
natc

Trlpr

5.81

209

O,M

15

199(

3

8lt{
13

0.52

19

616,1

77

r69t

7

Total PoiectTris 1.923 154 39 115 242 129 73

Slrnrnn www.tkearinc.co nr 89

Page 661

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

Phase 2 Trlo Asglsnment

Outbound to Folsom and US 50 routed west on Alder Creek Parkway to northbound East

BidwellStreet.

Outbound to the east on White Rock Road routed west on Alder Creek Parkway to
Southbound East Bidwell Street.

Outbound to the west on White Rock Road routed west on Alder Creek Parkway to
southbound East Bidwell Street.

lnbound from Folsom and US 50 routed south on East Bidwell Street to eastbound Alder
Creek Parkway.

lnbound from the east on White Rock Road routed northwest on Old Placerville Road to
westbound Alder Creek Parkway.

lnbound from the west on White Rock Road routed north on East Bidwell Street to
eastbound Alder Creek Parkway.

Project Phase 3

Phase 3 Assumotlong (see Flgure 13)

o 98 dwelling units {DUs) in villages 3 and 5 of the project.
r Savannah Parkway, from the proposed bridge over Alder Creek to Old Placerville Road,

constructed as a two-lane divided road with a 38' raised median.
o The eastern "half segment" of Westwood Drive between Alder Creek Parkway and the

village 5 access constructed as a two-lane undivlded roadway.
r The "full segment" of Westwood Drive between the village 5 access and Old Placerville

Road, constructed as a two-lane undivided roadway.

Note that Old Placerville Road is assumed to be closed to through traffic between Westwood Drive

and Savannah Parkway once the Phase 3 road connections above are completed. This segment of
Old Placerville Road, between Westwood Drive and Savannah Parkway, may serve as temporary
access during construction of village 3.

Phase 3. Vlllare 3. Trlo Generatlon and Dlstrlbudon

Trip generation and distribution assumptions for Phase 3 are shown in Table 3 below.

Table ilO. Phase and dlstrlbution

TolFrom the west on White rock Road

TolFrom the east on White rock Road

To/From the north on East Bldwell Street

a

a

a

a

a

1

1

9

3

4
48

z

3

35

25

35

M4

596

7%

8896

2

z

27

1

7

l7

2

2

30

D.crl I
fPASt

thG nEul o.ry AIX
Am

lE*{nel
AM

lflltEt PM
?M

lhbftr'l
tlil

lEilhrl

81 Vlllagc 3 SF 53 0U 270
Rdte

TrlDs

9.52

505

o.77

41

2@t

tl
f4x

30

1.02

54

u*
35

3Efl

19

Total Prolect TriDs 505 4l t1 30 54 35 19

5l fffnn w\rywrkeari',c.corn 90

Page 662

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Randr Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,
California

Phase 3, Vlllare 3. TrloAsslrnment

Outbound to Folsom and US 50 routed west on Savannah Parkway to northbound East

BidwellStreet.

Outbound to the east on White Rock Road routed west on Savannah Parkway to
southbound East Bidwell Street.

Outbound to the west on White Rock Road routed west on Savannah Parkway to
southbound East Bidwell Street.

lnbound from Folsom and US 50 routed south on East Bidwell Street to eastbound
Savannah Parkway.

lnbound From the east on White Rock Road routed northwest on Old Placerville Road to
westbound Sava nnah Parkway.

lnbound From the west on White Rock Road routed north on East Bidwell Street to
eastbound Savannah Parkway.

Phase 3. Vlllare 5. Trlo Generation and Distributlon

Trip generation and distribution assumptions for phase 3 are shown in Table 4 below,

Table 31. Phase and distribution

To/From the west on White rock Road

TolFrom the east on White rock Road

TolFrom the north on East Bidwell Street

Phase 3. Vlllare 6. Trlo Asslrnment

Outbound to Folsom and US 50 routed west on Alder Creek Parkway to northbound East

BidwellStreet.

Outbound to the east on White Rock Road routed south on Westwood Drive to
westbou nd Savannah Parkway.

Outbound to the west on White Rock Road routed west on Alder Creek Parkway to
southbound East Bidwell Street.

lnbound from Folsom and US 50 routed south on East Bidwell Street to eastbound Alder
Creek Parkway.

lnbound From the east on White Rock Road routed northwest on Old Placerville Road to
westbound Savannah Parkway and northbound Westwood Drive.

lnbound From the west on White Rock Road routed north on East Bidwell Street to
eastbound Alder Creek Parkway.

a

a

a

a

a

2!
30

377

5%

7%

8896

1

2

23

1

I

z

2

30

2

3

40

1

2

26

1

1

15

a

a

a

a

a

a

'PI3PtElI 3b mtg odt Art
Itt

IEfif,hTI
ltt

lEthrl PM
PM

llnt rtll
PM

lBdrhrl

u vlllage 6 SF 45 DU 210
Rate

Trlps

9.57

428

o,77

35

251

I
74X

26

1,02

46

64t4

29

36t

77

Total Prolect Trle! 428 35 9 26 46 29 77

5l f nEen ,rww.rkedrinc c,nl 91

Page 663

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmnact Studv

Phage 3 Reasshnment of Edstlnr Trlps. Phas€ t Prolect Trlos, and Phase 2 Prolact Trlos

Phase 2 and 3 inbound trips from the east on White Rock Road were reassigned from northbound

East Bidwell Street to northwest on Old Placerville Road and west on Savannah Parkway. When

the southbound left turn from Old Placerville Road to eastbound Whlte Rock Road is prohibited,

existing southbound left turns are reassigned to westbound Alder Creek Parkway and southbound

East BidwellStreet.

Recommended Conditions of Approval

Calculation sheets and tables summarizing the level-of-service and signal warrant analysis results

located in Appendix G. Findings for each of the four study intersections are reported below,

organized by the number of dwelling units that trigger the improvements to be conditioned,

Figure 14 provides an overview of the East BidwellStreet corridor lane configuration between the

US 50 eastbound ramps and the southern edge ofthe tentative map.

Zero Dwelling Units

Condition 1: East Bidwell Street/Sauannah Psrknrav (Figure 15f

Prior to issuance of the first occupancy permlt, the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for

configuring the East Bidwell Street/Savanah Parkway intersection as follows:

o Southbound approach: one thru lane, and one left-turn lane with a 100' long left-turn

pocket for the left-turn lane.

r Northbound approach: one shared thru-right turn lane.

r Westbound approach: one shared left-right turn lane, and a striped out 60' left turn

pocket

r Control: Two-way-stop-control (TWSC), with full access.

Between "street 1" and the southern boundary of the Tentatlve Map, East Bidwell Street shall be

constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastern "half segment'' of its ultimate configuration. This

two-lane segment shall have a striped 2'wide strlped median south of "street 1", consistent wlth

the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devicess (MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar

standard. The southbound left turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway

Design ManualeT (HDM) figure 405.2A, or similar standard. Savanah Parkway shall have a 12'

raised median. Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

e6 Caltrans (2014) California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices - 2014 Edition (Revision 2),

Ca lifornia Department of Transportation, April 7 , 2077 '
e7 Caltrans (20121 Highway Design Manual - Chapter 400, California Department of Transportation,

May7,2OL2.

l rr<rAR wiryw lkearinc cortr 92

Page 664

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
CallfornlaTransoortation lmoact Studv

East Bidwell Street

Corrldor Lane Qeometry

Full Actrg
1.. Fhulr 3

lulf

tullA((.rr
5.. H$|.rr 2 lnd t

ftnOotrtt

':f

5 TKEAR

Flgure 14. East Bldudl Street Colrldor lane Geometry

Srnrnn www.tkearinc.com 93

Page 665

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,
CallforniaTransDortation lmoact Studv

m
D
l,l

o
d,t
rL
r/rcI

East Bidwell Street
and Savannah Pkwy

Two-waysftrp sontrol

(Phase 7 Access)

-1. _ry_ Savannah Parkway

o

t&
I

fl TKEAR

Flgure 15. East Bldruell Strect/Savannah Parkway TWSC

Ktnfnn www.tkearinc.com 94

Page 666

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

Callfornia

236 Dwelling Units

Condltlon 2: East Bldwell StreeUAlder Creek Parkwav (Figure 16f

Prior to the 236th occupancy permit the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for expanding and

signalizing the East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway intersection:

Southbound approach: one thru lane, and two left-turn lanes, wlth a 300' long single-lane

lett turn pocket for one of the left turning lanes.

Northbound approach: one thru lane and one shared thru-right lane with a 500' long right
turn pocket for the shared thru-right lane.

Westbound approach: one right-turn lane and one left-turn lane, with a 200' left-turn
pocket for the left-turn lane.

Eastbound departure: two receiving lanes shall be provided. the second receiving lane

can be dropped after 300'

Control: Signalize with a protected southbound left-turn, westbound split phasing, and

westbou nd right-tu rn overlap. Prohibit U-tu rns.

East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a four-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek

Parkway and the US 50 interchange, wlth a 38' ralsed median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers
back to match the existing four-lane arterial segment at the eastbound US 50 slip onramp, East

Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a two-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek Parkway

and Street "1", with a 38' raised median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back to match the
two-lane half segment described in Condition l above. AlderCreek Parkway between East Bidwell
Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a two-lane divided roadway with a 38' raised

median. Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

a

a

a

a

a

5 rnrnn www tkearrnc.cor-rr 95

Page 667

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

i
I

I
I

I
I

l

mo

Eefr!
;

East Bidwell Street
and Alder Creek Pkwy

Signolizotion

(at 236 DUsl

Alder Creek Pkwy

g

I

.1 TKEAR

Figure 16. East Bidwell StreeVAlder Creek Parkway

n f f<Een wwwrkearirrc.corrr 96

Page 668

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglni Ranch Phase 2

Transportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,

California

281 Dwelling Units

Condhlon 3: East Bldwellst/Whlte Roclt Rd (Figure 17 and Flgure 18f

Prior to issuance of the 281't occupancy permit the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for
either (A) or (B) below:

(C) The Capltal Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project proposes to
relocate and signalize the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection: lf the
proposed JPA project at this location is fully funded and construction is underway by

the time the 281st occupancy permlt is issued, the project shall pay the Sacramento

County Transportatlon Development Fees, toward the JPA project.

(D) Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection with Mangini

Ranch Phase 1 improvements: lf the JPA proJect to relocate and signalize the East

Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection ls not fully funded and under

construction prior to issuances of the 281't occupancy permit, the Owner/Applicant

shall be responsible to signalize the existing intersection with improvements

described in condition 727 of the Mangini Ranch Phase l conditions of approvales,

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 improvements at this locatlon consist ol "Southbound on Scolt

Rood construct o free southbound right turn lane consisting of 315 feet of deceleration

length plus 50 teet storoge length, excluding appropriote topers and a 3A0 foot
receiving /occeleration lone, excluding tapers olong westbound White Rock Rood.

Westbound on White Rock Road, construct a free right-turn lone conslsting of 375 feet
of deceleratlon length plus 50 feet of storage length, excluding oppropriote topers,

and a 3A0 foot receiving lane excluding oppropriote tapers olong northbound Scott

Rood," Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

The JPA currently has more than seven mllllon dollars programed toward relocation and

signalization of the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, and is planning to begin

acquiring right-of-way during the winter of 2018, and begin construction during the summer of
2019.ee The projected absorption Schedule for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project estimates that
the 281 dwelling units will not be constructed until sometime in the second quarter of 2020100.

Item A above is the preferred improvement, Option B would be a throwaway improvement.

eB City of Folsom {20151 Resolution no 9588 - Exhibit A, City Council Meeting 0612312015, Agenda ltem No
8a.
ee Personal communication between Tom Kear and Miguel Ramirez, Qd,ober 27 ,20t7 .

100 Personal communication betureen Tom Kear and Larry lto, November IO,20L7.

Slrnrnn lvvi yl.tkca rirtc.cr: trt 97

Page 669

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



M.nglnl Rrnch Pharc 2
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,

Callfomla

East Bidwell Street
and White Rock Road

Co p lE I S o ttth East C',ln ne ct9/ t t m prcv em enll
(ot2nt DUtt

g
-t
T
I

J

f

p-'

N TKEAR

FlSutr 17. Ertt Bldwcll StceVAld.. Crrck P.rLur.y (ltrm Ar Phnnd C.plt lSouthltt Conn6tor lmpruuementf

SfftEen wwwrkearinc.com 98

Page 670

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Manglnl Ranch Phare 2

Transportation lmoact Studv
Folsom,

California

East BidwellStreet
and White Rock Road

Signallzatlon ot exlstlng locatlo n
(ot 281 DUs)

$h\te
rod

N TKFAR

Flgue 18, E.st Bld$,ell Str€ct/Aldrr Crcek Parkway llten Bi Slgnalke .t ErlitlnS Locatlonl

S rrrnn wwwrkea.'rccom

I
a

'!6
Eo

E

16t

99

Page 671

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Man3ini Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Study

496 Dwelling Units

Condltlon 4: Whlte Rock Road/Old Placervllle Road {Flgure 19}

Prior to the 495th occupancy permit the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting

southbound left turns from Old Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction

of a raised median on Old Placervllle Road to channelize allsouthbound trafflc onto westbound

White Rock Road. Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

Condltlon 5: East Bldwell StreeUsavannah Parkwav (Figure 201

Prior to the 496th occupancy permit and concurrent with implementation of Condition 4 above,

the Owner/Applicant shall signalize the Fast Bidwell Street/Savanah Parkway intersection as

follows:

o Southbound approach: one thru lane, and one left-turn lane with a 100' long left-turn

pocket for the left-turn lane.

o Northbound approach: one shared thru-rlght turn lane.

r Westbound approach: on right-turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 60'left-turn pocket

for the left-turn lane.

r Control: Signal controlwith split phasing.

Between "street 1" and the southern boundary of the Tentative Map, East Bidwell Street shall be

constructed as a two-lane arterialon the eastern "half segment" of its ultimate configuration. This

two-lane segment shall have a striped 2'wide median south of "street 1", consistent with the

California Manual on Unlform Traffic Control Devicesl0l (MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar

standard. The southbound left-turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Hlghway

Design Manuall0z (HDM) figure 405.2A, or similar standard. Savanah Parkway shall have a 12'

raised median. Final improvement plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.

101 Caltrans (2014) California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices - 2014 Edition (Revision 2),

California Department of Transportation, April 7,20L7.
102 Caltrans (2012) Highway Design Manual - Chapter 400, California Department of Transportation,

May7,2OL2.

flrnrnn www.tkearinc.corrt 100

Page 672

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mrnglnl Ranch Phrsc 2
Trtnsoortatlon lmbect Siudv

Folsom,
California

Old Placerville Road
and White Rock Road

Southhound lefr lone prohlbifion

(ot 496 DUsl

11 TKEAR

Ffure 19. Whltc Rock Road/Old Placervllle road

fl f I<EAR v{wwrkearnccoln 101

Page 673

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Mangfnl Ranch Phase 2 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Study

nnlr

@
oto
t

I

East Bidwell Street
and Savannah PkwY

Slgnallzatlon

(ot 496 DUsl

Savannah Perkwry

t

60'

N TKEAR

Flgure 20. E€st Bidwell StreeVllavannah Parkway (Signalizedl

S f XEnn www.tkearinc.com
L02

Page 674

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 10

Access and Circulation Analysis
Dated May 12,2020

Page 675

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



KimleyDHorn
Memorandum

To:

From

Rick Jordan

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE

Access Evaluation

Mangini Ronch (MR) Phase 2 - Lot 10 (Rockcress)

May t2,2O2O

Re

Date:

Per your request, we have prepared this access evaluation specific to Lot 10 (Rockcress) of the above

referenced project. The assumptions upon which this evaluation was prepared were identified by the City

of Folsoml and the project team2, The following is a summary of these assumptions:

l. Land Usefirip Generation

o 118.sinere;;gi::f;::: 
JJih",,

75-trips lN (PM)

67-trips oUT (AM)

ll. Access Conditions

' ""T''"f";';T:y"[*:i :'; i]:x'::*: 
ave' ulh es! Vi I ra g e 7

- Right-ln/Right-Out, Left-ln at East Bidwell St

- Full Access at Manning Way

Savannah Pkwy:

- Full Access (Side-street Stop Control) at East Bidwell St'

o Construct E Bidwell St median along Project frontage to provide

southbound left-turn into Savannah Pkwy

- Full Access at Harris Way
- Temporary U-Turn at Shale Rock Way

" *"r..t,o;;t;;*rr,,-..**r *,,n t.rave, with Village 7

- Full Access (Side-Street Stop Control) at East Bidwell St'

o E Eidwell St southbound left-turn into Sovonnah Pkwy completed

by others (Village 7)

- FullAccess at Harris Way
- Construct eastern extension of Savannah Pkwy from Village 7 boundary to

eastern project boundary (including Share Rock Way intersection)

'Traffic signal not warranted until final maps for -500 Phase 2 single-family units are submitted. The addition of this
project (Lot 10, Rockcress) brings the current total to only -3OO unlts. Until such time that a traffic signal is triggered, a

southbound median acceleration lane is required to assist in facilitating a two-stage outbound left-turn from Savannah

Pkwy onto southbound E Bidwell St.

l Teleconferences with Steve Krahn, City of Folsom, April 16 and May 5, 2020'
2 Teleconference with Rick Jordan and lennifer Lahe, April 22,2O2O.
3 Trip Generation Manual, 70th Edttion,lnstitute of Transportation Engineers (lTE).

krrnloy-horn coln 555 Caprlol Mall, 5trrte 300, Sact atnL-ttto, C:lrf ot nt -r 9581.'t 916 858 5800

Page 676

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



KimleyDHorn
A previously completed traffic stud/ is understood to form the basis of the ultimate East Bidwell Street
corridor and the subject intersections' locations and geometrics. This prior effort is included by reference
allowing this access evaluation to focus exclusively on ingress and egress for Lot 10 (Rockcress).
Accordingly, in addition to the assumptions summarized on Page 1 above, the following considerations
were also incorporated as part of this evaluation:

r Project Site Land Use

o Table 1.5 (Project Trip Generation) of the prior traffic studya contemplated the Specific
Plan land use for the project site (153-units)

r Southbound Left-Turn Access from East Bidwell St
o Figure ES-1 (Preliminary Site Plan) of the prior traffic studya assumed direct access from

East Bidwell St via a median break providing Right-ln/Right-Out/Left-ln access
approximate mid-block between Old Ranch Way and Savannah pkwy

o Currently proposed project shifts the East Bidwellst median break north to Old Ranch
Way, creating the access conditions described on Page 1 above.

Lastly it was necessary to approximate the peak-hour turning movements at the Lot 10 (Rockcress)
driveways and arterial street intersections to allow for an evaluation and recommendation of treatments.
The driveway trips were developed as summarized below:

' Global Trip Assignment
o Pe r 

:'' T ;'ii:1"1 ilIJ,,;l;:lf ;Jl"j i : :JiH li:Iffl I 
r, 

"',, 
n o n nt 72c% trips originating from or destined for points southr Approximate Peak-Hour lntersection Volumes

o ord:,":l#11

- Southbound Left:88% * 50%* * 75 = 33 trips
- Northbound Right: 12yo* 25%'* * 75 = 3 trips

Egress

- Westbound Right: 88% {' 50%+ * 67 = 30 trips

" t'"'j"t,l;XI
- Southbound Left:88% * 50%* * 75 = 33 trips
- Northbound Right: L2yo * 75o/o'* t 75 = 7 trips

Egress

- westbound Right: 88% {' 50%** * 67 = 30 trips
- westbound Left: 12% * t00y"'*' * 57 = g trips

+ Assumes half of the southbound entering and half of the northbound exiting traffic uses the Savannah pkwy

intersection and half uses Old Ranch Way.
+1 Assumes 75% of the northbound entering traffic turns right at the Savannah Pkwy intersection and 25% continues

north to use Old Ranch Way.
** Assumes 100% of the southbound exiting traffic uses the Savannah Pkwy intersection

Based on our coordination with the City and project team, and review of the prior stud/ and related
project documentation, we offer the following recommendations for Lot 10 (Rockcress):

I Right-turn entering volumes from East Bidwell Street are relatively low (fewer than 10 peak-hour
trips). Accordingly, the project alone does not trigger the need for right-turn auxiliary lanes. The
lane configurations specified in the prior studya are considered to be adequate.

4 Final Mongint Ronch Phose 2 Tronsportdtlon lmpoct study, T. Kear Transportation Planning & Management, lnc., December 1,
2077.

Mangini Ronch Phose 2 - Lot 7O (Rockcress)

Access Evaluation
Page 2 of 3

May 12, 2020

Page 677

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



KimleyDHorn
Left-turn entering volumes from East Bidwell Street, while understood to be a component of the
prior study's volumes, represent just a portion of the anticipated peak-hour demand. As noted,

the prior study contemplated a larger project for this site (153 vs. 118 units). As such, the
proposed project is not anticipated to create conditions that require mitigations/treatments

beyond those already documented in the prior study.

o However, the shift of the southbound left-turn from East Bidwell Street to Old Ranch

Way does represent the only access modification from the prior study. The

reasonably anticipated resulting split of access between Old Ranch Way and

Savannah Pkwy (resulting from deconcentrating the access) is anticipated to improve

operations in the immediate study area.

To the extent possible, the southbound median left-turn pocket to Savannah Pkwy (noted on

Page 1 above as a requirement for the Project to construct under the Scenario 1) should be

constructed to provide adequate deceleration distance. lncorporation of adequate deceleration

distance will help to ensure safe operations by allowing these slowing vehicles to exit the #1

southbound East Bidwell Street through lane. Although queue storage is anticipated to be

minimal, this left-turn pocket should total at least 315-feet (255-foot deceleration plus 60-foot

baytaper), representing an assumed entryspeed of 40-mph which includes a 10-mph speed

reduction from the adjacent through lanes.

Until such time that a traffic signal is triggered at the E Bidwell St intersection with Savannah

Pkwy, a southbound median acceleration lane is required to assist in facilitating a two-stage

outbound left-turn from Savannah Pkwy onto southbound E Bidwell St, The length of this lane,

which is understood to be a temporary improvement that is repurposed with the ultimate

corridor im provements, shou ld total approximately 2S0-feet.

The anticipated mix of volumes entering and exiting the project site from the full access

driveways (Harris Way and Manning Way) located along Savannah Pkwy and Old Ranch Way are

anticipated to result in acceptable operations at these two locations.

o The eastbound Savannah Pkwy left-turn into the project site at Harris Way will be

formed back-to-back with the westbound left-turn at the future East Bidwell Street

traffic signal. Additional analyses completed as part of this study, conditions

reflecting the addition of the fourth intersection leg and adding this project's traffic
to the prior study'sa "Mitigated EPPAP with Project" conditions, reveal that
approximately 100-feet of queuing is anticipated for both the westbound left and

westbound right lanes, Similar queuing is anticipated when the westbound right is

converted to a westbound shared through/right lane in the future. This minimal
queueing is important as it defines the westbound left-turn storage requirement,

confirms the unobstructed operation of the upstream Harris Way driveway

intersection, and confirms that the shared westbound through/right configuration

will work acceptably {no exclusive westbound right-turn lane is required).

General comments:
o Adequate corner sight-distance should be provided at all project driveway intersections.

o Physical medians and related signing should be provided at the East Bidwell Street

intersection with Old Ranch Way to physically restrict outbound left-turns.

o Overall project area circulation is depicted in Exhibit 1. The implementation of this
project, as well as Village 7 and Westwood Drive, complete the circulation system in the

im mediate project area.

Attachment: Exhibit 1- Village l-0 Traffic Circulation Exhibit

s Section 405.2(d), Caltrans' Highwoy Design Monuol, Caltrans, March 20, 2020.

t

Mongini Ronch Phote 2 - Lot 70 (Rockcress)

Access Evaluation

Page 3 of 3

May 12,2020

Page 678

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



';l

I
I

I
i
,l

I

!,

il

r=?

...
I
I
I
I

'j"

I
II

$

:

;$

\..- * I

if,
l6lh
r=

atr
iEs

FE'
t

I

I
I
T

I
f;

I
s
e
5

-+.

I
I
I

s
\
J rmr
s l5l
a lel
gt3
g'
tsr

*i-

l;E
ci

FE
iil[

Page 679

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 1l

Environmental Noise Analysis
Dated April 24,2020

Page 680

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Environmental Noise Analysis

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch Residential
Development

Folsom, Califomia

BAC Job # 2020-039

Prepared For:

East Carpenter lmprovement Company, LLC.

4370 Town Center Blvd., Ste. 100
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Prepared By:

Bollard Acoustical Gonsulta nts, lnc.

Paul Bollard, President

April24,2Q2O

(ffi
Bollard Acoustical Consultanls r 3551 Bankhead Road o Loomis, CA 95650 . Phone: (916) 663-0500 . BACNOISE.COM

Page 681

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

lntroduction

The proposed Rockcress at Folsom Ranch Development (project) site is located within the
Folsom South of U,S. Highway 50 Specific Plan. The specific component of the overall Rockcress
at Folsom Ranch project analyzed in this study is the proposed development of single-family
residential lots in Phase 2 of the Mangini Ranch development. The proposed lots are located on

the east side of East Bidwell Street, north of Mangini Parkway and South of Old Ranch Way, as

indicated on Figure 1. The proposed site plan is shown on Figure 2.

East Bidwell Street, Savannah Parkway and Old Ranch Way are considered to be potentially

significant noise sources which may affect the design of the residential project. ln addition, the

land to the immediate east of the project site id designated for a future police/fire station. As a
result, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC) was retained by the project applicant to prepare

this acoustical analysis, Specifically, this analysis was prepared to determine whether local traffic
noise of future operations at the police/fire station would cause noise levels at the project site to

exceed acceptable limits as described in the Noise Element of the City of Folsom General Plan.

ln addition, this analysis was prepared to evaluate compliance with the Folsom South of U.S.

Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation Measures.

Noise Fundamentals and Terminology

Noise is often described as unwanted sound. Sound is defined as any pressure variation in air

that the human ear can detect. lf the pressure variations occur frequently enough (at least 20

times per second), they can be heard, and thus are called sound. Measuring sound directly in
lerms of pressure would require a very large and awkward range of numbers. To avoid this, the

decibel scale was devised. The decibel scale allows a million-fold increase in pressure to be

expressed as 120 dB. Another useful aspect of the decibel scale is that changes in levels (dB)

conespond closely to human perception of relative loudness. Appendix A contains definitions of
AcousticalTerminology. Figure 3 shows common noise levels associated with various sources.

The perceived loudness of sounds is dependent upon many factors, including sound pressure

level and frequency content. However, within the usual range of environmental noise levels,
perception of loudness is relatively predictable, and can be approximated by weighing the

frequency response of a sound level meter by means of the standardized A-weighing network.

There is a strong conelation between A-weighted sound levels (expressed as dBA) and

community response to noise. For this reason, the A-weighted sound level has become the

standard tool of environmental noise assessment. All noise levels reported in this section are in

terms of A-weighted levels in decibels.

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, California
Page 1

Page 682

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress at Folsom Ranch
Folsom, California

Project Vicinity

N

A

Legend

Sole (feet)
IT
0 400 800

- 

ProieclBorder(Approxxnate)

Figure 1
.rt\aotLnnp
t/,|,f Acouslic al

!F ir-
r !Ncol l'l HlcrlwAY

r (lll!:F i( :r4ti/<h,,i'

a,
!
4

u

,t
s

+r,

%

Page 683

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



llt lrtfi:

L._-_-_

A rtn a?,6

ta

I
I

it
ti
'J
I
I

1

i

--.$.--.€--.*L- l'

tl

l

:1

I

I

;l

I

trU&

Jrll
36
6

F

$
J

I

I

i

''I

1

rrrl

Legend

-
-I

Recommondod 7 Foot Solld Nolse Barlsr (Relative to Pad Elevation)

P.oposd 6 Foot Solid Nolso Bartierg

R€comm€ndsd Window Upgrades: STC 32 (Upper Floors)

Rocommended Window Up!radss: STC 32 (All Floom)
h

Scale (fset)r-I
0 50 '100

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch
Folsom, California

Site Plan

Figure 2 BOLTARD
ousticrl

Page 684

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acousllcal Coneultants, lnc. (BAC)

Community noise is commonly described in terms of the "ambient" noise level, which is defined
as the all-encompassing noise level associated with a given noise environment. A common
statistical tool to measure the ambient noise level is the averag€, or equivalent, sound level (Leq)

over a given time period (usually one hour). The Leq is the foundation of the Day-Night Average
Level noise descriptor, Lan, aod shows very good conelation with communi$ response to noise.

The Day-Night Average Level (Lun) is based upon the average noise level over a 24-hour day,
with a +10 decibelweighing applied to noise occuning during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.)
hours. The nighftime penalty is based upon the assumption that people react to nighttime noise
exposures as though they were twice as loud as daytime exposures. Because Ldn represents a
24-hour average, it tends to disguise short-term variations in the noise environment. Lan-based
noise standards are commonly used to assess noise impacts associated with traffic, railroad and
aircraft noise sources,

Figure 3
Typical A-Weighted Sound Levels of Common Noise Sources

Decibelscale (dB0*

r'

t

I

+
fi
/

Iti
l$6l
ffi r&ea/iilfi dqidi/hol0atrjttlr
tlv,rrlH6,Limbfa-i*uir

lll [iiilr(]r'Slr0l(tilil li)0

lrl T;kt:oll 14rl

V.rurnr Clr:.lr(ir 80

,11!

tf,ri lril/ll,Ird 0illl ql

h;ilrlD['r llrtll ll4

l'/t.,1|n,rlrllrvIlr:r l:'.1

Crly Traltrc 78

Conrersalton 65

Arr Condrlronrn0 Unit 60

Eocuical lr.nrfurmrr 45

Pirl Falling t5

Envlronmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Califomia
Page 4

Page 685

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Criteria for Acceptable Noise Exposure

City of Folsom General Plan - Transportation Noise Sources

The City of Folsom General Plan Noise Element establishes an exterior noise level standard of
60 dB Lon at outdoor activity areas of residential land uses exposed to transportation noise sources
(i.e., traffic). The intent of this standard is to provide an acceptable exterior noise environment
for outdoor activities. For single-family residential uses, such as the proposed project, these limits
are normally applied at backyard areas.

The City of Folsom utilizes an interior noise level standard of 45 dB Lun or less within noise-
sensitive project dwellings. The intent of this interior noise limit is to provide a suitable
environment for indoor communication and sleep.

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Speciflc Plan Noise Mitigation Measures

The noise mitigation measures shown below have been incorporated into the Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan in order to mitigate identified environmental impacts. The noise-
related mitigation measures which are applicable to the development of single-family residential
land uses within the Mangini Ranch development are reproduced below. Following each
mitigation measure is a brief discussion as to the applicability of the mitigation measure to the
Mangini Ranch Residential Development.

MM 3A.11-i lmplement Noise-Reduclng Gonstruction Practices, Prepare and lmplement
a Noise Control Plan, and i/lonitor and Record Gonstruction Noise near
Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project-related construction activities,
the project applicant(s) and their primary contractors for engineering design and construction of
all project phases shall ensure that the following requirements are implemented at each work site
in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize construction noise effects on sensitive
receptors. The project applicant(s) and primary construction contractor(s) shall employ noise'
reducing construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall include the
measures listed below:

Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours between 7 a.m. and
7 p.m. Mondaythrough Friday, and between I a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays,

All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be located as far as
possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and equipped with noise-
reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed durtng
equipment operation.

Environmental Noise Analysls
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, California
Page 5

a

o

a

Page 686

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



a

a

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in use to prevent idling.

lndividualoperations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter procedures (e.9., using
welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete off-site instead of on-site).

Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-generating equipment
(e.9., compressors and generators) as planned phases are built out and future noise
sensitive receptors are located within close proximity to future construction activities.

Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all noise-sensitive
receptors located within 850 feet of construction activities. Notification shall include
anticipated dales and hours during which construction activities are anticipated to occur
and contact information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project

representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed excessive.
Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels
(e.9., closing windows and doors)shallalso be included in the notification.

To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.9., lead curtains, sound barriers) shall be
constructed to reduce construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-sensitive land
uses. The baniers shall be designed to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-
sensitive land use and on-site construction equipment. When installed properly, acoustic
baniers can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8 to 10 dB (EPA 1971).

When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to prolonged construction
noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be

located between noise sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
construction noise.

a

a

a

a

The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction noise management
plan. This plan shall identify specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise
control measures specified above. The noise control plan shall be submitted to the City
of Folsom before any noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is approved by the City of
Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado County must
be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of the applicable project phase with El Dorado
County, since the roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional

boundaries.

Mitigation Measure 3A.11-1 will be implemented during project construction.

MM 3A.114 lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensltlve Receptors to
Groundborne Noiee or Vibration from Proiect Generated Gonstruction
Activities.

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Califomia
Page 6

Page 687

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acouslical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

To the extent feasible, blasting activities shall not be conducted within 275 feet of existing

or future sensitive receptors.

To the extent feasible, bulldozing activities shall not be conducted within 50 feet of existing

or future sensitive receptors.

All blasting shall be performed by a blast contractor and blasting personnel licensed to
operate in the State of California.

A blasting plan, including estimates of vibration levels at the residence closest to the blast,

shall be submitted to the enforcement agency for review and approval prior to the
commencement of the first blast.

Each blast shall be monitored and documented for groundbome noise and vibration levels

at the nearest sensitive land use and associated recorded submitted to the enforcement

agency.

Mitigation Measure 3A.11-3 willbe implemented durtng proiect construction.

MM 3A.114 tmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensltlve Receptors to
lncreases ln Noise ftom Prolect-Generated Operatlonal Trafflc on Off-Site
and On€ite Roadways.

To meet applicable noise standards as set forth in the appropriate General Plan or Code (e.9.,

City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, and County of El Dorado) and to reduce increases in

traffic-generated noise levels at noise-sensitive uses, the project applicant(s) of all project phases

shall implement the following:

Obtain the services of a consultant (such as a licensed engineer or licensed architect) to
develop noise-attenuation measures for the proposed construction of on-site noise-

sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and school classrooms) that will produce a

minimum composite Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating for buildings of 30 or greater,

individually computed for the walls and the floor/ceiling construction of buildings, for the
proposed construction of on-site noise-sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and

school classrooms).

a

a

a

a

a

a

a Prior to submittal of tentative subdivision maps and improvement plans, the project

applicant(s) shall conduct a site-specific acoustical analysis to determine predicted

roadway noise impacts attributable to the project, taking into account site-specific
conditions (e.g., site design, location of structures, building characteristics). The

acoustical analysis shall evaluate stationary- and mobile-source noise attributable to the
proposed use or uses and impacts on nearby noise-sensitive land uses, in accordance
with adopted City noise standards. Feasible measures shall be identified to reduce
project-related noise impacts. These measures may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Califomia
Page 7

Page 688

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

e limiting noise-generating operational activities assooiated with proposed commercial
land uses, including truck deliveries;

. constructing exterior sound walls;

r constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation;

. using "quiet pavement" (e.9., rubberized asphalt) construction methods on local

roadways;and,

. using increased noise-attenuation measures in building construction (e.9., dual-pane,
sound-rated windows; exterior wall insulation).

Pursuant to fhrs mitigation measure, this report includes an analysis of traffic noise impacts at
proposed single-family residential lots within the Mangini Ranch development resulting from local
traffic. As determined by this analysis, which is presented later in this repod, future traffic noise
levels generated by local traffic are predicted to exceed the City of Folsom exterior noise
sfandards at the nearest proposed residential lofs the roadway. As a resulf, this analysis
prescribes specific noise control measures as required to achieve safi.sfacilbn with the City's
exterior and interior noise level standards applicable to new residential developments.

ItlM 3A.11.5 lmplement Measures to Reduce l{oise from Project-Generated Stationary
Sources.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development project shall implement the
following measures to reduce the effect of noise levels generated by on-site stationary noise
sources that would be located within 600 feet of any noise-sensitive receptor:

Routine testing and preventive maintenance of emergency electrical generators shall be

conducted during the less sensitive daytime hours (i.e., 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.). All
electrical generators shall be equipped with noise control (e.9., muffler) devices in

accordance with manufacturers' specifications.

a

o External mechanical equipment associated with buildings shall incorporate features
designed to reduce noise emissions below the stationary noise source criteria. These
features may include, but are not limited to, locating generators within equipment rooms
or enclosures that incorporate noise-reduction features, such as acoustical louvers, and

exhaust and intake silencers. Equipment enclosures shall be oriented so that major
openings (i.e., intake louvers, exhaust) are directed away from nearby noise-sensitive
receptors.

Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the
stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in

every hour during the daytime 17 a.m- to 10 p.m.l and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of
every hour during the night time [10 p.m. to 7 a.m.]). Reduction of parking lot noise can
be achieved by locating parking lots as far away as feasible from noise sensitive land
uses, or using buildings and topographic features to provide acoustic shielding for noise-
sensitive land uses.

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Califomia
Page I

Page 689

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

r Loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the

stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in

every hour during the daytime [7 a.m. to 10 p.m.] and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of

every hour during the night time [10 p.m, to 7 a.m.]). Reduction of loading dock noise can

be achieved by locating loading docks as far away as possible fiom noise sensitive land

uses, constructing noise barriers between loading docks and noise-sensitive land uses,

or using buildingl and topographic features to provide acoustic shielding for noise-

sensitive land uses.

Ihls phase of the Mangini Ranch developmenl does not proposed commercial uses. As a result,

fhrb sludy focuses on the evaluation of traffic noise impacts upon the prcposed single'family

residential lots within the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 development.

Evaluation of Future Traffic Noise Levels at Proposed Single-Family
Residences within Mangini Ranch

Traffic Noise Prediction Methodology

The Federat Highway Administration Highway Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)

was used to predict future traffic noise levels at the project site. The model is basad upon the

CALVENO noise emission factors for automobiles, medium trucks, and heavy trucks, with

consideration given to vehicle volume, speed, roadway configuration, distance to the receiver,

and the acouslical characteristics of the site. The FHWA Modelwas developed to predict hourly

Leq values forfree flowing trafiic conditions, and is considered to be accurate within 1'5 dB in most

situations.

Trafflc Noise Predic'tion Model Galibration

The FHWA Model provides reasonably accurate traffic noise predictions under "ideal" roadway

conditions. ldeal conditions are generally considered to be long straight roadway segments with

uniform vehicle speeds, a flat roadway surface, good pavement conditions, a statistically large

volume of traffic, and an unimpeded view of the roadway from the receiver location. Bollard

Acoustical Consultants, lnc. conducted a calibration of the FHWA Modelthrough traffic noise level

measurements and concurrent trafiic counts to determine if offsets were warranted for the

prediction of future East Bidwell Street traffic noise. Because the construction of Savannah

parkway and Old Ranch Way was not completed at the time this analysis was prepared, no

measurements of those roadways were possible. As a result, the model was used without

calibration for the prediction of future trafric noise levels for those roadways.

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Califomia
Page 9

Page 690

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc, (BAC)

The East Bidwell Street calibration process was performed in the immediate project vicinity on
February 19,2020. The detailed results of the calibration process are provided in Appendix B.
The FHWA Model was found to reasonably predict traffic noise levels at the measurement site
(within 0.3 dB). As a result, no calibration adjustment was applied to the FHWA Model for the
prediction of future East Bidwell Street traffic noise levels at the project site.

Predicted Future Exterior Trafffc Noise Levels

The FHWA Modelwas used with future traffic data contained in the Folsom South of Highway 50
Specific Plan EIR to predict future traffic noise levels at the proposed residential backyards and
building facades located closest to East Bidwell Street. According to the project site plans and
grading plans provided by the project engineer, the project site is elevated somewhat relative to
East Bidwell Street. A cross section of East Bidwell Street illustrating the relationship between
the roadway, barrier, and pad elevations is provided as Appendix B.

The predicted worst-case, future traffic noise levels at the lots proposed nearest to East Bidwell
and Savannah Parkway are summarized below in Table 1. Detailed listings of the FHWA Model
inputs and predicted future traffic noise levels at the project site are provided in Appendix D.
Noise barrier insertion loss calculations are provided in Appendix E.

Analysis

Outdoor Activitv Areas (Backyards)

The Table 1 data indicate that, with the inclusion of 7-foot tall noise barriers along East Bidwell
and 6-foot tall baniers as proposed along Savannah Parkway and Old Ranch Way (all barriers
specified relative to backyard elevation), future traflic noise levels within the outdoor activity areas
of the residences nearest to those roadways would be satisfactory relative to the 60 dB Lun exterior
noise level standard applied by City of Folsom to the outdoor activity areas of new residential
developments. As a result, additional consideration of noise mitigation measures would not be
wananted.

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, California
Page 10

Table I
Predicted Future Trafflc Noise Levelsr

Rockcrass at Folsom Ranch - Glty of Folsom, Callfomla

Lot Descriotion

Distance From
Roadway

Centerline lfeetl2

Pred icted Exterior Traffic
Noise Level. Ldn ldBl

wlo Barrier Utlith Banief
Lots adjacent to East Bidwell Street

Lots adjacent to Savannah Parloray
& Old Ranch Wav

90

65

68

64

60

<60

Notes:
1A complete listlng of FHWA Model inputs and rosulls are provlded ln Appendix D.
2 Diotances scaled from the centedlno of the roadways to the nearest residential backyards.
3 A 7-foot tall barrier would be required along East Bidwell whereas ihe baniers proposed adjacent to Savannah Pad<way and Old
Ranch Way would be 6 feet in heiqht.

Page 691

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Standard residential construction (wood or stucco siding, Sound Transmission Class (STC) 27

windows, door weather-stripping, exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof) typically

results in a minimum exterior-to-interior noise level reduction (NLR) of 25 dB with windows closed,

and approximately 15 dB with windows open. Therefore, provided exterior noise levels at the

building facades nearest to the project roadways do not exceed 70 dB Ldn, no further

consideration of interior noise mitigation measures would be wananted.

After construction of the proposed barrier along East Bidwell Street, the exterior noise

environment at the residences proposed closest to the roadway is predicted to be approximately

60 dB Lon or less at first-floor facades. After consideration of the 25 dB NLR provided by standard

residential building construction, future East Bidwell Street traffic noise levels are predicted to be

35 dB Lon within the nearest first-floor living spaces. Therefore, standard construction practices

would be adequate for the flrshfloor facades nearest to East Bidwell Street.

Due to reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated positions, second-floor traffic noise levels

are predicted to be approximately 3 dB higher than first-floor levels. ln addition, second-floor

facades would not be shielded by the proposed noise barriers. As a result, second-floor traffic

noise exposure of the residences proposed adjacent to East Bidwell Street would be

approximatelyT0.TldBLan.ToachievecompliancewiththeCity's45dBLoninteriornoiselevel
requirement within second-floor rooms, a building facade noise level reduction of 25-26 dB would

be required of the second-floor exterior wall construction. To ensure satisfaction with the City's

45 dB Lan interior noise standard, further consideration of interior noise mitigation would be

warranted. For lots located nearest to East Bidwell Street, the north-, west', and south'facing

upper-floor building facades should maintain minimum window assembly STC ratings of 32'

Figure 2 illustrates the lots requiring improved building construction.

Noise Generation of Future Police/Fire Station

The property to the immediate east of the project site has been designated for a future police/fire

station. Noise from such operations are exempt from the provisions of the City of Folsom noise

standards as that noise (i.e. sirens, vehicles responding to calls, etc.) falls under the category of

emergency operations. Nonetheless, the operation of that future facility could result in periodic

periods of elevated noise levels at the Rockcress at Folsom Ranch development. However,

because no site plans have been developed which indicate the locations of the various on-site

operations, it is infeasible to predict the potential noise effects on the Rockcress development.

Nonetheless, BAC'recommends that the east facing windows of Lots 3-14 should provide a

minimum STC rating of 32. ln addition, disclosure statements should be provided to all

prospective residents of this development notifiing them of the plans for a future police/fire station

at that location, and indicating that the operations of such facilities periodically result in elevated

noise levels.

Environmental Noise AnalYsis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Califomia
Page 1 1

Page 692

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Noise Generated During Project Construction

During the construction phases of the project, noise from construction activities would add to the
noise environment in the immEdiate project vicinity. Activities involved in construction would
generate maximum noise levels, as indicated in Table 2, ranging from 70 to 90 dB at a distance
of 50 feet. This noise increase would be of short duration, and would likely occur primarily during
daytime hours.

It should be noted that lhere are no existing residences or other noise-sensitive land uses in the
immediate project vicinity, so construction noise impacts at offsite locations are predicted to be
insignificant. As residences are constructed within the project development, noise from ongoing
construction-related activities will be audible at completed residences, but is not expected to be

significant provided construction activities are limited to daytime hours.

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Califomia
Page 12

Page 693

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acouslical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Table 2
Typical Construcilion Equipment Noise

Equlpment Descrlptlon Maximum Noise Level at 50 feet, dBA

Auger drill rig
Backhoe
Bar bender
Boring jack power unit
Chain saw
Compactor (ground)
Compressor (air)
Concrete batch plant
Concrete mixer truck
Concrete pump truck
Concrete saw
Crane (mobile or stationary)
Dozer
Dump truck
Excavator
Flatbed truck
Front end loader
Generator (25 kilovoltamperes [kVA] or less)
Generator (more than 25 kVA)
Grader
Hydra break ram
Jackhammer
Mounted impact hammer (hoe ram)
Paver
Pickup truck
Pneumatic tools
Pumps
Rock drill
Scraper
Soil mix drill rig
Tractor
Vacuum street sweeper
Vibratory concrete mixer
Welder/Torch

85
80
80
80
85
80
80
83
85
82
90
85
85
84
85
84
80
70
82
85
90
85
90
85
55
85
77
85
85
80
84
80
80
73

Source: Federal Highway Adminlstntion (2006)

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Califomia
Page 13

Page 694

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Conclusions

The Rockcress at Folsom Ranch Residential Development project site will be exposed to future
traffic noise levels that are satisfactory relative to the City of Folsom 60 dB Lon exterior noise level
standard. This assessment takes into consideration the significant screening of traffic noise that
will be provided by the proposed noise barrier along East Bidwell Street. However, the following
specific noise mitigation measures are recommended to ensure compliance with the City's noise
standards:

For the first-row of homes located along East Bidwell Street, the north-, west-, and south-
facing upper-floor building facades should maintain minimum window assembly STC
ratings of 32, Figure 2 illustrates the facades requiring improved STC rated windows.

Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve
compliance with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

The proposed noise banier along East Bidwell Street shall be constructed to a minimum
height of 7 feet relative to backyard elevations at the locations shown on Figure 2.

The proposed noise barriers along Savannah Parkway and Old Ranch Way shall be
constructed to a height of 6 feet relative to backyard elevations.

The east-facing window assemblies of Lots 3-14 should provide a minimum STC rating of
32. Figure 2 illustrates the facades requiring improved STC rated windows.

o Disclosure statements should be provided to all prospective residents of this development
notifoing them of the plans for a future police/fire station at that location, and indicating
that the operations of such facilities periodically result in elevated noise levels.

r Future plans for the policelfire station should be analyzed once they become available to
determine if a solid noise barrier would be required along the westem boundary of those
future uses.

These conclusions are based on the traffic assumptions cited in Appendix D, on the project site
plans and grading plans, and on noise reduction data for strandard residential dwellings.
Deviations from the Appendix E data, or the project site/grading plans, could cause future traffic
noise levels to differ from those predicted in this analysis. ln addition, Bollard Acoustical
Consultants, lnc. is not responsible for degradation in acoustic performance of the residential
construction due to poor construction prac{ices, failure to comply with applicable building code
requirements, or for failure to adhere to the minimum building practices cited in this report.

This concludes BAC's trafiic noise assessment for the proposed Rockcress at Folsom Ranch
Residential Development. Please contact BAC at (916)663-0500 or Paulb@bacnoise,com with
any questions regarding this assessment,

Environmental Noise Analysis
Rockoress at Folsom Ranch

City of Folsom, Callfornia
Page 14

a

o

a

a

a

Page 695

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Appendix A
Acoustical Terminology

Acoustlcs The science of sound.

Ambient Noise The distinctive acoustical characteristics of a given space consisting of all noise sources

audible at that location. ln many cases, the term ambient is used to describe an existing

or pre-project condition such as the setting in an environmental noise study.

Ic

Aftenuatlon

A-Weighting

Daclbel or dB

CNEL

Frequency

Ldn

Leq

Lmax

Loudness

Masking

Noise

Peak Nolse

RTeo

sTc

The reduction of an acoustic signal.

A frequency-response adjustment of a sound level meter that conditions the output

signal to approximate human response.

Fundamental unit of sound. A Bell is defined as the logarithm of the ratio of the sound

pressure squared over the reference pressure squared. A Decibel is one-tenth of a

Bell.

Community Noise Equivalent Level. Defined as the 24-hour average noise levelwith

noise occuning during evening hours (7 - 10 p.m.) weighted by a factor of lhree and

nighttime hours weighted by a factor of 10 prior to averaging.

The measure of the rapidity of alterations of a periodic signal, expressed in cycles per

second or hertz.

lmpact lnsulation Class (llC): A single-number representation of a floorheillng partition's

impact generated noise insulation performance. The field-measured version of this

number is the FllC.

DaylNight Average Sound Level. similar to CNEL but with no evening weighting.

Equivalent or energy-averaged sound level.

The highest root-mean-square (RMS) sound level measured over a given period of time.

A subjective term for the sensation of the magnitude of sound.

The amount (or the process) by which the threshold of audibility is for one sound is

raised by the presence of another (masking) sound.

Unwanted sound.

The level conesponding to the highest (not RMS) sound pressure measured over a

given period of time. This term is often confused with the "Maximum" level, which is the

highest RMS level.

The time it takes reverberant sound to decay by 60 dB once the source has been

removed.

Sound Transmission Class (STC): A single-number representation of a partition's noise

insulation performance. This number is based on laboratory-measured, 16-band ('l13-

octave) transmisslon loss (TL) data of the subject partition. The field-measured version

of this number is the FSTC.

( 'il\ BOLLARD
,I/l Acoustical Consultants

Page 696

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Appendix B

--:=I-- -rr
1t t

f o f lf rt ll' a t8'

fit
r00

R/W R/W

.t.
h{

Page 697

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Appendlx C

FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)
Calibration Worksheet

ProJect lnformation:

Weather Gonditions:

Sound Level Meter:

Microphone:

Roadway Condition:

Test Parametere:

Model Galibration:

Conclusions

Job Number: 2020-039
Project Name: Rockcress at Folsom Ranch

Roadway Tested: East Bidwell Street
Test Location: Site 1

Test Date: February 19,2020

Temperature (Fahrenheit): 59
Relative Humidity: 46%

Wind Speed and Direction: WNW 3mph
Cloud Cover: Clear

Sound Level Meter: LDL Model Lxt (BAC #3)
Callbrator: LDL Model CAL200

Meter Calibrated: lmmediately before
Meter Settings: A-weighted, slow response

Microphone Location: On project site
Distance to Centerline (feet): 75

Microphone Height: 5 feet above ground
lntervenlng Ground (Hard or Soft): Soft

Elevation Relative to Road (feet): 5

Pavement Type Asphalt
Pavement Condition: Good

NumberofLanes:2
Posted Maximum Speed (mph): 45

Test Time: 't 1:05 AM
Test Duration (minutes): 15

Observed Number Automobiles: 152
Observed Number Medium Trucks: 7

Observed Number Heavy Trucks: 6
Observed Average Speed (mph): 45

Measured Average Level (Luo): 64.8

Level Predicted by FHWA Model: 64.5

Difference: -0.3 dB

Modeled versus measured traffic noise levels indicate close agreement. No calibration
offset warranted for the prediction of future East Bidwell Street traffic noise levels at the
project site.

(
.,ri goLLARD
tt// Acoustical Consultdnts

Page 698

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Appendix D-l
FHWA Traffic Nolse Predlctlon Model (FHWA-RD-774A81
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformatlon:
Job Number: 2020439

Project Name: Rockcress at Folsom Ranch
Roadway Name: East Bidwell Street - North of Mangini Parkway

Traffic Data:
Year;

Average Daily Tratfic Volume:
Percent Daytime Traff ic:

Percent Nighttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle):
Assumed Vehicle Speed (mph):

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft):

Future
29,300

83
17
2
1

45
Soft

Trafflc Noise Levels:

Location Description Distance

.***;';"lil' d*--""
Offset (dB) Autos Trucks frucfs fml

1 Lots nearest to East Bidwell Street 90 0 67 59 60 68

Trafflc Nolse Contours (No Gallbration Offset):

dB Distance from Centerl

70
65
60

70
152
327

Notes: 1. Distances scaled from the future centerline of East Bidwell Street to backyard of nearest proposed

residences on lots 94-'105.

,ri noLLARD
( rrl/ AcorJsticdl consultdnts

Page 699

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Appendix D'2
FHWA Trafflc Noise Predlction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number: 2020-039

Project Name: Rockcress at Folsom Ranch
Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway & Old Dairy Way

Traffic Data:
Year:

Average Daily Traffic Volume:
Percent Daytime Traffic:

Percent Nighttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle):
Assumed Vehicle Speed (mph):

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft):

Future
15,000

83
17

2
1

30
Soft

Trafflc Nolse Levels:

Distance Offset

Ldn, dB'*'-
Medium Heavy

Autos Trueks Trucks Total

nearest to East Bidwell 64

Traffic Noise Contours (No Callbratlon Offset):

L6n Contour, dB Distance from Centerl

70
65
60

26
55
119

Notes 1. Distances scaled from the future centerlines of these roads to backyards of nearest proposed

residences. Although specific future traffic volumes for Savannah Parkway and Old Dairy Way were not

available, the project traffic engineer confirmed that future volumes would not exceed 15,000 daily

vehicles on these roadways. As a result, the modelled values represent worst-case noise predicitons.

,q\ aoLLARD
( //// Acoustical Consultants

Page 700

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 12

Site Photographs

Page 701

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Page 702

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Page 703

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Page 704

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Page 705

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 13

Applicant' s Inclusionary Housing Leffer
Dated June 4,2019

Page 706

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



EASI Cenpsl{reR IUpRoVEMENT CoUPANY/ LLC

June 4,2020

Mr. Scott Johnson
Planning Manager
Community Development Department
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Re: Mangini Ranch * Phase 2 (Rockcress) Tentative Map Compliance with Chapter
17,104- Inclusionary Hourin g

Dear Mr. Johnson,

In accordance with Chapter 17.104 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Mangini Improvement
Company, Inc. hereby elects to satisff the Inclusionary l-Iousing Ordinance requirements for the
proposed Small Lot Tentative Map (Mangini Phase 2 - Rockcress) with the payment of the In-
Lieu Fee as permitted in Section 17.104.060(G).

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact mc.

Sincerely

East Carpenter Improvement Company, LLC,
a Califomia limited liability company

By: HBT ECIC, LLC,
a California limited liability company

Its: Managing

By:
Name:
Its:

lliam B. Bunce
Manager

4370 TowN CENTER DRrvD SLnrE 100 o Er. Donaoo HrLLs, CA 95762 o (916)9j9-6915

Page 707

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 14

Summary of Amendments to the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 20II-2020

Page 708

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Summary of Amendments to the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, 2011-2016

The FPASP, approved in 2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously
undeveloped land located south of Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie
City Road, and adjacent to the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the
southeastern portion of the City.

The FPASP in its current form includes 11,461 residential units at various densities on
approximately 1 ,622 acres; 320 acres designated for commercial and industrial use; +l-
275 acres designated for public/quasi-public uses, elementary/middle school/high
schools, and community/neighborhood parks; and +/-1,109 acres for open-space areas.

Since FPASP adoption in 201 1, the City Council has approved 7 amendments to the
Specific Plan with land use and density refinements as summarized below.

ln August 2014, the Folsom City Council approved an amendment to the FPASP
(Resolution No. 9420, relative to the alignment and design guidelines for the future
Capital Southeast Connector (White Rock Road).

On Mav 12.2015, the Folsom City Councilapproved the Russell Ranch Specific Plan
Amendment (Resolution No. 9566), the Final Environmental lmpact Report
(Resolution No. 9564) and a General Plan Amendment (Resolution No. 9566) for the
Russell Ranch Project. The approved specific plan amendment (SPA) reduced the
Plan Area residential area by approximately 17.8 acres and 264 dwelling units and
reduced the commercial, office parUindustrial and mixed-use area by approximately
59.5 acres and 0.65 million square feet of potential building area.

On September 22. 2015, the Folsom City Council approved the Westland/Eagle
Specific Plan Amendment, an Amendment to the Folsom General Plan (Resolution
No. 9655) and an Addendum to the Final Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironment
lmpact Statement (Resolution No. 9654) for the Westland/Eagle project. The
approved SPA increased the residential dwelling unit count by 889 units and
decreased the amount of commercial, office parUindustrial and mixed-use area by
approximately 82.5 acres and 1.4 million square feet of potential building area.

a On Mav 24. 2016, the Folsom Ci$ Council approved the Hillsborough Specific Plan
Amendment (Resolution No. 9763), an Amendment to the Folsom General Plan
(Resolution No. 9762), and an Addendum to the Final Environmental lmpact
ReporUEnvironmental lmpact Statement (Resolution No. 9761) for the Hillsborough
Project. The approved SPA includes 394 additional housing units with about 65
additional acres of residential uses, approximately 49 fewer acres of public/quasi-
public uses, approximately 16 acres less open space, approxirnately 5 additional
acres of park space, and approximately 4 fewer acres of community commercial land

Page 709

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



a

a

o

uses.

On June 28. 2016, the Folsom City Council approved the Carr Trust Specific Plan
Amendment and General Plan Amendment (Resolution No. 9789) and an Addendum
to the Final Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental lmpact Statement
(Resolution No. 9788) for the Carr Trust Project. The approved SPA decreased the
residential dwelling unit count by 28 units by modiffing the land use designation from
medium low density residentialto single-family high density residential.

On June 28, 2016, the Folsom City Council approved the Folsom Heights Specific
Plan Amendment and an Amendment to the Folsom General Plan (Resolution No.
9785) and an Addendum to the Final Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental
lmpact Statement (Resolution No. 9784) for the Folsom Heights Project. The
approved SPA did not change the number of dwelling units; however, the residential
density was decreased, and the amount of general commercial was reduced by 23
acres.

On June 28. 2016, the Folsom City Councilapproved the Broadstone Estates Specific
Plan Amendment and an Amendment to the Folsom General Plan (Resolution No.
9787) and an Addendum to the Final Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental
lmpact Statement (Resolution No. 9786) for the Broadstone Estates Project. The
approved SPA eliminated the industrial office and general commercial land uses (10.5
acres and 13.3 acres, respectively), increased the single-family residential land use
by approximately 21 acres and71 additional dwelling units, and increased the open
space area by 2.7 acres.

Page 710

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 15

Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines

Page 711

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



2

ARCHITECTURAL
DESIGN GUIDELINES

Moy 12015 ryffi
Page 712

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RRNcH, CerurnRl Drsrncr I Deso.r GuroeuNes

I

t./ 'l --

Moy | 2015

Page 713

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ARCHITECTURAL GUIDING
PRINCIPLES

The following residential guiding principles
will guide the architecture to ensure quality
development:

. Provide a varied and interesting streetscene.

. Focus of the home is the front elevation, not
the garage.

. Provide a variety of garage placements.

. Provide detail on rear elevations where visible
from the public street$.

. Choose appropriate massing and roof forms to
define the architectural styles.

. Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree

of individuality.

' Use architectural elements and details to
reinforce individual architectural styles.

Secnoru 2 - AncHTEcTURAL DE$cN

GENERAL ARCHITECTURAL
GUIDELINES

Edge Conditions

Rear elevations visible from open spaces and
maJor roadways shall incorporate enhanced details

used on the front elevation of the home. Rear

elevations observable from open spaces and rnajor

roadways shall be visually aesthetically pleasing

from surrounding viewpoints and adjacencies.

Silhouettes and massing of homes along edges

require design sensitivity. A row of homes with a
single front or rear facing gable are prohibited. The

following should be considered, and at least one
element incorporated, in the design of the side and

rear elevations along edge conditions:

. A balance of hip and gable roof forms;

. Single-story plan;

. Single-story elements on two-story hornes;

. Offset massing or wall planes (on individual
plans or between plans);

. Roof plane breaks (on individual plans or
between plans);

. Detail elements on the front elevation shall be

applied to the side and rear elevations along
edge conditions.

Moy | 2015 qffi
Page 714

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RrNcH, Crxrnru Dsrncr I Desror-r Guroeunrs

Roof Forms

Rows of homes seen along maJor community
roadways are perceived by their contrast against

the skyline or backgrourrd. The dominant impact
is the shape of the building and roofline. To

minimize the visual impact of repetitious flat
planes, similar building silhouettes and similar
ridge heights, discernibly different roof plans for
each home plan shall be designed. Individual
roof plans may be simple but, between different
plans, should exhibit variety by using front to
rear, side-to-side, gables, hipped roofs, andior the
introduction of single story elements.

The following roof design guidelines should also

be considered:

. Provide a mix of gable and hip roofs along the
streetscene,

. Design roofs for maximum solar exposure f<lr

the potential installation ofsolar features.

. Consider deep overhangs where appropriate
to the style to provide additional shade and
interior cooling.

. Offset roof planes, eave heights, and ridge
lines.

Corner Buildings

Buildings located on corners often times function
as neighborhood entries and highlight the

architecture for the overall Folsom Ranch, Central
District community. Buildings located on corners
shall include one of the following:

' Front and side facade articulation using
materials that wrap around the corner-side of
the building;

. Awning on corner side;

. Home entry on corner side;

. Corner facing gamge;

. A pop-out side hip, gable, or shed form roof;

. An added single-story element, such as a
wrap-around porch or balcony;

. Recessed second- or third-story (up to 35'

max.); or

. Balconyoncornerside.

Mqy I 2015

Page 715

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



SEcroN 2 - AncHrEcTURAr DescN Gu

Front Elevotions

Front elevations shall be detailed to achieve a

variety along the street scene. Each front elevation
shall incorporate a Feature Window treatment
(see Feature Window requirements on page 2-6).
In addition, each front elevation shall incorporate
one or more of the following techniques:

. Provide enhanced style-appropriate details on
the front elevation.

. Offset the second story from the first level for
a portion ofthe second story,

. VarI the wall plane by providing projections

of elements such as bay windows, porches, and

similar architectural features.

. Create recessed alcoves and/or bump-out
portions of the building.

. Incorporatesecond-storybalconies,

. Create interesting entries that integrate
features such as porches, courtyards, large
recessed entry alcoves, or projecting covered
entries with columns.

. Use a minfunum of two building materials or
colors on the front elevation.

Multi-fomily Entries

Entries for multi-family homes should create an

initial impression, locate and frame the doorway,
act as a link between public and private spaces,

and further identify individual unit entries.

. Wherever possible, orient the front door and
principal access towards the roadway paseo, or
common open space.

. Incorporate appropriate roof elements,

columns, Feature Windows and/or
architectural forms in the entry statement
to emphasize the building character and the
location of individual doorways.

If due to building configuration the front
entry location is not irnmediately apparent,

direct and draw the observer to it with
added elements such as signs, lighting, and

landscape.

a

Moy f 2015 qffi
Page 716

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rnucn, CrNrRnl Dsrnlcr I DesreN GuoeuNrs

a

I

a

Feoture Windows

All tiont and visible edge elevations shall
incorporate one Feature Window treatment that
articulates the elevation. Feature Window options
include:

A window of unique size or shape;

Picture window;

A bay window projecting a minimum of 24

inches, or a 12 inch pop-out surronnd;

A window with a strbstantial surround
matching or contrasting the primary color of
the home;

A window recess a minimum of 2 inches;

Decorative iron window grilles;

Decorative window shelves or sill treatments;

Grouped or ganged windows with complete
trim surrounds or unifying head and/or sill
trim:

A luliet balcony with architectural style
appropriate materials;

Window shutters; or

Trellis protruding a minimum of 12 inches
from the wall plane of the window.

Windows

Windows on sotrth-facing exposures shorrld

be designed, to the greatest extent possible, to
maximize light and heat entering the home in the
winter, and to minimize light and heat entering in
the summer.

West-facing windows should be shaded where
feasible to avoid prolonged sun exposurel

overheating of the homes.

For additional window requirements addressing

Sound Attenuation requirements refer to the
Mangini Ranch Residential Development
Environmental Noise Assessment document
prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants, Inc,

on January 29,2015.

Exomple of Feoture Window

I

t

a

a

I

Mcy 12015

Exomple of Juliet Bolcony

Page 717

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Goroge Door Treotments

Appropriate treatment of garage doors will further
enhance the building elevation and decrease

the utilitarian appearance of the garage door.
Various gal,age door patterns, windows, and/or
color schemes should be applied as appropriate to
individual architectural styles, where feasible.

. Garage doors shall be consistent with the

architecture of the building to reduce the

overall visual mass of the garage.

. Garage doors shall be recessed 8 inches tiorn
the wall plane.

. All garage doors shall be automatic section
roll-up doors.

. When appropriate, single garage doors are

encouraged

. Carriage-style garage doors of upgraded
design are encouraged.

Porte Cochere with goroge ql reor of house

SecroN 2 - AncH[EcTURAI Desron

Street Focing Goroges

AII street facing garages should vary the garage

door appearance along the streetscene, Below are

options for the door variety:

. Vary the garage door pattern, windows, and/or
color as appropriate to individual architectural

styles.

. Use an attached overhead trellis installed

beneath the garage roof fascia and/or above

garage door header trim.

' Span the driveway with a gated element or
overhead trellis.

. Provide a porte cochere.

. Street facing garages on corner lots at

neighborhood entries shall be located on

the side of the house furthest away from the

corner.

Moy | 2015 w
Page 718

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RnncH, Crrurnru Dsrnrcr I DrscN GuroeuNrs

Alley Treotments

The use of alleys should be elevated from purely
frrnctional, simple garage access to an enjoyable
space that residents experience and utilize daily.
Design of alleys shall address the functional and

aesthetic features of the space to create a positive

experience for the residents. At least one of the
following shall be implemented along the alley:

. Building size and shape shall have stepped

massing (recessed or cantilevered, i.e.,

stepping back upper floors or protruding
forward upper floors) of at least one foot.

. Window trim, color, and appropriate details
from the front elevation.

. Rear privacy walls and pedestrian gates

designed and located for ease ofunit access.

. Enhanced garage door patterns or finishes;

garage door shall complement the design

intent of the home and neighborhood,

. Provide sufficient planting areas between
garages to soften the vertical architectural
planes at alleys.

Building Forms

Building form, detail, and placement greatly

influences how a structtre is perceived based on
how light strikes and frames the building. The
efect of sunlight is a strong design con.sideration,

as shadow and shade can lend a sense ofsubstance

and depth to a building. The following elements

and considerations can be used to facilitate the
dynamic of light and depth perception of the

building.

Ar ch itecturol Projecfions

Projections can create shadow and provide strong
visual focal points, This can be used to emphasize

design features such as entries, major windows,
or outdoor spaces. Projections are encouraged

on residential building forms. Projections may
include, but are not limited to:

. Awnings (wood, metal, cloth)

. Balconies

. Shutters

. Eave overhangs

. Projecting second- or third-story elements

. Window/doorsurrounds

. Tower elements

. Trellis elements

. Recessed windows

. Porch elements

. Bay windows or dormers

. Shed roof elements

Offset Mossing Forms

Front and street-facing elevations may have offset

masses or wall planes (vertically or horizontally)
to help break up the overall mass of a building.

. Offset forms are effective in creating a

transition:

Vertically between stories, or

Horizontally between spaces, such as

recessed entries.

. Offset massing features are appropriate for
changes in materials and colors.

. Offsets should be incorporated as a functional
element or detail enhancement.

' Oyer-complicated streetscenes and elevations

should be avoided.

Moy | 2015

Page 719

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



. Streetscenes should provide a mix of simple
massing elevation with offset massing elements

to compose an aesthetic and understandable

streetscape.

Floor Plan Plotting

In each single-family detached neighborhood with
a minimum of up to 80 homes, provide:

. Three floorplans.

. Four elevations for each floor plan using a

minimum of two architectural styles, If only
two styles are selected, elevations shall be

significantly different in appearance,

. Four different color schemes for each floor
plan.

In each single-family detached neighborhood with
more than 80 homes, provide:

. Three floorplans,

. Four elevations for each floor plan using a

minimum of three architectural styles. If
only three styles per floor plan are selected,

elevations shall be significantly different in
appearance.

. Four different color schemes for each floor
plan.

In each single-family detached neighborhood,
street facing garages on corner lots at

neighborhood entries shall be located on the side
of the house furthest away from entry corner.

Secrox 2 - AncHrEcTURAl DrsroH G

Exomple of undesirqble Corner Lot
Street Focing Goroge Plqcernent

Exomple of undesiroble Corner Lot
Street Focing Goroge Plocement

Exomple of preferred Corner Lot
Plotting Goroge Plocement

Exomple of preferred Corner Lot
Plotiing Goroge Plqcement

.JI
I

I
I
I
I
I

LI

I

I,=

I

J
e

g
-rl

[^

tI

g
-
J
6-

L"

1

l,

t
II

I

..J

Mqy | 2015

Page 720

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RaNcH, CrNrnnl Drsrnlcr I Drsrcu GuroeuruEs

Style Plotting

To ensure that architectrrral variety occurs,
similar elevations cannot be plotted adjacent
to or immediately across the street tiom one

another. No more than two of the same floor plan/
elevations shall be plotted next to each other or
directly across the street from one another. (Refer

to Section Four for Design Review process.) The

following describes the minimum criteria for style
plotting:

. For a home on a selected lot, the same floor
plan and elevation is not permitted on the lot
rnost directly across frorn it and the one lot on
either side of it.

. Identical floor plans may be plotted on
adjacent lots, provided a different elevation
style is selected for each floor plan.

. Identical floor plans may be plotted on lots
across the street from each other provided a

different elevation style is selected for each
floor plan.

Color Criterio

To ensure variety of color schemes, like color
schemes cannot be plotted adjacent to or
immediately across the street from one another,
Color and material sample boards shall be

submitted for review along with the Master Plot
Plan. (Refer to Section Four.)

A color scheme for a home on a selected lot may
not be repeated (even ifon a different floor plan)
on the three lots most directly across from it and
on the single lot to each side of it.

Lower Height Elements

Lower height elements are important to
streetscene variefy, especially for larger buildings
or masses, as they articulate massing to avoid
monotonous single planes. These elements also

provide a transition from the higher story vertical
planes to the horizontal planes of sidewalk and

street, and help to transition between public
and private spaces. Lower height elements are

encouraged to establish pedestrian scale and add
variety to the streetscene. Lower height elements

may include, but are not limited tor

Porches

Entry features

Interior living spaces

Courfyards

Bay windows

lrellises

a

a

a

I

a

a

Moy | 2015

Page 721

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Srcrox 2 - AncHrEcTURAr DesoN Gut

Bolconies

Balconies break up large wall planes, offset
floors, create visual interest to the facade, provide
outdoor living opportunities, and adds human
scale to a building. Scaled second- or third-story
balconies can have as much impact on stepped
massing and building articulation as a front porch
or lower height elements. Balcony elementsr

' May be covered or open, recessed into or
projecting from the building mass.

. Shall be an integral element oi and in scale

with, the building mass, where appropriate.

. Are discouraged from being plotted side-by-
side at the same massing level (i.e. mirrored
second-story balconies).

Roof Considerqtions

Composition and balance of roof forms are as

defrnitive of a streetscape as the street trees, active

architecture, or architectural character.

. Rooflines and pitches, ridgelines and ridge

heights should create a balanced form to the
architecture and elevation.

. Direction of ridgelines and/or ridge heights

should vary along a streetscene.

' Roofoverhangs (eaves and rakes) maybe used

as projections to define design vocabulary and
ceate light and shade patterns.

. Hip, gable, shed, and conical roof forms may
be used separately or together on the same

roof or streetscene composition.

. Roof form and pitch shall be appropriate to the

massing and design vocabulary of the home.

Moy | 2015 ryffi
Page 722

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RRNcu, CrNrnru Dnrnrcr I lDrsrcN,GuroeuNes

Outdoor Living Spoces

Outdoor living spaces, including porches,

balconies, and courtyards, activate the streetscene

and promote interaction among neighbors.

Outdoor living spaces can also create indoor/
outdoor environments opening up the home to
enhance indoor environmental quality. Wherever
possible, outdoor living space is encouraged.

Mqteriqls

The selection and use of materials has an

important impact on the character of each

neighborhood and the community as a whole.
Wood is a natural material reflective of many

architectural styles; however, maintenance

concerns, a design for long-term architectural
quality and new high-quality manufactured

alternative wood materials make the use of real

wood elements less desirable. Where "wood"
is referred to in these guidelines, it can also be

interpreted as simulated wood trim with style-
appropriate wood texture, Additionally, some

styles can be appropriately expressed without the
wood elements, in which case stucco-wrapped,

high-density foam trim (with style-appropriate
stucco finish) is acceptable. Precast elements can

also be satisfied by high-density foam or other
similar materials in a style-appropriate finish.

Brick, wood, and stone cladding shall appear

as structural materials, not as applied veneers.

Material changes should occur at logical break
points.

Columns, tower elements, and pilasters should

be wrapped in its entirety.

Materials aud colors should be varied to add

texture and depth to the overall character of
the neighborhood.

The use of flaslry or non-traditional materials

or colors that will not integrate with the overall

character of the community is prohibited.

Material breaks at garage corners shall have

a return dimension equal to or greater than
the width of the materials on the garage plane

elevation.

Use durable roofing and siding materials to
reduce the need for replacement,

Use local, recycled andlor rapidly renewable

materials to conserve resourc€s and reduce

energy consumption associated with the

manufacturing and transport of the materials.
(Refer to Section Four for Design Review
process.)

f

a

t

a

t

a

a

a

Moy | 2015

Page 723

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Exterior Structures

Exterior structures, including but not limited to,
porches, patio covers, and trellises shall reflect the
characten color, and materials of the building to
which they are related.

. Columns and posts should project a

substantial and durable image.

. Stairs should be compatible in type and
material to the deck and landing.

. Railings shall be appropriately scaled,

consistent with the design vernacular of
the building, and constructed of durable
materials.

. Exposed gutters and downspouts shall be

colored to complement or match the fascia

material or surface to which they are attached,

Accessory Structures

Accessory structures should conform to the design

standards, setbacks, and height requirements of
the primary structure. If visible from the front
or side lot line, the visible elevation should be
considered a front elevation and should meet

the design criteria of the applicable architectural
style.

Secnou 2 - AncHrEcTURAl DeycN

Lighting

Appropriate lighting is essential in creating a
welcoming evening atmosphere for the Folsom

Ranch, Central District community. As a tbrward-
thinking community, The Folsom Ranch, Central
District will institute dark sky recommendations
to mitigate light pollution, cut energy waste, and

protect wildlife. All lighting shall be aesthetically
pleasing and non-obtrnsive, and meet the dark sky

recommendations.

. All exterior lighting shall be limited to the

minimum necessary for public safety.

. All exterior lighting shall be shielded to
conceal the light source, lamp, or bulb.
Fixtures with frosted or heavy seeded glass are

permitted.

. Each residence shall have an exterior porch
light at its entry that complements the
architectural style of the building.

. Where feasible, lighting should be on a

photocell or timer.

. Low voltage lighting shall be used whenever
possible.

Address Numbers

To ensure public safety and ease of identiffing
residences by the Fire and Police Departments,

address numbers shall be lighted or reflective and
easily visible from the street.

Mqy | 2015

Page 724

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RRNcH, CeNrnnl Dsrnrcr I DesoN Gulorunes

RE-SIDENTIAL

ARCHITECTURAL STYLES

Folsom Ranch, Central District is envisioned as

a sustainable, contemporary comrnunity where
architectural massing, roof forms, detailing, walls,
and landscape collaborate to reflect historic,
regional, and climate-appropriate styles,

The design criteria established in this section
encourages a minimum quality design and a level
of style through the use of appropriate elements.
Although the details are important elements that
convey the style, the massing and roof forms are

essential to establishing a recognizable style. The

appropriate scale and proportion of architectural
elements and the proper choice of details are all
factors in achieving the architectural style.

ARCH,IECIURAT THEME: CAL,FORN,A
HERIIAGE

The styles selected for Folsom Ranch, Central
District have been chosen from the traditional
heritage of the California home styles, a majority
of which have been influenced by the Spanish

Mission and Mexican Rancho eras. Over the

years, architectural styles in California became

reinterpreted traditional styles that reflect the
indoor-outdoor lifestyle choices available in the
Mediterranean climate. These styles included
the addition of western materials while retaining
the decorative detailing of exposed wood work,
wrought iron hardware, and shaped stucco
of the original Spanish styles. Mixing of style
attribrrtes occur$ in both directions, such as

adapting Spanish detailing to colonial style form,
or introducing colonial materials and details to
the Hacienda form and furnction, The landscape
and climate of California has also generated

styles that acknowledge and blend with its uniqtre
setting. The Italian Villa is a prime example of a

transplanted style developed in a climate zone
similar to the climate found in California,

The following styles can be used within Folsorn

Ranch, Central District:

. Italian Villa

. Spanish Colonial

. Monterey

. Western Farmhouse

. European Cottage

. Craftsman

. Early California Ranch

. American Traditional

Additional architectural styles compatible with the

intent of these guidelines may be added when it
can be demonstrated to the Architectural Review
Committee that they are regionally appropriate.

The following pages provide images and

individual "style elements" that best illustrate
and describe the key elements of each style. They
are not all mandatory elements, nor are they a

comprehensive list of possibilities. Photographs of
historic and current interpretations of each style

are provided to inspire and assist the designer in
achieving strong, recognizable architectural style

elevations. The degree of detailing and/or finish
expressed in these guidelines should be relative to
the size and type of building upon which they are

applied.

These images are for concept and inspiration only
and should not be exactly replicated.

Mqy I 2015

Page 725

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



'"'L'

SecnoN 2 - AncHrrecrrinnl:DrsroN Gu

lrnunN Vrln
The ltalian Villa was one of the most fashionable
architectural styles in the United States in
the 1860's. Appearing on architect-designed
landmarla in larger cities, the style was based

on formal and rigidly symmetrical palaces of the

Italian Renaissance.

Although residential adaptations generated less

formality traditional classical elements, such

as the symmetrical facade, squared tower entry
forms, arched windows, and bracketed eaves,

persisted as the enduring traits of this style. When
cast iron became a popular building material,
it became a part of the Italianate vocabulary,
embellishing homes with a variety of designs for
balconies, porches, railings, and fences.

Itolian Wllo Style Elements:

. Eave and exaggerated overhangs.

. Wall materials typically consist of stucco with
stone and precast accents.

. Decorative brackets below eaves may be added

accents.

. Barrel tile or "S" tile roof

. The entry may be detailed with a precast

surround feature.

. Stucco or precast columns with ornate cap and
base trim are typical.

. Wrought iron elements, arched windows or
elements, and quoins are frequently used as

details.

Exomple of ltolion Villo Architecture

Exomple of ltqlion Villq Architecfure

Exomple of ltolion Villo Architecture

Moy | 2015 w
Page 726

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RnNcH, CeNrnnl DrsrRrcr I DesreH GuDeuxrs

SpnNrsH CoroNrnr
This style evolved in California and the southwest

as an adaptation of Mission Revival infused

with additional elements and details from Latin
America. The style attained widespread popularity
after its use in the Panama-California Exposition
of 1915.

Key features of this style were adapted to the
California lifestyle. Plans were informally
organized around a courtyard with the front
elevation very simply articulated and detailed.
The charm of this style lies in the directness,

adaptability, and contrasts of materials and

textures.

Sponish Coloniol Style Elements:

. PIan form is typically rectangular or "l-f'-

shaped.

. Roofs are typically of shallower pitch with "S"

or barrel tiles and typical overhangs.

. Roof forms are typically comprised of a rnain
front-to -back gable with front-fac ing gables.

. Wall materials are typically stncco.

. Decorative "wood" beams or trirn are typical,

. Segmented or full-arch elements are typical
in conjunction with windows, entry, or the
porch.

' Round or half-round tile profiles are typical at

front-facing gable ends.

' Arcades are sometimes ntilized.

' Windows may be recessed, have projecting
head or sill trim, or be flanked by plank-style

shutters.

. Decorative wrought-iron accents, grille work,
post or balcony railing may be used.

Exomple of Sponish Coloniol Architecture

Exomple of Sponish Coloniol Architecture

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Sponish Coloniol Architecture

Page 727

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Morurrnrv

The Monterey style is a combination of the
original Spanish Colonial adobe construction
methods with the basic two-story New England
colonial house. Prior to this innovation in
Monterey, all Spanish colonial houses were of
single story construction.

First built in Monterey by Thomas Larkin in
1835, this style introduced two story residential
construction and shingle roofs to California.
This Monterey style and its single story
counterpart eventually had a major influence on
the development of modern architecture in the
1930's.

The style was popularized by the used of simple
building forms. Roofs featured gables or hips with
broad overhangs, often with exposed rafter tails.

Shutters, balconies, verandas, and porches are

integral to the Monterey character. Traditionally,

the first and second stories had distinctly different
cladding material; respectively siding above with
stlrcco and brick veneer base below.

The introduction of siding and manufactrrred
materials to the home building scene allowed for
the evolution of the Monterey home from strictly
Spanish Adobe construction to a hybrid of local
form and contemporary materials. Siding, steeper
pitched flat tile roofing, and the cantilevered
balcony elements on the Monterey house deline

this native California style.

SrcroN 2 - AncHrEcTURAl Drstclt

Monlerey Style Elements:

. Plan form is typically a simple two-story box.

. Roofs are typically shallow to moderately
pitched with flat concrete tile or equal; "S" tile
or barrel tile are also appropriate.

. Roof forms are typically a front-to-back gable

with typical overhangs.

. Wall materials are typically comprised of
strrcco, brick, or siding.

. Materials may contrast between first and

second floors.

. A prominent second-story cantilevered
balcony is typically the main fbature of the
elevation; two-story balconies with simple
posts are al.so appropriate.

. Simple Colonial corbels and beams typically
detail roof overhangs and cantilevers.

. Balcony or porch is rypically detailed by
simple columns without cap or base trim.

. Front entry is typically traditionally
pedimented by a surround, porch, or portico.

. Window$ are typically accented with window
head or sill trirn of colonial-style and louvered
shutters.

. Corbel and post sometimes lean toward more
"rustic" details and sometimes toward more
'Colonial" details.

Exomple of Monterey ArchitectureExomple of Monterey Architecture

Moy | 2015

Page 728

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RnncH, CeNrnnl DrsrRrcr I DrscN Guroeuxes

WrsrrnN Fnnunousr

The Farmhouse represents a practical and
picturesque country house. Its beginnings are

traced to both Colonial styles from New England
and the Midwest. As the American frontier
moved westward, the American Farmhouse style
evolved according to the availability of materials
and technological advancements, such as balloon
framing.

Predominant features of the style are large

wrapping front porches with a variety of wood
columns and railings. Two story massing,

dormers, and symmetrical elevations occur
most often on the New England Farmhouse

variations, The asymmetrical, casual cottage look,
with a more decorated appearance, is typical
of the Western American Farmhouse. Roof
ornamentation is a characteristic detail consisting
ofcupolas, weather vanes, and dovecotes.

Wesfern Formhouse Style Elements:

. Plan form is typically simple.

. Roofs are t)?ically of steeper pitch with flat
concrete tiles or equal.

. Roof forms are typically a gable roof with
front-facing gables and typical overhangs.

. Roof accents sometimes include standing-
seam metal or shed forms at porches.

. Wall materials may include stucco, horizontal
siding, and brick.

. A front porch typically shelters the main entry
with simple posts.

. Windows are typically trimmed in simple
colonial-style; built-up head and sill trim is

typical.

. Shaped porch columns typically have knee
braces.

Exomple of Western Formhouse Archiiecture

Exomple of Western Fqrmhouse Architecture

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Western Formhouse Architecture

Page 729

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Srcrol.t 2 - AncH[EcTURAT DrsrcN Gur

EunoprnN Conncr
The European Cottage is a style that evolved out of
medieval Tudor and Normandy architecture, This
evolving character that eventually resulted irr the
English and French "Cottage' became extremely
popular when the addition of stone and brick
veneer details was developed in the 1920's.

Although tlie cottage is looked upon as small and
unpretentious, the style was quickly recognized
as one of the most popular in America. Designs

for the homes fypically reflected the rural setting
in which they evolved. Many established older
neighborhoods across the United States contain
homes with the charm and character of this
unpretentious style.

Roof pitches for these homes are steeper than
traditional homes, and are comprised of gables,

hips, and half-hip forms. The primary material is

stucco with heavy use of stone and brick at bases,

chimneys, and entry elements. Some of the rnost
recognizable features for this sryle are the accent

details in gable ends, sculptured swooping walls at

the front elevation, and tower or alcove elenrents

at the entry.

Europeon Cottoge Style E/emenfs:

. Rectangular plan form massing with some

recessed second floor area is desirable.

. Main roof hip or gable with intersecting gable

roofs is typical of this style.

. Steep roof pitches with swooping roof tbrms

are encouraged.

. Roof appearance offlat concrete tile or equal is
gpical of the European Cottage style.

' Recessed entry alcoves are encouraged.

. Wall materials are typically cornprised of
stucco with brick and/or stone veneer.

. Bay windows, crrrved or round top accent

windows, and vertical windows with mullions
and simple 2x trirn are utilized at fiont
elevations and high visibility areas.

. Stone or brick accent details at the building
base, entry, and chimney elements are typical.

. Horizontal siding accents and wrought
iron or wood balconies and pot shelves are

encouraged.

Exomple of Europeon Coitoge ArchitectureExomple of Europeon Cottoge Architecture

Moy [ 2015 qffi
Page 730

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



RnNcFr, CeNrnru Dsrrucr I DrsoN Guroruxrs

CnnrrsunN
Influenced by the English Arts and Crafts
movement of the late l9th century and stylized
by California architects like Bernard Maybeck in
Berkeley and the Greene brothers in Pasadena, the
style focused on exterior elements with tasteful
and artftrl attention. Originating in California,
Craftsman architecture relied on the simple house

tradition, combining hip and gable roof forms
with wide, livable porches, and broad overhanging
eaves, The style was quickly spread across the state

and across the country by pattern books, mail-
order catalogs, and popular magazines.

Extensive built-in elements define this style,
treating details such as windows and porches

as if they were furniture. The horizontal nature
is emphasized by exposed rafter tails and knee

braces below broad overhanging eaves constructed
in rustic-textured building materials. The overall
effect was the creation of a natural, warm, and
livable home of artful and expressive character.

Substantial, tapered porch columns with stone
piers lend a Greene character, while simpler
double posts on square brick piers and larger knee

braces indicate a direct Craftsman reference to
the style of California architect Bernard Maybech
who was greatly influenced by the English Arts
and Crafts Movement of the late 19th Centrrry.

Exomple of Croftsmon Architecture

Crqffsmqn Style Elemenfs;

. Plan form is typically a simple box.

. Roofs are typically of shallower pitch with
flat concrete tiles (or equal) and exaggerated

eaves.

. Roof forms are typically a side-to-side gable

with cross gables.

. Roof pitch ranges from 3rl2 to 5:12 typically
with flat concrete tiles or equal.

. Wall materials may include stucco, horizontal
siding, and stone.

. Siding accents at gable ends are typical.

. A front porch typically shelters the main
entry.

. Exposed rafter tails are common under eaves.

. Porch column options are typical of the
Craftsman style:

Battered tapered columns of stone, brick,
or shlcco

Battered columns resting on brick or stone
piers (either or both elements are tapered)

Simpler porch supports of double square
post resting on piers (brick, stone, or
stucco); piers may be square or tapered.

. Windows are typically fully trimmed.

. Window accents commonly include dormers
or ganged windows with continuous head or
sill trim.

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Croftsmon Archilecture

Page 731

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



SecroN 2 - AncHrEcTURAl DrsrcN Gu

EnnLy CnLrronNrn RnNcH

A building form rather than an architectural style,

the Ranch is primarily a one-story rambling home
with strong horizontal lines and connections
between indoor and outdoor spaces. The "[J"- or
"f'-shaped open floor plan focused on windows,
doors, and living activities on the porch or
courtyard. The horizontal plan form is what
defines the Ranch.

The applied materials, style, and character npplied
to the Ranch have been mixed, interpreted,
adapted, and modernized based on function,
location, era, and poptrlarity.

This single-story family oriented home became the

American dream with the developrnent of tract
homes in the post-World War II era. Simple and

affordable to build, the elevation of the Ranch was

done in a variety of styles. Spanish styling with
rusticated exposed wood beams, rafter tails under
broad front porches, and elegantly simple recessed

windows were just as appropriate on the Ranch

as the clean lines of siding and floor to ceiling
divided-light windows under broad overhanging
laminate roofs.

Details and elements of the elevation of a Ranch

should be chosen a.s a set identiffing a cohesive

style. Brick and stucco combinations with overly
simple sill trim under wide windows with no other
detailing suggests a Prairie feel, while all stucco,

recessed windows, and exposed rusticated wood
calls to mind a Hacienda ranch.

Colifornia Rqnch Sfyle Elements:

' Plan form is typically one-story with strong
horizontal design.

' Roofs are typically shallow pitched with "S"

tile, barrel tile, or flat concrete tile.

. Roof forms are typically gable or hip with
exaggerated overhangs.

. Wall materials are commonly con'rprised of
stucco, siding, or brick.

. A porch, terrace, or courtyard is typically the
prominent feature of the elevation.

. Exposed rafter tails are typical.

. Porch is commonly detailed by simple posts or
beams with simple cap or base trim.

. Front entry is typically traditionally
pedimented by a surrotrnd, porch, or portico.

' Windows are typically broad and accented

with window head and sill trim, shutters, or
are recessed,

' A strong indoorloutdoor relationship joined

by sliding or French doors, or bay windows is

common.

Exomple of Colifornio Ronch ArchitectureExomple of Colifornio Ronch Architeclure

Moy | 2015

Page 732

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



ReNcH, CeNrnru DrrRlcr I Desrcr.r Guroeuxes

AurnrcnN TnnorloNAL

The American Traditional style is a combination
of the early English and Dutch house found on t}re
Atlantic coast. Their origins were sampled from
the Adam style and other classical styles. Details
from these original styles are loosely combined in
many examples.

Current interpretations have maintained the
simple elegance of the early prototypes, but added
many refinements and new design details. This
sryle relies on its asymmetrical form and colonial
details to differentiate it from the strict colonial
styles.

Highty detailed entries having decorative
pediments extended and supported by semi-
engaged columns typically. Detailed doors with
sidelights and symmetrically designed front
facades. Cornices with dentils are an important
feature and help identify this style.

Americon Traditionql Style Elemenfs:

. Plan form is typically asymmetric "L'-shaped.

. Roofs are typically of moderate to steeper
pitch with flat concrete tile (or equal) roof and

exaggerated boxed eaves.

. Roof forms are typically hip or gable with
dominant forward facing gables.

. Front facade is typically one solid material

which may include stucco, brich or horizontal
siding.

. The front entry is typically sheltered within
a front porch with traditionally detailed
columns and railings.

. A curved or round-top accent window is
commonly used on the front elevation.

. Windows are typically fully trimmed with
fl anking louvered shutters.

. Gable ends are typically detailed by full or
partial cornice, sometimes emphasized with
dentils or decorative molding.

. Decorative or pedimented head and sill trim
on windows is typical.

Exomple of Americon Troditionol Architecture

Exomple of Americon Trqdilionol Archilecture

Moy | 20.15

Exomple of Americon Troditionol Architeciure

Page 733

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 16

Planning Commission Staff Report
Dated July 1,2020

Page 734

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



]F(O]I.,SC)N4T

Project:

File #:

Requests:

Location:

Staff Gontact:

Property Owner
Name: East Carpenter
lmprovement Co., LLC
Address: 4370 Town Center Blvd,
Suite 100, El Dorado Hills,
cA 95762

AGENDA ITEM NO. {
Type: Public Hearing

Date: July 1 ,2420

Planning Commission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Rockcress Subdivision

PN-19-388

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Design Review

Minor Admin istrative Modification

The proposed Rockcress Subdivision project is located in the
ManginiWest sub-area of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan at
the northeast corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and
Savannah Parkway

Steve Banks, Principal Planner, 916-461-6207
sbanks@folsom.ca.us

Applicant
Name: East Carpenter
lmprovement Co., LLC
Address: 4370 Town Center
Blvd, Suite 100, El Dorado Hills,
cA 95762

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion recommend approval
of the following, subject to the findings (Findings A-R) and conditions of approval
(Conditions 1-53) attached to this report:

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

. Design Review

. Minor Administrative Modification for Transfer of Development Rights

Project Summary: The proposed project involves several related actions associated with
a proposed residential development:

A Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision llllap to subdivide the 14.2-acre
project site into 118 residential lots.

Design Review of architecture and designs for the proposed homes.

a

a

Page 735

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



I

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

Type: Public Hearing
Date: July 1,2020

A Minor Administrative Modification to transfer 35 allocated dwelling units from
the Rockcress Subdivision project to three other locations within the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan.

IF'o)]t-,SON4T

a

These proposed actions are described in detail and analyzed later in this report,

Table of Contents:

Aftachment 1 - Background and Setting

Attachment 2 - Project Description

o Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
o Design Review
r Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of Dwelling Units to Other

Parcels)

Attachment 3 - Analysis

o Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
o Design Review
r Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of Dwelling Units to Other

Parcels)

Attachment 4 - Conditions of Approval

Attachment5- Vicini$ Map

Attachment 6 - Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated February 18,2020

Attachment 7 - Preliminary Grading, Drainage, and Utility Plan, dated February 18,

2420

Attachment 8 - Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated March 18,2020

Attachment 9 - Walland Fence Exhibit, dated February, 2420

Aftachment 10 - Residential Schematic Design, dated June 17 , 2020

Attachment 11 - Exterior Color/Materials Specification, dated February 19,2020

Aftachment 12 - CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for the Rockcress
Subdivision Project

Attachment 13 - Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 12,2020

Attachment 14 - Environmental Noise Analysis, dated April24,202A

Page 736

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



AGENDA ITEII,I NO. I
Type: Public Hearing

Date: July 1 ,2020

]FO]L,fS(}NII

Attachment 15 - Site Photographs

Attachment 16 - Rockcress Subdivision Booklet (Separate Bound Document) including
the following, except where superseded by separate documents or
illustrations listed above :

r lllustrative Site Plan (Booklet page 15)
. ResidentialArchitecture (Booklet page 16)
o Conceptual Landscape Design (Booklet page 20)
o Elevations and Floor Plans (Booklet page Al to A38)

Attachment 17 - Applicant's lnclusionary Housing Letter, June 4,2020

Attachment 18 - Summary of Amendments to the Folsom Plan Area Speciflc Plan, 2011-
2020

Attachment 19 - Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines

Attachment 20 - Planning Commission PowerPoint Presentation

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

Page 737

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

ATTACHMENT 1

BACKGROUND AND SETTING

A. Background: Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The proposed project site is part of the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
(FPASP), a comprehensively planned community that proposes new development based
"Smart Grovvth" and Transit Oriented Development principles.

The FPASP, approved in 2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously
undeveloped land located south of Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie
City Road, and adjacent to the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the
southeastern portion of the City.

The FPASP includes a mix of residential, commercial, employment and public uses,
complemented by recreationalamenities including a significant system of parks and open
space, all within close proximity to one another and interconnected by a network of
"complete streets", trails and bikeways. The Specific Plan is consistent with the SACOG
Blueprint Principles and the requirements of SB 375 (Sustainable Communities and
Climate Protection Act).

The FPASP includes 11,461 residential units at various densities on approximately 1,630
acres; 310 acres designated for commercialand industrial use; +l-130 acres designated
for public/quasi-public uses, elementarylmiddle schoollhigh schools, and
community/neighborhood parks; and +l-1,110 acres for open-space areas.

Since FPASP adoption in 2011, the City Council has approved eight amendments to the
Specific Plan with land use and density refinements (summarized in Aftachment 18 to this
staff report).

Overall, the changes to the Specific Plan have rcduced the amount of commercial
development planned for the area and incrcased the amount of residential development:

Approved 2011

Commercial: 5,199,408 SF

Residential Units: 10,210 Units

As Amended to Date

2,788,U4 SF (-2,410,56,4 SF)

11,461 Units (+1,251 Units)

Based on the approved changes, the projected population of the FPASP has increased
from 24,362 (based on approved development in 2010) to 27,965 (as approved to date).

ln addition to the amendments listed in Appendix 18, a number of Minor Administrative
Modifications have been approved. These minor modifications have moved allocated
dwelling units to new locations in the FPASP area but did not affect the overall number of

Page 738

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,202Q

approved units. Because they do not increase or decrease units, these minor
modifications do not affect the ultimate population of the FPASP area.

The Rockcress project site is designated MLD in the FPASP, which provides for
development at 7.0 to 12.0 units per acre. An excerpt from the FPASP Land Use Map is
shown below. This designation is consistentwith the site's MLD designation in the Folsom
General Plan.

FIGURE 1: FPASP LAND USE MAP EXCERPT

Lege

TT'-I
f ru-l
TrGl
rffit

nd

{rhuil.*hs)

I
T--l
E
Ta-]
t=iF:l
In
fE-l
fi .-;.-1

o
o
@

Figure 4.1
General Plan - Land Use

AfiEA
PROJECI

A

V

Ito

B. Physical Setting

The project site is vacant and has been mass graded as part of the development of
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision,

Figure 2, on the following page, shows an aerial photo of the Rockcress project site, The
balance of the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project, currently under various stages
of development, is visible to the south, east, and northeast of the Rockcress Subdivision
site.

As shown on the aerial photograph, pre-existing vegetation (native/non-native grasses)
on the site was removed as part of the mass grading associated with the Mangini Ranch
Phase 2 Subdivision project, which was conducted in accordance with mitigation
measures in the FPASP EIR/EIS and monitored by the City. No oaks trees are located
on the project site.

t
I

,ii

rt)

PROJECT SITE

Page 739

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

FIGURE 2:AERIAL PHOTO (202A)

PROJECT SITE

Page 740

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

ATTACHMENT 2
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL

The applicant is requesting approval of several related actions to allow the development
of 118 single family homes on a 14.2-acre project site. This Attachment examines the
following requested approvals:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 118 Residential Lots)

B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

C. Minor Administrative Modification (Transfer of 35 Dwelling Units)

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

The first component of the applicant's proposal is a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map to create 118 single-family residential lots and three landscape lots. The
proposed subdivision layout is shown in Figure 3 on the following page. (A more detailed
version of the subdivision map is included as Attachment 6 to this staff report.)

Page 741

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

FIGURE 3: PROPOSED SUBDIVISION LAYOUT

l\ilt- \j-t
-L!--- .1. .,,

I
I
i
I
I

uE

wto6
F{

iilrll
rll

il
I

,i
')

I

The proposed subdivision features interior lots with sizes that generally range from 3,420
square feet (45'x76') to 3,570 square feet (51'x70'). Corner lots as proposed generally
range from 3,850 square feet (55'x70') to 4,720 square feet (59'x80'). All of the lots are
consistent with the development standards for the MLD land use district of the FPASP.
ln addition, allof the lots will have a standard 12.5-foot-wide public utility easement in the
front yard (and street side yard for corner lots). Proposed minimum lot sizes and
dimensions are shown in Figure 4 on the following page.

ila'tn'

I
al .!ar{6 ,lE

atl

nt ! t6aa
I

Page 742

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

FIGURE 4: PROPOSED MINIMUM LOT DIMENSIONS

45'MtN, 52.5'.MtN.

(sTREFr)

TYPE 1 C&G
(ryP.)

4' 7', 11'

T
h
uJ
u,
Ft4

:

ROW

3'

1l', 7' 4'

12.5',{PUE &
SETBACK)I

I

I

The subdivision uses standard public street right-of-way dimensions, including an internal
roadway system with sidewalks on both sides of the street, as shown in Figure 5 below.

FIGURE 5: INTERNAL ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

t,i

!;-

'i.

3r

12,5'

PUE

12.5'

PUEq
44

TU()
o_

oz

=
3

V!oi
d)
FU
lni

V
o
co
TU

?

lrl
o
e.

o
b
c{

I
;'l-(Jr
co
FU
<a
06
t!
:l
,9

l+J

i TYP i
L)
u,
o
o-

ir)
C\

TRAVEL
LANE

TRAVEL PARKING

LANE

22'22'

PARKING

R/W R^/v

Page 743

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Typical residential street entries into the subdivision are provided from Savannah
Parkway and Old Ranch Way. No direct access to East Bidwell Street is provided. These
street entries correspond with street entries into the subdivisions to the north and south
of the project site. As shown on Figure 6 below, the streetentrance on Savannah Parkway
will allow full turning movements, while also allowing direct access from the project site
to the Mangini Ranch Village 7 Subdivision directly to the south.

FIGURE 6: SAVANNAH PARKWAY ENTRY

g)o Ultit wtu Y9t uv3 tcvt9 tavT :?!

66,

E

E

FUfifr
II'JAG 7

6C8
Hi- 670

o

069

Page 744

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Roekcress Subdivision {PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

As shown on Figure 7 below, the street entrance on Old Ranch Way will allow fullturning
movements, while also allowing direct access from the project site to the Enclave
Subdivision directly to the north.

FIGURE 7: OLD RANCH WAY ENTRY

t;- -1 t
I

I

L_

I

I

I

...1

I

?

n-ltv

_ --l

\r0

lr

t

-rL_Jr--Il--rLdp eilpll flv

I
\
$ t

L-J L_ __

,

,7 406 400 6A au, c02 60t c00
66t

a8
01761'

S

6ec 5e7 6e8 6W

ile

ffi0

Page 745

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Pedestrian access into and out of the subdivision will be provided at the two project
entrances and also at pedestrian-only access points located in the northwest, northeast,
and southeast corners of the project site as shown in the figure below in Figure 8. Site
grading constraints due not permit pedestrian access at the southwest corner of the
project site.

FIGURE 8: PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

lI

{

.l-

',{, 
,"]

il,'
:l't{l,i

:':.:.

\ti
l!
rl

ll

I

r'
I

I

I

l

l'

rl
I

i

I

1

I

I

I

'1' r.. . l, i
rxt s!t!

iit.{ r ll
riir Iti

alau,a rl ni[.t r!l:h\ ra.(r! | ?! ru tr
t'r>,, ,,[,! 

:

I

r*$ | ltr

ll
It
-t
':,,

lr,
).t

Jtl
riJ,,

I

I
'I

I

I

I
I

i

I
I

t
o

{
.,

rl
,l

t:
I

-.*_-:1-:

'ti.'
ll

{r
I . 'l . ,lJ '|

ln response to projected traffic levels on East Bidwell Street and to minimize potential
noise impacts associated with these traffic levels, the project proposes a seven-foot-tall
soundwall for the homes adjacent to this roadway, as shown in Figure 9 on the following
page.

_ rf

'l
I -.L- ,_

,l
,t.
t

6

,
',

rO
tl

I

I

Page 746

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

FIGURE 9: EAST BIDWELL STREET-TO-REAR YARD CROSS SECTION

MASONRY WALL
AT RESIDENTIAL

PL

r$j:

3'

1z', 11' 5' 8' 16'
TRAVEL

50'

B. Design Review

The proposed project includes the construction of 118 single family homes with four
different master plans, three architectural styles, and nine color schemes. All of the homes
are proposed in a two-story configuration. The largest homes (Plan 4) will include a
downstairc bedroom/office. ln Plans 1-3, all bedrooms are on the second floor only.

Three architectural styles are proposed:

o Spanish Colonial
o Craftsman
. American Traditional

All three architectural styles are proposed to be used for all unit types, with a variety of
colors and materials as shown in the applicant's bound submittalbooklet (Attachment 16).

The applicant's submittal says the following about the proposed architecture:

The thrce aesfhefibs will work collectively to crcate a diverse, yet unified
character for the community. The three sfy/es are interspersed throughout the
plans, displaying a variety of massing, wall plane and roof configurations to
establish an inviting and organic street scene. Altogether, Rockcress at Folsom
Ranch's architecturc will enhance the overall experience of the community
through the beauty of elevation sfy/es, details, and color palette.

Unique ExteriorArchitecturalElemenfs- Materials have been incorporated into
the front and rear exteriors that offer unique flair to the homes which in tum
make this community unique:

6'

&

Page 747

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

The use of arched entty ways and garage door sofffs on the Spantsh
Colonial elevation.

: The use of sfone veneer on the Craftsman elevation.

t The use of brick veneer on the American Traditional elevation.

The use of board and batten combined with tapered columns on the
Craftsman elevation.

a The use of lap siding and double porvh columns on the Ameican tnditional
elevation.

Roof Lines - The rcofs also provide visual interest to the homes utilizing
hips, gables ora combination of both.

The applicant's submittaldescribes the architectural styles as follows:

o Spanish Colonial- This sfy/e r.s native to Califomia with'tts large expanses
of un-intenupted walls punctuated with judicial window placement. Often
shown with head and sill trim and "clay" pipe detailing in the gables. Roof
forms ate a low pitch combination of hip and gable forms.

Craftsman - This style home is a simple informal, efficient, and the exteiors
emphasize the use of natural mateials. The Craftsman style primaily
exhibits horizontal floor plans, covered porches, and low-slung roof forms.
True to the naturc of the design, exteriors are often painted in colors found
naturally in the sunounding envircnment. Craftsman homes ate
characterized by exposed or expressive structural elements like baftered
columns and corbels at the eaves.

t Ameican Traditional - While the Traditional s$le is not indicative of any
specific rcgional style or time peiod, it is meant as an ovemrching theme
made up of traditional details. A deep colared base wainscot anchors fhe
elevation. Multi-pane windows and gable end rcofs rcund out the style.

lllustrations of the proposed architectural styles applied to the proposed residential
designs are shown on the following pages.

a

a

a

Page 748

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

FIGURE 10: PIAN 1 ELEVATIONS

;..-",ffi|-.

SPANISH COIONIAI. EIEVAIION

CRAf TSMAN FTEVAIION AMERICAN IRADIIIONAI. ETEVAIION

fl

Itri

Page 749

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

FIGURE 11: PI-AN 2 ELEVATIONS

CRAFISMAN EI.EVAIION

FIGURE 12: PLAN 3 ELEVATIONS

*f1

SPANISH COtONIAt EI,EVAIION

SPANISH COI-ONIAT EIEVAIION

AMIRICAN IRADIIIONAT €I.EVAIION

'1**i
, ".1

:v{

I]t

CRAFISMAN ETEVAIION AMERICAN TRADIIIONAI. EIfVAIION

Page 750

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July '1,2020

FIGURE 13: PI-{N 4 ELEVATIONS

CRAf ISMAN €tEVAIION

SPANISH COIONIAL ETEVAIION

rrql
,i.l

AMERIC AN TRAOIIIONAI. €I.EVAIION

Typical floorplans for each unit type are shown on the following pages. As noted earlier,
only Plan 4 includes a downstairs bedroom. Responding to a variety of lifestyle
preferences, some of the other plans offer an option to convert a second-floor bedroom
into an open office.

Page 751

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

FIGURE 14: PI-AN 1 FLOORPLAN

FIGURE 15: PLAN 2 FLOORPLAN

!to

i54

I
ujr
lill i-^,1

I "l r

2
q,

J

l

a

N.r
u_:;

I

r
i

I

ll

a

Jr*l
-7t.

$",Jr
rllr-Er

il;
.t,

ll
tl

1l

T
-[-l--f

-'t

Page 752

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

I
I

l
I
I
T
J

I

fut
I

;

FIGURE 16: PI-AN 3 FLOORPLAN

FIGURE 17: PIAN 4 FLOORPLAN

v--v

9
I i'l' i r

, ll d i\, I 1 lld ;l l: rr

lt tjrl ilr ') rl lll', <, !l $it/ V li ',1

!d(,

\
ri

,

tr -2' ,.7 to!

il
9
R

i
I
I
I
I
T

I

i*
9^flr2

i I

I1

",i+"
tl
I

I

li:nl

-l
I

I
rjo.",
i

Downstairs bedroom E

Page 753

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

Landscape Buffers and Proposed Landscapinq

There is currently a designated 3O-foot-wide landscape corridor located along the east
side of East Bidwell Street as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
(Attachment 6). The 30-foot-wide landscape bufferwas established as part of the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project and is shown on the recorded Mangini Ranch Phase
2 Subdivision Parcel Map.

There is currently a designated 15-foot-wide landscape corridor located along the north
side of Savannah Parkway. The applicant is proposing to provide an additional four feet
of landscaping along Savannah Parkway to provide an additional landscape buffer
between the six-foot-wide sidewalk and the six-foot-tall soundwall that will be located
along the rear property line of residential lots within the subdivision. Accordingly, the
existing 1S-foot-wide landscape easement located along the Savannah Parkway frontage
is being widened to 19 feet as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.
A cross-section of Savannah Parkway is shown in Figure 18 below illustrating the location
of landscaping, sidewalk, and soundwall.

FIGURE 18: SAVANNAH PARKWAY CROSS SECTION

$$'rlr $rrl
risr.lll(R
fttl$,*,nr.,

R/Vt,

66'RIGHT.OF.WAY
2 Lan€ Urban Collector - Parallel Parklng

Savannah Parkway
tlt

. t a.L" /'
.\ ,i.

rrt9ca&/\,t (r
l? llt€{rJcR

6^.IIft
atst4rrAr ItY'.1

rsf,n{ .' .t" $un{
....

"fil,ro

ritSttP 3rE

Page 754

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

There is cunently a designated 10-foot-wide landscape corridor located along the south
side of Old Ranch Way that is designed to include a 10-foot-wide sidewalk interspersed
with tree wells to accommodate tree plantings and ornamentaltree grates. The applicant
is proposing to provide an additional four feet of landscaping along Old Ranch Way to
provide an additional landscape buffer between the ten-foot-wide sidewalk and the six-
foot-tall soundwall that will be located along the rear property line of residential lots within
the subdivision. Accordingly, the existing 10-foot-wide landscape easement located along
the Old Ranch Way frontage is being widened to 14 feet as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. A cross-section of Old Ranch Way is shown in Figure
19 below illustrating the location of landscaping, sidewalk, and soundwall.

FIGURE 19: OLD RANCH WAY CROSS SECTION

t{ftIHET
EtcwE I DC Ut0P6

$uDt3!E
r$Iolttutacll
FtrAElmlt0

IETAT
tnPJ

P

I
I

I
I

I
nPC ?Cto

fie.l

R,lW R/W

42'RIGHT.OF-WAY
Urban Slreet - Parallel Partlng

Old Ranch Way
l,tr

Landscaping installed along three of the project's perimeters (East Bidwell Street,
Savannah Parkway, and Old Ranch Way) as described above will be required to be
installed per City standards to match already installed landscaping along street corridors
within the Folsom Plan Area. The eastern boundary of the subdivision, which is adjacent
to future fire and police station sites, will include a six-foot tall masonry and landscaping
will be provided by homeowners in the rear yards of the individual homes.

tilli

Page 755

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

The applicant is proposing to install new landscaping in the front yards and street side
yards of the new homes within the subdivision. Homeowners will be responsible for
landscaping the rear yards of the individual homes. Front yard landscaping has been
designed by the applicant to complement the proposed architecture and to work within
the front yard areas available. Front and rear yard landscaping will be maintained by the
individual homeowners. An illustration of proposed front yard landscaping is shown in
Figure 20 on the following page:

FIGURE 20: FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING

I I

I

5 J H.GH tooD tEncr*G, 6AtEs pER orr*ouaL arouoo"o,rr",
vFFflry wrH HouEeurloER pRtoR to llsrat rt?Eta

i

I'
I
I

I

trR r/'

tc

h

#
\ s,i,

$
lJil!t:vl 

^ 
/ tiil?ti /vi i

S'lr-l/r! {

STREFT

The applicant has discussed appropriate tree species with the City's Arborist and has
selected a list of trees which will fit within space available (shown on the following page).
The proposed tree list is included in the applicant's submittal booklet, attached to this staff
report (Attachment 16).

Page 756

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

FIGURE 21; TREES IN FRONT YARD AREAS

2(l'Cutu4t1
40'Heighr

I

I
I

'l

l5' Catropy
25'lleight

-- 1?.6--- 'r

Selected trees for the front yard areas include

o Acer buergerianum "Trident Maple"
. Koelreuteria paniculata "Goldenrain Tree"
r Chionanthus retusus "Chinese Fringe Tree"
. Magnolia grandiflora "Company Southern Magnolia"
o Pyrus kawakamii "Evergreen Flowering Pear"
r Prunus caronliniana "Dwarf Carolina Cherry Laurel"

All of these trees have either a relatively small canopy size (e.9., the Trident Maple) or
have a tall, verticalform (e.9., the yew pine) that will fit in the proposed front yard areas.
Due to their size, these species are more commonly used as "accent" trees in a palette
that includes larger "canopy" trees when enough space is available.

C. MinorAdministrativeModification

The parcel (Parcel 798) on which the Rockcress Subdivision project is located is

designated by the FPASP for the development of 153 residential units on formerly 17.2-
acres. The Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Map, and recorded Final Map, set aside 3
acres of lands on the east side of the subject parcel for future police and fire stations, as
per the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, which has reduced the residential area of the
subject parcel to 14.2-acres while the allocated dwelling units remained unchanged.
Largely due to the reduction in land area, the proposes site plan achieves 118 residential
units on the subject parcel, and a Minor Administrative Modification is proposed to
reallocate the 35 unallocated residential units to three other sites (Parcels 68, 73, and
155) within the Folsom Plan Area. These other three sites or parcels have not been
mapped, and no development applications are currently on file with the City.

Page 757

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Parcel 68 is designated MMD and Parcels 73 and 155 are designated MLD by the FPASP
(Rockcress Subdivision parcel is designated MLD). The increase in the number of units
allocated to these sites (7 units added to Parcel 68, 14 units added to Parcel73, and 14

units added to Parcel 155) would not require a change in the land use designation for any
of the three sites as each parcel has available capacity to accept additional units. The
Rockcress Subdivision site and the proposed locations (all of which are under the same
ownership group/East Carpenter lmprovement Company., LLC) for the reallocated
residential units are shown in Figure 22below.

FIGURE 22: PROPOSED REALLOCATION OF 35 DWELLING UNITS

TO
HERE

fAAffigi' Parcel6E
Exlsling: MMD l69du f+7dul

Propo5ed: MMD=l /6dudfr

L_-

I

i;*;.:-.

I

I

I

rl

j
.l

ri
1
I

I

r,i

;ir
ln
Iri

-9u
/l tl t.

rl ru

I

lu

I

-J
*'----1b--

r6

!.t-

s
Il!

MAMIIDR: t55
Exi:tinq: MLD l06du (+ l4clul

Proposed: MLD=l20du

L.gend
aIASPPrk6hilt.rt ,9a'srr!k tr'.rrit

Duclling I ttit ,\lli:l;ttuxr
Iolsom Phn Artr Spmilit Plnn

',,,/l(\,il, 
r il'rnr

llfil|yl$fnp! Fr',!Jt,'nil\,\r'h

,1,.'"

*-*'
I
5
II

I

It

',;l
n. 

1

,tra

MAM/TDR: PorcelT3
Exisling: MLD l00du [+l4dul

Proposecl: MLD=l l4du
TO

HERE

MAM/TDR: PorcelT9B-l
Existrng' MLD l53du (-35dul

Proposecl: MLD=l ISciu

.: rl_ FROM
HERE

TO
HERE

Page 758

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 'l,2020

ATTACHMENT 3
ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the applicant's proposal. Staffls analysis
addresses the following:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to subdivide the 14.2-acre project
site into 118 residential lots.

B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

C. Traffic/Access/C irculation

D. Parking

E. Noise lmpacts

F. Walls/Fencing

G. lnclusionary Housing

H. Frontage lmprovements

L Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of Dwelling Units to Other Parcels)

This section also includes a discussion of the project's performance with relation to
relevant policies in the Folsom General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan:

J. Confonnance with Relevant Folsom General Plan Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan Objectives and Policies

A. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 6),
the proposed subdivision includes 118 single family residential lots, three landscape lots,
and seven internal public streets (French Drive, Hanis Way, Manning Way, Sanderson
Drive, Sherman Way, Sidney Way, and Tucker Drive). The proposed project will be
required to dedicate public right-of-way for the internal public streets. The project is not
required to dedicate any additional public right-of-way along East Bidwell Street,
Savannah Parkway, or Old Ranch Way as the right-of-way for these three roadways has
previously been dedicated. As shown on the Subdivision Map, the applicant is also
proposing to expand an existing landscape easements located along the Savannah
Parkway frontage (15 feet to 19 feet), and the Old Ranch Way frontage (10 feet to 14
feet) to accommodate additional landscaping.

As mentioned previously, all roadways within the subdivision are proposed to be public
streets. As a result, staff has included a condition (Condition No. 42) that requires the
applicant to dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) on properties adjacentto the streets.

Page 759

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State
Subdivision Map Act.

The proposed street names (French Drive, Harris Way, Manning Way, Sanderson Drive,
Sherman Way, Sidney Way, and Tucker Drive) forthe subdivision were selected from the
Historic Street Name List and from the approved Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision
Street Name List. Street names were not selected from the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Subdivision Street Name List as all of those street names had been utilized. City staff
reviewed the proposed street names in coordination the postal service, the Police
Department, and the Fire Department, and determined that the names are acceptable.

As noted earlier within this staff report, the proposed project conforms to all development
standards established by the FPASP for the MLD land use category including minimum
lot size, maximum lot coverage, and setbacks as shown in the table below. No deviations
from these standards are proposed by the applicant.

FIGURE 23: SP-MLD Development Standards Table

B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

The following are discussed below:

o Proposed Residential Designs

o Proposed Landscaping

These are discussed below.

Proposed Residential Desions

The proposed project is located within the central portion of the Folsom Plan Area; thus,
it is subject to the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Attachment 19),
which were approved by the City Council in 2015, and amended in 2018. The Design

SP-MID Slngle Fomily High Denslty
Development Slondords Toble

Development Standard Reouirement Prooosed Proiect

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet
Front Primarv Structure Setback 15 Feet 15 Feet
Front Garaoe Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet
Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/S Feet 5 FeeUS Feet
Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 Feet
Maximum Lot Coveraoe 50o/o 50o/o

Page 760

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Guidelines are a complementary document to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Community Guidelines.

The Design Guidelines, which are intended to act as an implementation toolfor residential
development within the Central District of the Folsom Plan Area, provide the design
framework for architecture, street scene, and landscaping to convey a master plan
identity. The Design Guidelines also establish the pattern and intensity of development
for the Central District to ensure a high quality and aesthetically cohesive environment.
While these Design Guidelines establish the quality of architectural and landscape
development for the master plan, they are not intended to prevent alternative designs
andlor concepts that are compatible with the overall project theme.

As a regulatory tool, the Design Guidelines are intended to assist applicants in creating
single-family residential neighborhoods that reflect the City's rich history, reinforce the
sense of community, and utilize sustainable best practices. The Design Guidelines also
provide the framework for design review approval of Folsom Ranch, Central District
residential projects. ln addition, the Design Guidelines are intended to be used by
builders and developers when designing their Master Plot Plans. Any development
project that is submitted to the City must be reviewed for consistency with these Design
Guidelines.

The following are the general architectural principles intended to guide the design of the
Folsom Ranch, Central District to ensure quality development:

r Provide a varied and interesting street scene

r Focus of the home is the front elevation, not the garage

r Provide a variety of garage placements

r Provide detail on rear elevations where visible from the public streets

. Choose appropriate massing and roof forms to define the architectural styles

o Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree of individuality

r Use architecturalelements and details to reinforce individual architecturalstyles

ln addition to the general architectural principles referenced previously, the Design
Guidelines also provide specific direction regarding a number of architectural situations
and features including: edge conditions, corner buildings, building forms, off-set massing
forms, front elevations, roof forms, feature windows, architectural projects, balconies,
lower height elements, garage door treatments, outdoor living spaces, exterior structures,
building materials, and color criteria. The following are examples of architectural
situations and features that are relevant to the proposed project:

o Provide a mix of hip and gable roof forms along the street scene

Page 761

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,202a

o Provide off-set massing, forms, or wall planes

r Provide recessed second-story elements

r Provide enhanced style-appropriate details on the front building elevation

r Provide decorative window shelves or sill treatments

o Provide architectural projections (recessed windows, eaves, shutters, etc.)

r Provide garage doors that are consistent with the architecture of the building

o Provide variety in the garage door patterns

o Provide outdoor living spaces (porches, balconies, courtyards, etc.)

As mentioned above, the Design Guidelines provide specific direction regarding "edge
conditions" within a subdivision. Edge conditions refer to the rear and side building
elevations of a home that are visible from open spaces and major roadways. The Design
Guidelines require that specific homes within a subdivision that meet the definition of an
"edge condition" lot are required to incorporate enhanced architectural details on the rear
and side building elevations, similar to the enhanced architectural details provided on the
front building elevation of the home. The exhibit below shows the individual lots within
the Rockcress Subdivision that are considered "edge condition" lots.

FIGURE 24: EDGE CONDITION (ENHANCED) LOT EXHIBIT

EB

H
].
6

a
i
l

t'Nr LAN(I:MLN.I LllGliND-;
REAR ENHANCEII!IIT

SJDF ENHl}1CEMENT

::
l

;
t
ft rQ ,.ttl '"1l

$+: rlll,r,\a 'f llc

.at arll

--lr

- ,,i.
a.a-

.r .r ']r"

,7b:t

*QlrQ:pill':,rlt pT?-lr'Q
,l

Page 762

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

The architectural design styles selected for the Folsom Ranch Central District have been
chosen from the traditional heritage of California home styles, a majority of which have
been influenced by the Spanish Mission and Mexican Rancho eras. Over the years,
architectural styles in California have become reinterpreted traditional styles that reflect
the indoor-outdoor lifestyle choices available in the Mediterranean climate. Suggested
architectural styles in the Design Guidelines include American Traditional, Craftsman,
Early California Ranch, European Cottage, ltalian Villa, Monterey, Spanish Colonial, and
Western Farmhouse. Additional architectural styles compatible with the intent of the
Design Guidelines may be added if they are regionally appropriate.

As discussed earlier, the applicant has provided proposed architectural designs for the
homes to be built in the Rockcress subdivision. As described in the applicant's proposal,
the proposed project features three architectural styles:

r Spanish Colonial
r Craftsman
r American Traditional

ln evaluating the proposed project, staff also took into consideration building and design
elements that could be considered unique to the Folsom Plan Area. Staff has determined
that the proposed master plans do include rnany unique building and design elements
and are consistent with the Folsom Ranch Design Guidelines. Based on this analysis,
staff forwards the following design recommendations to the Commission for
consideration:

1. This approval is for one product line with four two-story master plans in three
architectural styles with nine color and material options. The applicant shall submit
building plans that comply with this approval and the attached building elevations
dated June 17,2020.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits
to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line, same
elevation style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

Page 763

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the
front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

6. A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front yard of each residential
lot within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-
side of all corner lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed
prior to a Building Permit Final.

These recommendations listed above are included in the conditions of approval
presented for consideration by the Planning Commission (Condition No. 51).

D. TrafficlAccesslCirculation

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan established a series of plans and policies for the
circulation system within the entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was
designed with a sustainable community focus on the movement of people and provides
a number of mobility altematives such as walking, cycling, carpooling, and viable forms
of public transportation in addition to vehicular circulation. The circulation plan evaluated
regional travel, both in terms of connectivi$ and capacity as well as local internal
connections and access. The circulation plan also addressed the concerns of regional
traffic, including parallel capacity to U.S. Highway 50, and connectivity with surrounding
jurisdictions while considering community-wide connectivity, alternative modes of travel,
and the provision of complete streets.

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact Report/Environmental
lmpact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the
Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding
communities. ln total, there are fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures
associated with development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval
for the Rockcress Subdivision project. Many of these mitigation measures are expected
to reduce traffic impacts to East Bidwell Street. lncluded among the mitigation measures
are requirements to; fund and construct roadway improvements within the Plan Area, pay
a fair-share contribution for construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway 50,
participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program, and
Participate in the U.S. Highway 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association.
The Rockcress Subdivision project is subject to all traffic-related mitigation measures
required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS (Condition Nos 53-25 to 53-79).

On December 1, 2017 , Kimley Horn completed a Traffic lmpact Analysis (included in the
attachments to the CEQA Exemption Analysis, included as Attachment 12 to this straff
report) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project (proposed project is located
within Village 10 of the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision) to determine whether
additional impacts would occur that were not previously identified and addressed by the

Page 764

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

2011 FPASP EIR/EIS

The Kimley Horn Traffic lmpact Analysis analyzed traffic operations at twenty-one street
intersections, three arterial roadway segments, and eight freeway on/off-ramp segments.
The Analysis identified five deficient study intersections (East Bidwell StreeUlron Point
Road, East Bidwell StreetMtrite Rock Road, White Rock Road/Placerville Road, East
Bidwell StreeUAlder Creek Parkway, and East Bidwell/StreeUSavannah Parkway). To
address these deficiencies, the Analysis included a number of recommendations
(included as Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project)
to reduce the identified impacts to a less than significant level.

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Aftachment 6),
access to the project site is provided by a new driveway on the south side of Old Ranch
Way (Manning Way) and a new driveway on north side of Savannah Parkway (Harris
Way). lnternal circulation is facilitated by seven public streets (French Drive, Harris Way,
Manning Way, Sanderson Drive, Sherman Way, Sidney Way, and Tucker Drive). that
provide circulation throughout the project site.

On May 12, 2020, Kimley Horn completed a Supplemental Access and Circulation
Analysis (included as Attachment 13 to this staff report) that evaluated specific access
and circulation related issues associated with the proposed project under two different
scenarios (Scenario 1 and Scenario 2). Scenario 1 is a condition that assumes that the
Enclave Subdivision (north of project site) project roadway improvements have been
constructed and that the Mangini Ranch Village 7 project (south of project site) roadway
improvements have not been constructed, while Scenario 2 is a condition that assumes
Enclave Subdivision project and Mangini Ranch Village 7 roadway improvements have
all been constructed. As it relates to the proposed project, the Enclave Subdivision
includes improvements to East Bidwell Street and Old Ranch Way, while Mangini Ranch
Village 7 includes improvements to East Bidwell Street and a portion of Savannah
Parkway.

With respect to project access, the Analysis determined that the Old Ranch Way and
Savannah Way project driveways will accommodate all turning movements into and out
of the project site. ln terms of access at the intersection of Old Ranch Way and East
Bidwell Street, the Analysis determined that this intersection should be limited to right-
turns in, right-turns out, and leftturns in. With respect to access at the intersection of
Savannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street, the Analysis determined that this intersection
should allow full turning movements. Figure 25 on the following page illustrates access
for the proposed subdivision.

Page 765

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

FIGURE 25: ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

lr
r r t1

-.=,-L - +,- - ! .' - L.*.- s -.1.:.-'!CTilfrI'I1'.

tlr{n- 1. , '. - ,l)- tlt \
-V 

rl-, _. ^ ^ii^ - L -. -..-.-

-}-1 
I i

i rl 'l
I!r l.

The following are re@mmendations from the Supplemental Access and Circulation
Analysis which have been included as a condition (Condition Nos. 49-50) of approval for
the Rockcress Subdivision project.

Condition No.49:

Scenario 1 (Enclave Subdivision lmprovements Comoleted/Mangini Ranch Villaoe 7
Subdivision lmorovements Not Comoleted)

r The owner/applicant shall construct a southbound median left tum pocket on
East Bidwell Street with a minimum storage length of 315 feet (255-foot
deceleration lane plus 60-foot taper) to provide left turn access to Savannah
Parkway.

-'.17.' 

t .'.' ! r i.r.-.|I'l'j

Page 766

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

o The owner/applicant shall construct Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell
Street to the eastern boundary of the Rockcress Subdivision and the provide a
temporary U-Turn at the eastbound intersection of Savannah Parkway and
Shale Rock Way (Mangini Ranch Village 2) until such time that the segment of
Savannah Parkway between Shale Rock Way and Westwood Drive is
completed and Westwood Drive is completed between Savannah Parkway and
Alder Creek Parkway.

Scenario 2 (Enclave/Manoini Ranch Villaoe 7 Subdivision lmorovements Completed)

o The owner/applicant shall construct the eastern extension of Savannah
Parkway from the Mangini Ranch Village 7 Subdivision boundary to the eastern
boundary of the Rockcress Subdivision (including the Shale Rock Way
intersection).

Condition No. 50:

Until such time that a traffic signal is required (issuance of 496th building permit within
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project) at the East Bidwell StreeUSavannah
Parkway intersection, the owner/applicant shall construct a southbound median
acceleration lane to assist in facilitating a two-stage outbound left-turn lane from
Savannah Parkway onto southbound East Bidwell Street. The length of this lane, which
is understood to be a temporary improvement that is repurposed with the ultimate East
Bidwell Street corridor improvements, should totalapproximately 250 feet.

D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located
within a MultLFamily Low Density (MLD) designated area provide two covered parking

spaces per unit. The FPASP also requires that single-family residential units located
within an MLD designated area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest parking spaces per unit.

As shown on the submitted residential schematic design (Attachment 10), each of the
homes will include a two-car attached garage, thus meeting the covered parking
requirement of the FPASP. In addition, the project provides 118 on-street parking spaces
(one space per unit), which exceeds the minimum of 0.8 on-street guest parking spaces
required by the FPASP.

E. Noise lmpacts

A Noise Assessment (Attachment 14) was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on
April 24, 2O20 to determine whether East Bidwell Road/Savannah Parkway/Old Ranch
Way traffic-related noise and future fire/police station-related noise would cause noise
levels at the project site to exceed acceptable limits as described in the Noise Element of
the City of Folsom General Plan, and to evaluate compliance with the Folsom South of

Page 767

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation Measures.

Outdoor Noise Levels

The noise analysis projected noise levels adjacent to these roadways (based on future
traffic levels) and adjacent to the future firelpolice station sites (based on operational
characteristics) and determined what types of measures would be needed to ensure that
noise levels at homes adjacent to the roadways and fire/police station sites would not
exceed City standards, which are:

o 60 dB Lonl for outdoor activity areas (such as rear yards)

o 45 dB Lon for interior areas in dwellings

The noise analysis concluded that, without mitigation, noise levels along East Bidwell
Street would reach 68 dB Lon in the rear yards of homes, and 64 dB Lon in the rear yards
of homes along Savannah Parkway and Old Ranch Way. These levels exceed the City's
standard for outdoor activi$ areas.

However, the noise analysis also concluded that the installation of a 7-foot-high masonry
wall along the East Bidwell Street frontage and a 6-foot-high masonry wall along the
Savannah Parkway and Old Ranch Way frontages would reduce rear yard noise levels
to 60 dB Ldn on East Bidwell Street and <60 dB Ldn on Savannah Parkway and Old
Ranch Way, which would comply with the City's outdoor noise level standard. lt is
important to note that the noise analysis assumed that the rear yard elevations of homes
adjacent to East Bidwell Street would be a minimum of three feet above the elevation of
East Bidwell Street. As shown on the preliminary grading plan (Attachment 7), the rear
yard elevations of homes adjacent to East Bidwell Street range from 3 to 9 feet above the
elevation of East Bidwell Street.

The properties directly to the east of the project site are designated for future fire and
police stations. Noise from fire and police station operations are exempt from the
provisions of the Ci$ of Folsom noise strandards as that noise (i.e. sirens, vehicles
responding to calls, etc.) falls underthe category of emergency operations. Nonetheless,
the operation of those future facilities could result in periodic periods of elevated noise
levels. To minimize potential noise impacts generated by the future fire/police station site,
the applicant is proposing to install a six-foot-high masonry wall along the rear of all
residential lots on the eastern property boundary.

1 dB Ldn is average noise level over a 24-hour day, measured in decibels (dB). The average includes a
+10 decibelweighing applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours.

Page 768

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Interior Noise Levels

The noise analysis concluded, based on projected noise adjacent to the nearby
roadways, that standard resadential construction (including STC 32 window assemblies
on the second floor of units adjacent to East Bidwell Parkway) would reduce interior noise
levels to acceptable levels. The noise analysis also recommended that standard
residentialconstruction (including STC 32 window assemblies) be utilized on the first and
second floor of units adjacent to fire/police station sites to reduce interior noise levels. ln
addition, the noise analysis recommended that a disclosure statement be provided to all
prospective residents within the Rockcress Subdivision notifying them that future
fire/police stations are planned to be development adjacent to the project site, and that
operations of these facilities could periodically result in elevated noise levels. A map of
the noise analysis recommendations is shown in Figure 26 below.

FIGURE 26: RECOMMENDED NOISE WALLMINDOW ASSEMBLY LOCATIONS

Ill "9I

i

ir
,\

I

I

I

I

i

r1 ib j l)

i

1

I

.l'

l,
t;

"1

;o
6

.!

i\
lr

I

t

i

1.,

:
I

rt ll

I
t t.

I

],F

I
I

I

'I
u t, I O r,

-&-
i " i", 'l.rilr

I t-
I

I

SAVANNAIT

Legeod

J

E

R€ffirdcd 7 F@l Sold Nos 8.r.b. {RolalNo lo pil Elovabn)

Protriod6 F(rl SolU Nd$ Bdricrt

Rsmrudd Wndq{ Up{.ados: STC 3? iuppor Fbr*l
R!@mrded WndN Upgnd.s: SIC 12 (All Fl6!l

^
Smlo (toor)t-----r

0 50 t00

Rockcress at Folsom Ranch
Folsom. Californla

Site Plan

Figure 2 l(,ti:t^";l'i|,ii",

Page 769

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

F. Walls/Foncing

The applicant is proposing a combination of masonry walls and wood fencing for the
Rockcress Subd ivision project:

o Along the East Bidwell Street frontage, a seven-foot-high masonry wall will be
constructed to provide an attractive appearance for the subdivision and to reduce
traffic-related noise for the homes adjacent to these roadways. Along the
Savannah Parkway and Old Ranch Way frontages, a six-foot-high masonry wall
will be constructed to provide an attractive appearance for the subdivision and to
reduce traffic-related noise for the homes adjacent to these roadways (see the
previous discussion of Noise within this staff report).

. Along the eastem property boundary, a six-foot-high masonry wall will be
constructed to provide a physical separation between the subdivision and future
fire and police station sites, to minimize potential noise impacts, and to provide an
attractive appearanoe for the subdivision.

o Wooden fencing will be provided between residential units. Wooden fencing will
be consistent with the guidelines for fencing provided in the Folsom Ranch Design
Guidelines.

The recommended conditions of approval (Condition No. 19) require the applicant to
provide a final design for all walls and fences for review and approval by staff prior to
construction.

G. lnclusionary Housing

The applicant proposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.1U
(lnclusionary Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per Municipal Code Section 17.104.060(G).
(See the applicant's lnclusionary Housing letter, included as Attachment 17 to this staff
report). Homes within the subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the
applicant will help provide affordable housing elsewhere in the city. The applicant is
required to enter into an lnclusionary Housing Agreement with the City. The Final
lnclusionary Housing Plan is subject to approval by the City Council. ln addition, the
lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney, must be
executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Rockcress Subdivision project.
Condition No. 40 is included to reflect these requirements.

H. Frontage lmprovements

Although some of the physical improvements (underground utilities, travel lanes, raised
medians, curbs, gutters, and street lights) to East Bidwell Street adjacent to the project
site have already been constructed, a sidewalk, landscaping, and a seven-foot-high
masonry soundwall are still required to be constructed and installed. The East Bidwell

Page 770

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Street sidewalk and landscaping improvements referenced above will be constructed by
others as part of the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project. The owner/applicant
will be required to install the seven-foot-tall masonry wall along the subdivision boundary
on the East Bidwell Street frontage.

Existing improvements to Old Ranch Way include underground utilities, travel lanes,
curbs, and gutters. The owner/applicant will be required to install all landscaping and the
sidewalk along the project's frontage adjacent to Old Ranch Way and a six-foot-high
masonry soundwall.

lmprovements to Savannah Parkway (underground utilities, travel lanes, curbs, and
gufters) from East Bidwell Street to the eastern boundary of the Mangini Ranch Village 7
Subdivision are currently under construction. The owner/applicant will be required to
install all landscaping and the sidewalk along the project's frontage adjacent to Savannah
Parkway as well as a six-foot-high masonry soundwall. The recommended conditions of
approval require the applicant to submit detailed plans for all landscaping and walls prior
to construction to ensure compliance with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines.

l. Minor Administrative Modification

As described earlier within this report, the parcel (Parcel 798) on which the Rockcress
Subdivision project is located is designated by the FPASP for the development of 153

residential units. Based on the fact that the applicant is proposing to construct 118

residential units on the subject parcel, a Minor Administrative Modification is being
requested to relocate the 35 unallocated residential units to three other parcels (Parcels
68, 73 and 155) situated within the Folsom Plan Area.

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides for Minor Administrative Modifications,

"... that are consr.stent with and do not substantially change its overall intent,
such as minor adjustments to the land use locations and parcel boundaries
shown in Figure 4.1 - Land Use and Figure 4.4 - Plan Arca Parcels and the
land use acrcages shown in Table 4.1 - Land Use Summa4y-" [FPASP
Section 13.31

Minor administrative modifications can be approved at a staff level, provided the following
criteria are met:

o The proposed modification is within the Plan Area.

. The modification does not reduce the size of the proposed town center.

o The modification retains compliance with Ci$ Charter Article 7.08, previously
known as Measure W.

Page 771

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

r The general land use pattern remains consistent with the intent and spirit of the
FPASP

e The proposed changes do not substantially alter the backbone infrastructure
network.

r The proposed modification offers equal or superior improvements to development
capacity or standards.

o The proposed modification does not increase environmental impacts beyond those
identified in the EIR/EIS.

r Relocated park or school parcels continue to meet the standards for the type of
park or school proposed.

o Relocated park or school parcels remain within walking distance of the residents
they serve.

Based on staffs review, the proposed reallocation of 35 residential units from the
Rockcress Subdivision site to three other parcels within the Folsom Plan Area meets all
of the required criteria mentioned above. As a result, staff is able to approve the
proposed Minor Administrative Modification.

J. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Objectives and Policies

The applicant prepared a detailed analysis of the project's consistency with all of the
policies in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan; that analysis is included in the CEQA
Exemption and Streamlining Analysis in Aftachment 12 to this report. Staff concurs with
the applicant's analysis that the project is consistent with the Specific Plan.

The following is a summary analysis of the project's consistency with the Folsom General
Plan and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

GP and SP OBJECTIVE H-1 Housino}
To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of
housing types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP POLICY H-1.1
The City shallensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential
densities to accommodate the City's regionalshare of housing.

Analvsis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities as
specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom MunicipalCode. The Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) that
are customized to the Plan Area as adopted in 2011 and as Amended over time.
The FPASP provides residential lands at densities ranging from 1-4 dwelling unit
per acre (SF), 4-7 dwelling units per acre (SFHD),7-12 dwelling units per acre

Page 772

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,202O

(MLD), 12-20 dwelling units per acre (MMD), 20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD),
and 9-30 dwelling units per acre (MU).

The Rockcress Subdivision project is designated MLD and is proposed to be
developed at 8.3 units per acre, which is within the density range for the MLD
designation.

sP POLICY 4.1
Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets
where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be
linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analvsis: The Rockcress Subdivision project proposes a traditional single family
neighborhood with a grid system of local streets provided with sidewalks on both
sides of the street. Biking and walking will be accommodated within the projec't,

and will be connect via external sidewalks and Class ll and Class lll bicycle lanes
with nearby neighborhoods, parks, schools, and open space trails with Class I

bicycle trails.

sP POLTCY 4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-
ownership market.

Analvsis: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides home ownership
opportunities within the SF (Single-Family), SFHD (Single-Family High Density),
and MLD (Multi-Family Low Density) land use designated areas. Residential
development in the MLD (Multi-Family Low Density), MMD (Multi-Family Medium
Density), MHD (Multi-Family High Density) and MU (Mixed-Use) land use
categories may provide'for rent'opportunities; however home ownership may also
be accommodated in 'for sale' condos, townhomes, etc. at the time of development
of these particular parcels.

The Rockcress Subdivision project is consistentwith this policy in that itwillprovide
detached single family home ownership opportunities within the MLD designation
zoned parcels at a more affordable price point than in other, less dense residential
developments.

sP POLTCY 4.6
As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units
for the Plan Area shall not exceed 11,461. The number of units within individual land use
parcels may vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable density range
for a particular land use designation.

Analvsis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by
the City Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an

Page 773

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

increase in residentially zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land.
As a result, the number of residential units within the Plan Area increased from
10,210 to 11,461. The various Specific Plan Amendment ElRs and Addenda
analyzed impacts from the conversion of the commercial lands to residential lands;
impacts and associated mitigations measures can be found in the individual
project-specific environmental documents. The increase in population was
analyzed and can be accommodated in the excess capacity of the school sites
provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the
FPASP. Allocated units originally planned to built on this site that are not part of
the current proposal will be reallocated to other parcels. The reallocation of units
to these parcels will not exceed the allowable density for the parcels.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Girculationl
Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable
Communities and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation
system for all modes of travel.

SP POLICY 7.1
The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets
and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the
majority of the Plan Area in orderto create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking,
public transit, and other altemative modes of transportation.

Analysis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act,
the FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete streets" to
ensure that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed
to have direct and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option,
from regional connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully
planned and designed. Recent California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for
public transit and housing located closer to service needs and employment
centers. ln response to these changes, the FPASP includes a regional transit
corridor that will provide public transportation links between the major commercial,
public, and multi-family residential land uses in the Plan Area.

The Rockcress Subdivision project has been designed with multiple modes of
transportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to transit) and internal
street organized in a grid pattern consistent with the approved FPASP circulation
plan.

Page 774

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential projects which
are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are exempt
from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines
section 15182(c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies:

(c) Residential Projects lmplementing Specffic Plans.

(1) Eligibility. Where a public agency has prepared an EIR on a specific plan
after January 1, 1980, a residential project undeftaken pursuant to and in
conformity to that specific plan is exempt from CEQA if the project meets the
requirements of fhis secfion. Residential projects covered by this secf,bn
include but are not limited to land subdivisions, zoning changes, and residential
planned unit developments. [CEOA Guidelines section 151821

The applicant has prepared an analysis (included as Aftachment 12 to this staff report),
which determined that the Rockcress project qualifies for the exemption provided in

CEQA Guidelines 15182(c), since it is consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

The applicant's analysis also includes a review of the impacts and mitigation measures
addressed in the EIR for the FPASP, which concluded that the project will not result in

any impacts not already identified, and that mitigation measures in the EIR will be
sufficient to address project impacts. None of the events described in CEQA Guidelines
15162 which would require preparation of a subsequent EIR (substantial changes to the
project, substantial changes in the circumstances under which the project is undertaken,
or new information of substantial performance) have occurred, as detailed in the CEQA
Exemption Analysis (Attachment 12 to this staff report).

The City has reviewed the applicant's analysis and concurs that the project is exempt
from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c).

RECOMMEN DATION'PLAN NING COII'IM I SSION ACTION

Move to recommend that the City Council:

r Approve the CEQA Exemption for the proposed project pursuant to CEQA Guidelines
section 15182(c),

r Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map creating 118 single-family
residential lots and three lettered landscape lots,

. Approve Design Review of the applicant's master plan residential designs, and

Page 775

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



A.

B.

c

D

Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Approve a Minor Administrative Modification to reallocate 35 single family units to
three other parcels in the FPASP area

These approvals are subject to the proposed findings below (Findings A-R) and the
recommended conditions of approval (Conditions 1-53) attached to this report.

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE
MANNER REQUIRED BY STATE LAWAND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS GENERALLY CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PIAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AS AMENDED, AND THE
FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

CEQA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVI RONMENTAL I MPACT REPORT/ENVI RONMENTAL I MPACT
STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE ROCKCRESS SUBDIVISION
PROJECT IS UNDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS CONSISTENT WITH
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE ROCKCRESS
SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE FINAL
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA
SPECIFIC PI.AN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THAT
THE ROCKCRESS SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
65457 AND CEQA GUIDELINES 15182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE
OCCURRED.

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WTH
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND SECTION 15182 OF THE CEQA
GUIDELINES.

E

F

G.

Page 776

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

H

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

THE PROPOSED SMALL.LOT VEST]NG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS
DEVELOPED IN COMPLIANCE WTH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WTH THE PROVISIONS FOR
ITS DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL
PLAN (AS AMENDED), THE FOLSOM P|SN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN (AS
AMENDED), AND ALL APPLTCABLE PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM
MUNICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF
THE DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
LIKELY TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR
SUBSTANTIALLY AND AVOIDABLY INJURY FISH OR WLDLIFE OR THEIR
HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
LIKELY TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WLL NOT CONFLICT WTH
EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERW WITHIN THE
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND
IS NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
cALtFORNtA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WTH
sEcroN 51200 oF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PIAN AND THE APPLICABLE ZONING
ORDINANCES.

J,

K.

L

M

N

o

P

Page 777

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

o.

R.

THE PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE FOLSOM RANCH
CENTML DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES, AND COLORS OF THE PROJECT
WLL BE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING DEVELOPMENT AND
CONSISTENT WTH THE GENEML DESIGN THEME OF THE
NEIGHBORHOOD.

Page 778

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Attachment 4

Conditions of Approval

Page 779

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

coNDmoNs oF APPROVAL ['OR Tm ROCKCRESS SITBDTVTSTON GN 19.,388)
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL SIREET AIII' SAVAI\INAE PARI(WAY

SMALLLOT VESTING TDNTATTYE SIJBDTVISION MAP,DESIGNREVINW,AIID MINORADMINTSTRATTVE MODITICATION

Condition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition ofApproval When
Required

Responsible
Ileprrtment

I Final Developnenl Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Depaitment that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

l. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated February 18,2020
2. Proliminary Grading, Drainage, and Utility Plan, dated February 18,2020
3. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated March I 8, 2020
4. Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated February, 2020
5. Residential Schematic Design, dated lurrc 17,2020
6. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 12,2020
7, Environmental Noise Analysis, dated April 24,2020
8. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, June 4,2020

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design Review, and Inclusionary
Housing Plan are approved for the development of a 1 1 8-unit single-family residential
subdivision (Rockcress Subdivision). Implementation of the project shall be consistent
with the above referenced items and these conditions ofapproval.

G, I,M,B cD (PXE)

2. Plan Suhmittd
All civil engineering, improvemen! and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Departrnent for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and witl relevant codes, policies, standards and
other reouirements of the Citv of Folsom.

G, I CD (PXE)

Page 780

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

J. l/aIW
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a
period oftwenty-four (24) months pursuant to Section l6.l6.l 10A ofthe Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the Plarmed Development
Permit and approved Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall back the t€rm ofthe Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended fiom time to time pursuant
to Seotion 16.16.1l0.A and 16.1.6.120 of the Folsom Munioipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Aot.

M cD (P)

4. FMC Contpllance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Mao Act.

M cD (E)

{ Developrunt xJrgha
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in those conditions ofappnrval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, waier, sewer, storm
drainaee. landscanine. soundwalls. and otler imnrovements.

OG cD (PXEXB)
PW,P& FD,

PD

6. Pablic Rtght of Way Dedicatlon
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreem€nt (ARDA)
and the Amendments No. I and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereater, the
owner/applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way and corresponding public utility
easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot within the
Rockcross Subdivision
SuMivision Mao (Lots

project as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
l-1 l8).

M cD (EXP)

7 Slred Nutus
The stseet names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Map(s):
French Drive, Harris Way, Manning Way, Sanderson Drive, Sherman Wan Sidney
Wav. and Tucker Drive.

M cD (EXP)

Page 781

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July '1, 2020

L Indennitytor City
The owner/applicant shall protect, d€fend, indemni$, and hold harmless the City and its
agents, officers and ernployees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or
its agents, offrcers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the
City or any ofir agencies, deparnnents, commissions, agents, oflicers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought
within the time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or
other applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notifo the
owner/applioant ofany such claim, action or proceeding, and will coop€rete fully in the
defense. Ifthe City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
owner/applioant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend indemni$ and hold
harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The
City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

The City bears its own attomey's fees and costs; and
The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such

claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owneriapplicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless of
whether a Final Mao is ultimatelv recorded with resoect to this oroiect.

a

o

OG CD (PXEXB)
PW, P& FD,

PD

9 Small-Lol Yestiag Tenlative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measur€s identified in $e Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan EIR./EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South ofU.S. Highway 50 Backbone
Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014), and the Westland
Easle Soecific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

OG CD

t0. ARDA andAmcndmenb
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. I and 2 to
the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the owner/applioant ofthe projeot.

M cD (E)

Page 782

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

11. Midgdbn Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program
pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21 081.6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identifred in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into these conditions ofapproval in
order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. These mitigation
monitoring and roporting measures ar€ identified in the mitigation measwe column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff
and consultant time).

OG cD (P)

t2. The owner/applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 ofthe California Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9)), effective
January l, 20 I 8, to allow for the irnplementation of inclusionary housing requirements
in residential rental units, upon adoption ofan ordinance by the City. The Landowner is
not currently contemplating any residential rental projects within the Subject Property;
however, in the event the Cigr amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect

to rental housing pursuant to Section 65E50(9), Landowner (or successor in interest)
agrees that the Subject Propsrty shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,
should anv residential rental oroiect be orooosed within the Subiect hooertv.

OG cD (P)

13. The ownerlapplioant shall consult with the Police Deparhnent in order to incorporat€ all
reasonable crime prevention measures, The following security/safety measures shall be
considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction arem.

Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead liehtinc.

a

a

a

G, I,B PD

Page 783

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July'1,2020

DEVDLOPMENT COSTS AND FEE
14. Taxcs and Fees

The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at
the rate and amount required by tho Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. I and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier I Develooment Aseement.

M cD (PXE)

15. Assessrrurtls
Ifapplioable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the
Drooertv- or file necessan, seonesation reouest and oav anolicable fees.

M cD(E)

16. FPASP Development Impact Fees
The ownerlapplicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact f€es in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted
oonsistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement
and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The ownor/applicant
shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees
in eflect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are
not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee
(SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corponation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,
Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Pa* Equipment Fee, Housing Trust
Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this project will begin on the date offinal approval (July 1, 2020), or otherivise shall be
governed by the terms of Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be
calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.

B cD (P), PW, PK

Page 784

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

17 Legol Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation ofthis pmjeot, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agre€ments and/or other documentation for the project. Ifthe City
utilizes the services ofsuch outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and
the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred
and documenled by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at
the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to 0re City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the Citv for the services reqardless of whether a deoosit is reouired.

OG cD(PXE)

18 Consultant Semieo
Ifthe City utilizes the services ofoonsultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project the City shall provide
notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside consultsnt selected, the scope ofwork and
hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services, including adminisrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of
the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
anolicable.

G,I,M,B cD (PXE)

Page 785

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,202A

GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS
t9 WaIIdFences

The final location, design, height, materials, and colors ofthe walls and fences shall
consistent with the submitted Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated February, 2020 subject to
review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure
consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central Distict Desirm Guidelines.

G, I,B CD (PXE), FD

20. Mine Shalt Remcdialion
The ownerlapplicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafu, drifts, open
cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures €xisting on the project
site, with sp€oific recommendations for the sealing, filling or removal of each that meet
all applicable health, safety and engineering standards. Recornmendations shall be
prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be
reviewed and aroroved bv the Citv orior to aporoval ofsradinc olans.

c cD (E)

2l Prepare Trulfic Conlrol Plan,
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intenections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the owner/applicant. The Traffrc Control Plan
prepared by the owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

Maintaining the maximum amount of havel lane capacity during non-construction
periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
consFuotion signage.

Maintaining altemate one-way trafiic flow past the lay down area and site access
when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest
commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m, on weekdays).
A minimum 72-hour advance notice ofaccess restrictions for residents, businesses,
and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification of
altemative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate
consEuction zone.
A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule ofthe
construction throughout the construction p€riod. This information will be posted in
a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a
monthlv basis.

a

a

a

a

a

G CD (E)

Page 786

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July'1,202O

22 Stale and Fedcral PermiB
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject
to staffreview orior to aooroval of anv sradins or imorovement olan.

G, I cD (PXE)

23. Lands Ede /S lop e FaiI ure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during grading
activities to identif existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading
to facilitate meetinss with the srading contractor in the field.

G cD (E) PW

IMPROVEMENT PLAI{ RDQUIRDMEMS
24. Improvemcnl Plans

The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved
by the Community Development Departnent prior to approval of a Final Mao.

M cD (E)

25 Standard Construclion Specilicalions and Daails
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks,
bicycle lanes and tails, streetlights, underground infiastructure and all other
improvernents shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the City of
Folsom Standard Construclion Specifrcalions and Details andthe Design and
Procedures Manual and Imorovement Standards.

I cD (PXE)

26 Waler and Sewer Infiostruclure
All City-owned water and sewer inllastructure shali be placed within the str€et right of
way. In the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed
in an area other than the public right ofway, such as through an open spao€ corridor,
landscaped area, etc., the following criteria shall be met;

o The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
r An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations,

maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along
the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

. In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
orivate residential orooertv.

I cD (E)

Page 787

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2O2O

27 Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant ofall project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Deparhnent. The lighting plan shall be consistent with
the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

r Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adjacent properties;

r Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for consfuction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so 8s not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;

r For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixtures
that fie ofunusually high intensity or that blink or flash;

. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate sigrrage in the officey'commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

o Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping
design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to
lieht onlv the sisrr face with no off-site glare.

I cD (P)

28. Ulilily Coordhotion
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis
project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
owner/applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility
service prior to approval ofthe final map.

M cD (PXE)

29. Replacing Hazado as Focilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle tail facilities along the site
frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage,

to the satisfaction of the Community Development Deparhnent,

I, OC cD(E)

Page 788

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

30, Fulure Utilty Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be
placed underground within and along the perimeter ofthe project at the developer's
cost. The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground
easements for tle electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the oroiect.

M cD (E)

3l Watzr MeEr Fixcd Networ* Slslem
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure assooiated

with the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the rroiect.

I cD(E), EWR

32 Class II Elke Lanes
All Class II bike lanes (East Bidwoll Sheet and Savannah Parkway) shall be striped,
and the legends paintcd to the satisfaction of the Community Development Departnent.
No oarkins shall be oermitted within the Class II bike lanes.

I cD(EXP)

Page 789

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

JJ. Noise Barrien and lil/indow Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "2020 Noise Assessment")
prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on April24,2020,the following measures
shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Departnent:

. 7-foot-tall solid noise barriers shall be conslructed along all residential property
boundaries adjacent to East Bidwell Street and 6-foot-tall noise barriers shall be
consauded along all residential propefty boundaries adjacent to Old Ranch Way,
Savannah Parkway, and the eastem property boundary with the future fire/police
stations prior to occupancy ofany residences adjacent to these streets or boundaries.
The 6-foot-tall and 7-foot-tall noise barriers shall be consfucted to the required
height relative to the rear yard elevations.

r Suitable materials for the traffic noise barriers include masonry and precast concrete
panels. Other materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an acoustical
consultant and approved by the Community Development Department prior to use.

r Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to
achieve compliance with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

Second-floor building facades shall maintain minimum window assembly STC
ratings of32 for all homes with rear yards adjacent to East Bidwell Street.

First and second-floor building facades shall maintain minimum window assembly
STC ratings of 32 for all homes with rear yards adjacent to the futuIe Fire and
Police stations along the eastem project boundary.

a

I

LO cD (EXP)

Page 790

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,202O

34. Master Plan Updales

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary s€wer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as nocessary, in accordance with these
studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Statdatd Consrruction
Spee{ications and Detaik, and *rc Design od Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards.

The stonn drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-
devolopment conditions.

G, I cD(E), EWR, PW

35. B est Manog cme nt Pruct ic es
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that
meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Constnrction Stormwater P€rmit from
the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce wator quality effects during oonstruction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hvdroloev and Water Oualitv."

G, I cD (E)

36. Lillcr Confiol
During Constuction, the owner/applicant shall bo responsible for litter control and
sweeping ofall paved surfaces in accordance with City standards, All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start of the rainy season
(October 15).

oc CD (E)

Page 791

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 1S-388)
July 1,2020

FIRE DEPT REOUIRAMENTS
37 All-Weolher Access and Fire Hydrunts

The owneriapplicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any project site or other approved altemative
method as approved by the Fire Departnent. All-woather emergency access roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or
vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method
as approved by the Fire Departrnent. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May I to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October I to April 30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the prop€rty. Size and
location ofaddress identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
r Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fre-flow

for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for 30 minutes.
r All public streets shall meet City ofFolsom Street Standards.
r The maximum length ofany dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance

with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Departnent).
r All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material storage or vertioal construction is allowed. All-
weath€r access is defined as 6" ofcompacted AB from May I to September 30 and
2"AC over 6" AB from October 1 to April 30

o The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Aroa may be required to be

completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes
within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

C, I,M,B cD (P), FD

Page 792

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

LAI\DSCAPE/TREE PRE SERVATION
38. Landscoping Plans

Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape

architect and approved by the City prior to the approval ofthe first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree
planting exhibit demonstrating suffrcient diversity and appropriate species selection to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. The tee exhibit shall
include all street trees, acc€nt tre€s, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation hees
proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply with all State and local rules,
regulations, Governor's declarations and r€strictions pertaining to water conservation
and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirernents as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efiicient
requirements as adopted by the State of Califomia (Assembly Bill l88l) (State Model
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own
Water Effrcient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply
with any new ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to
the most curent American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI ,{-300)
by qualified tee cale professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection,
light clearance or any other purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such
as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall be
implementod during a 5-year establishment and training period. The owner/applicant
shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage. The
owner/applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to
landsoape water usage and landscaping requirernents necessitated to mitigate for drought
conditions on all landscaoins in the Rockcress Subdivision proiect.

B cD (PXE)

Page 793

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

MAP REOTJIREMENTS
39. S ubdiv ision htErovemcnt Agteernenl

hior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identifring all required improvements, if any, to
be constucted with eaoh proposed phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall
orovide securitv acceotable to the Citv- cuarante€ins construction ofthe imorovements.

M cD(E)

40. The Final lacl*fionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council. The
Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attomey" shall be
exeouted prior to recordation ofthe Final Map for the Rookcress Subdivision proiect.

M cD(PXE)

Page 794

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

41 Department of Real Eslale Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of Real Estate
Public Report and/or the CC&R's the following items:

I ) Futur€ public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity
to the propos€d subdivisiorl and that the public parks may include facilities
(basketball courts, a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may gen€rate noise impacts during various times, including but
not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The owner/applicant shall also
disclose that the existing public parks inolude nighftime sports lighting that may
generate lighting impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) Future Fire and Police stations are located adjacent to the project site and may
include facilities and equipment that generate noise and light impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours.

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifacl or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic property, is prohibited.

5) 'the project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and overflight
noise may be present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or
used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City ofFolsom,
advising any transferee ofthe potential adverse odor impacts from sutounding
agdcultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento conceming any such property within the County zoned
for apricultural uses within one mile of the subiect property being transferred.

M cD (P, PK)

Page 795

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

42, Public Utilily Easements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilifies on
properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum oftwelve and one-half-
foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Blectric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all
public and private street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easernents adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced
with orior aooroval from oublic utiliw comoanies.

M cD (E)

43. B o c k b o n e I nfras tr ucl u re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I thereto, the owner/applicant
shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
Infrastructur€ to serve the project, including but not limiled to lands, public rights of
way, public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements,
inevocableoffersofdedicationandtemporaryconstructioneasements. Allrequired
easements as listed necessary for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and r€corded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing
reouirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA. and anv amendments thereto.

M cD (E)

44. New Permanenl Benchmarks
The owner/applicant slrall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the
(NAVD 88) dstum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations
in the vicinity ofthe projecVsubdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and
specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
banchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
aonroval off}e vestinq tentative subdivision mao.

M cD (E)

45. Centalized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centalized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide aconcrete base for
the placernent ofany centraliz.ed mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such
base shall b€ determined pursuant to the applicable requirernents ofthe U. S. Postal

Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Department, wirh due
consideration for street lisht location. traflic safetv. secuitv. and consumer convenience.

M cD (E)

Page 796

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

46. Recorded FinalMap
Prior to the issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy
of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Departlent. The exception to this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map, subject to
approval by the Communitv Development Department.

B cD(E)

47 Recorded Final Mop
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-
Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

B cD (P), FCUSD

48. Crcdit Reimb wsement Agreement
Prior to tle recordation of the first Small-tot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City
shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for conshucted improvem€nts that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financins Plan.

M cD (E)

TRAF'f,'IC/ACCE SS/CIRCULATION/PARKING REQUIREMENTS
49 The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffic related

improvements for the Rockcress Subdivision project under two (2) separate scenarios:

A. The Enclave Subdivision project (PN 16-025) has constructed roadway
improvements, while the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Village 7 project
(PN 1 7-308) has not constnrcted roadway improvements.

B. The Enclave Subdivision project (PN 16-025) has constructed roadway
improvements and the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Village 7 project
(PN 17-308) has constructed road improvements.

See Attachment 12 (l(H Memo and Exhibits) to this staffreport for reference for the
followine improvements undor each scenario:

B cD (E), PW, FD

Page 797

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

49.
Cont

Scenario I fEnclave Subdivision knprovements Completed Mangini Rrnch Village 7

Subdivision Improvemonts Not Completed)
r The owner/applicant shall construct a southbound median left tum pocket on

East Bidwell Street with a minimum storage length of 315 feet (255-foot
deceleration lane plus 60-foot taper) to provide left turn access to Savannah
Parkway.

r The owner/applicant shall consbuct Savannah Parkway from EastBidwell
Street to the eastem boundary ofthe Rockcress Subdivision and provide a
temporary U-Turn at the eastbound intersection ofSavannah Parkway and Shale
Rock Way (Mangini Ranch Village 2) until such time that the sogrnent of
Savannah Partway between Shale Rock Way and Westwood Drive is
completed and Westwood Drive is completed between Savannah Parkway and
Alder Creek Parkway.

Scenario 2 (Enclavs/lvlansini Ranch Villase 7 SuHivision Improvements Complsted)
e The owner/applicant shall construct the eastem extension ofSavannah Parkway

from the Mangini Ranch Village 7 Subdivision boundary to the eastern
boundary ofthe Rockcress Subdivision (including the Shale Rock Way
intersection).

B cD (E), PW, FD

50. Until such time that a iralfic signal is required (issuance of 496h building permit within
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project) al the East Bidwell Sbeet/Savannah
Parkway intersection, 0re owner/applicant shall construct a southbound median
acceleration lane to assist in facilitating a two-stage outbound left-tum lane from
Savannah Parkway onto southbound East Bidwell Street. The length ofthis lane, which
is understood to be a temporary improvement that is repurposed with the ultimate East
Bidwell Sheet conidor improvements, should total approximately 250 feet.

B cD(E),Pw'FD

Page 798

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

ARCIIITECTURE/SITE DESIGN RDQT'IREIUENTS
51. The Rockoress Subdivision project shall comply with the following architecture and

desigr requirements:

l. This approval is for one product line with four two-story master plans in three
architectural styles with 9 color and material options. The applioant shall submit
building plans that comply with this approval and the attached building elevations
datedJune 17,2020.

2. The design, materials, and colors ofthe single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community D€velopment Departnent,

3. The Community Development Departnent shall approve the individual lot
permits to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line,
same elevation style, side-by-side, or across the stEet from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment
public sheets, neighboring

shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
properties and nearby higher buildings,

5. Docorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Cental District
Design Guidelines and unique to each arohitectural design theme, shall be added
to the front elevation of each Master Plan to the $atisfaction of the Community
Development Departrnent.

6. Aminimumofonestreettreeshallbeplantedinthefrontyardofeachresidential
lot within the suMivision. A minimum of trvo trees are required along the street-
side ofall corner lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed
prior to a Building Pennit Final.

B cD (P) (B)

Page 799

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commi$ion
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,202O

52. IlasURecycllng Containers and Ab Conditioner Screening
Trash, recycling and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard fence so
that they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Depa(ment. In addition, air conditioning units shall Blso be
placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that they arp not visible
from ihe public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Departuent.

oc cD (P) (E)

Page 800

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

MITIGATION MEASTJRES
53. Rockeress Subdivision Mitgalion Monitoring Reporting Progranr

@lMnD,The conditions of approval below (numbered 53-1 to 53-E9)
implement the applicable mitigation measures from the FPASP (May
2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply
Facility Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S.
Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration
(December 2014), and the Wostland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment
(Seotember 2015).

Coldition
No.

Mitigetion
Number
(Sourrce)

Mitigrtion Meagurer Timing Responslble Agency

A.ESTHETICS
53-r 3A-t-4

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Screen Construclion Slaging Areas.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as far away
from sensitive biological resouroes and sensitive land uses (e.g.,
residential areas, schools, parks) as foasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below)
before the approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be
screened from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases

to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not
limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to ftrrther
reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation forthe off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Countics, and Calhans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effeots ofconstruction activities
on adjacent project lard uses that have already been developed.

Before approval of
grading plans and
during construction
for all project
phases.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department.

s3-2 3A"l-5
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

Eslablish and Requirc Contotmance to Lighting Standards and
Prepare and Implement a Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:

Before approval of
building permits.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 801

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part ofthe Folsom Specific Plan
design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to design
feahres, namely directional shielding for sheet lighting, parking lot
lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce effects of
nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration shall be given to the use of
automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to further
reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light
from shining offof the surface intended to be illuminated.
To reduoe impacts associated with light and glare, the project applicant(s)
ofall project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direot the light downward and
prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime
sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or aimed no higher
than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way between straight down
and straight to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of
light fintures that are ofunusually high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh
mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink
or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-
glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and
roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, ard appropriate sigrrage
in the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely
affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe buitding and
landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area. Lighting fixtwes shall
be architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

Page 802

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress SuMivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom shall be
consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting ofthe off-site detention basin shall be consistent with
Sacramento Count5l General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each agency's
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the
relevantjurisdiotional agency for rcview and approval, which shall
include the above elements. The lighting plan may be submitted
concurrently with other improvement plans, and shall be submitted b€for€
the installation ofany lighting or the approval ofbuilding permits for
each phase. The project applican(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements ouside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the pdect applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected ovenight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

53-3 3A.2-1r

OPASP
ErR/ErS)

Implemcnt Measures to Conttol Ab Pollulanl Emissions Generuted by
Consfiuction of On-Site Elenunn
To reduce short-term construotion emissions, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall require their
confactors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic Consfiuction
Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugilive PM Dust Control
Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect
at the time individual portions ofthe site undergo construction. In
addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Before the approval
of all grading plans

by the City and

throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

City of Folsom Community
Development Departmenl

Page 803

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Bosic Conslruclion Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking
areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet offree board space on haul trucks
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul
trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should
be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum stre€t sweep€rs to r€move any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of
dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should
be completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be
laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are

used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment offwhen not in
use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state
airborne toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the Califomia
Code of Regulations]). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement
for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all consfuction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacfurer's specifications. The equiprnent must be
checked by a certified mechsnic and determine to be running in proper
condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugillve PM Dnsl Control Pructices - SoiI Dislwbance
Arcas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows offthe site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind
speeds exceed 20 mph.

Page 804

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating nativo grass seed) in
disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation
is established.

Enhanced Fugilive PM Dust Conlrol Praclices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash offall trucks and
equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site acc,€sses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with
a 6 to l2-inch layer ofwood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation
ofroad dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visiblo sign with the telephone number and person to
contact at the construction site regarding dust complaints. This person
shall respond and take conective action within 48 hours. The phone
number of SMAQMD and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhausl Conlrol Praclices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City ofFolsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD, demonstrating
that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be
used in the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleel-average 20%o

NOX reduction and 45Yo particulate reduction compared to the most
current California Air Resouroes Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at
the time of conskuction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use oflate-model engines, low-emission diesel products,
altemative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-treahnent products,
and/or other options as they become available. The project applicant(s) of
each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City ofFolsom
Community Development Deparhnent and SI\iL{QMD a comprehensive
inventory ofall off-road construction equipmen! equal to or greater than
50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of40 or more hours during any
portion ofthe construction project. The inventory shall include the
horseoower ratinq. encine oroduction vear" and oroiected hours of use for

Page 805

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress SuMivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

each piece ofequipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted
monthly throughout the duration ofthe project, except that an inventory
shall not bo required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use ofheavy-duty off-road
equipment, the project representative shall provide SMAQMD with the
anticipated constuction timeline including start date, and name and
phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identifr an equipment
fleet that achieves this rcduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The pmject shall
ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel powered equipmont used on
the SPA do not exceed 4Ao/o opacity for more than three minutes in any
one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City and
SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey ofall in-operation equipment
shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual
survey rcsults shall be submitled throughout the duration ofthe project,
except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day
period in which no construction activity occurs.'Ihe monthly summary
shall include the quantity and type ofvehicles surveyed as well as the
dates of each survey. SMAQMD staffand/or other officials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nofting in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.

> If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or
new guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with the
regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this
mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

s3-4 3A.2-lb
(r?AsP
EIR/EIS)

Pay Off-site Mitigotion Fee to SMAQMD to OIf-Set NOX Emissions
Generated by Constuclion otOn-Site Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action altematives
would Esult in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the
SMAOMD threshold of sienificance. even after imolementation of the

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City and
throughout project

The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shall
not grant any grading permits to
the respective project applicant(s)
until the respective project

Page 806

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3A.2-la). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-l (Implement
Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GIIG Emissions,
pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types ofalternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the project applican(s) shall pay SMAQMD an
o$site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action
alternatives for the purpose ofreducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions
and incrcases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or
subhacted from the amount above the construction threshold to determine
off-site mitigation fe€s, when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be
oalculated when the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the CityruSACE select and certiry the EIR/EIS and
approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe other four other action
alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the phasing by
which development would occur, and the applicants must develop a
detailed consFuction sohedule. Calculation offees associated with each
project development phase shall bo conducted by the project applicant(s)
in consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading plans
by the City. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site cons&uction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated emissions of
NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The
calculation of daily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate
established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIRIEIS the cost rate is $16,000 to
reduce I ton ofNOX plus a 5% administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c).
The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for
any project phase.

ponstruction for all
project phases.

applicant(s) have paid the
appropriate off-site mitigation fee
to SI\4/d\QMD.

535 3A-2-lc
(TPASP
EIR/EIS)

Analyze and Disclose Projected PMIO Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Rcceptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site
Elements. Prior to construction ofeach discretionary development
entitlement ofon-site land uses, the proj€ct applicant shall perform a
oroiectlevel CEOA analvsis (e.s.. suuoortins documentation for an

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 807

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 13-388)
July 1,2O2O

exemption, negative declaration, or projeot-specific EIR) that includes
detailed dispersion modeling of constuction-generated PM10 to disclose
what PMl0 concentrations would tre at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.
At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction-generated PMl0 emissions
is found in its Cuide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County
(SMAQMD 2009a). The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters ofthe conshuction equipment and activities, including the
year during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity of potentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed
by the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

53-6 34.2-2
(r"AsP
EIR/EIS)

Implenunt AII Measares Prcscribed by the Air Qualig Mitlgation PIan
b neduce OperalionalAir Pollutanl Emhsionl
To reduce operational emissions, the project applican(s) for any
particular discretionary development applioation shall implement all
measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Pianning
2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is
intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle milos baveled, and improve
air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes,
among others, measures designed to provide birycle parking at
commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network,
toansit stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wcod-burning
fireplaces, enerry star roofing materials, elechic lawnmowen provided to
homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation altematives to
passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide connectivity with
other local and regional altemative ransportation networks.

Before issuance of
subdivision maps
or improvement
plans.

City of Folsom Community
Development D€partment

53-7 tA.2-4t
(rPAsP
EIR/EIS)

Develop and Implemenl a Plan to Reduce Eqosure of Sensitive
Receplors to Conslraction-Generated Toxlc Air Conlaninad
Emissions.

The project applican(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive
receotors to TACs senerated bv Droiect construction activitv associated

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where

City of l.olsom Community
Development Department

Page 808

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

with buildout ofthe selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) in consultation wttlt 51v14QMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval ofany
grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the
residences are tie least likely to be occupied, requiring equipment to be
shut offwhon not il use, and prohibiting heavy tnrcks from idling.
Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

The implemenhtion and enforcement of all measures identified in each
plan shall be firnded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase of
development.

applicable, for all
project phases.

slE 3A.2-6
(r?AsP
EIR/EIS)

Implenent Measures lo Conlrol Exposwe otSensilive Recepton to
Operdional Odorous Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that are within
one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or us3d for agriculfural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a writton
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City ofFolsom,
advising any transfer€e ofthe potential advene odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the
fiansferee !o contact th€ County ofSacramento conceming any such
property within the County zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of
the subject propedy boing fransferred.

Before the approval
of building permits
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicablq for all
project phases.

City of Folsom Community
Development D€partnent

BIOLOGICAL RESOI'RCES

53-9 3A.3-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Design Slotmwatq Dralnage Plant and Erosion aad Sediment Conbol
Plans to Awid and Minimlu Eroslon ond Ranol| to All Weilsnds and
Olher Valers Tha Are to Remain on lhe SPA and Use Low Impact
Developnenl Features.

To minirnize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and
sediment control olans in their imorovement olans and shall submit these

Before approval of
improvement and
drainage plans, and
on an ongoing
basis throughout
and after project
consfuotion, as

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 809

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

plans to the City Public Works Department for review and approval. For
ofT-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado Counry
jurisdiction (e.g., oflsite detention basin and off-site roadway
connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the
appropdate county planning departrnent. Before approval ofthese
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall obtain a NPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the
City's Grading Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoffinto Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters
that would remain orr-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoff
standards and relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applican(s) for any particular discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality heatment controls
consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento
and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the application is
submitted. Appropriate runoffcontrols such as berms, storm gates, off-
stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to contol siltation and the potential
discharge ofpollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recomrnended by the EPA to mhimize impacts on water quality,
hydrology, and strcam geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. In addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other wat€rs that are retained in the on-site open space.
These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along
the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in
the 404 permit.

required for all
project phases.

Page 810

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicaat(s)
for any particular discretionary development application shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the Cenhal Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."
Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson
Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a
baseline ofconditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions
shall be established for 2-, 5-, and I 00-year storm events. These baseline
conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the
stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring
standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and
the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which
are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met
and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure
that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied
when the monitoring standards are m€t for 5 consecutive years without
undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast comer of the SPA has been moved offsheam.

Mitigation for the o{f-site olements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase in consultation with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadway
connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin west of Prairie
Ciw Road^ and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchanee imorovements) such

Page 811

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July'1,2020

that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A,9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality," are met.

53.t0 3A.12r
(r"AsP
ErR/EIS)

Avoid Dlrecl Loss of Swalnson's Hawh and Aher Raptor Nesrc-

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors (inoluding
burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall retain a
qualilied biologist to conduct preconstnrction surveys and to identif
active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on
the project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of
grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than 14
days and no more than 30 days before the beginning ofconstruction for
all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodolory for Swainson's HawkNesting
Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If
no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

lfactive nests are fbund, impacts on n€sting Swainson's hawks and other
raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate buffers around the
nests. No project activity shall commenc€ within the buffer area until the
young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend
implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffen, but the size of the
buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment would not be
likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring ofthe nest by a qualif,red
biologist during and after construction activities will be required ifthe
activity has potential to adversely affeot the nest.

If active burrows are found, a rnitigation plan shall be submitted to the
City for review and approval before any ground-disturbing activities.

The City shatl consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of
installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit, but not
reenter, and construction of artilicial burrows within the project vicinity,
as needed; however, bunow owl exclusions may only be used ifa
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain eggs or
deoendent vouns, Ifactive burrows contain esss and./or vounp. no

Before the approval
ofgrading and
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
consfuction as

applicable for all
project phases.

California Deparhnent ofFish and
Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Departm€nt.

Page 812

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

consbuction shall occur within 50 feet ofthe burrow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside burrows, these
bunows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected ovenight
agency(ies) (i.e., Et Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltans),
such that the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

53-11 3A.7-1r
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and
Implement Appropriate Recommendations, Before building permits are
issued and constnrction activities begin any project development phase,

the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall hire a licensed
geotechnical engineer to prepare a final gcotechnical subsurface
investigation report for the on- and off-site facitities, which shall be
submitted for review and approval to the appropriate City or county
deparhnent (identified below). The final geotechnioal engineering report
shall address and nake recommendations on the following:
> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacrty;

> Appropriate sources and types offill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading praotices;

> Soil corrosion ofconorete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive,/unstable soils.

Befbre issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 813

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above,
the geotechnical invesfigation shall include subsurface testing of soil
and groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate
foundation designs that are consistent with the version ofthe CBC
that is applicable at the time building and grading permits are applied
for. All recommendations contained in the final geotechnioal
engineering report shall be implemented by the project applicant(s) of
each project phas€. Special recommendations contained in the
geotechnical engineering report shall be noted on the gading plans
and implemented as appropriate before construction begins. Design
and construction of all new project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC, The project applicant(s) shall provide for
engineering inspection and certification that earthwork has been
perlormed in conformity with rerommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

5$12 34.7-1b
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Monilor Eorthwork dwing Earthmoving Aaivities.
All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or soils
engineer retained by tle project applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The
gootechnioal or soils engineer shall provide ovetsight during all
exoavation, placement offill, and disposal ofmaterials removed from and
depositod on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the atrected oversight agenoy(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or CalFans).

Betbre issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

53-13 3^4.7-3

GPASP
EIR/IIS)

Prepare and Implement the Appropriote Grading and Erosion Conlrol
PIan,

Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s) ofeaoh project
phase that would be locared within the City of Folsom shall retain a
California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion
contol plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to
the City Public Works Departrnent before issuance of grading permits for
all new development. The plan shall be consistent with the City's
Gradine Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development Guidelines, and the

Before the start of
construction
activities.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 814

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation
sohsdulo, and maintenance schedule ofall erosion and sediment control
measures, a description ofmeasures designed to control dust and stabilize
the construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe location
and methods ofstorage and disposal ofconstruction materials. Erosion
and sediment control measures could include the use ofdetention basins,
berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stoekpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes
could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding with
vegetation after construction. Stabilization of construction entrances to
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing
filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth ofapproximately I foot. The
project applicant(s) shall ensune that the construction confiactor is
responsible for securing a source oftr.msportation and deposition of
excavated materials.

Mitigation forthe off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measur€ 3A.9-1 (discussed in Section
3A.9, "Hydrolog/ and Water Quality - Land") would also help reduce
erosion-rclated impacts.

53.14 3A"7-5
(I"ASP
ErR/ElS)

Dived Seasonal Waer Flows Awqtftom Building Foundalbns.
The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either install subdrains
(which typically consist ofperforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by
nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as recommended
by the geotechnical or civil engineer for the projeot that would serve to
divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage, and
perched water during the winter months away from building foundations.

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

53-15 34"7-10
(TPASP
f,rR/Ers)

Conduct Conslruclion Penonnel Educailon, Snp lTorh if
Paleonlological Resources are Discovered, Assess the Signifrcance of
the Fin4 and Prcparc and Implement a Recove4t Plan as Required.

During
earthmoving
activities in the

City of Folsom Community
Development Deparhnant

Page 815

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2O2O

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological resources, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases where constuction would occur
in the Ione and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:
> Before the start ofany earthmoving activities for any project phase in
the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the project applicant(s) shall retain a
quali{ied paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involvod with earthmoving activities, including the site
superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering fossils, the
appearance and types of fossils likely to be seen during construction, and
proper notification procedures should fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in the
vicinity ofthe find and notiff the appropriate lead agency (identified
below). The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance with
Society ofVertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996). The recovery plan
may include, but is not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for
any specimen recovered, and a report offindings. Recommendations in
the recovery plan that are determin€d by the lead agency to be n€cessary
and feasible shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Ione and Mehrten
Formations.

GREEI\IHOUSE GAS EMIS$ONS AI\D CLIMATE CHANGI
53-t6 3A.&l

(r"AsP
EIR/EIS)

Implencnl Addilional Measurcs to Control Construction-Generded
GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construcfion-generated GHG emissions, the project
applicant(s) any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all feasible measures for reducing GHG emissions associated
witl construction that are recommended bv SMAOMD at the time

Before approval of
small-lot final
maps and building
permits for all
discretionary
development

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 816

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

individual portions ofthe site undergo conskuction. Such measures may
reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment,
worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment
to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each
request for bid to contractors for the construction ofeach discretionsry
development entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall obtain the most
current list of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the
respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract
with the select€d primary contactor. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application may submit to the City
and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures arc
considered infeasible for construction of that particular development
phase and/or at that point in time. The report, including the substantiation
for not implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release
ofa request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a primary
contractor to manage the construction ofach development ploject. By
requiring that the list offeasible measures be established prior to the
selection ofa primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to eflectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the seleotion process.

SI\,I,AQMD's recommended measunes for reducing construction-related
GHG emissions at the time of writing this EIR/EIS are listed below and
the project applicani(s) shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:

> Improve firel efficiency fiom construction equipment:

' reduce unnecessary idling (modif work practices, install auxiliary
power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early,
corrections);

. train equipm€nt operators in propor use ofequipment;

project including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

Page 817

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

r use the proper size ofequipment for thejob; and

I use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric
drive trains).

> Use altemative fuels for electicity generators and welders at
oonstruction sites such as propan€ or solar, or use elechical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for consruction equipment. (Emissions ofoxides of
nitogen [NOX] emissions from lhe use of low carbon fuel must be
reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about low
carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or
securo bicycle parking for consfuction worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction oftice by using compact
fluorescent bulbs, powering offcomputers every day, and replacing
heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris
(goal ofat least 75% by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials
(goal ofat least20Vo based on costs for building materials, and based on
volume for roadway, parking log sidewalk and cwb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a

low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site ifdetermined to be less emissive than
transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment
transport. Additional information about th€ Smartway Transport
Padnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle
Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop aplan in consultation with SMAQMD to efiiciently use

water for adequate dust control. This may consist ofthe use ofnon-
potable water fiom a local source,

Page 818

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, constuction activity
shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations established by
SMAQMD and ARB.

53-17 3A.E-2
(r"AsP
ErR/EIS)

Complete Investigalions Relaled to the Ertefi h Which Soil and/or
Grcundwatet Mo! Have Been Conlaminaled inAreas Not Covered by
the Phase I and If Envbonmental Sile Assessments and Implement
Required Measares.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I
has not been conduoted), and ifnecessary, Phase II Environmental Site
Assessments, and/or other appropriate testing for all areas ofthe SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or grormdwater samples for the
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by previous
investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.E-1) before construction activities
begin in those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any contarnination that is
found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities
in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before
ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards associated with
potential exposure to hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation activities
appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and

removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean fill material
in the SPA, and closwe ofany abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of
contaminated soil and building debris removed from the site. In the event
that contaminatgd groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate
regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated area, and fieat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into
the sanitary s€wer system. The project applicant(s) shall be required to
comply with the plan and applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The
olan shall outline measures for soecific handline and r€oortinc

Before and during
earth moving
activities

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 819

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

procedures for hazardous materials and disposal ofhazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-sile disposal facility.
> Nolif the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies ifevidence
ofpreviously undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g,,
stained soil, odorous groundwater) is encountered during construction
activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County Environmental
Management Department, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, stato, or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertaining to
the contents ofany existing pole-mounted transformers located in the
SPA. The assessment shall determine whether existing on-site electrical
transformers contain PCBs and whether there are any records ofspills
from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is identified, the
maintenance and/or disposal ofthe tansformer shall be subject to the
regulations ofthe Toxic Substances Conbol Act under the authority of
the Saoramento County Environmental Health Department.

> Mitigation for the oflsite elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdiciional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e,, Sacramento County).

AIID
53-18 34"9-1

(FPASP
ETRATS)

Acquire Approprlale Regulotory Permia and Prepare and Implenunt
SWPPP and BMPs,

Prior to the issuance ofgrading permits, the project applicant(s) of all
projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased construction of
smaller areas which are part ofa larger project) shall obtain coverage
underthe SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal of
a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project
applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion
and sediment contol and engineering plans and specifications for
pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County, City ofFolsom,
El Dorado Countv (forthe off-site roadwavs into El Dorado Hills under

Submittal of thc
State Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(whore applicable)
and development
and submittal of
any other locally
required plans and
specifications
before the issuance
of grading permits

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 820

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

the Proposed Project Altemative). The SWPPP and other appropriate
plans shall identi! and speci$:

> The use ofan effective combination ofrobust erosion and sediment
contol BMPs and conskuction techniques accepted by the local
jurisdictions for use in the project area at the time of conshuction, that
shall reduce the potential for runoffand the release, mobilization, and
exposure ofpollutants, including legacy sowces ofmercury from project-
related constuction sites. These may include but would not be limited to
temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforatod riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
manag€ment controls, p€rmanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection
and maintenance responsibilities;

> The pollutants that ar€ likely to be used during eonstruction that
could be present in stormwater drainage and non-stormwater discharges,
including fuels, lubricants, and other types ofmaterials used for
equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to
prevent or clean up spills ofhazardous waste and ofhazardous materials
used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for responding
to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to
ensur€ that workers are aware ofpermit requirements and proper
installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supewisory duties related
to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in place
throughout all site work and constructior/demolition activities and shall
be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and s€diment control measures in
disturbed areas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage
convevances. in comoliance with state and local standards in effect at the

lbr all on-site
project phases and
omsite elements
and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

Page 821

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress SuMivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,202O

time of construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked
straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag

dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas
disturbed by construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping
sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and
runoffby conveying surface runoffdown sloping land, intercepting and
diverting runoffto a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over
sloped surfaces, preventing runoffaccumulation at the base ofa grade,
and avoiding flood damage along roadways and facility infrastnrctur€.

A copy ofthe approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available at all
times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part ofthe U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement
its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to enstne that
water quality degradation would be avoided or mirrimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigotion for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeaoh applioable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

53-19 3L9-2
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Prepare and Submil Final Drainage Phns and hnplemenl
Requbenunfr Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval ofgrading plans and building permits, the project
applicant(s) ofall project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the
City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into
El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-site upsheam runoffwould be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-related on-site
runoffwould be appropriately contained in detention basins or managed
with through other improvements (e.9., sourcc contols, biotechnical
stFeam stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans slrall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

Before approval of
grading plans and
building permits of
all project phases.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 822

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

) An accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that
acourately evaluates potential ohanges to runofi including increased
surface runoff;

> Runoffcalculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm
events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall be performed
and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and
detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> A descripion ofthe proposed maintenance program for the on-site
drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood conffol design requirements and
measur€s designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater managernent BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and constructed in
accordance with the forthcoming SSQP Hydromodification Management
Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited
to, the following:

r Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoffat the point of origination (these
may include, but ar€ not limited to: surface swales; replacement of
conventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees
planted to intercept stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes
to flow duration characteristics;

r Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion,
utilizing vegetative
restoration features

and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain
that orovide for enhancement ofrioarian

Page 823

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19388)
July 1,2O20

habitat and maintenance ofnatural hydrologic and channel to
fl oodplain interactions;

r Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention
facility outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient

to reduce flow velocity; and

o Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankmen! and other encroachments into the channel and
floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts to allow
sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall dernonstrate to the satisfaction ofthe City of
Folsom Community Development and Public Works Departments and El
Dorado County Deparfrnent ofTransportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP)
flood flows would be appropriately channeled and contsined, such that
the risk to people or damage to shuctures within or down gradient of the
SPA would not occur, and that hydromodificafion would not be increased
from pre-development levels such that existing stream geomorpholory
would be changed (the range of conditions should be calculated for each
receiving water iffeasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.g., an Ep of 1 * I 0olo or other as approved by the Sacramento
Stormwater Quality Partnenhip and/or City of Folsom Public Works
Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applican(s)
ofeach applicable project phaso with El Dorado County.

53-20 34.9-3
GPASP
EIR/EIS)

Develop and Implement a BMP ond Woter Qualily Mainlenance Plan.
Before approval ofthe grading permits for any development project
requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP and water quality
maintenance plan shall bo prepared by a qualified engineer retained by
the project applican(s) the development project. Drafts ofthe plan shall
be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
projeot phases. The plan shall frnalize the water quality improvements

Prepare plans
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all project
phases and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout pmject
construction.

City of Folsom Community
f)evelopment Department and
Public Works Departrnent

Page 824

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

and further detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis ofproposed
conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations demonshating
that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements
established by the City ofFolsom and including details regarding the
size, geometry, and functional timing of storage and release pursuant to
the "'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South
Placer Regions" ([SSQP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No. CAS08259?
WDR OrderNo. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado County's
NPDES SWMP (Cormty of El Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to contol water quality pollutants on the
SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street sweeping,
storm drain cleaning household hazardous waste collection, waste
minimization, prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective
management ofpublic trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall
include management and maintenance requirements for the design
features and BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID conhol m€aswes shall be integated into the BMP and water
quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

r Surface swales;

o Replacement ofconventional impervious surfaces with pervious
surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

r Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

r Trees planled to int€rcept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage
courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the
natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoffas a result ofthe LID
configurations shall be quantified based on the runoffreduction credit
svstem methodolow described in "Stormwater Oualiw Desien Manual

Page 825

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

for tho Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runof volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part ofthe U.S. 50 interchange
improvernents, it is anticipated that Calhans would coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvemonts, to ensu€ that water quality degradation would be avoided
or minimized to the maximum extent practicable,

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with El Dorado County and Calfians.

NOISE ANDVIBRATION
5!21 3A-ll-l

(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

Implemcnt Noise-Reducing Constrrclion Pructices, Ptepare and
Implenent a Nobe Control Plan, andMonilor and Record
Constrttctlon Noise near Sensitive Receplots,

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project related
construction activities, the project applicant(s) and their primary
contractors for engineering design and construction ofall project phases

shall ensure that the following requirernents are implemented at each
work site in any year of project construclion to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applican(s)
and primary construction contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing
consFuction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours

between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m.
and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be

located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and

eouiooed with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and ensine

Before and during
construction activities
on the SPA and
within El Dorado
Hills.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 826

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers' recommendations,
Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment op€ration.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in
use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter
procedures (e.g., using welding instead ofriveting, mixing concrete
offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-
generating equiprnent (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned
phases are built out and future noise sensitive receptors are located within
close proximity to future construction activities.
> Written notification ofconstruction activities shall be provided to all
noise-sensitive rec€ptors located within 850 feet ofconstruction
actrvities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours during
which construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact
information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in
reducing interior noise levels (e.9., closing windows and doors) shall also
be included in the notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound
barriers) shall be consfucted to reducs construction-generated noise
levels at aflbcted noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be desigred
to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-
site construction equipment. When installed properly, acoustic barriers
can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA
1971).

> When future noise s€nsitive uses are within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating bufen such as

structures, tuck hailers, or soil piles shall be located between noise
sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
constuotion noise.

Page 827

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implernent a construction
noise management plan. This plan shall identiS specific measures to
ensure compliance with the noise control m€asur€s specified above. The
noise control plan shall be submitted to the City ofFolsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is approved by
the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections
into El Dorado County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of
the applicable project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway
extensions ar€ outside of the City of Folsom's j urisdictional boundaries.

PI'BLIC SIRVICES
s3-22 3A.l+l

(FPASP
f,rR/Ers)

Prcpare and Implemcru a Consbuction Traffic Conlrol Plan
The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall prepare and implement
haffic control plans for construction activities that may alfect road rights'
of-way. The tra{fic control plans must follow any applicable standards of
the agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be approvd
and signed by a professional engineer. Measures typioally used in traffic
control plans include advertising ofplanned lane closures, waming
signage, a flag person to direct traffic flovrs when needed, and rnethods to
ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times,
with detours used as necessary during road closures. Traflic control plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate City or County departnrent or the
Califomia Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for review and
approval before the approval ofall poject plans or permits, for all project
phases where implomentation may cause impacts on traffic.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phass with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Before the approval
of all relevant plans
and/or permits and
during construction
of all project
phases.

City of Folsom Public Works
Depaftment

53-23 3A.14,2
(["ASP
ErwErs)

Incorporate Calilomia Fire Code; Ciry of Fokom Firc Code
Requircnents; and EDEFD Reqairenunls, if Necessary, hto Project
Dxlgn and Submit Projec, Design,o the City of Folsom Fhe
Deparffient for Revicw and Approval

Betbre issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final insoections

City of F'olsom Fire D€partment,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Page 828

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

To reduce impacts related to the provision ofnew fire services, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following, as

described below.

l. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the
California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code
Title 8, Chapter E.36), and other applicable requirements based on the
City of Folsom Fire Departunent fire prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to dre City of Folsom Fire Department for
review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design
shall be provided to th€ City ofFolsom Fire Department as described by
Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements").
These plans shall describe access-road length, dimensions, and furished
surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates

across a fre apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Departrnent. The design and operation ofgates and
barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Baniers Standard, as required by the City
ofFolsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations
Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Development
Department Building Division for review and approval before the
issuance of building permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) ofall project
phases shall incorporate the provisions described below for the portion of
the SPA within the EDHFD service area, if it is determined through
CitylEl Dorado County negotiations that EDHFD would serve fte 178-
acre portion ofthe SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicabl€ requirements based on the
EDHFD fire prevention standards. For commercial development,
irnprovement plans showing roadways, land splits, buildings, fire
sprinkler systems, f,re alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.
For residential develooment. imorovement olans showing propefi lines

for all project
phases.

Page 829

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19388)
July 1,2020

and adjaoent streets or roads; total acreage or square footage ofthe
parcel; the footprint ofall structures; driveway plan views describing
width, Iength, turnouts, twrarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway
profile views showing the percent grade fiom the access road to the
structur€ and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD for
review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for review and
approval before the issuance of building permits. In addition, residential
development requiring automation fro sprinklers shall submit sprinkler
desigr sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a Califomia State
Licensed C-16 Conuactor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy ofany sbuctures until the
project applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the
City of Folsom Community Developmenl Depaftnent veri$ing that all
fire prevention items have been addressod on-site to the satisfaction of
the City of Folsom Fire Departrnent and/or the EDHFD for the I 78-acre
area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

$44 34.1/L3
(TPASP
ErR/0rs)

Incotporote Firc FIow Requircmcnls inta hoject Designs.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall incorporate into their
project designs fire flow requirrments based on the Califomia Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code, and/or EDHFD for those areas ofthe SPA within the
EDHFD service area and shall verifr to Ciry of Folsom Fire Deparbnent
that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval ofimprovement plans and issuanc€ of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

Beforc issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
ocoupancy permits
or final inspeclions
for all project
phases.

City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsorn Community
Development Department

TRAF'FIC AI\ID TRANSPORT.A,TION
53-25 3A.15-lr

(FPASP
Ervn$)

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Impruvement lo lhe Fokam Boulevard/Blue Rm,lne Road Interseerion
(Intersection l),
To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
op€rates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, one through lane, and one
right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
shouid be

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 830

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection

Qntersection 1).

implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

53-26 3A.l$1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

The Appliconl Shall Pay a Fab Share to Fund the Consfirction of
Improveuen6 at the Sihley Steet/Blue Ravine Road Intenection
(Intenection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Steet/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist oftwo left-tum lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane.
The applicant shall pay its proportionale share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or otlrer
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Sibley Sheet/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection
2).

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first suMivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
fimding should be
paid.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

53-27 3A.1Slc
(rPASP
ErvErs)

The Applicont Shdl Fund and Constuct lrnprovements to the Scotl
Road (l{est)/llhite Rock Road Intcnection (Inteneetion 2E).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal must be installed.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to detennine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

53-2E 3A.15-le

(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Fund and Conttrac't Inproverrrents lo lhe Hiuside Dfive/Easton Yalley
Patkwcy Intetsection (Interseclion 1 1),

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway intersection
operutes at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
rcconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left tum lane and two through
lanes, and the westbound approaoh must be reconfigured to consist oftrvo
through lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall fund
and construct these improvements.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 831

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

53-29 3A.r5-lf
(FPASP
EIRIEIS)

Fund and Conslruct Improvenwns lo the Oa* Avenue Porkwoy/llliddle
Road Intenection (Interrcction 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway[r,Iiddle Road intersection
operates et an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign.
The applioant shall fund end consffuct these improvements.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

5&,30 3A"1Sth

FPASP
EIRIEIS)

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
lo the Hazel Avenue/Fokom Boulevard Inlerseclion (Sacramenu
Counu lilenection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at gsde impmvement is feasible. Grade
separating and extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U,S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure for the
approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development project. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenueffolsom
Boulovard intersection (Saoamento County Intersection 2).

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Sacrarnento County Public Works
Departnent and Caltans

s3-31 3A"l$li
(T?ASP
EIR/ETS)

Participate in Fair Sharc Funding of Improvemena tu Reduce Impocts
on lhe Grunt Line RoadlWhile Roch Road Intenection and to Vhite
Rock Road widening baween the Roncho Cordova CW limlt to l+airie
City Road (Sacramento County Intenection j).
lmprov€ments must be made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White
Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently
County proposed White Rock Road widening projeot will widen and
realign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and
build altematives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie
City road to the El Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White
Rock Road to be the tfuough movement. The improvements include two

Before project
build out. Design
of the White Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from
Grant Line Road to
hairie City Road,
with Intersection
improvements has
begun, and because
this widening
project is
environmentally
cleared and firllv

Sacranrento County Public Works
Deparfinent

Page 832

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivislon (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

eastbound through tanes, one eastbound right tum lane, two northbgund
left tum lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound Ieft tum
lanes and two westbound through lanes. This improvement also includes
the signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvoments to thc agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to rcduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
interseotion (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

tunded, it's
conshuction is
expected to be
complete before the
first phase ofthe
Proposed Project or
alternative is built.

53-32 3A"rSlj
gPASP
ErR/EIS)

Participalc ln Fah Share Fwdlng of htErovenunB b Reduce Impacr
on HazelAvenue between Madhon Avenue and Cunagh Downs Drlve
(Roadwoy Segntent 10),

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS between
Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard Hazel Avenuc must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part of the County adopted
Hazel Avenue widening pmject.

Before projeot
build out.
Construction of
phase two ofthe
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue to
Curragh Downs
Drive, is expected
to be completed by
year 20 I 3, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete. The
applicant shall pey
its proportionate
share of funding of
improvements to
the agoncy
responsible for
improvements,
based on a program
established by that
acencv to reduce

Sacramento County Public Works
Departnent

Page 833

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

the impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between Madison
Avenue and
Curragh Downs
Drive (Sacramento
County Roadway
Segment l0).

53-33 3A.1S1l
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

Padlcipate in Fail Sharc Funding of Inprovements lo Reduce Impacts
on the Whlle Rock Road/WindJicld llay Intenection (EI Dorudo
Counly Inteneaian 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be signalized and separate
northbound left and right tum lanes must be striped. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share offirnding ofimprovements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a proglam established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rook Road/Windfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

El Dorado County Department of
Transportation

5!34 3A.l$lo
(FPASP
ErR/rIS)

Participate in Fair ShNe Fanding of Inprovemenls to Redace Impacts
on Easthound U.S. 50 as an alknalive to imptovenwnts at the Folsom
Boulevard/U.5, 50
Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). Congestion on
eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as an
alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they must get back
on the freeway due to the lack ofa parallel route, It is preferred to
alleviate the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the
end ofthis reliever route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvernents to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsorn Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound
ramps intersection operates st an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should
be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east ofFolsom

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of&e first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Page 834

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the l.l.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

53-35 3.{"1$lp
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Ptrticipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements lo Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 16 Interseclion (Cdtrans
Inteneclian 12).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches must
be reconfigured to consist ofone left-tum lane and one shared
througl/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal phasing must be
provided on the northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements
to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 inte$ection are contained within
the County Developmenl Fee Program and are scheduled for Measure A
funding.
Improvoments to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans,
Sacramento County, and the City ofRancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant
Line Road/State Route I 6 intersection (Caltrans Intersection I 2).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
porformed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which
phase

project
the

improvernent
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
ofTransportation and the City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

53-36 SA.ISlq
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Participac in Fab Share Funding of Improvemenls lo Reduce Impacls
on Easlbound U.S. 50 be*een Zinfandel Ddve and Sunrise Boulevurd
(Frecway Segnunt 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool (HOV) lane must
be constructed. This improvement is currently planned as part ofthe
Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate sharo offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment l).

Before project
build out.
Construction ofthe
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Construction ofthe

Caltrans

Page 835

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project has started
since the

uriting of the Draft
EIS/EIR.

5!37 3A.l$lr
GPASP
EIR/EIS)

Participale ia Fair Sharc Funding ollmprovemenb to Reduce Impacis
on Eastbound US. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevatd
(Frceway Segment 3).

To cnsure thal Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
consFucted. This improvement was recomm€nded in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility l'ee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
prognm established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 3).

which
phase

project
the

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
perfomred to
determine during

improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departm€nt of
Transportation

53-3E 3A.15-ls

OPASP
EIR/EIS)

Poaicipue in Fair Share Fanding of Inprovemenls lo Reduce In pocts
on Eastboand U,S. 50 belween Folsom Boulevard and hahic City
Road (Frceway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie
City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Betbr€ pmject
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Deparunett of
Transportation

Page 836

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

5!39 3A.15-lu
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Panicipate in Fab Share Funding of Imprwemenls to Redace Irrrpacls
on Weslbound U,S. S0 between Prabie City Road and Folsom
Boulevail (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S, 50 operaies at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must
be constructed. This improvement was tecommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicanr, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment I 6).

Before project
build out, A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which
phase

project
the

improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

53-40 3A.lSlv
G"ASP
ETvEIS)

Parlicipale in Fair Sharc Funding of Inpnnenena b Reduce lrnpacls
on l{esthound U.S, 50 between HazelAvenue and Sanrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1E).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 op€rates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sumise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be

consfucted. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Opcrations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and

included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sturise Boulevard (Freeway

Segment l8).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which
phase

project
the

improvement
should be built.

City of Ranoho Cordova
Departrnent of Public Works and
Sacramento County Deparhnent
of Transportation

5&4t 3A.15-lw
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Participate in Fair Share Funding of InprovemenS lo Reduce ImpacE
on ILS, 50 Easlbound/Folsom Boulevad Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard mergen an auxiiiary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Reoort for the U.S. 50 Auxiliarv Lane Proieot. This improvement is

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determino during

City of Folsom Public Works
Deparhnent and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Page 837

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN'l 9-388)
July 1,2020

included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility F-ee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
tle agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbourd/Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

s3-42 3A.15-k
(TPASP
EIR/EIS)

Parlicipule in Fab Share Funding of htprovemcn$ lo Reduce Impacls
on U.S, 50 Eostboundrhairle City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constucted. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane irnprovement is included in
the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applican! to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

53-43 3A.15-ly
(FPASP

EIR/EIS)

Participae in Fair Share Funding of httprcvements lo Reduce Impacls
on U.S. 50 Easlboand/Prairie Cily Road Dirert Merge (Freewry Merge
6).

To ensuro that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road dir€ct merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
suMivision map to
determine during
which
phase

project
the

improvement
should be built,

City of Folsom Public Wor*s
D€partment

53-44 3.d15-Iz
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Particpate in Fob Share Funding otlmprovement to Reduce lrflpacls
on U,S. 50 Eastboand/Prairie Cily Road Flyover On-Ramp lo Ook
Avenue Parkwoy Otf-Ranp Weave (Frcewry Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp
weave. an imnrovement acceDtable to Caltrans should be imolemented to

Before projeot
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 838

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".
'fhe applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to
Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

suMivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

53.4s 3A.15-lra
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

Pailicipale in Fair Shore Funding of brytrovements to Reduce h rytacrs
on a.S. 50 Eostbound/Oah Avenae Parkway Loop Merge (Freewry
Merge 9),
'Io ensure that Eastbound U,S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offrrnding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastboundl Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge
(Freeway Merge 9).

Befbre project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
perlormed prior to
approval of the fust
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

53-46 3A.l$,ldd
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Participae in Fair Share Funding of Improvements a Reduce Inpacts
on U.S, 50 llestbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop RanE Merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp.
The slip on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segnent must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase th€
improvonent
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 839

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
Ju|y 1,2020

s3-41 3A"1$,lee
(FPASP
EIR/EtS)

Participote in Fair Sharc Fundhg of Improvements lo Reduce Impac*
on U.S. 50 llestbound/Oak Avenue Parhway Loop Ramp Metge
(Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the
westbound auiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road offramp. The
slip on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable meohanism paid for by applicant,
to rcduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Wcstbound/Oak Avenue Parkway
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

534E 3A,1$1fi
(TPASP
EIR/ErS)

Participou in Fair Sharc Funding ollmprovemcn6 lo Reduce Impads
on U.S. 50 Yestbound/Prairie Cig Road Loop Ramp Merye (Freewry
Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard offramp diverge must be constoucted. This auxiliary lano
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appmpriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 32).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

5$49 3A.15-lgg
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvement to Reduce ImpacTs
on A.S. S0 WeslboundlPralrie City Road Dtrect Ramp Merye (Freewoy
Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard offramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
aooropriate and reliable mechanism paid for bv aoplicant, to reduce the

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
suMivision map to
determine during
which
phase

project
the

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

Page 840

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 1 9-388)
July '1,2020

impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound./hairio City Road direct ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

improvement
should be built.

53-5{t 3A.15-1hh

FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Paaicipotc in Fair Share Funding of Improvemena tu Reduce Impacls
on U.S. 50 Easlbound/Fobom Boalevoil Dtverge (Freeway Diverye
34).

To ensure that Westbound U,S, 50 operates at an acceptable LOS ar the
F'olsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road
loop ramp merge must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane

improvernent is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway
Diverge 34).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
suMiviSion map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvemenl
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

53-51 34"15-1ii
OI'ASP
EIRIEIS)

Paaicipate ln Fab Share Funding of Improvemena tu Reduce Impacls
on U.S. 50 Westboand/Hazel Avenue Dircc{ Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise
Boulevard offramp diverge must be consfiucted. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvernents to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Flazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Departn€nt
ofTransportation and City of
Rancho Cordova Departnent of
Public Works

53.52 3.{,I$2e
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

D*elop Commercial Strypoil Serttices and Mixed-use Developrrent
Concarrent wilh Hoasing Developnunl snd Develop and Provide
Oplions fot Altenalive Trunsportation Modes,

The project applican(s) for any particular discretionary development
application including commercial or mixed-use development along with
residential uses shall dcvelop commercial and mixed-use development
concurrent with housing development, to the extent feasible in liglt of
market realities and other considerations. to intemalize vehicle trips.

Befbre appoval of
improvement plans
for all project
phases any
particular
discretionary
development
application that

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 841

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the City Public Works Department. To fudher minimize impacts from
ths inoroasEd demand on area roadways and intersections, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary developmott application
involving schools or commercial centers shall develop and implement
safe and secure bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation uses
and reduce the volurne ofsingle-occupancy vehicles using area roadways
and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall participate in capital improvements and
operating finds for transit service to increase the percent oftravel by
transit. The project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and servioe shall be identified in the project oonditions
of approval and/or the project's development agreement. lmprovements
and service shal! be coordinated, as necessa4i, with Folsom Stage Lines
and Sacramento RT.

includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a
condition ofproject
approval and/or as
a condition ofthe
development
agreement for all
project phases.

5153 3A"l$,2b
(FPASP
ErvDrs)

Participate in the Cily's Transporlalion Sjstem Manryerrunt Fee
Progran
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay an appropriate amount into the City's existing
Transportation System Managonent Fee Program to reduce the number
ofsingle-occupant automobilo havel on area roadways and intersections.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

City of Folsom Public Works
Departnent

5&s4 3A.lt2c
(FPASP
ErvErs)

Participate wilh lhe 50 Corridor Ttonsportation Mmsgemcnt
Associttion
The project applicant(s) for any particular disoretionary development
application shalljoin and participrte with the 50 Conidor Transportation
Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travol on area roadways and intersections.

Conourent with
construction for all
project phases.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

r.l'5i 3Al5-3
(FPASP
EIRIEIS)

Pay FulI Cost otldenlitied Improvemena fial Are Nol Funded by the
Ciqt's Fee Progrcm
In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any
particular disoretionary development application shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's aanspoftation impact fee program to fully
fund improvements only required because ofthe Specific Plan.

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a
condition ofthe
development
agreement for all
project phases.

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

Page 842

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

53-56 3A.15-4a
(FPASP
EIRmIS)

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Sharc lo Fund the Construction of
Improvennnts lo the Sibley Stree0/Blue Ruvine Road Intersection
(Fo Isom Inters ectio n 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Steet/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the
northbound approach must b€ reconfigured to consist oftwo left+um
lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Stre€t/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which projoct
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Deparlment

53-57 3A"lS'4b
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

The Applicant ShaII Pay a Fair Shate lo Fund the Consfiuction ol
Improvements lo the Oah Avenue Parhwry/East EMwelI Street
Intenection (Folsom ldenec:lion 6),

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Stroet intenection
operates et an acceptable l,OS, the eastbound (East Bidwell Street)
approach must be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, four
tlrough lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell
Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist oftwo left tum lanes,
four through lanes, and a right-tum lane. It is against the City ofFolsom
policy to have eight lane roads because ofthe impacts to non-motorized
trafTic and adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

Beforc project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Wor*s
Dcpartment

5!5E 3A.1$4c
(r"AsP
EIR/EIS)

The Applicant Shall Pq a Fair Sharc lo Fund the Construclion of
Improvemen8 to the East Bidwell Street/Coll4c Slteet Inleneclion
(Folsom Intenection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell StreetlCollege Sueet intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and
two dedicated right-tum lanes. lhe applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell StreeVNesmith Court
intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 843

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

improvement
should be built.

53-59 34.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

The Applicant Shall Pty a Fail Share to Fund the Construclion of
Imprcvemenls to lhe Eost BidweV Steet/Ircn Poinl Road Intersecrion
( Folsom Intenectlon 2 1 ).
To ensure that the East Bidwell Street llron Point Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist oftwo left-tum lanes, four through lanes and a
right-tum lane, and the southbound approech must be reconfigured to
consist oftwo left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane. It
is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of
the impaots to non-motorized trafiic and adjacent development; therefore,
this improvement is infeasible.

Betbre project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

53-60 3Al5-{e
FPASP
ErR/ErS)

The Applicaat Shall Pay a Foir Sharc lo Fund the Consfiuclion of
Improvemcnls lo the Serpa WaX/ Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsom
Inleneclion 23),

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road intersection, the
northbound approaches must be restriped to consist ofone left-fum lane,
one shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of ftmding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Serpa WayAron Point
Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

Befbre project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Wor*s
Department

53-61 3A.15-4f
(FPASP
[,rR/Ers)

The Appfieant ShaII Pay a Fair Share to Fund lhe Consfiuction of
Impruvemens lo lhe Empire Ranch Road/Ircn Point Road Inlerseclion
( Fo kom Inlers ectb n 2 1),

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road intersection
operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following improvements are
required: The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone
left-tum lane, two through lanes, and a right-hrm lane. The westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, one
throueh lane. and a throush-risht lane. The northbound approach must be

Before pmject
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

City of Folsorn Public Works
Department

Page 844

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

recontigured to consist oftwo left-tum lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-tum lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
oftwo left+um lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvernents, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection Before project build out. A
phasing analysis should be performed prior to approval ofthe first
subdivision map to determine during which project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom hrtersection 24).

phase the
improvement
should be built.

53-62 3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErvErs)

The Applicant Shall Fund and Constuct Impruvements to lhe Oa*
Avenae Par*way/Eoslon VoIIq Pa**oy Inleneclion (Folsom
Interseaion 33).

To onswe that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist oftwo left-tum lanes, two through lanes, and
two right-turn lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which proiect
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

53.63 34"15-1i
(TPASP
EIR/EIS)

Participate in Fair Shue Funding of lrnprcveran s b neduce lrnpacts
on the Grant Line Road/While Rock Road Intersection (Srcrumenlo
County Intenection 3),

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this interseotion should be
replaced by some type ofgrade separated intersection or interchange.
Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento
County's Pnoposed General Plan. Implementation of these improvements
would assist in reducing trallic impacts on this intersection by providing
accoptable operation. Intersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvemenB to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a prosram established by that agency to r€duce the imDacts to

Betbre project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which projeot
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacranento County Departrnent
of Transporation.

Page 845

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento Coungr
Intersection 3).

53,64 3A"1s-4j
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

Panicipate in Fair Sharc Fundlng of ImprovemenB to Reduce Impacls
on Grant Line Road hetween llhite Rock Road and Kiefer Boalevail
(Sauanenlo CounQ, Roadwa! Segmcnls S-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rook Road
and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This inprovement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the
City ofRancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City ofRancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for irnprovements, based on a prognm established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segnr.ents 5-
7). The identified improvement would more than olfset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South ofU.S. 50 project on this
roadway s€grnent.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

s!65 3A"l!4k
(FPASP
ErR/f,rs)

Parlicipatc ln Fab Share Funding of Improvemenls lo Reduce lrrrpacls
on Grant Line Aoad between Klefer Boulcvard and.Iacksoa Highwry
(Sacranento County Roadway Segnent 8),

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard
Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segrnent must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City ofRancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding ofimprovements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
8). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South ofU.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Deparft ent
of Transportation.

Page 846

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

53-66 3A.lt4l
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Partbipate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvemenls to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Cunogh Downs Dive and U.S. 50
Westbound Ranps (Sacramena CounE Roadway Segmcnts 12-13).

To improve operation on llazel Avenue between Cunagh Downs Drive
and the U,S. 50 westbound ramps, this roadway segnent could be
widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with
Sacramento County's general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown later
indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment
can be mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4q). Improvements to
impacted intersections on this segrnent will improve operations on this
roadway segnent and, therefore; mitigate this segrnent impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionat€ shme of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a prognrm established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 12- 13).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

53-67 3.dl${n
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Participau in Fair Share Funding of It tprcverrana tu Reduce Inpaca
on White Rock Rood bctween Grunt Line Road and katte CIty Road
(Sacrunenlo Counly Roadwry Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road
and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035 MTP but is aot included
in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this roadway
segment must be implemented by Sacramento County. The identifred
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because ofother developmont in the region that would substantially
increase traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at
an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements identified
to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share offunding ofimprovements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impaots to White Rock Road berween Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segrnent 22).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which
phase

project
the

lmprovement
should be built,

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Page 847

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

s3-68 3.{.l!4n
(TPASP
EIRIXIS)

Participole in Fair Share Funding oflmprovemenA tu Reduce Impacts
on lfhile Rock Road between Emphe Ranch Road and Canon
Crossing Road (Sactat Ento Counly Roabyay Segment 2E).

To improve operalion on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. lmprovements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road berween Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing
Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
of Transporiation.

53-69 3A.15-4o
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Parlicipate in Fab Share Fundlng of Intprovenenls to Reduce Impacls
on lhe Wile Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intenection (El
Dorado County I).
To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road inters€ction
operates at en acceptable LOS, the eastbound riglt tum lane must be
convert€d into a sepsrate free right tum lane, or double right.
Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by El Dorado
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the White
Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County 1).

Befbre projeot
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Departnent
of Transportation.

53.70 3.4,.15-{p

0"AsP
ErR/ErS)

Participalc in Fair Shate Fundlng of Improvemen8 lo Redace Inpacls
on lhe Harcl Avenae/IJ.S. 50 Weslbound Ranps Inlenectian (Caltrans
Intersedion 1),

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection
operat€s at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left tum lane, one shared left
through lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
imDrovements to tle agencv responsible for improvements. based on a

Betbre project
build out, A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Sacramento County Departnent
of Transportation.

Page 848

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel
AvenueAJ.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 1),

improvement
should be built.

5171 3A.15-4q
(FPASP
EIR/IIS)

Participale k Fair Share Fundhg of Inprovemcnts to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound aS 50 between Zkfandel Drive and Sunfise Boulevard
(Frceway Segncnt I).
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Calhans by 2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening Whitc Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
witl limited access, could divert some faffic fiom U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. Tho applicant shall pay its proportionate
share offunding ofimprovements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment l).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval oftlre first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvernent
should be built.

Saoamento County Department of
Transportation.

5J..72 3A.1S4r
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Participate in Fab Share Funding of Improvemen8 to Reduce Inpacls
on Eastbound aS 50 berween Rancho Cordova Pa*wry and Hazel
Avenuc (Freeway Segmenl 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue, an additional €astbound
lane could be constructed. This improvemenl is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction ofthe Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some haffic offof U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvernents to the agency responsible for
improvunents, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which
phase

project
the

improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Page 849

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

53-73 34.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Parlicipdu in Fair Sharc Funding of Improvemenls to Reduce lrnpacTs
on Eastboand US 50 between Folsom Boalevard and kalrie City Rotd
(Frceway Segment 5),

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane
should be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (seo mitigation measure 3A.15'4t).
Improvem€nts to this fieway segnent must be implemented by Caltrans.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans
State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be irnplemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction ofthe
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some
traffic offof U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. 'Ihe
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and hairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 5).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

5U74 3A.l$4r
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

Parlicipole in Fair Sharc Fundlng of Improvenents to Reduce Impads
on Eastbound AS 50 between Prairic Cily Road and Oah Avenue
Parkway (Freewuy Scgwnt 6)-

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue PBrkway, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see
Mitigation Measures 3A.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway
offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemonted by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applican! to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 benveen Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed pdor to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvoment
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Page 850

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress SuMivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2Q20

53.75 3A.15-4u
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Pailicipale in Fab Share Funding of htErovements to Reduce Impacts
on the U,S, 50 Ealbound/ Prairie City Road Slip Ratnp Merge
(Freewuy Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Sheet - Scott Road offramp. Improvernents to this freeway
segment must b€ implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Befiore project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation .

53-76 3A.15-4v
(FPAsP
Erwars)

Padieipale in Fair Sharc Funding ollmprovemcnts to Reduce Impacts
on the US. 50 Eastbound/ Prairie Ctty Road Flyover On Ranp to Oak
Avenue Parhwry Off Ranp Wem'e (Freeway Weave 7),

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.154u, v and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the C)ak
Avenue Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Seott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway OffRamp Weave
(Freeway Weave 7).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacrarnento County Deparhnent
of Transportation.

53-77 3.4.1$4w
(TPASP
EIn/EIS)

Pattlcipole in Falr Shate Funding of Improvements lo Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Easlboand/ Oalt Avenue Pa*way Loop Ramp Merge
(Freewoy Merge E).

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

Sacram€nto County Departrnent
ofTransportation.

Page 851

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acc€ptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie City Road
braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East Bidwoll Street - Scott Road
offramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and w). Irnprovements to
this lieeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge E).

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

53-7t 3dl5-1x
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Particlpde tn Fair Sharc Funding of ImprovemenA to Reduce fntpactl
on U.S. S0 llestbound/ Emphe Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merye 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbowd
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp.
The slip-on ramp fiom southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Calrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of irnprovements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 2?).

Belbre project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

53-79 3A.1$4y
(r"AsP
EIR/EIS)

Panicipate in Fair Shore Fundlng of Impnvemenb ta Reduce Intpact
on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freewry
Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard offramp. The
slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segrn€nt
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation .

Page 852

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

applicant to reduce the impacts to tJre U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

I]"IILMMS AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

53.80 3A,16-1
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and O64i1" Weitettatq Convelance
Facilities and Implenent On- and Olf^ltte Inlrostructure Service
Syslenr or Ensure That Adequare Financing Is Secured

Before the approval ofthe final map and issuance ofbuilding permits for
all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
submit proofto the City ofFolsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been construoted or is ensured through
payment ofthe City's facilities augmentation fee as described under the
Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augnentation
Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's
satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance intastructure and off-
site force main suflicient to provide adequate service to the project shall
be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval ofthe final map and issuance ofbuilding permits for all
project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the CiE.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Dcpartment

53-Er 3A.16-3
(TPASP
ErR/S,n)

Denmnstue Adeqaule SRWTP WasEwdc? Trcalrrpnt Capaciry.

The project applican(s) ofall project phases shall demonstrat€ adoquate
capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the
project. This shall involvo preparing a tentative map-level study and
paying connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD. Approval
ofthe final map and issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases

shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is
available for the amount of devolopment identified in the tentative map.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

City of Folsom Community
Development Departnent and
City of Folsom Public Works
Depaftnent

s3.E2 3A"l&l
(FPASP

EIR/EIS)

Submit Proof of Surlace Wder Supply Availabtlttlt,

a. Prior to approval ofany small-lot tentative subdivision map subject to
Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall comply with
that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentatiye subdivision map
for a proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473,7, or formally consult with any public
water system that would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless,
the Citv shall make a factual showinc or imoose conditions similar to

Befbre approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

City of Folsom Community
Development Deparfinent and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 853

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

those required by Setion 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation ofeach final subdivision map, or prior to City
approval ofany similar project-specific discretionary approval or
entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) of
that project phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability ofa
reliable and suffrcient water supply from a public water system for the
amount of development that would be authorized by the final subdivision
map or project-specific discretionary nonresidential approval or
entitlement. Such a dernonstration shall consist of information showing
that both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy,

53-E3 3A.18-2a
(FPASP
f,rR/Ers)

Submit Proof of Adequale Ofl-Stle Woler Conveyonce Facililies and
Implenent Oll-Stle Infraslracture Senice System or Ensare Thal
Adequate Financing Is Secared.

Before the approval ofthe final subdivision map and issuance ofbuilding
permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofany particular
discretionary development application shall submit proofto the City of
Folsom that an adequate ofrsite water conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The
off-site water conveyance infiastructure suffrcient to provide adequate
service to the project shall be in place for the amount ofdevelopment
identified in the tentative map before approval ofthe fural subdivision
map and issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water conveyance infrastructure suflicient to serve such building has
b€on constructed and is in place.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

5384 34"1&2b
(FPASP
EIR/XIS)

Demonstrote Adeqaate W-Stle Watet Tiest runl Capactty (Vthe W
Site Wuer Trcalnent Plant Option is Sdected).

If an off-site water treatrnent plant (WTP) alternative is selected (as
opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall demonstrate
adequate capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a

tentative maD-level studv and payins connection and capacitv fees as

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

City of Folsom Community
Development Deparhrent and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Page 854

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
Jury 1,2020

determined by the City. Approval of the final project map shall not be
granted r"rntil the City verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is
available or is certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval ofthe final
map and issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases. A certificate
ofoccupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

s3-t5 4.4,t
(Wcsthnd/

Eagle SPA)

Conducl Envhonncnlal Awuenqs fuaining lor Conrtrucdon htEloye*
Prior to beginning conshuction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
a\ilareness training for construction employees. The training shall desorib€
the importance of onsite biological resources, including special-status
wildlife habitats; potential nests ofspecial-status birds; and roosting habitat
for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain the importance ofother
responsibilities related to $e protection ofwildlife during construction such as

inspecting open renches and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to
moving them to ensure there ae no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other
wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or
under equipment.

The environmsntal awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to briefthem on the life history ofspecial-status
species in or adjacent to the project area, the need to avoid impacts on
sensitive biological resources, any terms and conditions required by State
and federal agencies, and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. Ifnew construction porsonnel are added to the
project the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel
receive the mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during project construction and identifies all relevant permit
conditions shall be provided to each person.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing for any
project phase.

City of Folsom Community
Development Dopafiment

53-85 1,L7
(Wertlrnd/

Eagle SPA)

heconsfiuclion Nallrz,g Bird Surv ey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird survey ofall
areas associated with construction activities on the project site within 14 days

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground

California Departnent ofFish and
Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

Page 855

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1, 2020

prior to commencement ofconstruction during the nesting season (1 February
through 3 I August).

Ifactive nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest shall be
established. The buffer distance shall be established by a qualified
biologist in consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained
until the fledglings are capable offlight and become independent ofthe
nest, to be determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent ofthe nest, no further m€asures ar€ nec€ssary. Pre-
construction nesting surveys are not required for construction activit5r
outside ofthe nesting season.

disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

53.E7 3A.$lr
(Westhnd
Eeglc SPA)

Cutply with tlu htgtffitt: Agratml
The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA provides a
management framework for identi$ing historic properties, determining
adverse effects, and resolving those adverse effects as required under
Ssction 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. This document is
incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public inspection and
review at the California Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95E16,

During all
conshuction phases

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent; U.S.
Army Corp of Engineers;

53-EE 3A.S2
(Wertlenil
Ergle SPA)

Conduct Constuaion Personnel Education, Conduct On-Sile Monilofing Il
Requfued, Stop Wor* if Cul*ral Raources are Discovered, Assas lhe
Signiticance of lhe Find, and Perform Tre&tunt or Avoidorce w Required.

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start ofground4isturbing activities, the project applican(s) ofall
project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for
conshuction workers as necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project

APE, to educate them about the possibility ofencountering buried culhral
resources and inform them ofthe proper procedures should cultural resources

be encountered.

> As a rpsult of dre work conducted for Mitigation Measures 3A.5-la and

3A.5-lb, ifthe archaeologist determines that any portion ofthe SPA or the
off-site elements should be monitored for potential discovery ofas-yet-
unknown cultural resowces, the project applicant(s) of all projeot phases

shall imnlement such monitorinq in the locations soecified bv the

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U. S.
Army Corp of Engineers

Page 856

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July'1,2020

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any recommendations by
archaeologists with respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual amounts of
bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be encountered during any
construction activities, work shall be suspended in the vicinity ofthe find and

the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified
immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified

arohaeologist who shall conduot a field investigation ofthe specific site and

shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the resource is eligible
for listing on the CRHR or NRIIP and it would be subject to disturbance or
destruction, the actions required in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-la and 3A.5-
lb shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible for
approval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light
ofthe approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation
before resuming consfuction activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant$) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado andlor
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applican! in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an

archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and implemented during a
pre-construction meeting for consbuction supervisors. The sensitivity raining
program shall provide inlormation about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination between

consfruction penonnel and monitoring personnel, and information about other
treatrnent or issues that may arise ifcultural resources (including human remains)

are discovered during project constuction. This protocol shall be communicated to
all new construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is placed in a

visible location inside the constructionjob hailer. The phone number ofthe USACE
culfural resources staffmember shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity taining shall be canied out each time a new contractor
will begin work in the APE and at the beginning ofeach construction season by
each contractor.

Page 857

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

Ifunanticipated discoveries ofadditional historic properties, defined in 36 CFR
800.16 (l), are made during the construction ofthe project, the USACE shall
ensure that they will be protected by implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, orarchaeological monitor, ifgiven the authority
to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that area is

immediately halted within a 100-foot radius ofthe unanticipated discovery
until the find is examined by a person meeting tho professional qualifications

standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment C of the llPlvf. The
Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, ifpresen! shall noti$ the

USACE within 24 hours olthe discovery.

> The USACE shall notifr the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO)

within one working day ofan unanticipated discovery and may initiate
interim treatment measures in accordance with this IIPTP. Once the USACE
makes a formal determination of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will
notifr the SHPO within 48 hours ofthe determination and afford the SHPO

an opportunity to comment on appropriale aeatment. The SIIPO shall
respond within 72 houn ofthe requ€st to consult. Failure ofthe SHPO to
respond within 72 hours shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing

the teaunent measures.

The pmject applicants shall be required to suhnit to the City proofof
compliance in tlre form ofa completed training rcster and copy of training
materials.

53t9 34.5-3

(Westlrnd/

Ergle SPA)

furyd GrantrDenrbing Adivitia { Hwm xaw&s uz Encmnlcred od
Co@y wirh Cdilomia HeM nd Wdl Codc Pnce&m-
In accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, ifhuman remains are

uncovered during gound-disturbing activities, including those associated with
oFsite elements, the project applican{s) of all project phases shall immediately
halt all ground-disturbing aotivities in the area oflhe find and notif the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled in
osteological analysis to determine the nature ofthe remains. The coroner is
required to examine all discoveries ofhuman remains within 48 hours of
receiving notice ofa discovery on private or public lands (Califomia Health and

Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). Ifthe coroner determines that the remains are

those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by phone within

During all ground
disturbing
activities, for any
project phase.

Sacramento County Corone4
Native American Heritage
Commission; City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

Page 858

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2O2O

24 hours of making that determination (Califomia Health and Safety Code

Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's {indings are complete, the project applicant(s), an
archaeologist, and the NAHC-desig-nated Most Likely Descendant shall determine
the ultimate treatnent and disposition ofthe remains and take appropriate steps to
ensure that additional human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for
acting on notification ofa discovery ofNative American human remains are
identified in Section 5097.9 ofthe California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery ofNative American remains, the procedures above regarding
involvement ofthe applicable county coroner, notification ofthe NAHC, and
identification ofan Most Likely Desccndant shall be followed. The project
applican(s) ofall project phases shall ensure that tho immodiate vicinity
(according to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and
practices) is not damaged or disturb€d by further development activity until
consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely
Descendant shall have 48 houn after being granted access to the site to inspect
the site and make recommendations. A range ofpossible featments for the
remains may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in
placg relinquishment ofthe remains and associated items to the descendants, or
other culturally appropriate reatnent. As suggosted by AB 2641 (Chapter E63,

Statutes of2006), the concemed parties may extend discussions beyond the initial
48 hours to allow for the discovery ofadditional remains. AB 264 l(e) includes a
list of site protection measures and states that the project applicant(s) shall
comply with one or more of dre following requirements:

> record the sitewith the NAHC orthe appropriate Information Center,

> us€ an open-space or conservation zoning designation or sasemen! or

> record a reintemment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall project phases shall
rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with
appropriate dignity on the property in a location not subject to further subsurface

disturbance ifthe NAHC is unable to identiff an Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48 hours after
being granted access to the site. The project applicant(s) or its authorized
representative may also reinter the remains in a location not subject to further
disturbance ifit reiects the recommendation ofthe Most Likelv Desoendant and

Page 859

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388)
July 1,2020

mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measurcs acceptable to the landowner.
Ground disturbanoe in the zone ofsuspended aotivity shall not recommence

without autborization fiom the archaeologist.

Mitigation for dre ofr-sitr elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by tho project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
projeot phase with the affected oversight agenry(ie$ (i.e,, E[ Dorado and/or
Saqamento Counties, or Caltans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proofof
compliance in the form ofa completed haining roster and copy of
training materials.

Page 860

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 17

City Council PowerPoint Presentation

Page 861

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 862

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rockcress Subdivision

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision 

Map, Design Review, and

Minor Administrative Modification 

Page 863

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Vicinity Map

Project Site

Page 864

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Aerial View of Project Site

Site

Alder Creek Pkwy

E
a
s
t 

B
id

w
e
ll
 S

tr
e
e
t

(Future) Savannah Pkwy

Old Ranch Way

Page 865

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Key Project Details

• Rockcress Subdivision
• 118-Unit Single-Family Residential Subdivision

• 14.2-Acre Site at NE Corner of East Bidwell Street and Savannah Parkway

• Located within Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision  

• Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
• Creation of 118 Single-Family Residential Lots and 3 Lettered Landscape Lots 

• Two Access Driveways (Old Ranch Way and Savannah Parkway)

• Internal Public Streets

• Design Review
• Two-Story Homes with Two-Car Attached Garage

• 4 Master plans (1,638 to 2,018 S.F.)(3BR/2.5 to 4BR/2.5BA) 

• 3 Architectural Styles (American Traditional, Spanish Colonial, Craftsman)

Page 866

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Key Project Details

• Minor Administrative Modification
• Transfer 35 Dwelling Units from Project Site to Three Locations in Plan Area

• Inclusionary Housing Plan
• Payment of In-Lieu Fee into Housing Trust Fund

• Inclusionary Housing Agreement

Page 867

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Illustrative Site Plan Exhibit

Page 868

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 869

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Proposed Lot Dimensions

Page 870

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Development Standards (SP-

MLD)

SP-MLD Single Family High Density

Development Standards Table

Development Standard Requirement Proposed Project

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet

Front Primary Structure Setback 15 Feet 15 Feet

Front Garage Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet

Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/5 Feet 5 Feet/5 Feet

Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 Feet

Minimum Lot Size 3,000 SF 3,000 SF

Maximum Lot Coverage 50% 50%

Page 871

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Traffic/Access/Circulation

• Traffic Impact Analysis 12/1/2017 
• Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project

• 21 Intersections, 3 Roadway Segments, 8 Freeway Segments Analyzed

• Analysis Identified 5 Deficiencies

• Project Subject to 55 Traffic-Related Mitigation Measures from FPA EIR/EIS

• Supplemental Access and Circulation Analysis 5/12/2017 
• Two Scenarios Evaluated

• Scenario 1
• Enclave Improvements Constructed/Mangini Village 7 Improvements Not Constructed

• Scenario 2
• Enclave Improvements and Mangini Village 7 Improvements Both Constructed

Page 872

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Traffic Recommendations

Supplemental Access and Circulation Analysis Recommendations: 

Scenario 1

• The owner/applicant shall construct a southbound median left turn pocket on East Bidwell Street 

with a minimum storage length of 315 feet (255-foot deceleration lane plus 60-foot taper) to 

provide left turn access to Savannah Parkway. 

• The owner/applicant shall construct Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street to the eastern 

boundary of the Rockcress Subdivision and the provide a temporary U-Turn at the eastbound 

intersection of Savannah Parkway and Shale Rock Way (Mangini Ranch Village 2) until such 

time that the segment of Savannah Parkway between Shale Rock Way and Westwood Drive is 

completed and Westwood Drive is completed between Savannah Parkway and Alder Creek 

Parkway. 

Scenario 2 

• The owner/applicant shall construct the eastern extension of Savannah Parkway from the 

Mangini Ranch Village 7 Subdivision boundary to the eastern boundary of the Rockcress 

Subdivision (including the Shale Rock Way intersection).

Page 873

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Access/Circulation Exhibit

Page 874

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Pedestrian 

Access/Circulation

Page 875

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Noise Analysis

Page 876

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Architecture/Design

• Proposed Architecture/Design 
• Two-Story Detached Homes with Attached Two-Car Garage

• Four (4) Master plans (1,638 S.F. to 2,018 S.F.)(3BR/2.5 to 4BR/2.5BA) 

• Three (3) Architectural Styles

• Nine (9) Color and Materials Alternatives

• Proposed California-Themed Architectural Styles:
• American Traditional  

• Craftsman

• Spanish Colonial

Page 877

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Folsom Ranch Central District 

Design Guidelines

• Provide a varied and interesting streetscene

• Focus of the home is the front elevation, not the garage 

• Provide a variety of garage placements 

• Provide detail on rear elevations where visible from the public streets 

• Appropriate massing and roof forms to define the architectural styles

• Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree of individuality 

• Use architectural elements and details to reinforce individual 

architectural styles

• Recessed second-story elements

• Architectural projections (recessed windows, eaves, shutters)
Page 878

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Streetscape Exhibit

Page 879

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Building Massing Exhibit

Page 880

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Master Plan 1

Page 881

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Master Plan 2

Page 882

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Master Plan 3

Page 883

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Master Plan 4

Page 884

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rendering (East Bidwell 

Street)

Page 885

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Rendering (Savannah 

Parkway)

Page 886

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Environmental Review

• CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis Prepared for 

Proposed Project (Attachment 12)

• Concluded that Prior Environmental Documents (FPASP 

EIR/EIS, FPASP Water Addendum, Westland-Eagle Addendum) 

have Adequately Addressed Required Issues and No Further 

Environmental Review is Required (CEQA Guidelines Section 

15183)  

• Site Specific Impacts (Land Use and Planning, Noise, 

Transportation/Traffic) were Analyzed and Determined to be 

Less Than Significant and No New Impacts Identified

Page 887

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Planning Commission

• Evaluated Project at its July 1, 2020 Meeting

• No Members of Public Spoke at Meeting

• Commission Debated Limited Issues
• Site Design (Roadway Widths)

• Landscape Design (Tree Selection)

• Architecture/Design of Master Plans

• Commission Voted to Recommend Approval of Project (7-0-0-0)

Page 888

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Staff Recommendation

Staff Recommends City Council Approval 

of the Rockcress Subdivision 

Project Entitlements

Page 889

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 890

07/14/2020; Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council pass and adopt the following Resolution:

Resolution No. 10485 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-05-20 (Amended) Issued by the Director of Emergency Services

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The rapid spread of the novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-l9) throughout the country has

caused many states, including the State of Califomia, to declare a state of emergency. Part of
the reasons for the emergency declarations is due to the lack of a vaccine and effective
medical treatment to help patients recover from COVID-l9, which has resulted in severe

illnesses, health complications and deaths worldwide.

The Governor of the State of California declared a state of emergency on March 4,2020.
The Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the declaration of a state of emergency
by the County Health Officer on March 10,2020. The Folsom City Council declared the
existence of a local emergency on March 16,2020.

POLICY / RULE

Rules and regulations issued by the City's Director of Emergency Services must be

confirmed by the City Council at the earliest practicable time. Folsom Municipal Code

Section 2.28.040(E)( 1 ).

I

MEETING DATE: 711412020

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10485 - A Resolution of the City Council
Confirming Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended) Issued by
the Director of Emergency Services

FROM: City Attorney's Office

Page 891

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



ANALYSIS

On the basis of the City Council declaration of a local emergency, the City's Director of
Emergency Services (City Manager) is empowered to make and issue rules and regulations
on matters reasonably related to the protection of life, environment and property as affected
by such emergency, and that such emergency rules and regulations must be confirmed by the
City Council at the earliest practicable opportunity.

Following the City Council's proclamation of a local emergency, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued Emergency Order DES-01-20 on March 20,2020 (confirmed by
the City Council on March 27,2020), Emergency Order DES-02-20 on April 1,2020
(confirmed by the City Council on April 14,2020), Emergency Order DES-03-20 on April
10,2020 (confirmed by the City Council on April 28,2020), and Emergency Order DES-04-
20 on May 1,2020 (confirmed by the City Council on May 12,2020).

In the interest of protecting life and property of those affected by the COVID-19 emergency,

the City's Director of Emergency Services issued a further Emergency Order, DES-05-20, on
June29,2020.

Upon consultation with the Sacramento County Department of Health Services, Emergency
Order DES-05-20 was amended on July 2,2020 (Attachment No. 2) to remove validation
requirement for the public entering into City facilities claiming exemption from the statewide
mask mandate due to medical reasons that prevent the wearing of a mask or face covering, as

well as to order the closure of the City Public Library and the Andy Morin Sports Complex
due to the State and Sacramento County Health Officer's directions and strong
recommendation to avoid all indoor in-person activities in the interest of limiting the spread

of COVID-19 and protecting the life, health and safety of Folsom residents.

Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended) is being presented to the City Council for
confirmation consistent with Section 2.28.040(EXl) of the Folsom Municipal Code.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Costs and expenses associated with emergency response actions are budgeted in the City's
General Fund, which may be reimbursable under the State and Federal emergency
proclamations.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(b)(3) of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10485 - A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-05-20 (Amended) Issued by the Director of Emergency Services

2
Page 892

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



2. Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended)

Respectfully submitted,

Wang, City Attorney

J
Page 893

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT L

Page 894

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10485

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRMING
EMERGENCY ORDER DES-05-20 (AMENDED) ISSUED BY THE

DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of California proclaimed on March 4, 2020 a State

of Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory
illness caused by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has confirmed community transmission of COVID-l9,
with multiple cases of diagnosed patients, and cautioned that the rapid transmission of COVID-
19 poses an ongoing risk and likelihood of additional patients in Sacramento County; and

WHEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the

County Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in Sacramento

County due to the threat to public health and safety from COVID-19; and

WHERAS, there is currently no vaccine or medical treatment specifically for COVID-19,
which constitutes a potential epidemic under Section 8558 of the Government Code that, by
reason of its magnitude, is potentially beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment

and facilities of the City of Folsom and requires the combined forces of a mutual aid region or
regions to contain, control, combat, treat and mitigate; and

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and
proclaimed the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, following the City Council proclamation of a local emergency, and based on
the authority in Section 2.28.040 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Director of
Emergency Services issued Emergency Order DES-01-20 on March 20,2020 (confirmed by the

City Council on March 27,2020), Emergency Order DES-02-20 on April 1,2020 (confirmed by
the City Council on April 14,2020), Emergency Order DES-03-20 on April 10,2020 (confirmed
by the City Council on April 28, 2020), and Emergency Order DES-04-20 on May 1, 2020
(confirmed by the City Council on May 12,2020); and

WHEREAS, in the interest of protecting life and property affected by the COVID-l9
emergency, the City's Director of Emergency Services issued further rules and regulations in
Emergency Order DES-05-20 on June 29,2020; and

WHEREAS, upon consultation with the Sacramento County Department of Health
Services, Emergency Order DES-05-20 was amended on July 2, 2020 to remove validation
requirement for the public entering into City facilities claiming exemption from the statewide
mask mandate due to medical reasons that prevent the wearing of a mask or face covering, as

well as to order the closure of the City Public Library and the Andy Morin Sports Complex due

to the State and Sacramento County Health Officer's directions and strong recommendation to

Resolution No. 10485
Page I of2

Page 895

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



avoid all indoor in-person activities in the interest of limiting the spread of COVID-l9 and
protecting the life, health and safety of Folsom residents.

WHEREAS, rules and regulations issued by the City's Director of Emergency Services

shall be confirmed by the City Council as early as practicable under the circumstances of the
emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that
Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended) is hereby confirmed, and all actions taken in
furtherance thereto are hereby ratified and approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July,2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10485
Page 2 of 2

Page 896

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 897

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



CITYOF'FOLSOM
oFFtcE oF THE CrrY MANAGER | 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630 IWVW.FOLSOM.CA.US IF"()[_,,qoNfl

AMENDED
EMERGENCY ORDER

DES-05-20

Pursuant to the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by California Governor Gavin Newsom on

March 4, 2O2O in response to the rapid spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19), the
Governor's Executive Orders (including but not limited to N-33-20), the City's Proclamation of a

Local Emergency dated March 'J.6,2020, and the Orders of the Sacramento County Health Officer
d ated M a rch t9, 2020, Apri| 7, 2O2O, M ay L, 2O2O, May 22, 2020, May 26, 2O2O, lune L2, 2O2O,

and June 19,2O2O, and Government Code Section 8634,1 hereby issue the following Order:

L. This Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended) replaces and supersedes Emergency Order DES-

05-20 dated June 29, 2020.

2. Under Emergency Order DES-02-20 issued on April I, 2020, non-essential permanent City

employees designated by the Human Resources Department were directed to stay home, and

the decision for those employees to return to duty have been made as needed on a case-by-case

basis. All permanent City employees performing essential services continued to report to their
normal and customary duty stations and work locations.

3. All non-essential permanent City employees previously directed to stay home under
Emergency Order DES-02-20 are directed to return to their full-time work schedule effective July

L,2020.

4. Returning to work full-time, however, does not mean that all employees must return to
working on-site at their regular work location. While the COVID-19 public health emergency
remains in effect, the City supports continuing with work from home, staggered shifts, and partial

work at home days to limit the number of employees physically at work; however, such schedules

must be approved in advance by the employee's Department Director.

5. Until termination of the local emergency, City employees (both essential and non-essential)
reporting to City facilities must follow and comply with the COVID-19 Prescreening Protocol

attached hereto as Exhibit "A" prior to shift. Time spent going through the COVID-19

Prescreening Protocol shall be counted as compensable work time for the employee.

6. City employees are encouraged not to report to work if they are sick or do not feel well.
Employees will be directed to return home and seek medical attention if they show signs and

FOLSOM, CA - INCORPORATED 1946Page 898

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



symptoms of COVID-19 exposure, or if their body temperature exceeds 100.5 degrees

Fahrenheit.

7. Until termination of the local emergency, City-hired contractors and consultants coming to
City facilities shall be subject to the COVID-19 Prescreening Protocol (Exhibit "A") prior to meeting

with City employees. As an infectious disease mitigation measure to protect the health, safety

and welfare of City employees and the public, no contract amendment or change order for
additional time or compensation will be made for going through the COVID-19 Prescreening

Protocol.

8. City-hired contractors and consultants are encouraged not to visit City facilities if they are

sick or do not feel well. Those individuals will be directed to leave City facility and seek medical

attention if they show signs and symptoms of COVID-19 exposure, or if their body temperature

exceeds 100.5 degrees Fahrenheit.

9. As directed in emailto all City Employees dated June 18, 2O2O:

A. Members of the public entering any indoor City facility must wear a mask or face

covering unless exempt from the statewide mask mandate.

B. Every City employee must wear a mask or face covering when entering a City building
whether or not it's open to the public. ln other words, the moment the employee

reaches for the handle of the door to enter the building (whether it's a public entrance

or an employee-only entrance), the employee must put on a mask or face covering.

C. Employee may remove mask/face covering ONLY upon reaching the employee's cubicle,

office, or workspace, AND there is no one around less than six feet away.

D. Employee must wear mask or face covering whenever leaving personal workspace, or
whenever another person enters the employee's workspace who might come within six

feet of the employee. This includes walking through hallways, visiting common areas,

using elevators, and/or visiting the restroom (ogoin, even if those spoces are not open to

the publicl.

E. Employee must wear mask or face covering at all times in areas accessible by the public,

whether or not members of the public ore present.

F. Employees working outside City facilities must carry a mask or face covering, and shall

put it on immediately if a person is approaching who is likely to come within six feet of
the employee.

G. Employees exempt from the statewide mask mandate shall notify Human Resources

Department and provide supporting documentation from the employee's treating
physician.

2of7
Page 899

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



10. Due to the State and Sacramento County Health Officer's directions and strong

recommendation to avoid all indoor in-person activities in the interest of limiting the spread of
COVID-19 and protecting the life, health and safety of Folsom residents, the City Public Library

and the Andy Morin Sports Complex are hereby closed effective from the date of this Order until
further notice. Outdoor curbside and pick-up library services may be provided.

Failure of any person to comply with this Order and any order issued by a law enforcement officer
pursuant to this Order constitutes an imminent threat to public health.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the City of Folsom, its departments, officers,

employees, or any other person.

lf any provision of this Order to the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to
be invalid, the remainder of the Order, including the application of such part or provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. To this
end, the provisions of this Order are severable.

This Order shall be filed in the City Clerk's Office and given widespread publicity and notice.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

DES-05-20 (AMEN EDI

Date: July 2,2O2O
Elaine Andersen
City Manager
Director of Emergency Services

By

3of7
Page 900

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



EXHIBIT A

lcovtD-19 ScREEN r NG PROTOCOLI

Supervisor's Daily COVID-19 Prescreening

Supervisor (or designee approved by the department director) has employee check in prior to

shift. Keeping proper 6-foot distancing when possible and both wearing a face mask,

supervisor should ask employee health questions and administer temperature check. lf

employee passes this prescreening, supervisor should have employee sanitize hands before

starting work. lf employee does not pass the prescreening, he or she should be sent home and

supervisor should notify Human Resources. Supervisor must update a report log recording

prescreening completion each day.

Health Questions

L. Have you had at least two of the following symptoms in

the last 24 hours?

a. Fever, cough, shortness of breath or difficulty
breathing, chills, repeated shaking with chills,

muscle aches (general malaise or fatigue),

headache, sore throat, or new loss of taste or smell?

2. Have you or anyone in your household with whom you are currently living had:

a. a fever in the last 24 hours?
b. been told by a medical provider to stay at home due to COVID-19 symptoms?

'*'""-'-{ (u.** LCD dirplay

Mute / Un.mule
button

Mode bunon

Celslus / Fahrenheit

5witch butlon

l,T:1,"."J;{

r The Q symbol indicnler rlrc Foruhcnd tffipcreture mode, The O

rymbol iudicutes th 0bjc'r;t tcmpetahup mode.

Sattery (ovet --------V \ .&'

4of7
Page 901

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



Temperature Check

1. Pick up thermometer and press button to turn it on; make sure it is in forehead mode,

hold the thermometer % - 1 inch away from employee's forehead and then press and

release the measure button. The forehead temperature will be displayed on the screen

a. lf the reading is between 97.5 and 99.0, one

reading is sufficient. lf the reading is outside of
that range, a second reading should be

conducted.

b. lf the second reading is between 97 and 100

degrees and within 0.3 degrees of the first, it is

accepted. lf it is more than 0.3 degrees

different from the first reading, a third reading

should be taken.

QUrCK GUrDE

'l . Pari hair
2. Wipe sweal
3. Point at tlre cer-!ter
( 1-3cm)

tj

c. lf employee has a temperature reading above 99.5 degrees but below 100.5

degrees tell them to monitor how they are feeling and get rechecked in 4 hours.

d. lf employee has a temperature at or above 100.5 desrees they should be told

to leave the building and go home, monitor their symptoms, and contact their

healthcare provider.

To avoid a false positive reading, if employee arrives at work after physical exercise or on a

"hot" day, or when there is a significant change from outside to inside temperatures, advise

employee to wait 5 minutes before screening.

Sanitize Hands

Have employee disinfectant hands before leaving area. Have the employee use a paper towel
to pick up the spritzer and sanitize their hands.

5of7
Page 902

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



Log Dailv Report

Notify Human Resources immediately should any employee failthe health screen or

temperature check and needed to be sent home.

Update Health Screen Report Log listing all employees in your group. Clearly check by each

employee's name that they completed the health questionnaire, the temperature check, and

the hand sanitizing, Make sure today's date is indicated.

Decision Makin

L. lf an employee answers "yes" to any of the above questions you should tell the

employee to go home, further monitor symptoms, and contact a healthcare provider on

when it is appropriate to return to work.

2. lf employee has a temperature at or above 100.5 degrees, they should be told to leave

the building and go home, monitor their symptoms, and contact their healthcare

provider.

Return to Work Guidelines

The City is following the current recommendations of the CDC and/or the treating health care

provider for employees to return to work:

lf you develop COVID-19 symptoms:

n lf you have had COVID-L9 symptoms that have resolved, and your health care

provider clears you in writing, you may return to work.
n lf you have not had a test or a health provider's clearance, you can return after

these three things have happened: You have had no fever for at least 3 days

AND other symptoms have improved AND at least 10 days have passed since

your symptoms first appeared.
n lf are tested for COVID-19, you can return if you have no fever, symptoms have

improved, and you receive two negative test results in a row, at least 24 hours

apart.

lf a person in your household tests positive:

tr Anyone who has close contact with someone with COVID-19 should stay home

for L4 days after exposure based on the time it takes to develop illness,

6of7
Page 903

07/14/2020; Item No.14.



Failure to Take Screening

lf an employee refuses to take any part of the screening, remind them that it is an official policy

of the City, and that failure to comply with it is a violation and subject to discipline. Further,

they are not cleared for work and will either use their Annual Leave or be on Administrative

Leave without Pay until in compliance.

7 of7
Page 904

07/14/2020; Item No.14.


	Top
	1.	Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Update
	FPA Quarterly Update STAFF REPORT
	FPA Quarterly Update Power Point Presentation 7-14-20

	2.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2020 as Parks Make Life Better Month
	PARKS MAKE LIFE BETTER PROCLAMATION

	3.	Approval of the June 23, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	CC MINUTES 06-23-2020

	4.	Appointment of Council Member Andy Morin to the City of Folsom / Folsom Cordova Unified School District 2x2 Committee
	APPOINTMENT TO 2X2 COMMITTEE

	5.	Ordinance No. 1306 - An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections in Chapter 17.52 and Repealing and Re-Enacting Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to Accessory Dwelling Units (Second Reading and Adoption)
	CC ORD 1306 ADU ORDINANCE 2ND READING

	6.	Resolution No. 10481 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom
	CC RES 10481 AMEND NO. 3 TO MOU FOR COST SHARING

	7.	Resolution No. 10482– A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Sign an Agreement with Elder Creek Transfer & Recovery, Inc. for the Receiving, Processing and Recycling of the City’s Green Waste
	CC RES 10482 ELDER CREEK TRANSFER & RECOVERY

	8.	Resolution No. 10486 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Blvd 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project)
	CC SR RES 10486 WATER WORKS ENG - FOLSOM BLVD SEWER PROJECT

	9.	Resolution No. 10487 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No.10431 to Modify the Purchase Price and Date of Sale in Connection with Purchasing a 3.03 Acre Parcel in the City of Folsom
	CC RES 10487 AMENDING PURCHASE PRICE AND DATE - 3.03 ACRE PARCEL

	10.	Resolution No. 10489 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant in the Amount of $52,500 from the State of California Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds
	CC SR RES 10489 - POLICE STEP GRANT

	11.	Resolution No. 10490 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Traffic Records Improvement Program Grant in the Amount of $25,000 from the State of California Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds
	CC SR RES 10490 - POLICE TRAFFIC RECORDS GRANT

	12.	Folsom Public Financing Authority Special Tax Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2020, CFD No.10
	CC RES 10488 AND 20-073-PFA
	Special Tax Refunding Bonds Series 2020 - FINAL

	13.	Rockress Subdivision - Northeast Corner of East Bidwell Street and Savannah Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area (19-388)
	CC RES 10483 - PART 1 OF 7
	CC RES 10483 - PART 2 OF 7
	CC RES 10483 - PART 3 OF 7
	CC RES 10483 - PART 4 OF 7
	CC RES 10483 - PART 5 OF 7
	CC RES 10483 - PART 6 OF 7
	CC RES 10483 - PART 7 OF 7
	CC RES 10483 - POWER PT PRES  Rockcress Subdivision (PN 19-388) 7-14-20

	14.	Resolution No. 10485– A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order DES-05-20 (Amended) Issued by the Director of Emergency Services
	CC SR RES 10485 EMERGENCY ORDER DES-05-20-AMENDED

	Bottom

